



Lower Thames Crossing 4.2 Book of Reference

(Tracked changes version - part 2 of 2)

APFP Regulation 5(2)(d) and 7

Infrastructure Planning (Applications:
Prescribed Forms and Procedure)
Regulations 2009

Volume 4

DATE: July 2023

DEADLINE: 1,

Deleted: December 2022

Planning Inspectorate Scheme Ref: TR010032
Application Document Ref: TR010032/APP/4.2

VERSION: 3.0

Deleted: 2

Revision History

Version	Date	Submitted at
1.0	October 2022	Application
2.0	December 2022	Response to advice provided under section 51 of the Planning Act 2008 by the Planning Inspectorate
<u>3.0</u>	<u>July 2023</u>	<u>Examination Deadline 1</u>

Deleted: 31

Deleted: DCO

Deleted: 19

Lower Thames Crossing

4.2 Book of Reference

List of contents

	Page number
1 Introduction	3
1.1 Purpose of this document	3
2 Book of Reference Description	4
2.1 Part 1 Description	4
2.2 Part 2 Description	4
2.3 Part 3 Description	5
2.4 Part 4 Description	5
2.5 Part 5 Description	6
3 Book of Reference Notes	7
3.2 How to use this Book of Reference	9
4 Book of Reference - Parts 1 to 5	10
Part 1 Names and addresses for service of each person within Categories 1 and 2 as defined in Section 57 of the 2008 Act.....	9
Part 2 Names and addresses for service of each person within Category 3 that would or might make a relevant claim as defined by Section 57 of the 2008 Act.....	5026
Part 3 Names and addresses of those persons whose entitlement to enjoy private easements or rights may be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	5596
Part 4 Crown Land interests.....	9440
Part 5 Special Parliamentary Procedure, Special Category or Replacement Land.....	9542

List of tables

	Page number
Table 3.1 Relationship with the Land Plans and DCO	8
Table 3.2 How to use this Book of Reference.....	9

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
A H Stock – 9 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-112)</i>	New row
A Sultan – 22 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-94 and 33-204)</i>	New row
Aadil Ali Khan – Hill House – High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-251 and 33-259)</i>	New row
Aaron Lloyd Ronald Burrell – 64 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Aaron Michael Preston – 32B Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Aaron Ryan Nelson – 33 St. Gregorys Crescent – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-05, 04-08, 04-11, 04-12, 04-17, 04-21, 04-25, 04-30, 04-31, 04-33, 04-49, 04-53, 05-04, 06-171, 06-193, 06-199, 06-203 and 06-205)</i>	
Aaron Stacy O'Brien – Meadow View – Childerditch Street – Little Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3EG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Abbey May Shannon – Lynwood – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PD <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-93)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Abbie Louise Rodwell – 7 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Abby Elizabeth Reader – 20 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Abby-Jo Robinson – 12 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Abdel Bouari Mikhael Mazu – 10 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02, 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Abdoollah Hosanee – 129 Chalk Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4UT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Abdul Aleem Dhillon – 139 Blendon Road – Bexley – Greater London – DA5 1BT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-202 and 29-205)</i>	
Abdul Azeem Dhillon – 139 Blendon Road – Bexley – Greater London – DA5 1BT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-202 and 29-205)</i>	
Abdul Basit – 37 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Abdul Rauf – 76 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-58)</i>	New row
Abdul Samad Dhillon – 1st Floor – 139 Blendon Road – Bexley – Greater London – DA5 1BT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-202 and 29-205)</i>	
Abid Jan – 6 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Abigail Catherine Rackley – 36 Stifford Clays Road – Stifford Clays – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-27)</i>	
Abigail Yewande Oluwatobi Odubanjo – 18 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Abiola Adedotun Egbeyemi – 85 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Abishek Rabindranath – 1 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Abraham Abiodun Ayantunde – 46 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-44)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Absolute Signs – Wyngray Farm – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-93 and 44-94)</i>	
Accord Mortgages Limited – Accord BTL – PO Box 869 – Newport – Gwent – NP20 9GY Accord Mortgages Limited – Yorkshire House – Yorkshire Drive – Bradford – West Yorkshire – BD5 8LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
ACones Limited – 3 Thame Business Park Centre – Wenman Road – Thame – Oxfordshire – OX9 3XA <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-110, 45-116 and 45-126)</i>	
Acqua Plus Developments Limited – c/o Jaimin Property Management – Ground Floor – 100 College Road – Harrow – Greater London – HA1 1BQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-71 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Ada Louise Martin – Woodland – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-102, 44-105 and 44-107)</i>	
Adam David Lowe – 77 Ingleby Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adam Davis – 25 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Adam John Russell – 20 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE Adam John Russell – 47 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adam John Smart – 56 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-30)</i>	
Adam John Smithson – 9 Gazelle Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adam Lund Kirkwood – 22 Syracuse Avenue – Rainham – Greater London – RM13 9SR <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-137 and 32-138)</i>	
Adam Olayiwola Bello – 28 Randall Drive – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adam Richard Peters – 33 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adaptainer Limited – 166 College Road – Harrow – Greater London – HA1 1RA <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Addie Mae Barness – 131 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL Addie Mae Barness – 89 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adebayo Babatunde Abas – 28 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adebola Mogunsade Sogbetun – 13 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adebowale Afolabi – 55 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Adedayo Sogbenga Abiola Sogbetun – 13 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adefunke Anna Abosede Fatomide – 33 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adekola Olugbenga Balogun – 24 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adeola Adedoyin Odusanya – 36 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Aderemi Shamsideen Lawal – 127 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adewunmi Olawoyin Shaw – 10 Thorley Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2AU Adewunmi Olawoyin Shaw – 57 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adrian John Norrington – 3 Meadow Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adrian Paul Hadlow – 5 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adrian Paul Stevens – 44 Halt Drive – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adrian Philip Cole – 15 Sanderling Road – Castle Chase – Beltinge – Herne Bay – Kent – CT6 6HE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Adrian Scripps Limited – Moat Farm – Five Oak Green – Tonbridge – Kent – TN12 6RR <i>(in respect of land in plot 05-15)</i>	
Adrian William Baumert – 6 Haywood Place – Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34 and 28-81 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Adrian-Corneliu Popescu – 17 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
AFED Ltd – 75 Levett Gardens – Ilford – London – Greater London – IG3 9BU <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-80 and 26-24)</i>	New row
Agnieszka Bojdo – 23 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-99 and 33-213)</i>	
Ahsania Haque Chowdhury – 46 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ailsa Rose Emily Tripp – 173 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Aimee Hazel Florence Davies – 18 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Aimee Louise Stow – 44 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Aimee Trigwell – 57 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Aintree Concrete Pumping – 21 Aintree Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-81)</i>	
Airwave Solutions Limited – Nova South – 160 Victoria Street – London – Greater London – SW1E 5LB <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-138)</i>	
Aisha Saher – 87 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Aisling Marie-Claire Cason – 4 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Aiste Girniuviene – 32 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ajay Has Mukh Gohil – 5 Claudian Way – Grays – Essex – RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i>	
Akeem Adekunle Alabi – 83 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Akinmu Temitope Olabode Adesegun – 55 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Akinwale Adebisi Oladunjoye Tikare – 7 Wykeham Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Ala Crudu – 11 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alan Albert Jones – 10 Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TS <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-43)</i>	
Alan Anthony Stopford – 23 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH Alan Anthony Stopford – 24 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alan Bird – Home Farm Cottage – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PS <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-175)</i>	Deleted row
Alan Brown – Stoneybank – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alan Christopher Muffett – 39 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alan David Lockhart – 67 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Alan David Peters – Ambleside – Valley Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UE <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-115)</i>	
Alan David Webb – 133 The Avenue – Hornchurch – Essex – RM12 4JQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-147 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Alan E Usherwood – 13A Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alan Frederick Hamant – Grovelands – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-70)</i>	
Alan Henry Van Vynck – Matterdale – 105A High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-233 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Alan John Curtis – 44 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alan John James Davis – Ballards – Ballards Gore – Stambridge – Rochford – Essex – SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-01, 28-05, 28-06, 28-07, 28-16, 28-20, 28-25, 28-34, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-47, 28-48, 28-65, 28-66, 29-195, 29-221, 29-265, 29-266, 29-268, 29-277, 29-281, 32-09, 32-10, 32-14, 32-17, 32-20, 32-25, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61, 32-78, 33-29, 33-30, 33-265, 33-266 and 33-268)</i>	
Alan John Rouse – Mangrove – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-189 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Alan John Salton – Tabek – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alan John Whincop – 96 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-54)</i>	
Alan Kemp – The Cottage – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-105 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Alan Miller – 35 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alan Nelder – 6 School Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alan North – 2 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alan Peter Barnard – 39 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alan Peter Wilkinson – 117 Chalk Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4UT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Alan Philip Cooper – 1 Gads Hill Cottages – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-48 and 09-49)</i>	
Alan Read – 1 Ryecroft – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alan Thomas Clayden – 82 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-61)</i>	
Alan Worrell – 24 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alanna Louise Groom – Broadfields Farm Cottage – Pike Lane – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3NS <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-18 and 43-22)</i>	
Alasdair Kennedy MacHar – 150 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alastair Gordon Cumming – 56 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alastair Robertson Gill – 24 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Albert Butler – 37 Rose Avenue – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2LN <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-35 and 04-42)</i>	
Albert Essandoh – 16 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Albert John Green – 284 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Albertina Marcelline Aparicio – 20 Halton Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Aldermore Bank PLC – Apex Plaza – Forbury Road – Reading – Berkshire – RG1 1AX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alec Andrew Argent – 64 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alec George Nelson – 1 The Great Barn – Cooling – Rochester – Kent – ME3 8DE <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-05, 04-11, 04-12, 04-17, 04-21, 04-25, 04-30, 04-33, 04-53, 05-04, 06-171, 06-187, 06-193, 06-199 and 06-203)</i>	
Alen Sydney Edwards – 9 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Alex Nyman – The Bothy – Prince Charles Avenue – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3HS</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 29-20, 31-02, 31-07, 31-09, 32-92, 32-93, 32-102, 32-103, 32-104, 32-115, 32-116, 32-125, 32-143, 32-144, 32-147, 32-149, 32-152, 33-01, 33-03, 33-05, 33-06, 33-17, 33-24, 33-36, 33-37, 33-48, 33-54, 33-55, 33-56, 33-61, 33-82, 33-83, 33-84, 33-86, 33-87, 33-88, 33-89, 33-92, 33-115, 33-116, 33-118, 33-175, 33-179, 33-188, 33-194, 33-226, 33-235, 33-237, 33-242, 33-248, 33-249, 33-250, 33-253, 33-254, 33-255, 33-257, 33-264, 34-13, 34-15, 34-17, 34-19, 34-20, 34-23, 34-24, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-29, 34-30, 34-31, 34-32, 34-41, 34-42, 34-43, 34-45, 34-46, 35-03, 35-06, 35-07, 35-08, 35-10, 35-29, 35-30, 35-32, 35-33, 35-34, 35-35, 35-36, 35-37, 35-38, 37-05, 37-06, 38-42, 38-43, 38-49, 38-51, 38-53, 38-60, 38-61, 38-65, 41-35, 41-36, 41-37, 41-38, 41-42 and 41-43)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Alex Nyman – The Bothy – Prince Charles Avenue – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3HS</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 29-20, 31-02, 31-07, 31-09, 32-92, 32-93, 32-102, 32-103, 32-104, 32-115, 32-116, 32-125, 32-143, 32-144, 32-147, 32-149, 32-152, 33-01, 33-03, 33-05, 33-06, 33-17, 33-24, 33-36, 33-37, 33-54, 33-55, 33-82, 33-83, 33-84, 33-86, 33-87, 33-88, 33-89, 33-92, 33-115, 33-116, 33-118, 33-175, 33-178, 33-179, 33-188, 33-194, 33-224, 33-226, 33-235, 33-237, 33-242, 33-248, 33-249, 33-250, 33-253, 33-254, 33-255, 33-257, 33-264, 33-300, 33-301, 33-302, 34-15, 34-17, 34-19, 34-20, 34-23, 34-24, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-29, 34-30, 34-31, 34-32, 34-41, 34-42, 34-43, 34-45, 34-46, 34-47, 34-48, 35-03, 35-06, 35-07, 35-29, 35-30, 35-32, 35-33, 35-34, 35-35, 35-36, 35-53, 35-54, 35-56, 35-58, 35-59, 35-61, 37-05, 37-06, 38-42, 38-43, 38-49, 38-51, 38-53, 38-60, 38-61, 38-65, 41-35, 41-36, 41-37, 41-38, 41-42 and 41-43)</i></p>	New row
<p>Alex Sell – Marsh Farm – Vange – Basildon – Essex – SS16 4QG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-78 and 34-38)</i></p>	
<p>Alexa Chatterton – Blackwater House – 24 Yorick Road – West Mersea – Colchester – Essex – CO5 8HT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 41-04, 41-15, 41-17, 41-23, 41-27, 41-30, 41-31, 41-32, 41-33 and 41-34)</i></p>	
<p>Alexander Campbell – 3 Foxes Green – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Alexander George Benjamin Turner – 72 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Alexander George Buttner – 54 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alexander James Riley – 19 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alexander John MacNair – 30 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alexander MacFadzean – Clay Tye Cottage – Clay Tye Road – North Ockendon – Essex – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-79)</i>	
Alexander Shaw – Roundmead – Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PS Alexander Shaw – The Forge Cottage – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PS <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-169 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Alexander William Dormer – Flat 7 Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alexandra Leigh Bowler – 8 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alexandra Rose Williams – 18 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Alfie Marshall – Alde Cottage – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-46 and 29-60)</i>	
Alfred Ernest Every – 83 Castle Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell – The Old Coach House – Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-113, 42-121, 43-15, 43-16 and 43-17 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
Alfred James Warren – 3 Hazelwood – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alice Teresa Greenan – 43 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alicja Piatek – 102 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-57)</i>	
Alina Ewa Phillips – 7 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alirat Adedoyin Oyelude – 165 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Alison Bishop – 60 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alison Frost – Gravel Cottage – 41 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alison Holmes – 20 Randall Drive – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alison Jane Buchanan – 46 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alison Jane Campbell – 93 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-246 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Alison Jane Duck – Rainbow Acres – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NP <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07 and 34-01)</i>	
Alison Jane Loveridge – 27 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alison Jayne Dixon – 27 Davys Place – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Alison Jean Bush – Little Owls – Post Office Road – Woodham Mortimer – Maldon – Essex – CM9 6ST <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-07, 23-10, 23-11 and 23-17 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Alison Louise Bally – 21 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alison Martin – 19 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-148 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Alison Rath – 5a Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-145 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Alison Ruth Bean – Bankes House – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-113, 43-15 and 43-16 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Alix Kaylee Deacon – 7 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
All Seasons Yard Limited – 106 Charter Avenue – Ilford – Greater London – IG2 7AD All Seasons Yard Limited – Epsticks Lodge – Warwick Lane – Rainham – Essex – RM13 9EW <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-02 and 46-03)</i>	
Allan David Fielder – The Orchid – 2 Rectory Fields – Rectory Road – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3JN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Allan Graveson – 54 Chapel Mount Road – Woodford Green – London – Greater London – IG8 8HW <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-04, 15-06 and 15-07)</i>	
Allen William Bush – 16 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Allison Ann Weatherley – Little Wood – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-25)</i>	New row
Alma Frances Bacon – Ross Dhu – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Aloysius Charles D'Mello – 11 Wykeham Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Alpha Hire – Wyngray Farm – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-93 and 44-94)</i>	
Amanda Anne Harrison Walsham – Marshalls Cottage – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Amanda Beverley Dockrill – 6 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Amanda Drake – 43 Harold Court Road – Romford – Greater London – RM3 0LA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Amanda J Murray – 22 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-94 and 33-204)</i>	Deleted row
Amanda Jane Monahan – Findhorn – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7NZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-63 and 09-65)</i>	
Amanda Jane Sharp – 27 Temple Way – Rayleigh – Essex – SS6 9PP <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-230 and 29-246 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Amanda Jane Wolsey – 2 Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-142 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Amanda Lee Flaxten – Foxton – Dennises Lane – Upminster – Essex – RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of land in plot 40-09, 40-13, 40-19, 42-04, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39 and 42-51)</i>	
Amanda Mary Harborne – Herriots Farm House – Stratfield Saye – Reading – Hampshire – RG7 2EE <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-20, 31-02, 31-07, 31-09, 32-92, 32-93, 32-102, 32-103, 32-104, 32-115, 32-116, 32-125, 32-143, 32-144, 32-147, 32-149, 32-152, 33-01, 33-03, 33-05, 33-06, 33-17, 33-24, 33-36, 33-37, 33-48, 33-54, 33-55, 33-56, 33-61, 33-82, 33-83, 33-84, 33-86, 33-87, 33-88, 33-89, 33-92, 33-115, 33-116, 33-118, 33-175, 33-179, 33-188, 33-194, 33-226, 33-235, 33-237, 33-242, 33-248, 33-249, 33-250, 33-253, 33-254, 33-255, 33-257, 33-264, 34-13, 34-15, 34-17, 34-19, 34-20, 34-23, 34-24, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-29, 34-30, 34-31, 34-32, 34-41, 34-42, 34-43, 34-45, 34-46, 35-03, 35-06, 35-07, 35-08, 35-10, 35-29, 35-30, 35-32, 35-33, 35-34, 35-35, 35-36, 35-37, 35-38, 37-05, 37-06, 38-42, 38-43, 38-49, 38-51, 38-53, 38-60, 38-61, 38-65, 41-35, 41-36, 41-37, 41-38, 41-42 and 41-43)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Amanda Mary Harborne – Herriots Farm House – Stratfield Saye – Reading – Hampshire – RG7 2EE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 29-20, 31-02, 31-07, 31-09, 32-92, 32-93, 32-102, 32-103, 32-104, 32-115, 32-116, 32-125, 32-143, 32-144, 32-147, 32-149, 32-152, 33-01, 33-03, 33-05, 33-06, 33-17, 33-24, 33-36, 33-37, 33-54, 33-55, 33-82, 33-83, 33-84, 33-86, 33-87, 33-88, 33-89, 33-92, 33-115, 33-116, 33-118, 33-175, 33-178, 33-179, 33-188, 33-194, 33-224, 33-226, 33-235, 33-237, 33-242, 33-248, 33-249, 33-250, 33-253, 33-254, 33-255, 33-257, 33-264, 33-300, 33-301, 33-302, 34-15, 34-17, 34-19, 34-20, 34-23, 34-24, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-29, 34-30, 34-31, 34-32, 34-41, 34-42, 34-43, 34-45, 34-46, 34-47, 34-48, 35-03, 35-06, 35-07, 35-29, 35-30, 35-32, 35-33, 35-34, 35-35, 35-36, 35-53, 35-54, 35-56, 35-58, 35-59, 35-61, 37-05, 37-06, 38-42, 38-43, 38-49, 38-51, 38-53, 38-60, 38-61, 38-65, 41-35, 41-36, 41-37, 41-38, 41-42 and 41-43)</i></p>	New row
<p>Amanda Michelle Tween – 7 Siddons Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Amarildo Serafim – 46 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Amarjeet Singh Loyal – 328 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Amarjit Kaur – 44 Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Amelia Obianuju Alagoa – 52 Brentwood Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 25-68)</i></p>	
<p>Amie Louise Hellier – 8 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY</p> <p>Amie Louise Hellier – 32 The Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4BZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	New row

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Amie Louise Hellier – 8 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY Amie Louise Hellier – 8 The Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4BZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Amir Akil Hassan Al – Ibrahim – 16 Silverwood Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-37)</i></p>	New row
<p>Amparo Rivers – Ivy Cottage – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 43-96 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Amrik Singh – Shorne View – Valley Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 06-102 and 06-104)</i></p>	
<p>Amrik Singh Dhesi – 274 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Amrik Singh Tagore – 5 Genesta Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Amritpal Sagoo – 6 Woolings Row – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AS</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 29-85, 29-91, 29-101, 29-102, 29-140 and 33-223)</i></p>	
<p>Amy Jean Yeomans – 8 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Amy Louise Harvey – 12 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Anabela Maia Pinto – 6 Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-148 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Anais Maria Haffner – 145 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anca Marin – 37 Rigby Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-25)</i>	
Andrea Dawn Robins – Rose Cottage – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrea Jane Graham – 15 Davy's Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrea Justine Forbes – 119 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrea Mary Croft – 279 Colyer Road – Northfleet – Gravesend – Kent – DA11 8AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-07)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Andrei Bodros – 3 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew Charles Earl – Byfields – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-76)</i>	
Andrew Charles Frederick Perry – 9 Britannia Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew Charles Gaskin – 131 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-203 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Andrew Christian Azzopardi – Coach House – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew David Russell – 47 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew David Savile – Wakeley Farm – Westmill – Buntingford – Hertfordshire – SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-09, 06-48, 06-55, 06-62, 07-35, 07-47 and 07-48 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Andrew Duncan Riley – 204 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-230, 29-236 and 29-246 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Andrew Edward Melbourne – Fox Cottage – 176 Heath Road – Orsett Heath – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew Edward Moore – 356 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew Ernest Oakley – 37 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew Frederick Archer – 130 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew Frederick George Thomas – 3 Bridge Cottages – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QP <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-52)</i>	Deleted row
Andrew George Tobin-Willis – 2 Vanessa Walk – River View Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew James Osborne – 47 Walnut Tree Cottage – Church Road – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew James Reynolds – 13 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Andrew James Watson – 45 Gable Cottages – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-74 and 11-75 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Andrew John Baker – 72 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew John Dixon – 14 Davy's Place – Gravesend – Kent – Da12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew John Robertson – 14 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Andrew John Robertson – 5th Floor – Pacific House – 70 Wellington Street – Glasgow – City of Glasgow – G2 6UA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Andrew John Sedge – 5 Semper Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew Joseph Furlong – 2 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew Keith O'Brien – Tithe Barn – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-109, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Andrew Lawson Young – Fobbing Hall Farm – Wharf Road – Fobbing – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 41-04, 41-15, 41-17, 41-23, 41-27, 41-30, 41-31, 41-32, 41-33 and 41-34)</i>	
Andrew Mark Hawkins – 1 Vigilant Way – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew Martin Barness – 107 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-232 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Andrew Martin Cruse – 54 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew Maurice Bull – 5 Newnham Place – Grays – Essex – RM16 4HR <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-42 and 25-49)</i>	
Andrew Michael Peacey – Monte Verde – Hornsby Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew Philip Costello – 31 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew Robert Brown – Fen View – 117 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-225 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Andrew Robert Rath – 5a Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-145 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Andrew Robert Walker – 22 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew Rodgers – 26 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andrew Stewart – 8 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-100)</i>	Deleted row
Andrew Walter Moakes – 22 Lingwood Close – Danbury – Chelmsford – Essex – CM3 4QE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Andrew Watts – 31 Rose Valley Crescent – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 8EH <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-20)</i>	
Andrew William Mark Davis – 81 Ingleby Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Andris Somanis – 52C Navigation Road – Chelmsford – Essex – CM2 6ND <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-93 and 44-94)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Angela Akyiaah Cofie – 77 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Angela Christine Ware – 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages – Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NB Angela Christine Ware – c/o Clay Tye Farm – Clay Tye Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-05, 33-06, 33-07, 33-12, 33-20, 33-24, 33-29, 33-30, 33-31, 33-36, 33-37, 33-87, 34-42, 34-45 and 34-46)</i>	Deleted row
Angela Dawn Wilson – Hollycrest – Mill Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JP <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-273 and 33-280)</i>	
Angela Diane Jones – 1 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Angela Elliott – 8 Barry Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Angela Lorraine Nash – Camellia – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-23)</i>	
Angela May Goodfellow – 86 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-63)</i>	
Angela Monica Dixon – 60 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Angela Rosalind Wallace – 147 Lower Rainham Road – Gillingham – Kent – ME7 2XT <i>(in respect of land in plot 02-09)</i>	
Angela Valentine – 49 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Angela Yvonne Fogg – 11 Semper Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Angelina Harpreet Kaur Kainth – 67 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Angeline Kalsi – 9 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Angelo Spiros Agaliotis – Greatorex – 107 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Anglian Water Services Limited – Lancaster House – Lancaster Way – Ermine Business Park – Huntingdon – Cambridgeshire – PE29 6XU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 17-05, 19-45, 20-01, 20-13, 20-14, 21-01, 21-03, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-17, 21-18, 21-23, 21-25, 21-26, 21-28, 21-29, 22-45, 22-77, 22-92, 22-93, 23-19, 23-23, 23-26, 23-27, 23-28, 23-29, 23-30, 23-31, 23-32, 23-41, 23-42, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-70, 23-76, 23-77, 23-78, 23-91, 23-92, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-99, 23-101, 23-111, 23-114, 23-115, 23-116, 23-119, 23-121, 23-122, 23-125, 23-131, 23-132, 23-135, 23-139, 23-141, 23-152, 24-08, 24-24, 24-25, 24-26, 24-30, 24-34, 24-40, 24-45, 24-51, 24-53, 24-55, 24-62, 24-65, 24-73, 24-75, 24-76, 24-78, 24-79, 24-104, 24-107, 24-116, 24-118, 24-130, 24-132, 24-135, 24-136, 24-139, 24-140, 24-141, 24-149, 24-157, 24-182, 24-188, 24-189, 24-190, 25-01, 25-02, 25-03, 25-04, 25-05, 25-06, 25-08, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-13, 25-14, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-20, 25-21, 25-26, 25-27, 25-30, 25-32, 25-34, 25-35, 25-39, 25-40, 25-43, 25-46, 25-48, 25-59, 25-84, 25-93, 25-94, 25-95, 25-96, 25-101, 25-102, 25-103, 25-105, 25-106, 25-107, 25-108, 25-109, 26-01, 26-08, 26-09, 27-01, 27-76, 27-80, 27-83, 27-87, 27-90, 28-50, 28-51, 28-106, 28-108, 28-139, 28-140, 28-141, 29-03, 29-06, 29-08, 29-09, 29-10, 29-11, 29-14, 29-15, 29-16, 29-27, 29-39, 29-42, 29-43, 29-54, 29-123, 29-124, 29-142, 29-161, 29-179, 29-180, 29-181, 29-188, 29-200, 29-207, 29-222, 29-224, 29-225, 29-227, 29-228, 29-229, 29-232, 29-233, 29-235, 29-236, 29-237, 29-238, 29-247, 29-249, 29-250, 29-283, 30-10, 30-12, 30-79, 32-178, 33-15, 33-29, 33-31, 33-32, 33-36, 33-52, 33-57, 33-58, 33-78, 33-88, 33-89, 33-91, 33-92, 33-94, 33-99, 33-100, 33-101, 33-104, 33-106, 33-108, 33-109, 33-110, 33-112, 33-113, 33-117, 33-120, 33-121, 33-122, 33-123, 33-124, 33-125, 33-126, 33-127, 33-128, 33-130, 33-131, 33-132, 33-133, 33-135, 33-136, 33-137, 33-138, 33-139, 33-140, 33-141, 33-142, 33-143, 33-144, 33-145, 33-147, 33-148, 33-149, 33-150, 33-151, 33-175, 33-194, 33-219, 33-221, 33-222, 33-225, 33-227, 33-228, 33-230, 33-236, 33-238, 33-239, 33-240, 33-270, 33-276, 42-05, 43-68, 43-79, 43-80, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-98, 43-99, 43-100, 43-101, 43-102, 44-07, 44-09, 44-10, 44-17, 44-20, 44-21, 44-41, 44-80, 44-81, 44-86, 44-91, 44-94, 44-95, 44-96, 44-97, 44-98, 44-99, 44-100, 44-101, 44-102, 44-103, 44-105, 44-106, 44-107, 44-108, 44-109, 44-111, 44-113, 44-114, 44-115 and 44-117)</i></p>	
<p>Anila Qosja – 27 Brentwood Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 25-42 and 25-49)</i></p>	
<p>Anita Elizabeth Lennon – Willows – Station Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 22-29 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Anita Friend – 304 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Anita Mariola Bincalar – The Rectory – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Anita Niblett – 14 Sirdar Strand – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ann Baines – 36 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ann Christine Bullock – 37 Tennyson Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM17 5RG Ann Christine Bullock – Paddock View – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-121 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Ann Christine Sach – 37 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ann Cicely Hales – 4 Cheneys Cottages – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ann Elizabeth Matthews – 10 Britannia Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ann Flemwell – East View – Clay Tye Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-111, 44-113 and 44-114)</i>	
Ann Josephine Gracie – 17 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-144 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ann Kathleen Cooper – 158 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ann Louise Cole – Wyfields Farm – Blackbush Lane – Horndon-on-the-Hill – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 8PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-35, 23-40, 23-41, 23-42, 23-46, 24-23, 24-28, 24-29, 24-31, 24-42, 24-45, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-74, 24-80, 34-20, 34-23, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-29, 34-30, 34-31 and 34-32)</i>	
Ann Margaret Williams – 301 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ann Maria Louise Eweje-Paulwell – 8 Filborough Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ann Marie Thornton – Mulsanne Place – Hornsby Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ann Marie Vincent – 6 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ann Metson – 50 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ann Michele Kiceluk – The Lodge – Potton Road – Sandy – Bedfordshire – SG19 2DL <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-09, 15-16, 15-17, 15-21 and 15-23)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ann Smith – Holylands – Buckles Lane – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6RS <i>(in respect of land in plot 40-01 and 40-02)</i>	
Anna Jane Walsham Hallett – 1 Mill View – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NR <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Anna Marie Thomas – 3 Bridge Cottages – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QP <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-52)</i>	
Anna Patricia Knight – 51 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anne Catherine Ramsey – High View – South Hill – Horndon-On-The-Hill – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 8PJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anne Christine Hawkes – Hazeldene – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-72)</i>	
Anne Christine Humphrey – 5-6 Castle Cottages – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PS <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-166 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Anne Elizabeth Brooker – 10 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Anne Elizabeth Pilkington – 7 Vigilant Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Anne Frances Clifford – c/o Rebecca Gibbs – 2 Barndale Court – Swillers Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3ED <i>(in respect of land in plot 10-07)</i>	
Anne Gifford – 5 Mill View – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NR <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-141 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Anne Marie Allen – Brixham – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anne Marie Pool – 36 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anne Rea – 10 Wykeham Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anne Rhoda Heapy – 23 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anne Wilkinson – 117 Chalk Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4UT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Annemarie Plom – 17 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Annette Gigg – 3 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Annie O'Connor – 298 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Annie-Louise Jennings – Valetta – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-95 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Annmarie Mamawa Allie – 74 Stanley Road North – Rainham – Greater London – RM13 8BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Antanas Luksys – 39 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anthonia Iguondala Asuen – 8 Wykeham Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Anthony Allwright – 138 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Anthony Austen – 6 Vanessa Walk – River View Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anthony Charles Auger – 36 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anthony Christopher Berry – 12 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anthony Christopher Hill – 7 Keir Hardie House – Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anthony Colin Barnett – The Fruit Farm – West Dereham Road – Wretton – King's Lynn – Norfolk – PE33 9RB <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-03, 23-04 and 23-05)</i>	
Anthony David Plant – Merles – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anthony David White – 17 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anthony Dennis Tobin – 28 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Anthony Eden Andrew Low – Robins Hedge – Gowers Lane – Orsett – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 3AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anthony Hugh Osborn – 2 College Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-05, 35-09, 35-18, 36-02, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-08, 38-09, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-24, 38-38 and 39-81)</i>	
Anthony Hughes – 1 Townfield Cottages – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SP <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-52 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Anthony Ian Wint – 5 Beckley Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anthony James Brown – 21 Claudian Way – Grays – Essex – RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i>	
Anthony James Wade – Mirrabooka – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-27 and 12-29)</i>	
Anthony John Everett – Rominover – 29 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anthony John Osborne Weller – 316 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Anthony Leonard George Humphreys – 130 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anthony Matthew Dineen – 45 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anthony Michael Barham – 336 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Anthony Patrick Outram – Tabrums Farm – Folkes Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-21, 45-47 and 45-50)</i>	
Anthony Paul Garwood – Whalebone Cottage – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anthony Quentin Roberts – Sabanthy – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-108)</i>	
Anthony Richard Bold – 31 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anthony Richard James Muldoon – 3 Meynell Crescent – London – Greater London – E9 7AS <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-109, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Anthony Stephen Hufton – 20 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Anthony William Sinclair – 309 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann – 25 The Moat – Charing – Ashford – Kent – TN27 0JH Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann – c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited – Office 1 – The Stackyard – Bulwick – Northamptonshire – NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-01, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39 and 41-40)</i>	
Antonio Jozef Bielinski – 1 Gladstone Cottages – Warley Street – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-147 and 45-149)</i>	
Antonios Papasifakis – Fairview – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Antony Charles Freeman – 1 Turnpike Cottages – Turnpike Lane – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Antony Edgar Rees – 111 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-230 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Antony Gunton – 8 Franks Cottages – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Anusha Kasa – 58 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ – UK</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>Anzelika Agnieszka Czykiel – 111 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Anzhelika Kosova – 43 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>Anzhelika Kosova – Flat 132 – Ocean Wharf – 60 Westferry Road – London – Greater London – E14 8JE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>AP Mee Partnership – Manor Farm – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 2TZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 38-03, 38-04, 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-09, 39-13, 39-14, 39-15, 39-16, 39-17, 39-18, 39-19, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-82, 40-14, 40-16, 40-17, 40-18, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-01, 41-03, 42-01, 42-04, 42-07, 42-08, 42-14, 42-15, 42-19, 42-30, 42-31, 42-32, 42-70, 42-74, 42-75, 42-87, 42-91, 42-101, 42-102, 42-104, 42-109, 42-110, 42-111, 42-115, 42-116, 42-127, 42-128, 43-03, 43-04, 43-06, 43-20, 43-47, 43-48, 43-49, 43-50, 43-51, 43-52, 44-76, 44-83, 44-85, 44-87, 44-88 and 44-97)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>AP Mee Partnership – Manor Farm – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 2TZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 38-03, 38-04, 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-09, 39-13, 39-14, 39-15, 39-16, 39-17, 39-18, 39-19, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-82, 40-14, 40-16, 40-17, 40-18, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-01, 41-03, 42-01, 42-04, 42-07, 42-08, 42-14, 42-15, 42-19, 42-30, 42-31, 42-32, 42-70, 42-74, 42-75, 42-87, 42-91, 42-101, 42-102, 42-104, 42-109, 42-110, 42-111, 42-115, 42-116, 42-127, 42-128, 43-03, 43-04, 43-06, 43-20, 43-47, 43-48, 43-49, 43-50, 43-51, 43-52, 44-76, 44-83, 44-85, 44-87, 44-88 and 44-97)</i></p>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Apna Land Ltd – 20 Market Place – Market Place – Kingston Upon Thames – Greater London – KT1 1JP <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-06)</i>	
Apollo Plant Hire Limited – c/o Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-57, 23-66 and 23-67)</i>	
Arben Qosja – 27 Brentwood Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JD <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-42 and 25-49)</i>	
Ardian Janaqi – 7 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Arif Ishtiaq Rana – 6 Peartree Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DU <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-38)</i>	New row
Arista Ann Packer – 30 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Arkadiusz Miroslaw Bielawa – 102 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-57)</i>	
Armaghan Zuhaib Baloch – 15 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Arqiva Limited – Crawley Court – Winchester – Hampshire – SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-01, 01-02, 01-03, 01-04, 01-08, 02-08, 02-11 and 02-12)</i>	
Arron James King – 8 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Arron Todd Clark – 125 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Arthur Henry Davis – Orsett Park Farm – Prince Charles Avenue – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-66, 25-71, 25-75 and 25-88)</i>	
Arthur Joseph Worrall – 59 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Arthur Michael Smith – 73 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Arthur William Perry – Gable End – 11 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Artificial Lawn Company Limited – Hartshill Nursery – Thong Lane Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-37)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Artur Malyscik – 39 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Artur Radzaminska – Baker Street Mills – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-66, 33-67, 33-74 and 33-75)</i>	
Artur Stefan Blacha – 48 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Arunkumar Kuppan – 43 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Arwen Armitage – 83 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Asar Uddin – 46 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ashley Douglas Tomlin – 11 Schooner Walk – Upnor – Rochester – Medway – Kent – ME2 4GZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ashley Edward Clark – 125 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ashley Jennings – 22 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ashvindsingh Badoo – 83 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Asmat Hossenboccus – 18 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Atanda Olabode Tunde Odebode – 217 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Atom Bank PLC – The Rivergreen Centre – Aykley Heads – Durham – County Durham – DH1 5TS – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Aubrey Richard Nestor – Hall Farm Barn – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Audrey Helen Metcalf – 8 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Audrey Mary Page – Ashdown – Halfpence Lane – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3BP <i>(in respect of land in plot 05-09)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Audrey Robina Crick – 6 Penn Close – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3ED <i>(in respect of land in plot 31-20)</i>	
Audrey Ruth Lamb – 84 Stifford Clays Road – Stifford Clays – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-49)</i>	
Audrey Thelma Day – 36 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Aura Wind (Alize) Limited – c/o Foresight Group LLP – Clarence House – 133 George Street – Edinburgh – City of Edinburgh – EH2 4JS <i>(in respect of land in plot 18-03, 18-07 and 18-09)</i>	
AutumnWindow Limited – 1 Branham Street – London – Greater London – E1 8EE <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-135)</i>	
AutumnWindow No.2 Limited – 1 Branham Street – London – Greater London – E1 8EE <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-135)</i>	
Avis House (Nominees) Limited – c/o Maurice Fitzgerald – Capreon – 30 Market Place – London – Greater London – W1W 8AP <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-83, 24-92, 24-93 and 27-69)</i>	
Aviva Equity Release UK Limited – Aviva – Wellington Row – York – North Yorkshire – YO90 1WR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Avtar Singh Goraya – 5 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited – Lancaster House – Lancaster Way – Ermine Business Park – Huntingdon – Cambridgeshire – PE29 6XU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-01, 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 17-07, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-68, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-21, 21-22, 21-24 and 21-30)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited – Lancaster House – Lancaster Way – Ermine Business Park – Huntingdon – Cambridgeshire – PE29 6XU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-65, 16-66, 17-08, 17-09, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-68, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-30, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35 and 21-36)</i></p>	New row
<p>Ayodeji Ambrose Adebamowo – 25 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ayoola Eunice Tikare – 7 Wykeham Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ayowande Oluwadamilare Adeniji – 39 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Aysha Begum Basith – 110 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
B B Contracts Limited – Unit 20 Rochester Trade Park – Rochester Airport Industrial Estate – Rochester – Kent – ME1 3QY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
B C Norton – Fieldhouse Farm – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-97 and 33-111)</i>	New row
Babatunde Vaughan – 29 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Balbir Kaur Louie – Langham House – 7 Sheldon Heights – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-110)</i>	
Balbir Kaur Tagore – 5 Genesta Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited – Skanska Balfour Beatty JV – 5 Churchill Place – Canary Wharf – London – Greater London – E14 5HU <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-70, 42-104, 42-127 and 42-128)</i>	Deleted row
Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited – Skanska Balfour Beatty JV – 5 Churchill Place – Canary Wharf – London – Greater London – E14 5HU <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-70, 42-104, 42-127, 42-128, 43-26, 43-29, 43-34 and 44-48)</i>	New row
Balinda Sandeep Kaur – 10 Davy's Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Baljeet Kaur Aujla – Polperro – Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Baljinder Singh – 79 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Baljit Kaur Binning – 1 Castle Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Balwinder Rehal – 28 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Balwinder Singh – 9 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Bank of Ireland (UK) PLC – PO Box 3191 – One Temple Quay – Bristol – BS1 9HY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Bank of Scotland PLC – 36 St Andrew Square – Edinburgh – EH2 2YB Bank of Scotland PLC – Birmingham Midshires Division – Pendeford Business Park – Wobaston Road – Wolverhampton – West Midlands – WV9 5HA Bank of Scotland PLC – The Mound – Edinburgh – EH1 1YZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-94, 04-97, 04-100, 24-43, 24-44, 33-50, 42-07, 42-08, 42-19, 42-31, 42-32, 43-03, 43-04 and 43-06 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Bank of Scotland PLC – 36 St Andrew Square – Edinburgh – EH2 2YB Bank of Scotland PLC – Birmingham Midshires Division – Pendeford Business Park – Wobaston Road – Wolverhampton – West Midlands – WV9 5HA Bank of Scotland PLC – The Mound – Edinburgh – EH1 1YZ (in respect of land in plot 04-94, 04-97, 04-100, 24-43, 24-44, 42-07, 42-08, 42-19, 42-31, 42-32, 43-03, 43-04, 43-06 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New row
Barbara Ann Fairchild – 10 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ (in respect of land outside the Order limits)	
Barbara Ann Leland – Honeypot Cottae – Cross End – Pebmarsh – Halstead – Essex – CO9 2NU (in respect of land in plot 24-113)	Deleted row
Barbara Ann Leland – Honeypot Cottage – Cross End – Pebmarsh – Halstead – Essex – CO9 2NU (in respect of land in plot 24-113)	New row
Barbara Ann Pridmore – Milestone – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ (in respect of land in plot 12-31)	
Barbara Anne Johnson – Hazeldean – Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR (in respect of land outside the Order limits)	
Barbara Anne Stone – 8 Siddons Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RT (in respect of land outside the Order limits)	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Barbara Dorothy Gibbs – 20 Brindles Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barbara Giles-Osborne – Rosenholme – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barbara Iris Jones – 39 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barbara Lesley Salmon – 199 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barbara Olive Hardman – 10 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barbara Pearson – 63 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barbara Rosita Newman – 27 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Barbara Smith – 86 Castle Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Barbara Winifred Pease – 9 Semper Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Barbara Wojtczak – 80 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TY</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Barbara Yvonne Lane – Tylers Hall Farm – Nags Head Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TS</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 47-01, 48-03, 48-04, 48-05 and 48-06)</i></p>	
<p>Barclays Bank UK PLC – 1 Churchill Place – London – Greater London – E14 5HP Barclays Bank UK PLC – 5 The North Colonnade – London – Greater London – E14 4BB Barclays Bank UK PLC – Mortgage Loan Services (Buy To Let) – PO Box 274 – Leeds – West Yorkshire – LS11 1FR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 01-12, 03-04, 04-257, 05-02, 06-06, 06-53, 11-14, 11-45, 11-50, 11-51, 13-08, 13-10, 13-11, 13-20, 13-41, 13-42, 13-43, 13-50, 13-53, 25-33 and 29-254 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Barclays Bank UK PLC – 1 Churchill Place – London – Greater London – E14 5HP Barclays Bank UK PLC – 5 The North Colonnade – London – Greater London – E14 4BB Barclays Bank UK PLC – Mortgage Loan Services (Buy To Let) – PO Box 274 – Leeds – West Yorkshire – LS11 1FR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 01-12, 03-04, 04-257, 05-02, 06-06, 06-53, 13-10, 13-11, 13-20, 13-41, 13-42, 13-43, 13-50, 13-53, 25-33, 29-254 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>Barking Power Limited – Barking Power Station – Chequers Lane – Dagenham – Greater London – RM9 6PF Barking Power Limited – Guildhall – PO BOX 270 – London – Greater London – EC2P 2EJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 37-04, 37-05, 38-01, 38-02, 38-04, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-41, 38-42, 38-43, 38-44, 38-47, 38-50, 38-51, 38-61, 38-62, 38-63, 38-64, 39-02, 39-03, 39-07, 39-08, 39-10, 39-11, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-26, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 39-47, 39-60, 39-62, 39-67, 39-68, 39-73, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 40-09, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-38, 41-39, 41-40, 41-43, 42-75, 42-87, 42-104 and 42-127)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Barrie Andrew Stewart Hickford – 2 Brindles Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barry Charles Hawes – 20 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barry Daniel Taylor – The White House – Manor Farm – The Green – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barry Edward Newbery – 154a Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barry Gordon Taylor – 29 Davy's Place – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barry Ian Bird – 82 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-48)</i>	
Barry John Cannell – 5 Cherrydown – Grays – Essex – RM16 2PA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barry John Fitzgerald – Flat 6 – 40 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Barry John Shaw – 46 Northumberland Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barry John White – 93 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barry Neil Hampton – 10 Barry Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barry Robin Bruce – 3 Vanessa Walk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barry Stephen Elliott – 9 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Barry Wells Smith – c/o Filborough Farm Barn – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NY <i>(in respect of land in plot 14-12 and 14-20)</i>	
Basil Douglas Holgate – Barnaby Ridge – 61 Walmers Avenue – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EH <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-08)</i>	
Bath Investment & Building Society – 15 Queen Square – Bath – Somerset – BA1 2HN – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Bayleigh Mae Wakefield – 62 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-33)</i></p>	
<p>Baylis Landscape Contractors Limited – Hartshill Nursery – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 11-37)</i></p>	
<p>Beatrice Fofu Dankwa – Kings Oak – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 43-63)</i></p>	
<p>Beatrice Lilian Philbrick – 43 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Beatrice Oluwayemisi Ayantunde – 46 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 26-44)</i></p>	
<p>Beazer Homes Limited – Jason Andrews - Land Director – Persimmon Homes – Drury Road – Witham – Essex – CM8 1FQ Beazer Homes Limited – Persimmon House – Fulford – York – North Yorkshire – YO19 4FE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 29-05, 29-10, 29-13, 30-74, 33-02, 34-40, 34-44, 45-03, 45-04, 45-08, 45-10, 45-15, 45-18, 45-25 and 45-26)</i></p>	
<p>Bellway Homes Limited – Woosington House – Woosington – Newcastle Upon Tyne – Tyne and Wear – NE13 8BF</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 14-01, 14-02, 14-04, 15-08, 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-07, 39-08, 39-09, 39-10, 39-11, 39-13, 39-14, 39-15, 39-16, 39-17, 39-18, 39-19, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-26, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-127 and 42-128)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Belmont Green Finance Ltd – 1 Bridge Street – Staines-upon-Thames – Surrey – TW18 4TW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Ben Rixson – Welcome Villa – Stanford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 3BB <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-87)</i>	
Benjamin-Adrian Matei – 12 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Benjamin Barry Pearce – 10 Meadow Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Benjamin David William Hanks – 26 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Benjamin Denis James Cox – 8 Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Benjamin John Mark Smith – 1 Castle Cottages – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PS <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-163 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Benjamin John Norcross – 41 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Benjamin John Wright – West Court Farm – Salt Lane – Cliffe – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7ST <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-09, 15-16, 15-17, 15-21 and 15-23)</i>	
Benjamin Lloyd Smith – 10 English Way – Little Wratting – Haverhill – Cambridgeshire – CB9 7UE <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-61, 33-97, 33-166 and 33-182 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row
Benjamin Lloyd Smith – 9 Saint Andrews Way – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0FJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-61, 33-97, 33-166 and 33-182 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
Benjamin Michael Slawson – 314 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Benjimen Martin Ash – 9 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Bernard Charles Marriner – The Mews – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-54, 11-55 and 11-57 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Bernard James Potton – 2 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Bernard Leslie Smith – Skye – Muckingford Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Bernard Michael Ring – 2 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Bero Kaur – Sakho Farmhouse – 43 Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-208, 11-12, 11-13, 11-15, 11-24, 11-39 and 11-49 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Beryl Ann Smith – Tomiri – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Beryl Iris Wilsmore Coker – Flat 9 Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Beryl Ivy Dartnell – Wendover – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Beryl Joy Jewiss – Winslow – Watling Street – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Beryl Mabel Terry – c/o Douglas Cottham – 77 St Lukes Road – Maidstone – Kent – ME14 5AS <i>(in respect of land in plot 14-06, 14-18 and 15-20)</i>	New row
Beryl Mabel Terry – East Court Farm – Church Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land in plot 14-06, 14-18 and 15-20)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Bethan Louise Sharp – 27 Temple Way – Rayleigh – Essex – SS6 9PP <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-230 and 29-246 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Bethany Nicola MacNair – 30 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Betsy Bruce – Woodland – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-102, 44-105 and 44-107)</i>	
Betty Claire Waight – 183 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Betty Irene Bailey – 23 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Beverley Ann Durkin – 48 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Beverley Anne Moody – 133 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-200 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Bexleyheath & District Motor Cycling Club Limited – 68 Timerbank – Vigo Village – Kent – DA13 0SE Bexleyheath & District Motor Cycling Club Limited – c/o Dennis Fleet – 10 Penhurst Road – Bexleyheath – London – Greater London – DA7 5ES <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-178 and 06-187)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Bharat Sida – 129 St Albans Road – Ilford – Essex – IG3 8NP <i>(in respect of land in plot 18-03 and 18-09)</i>	
Bhoomi Ashokbhai Gohil – 5 Claudian Way – Grays – Essex – RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i>	
Bhubhinder Kaur Ghataura – Meadowview – Greyhound Lane – Orsett Heath – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Bhumika Devi Manandhar – 1 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Binning Group Limited – 472a Larkshall Road – London – Greater London – E4 9HH Binning Group Ltd – 472a Larkshall Road – London – Greater London – E4 9HH <i>(in respect of land in plot 20-64, 20-70, 20-73, 20-74, 23-113, 23-117, 23-118, 23-123, 23-124 and 23-133 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
Binning Group Limited – 472a Larkshall Road – London – Greater London – E4 9HH <i>(in respect of land in plot 20-64, 20-70, 20-73, 20-74, 23-113, 23-117, 23-118, 23-123, 23-124 and 23-133 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row
Blane Daly – 9 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Bloor Homes Limited – Ashby Road – Measham – Swadlincote – Leicestershire – DE12 7JP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 23-07, 23-08, 23-10, 23-16, 23-21, 23-22, 23-27, 23-31, 23-34, 23-35, 23-36, 23-41, 23-42, 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-56, 23-57, 23-64, 23-70, 23-71, 23-75, 23-76, 23-81, 23-88, 23-98, 23-103, 23-116, 23-171, 24-04, 24-20, 24-24, 24-26, 24-29, 24-30, 24-31, 24-32, 24-34, 24-40, 24-42, 24-45, 24-46, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-50, 24-51, 24-53, 24-59, 24-60, 24-63, 24-64, 24-65, 24-67, 24-74, 24-79, 24-82, 24-121, 24-145, 24-148, 24-169, 25-105, 25-107, 25-108, 25-113, 27-02, 27-07, 27-08, 27-09, 27-10, 27-16, 27-18, 27-21, 27-42, 27-46, 28-01, 28-16, 28-20, 28-34, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-47, 28-48, 28-55, 28-58, 28-60, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-65, 28-66, 28-67, 28-68, 28-115, 28-125, 28-137, 28-138, 28-139, 28-141, 28-143, 29-266, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61, 32-78 and 32-81)</i></p>	
<p>BNP Paribas – 10 Harewood Avenue – London – Greater London – NW1 6AA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 06-175 and 06-196)</i></p>	
<p>Bobbie Denise Davis – 26 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Bonny Ann Robins – 2 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Boyle Highways Limited – Codham Hall Farm – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3FB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 45-110, 45-116 and 45-126)</i></p>	
<p>BP Oil UK Limited – Chertsey Road – Sunbury On Thames – Surrey – TW16 7BP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 07-04, 07-09, 07-11, 07-14, 07-17, 07-26 and 32-87)</i></p>	
<p>Bradley Michael Byrne – 109 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Bradley Neil Haydon Marsh – Mulberry Rise – Telegraph Hill – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7NW <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-62)</i>	
Bradley Reginald Davis – 158 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-108, 33-112 and 33-114 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
Brenda Ann Deadman – 27 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brenda Georgina Louisa Troy – 10 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brenda Jennie Kettridge – 65 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brenda Joyce Shipton – Flat 11 Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brenda June Hopkins – 175 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Brendan Paul Monahan – Findhorn – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7NZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-63 and 09-65)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Brent Luxford – 4 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brentwood Borough Council – Town Hall – Ingrave Road – Brentwood – Essex – CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-30, 44-33, 45-76, 45-81, 45-86, 45-90, 45-95, 45-96, 45-99, 45-100, 45-101, 45-103, 45-104, 45-105, 45-113, 45-119, 45-127, 46-35, 46-38, 46-49, 46-51, 46-52, 46-53, 46-54, 47-01, 47-37, 48-03, 48-04, 48-05 and 48-06)</i>	
Brett Aggregates Limited – Robert Brett House – Ashford Road – Chartham – Canterbury – Kent – CT4 7PP <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-45)</i>	
Brett Ridgewell – 17 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brett Springall – 14 Bata Avenue – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Brett Springall – 52 Bromstone Road – Broadstairs – Kent – CT10 2HT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Brian Alan Nash – 11 Davy's Place – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brian Albert Shipton – Flat 11 Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Brian Arthur Bloss – 58 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brian Charles Shepherd – 51 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brian Dean Richardson – Sunnyside – Church Road – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QU <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-44 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Brian Douglas Dobson – 81 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brian Dowman – 83 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brian Edward Anderson – 22 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brian Edward Benson – Hill View – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-74 and 43-75)</i>	
Brian Frank Jackson – 151 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-168 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Brian Geoffrey Pendle – 40 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brian George Childs – 141 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brian Harry Mundy – 7 Castle Cottages – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3PS <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-168 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Brian James Robinson – 45 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brian John Bush – 3 Kendale – Brentwood Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SL <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-39)</i>	
Brian John Matthews – Edgemay – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – RM18 8TS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brian John Reeves – 33 Davy's Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brian Kenneth Packer – c/o Arista Ann Packer – 30 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Brian Lee – 42 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brian Michael Lane – Tylers Hall Farm – Nags Head Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TS <i>(in respect of land in plot 47-01, 48-03, 48-04, 48-05 and 48-06)</i>	
Brian Michael Pearce – 68 Ashlands Court – Coronation Avenue – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brian Peter Bacon – 62 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Brian Robert George Cracknell – 8 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brian Victor Dowman – 195 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Bridget Ann Cox – 2 Jesmond Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Bridget Ann McAree – Heath Lodge – Hornsby Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
British Railways Board Limited – c/o Group Property – Department for Transport – 33 Horseferry Road – London – Greater London – SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 17-01 and 18-10)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>British Telecommunications PLC – 1 Braham Street – London – Greater London – E1 8EE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-03, 03-06, 03-07, 03-08, 03-09, 03-11, 03-12, 03-13, 03-15, 03-17, 03-20, 03-21, 03-22, 03-24, 03-27, 03-29, 03-30, 03-33, 03-34, 03-35, 03-36, 03-37, 03-41, 03-42, 03-44, 03-45, 03-46, 03-47, 03-48, 03-50, 03-53, 03-55, 03-56, 03-58, 03-70, 03-87, 03-120, 03-123, 03-151, 03-152, 04-02, 04-05, 04-07, 04-11, 04-12, 04-15, 04-18, 04-19, 04-21, 04-24, 04-26, 04-29, 04-30, 04-31, 04-32, 04-38, 04-39, 04-42, 04-45, 04-47, 04-49, 04-50, 04-51, 04-52, 04-54, 04-55, 04-56, 04-57, 04-58, 04-60, 04-63, 04-64, 04-67, 04-68, 04-69, 04-71, 04-74, 04-75, 04-76, 04-77, 04-78, 04-79, 04-80, 04-82, 04-84, 04-85, 04-87, 04-89, 04-90, 04-91, 04-92, 04-95, 04-102, 04-104, 04-105, 04-106, 04-111, 04-113, 04-114, 04-119, 04-120, 04-121, 04-129, 04-131, 04-132, 04-135, 04-138, 04-142, 04-143, 04-146, 04-147, 04-150, 04-151, 04-153, 04-155, 04-157, 04-158, 04-159, 04-160, 04-161, 04-171, 04-172, 04-173, 04-186, 04-187, 04-193, 04-194, 04-195, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-204, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-211, 04-213, 04-215, 04-216, 04-217, 04-218, 04-219, 04-220, 04-222, 04-226, 04-227, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-236, 04-238, 04-239, 04-240, 04-241, 04-243, 04-246, 04-247, 04-248, 04-249, 04-251, 04-253, 04-254, 04-255, 04-258, 04-259, 04-260, 04-261, 04-266, 04-271, 04-272, 04-273, 06-20, 06-24, 06-31, 06-35, 06-36, 06-38, 06-39, 06-40, 06-41, 06-42, 06-43, 06-45, 06-47, 06-52, 06-55, 06-59, 06-60, 06-61, 06-62, 06-65, 06-66, 06-68, 06-69, 06-70, 06-72, 06-73, 06-76, 06-77, 06-78, 06-82, 06-83, 06-84, 06-85, 06-87, 06-89, 06-90, 06-94, 06-97, 06-98, 06-103, 06-107, 06-108, 06-110, 06-111, 06-113, 06-114, 06-115, 06-121, 06-125, 06-126, 06-135, 06-140, 06-141, 06-145, 06-147, 06-155, 06-162, 06-166, 06-175, 06-176, 06-177, 06-180, 06-181, 06-183, 06-184, 06-189, 06-193, 06-195, 06-196, 06-197, 06-198, 06-199, 11-18, 11-19, 11-21, 11-25, 11-27, 11-30, 11-34, 11-35, 11-36, 11-42, 11-43, 11-44, 13-05, 13-06, 13-07, 13-12, 13-13, 13-14, 13-15, 13-16, 13-17, 13-18, 13-19, 13-21, 13-23, 13-26, 13-28, 13-29, 13-30, 13-32, 13-34, 13-35, 13-37, 13-39, 13-40, 13-44, 13-45, 13-46, 13-47, 13-54, 13-55, 13-56, 13-63, 13-70, 13-71, 20-79, 20-85, 20-87, 22-01, 22-03, 22-11, 22-13, 22-19, 22-20, 22-21, 22-23, 22-24, 22-27, 22-31, 22-115, 22-116, 23-30, 23-38, 23-40, 23-44, 23-45, 23-49, 23-53, 23-54, 23-55, 23-56, 23-57, 23-58, 23-59, 23-60, 23-61, 23-62, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-68, 23-73, 23-80, 23-83, 23-85, 23-86, 23-92, 23-93, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-101, 23-108, 23-110, 23-111, 23-112, 23-114, 23-120, 23-122, 23-126, 23-127, 23-133, 23-138, 23-148, 23-156, 23-158, 23-159, 23-162, 23-163, 23-164, 23-165, 23-168, 23-174, 24-18, 24-41, 24-54, 24-55, 24-58, 24-61, 24-62, 24-68, 24-71, 24-72, 24-73, 24-75, 24-77, 24-102, 24-103, 24-105, 24-108, 24-110, 24-115, 24-117, 24-122, 24-126, 24-129, 24-137, 24-141, 24-146, 24-160, 24-161, 24-162, 24-163, 24-167, 24-171, 24-172, 24-187, 24-188, 26-01, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-11, 28-30, 28-31, 28-35, 28-37, 28-39, 28-50, 28-51, 28-71, 28-72, 28-74, 28-75, 28-76, 28-77, 28-78, 28-79, 28-82, 28-83, 28-84, 28-87, 28-89, 28-114, 28-116, 28-117, 28-124, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 29-17, 29-23, 29-27, 29-28, 29-30, 29-32, 29-34, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-42, 29-43, 29-53, 29-54, 29-56, 29-58, 29-60, 29-62, 29-63, 29-66, 29-67, 29-68, 29-69, 29-70, 29-72, 29-74, 29-75, 29-76, 29-78, 29-79, 29-81, 29-84, 29-89, 29-90, 29-91, 29-98, 29-103, 29-107, 29-108, 29-109, 29-110, 29-111, 29-113, 29-115, 29-116, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-121, 29-122, 29-123, 29-124, 29-125, 29-129, 29-133, 29-136, 29-142, 29-143, 29-145, 29-151, 29-152, 29-153, 29-155, 29-157, 29-160, 29-161, 29-163, 29-164, 29-167, 29-169, 29-170, 29-171, 29-174, 29-178, 29-179, 29-180, 29-181, 29-182, 29-183, 29-184, 29-185, 29-187, 29-188, 29-189, 29-190, 29-194, 29-195, 29-196, 29-197, 29-198, 29-199, 29-200, 29-201, 29-202, 29-203, 29-204, 29-206, 29-208, 29-210, 29-212, 29-213, 29-218, 29-220, 29-221, 29-223, 29-226, 29-231, 29-232, 29-237, 29-242, 29-249, 29-250, 29-252, 29-253, 29-254, 29-259, 29-270, 29-274, 29-275, 29-276, 29-280, 32-01, 32-02, 32-03, 32-04, 32-10, 32-13, 32-14, 32-15, 32-16, 32-17, 32-19, 32-20, 32-21, 32-23, 32-24, 32-26, 32-27, 32-28, 32-29, 32-30, 32-31, 32-32, 32-33, 32-34, 32-35, 32-36, 32-37, 32-38, 32-40, 32-41, 32-43, 32-46, 32-50, 32-51, 32-52, 32-54, 32-59, 32-62, 32-64, 32-67, 32-71, 32-72, 32-73, 32-74, 32-75, 32-76, 32-77, 32-79, 32-82, 32-83, 32-86, 32-87, 32-88, 32-89, 32-96, 32-98, 32-99, 32-100, 32-101, 32-106, 32-107, 32-108, 32-112, 32-113, 32-114, 32-123, 32-126, 32-127, 32-132, 32-155, 32-158, 32-160, 32-164, 32-165, 32-168, 32-169, 32-173, 32-174, 32-177, 32-178, 32-180, 32-181, 33-16, 33-23, 33-25, 33-27, 33-28, 33-29, 33-30, 33-33, 33-48, 33-49, 33-50, 33-51, 33-52, 33-54, 33-55, 33-57, 33-62, 33-63, 33-67, 33-69, 33-71, 33-73, 33-77, 33-78, 33-80, 33-81, 33-90, 33-91, 33-104, 33-108, 33-109, 33-110, 33-112, 33-114, 33-117, 33-121, 33-123, 33-124, 33-126, 33-128, 33-129, 33-132, 33-134, 33-135, 33-139, 33-158, 33-160, 33-165, 33-166, 33-167, 33-169, 33-172, 33-176, 33-183, 33-186, 33-187, 33-189, 33-193, 33-196, 33-199, 33-202, 33-206, 33-207, 33-208, 33-210, 33-211, 33-214, 33-216, 33-218, 33-219, 33-232, 33-233, 33-238, 33-239, 33-251, 33-258, 33-264, 35-38, 36-02, 38-08, 38-14, 38-24, 38-27, 38-32, 39-24, 39-29, 39-31, 39-32, 39-34, 39-35, 39-36, 39-37, 39-38, 39-39, 39-40, 39-41, 39-42, 39-43, 39-44, 39-45, 39-46, 39-47, 39-48, 39-49, 39-50, 39-51, 39-52, 39-53, 39-54, 39-56, 39-60, 39-61, 39-62, 39-63, 39-65, 39-74, 40-14, 40-17, 42-05, 42-06, 42-11, 42-12, 42-20, 42-25, 42-27, 42-28, 42-29, 42-35, 42-36, 42-41, 42-44, 42-48, 42-50, 42-51, 42-52, 42-54, 42-58, 42-59, 42-60, 42-61, 42-62, 42-63, 42-65, 42-66, 42-68, 42-69, 42-71, 42-73, 42-77, 42-90, 42-97, 42-98, 42-100, 42-107, 42-111, 42-112, 42-113, 42-114, 42-117, 42-118, 42-120, 42-121, 42-122, 42-125, 42-126, 42-129, 42-130, 42-131, 42-132, 42-133, 42-134, 42-135, 42-136, 42-137, 42-139, 42-140, 42-141, 42-142, 42-143, 42-144, 42-146, 42-148, 42-149, 42-151, 42-152, 42-153, 42-154, 42-155, 42-156, 42-157, 42-158, 42-159, 42-160, 42-162, 42-163, 42-164, 42-165, 42-166, 42-168, 42-172, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-176, 42-177, 42-178, 42-179, 42-181, 42-182, 42-183, 43-42, 43-43, 43-44, 43-45, 43-46, 43-47, 43-48, 43-51, 43-54, 43-55, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-63, 43-64, 43-65, 43-66, 43-67, 43-68, 43-69, 43-70, 43-71, 43-72, 43-73, 43-74, 43-75, 43-76, 43-77, 43-78, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-82, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-94, 43-95, 43-96, 43-97, 43-100, 43-101, 43-103, 44-17, 44-49, 44-54, 44-55, 44-61, 44-62, 44-69, 44-75, 44-77, 44-82, 44-87, 44-88, 44-89, 44-91, 44-96, 44-97, 44-98, 44-100, 44-101, 44-102, 44-103, 44-104, 45-05, 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-35, 45-40, 45-48, 45-50, 45-51, 45-52, 45-53, 45-54, 45-61, 45-62, 45-63, 45-66, 45-72, 45-74, 45-81, 45-82, 45-83, 45-93, 45-97, 45-100, 45-103, 45-105, 45-110, 45-116, 45-124, 45-126, 45-127, 45-129, 45-133, 45-135, 45-137, 45-169 and 45-172)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>British Telecommunications PLC – 1 Braham Street – London – Greater London – E1 8EE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-03, 03-06, 03-07, 03-08, 03-09, 03-11, 03-12, 03-13, 03-15, 03-17, 03-20, 03-21, 03-22, 03-24, 03-27, 03-29, 03-30, 03-33, 03-34, 03-35, 03-36, 03-37, 03-41, 03-42, 03-44, 03-45, 03-46, 03-47, 03-48, 03-50, 03-53, 03-55, 03-56, 03-58, 03-70, 03-87, 03-120, 03-123, 03-151, 03-152, 04-02, 04-05, 04-07, 04-11, 04-12, 04-15, 04-18, 04-19, 04-21, 04-24, 04-26, 04-29, 04-30, 04-31, 04-32, 04-38, 04-39, 04-42, 04-45, 04-47, 04-49, 04-50, 04-51, 04-52, 04-54, 04-55, 04-56, 04-57, 04-58, 04-60, 04-63, 04-64, 04-67, 04-68, 04-69, 04-71, 04-74, 04-75, 04-76, 04-77, 04-78, 04-79, 04-80, 04-82, 04-84, 04-85, 04-87, 04-89, 04-90, 04-91, 04-92, 04-95, 04-102, 04-104, 04-105, 04-106, 04-111, 04-113, 04-114, 04-119, 04-120, 04-121, 04-129, 04-131, 04-132, 04-135, 04-138, 04-142, 04-143, 04-146, 04-147, 04-150, 04-151, 04-153, 04-155, 04-157, 04-158, 04-159, 04-160, 04-161, 04-171, 04-172, 04-173, 04-186, 04-187, 04-193, 04-194, 04-195, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-204, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-211, 04-213, 04-215, 04-216, 04-217, 04-218, 04-219, 04-220, 04-222, 04-226, 04-227, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-236, 04-238, 04-239, 04-240, 04-241, 04-243, 04-246, 04-247, 04-248, 04-249, 04-251, 04-253, 04-254, 04-255, 04-258, 04-259, 04-260, 04-261, 04-266, 04-271, 04-272, 04-273, 06-20, 06-24, 06-31, 06-35, 06-36, 06-38, 06-39, 06-40, 06-41, 06-42, 06-43, 06-45, 06-47, 06-52, 06-55, 06-59, 06-60, 06-61, 06-62, 06-65, 06-66, 06-68, 06-69, 06-70, 06-72, 06-73, 06-76, 06-77, 06-78, 06-82, 06-83, 06-84, 06-85, 06-87, 06-89, 06-90, 06-94, 06-97, 06-98, 06-103, 06-107, 06-108, 06-110, 06-111, 06-113, 06-114, 06-115, 06-121, 06-125, 06-126, 06-135, 06-140, 06-141, 06-145, 06-147, 06-155, 06-162, 06-166, 06-175, 06-176, 06-177, 06-180, 06-181, 06-183, 06-184, 06-189, 06-193, 06-195, 06-196, 06-197, 06-198, 06-199, 11-18, 11-19, 11-21, 11-25, 11-27, 11-30, 11-34, 11-35, 11-36, 11-42, 11-43, 11-44, 13-05, 13-06, 13-07, 13-12, 13-13, 13-14, 13-15, 13-16, 13-17, 13-18, 13-19, 13-21, 13-23, 13-26, 13-28, 13-29, 13-30, 13-32, 13-34, 13-35, 13-37, 13-39, 13-40, 13-44, 13-45, 13-46, 13-47, 13-54, 13-55, 13-56, 13-63, 13-70, 13-71, 20-79, 20-85, 20-87, 22-01, 22-03, 22-11, 22-13, 22-19, 22-20, 22-21, 22-23, 22-24, 22-27, 22-31, 22-115, 22-116, 23-30, 23-38, 23-40, 23-44, 23-45, 23-49, 23-53, 23-54, 23-55, 23-56, 23-57, 23-58, 23-59, 23-60, 23-61, 23-62, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-68, 23-73, 23-80, 23-83, 23-85, 23-86, 23-92, 23-93, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-101, 23-108, 23-110, 23-111, 23-112, 23-114, 23-120, 23-122, 23-126, 23-127, 23-133, 23-138, 23-148, 23-156, 23-158, 23-159, 23-162, 23-163, 23-164, 23-165, 23-168, 23-174, 24-18, 24-41, 24-54, 24-55, 24-58, 24-61, 24-62, 24-68, 24-71, 24-72, 24-73, 24-75, 24-77, 24-102, 24-103, 24-105, 24-108, 24-110, 24-115, 24-117, 24-122, 24-126, 24-129, 24-137, 24-141, 24-146, 24-160, 24-161, 24-162, 24-163, 24-167, 24-171, 24-172, 24-187, 24-188, 26-01, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-11, 28-30, 28-31, 28-35, 28-37, 28-39, 28-50, 28-51, 28-71, 28-72, 28-74, 28-75, 28-76, 28-77, 28-78, 28-79, 28-82, 28-83, 28-84, 28-87, 28-89, 28-114, 28-116, 28-117, 28-124, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 29-17, 29-23, 29-27, 29-28, 29-30, 29-32, 29-34, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-42, 29-43, 29-53, 29-54, 29-56, 29-58, 29-60, 29-62, 29-63, 29-66, 29-67, 29-68, 29-69, 29-70, 29-72, 29-74, 29-75, 29-76, 29-78, 29-79, 29-81, 29-84, 29-89, 29-90, 29-91, 29-98, 29-103, 29-107, 29-108, 29-109, 29-110, 29-111, 29-113, 29-115, 29-116, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-121, 29-122, 29-123, 29-124, 29-125, 29-129, 29-133, 29-136, 29-142, 29-143, 29-145, 29-151, 29-152, 29-153, 29-155, 29-157, 29-160, 29-161, 29-163, 29-164, 29-167, 29-169, 29-170, 29-171, 29-174, 29-178, 29-179, 29-180, 29-181, 29-182, 29-183, 29-184, 29-185, 29-187, 29-188, 29-189, 29-190, 29-194, 29-195, 29-196, 29-197, 29-198, 29-199, 29-200, 29-201, 29-202, 29-203, 29-204, 29-206, 29-208, 29-210, 29-212, 29-213, 29-218, 29-220, 29-221, 29-223, 29-226, 29-231, 29-232, 29-237, 29-242, 29-249, 29-250, 29-252, 29-253, 29-254, 29-259, 29-270, 29-274, 29-275, 29-276, 29-280, 32-01, 32-02, 32-03, 32-04, 32-10, 32-13, 32-14, 32-15, 32-16, 32-17, 32-19, 32-20, 32-21, 32-23, 32-24, 32-26, 32-27, 32-28, 32-29, 32-30, 32-31, 32-32, 32-33, 32-34, 32-35, 32-36, 32-37, 32-38, 32-40, 32-41, 32-43, 32-46, 32-50, 32-51, 32-52, 32-54, 32-59, 32-62, 32-64, 32-67, 32-71, 32-72, 32-73, 32-74, 32-75, 32-76, 32-77, 32-79, 32-82, 32-83, 32-86, 32-87, 32-88, 32-89, 32-96, 32-98, 32-99, 32-100, 32-101, 32-106, 32-107, 32-108, 32-112, 32-113, 32-114, 32-123, 32-126, 32-127, 32-132, 32-155, 32-158, 32-160, 32-164, 32-165, 32-168, 32-169, 32-173, 32-174, 32-177, 32-178, 32-180, 32-181, 33-16, 33-23, 33-25, 33-27, 33-28, 33-29, 33-30, 33-33, 33-49, 33-50, 33-51, 33-52, 33-54, 33-55, 33-57, 33-62, 33-63, 33-67, 33-69, 33-71, 33-73, 33-77, 33-78, 33-80, 33-81, 33-90, 33-91, 33-104, 33-108, 33-109, 33-110, 33-112, 33-114, 33-117, 33-121, 33-123, 33-124, 33-126, 33-128, 33-129, 33-132, 33-134, 33-135, 33-139, 33-158, 33-160, 33-165, 33-166, 33-167, 33-169, 33-172, 33-176, 33-183, 33-186, 33-187, 33-189, 33-193, 33-196, 33-199, 33-202, 33-206, 33-207, 33-208, 33-210, 33-211, 33-214, 33-216, 33-218, 33-219, 33-232, 33-233, 33-238, 33-239, 33-251, 33-258, 33-264, 33-300, 35-59, 35-61, 36-02, 38-08, 38-14, 38-24, 38-27, 38-32, 39-24, 39-29, 39-31, 39-32, 39-34, 39-35, 39-36, 39-37, 39-38, 39-39, 39-40, 39-41, 39-42, 39-43, 39-44, 39-45, 39-46, 39-47, 39-48, 39-49, 39-50, 39-51, 39-52, 39-53, 39-54, 39-56, 39-60, 39-61, 39-62, 39-63, 39-65, 39-74, 40-14, 40-17, 42-05, 42-06, 42-11, 42-12, 42-20, 42-25, 42-27, 42-28, 42-29, 42-35, 42-36, 42-41, 42-44, 42-48, 42-50, 42-51, 42-52, 42-54, 42-58, 42-59, 42-60, 42-61, 42-62, 42-63, 42-65, 42-66, 42-68, 42-69, 42-71, 42-73, 42-77, 42-90, 42-97, 42-98, 42-100, 42-107, 42-111, 42-112, 42-113, 42-114, 42-117, 42-118, 42-120, 42-121, 42-122, 42-125, 42-126, 42-129, 42-130, 42-131, 42-132, 42-133, 42-134, 42-135, 42-136, 42-137, 42-139, 42-140, 42-141, 42-142, 42-143, 42-144, 42-146, 42-148, 42-149, 42-151, 42-152, 42-153, 42-154, 42-155, 42-156, 42-157, 42-158, 42-159, 42-160, 42-162, 42-163, 42-164, 42-165, 42-166, 42-168, 42-172, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-176, 42-177, 42-178, 42-179, 42-181, 42-182, 42-182, 42-183, 43-42, 43-43, 43-44, 43-45, 43-46, 43-47, 43-48, 43-51, 43-54, 43-55, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-63, 43-64, 43-65, 43-66, 43-67, 43-68, 43-69, 43-70, 43-71, 43-72, 43-73, 43-74, 43-75, 43-76, 43-77, 43-78, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-82, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-94, 43-95, 43-96, 43-97, 43-100, 43-101, 43-103, 44-17, 44-49, 44-54, 44-55, 44-61, 44-62, 44-69, 44-75, 44-77, 44-82, 44-87, 44-88, 44-89, 44-91, 44-96, 44-97, 44-98, 44-100, 44-101, 44-102, 44-103, 44-104, 45-05, 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-35, 45-40, 45-48, 45-50, 45-51, 45-52, 45-53, 45-54, 45-61, 45-62, 45-63, 45-66, 45-72, 45-74, 45-81, 45-82, 45-83, 45-93, 45-97, 45-100, 45-103, 45-105, 45-110, 45-116, 45-124, 45-126, 45-127, 45-129, 45-133, 45-135, 45-137, 45-169 and 45-172)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Brooke Alice Mole – 10 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brooke Jade Cook – 14 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Brownlake Properties Limited – Arthur Hamilton Accountancy – Victory Way – Crossways Business Park – Dartford – Kent – DA2 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Bruce John Young – The Kennel Cottage – Scalers Hill – Watling Street – Cobham – Kent – DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-07, 04-12, 04-17, 04-25, 04-45, 04-64, 05-04 and 06-171)</i>	
Bryan Philip Cowell – 56 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Busisiwe Portia Kente – 91 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
C & M Ockendon – Paternoster Farm – Sporhams Lane – Danbury – Essex – CM3 4AQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-119, 23-125, 23-132, 23-136, 23-137, 23-139, 23-140, 23-141 and 23-149)</i>	
C Murray – 22 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-94 and 33-204)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>C R Lee – 224 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 29-230)</i></p>	New row
<p>C. H. Cole & Sons – c/o Tom French – BTF Clockhouse Barn – Canterbury – Ashford – Kent – TN25 4BJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 20-13, 21-28, 23-25, 33-178 and 33-224)</i></p>	
<p>C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) – Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 21-23, 23-08, 29-18, 29-19, 29-23, 29-24, 31-02, 31-07, 31-09, 32-92, 32-93, 32-94, 32-102, 32-103, 32-104, 32-143, 32-147, 32-152, 33-04, 33-05, 33-06, 33-09, 33-12, 33-20, 33-24, 33-26, 33-31, 33-36, 33-37, 33-38, 33-39, 33-40, 33-41, 33-42, 33-53, 33-54, 33-55, 33-61, 33-82, 33-87, 33-89, 33-92, 33-115, 33-175, 33-179, 33-194, 33-242, 33-249, 33-253, 33-257, 34-13, 34-14, 34-15, 34-16, 34-17, 34-18, 34-19, 34-20, 34-29, 34-30, 34-32, 34-42, 34-45, 34-46, 35-03, 35-04, 35-07, 35-08, 35-13, 35-14, 35-24, 35-26, 35-28, 35-29, 35-30, 35-31, 35-32, 35-33, 35-34, 35-35, 35-36, 35-37, 35-38, 35-39, 35-42, 35-43, 35-44, 35-45, 37-01, 37-04, 37-05, 38-43, 38-50, 38-51, 38-55, 38-58, 38-61, 38-62, 38-63, 41-36, 41-38 and 41-43)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) – Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 31-02, 31-07, 31-09, 32-92, 32-93, 32-94, 32-102, 32-103, 32-104, 32-143, 32-147, 32-152, 33-04, 33-05, 33-06, 33-12, 33-20, 33-24, 33-31, 33-36, 33-37, 33-41, 33-42, 33-53, 33-54, 33-55, 33-82, 33-87, 33-89, 33-92, 33-115, 33-175, 33-179, 33-194, 33-242, 33-249, 33-253, 33-257, 33-291, 33-294, 33-296, 33-297, 33-298, 33-299, 33-302, 34-14, 34-15, 34-16, 34-17, 34-18, 34-19, 34-20, 34-29, 34-30, 34-32, 34-42, 34-45, 34-46, 34-47, 35-03, 35-06, 35-07, 35-13, 35-14, 35-24, 35-26, 35-28, 35-29, 35-30, 35-31, 35-32, 35-33, 35-34, 35-35, 35-36, 35-42, 35-43, 35-44, 35-45, 35-48, 35-49, 35-52, 35-53, 35-54, 35-58, 35-59, 35-60, 35-61, 35-64, 35-65, 37-01, 37-04, 37-05, 38-43, 38-50, 38-51, 38-55, 38-58, 38-61, 38-62, 38-63, 41-36, 41-38 and 41-43)</i></p>	New row
<p>C. H. Cole & Sons (Heath Place) – Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3EL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 28-01, 28-05, 28-06, 28-07, 28-16, 28-20, 28-25, 28-34, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-47, 28-48, 28-65, 28-66, 29-195, 29-221, 29-256, 29-257, 29-264, 29-265, 29-266, 29-268, 29-269, 29-277, 29-281, 32-07, 32-09, 32-10, 32-11, 32-14, 32-17, 32-20, 32-25, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61, 32-78, 33-29, 33-30, 33-58, 33-265, 33-266, 33-268, 33-277, 33-278, 33-281, 33-282, 33-285 and 33-288)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) – Mill House – Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-09, 16-12, 16-15, 16-32, 19-41, 19-42, 19-52, 19-56, 20-01, 20-10, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-18, 20-25, 20-33, 20-34, 20-41, 20-58, 20-63, 20-75, 21-17, 21-23, 21-25, 21-26, 21-28, 21-29, 21-31, 22-111, 23-06, 23-07, 23-08, 23-09, 23-10, 23-15, 23-16, 23-18, 23-19, 23-21, 23-22, 23-24, 23-25, 23-26, 23-27, 23-30, 23-34, 23-35, 23-36, 23-37, 23-41, 23-42, 23-43, 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-52, 23-54, 23-56, 23-57, 23-64, 23-68, 23-70, 23-71, 23-72, 23-75, 23-76, 23-79, 23-81, 23-87, 23-88, 23-96, 23-98, 23-102, 23-103, 23-106, 23-107, 23-115, 23-116, 23-120, 23-152, 23-171, 24-04, 24-09, 24-10, 24-20, 24-24, 24-26, 24-29, 24-30, 24-31, 24-32, 24-34, 24-40, 24-42, 24-45, 24-46, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-50, 24-51, 24-53, 24-56, 24-57, 24-59, 24-60, 24-62, 24-63, 24-64, 24-65, 24-66, 24-67, 24-74, 24-75, 24-79, 24-82, 24-88, 24-104, 24-111, 24-112, 24-120, 24-121, 24-123, 24-124, 24-131, 24-145, 24-148, 24-150, 24-169, 24-170, 24-184, 25-105, 25-107, 25-108, 25-113, 27-02, 27-04, 27-06, 27-07, 27-08, 27-09, 27-10, 27-16, 27-18, 27-21, 27-30, 27-42, 27-46, 28-55, 28-58, 28-60, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-102, 28-103, 28-104, 28-105, 28-106, 28-107, 28-108, 28-115, 28-120, 28-125, 28-134, 28-135, 28-136, 28-137, 28-138, 28-139, 28-141, 28-143, 29-18, 29-19, 29-23, 29-24, 32-81 and 41-38)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>
<p>C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) – Mill House – Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-09, 16-12, 16-15, 16-32, 19-41, 19-42, 19-52, 19-56, 20-01, 20-10, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-18, 20-25, 20-33, 20-34, 20-41, 20-58, 20-63, 20-75, 21-17, 21-23, 21-25, 21-26, 21-28, 21-29, 21-31, 22-111, 23-06, 23-07, 23-08, 23-09, 23-10, 23-15, 23-16, 23-18, 23-19, 23-21, 23-22, 23-24, 23-25, 23-26, 23-27, 23-30, 23-34, 23-35, 23-36, 23-37, 23-41, 23-42, 23-43, 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-52, 23-54, 23-56, 23-57, 23-64, 23-68, 23-70, 23-71, 23-72, 23-75, 23-76, 23-79, 23-81, 23-87, 23-88, 23-96, 23-98, 23-102, 23-103, 23-106, 23-107, 23-115, 23-116, 23-120, 23-152, 23-171, 24-04, 24-09, 24-10, 24-20, 24-24, 24-26, 24-29, 24-30, 24-31, 24-32, 24-34, 24-40, 24-42, 24-45, 24-46, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-50, 24-51, 24-53, 24-56, 24-57, 24-59, 24-60, 24-62, 24-63, 24-64, 24-65, 24-66, 24-67, 24-74, 24-75, 24-79, 24-82, 24-88, 24-104, 24-111, 24-112, 24-120, 24-121, 24-123, 24-124, 24-131, 24-145, 24-148, 24-150, 24-169, 24-170, 24-184, 25-105, 25-107, 25-108, 25-113, 27-02, 27-04, 27-06, 27-07, 27-08, 27-09, 27-10, 27-16, 27-18, 27-21, 27-30, 27-42, 27-46, 28-55, 28-58, 28-60, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-102, 28-103, 28-104, 28-105, 28-106, 28-107, 28-108, 28-115, 28-120, 28-125, 28-134, 28-135, 28-136, 28-137, 28-138, 28-139, 28-141, 28-143, 29-18, 29-19, 29-23, 29-24 and 32-81)</i></p>	<p>New row</p>
<p>C. H. L. & M. Mott – Goshems Farm – Station Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-50, 19-01, 19-06, 19-07, 19-09, 19-10, 19-11, 19-14, 19-16, 19-17, 19-18, 19-21, 19-22, 19-23, 19-24, 19-26, 19-27, 19-29, 19-35, 19-36, 19-38, 19-39, 19-45, 19-47, 20-64, 20-70, 20-73, 20-74, 20-81, 20-90, 20-92, 20-93, 22-02, 22-03, 22-04, 22-05, 22-06, 22-07, 22-08, 22-09, 22-10, 22-12, 22-14, 22-15, 22-16, 22-17, 22-18, 22-20, 22-26, 22-28, 22-40, 22-61, 22-72, 22-92, 22-93, 22-101, 22-115, 22-116, 23-86, 23-108, 23-113, 23-117, 23-118, 23-124, 23-126, 23-133, 23-135, 23-151, 23-153, 23-155, 23-157, 23-159, 23-161, 23-166, 23-167, 23-169, 23-172, 23-173 and 23-174)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Gadent Gas Limited – Pilot Way – Ansty – Coventry – Warwickshire – CV7 9JU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 18-01, 18-04, 18-06, 18-08, 18-09, 19-09, 19-14, 19-16, 19-18, 19-22, 19-26, 19-35, 19-36, 19-49, 19-53, 21-01, 22-46, 22-58, 22-67, 22-69, 22-73, 22-74, 22-75, 22-76, 22-77, 22-78, 22-79, 22-80, 22-81, 22-82, 22-83, 22-84, 22-88, 22-89, 22-105, 24-02, 24-06, 24-13, 24-14, 24-15, 24-16, 24-17, 24-18, 24-19, 24-23, 24-33, 24-35, 24-36, 24-37, 24-38, 24-39, 24-41, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-15, 25-16, 25-18, 25-20, 25-22, 25-23, 25-24, 25-25, 25-26, 25-27, 25-28, 25-29, 25-30, 25-31, 25-32, 25-33, 25-34, 25-36, 25-37, 25-38, 25-39, 25-40, 25-42, 25-43, 25-45, 25-48, 25-55, 25-64, 25-80, 25-84, 25-93, 25-95, 25-96, 25-97, 25-103, 25-105, 25-106, 25-107, 25-108, 25-111, 25-112, 26-02, 26-08, 26-17, 26-21, 26-24, 26-29, 26-33, 26-34, 26-35, 26-36, 26-43, 26-50, 27-67, 27-68, 27-69, 27-70, 27-71, 27-74, 28-03, 28-50, 28-51, 28-69, 28-71, 28-72, 28-74, 28-75, 28-76, 28-80, 28-81, 28-85, 28-86, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-102, 28-115, 28-116, 28-117, 28-124, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 28-137, 28-138, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-07, 29-08, 29-14, 29-16, 29-18, 29-23, 29-24, 29-28, 29-34, 29-35, 29-38, 29-40, 29-42, 29-43, 29-44, 29-54, 29-61, 29-62, 29-63, 29-64, 29-65, 29-68, 29-70, 29-71, 29-73, 29-77, 29-79, 29-80, 29-81, 29-82, 29-83, 29-84, 29-87, 29-88, 29-93, 29-97, 29-98, 29-99, 29-100, 29-106, 29-107, 29-108, 29-110, 29-111, 29-112, 29-113, 29-114, 29-115, 29-116, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 29-121, 29-125, 29-126, 29-129, 29-133, 29-136, 29-137, 29-141, 29-145, 29-147, 29-153, 29-155, 29-167, 29-169, 29-170, 29-172, 29-173, 29-177, 29-195, 29-197, 29-198, 29-200, 29-201, 29-204, 29-207, 29-214, 29-216, 29-219, 29-220, 29-222, 29-224, 29-225, 29-227, 29-228, 29-229, 29-232, 29-233, 29-235, 29-236, 29-237, 29-238, 29-247, 29-250, 29-263, 29-267, 29-270, 29-274, 29-275, 29-276, 29-278, 29-282, 29-283, 30-03, 30-07, 30-60, 30-61, 30-72, 30-77, 30-79, 31-06, 31-10, 31-12, 31-14, 31-19, 31-31, 31-35, 31-36, 32-01, 32-02, 32-04, 32-10, 32-26, 32-28, 32-29, 32-37, 32-40, 32-41, 32-52, 32-71, 32-72, 32-73, 32-74, 32-75, 32-96, 32-97, 32-98, 32-99, 32-101, 32-105, 32-106, 32-107, 32-117, 32-118, 32-121, 32-123, 32-126, 32-127, 32-129, 32-133, 32-153, 32-154, 32-155, 32-156, 32-158, 32-160, 32-162, 32-163, 32-164, 32-165, 32-166, 32-167, 32-168, 32-169, 32-171, 32-172, 32-173, 32-174, 32-177, 32-181, 32-183, 33-04, 33-13, 33-14, 33-18, 33-26, 33-35, 33-62, 33-78, 33-79, 33-88, 33-90, 33-91, 33-106, 33-108, 33-110, 33-112, 33-113, 33-114, 33-119, 33-120, 33-122, 33-123, 33-124, 33-125, 33-126, 33-127, 33-128, 33-129, 33-130, 33-131, 33-132, 33-133, 33-134, 33-135, 33-136, 33-137, 33-138, 33-139, 33-140, 33-141, 33-142, 33-143, 33-144, 33-145, 33-147, 33-148, 33-149, 33-150, 33-151, 33-153, 33-156, 33-158, 33-160, 33-164, 33-165, 33-167, 33-169, 33-172, 33-176, 33-182, 33-183, 33-187, 33-189, 33-191, 33-196, 33-199, 33-201, 33-202, 33-204, 33-206, 33-207, 33-208, 33-210, 33-211, 33-214, 33-216, 33-219, 33-239, 33-251, 33-255, 33-258, 33-263, 33-264, 33-267, 33-274, 33-279, 33-283, 34-01, 34-03, 34-14, 34-16, 34-20, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-29, 34-30, 34-32, 34-44, 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 35-24, 35-26, 35-31, 35-37, 35-38, 36-06, 37-05, 38-01, 38-02, 38-04, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-30, 38-31, 38-32, 38-33, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-41, 38-42, 38-43, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-03, 39-06, 39-11, 39-16, 39-19, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-29, 39-31, 39-32, 39-37, 39-38, 39-44, 39-46, 39-47, 39-48, 39-49, 39-51, 39-52, 39-53, 39-54, 39-55, 39-56, 39-58, 39-59, 39-60, 39-61, 39-62, 39-64, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-83, 39-84, 40-13, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-02, 41-04, 41-05, 41-08, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-23, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 42-05, 42-22, 42-25, 42-29, 42-42, 42-53, 42-60, 42-68, 42-69, 42-98, 42-107, 42-112, 42-114, 42-117, 42-118, 42-119, 42-120, 42-131, 42-136, 42-137, 42-140, 42-146, 42-150, 42-152, 42-154, 42-158, 42-159, 42-160, 42-161, 42-162, 42-167, 42-171, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-177, 42-178, 42-179, 42-182, 42-183, 42-184, 42-185, 43-43, 43-46, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-68, 43-71, 43-72, 43-73, 43-74, 43-75, 43-76, 43-77, 43-78, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-82, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-94, 43-95, 43-96, 43-97, 43-98, 43-102, 43-103, 44-09, 44-31, 44-44, 44-61, 44-63, 44-70, 44-78, 44-82, 44-86, 44-89, 44-91, 44-95, 44-100, 44-101, 44-102, 44-103, 44-104, 44-105, 44-106, 44-107, 44-108, 44-109, 44-110, 44-111, 44-112, 44-113, 44-114, 44-115, 44-116, 44-121, 44-123, 44-124, 45-02, 45-05, 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-35, 45-47, 45-48, 45-50, 45-51, 45-52, 45-62, 45-63, 45-66, 45-72, 45-74, 45-78, 45-82, 45-83, 45-85, 45-92, 45-93, 45-97, 45-100, 45-103, 45-105, 45-110, 45-114, 45-120, 45-121, 45-124, 45-129, 45-139, 45-143, 45-147, 45-149, 45-150, 45-151, 45-152, 45-153, 45-154, 45-157, 45-158, 45-160, 45-162, 45-163, 45-164, 45-165, 45-166, 45-167, 45-168, 45-169, 45-172, 45-173, 45-174, 45-175, 45-177, 46-01, 46-03, 46-04, 46-06, 46-09, 46-12, 46-17, 46-18, 46-20, 46-21, 46-22, 46-28, 46-35, 46-55, 47-26 and 47-33)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Cadent Gas Limited – Pilot Way – Ansty – Coventry – Warwickshire – CV7 9JU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 18-01, 18-04, 18-06, 18-08, 18-09, 19-09, 19-14, 19-16, 19-18, 19-22, 19-26, 19-35, 19-36, 19-49, 19-53, 21-01, 22-46, 22-58, 22-67, 22-69, 22-73, 22-74, 22-75, 22-76, 22-77, 22-78, 22-79, 22-80, 22-81, 22-82, 22-83, 22-84, 22-88, 22-89, 22-105, 24-02, 24-06, 24-13, 24-14, 24-15, 24-16, 24-17, 24-18, 24-19, 24-23, 24-33, 24-35, 24-36, 24-37, 24-38, 24-39, 24-41, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-15, 25-16, 25-18, 25-20, 25-22, 25-23, 25-24, 25-25, 25-26, 25-27, 25-28, 25-29, 25-30, 25-31, 25-32, 25-33, 25-34, 25-36, 25-37, 25-38, 25-39, 25-40, 25-42, 25-43, 25-45, 25-48, 25-55, 25-64, 25-80, 25-84, 25-93, 25-95, 25-96, 25-97, 25-103, 25-105, 25-106, 25-107, 25-108, 25-111, 25-112, 26-02, 26-08, 26-17, 26-21, 26-24, 26-29, 26-33, 26-34, 26-35, 26-36, 26-43, 26-50, 27-67, 27-68, 27-69, 27-70, 27-71, 27-74, 28-03, 28-50, 28-51, 28-69, 28-71, 28-72, 28-74, 28-75, 28-76, 28-80, 28-81, 28-85, 28-86, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-102, 28-115, 28-116, 28-117, 28-124, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 28-137, 28-138, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-07, 29-08, 29-14, 29-16, 29-18, 29-23, 29-24, 29-28, 29-34, 29-35, 29-38, 29-40, 29-42, 29-43, 29-44, 29-54, 29-61, 29-62, 29-63, 29-64, 29-65, 29-68, 29-70, 29-71, 29-73, 29-77, 29-79, 29-80, 29-81, 29-82, 29-83, 29-84, 29-87, 29-88, 29-93, 29-97, 29-98, 29-99, 29-100, 29-106, 29-107, 29-108, 29-110, 29-111, 29-112, 29-113, 29-114, 29-115, 29-116, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 29-121, 29-125, 29-126, 29-129, 29-133, 29-136, 29-137, 29-141, 29-145, 29-147, 29-153, 29-155, 29-157, 29-159, 29-160, 29-167, 29-169, 29-170, 29-172, 29-173, 29-177, 29-195, 29-197, 29-198, 29-200, 29-201, 29-204, 29-207, 29-214, 29-216, 29-219, 29-220, 29-222, 29-224, 29-225, 29-227, 29-228, 29-229, 29-232, 29-233, 29-235, 29-236, 29-237, 29-238, 29-247, 29-250, 29-263, 29-267, 29-270, 29-274, 29-275, 29-276, 29-278, 29-282, 29-283, 30-03, 30-07, 30-60, 30-61, 30-72, 30-77, 30-79, 31-06, 31-10, 31-12, 31-14, 31-19, 31-31, 31-35, 31-36, 32-01, 32-02, 32-04, 32-10, 32-26, 32-28, 32-29, 32-37, 32-40, 32-41, 32-52, 32-71, 32-72, 32-73, 32-74, 32-75, 32-96, 32-97, 32-98, 32-99, 32-101, 32-105, 32-106, 32-107, 32-117, 32-118, 32-121, 32-123, 32-126, 32-127, 32-129, 32-133, 32-153, 32-154, 32-155, 32-156, 32-158, 32-160, 32-162, 32-163, 32-164, 32-165, 32-166, 32-167, 32-168, 32-169, 32-171, 32-172, 32-173, 32-174, 32-177, 32-181, 32-183, 33-04, 33-13, 33-14, 33-18, 33-35, 33-62, 33-78, 33-79, 33-88, 33-90, 33-91, 33-106, 33-108, 33-110, 33-112, 33-113, 33-114, 33-119, 33-120, 33-122, 33-123, 33-124, 33-125, 33-126, 33-127, 33-128, 33-129, 33-130, 33-131, 33-132, 33-133, 33-134, 33-135, 33-136, 33-137, 33-138, 33-139, 33-140, 33-141, 33-142, 33-143, 33-144, 33-145, 33-147, 33-148, 33-149, 33-150, 33-151, 33-153, 33-156, 33-158, 33-160, 33-164, 33-165, 33-167, 33-169, 33-172, 33-176, 33-182, 33-183, 33-187, 33-189, 33-191, 33-196, 33-199, 33-201, 33-202, 33-204, 33-206, 33-207, 33-208, 33-210, 33-211, 33-214, 33-216, 33-219, 33-239, 33-251, 33-255, 33-258, 33-263, 33-264, 33-267, 33-274, 33-279, 33-283, 33-294, 34-01, 34-03, 34-14, 34-16, 34-20, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-29, 34-30, 34-32, 34-44, 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 35-24, 35-26, 35-31, 35-58, 35-59, 35-61, 36-06, 37-05, 38-01, 38-02, 38-04, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-30, 38-31, 38-32, 38-33, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-41, 38-42, 38-43, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-03, 39-06, 39-11, 39-16, 39-19, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-29, 39-31, 39-32, 39-37, 39-38, 39-44, 39-46, 39-47, 39-48, 39-49, 39-51, 39-52, 39-53, 39-54, 39-55, 39-56, 39-58, 39-59, 39-60, 39-61, 39-62, 39-64, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-83, 39-84, 40-13, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-02, 41-04, 41-05, 41-08, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-23, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 42-05, 42-22, 42-25, 42-29, 42-42, 42-53, 42-60, 42-68, 42-69, 42-98, 42-107, 42-112, 42-114, 42-117, 42-118, 42-119, 42-120, 42-131, 42-136, 42-137, 42-140, 42-146, 42-150, 42-152, 42-154, 42-158, 42-159, 42-160, 42-161, 42-162, 42-167, 42-171, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-177, 42-178, 42-179, 42-182, 42-183, 42-184, 42-185, 43-43, 43-46, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-68, 43-71, 43-72, 43-73, 43-74, 43-75, 43-76, 43-77, 43-78, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-82, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-94, 43-95, 43-96, 43-97, 43-98, 43-102, 43-103, 44-09, 44-31, 44-44, 44-61, 44-63, 44-70, 44-78, 44-82, 44-86, 44-89, 44-91, 44-95, 44-100, 44-101, 44-102, 44-103, 44-104, 44-105, 44-106, 44-107, 44-108, 44-109, 44-110, 44-111, 44-112, 44-113, 44-114, 44-115, 44-116, 44-121, 44-123, 44-124, 45-02, 45-05, 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-35, 45-47, 45-48, 45-50, 45-51, 45-52, 45-62, 45-63, 45-66, 45-72, 45-74, 45-78, 45-82, 45-83, 45-85, 45-92, 45-93, 45-97, 45-100, 45-103, 45-105, 45-110, 45-114, 45-120, 45-121, 45-124, 45-129, 45-139, 45-143, 45-147, 45-149, 45-150, 45-151, 45-152, 45-153, 45-154, 45-157, 45-158, 45-160, 45-162, 45-163, 45-164, 45-165, 45-166, 45-167, 45-168, 45-169, 45-172, 45-173, 45-174, 45-175, 45-177, 46-01, 46-03, 46-04, 46-06, 46-09, 46-12, 46-17, 46-18, 46-20, 46-21, 46-22, 46-28, 46-35, 46-55, 47-26 and 47-33)</i></p>	New row
<p>Cambridge Building Society – PO Box 232 – 51 Newmarket Road – Cambridge – Cambridgeshire – CB5 8FF</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Capital Home Loans Limited – Admiral House – Harlington Way – Fleet – Hampshire – GU51 4YA <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-63)</i>	
Cara Fry – 9 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Cara Selena Pullen – 9 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carina Elise Muhlenbock – Wiesengrund 14 – Rheinbach – Rhein-Sieg-Kreis – 53359 – Germany <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carl Alisdair John Wignall – East Court Oast – 14 Church Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carl Graham Radford – 36 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carl Lewis Mitchell – 81 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QX – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Carl Stocker – 20 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Carl William Bruce – 1 Mollison Rise – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carla Eloise Gasson – 14 Mollison Rise – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carla Louise Stevens – 105 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-236 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Carleen Alexandra Church – 15 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carlene Stephanie Belchambers – 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 41-22, 41-23, 41-26, 41-29, 41-30, 41-32 and 41-33 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Carly Gemma Heard – 54 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carly Patricia Arrowsmith – 6 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 RFH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carly Rose Ballard – Fen View – Fen Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Carmel Ann Walsh – Levanter – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carmel Anne Durling – 18 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carol Anite Elsdon – 67 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carol Ann Bardwell – Elmtree – Greyhound Lane – Orsett Heath – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carol Ann Corpe – 8 Gazelle Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carol Ann Fryer – 23 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carol Ann Gregory – 75 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Carol Ann King – 164 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Carol Ann Liddard – 74 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-44)</i></p>	
<p>Carol Ann Whibley – 15 Hopewell Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Carol Anne Smith – 47 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Carol Bloom – 57 St. Laurence Way – Bidford-On-Avon – Alcester – Warwickshire – B50 4FG <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-20, 01-21 and 01-22)</i></p>	
<p>Carol Hunt – Woodside – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-40)</i></p>	
<p>Carol Irene Rainbird – 5 Rigby Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-60 and 26-18)</i></p>	
<p>Carol Joan Gilby – 50 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Carol Linda Terry – 22 Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Carol Smith – 32 Castle Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Carol Tracey Forbes – 22 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE Carol Tracey Forbes – The Green – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TU Carol Tracey Forbes – Victoria – Grosvenor Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3BT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 26-54 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Caroline Ann Resley – 1 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Caroline Jane Lorenzo – 11 Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Caroline Jane Sommerville – 15 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 33-140 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Caroline Jean Furlong – 149 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 33-170 and 33-174 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Caroline Jean Goldsmith – 149 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 33-170 and 33-174 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	New row

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Caroline Louise Mager – 47 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Caroline May Turnage – 42 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Caroline Read – 14 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-138 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Carolyn Anne Dyer – The Elms – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carolyn Dadejo – 5 Woolings Row – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-74)</i>	
Carolyn Mary Berry – 12 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carolyn Susan Lynn – 4 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Carolyne Frances Ockendon – Jarvis Hall – 269 Thundersley Park Road – Benfleet – Essex – SS7 1AH <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-91, 24-100, 24-125, 24-136, 24-139, 24-160, 24-180, 27-75 and 27-78 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Carrie-Anne Louise Hussey – Hunters Moon – Beredens Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 47-35)</i>	
Caryl Ann Taylor – 1 Semper Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Cassie Jane Tebb – 80 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Castle Point Borough Council – Council Offices – Kiln Road – Thundersley – Benfleet – Essex – SS7 1TF <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-128)</i>	Deleted row
Catalin Ion Nica – 22 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Catherine Ann King – Cheneys Farm – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-03 and 06-209)</i>	
Catherine Ann Smith – Juorei – 12 Muckingford Road – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TS <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-71)</i>	
Catherine Jane Cooper – 7 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Catherine Jane Homewood – 57 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Catherine Mary Linda Karavias – 36 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Catherine Maureen Ciantanni – 343 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Catherine Teresa Worbey – 28 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford le Hope – Essex – SS17 ORP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Cathleen Helen Silverton – Rowan Cottage – Henhurst Road – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3AN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
CBRE Loan Services Limited – Henrietta House – Henrietta Place – London – Greater London – W1G 0NB <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-60 and 23-69)</i>	
CCT Worldwide (UK) Customs Services Limited – Unit 3 Ashford House – Beaufort Court – Medway City Estate – Rochester – Kent – ME2 4FA <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02)</i>	
CDR NomineeCo 1 Limited – 140 London Wall – London – City of London – EC2Y 5DN <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-60, 23-69, 23-130 and 23-134)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
CDR NomineeCo 2 Limited – 140 London Wall – London – City of London – EC2Y 5DN <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-60, 23-69, 23-130 and 23-134)</i>	
Cecilia Adebola Odebode – 217 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Cecily Joan Spurr – 18 Britannia Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Celia Therese Paulette Bouchut – 61 Somerset Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Cellular Radio Limited – 260 Bath Road – Slough – Berkshire – SL1 4DX <i>(in respect of land in plot 07-01, 07-02, 07-05, 07-15, 08-12, 08-13, 08-14 and 08-15)</i>	
Cemex UK Operations Limited – Cemex House – Binley Business Park – Harry Weston Road – Coventry – West Midlands – CV3 2TY <i>(in respect of land in plot 18-07)</i>	New row
Cemex UK Operations Limited – Cemex House – Evreux Way – Rugby – Warwickshire – CV21 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 18-07)</i>	Deleted row
Central Trust Limited – Cassiobury House – 2nd Floor – 11 - 19 Station Road – Watford – Hertfordshire – WD17 1AP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Cezaltina Rodrigues Mota Vaughn – 5 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Chandan & Bani Properties Limited – 275 Singlewell Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA11 7RN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Chandan & Bani Properties Limited – 5-7 Station Road – Longfield – Kent – DA3 7QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Chara Mair Free Moore – 42 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Charles Amato – The Old Post Office – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PP <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-150)</i>	
Charles Frank Chatten – 1 Barndale Court – Swiller's Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3ED <i>(in respect of land in plot 10-07 and 10-10)</i>	
Charles Frederick Wadhams – Medina Farm – Dennises Lane – Upminster – Essex – RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-03)</i>	
Charles Lee Burke – 36 Eversleigh Gardens – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1DR Charles Lee Burke – Dunroamin – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-106)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Charles Patrick Snares – 140 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-172 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Charlette Kathleen Newland – 39 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Charley Gray-Gittos – 7 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-84)</i>	
Charlie Brain – 10 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Charlie James Wilson – 2 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Charlie William Young – 1 Franks Cottages – St Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Charlotte Carole Strickson – 32 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Charlotte Daisy Peters – 33 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Charlotte Elizabeth Davis – 25 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Charlotte Elizabeth Ramsden – 22 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Charlotte Louise Giles – 6 Peartree Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DU <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-38)</i>	Deleted row
Charlotte Louise Rann – 7 Gazelle Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Charmaine Ann Broom – Lyndale – Clay Tye Road – Great Warley – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-71)</i>	
Charter Court Financial Services Limited – 2 Charter Court – Broadlands – Wolverhampton – West Midlands – WV10 6TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Chay Appleyard – 7 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Cheale Meats Limited – Orchard Farm – Little Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3EN <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-90, 44-92 and 44-112)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Chelmer Housing Partnership Limited – Myriad House – 33 Springfield Lyons Approach – Springfield – Chelmsford – Essex – CM2 5LB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Chelsey Jean Pearce – 16 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Cherie Brightwell – 59 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Cherie Marie Clark – 95 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Cherie Victoria Sargeant – 32 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Cheryl Ann Hickford – 2 Brindles Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Cheryl Jacqueline Evans – 5 Britannia Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Cheryl Mary Spindley – Oakdale – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-183 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Chiemeka Uzoma Onyegbule – 55 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Chigozie Kingsley Eze – 46 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Chloe Caprice Sims – 314 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Chloe Evans – Culverts Farm – Culverts Lane – Boreham – Chelmsford – Essex – CM3 3EW <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-35, 23-40, 23-41, 23-42, 23-46, 24-23, 24-28, 24-29, 24-31, 24-42, 24-45, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-74 and 24-80)</i>	
Chloe Kathleen Spencer – 4 Peartree Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DU <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-36)</i>	
Chowdhury Sufian Ali – 49 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christelle Marie Andree Gostling – 3 Groves Cottages – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-03, 38-04, 39-09, 39-15, 39-16, 39-18, 39-19, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-82, 41-01 and 41-03 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Christianne Mariella Chambers – 12 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Christina Archer – 21 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christina Connelly – 21 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christina Louise Green – 71 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christina Louise Minchin – 13 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christine Ann Sprigmore – 105 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christine Anna Featherstone – 21 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christine Anne Claire Cooper – 3 Wykeham Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Christine Anne Cook – Carmen – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Christine Anne Manwaring – 3 Haywood Place – Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34 and 28-81 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Christine Sidney Taylor – 30 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christine Elizabeth Barnes – The Old Bakehouse – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PS <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-161 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Christine Florence Hutton – 312 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christine Hazel Wright – Artemis – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christine Joan Cameron – Bentons – Epping Road – Toot Hill – Ongar – Essex – CM5 9SQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-14, 44-15, 44-19 and 44-28)</i>	
Christine Johanna Bristow – Farm Chalet – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-132 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Christine Louise Smith – 51 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Christine Margaret Hourihan – 35 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christine Marilyn Osborne – 47 Walnut Tree Cottage – Church Road – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christine Martin – 329 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christine Olive Rosina Grant – 15 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christine Osmond – 6 Squirrels Chase – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christine Pace – 2 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christine Pui Yee Ho – 3 Brentwood Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JD <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-31)</i>	
Christine Rose Butten – 37 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Christine Seiglinde Reeder – 4 Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-144 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Christine Shirley – 41 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christine Violet Smith – 97 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christoffer Barry Judd – 58 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christopher Alan Jenkin – Riverside – Swan Street – Sible Hedingham – Halstead – Essex – CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-109, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Christopher Alexander Applewaite – 12 Semper Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TX – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Christopher Anthony Steel – 11 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christopher Arthur Parsons – 17 Church Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Christopher Charles Watmough – Randall Bottom – Shorne Ifield Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3HE <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-45, 11-50, 11-51, 11-60, 11-63, 11-64 and 11-67 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Christopher Charles Welch – Wayside Cottage – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-70)</i>	
Christopher David Coles – 9 Orsett Heath Crescent – Grays – Essex – RM16 4UY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Christopher David South – Lark Rise – Pondfield Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christopher Edward McCarthy – 5 Franks Cottages – St Mary's Lane – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christopher Edward Peters – Stable Barn – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Christopher Fuller – 9 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christopher Hayden Ring – 25 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Christopher James Cottis – Kerlac – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christopher James Stobbs – 120 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-67)</i>	
Christopher James Webster – 10 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christopher John Arbenz – AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement – c/o Parkers – 178/180 Church Road – Hove – East Sussex – BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-05, 04-07, 04-08, 04-09, 04-12, 04-17, 04-21, 04-25, 04-32, 04-43, 04-45, 04-64, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-272, 04-273, 05-04, 06-175, 06-178, 06-183, 06-187, 06-189, 06-193, 06-196, 06-199, 06-205 and 06-206)</i>	
Christopher John Norris – 11 Vigilant Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christopher John Peeling – 103 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christopher John Peter Fletcher – 24 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Christopher John Reeves – 1 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4ST Christopher John Reeves – Bethany – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-18 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Christopher John Reeves – 1 Round House Cottage – Orsett Road – Horndon-On-The-Hill – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 8PS Christopher John Reeves – Bethany – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-18 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>Christopher John Stanton – 17 Hopewell Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Christopher John Venables – 28 The Green – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Christopher Mark Norcross – 2 Siddons Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Christopher Michael Ford – 44 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Christopher Nolan – 103 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD Christopher Nolan – 95 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-238 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Christopher Parry – 9 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Christopher Peter Callis – 23 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Christopher Phillips – 137 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 33-195 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Christopher Robert Turner – Thong House – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 11-56 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Christopher Robin Leach – 6 Foxes Green – Orsett Heath – Essex – RM16 3JH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Christopher Scott Padfield – Codham Hall – Codham Hall Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 44-04, 44-11, 44-23, 44-58, 44-74, 45-79, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-90, 45-99, 45-100, 45-102, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-109, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-118, 45-120, 45-121, 45-122, 45-123, 45-132, 45-155, 45-171, 45-180, 46-38, 46-49, 46-51, 46-52 and 46-53)</i></p>	New row
<p>Christopher Scott Padfield – Codham Hall – Codham Hall Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 44-04, 44-11, 44-23, 44-58, 44-74, 45-79, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-90, 45-99, 45-100, 45-102, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-109, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-118, 45-120, 45-121, 45-122, 45-123, 45-132, 45-142, 45-155, 45-171, 46-38, 46-49, 46-51, 46-52 and 46-53)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Christopher Sean Glasgow – St. Clements House – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christopher Tyler – 1 Dennises Cottages – Dennises Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Essex – RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of land in plot 40-09, 40-13, 40-19, 42-01, 42-04, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67 and 42-86)</i>	
Christopher William Chevasco – 7 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Christopher William West – 75 Claudian Way – Grays – Essex – RM16 4QU <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i>	
Christy Marianne Wilson – 14 Calderwood – West Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Chukwuka Maduekeh – 13 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Church Commissioners For England – Church House – Great Smith Street – London – Greater London – SW1P 3AZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-134 and 28-137)</i>	
Citicorp Trustee Company Limited – Citigroup Centre – 25 Canada Square – Canary Wharf – London – Greater London – E14 5LB <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-135)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Claire Ann Gill – 24 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Claire Ann Shearer – Aberfoyle – Higham Road – Wainscott – Rochester – Kent – ME3 8BG <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-11, 13-12, 13-20, 13-22, 13-41, 13-42, 13-45, 13-46, 13-50, 13-53 and 13-54)</i>	
Claire Bailey – 34 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Claire Denise Towens – 14 Britannia Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Claire Diana Bromage – Blue Anchor Cottage – Blue Anchor Lane – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TT – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Claire Elizabeth Dumpleton – 32 Fairfields – Shorne West – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-05 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Claire Louise Dighton – Kenmore – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Claire Louise Fursedonne – 71 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3HB <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-284)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Claire Louise Leader – 13 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-137 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Claire Louise Spears – The Old Forge – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Claire Louise Williams – 7 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Claire Pauline Holmes – 54 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-29)</i>	
Clare Christal Elizabeth Crouch – 3 Vanessa Walk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Clare Harvey – 13 Cherry Walk – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4UN <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-51)</i>	
Clare Susan Sturgess – 15 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Classic Cars – Wyngray Farm – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-93 and 44-94)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Clearserve Limited – 12 High Street – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0EY <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-25, 27-27, 27-36, 27-38, 27-39, 27-47, 27-48, 27-50, 27-57, 27-58, 27-59, 27-60, 27-61 and 27-62)</i></p>	
<p>Clifford Bernard Mead – 30 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Clifford Burleigh – 54 Furness Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-85)</i></p>	
<p>Clifford Colin William Ramsey – High View – South Hill – Horndon-On-The-Hill – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 8PJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Clifford Earl Limited – Crown Garage – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JL <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-42, 12-43 and 12-45)</i></p>	
<p>Clifford Frederick Firth – 1 Fir Tree Close – Churchill Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 6TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Clifford Hunt – Woodside – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-40)</i></p>	
<p>Clive Andrew Broad – 24 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Clive Anthony Liley – 302 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Clive Griffith Evans – 82 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Clive James Rea – 10 Wykeham Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Clive John Mercer – 34 The Fairways – Cold Norton – Essex – CM3 6JJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Clive Robert Whipps – Provident Cottage – Chadwell Hill – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4DL <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-91)</i>	
Clive Tinashe Shamu – 2 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Close Leasing Limited – Olympic Court – Third Avenue – Trafford Park – Manchester – Greater Manchester – M17 1AP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Clydesdale Bank PLC – 30 St Vincent Place – Glasgow – Renfrewshire – G1 2HL Clydesdale Bank PLC – Jubilee House – Gosforth – Newcastle upon Tyne – Tyne and Wear – NE3 4PL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Codrut Marian Marin – 37 Rigby Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-25)</i>	
Cogent Land LLP – 33 Margaret Street – London – Greater London – W1G 0JD <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-05 and 28-142)</i>	
Colette Christine Parker – 1 Foxbury Manor – Old Watling Street – Rochester – Kent – ME2 3UG <i>(in respect of land in plot 03-146)</i>	
Colette Clark – 9 Meadow Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Anthony Lloyd Davies – Flat 4 Redbrooke Court – Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Anthony Watkins – 7 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Charles Harris – 9 Hopewell Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Colgate – 36 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Colin David Smith – Moravia – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Edward Wallace – 4 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Edwards Pontifex – 2 Gads Hill Cottages – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-47)</i>	
Colin Geoffrey Slowley – 51 Parkside – Grays – Essex – RM16 2GE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Graham Brown – White Lodge – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Graham Fancourt – Ceilidh – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Harold Edward Meach – 16 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Henry John Yeldham – Southall Cottage – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8BB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Colin Hooker – Evergreen – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-65 and 43-68)</i>	
Colin James Edward Ingram – Abilene – 17 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin James Foy Campbell – 4 Hartshaw – Longfield – Kent – DA3 7JH <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-46)</i>	
Colin James Sutherland – 73 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin James Thompson – 125 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-212 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Colin John Darby – 2 Gravel Pit Cottages – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of land in plot 20-64, 20-70, 20-73, 20-74, 23-113, 23-117, 23-118, 23-124, 23-133, 23-145 and 23-146)</i>	
Colin John Read – Chy-An-Lewyth – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-32)</i>	
Colin Lee Farrell – Shorne House – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JP <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-02 and 12-66)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Colin Leonard Frost – Gavel Cottage – 41 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13 and 11-15 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Colin Michael Byford – 62 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Michael Byrne – Redcroft Farm – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Essex – RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30 and 39-46)</i>	
Colin Nicholas Nicol – Apple Grove – Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Rixson – Kerry'O – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-173 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Colin Roud – 19 Hopewell Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Smith – 10 Fairfields – Riverview – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Stephen Gibbins – 2 Meadow Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Colin Stephen Reynolds – 77 Connaught Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2XS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Warne – 8 Halton Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin William Forge – 35 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colin Yannick Oakley Stupples-Whyley – 334 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Colleen Denise Farmer – 7 Rigby Gardens – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-57)</i>	
Collette Wiseman – 133 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Complete Moling Services Limited – Fenn Corner – St Mary Hoo – Strood – Rochester – Kent – ME3 8RF Complete Moling Services Limited – The Old Town Hall – 71 Christchurch Road – Ringwood – Hampshire – BH24 1DH <i>(in respect of land in plot 03-07, 03-08, 03-11, 03-22, 03-34, 03-36, 03-37, 03-55, 03-70, 03-149, 04-258, 04-259 and 04-260)</i>	
Connor Austin Hilton – Hawthorns – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Conor Joseph McCartney – 58 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Conrad Kennedy Beauchamp – 28 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Constable Homeloans Limited – 6th Floor – 125 London Wall – London – City of London – EC2Y 5AS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Constable Homeloans Limited – Bastion House – 6th Floor – 140 London Wall – London – City of London – EC2Y 5DN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Constantin Daniel Chirvase – Capricorn Cottage – 2 Dennises Lane – Upminster – Essex – RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of land in plot 40-09, 40-13, 40-19, 42-01, 42-04, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67 and 42-86)</i>	New row
Corinne Rounce – Mill House – Mill Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JP <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-270 and 33-276)</i>	
Cornelia Aurelia Dogaru – 79 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Cornelius Parker – 29 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Limited – Hive 2 – 1530 Arlington Business Park – Theale – Reading – Berkshire – RG7 4SA Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Limited – The Exchange – 1330 Arlington Business Park – Theale – Reading – Berkshire – RG7 4SA <i>(in respect of land in plot 07-04, 07-09, 07-11, 44-93 and 44-94)</i>	
Cory Environmental Holdings Limited – Level 5 – 10 Dominion Street – London – Greater London – EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of land in plot 17-01, 17-02, 18-02, 18-03, 18-07, 18-09 and 18-10)</i>	
Countrywide Tax & Trust Corporation Limited – Gables House – Kenilworth Road – Leamington Spa – Warwickshire – CV32 6JX <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-152 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Coventry Building Society – Coventry House – Harry Weston Road – Binley – Coventry – West Midlands – CV3 2TQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Coventry Building Society – Economic House – PO Box 9 – High Street – Coventry – West Midlands – CV1 5QN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Craig Charles Holmes – 54 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-29)</i>	
Craig Michael Williams – 2 Evergreens – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Craig Neil Shelton – 7 Peartree Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DU <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-39)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Craig Richard Kelsey – 70 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Craig Thomas James Price – 8 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY Craig Thomas James Price – 32 The Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4BZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>Craig Thomas James Price – 8 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY Craig Thomas James Price – 8 The Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4BZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Cranham Golf Course Limited – St. Mary's Lane – Cranham – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 43-18, 43-19, 43-22, 43-23, 44-02, 44-03, 44-06, 44-08, 44-10, 44-12, 44-13, 44-14, 44-17, 44-35, 44-52, 44-66 and 44-75)</i></p>	
<p>Cranham Solar Limited – c/o The Directors – The Centenary Chapel – Chapel Road – Thurgarton – Norwich – Norfolk – NR11 7NP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 44-03, 44-14, 44-15, 44-19 and 44-28)</i></p>	New row
<p>Cranham Solar Limited – c/o Toucan Energy – 1 Long Lane – London – Greater London – SE1 4PG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 44-03, 44-14, 44-15, 44-19 and 44-28)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Cristian Triboi – 19 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 2TU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
CSL Power Systems Ltd – Ifield Court – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA13 9AS <i>(in respect of land in plot 10-09)</i>	
Culina Logistics Limited – Shrewsbury Road – Market Drayton – Shropshire – TF9 3SQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 18-02, 18-03, 18-07 and 18-09)</i>	
Cyclopark – Watling Street – Gravesend – Kent – DA11 7NP <i>(in respect of land in plot 07-01, 07-02, 07-04, 07-05, 07-09, 07-15, 07-27, 07-29, 08-06, 08-07, 08-12, 08-13, 08-14 and 08-15)</i>	
Cynergy Bank Limited – 27 – 31 Charlotte Street – London – Greater London – W1T 1RP <i>(in respect of land in plot 41-05, 41-09 ,41-16 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row
Cynthia Edusi-Okoibhole – 74 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Cynthia Elizabeth Folkard – 4 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Cynthia Jeanne Gray – 17 Davy's Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Cyril Bennett – 154 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Cyril Chiedum Chinakwe – 153 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
D D Blomfield – 1 Woolings Row – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AS <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-66 and 33-193)</i>	New row
D M G Roberts – 4 Five Chimney Cottages – Stanford Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JL <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-270)</i>	New row
Dagenham Landscapes Limited – Redcrofts Farm – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30 and 39-46)</i>	
Dager Transport Limited – 1386 London Road – Leigh-on-Sea – Southend-on-Sea – Essex – SS9 2UJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 20-64, 20-70, 20-73, 20-74, 23-113, 23-117, 23-118, 23-124 and 23-133 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Daiva Lajauskiene – Hawthorns – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daiva Zvikaite – 31 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dalia Aleksandraviciute – 147 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Daljinder Singh Cheema – Tresmeer – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-34)</i>	
Danica Sabrina Melissa Onyegbule – 55 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daniel Alan Baker – 12 Britannia Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daniel Andre Leon Pilgrim – 137 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daniel Anthony Stock – Top Meadow Farm – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PR <i>(in respect of land in plot 41-08 and 41-19 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Daniel Bojdo – 23 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-99 and 33-213)</i>	
Daniel Charles Raymond Osborne – 17 Barry Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4GU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daniel Collins – 68 Queen Elizabeth Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SP <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Daniel Gary Hornsby – 12 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daniel Grant Bacon – 62 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Daniel James Alan Langford – 60 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daniel James George – 41 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daniel James Harris – 26 Halton Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daniel James Smith – 9 St. Michaels Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	
Daniel James Thomas – 37 Maycroft Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM17 6AN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daniel John Graham – 27 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Daniel John Mole – 10 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daniel John Walsh – 6 Mill View – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NR <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-143 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Daniel Patrick Reynolds – Burundi – Greyhound Lane – Orsett Heath – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daniel Paul Chubb – 1 Cheneys Cottages – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daniel Paul Skidmore – 47 Clifford Road – Chafford Hundred – Grays – Essex – RM16 6QF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daniel Raymond Albert Tidbury – 2 Saxon Close – Wickford – Essex – SS11 7EU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daniel Stephen Maeder – 6 Franks Cottages – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daniel Thomas Foster – 1 Ivy Cottage – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-126 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Daniel Tisdall – 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages – Stanford Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JL <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-275 and 29-276)</i>	New row
Daniel Tisdall – 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages – Stanford Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16á3JL <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-275 and 29-276)</i>	Deleted row
Daniel Tomaszewski – 56 Brentwood Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JP <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-65)</i>	
Daniela Angela Manunza – 20 Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Danielle Dawn Stafford – 8 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Danielle Louise Jones – 31 Bata Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Danielle Patricia Chamberlain – 50 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Danmar Concrete Pumps Limited – Suite 3 – Falcon Court Business Centre – College Road – Maidstone – Kent – ME15 6TF <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-81)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Danny Brian Marshall – 26 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Danny Dean McBride – 42 Oxford Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 4HP <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-42 and 25-49)</i>	
Danny Donnelly – Granary Barn – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Danny Jamie Young – 1 Franks Cottages – St Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Danny John David Rann – 7 Gazelle Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Danny Leach – Home Farm – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3RD Danny Leach – Namashkar – The Gables – Meesons Lane – Grays – Essex – RM17 5HR <i>(in respect of land in plot 41-04, 41-07, 41-13, 41-14, 41-15 and 41-18)</i>	
Danshe Limited – 5 Broadbent Close – London – Greater London – N6 5JW – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Danut Constantin Oros – 18 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Dan-Viorel Opris – 7 Haywood Place – Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34 and 28-81 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Daphne Liberty Barnes – 3 Siddons Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Daren Martin Sommerville – 15 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-140 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Darius Kuzmarskis – 35 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Darren Andrew Grodent – 51 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Darren Ashley Driscoll – Judd's House – Harrow Lane – Bulphan – Essex – RM14 3RJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Darren Francis Borg – 21 Sunnyside Gardens – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3DT Darren Francis Borg – Fairway – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-73)</i>	
Darren James Bartholomew – 11 Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Darren John Goodwin – 99 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Darren Keith Jupp – Brackenwood Barn – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-54, 11-55 and 11-57 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Darren Lewis Copping – 18 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Darren Lowern – Wyngray Farm – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-93 and 44-94)</i>	
Darren Michael Webster – 16 School Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Darren Norris – 39 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU Darren Norris – 65 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Darren Paul Little – 216 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-230 and 29-246 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Darren Robert Carter – 326 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Darren Robert Lee Goodwin – 1 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Darren Roberts – The Gables – Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-15, 11-74 and 11-75 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Darren Vernon Lynn – 4 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Darrin Edward Lee – Rose Cottage – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Aaron Lacey – 93 Ingleby Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Alan Longuehaye – 5 Mollison Rise – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Alan Smith – 2 Cherrydown – Grays – Essex – RM16 2PA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Alexander Gunn – Erin – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
David Alfred Coote – 13 Barry Close – Chadwell St Mary – Thurrock – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Allen Beadle – 82 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Andrew Barella – 6 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Andrew McCartney – Tradewinds – 166 Norsey Road – Billericay – Essex – CM11 1BU <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-32, 22-33, 22-38, 23-136, 23-137, 23-139, 23-140, 23-141 and 23-149 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
David Arthur Sach – The Anchorage – Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Barry Newman – 27 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
David Bernard Bass – 11 Somerset Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Burgess – c/o Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-62)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
David Callaghan – Flat 9 Redbrooke Court – Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Charles Purdy – 18 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Coulter – 6 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Daniel Creamer – Foxhound Lodge – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ David Daniel Creamer – Foxhound Riding School – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-102, 29-140 and 33-186 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
David Daniel Theobald – Smithy Cottage – Princess Margaret Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Edward Lee – Rose Cottage – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Edward Lewis – 87 Ingleby Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Ernest Baisden – 5 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
David Eugene Adams – Four Seasons – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Evans – 12 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Eves – 34 Castle Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Eyituoyo Uvieghara – 52 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David George Elliott – 8 Barry Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David George Shelton – The Hermitage – Great Warley Street – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JP <i>(in respect of land in plot 46-54 and 47-37)</i>	
David Glenn Mott – Norrsken – Station Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Gordon Ballanger – 22 Halton Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
David Gordon Frost – 8 High View Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM17 6TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Gordon Knight – 117 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Hanshaw – 37 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Hugh Smith – 32 Castle Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Ian Baines – 36 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Ian Blaber – 60 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
David James Sargeant – 32 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Jeffrey Bragg – Greenfields – Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
David John Biggs – 14 School Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David John Cramp – c/o Matt Riley - PTL Governance Ltd – Somerset House – 37 Temple Street – Birmingham – West Midlands – B2 5DP <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-09, 15-16, 15-17, 15-21 and 15-23)</i>	
David John Dobson – Fen Farm Mews – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David John Hawkes – Manor Farm – Dunn Street – Bredhurst – Gillingham – Kent – ME7 3ND <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-20, 01-21 and 01-22)</i>	
David John Lear – 16 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David John Legg – 6 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David John Purser – 2 Genesta Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David John Rhodes – 32 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
David John Webster – 26 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Jonathan Giubarelli – 122 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-199 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
David Keeling – Woolshots Farm – Church Road – Ramsden Bellhouse – Billericay – Essex – CM11 1RG <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-01, 29-05, 29-07, 29-08, 29-12, 29-14, 29-16 and 33-13)</i>	
David Kenneth Haworth – 357 London Road – Grays – Essex – RM20 4AA <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-47)</i>	
David Leslie Lewis – 32 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Lewis Watkins – 78 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Long – Oak Lodge – Rectory Fields – Rectory Road – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3JN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David MacPherson – 48 Blake Hall Drive – Shotgate – Wickford – Essex – SS11 8XJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-38)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
David Mark Carpenter – 17 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Mark Worbey – 28 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford le Hope – Essex – SS17 ORP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Michael Hughes – 32a Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Michael Lever – 44 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Michael Patient – 39 Rosebery Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 5YT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Mouat – 19 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Thurrock – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Neil Clements – 6 Jesmond Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Norman Attwood – Harp Farm – Harp Farm Road – Boxley – Maidstone – Kent – ME14 3ED <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-01, 01-03, 01-05, 01-08, 01-09, 01-10, 01-11, 01-13, 01-16, 01-19, 02-01, 02-03, 02-08 and 02-11)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
David Oluwatoyin Oluwaseun Arewa – 8 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Penman – 18 Turnstone – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Peter Scott – Mill House – Hall Lane – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SH <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07 and 34-01)</i>	
David Raymond Loft – 26 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Richard Thomas – Bleangate – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Robert Barron – Judd's Farm – Harrow Lane – Bulphan – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3RJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Ronald Smith – Tomiri – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Ross – 207 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
David Shearer – Aberfoyle – Higham Road – Wainscott – Rochester – Kent – ME3 8BG <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-02, 13-04, 13-11, 13-12, 13-20, 13-22, 13-30, 13-34, 13-41, 13-42, 13-45, 13-46, 13-47, 13-48, 13-50, 13-53, 13-54, 13-55, 14-01, 14-04, 14-11, 14-12, 14-13, 14-14, 14-16, 14-19, 14-20 and 15-08)</i>	
David Sowah Takyi Adjetey – 149 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Sydney Tripp – 173 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Thomas Gilbody – 116 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-65)</i>	
David Trevor Butten – 37 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Valentine – 49 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Victor Thomas – 14 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David Walland – 109 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-231 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
David Watts – 38 Giffordside – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JA <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-20)</i>	
David William Beament – 26 Bata Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
David William George Cowlbeck – 15 Lawns Crescent – Grays – Essex – RM17 6EZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-195 and 32-10)</i>	
Davinder Singh Kalsi – 49 Sandpiper Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dawn Angela Sewell – 16 Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dawn Ann Lander – 2 Franks Cottages – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dawn Marie Mummery – 1 Somerset Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Dawn Sandra Bowes – 86 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Dawn Tracy Bell – 23 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dawn Valerie Yeldham – Southall Cottage – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8BB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dawn Worrell – 24 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dayle Richard Harley – 6 Stafford Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dealsteady Limited – Puckle Hill Lodge – Brewers Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of land in plot 10-01 and 11-77)</i>	
Dean Anthony Cyril Henry – 16 Bata Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dean Gary Parrett – 12 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dean Higley – 12 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-118)</i>	Deleted row

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Dean James McCluskey – 28 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dean Michael Bradbrook – 1 Groves Farm Cottage – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-03, 38-04, 39-09, 39-15, 39-16, 39-18, 39-19, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-82, 41-01 and 41-03 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Dean St John Rattenbury – Talisman – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dean Strickland – 3 Beckley Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dean Thake – The Meadows – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dean William Merchant – 18 Brindles Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Debbie Ann Canty – 62 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Debbie Ann Lloyd – 12 School Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Debbie Ann-Lee – 1 Coles Cottages – Rectory Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8UD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Debbie Brown – White Lodge – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Debbie Emily Storey – 2 Cheneys Cottages – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Debbie Finch – 268 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Debbie Lisa Blake – East Court Oast – 14 Church Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Debbie Loretta Smith – Scotia – Lower Crescent – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Debbie Theresa Walker – 22 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Debi-Lee Ferguson – 12 Michael Gardens – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Deborah Ann Merrison – 69 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Deborah Ann Rathburn – 9 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2HH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Deborah Baisden – 5 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Deborah Goane – 3 The Hollies – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5ER <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Deborah Jane O'Brien – 139 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Deborah Jane Swallow – 40 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Deborah Jeannette Nicholls – 32 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-25)</i>	
Deborah Julia Woodham – 132 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Deborah Lynn Hayes – Cossington Fields Farm North – Bell Lane – Boxley – Maidstone – Kent – ME14 3EG <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-13)</i>	
Deborah Mary Roch – 5 Penn Close – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3ED <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Deborah Noel – 326 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Deborah Philp – 12 Semper Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Deborah Tina McLeavey – 26 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Deborah Walker – 3 Squirrels Chase – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Debra Ann Giller – 305 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Debra Ann Harrod – 50 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Debra Blamey – 24 Delvins – Basildon – Essex – SS13 1PH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Debra Elizabeth Bragg – Greenfields – Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Debra Joyce French – 172 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Debra Marie Stevens – 44 Halt Drive – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Deepak Illathuparambil Jayaraj – 19 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Deepak Kholia – 198 Crammavill Street – Grays – Essex – RM16 2AQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-21)</i>	
Deepak Sharma – 352 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
DeGiorgio Holdings Limited – c/o DMD Solicitors – 3 Exeter House - Beaufort Court – Sir Thomas Langley Road – Rochester – Kent – ME2 4FE DeGiorgio Holdings Limited – King Charles Hotel – Brompton Road – Gillingham – Kent – ME7 5QT DeGiorgio Holdings Limited – The Granary – Hermitage Lane – Maidstone – Kent – ME16 9NT <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-81, 04-83, 04-89, 04-99, 04-105, 04-108, 04-137, 04-138, 04-139, 04-140 and 04-141)</i>	
Deidre Helen Rydings – Flat 6 Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Deivydas Petkus – 70 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Delia Gillian Nestor – Hall Farm Barn – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Denholm Port Services Limited – 18 Woodside Crescent – Glasgow – Glasgow City – G3 7UL <i>(in respect of land in plot 18-07)</i>	
Denis Barkess – 318 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Denis William Marshall – 14 Vanessa Walk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Denise Alston – 12 Brindles Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Denise Ann Broadbent – 6 Lander Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 6AX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Denise Ann Bush – Sheldan – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Denise Ann McIntosh – 42 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Denise Ann Newlyn – 7 Hopewell Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Denise Garner – 126 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-71)</i>	
Denise Helen North – Andes – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Denise Mary Ockendon-Cipa – 3 and 4 Castle Cottages – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PS <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-165 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Denise Nice – 4 The Cottages – Rectory Road – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8UD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Denise Payne – 39 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Denise Valerie Davison – 12 Barry Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Denise Wendy McArdle – 157 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-157 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Dennis Ernest Davies – 16 Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dennis Frank Moore – 4 Barry Close – Chadwell-St-Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dennis Gordon Harding – Unit 21 – Upminster Trading Park – Warley Street – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3PJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-169)</i>	
Dennis Harrington – 49 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Dennis Harry Paul – 10 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dennis Iddenden – 16 Barry Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dennis John Mercer – 5 Stafford Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dennis Peter George Lowe – 26 Stifford Clays Road – Stifford Clays – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-22)</i>	
Dennis William Mann – Gwenmaur – Muckingford Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Denton Builders Limited – 1 - 3 Manor Road – Chatham – Kent – ME4 6AE <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-13)</i>	
Denton Wharf Properties Limited – c/o Johnathan Branch Branch Associates Limited – Suite 4 Edward Cecil House – 799 London Road – West Thurrock – Essex – RM20 3LH Denton Wharf Properties Limited – Le Mont Saint – Rue de Hamel – St Saviours – Guernsey – GY7 9XX – Channel Islands <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02)</i>	
Derek Albert Barton – 5 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Derek Albert Dolbear – 5 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Derek Anthony Smith – Juorei – 12 Muckingford Road – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TS <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-71)</i>	
Derek James Peachey – South Manor – Marshfoot Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4LU <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Derek John Wheeler – 105 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Derek Kenneth Elmer – 66 Stifford Clays Road – Stifford Clays – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-38)</i>	
Derek Kojo Amponsah – 33 Love Lane – Aveley – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 4HU – UK Derek Kojo Amponsah – 80 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Derek Michael Corpe – 8 Gazelle Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Derek William Boreham – Chapel Farm – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-17, 29-31, 29-39, 29-48, 29-49, 29-51, 29-54, 29-156, 29-184, 29-191, 29-193, 29-213, 33-85, 33-111 and 33-153)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Devinder Singh Janjuha – 26 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dheeraj Ahluwalia – 10 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-85, 29-91, 29-101, 29-102, 29-115, 29-140 and 33-223)</i>	
Dhireshkumar Chandubhai Patel – 68 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dialina Amina Wallace – 2 Castle Cottages – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PS <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-164 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Diana Mary Cole – Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 16-07, 16-08, 16-09, 16-10, 16-11, 16-12, 16-13, 16-14, 16-15, 16-17, 16-18, 16-21, 16-24, 16-27, 16-31, 16-32, 19-41, 19-42, 19-52, 19-56, 20-01, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-18, 20-19, 20-20, 20-21, 20-22, 20-23, 20-24, 20-25, 20-27, 20-28, 20-29, 20-32, 20-33, 20-34, 20-35, 20-36, 20-37, 20-38, 20-41, 20-55, 20-75, 21-17, 21-23, 21-26, 21-28, 21-29, 22-111, 23-02, 23-06, 23-07, 23-08, 23-09, 23-10, 23-11, 23-13, 23-14, 23-15, 23-16, 23-17, 23-18, 23-19, 23-20, 23-21, 23-22, 23-24, 23-25, 23-26, 23-27, 23-28, 23-29, 23-30, 23-31, 23-34, 23-35, 23-36, 23-37, 23-39, 23-40, 23-41, 23-42, 23-43, 23-46, 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-52, 23-56, 23-57, 23-58, 23-64, 23-65, 23-66, 23-67, 23-70, 23-71, 23-72, 23-75, 23-76, 23-79, 23-81, 23-88, 23-96, 23-98, 23-103, 23-116, 23-120, 23-138, 23-171, 24-01, 24-04, 24-08, 24-09, 24-10, 24-17, 24-20, 24-23, 24-24, 24-28, 24-29, 24-30, 24-31, 24-34, 24-40, 24-42, 24-45, 24-46, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-51, 24-53, 24-59, 24-60, 24-62, 24-63, 24-64, 24-66, 24-67, 24-74, 24-75, 24-79, 24-80, 24-82, 24-121, 24-124, 24-131, 24-145, 24-148, 24-150, 24-169, 24-170, 25-102, 25-105, 25-106, 25-108, 25-111, 25-113, 27-04, 27-06, 27-09, 27-10, 27-12, 27-16, 27-21, 27-30, 27-42, 28-01, 28-03, 28-05, 28-06, 28-09, 28-16, 28-17, 28-23, 28-27, 28-34, 28-37, 28-38, 28-39, 28-42, 28-43, 28-45, 28-47, 28-55, 28-58, 28-60, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-65, 28-67, 28-68, 28-98, 28-102, 28-103, 28-104, 28-105, 28-106, 28-107, 28-108, 28-120, 28-129, 28-134, 28-135, 28-136, 28-139, 29-18, 29-19, 29-23, 29-24, 29-256, 29-264, 29-266, 29-267, 29-268, 29-277, 31-02, 31-07, 31-09, 32-07, 32-11, 32-12, 32-13, 32-14, 32-15, 32-16, 32-17, 32-25, 32-33, 32-35, 32-36, 32-47, 32-48, 32-49, 32-53, 32-55, 32-61, 32-78, 32-81, 32-92, 32-93, 32-102, 32-103, 32-104, 32-115, 32-116, 32-125, 32-139, 32-143, 32-144, 32-147, 32-149, 32-152, 33-01, 33-03, 33-05, 33-06, 33-17, 33-24, 33-30, 33-36, 33-37, 33-42, 33-47, 33-48, 33-49, 33-50, 33-52, 33-53, 33-54, 33-55, 33-56, 33-61, 33-82, 33-83, 33-84, 33-86, 33-87, 33-88, 33-89, 33-92, 33-115, 33-116, 33-118, 33-175, 33-179, 33-184, 33-188, 33-194, 33-226, 33-235, 33-237, 33-242, 33-248, 33-249, 33-250, 33-253, 33-254, 33-255, 33-257, 33-262, 33-264, 33-265, 33-266, 33-268, 33-277, 33-278, 33-281, 33-282, 33-285, 34-13, 34-15, 34-17, 34-19, 34-20, 34-23, 34-24, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-29, 34-30, 34-31, 34-32, 34-41, 34-42, 34-43, 34-45, 34-46, 35-03, 35-06, 35-07, 35-08, 35-10, 35-29, 35-30, 35-32, 35-33, 35-34, 35-35, 35-36, 35-37, 35-38, 35-42, 37-05, 37-06, 37-07, 38-42, 38-43, 38-49, 38-51, 38-53, 38-60, 38-61, 38-65, 41-35, 41-36, 41-37, 41-38, 41-42 and 41-43 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Diana Mary Cole – Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-07, 16-08, 16-09, 16-10, 16-11, 16-12, 16-13, 16-14, 16-15, 16-17, 16-18, 16-21, 16-24, 16-27, 16-31, 16-32, 19-41, 19-42, 19-52, 19-56, 20-01, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-18, 20-19, 20-20, 20-21, 20-22, 20-23, 20-24, 20-25, 20-27, 20-28, 20-29, 20-32, 20-33, 20-34, 20-35, 20-36, 20-37, 20-38, 20-41, 20-55, 20-75, 21-17, 21-23, 21-26, 21-28, 21-29, 22-111, 23-02, 23-06, 23-07, 23-08, 23-09, 23-10, 23-11, 23-13, 23-14, 23-15, 23-16, 23-17, 23-18, 23-19, 23-20, 23-21, 23-22, 23-24, 23-25, 23-26, 23-27, 23-28, 23-29, 23-30, 23-31, 23-34, 23-35, 23-36, 23-37, 23-39, 23-40, 23-41, 23-42, 23-43, 23-46, 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-52, 23-56, 23-57, 23-58, 23-64, 23-65, 23-66, 23-67, 23-70, 23-71, 23-72, 23-75, 23-76, 23-79, 23-81, 23-88, 23-96, 23-98, 23-103, 23-116, 23-120, 23-138, 23-171, 24-01, 24-04, 24-08, 24-09, 24-10, 24-17, 24-20, 24-23, 24-24, 24-28, 24-29, 24-30, 24-31, 24-34, 24-40, 24-42, 24-45, 24-46, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-51, 24-53, 24-59, 24-60, 24-62, 24-63, 24-64, 24-66, 24-67, 24-74, 24-75, 24-79, 24-80, 24-82, 24-121, 24-124, 24-131, 24-145, 24-148, 24-150, 24-169, 24-170, 25-102, 25-105, 25-106, 25-108, 25-111, 25-113, 27-04, 27-06, 27-09, 27-10, 27-12, 27-16, 27-21, 27-30, 27-42, 28-01, 28-03, 28-05, 28-06, 28-09, 28-16, 28-17, 28-23, 28-27, 28-34, 28-37, 28-38, 28-39, 28-42, 28-43, 28-45, 28-47, 28-55, 28-58, 28-60, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-65, 28-67, 28-68, 28-98, 28-102, 28-103, 28-104, 28-105, 28-106, 28-107, 28-108, 28-120, 28-129, 28-134, 28-135, 28-136, 28-139, 29-256, 29-264, 29-266, 29-267, 29-268, 29-277, 31-02, 31-07, 31-09, 32-07, 32-11, 32-12, 32-13, 32-14, 32-15, 32-16, 32-17, 32-25, 32-33, 32-35, 32-36, 32-47, 32-48, 32-49, 32-53, 32-55, 32-61, 32-78, 32-81, 32-92, 32-93, 32-102, 32-103, 32-104, 32-115, 32-116, 32-125, 32-139, 32-143, 32-144, 32-147, 32-149, 32-152, 33-01, 33-03, 33-05, 33-06, 33-17, 33-24, 33-30, 33-36, 33-37, 33-42, 33-47, 33-49, 33-50, 33-52, 33-53, 33-54, 33-55, 33-82, 33-83, 33-84, 33-86, 33-87, 33-88, 33-89, 33-92, 33-115, 33-116, 33-118, 33-175, 33-178, 33-179, 33-184, 33-188, 33-194, 33-224, 33-226, 33-235, 33-237, 33-242, 33-248, 33-249, 33-250, 33-253, 33-254, 33-255, 33-257, 33-262, 33-264, 33-265, 33-266, 33-268, 33-277, 33-278, 33-281, 33-282, 33-285, 33-300, 33-301, 33-302, 34-15, 34-17, 34-19, 34-20, 34-23, 34-24, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-29, 34-30, 34-31, 34-32, 34-41, 34-42, 34-43, 34-45, 34-46, 34-47, 34-48, 35-03, 35-06, 35-07, 35-29, 35-30, 35-32, 35-33, 35-34, 35-35, 35-36, 35-42, 35-53, 35-54, 35-56, 35-58, 35-59, 35-61, 37-05, 37-06, 37-07, 38-42, 38-43, 38-49, 38-51, 38-53, 38-60, 38-61, 38-65, 41-35, 41-36, 41-37, 41-38, 41-42, 41-43 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>Diana Rosemary Bubb – Flat 3 Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Diane Carol Gaylor – 18 Barry Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Diane Elizabeth Brown – Stoneybank – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Diane Elizabeth Fry – Puckle Hill Lodge – Brewers Road – Shorn – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3LB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-16, 03-23, 03-25, 03-43 and 03-52)</i></p>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Diane Elizabeth Pooley – 4 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Diane Iveson – 1 Hazelwood – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Diane Lorraine Garwood – Whalebone Cottage – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Diane Margaret Trimm – Quarry House – Shakespeare Farm Road – St Mary Hoo – Kent – ME3 8RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Diane Mary Stock – 16 Nicolas Walk – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Diane Rose Gilbey – 26 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dianne Lesley Taylor – 24 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dilan Soysa Deonis – 12 Alexandra Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Diljit Kaur – 15 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dilpreet Singh Thandi – 18 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dimitar Yankov Angelov – 64 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-34)</i>	
Dinah Mary Gemmill – Great Warley Hall – Church Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3EP <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-143, 45-151, 45-158 and 45-160)</i>	
Distribution Realisations 2020 Limited – Pricewaterhouse Coopers LLP – Central Square – 29 Wellington Street – Leeds – West Yorkshire – LS1 4DL <i>(in respect of land in plot 17-01, 18-02, 18-03, 18-07, 18-09 and 18-10)</i>	
DJW (Europe) Limited – Westgate Chambers – 8a Elm Park Road – Pinner – Greater London – HA5 3LA <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-117, 32-118, 32-119 and 32-120)</i>	
Dominic Joseph Baker – 19 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dominic Roger Catterick – 19 Barry Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Donald James Pottle – Ponderosa – Rochester Road – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TB <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-29 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Donald Raymond Day – 40 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Donald Robert Lang – 30 Woodview – Grays – Essex – RM17 5TF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Donna Christine Placeson – 5 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Donna Duligall – 76 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-83, 24-93 and 27-69 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Donna Julia Oliver – 1 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Donna Lesley Passey – 8 St. Michaels Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	New row
Donna Louise Sutherland – 2 Castle Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Donna Maria Bacon – 17 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Donna Maria Bailey – 17b Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Donna Marie Baker – 45 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Donna Marie Pegrum – Derlwyn – Greyhound Lane – Orsett Heath – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Donna Phillips – 8 St. Michaels Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	Deleted row
Donna Veronica Turrell – Ambleside – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dora May Griesel – 16 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Doreen Ahwiah Eshun – 1 Siddons Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Doreen Audrey Walker – 2 Semper Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Doreen Helen Cutler – 162 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Doreen Margeritea Green – 21 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Doreen Patricia Reeves – 10 Semper Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Doreen Pitman – 54 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Doreen Rosina McCarthy – 5 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Doris Ethel Spencer – 10 Alexandra Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT Doris Ethel Spencer – c/o Margaret Read – 3 Shrewsbury Drive – Benfleet – Essex – SS7 4HZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Doris Lilian Lingham – 19 Dobson Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5TF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Doris Stoddart – 36 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dorothy Audrey Elsie Smith – 81 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Dorothy Edna Monk – Wisteria – Clay Tye Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-77)</i>	
Dorothy May Lockett – 1 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
DP Ockendon Limited – 137-139 Commercial Road – London – Greater London – E1 1PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dr Anil Kumar Kallil – 63 Rowley Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3ET <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dr Audrey Helen Mitchell – 63 Rowley Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3ET <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dr Manjeet Kaur Sharma – 63 Rowley Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3ET <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Dr Samuel Oluwole Ajetunmobi – 46 Cumberland Road – Chafford Hundred – Grays – Essex – RM16 6DS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dr Sidharth Vohra – 8 School Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dudley George Frank Metson – 50 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Dudley William Rhodes – 20 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Duncan John Garrod – 13 Hopewell Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Duncan Savage – Clifton – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-28)</i>	
E.and K.Benton Limited – Arden Hall – Horndon-on-the-Hill – Essex – SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-18, 35-19, 35-20, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-29, 38-30, 38-31, 38-32, 38-33, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-41, 38-44, 38-46, 38-47, 38-59, 38-64, 39-54, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-20, 41-24, 41-28, 41-39, 41-40, 41-41, 44-90 and 44-92 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
E.G. White & Sons (North Ockendon) Limited – Rose Croft – Clay Tye Road – North Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-83, 43-86, 43-91, 43-92 and 43-93 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
E.W.Ballard Holdings Limited – Paternoster Farm – Sporhams Lane – Danbury – Essex – CM3 4AQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-105)</i>	
EA Strategic Land LLP – 33 Ely Place – London – Greater London – EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-01, 36-03, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39 and 41-40)</i>	
Eamond Matthew Moore – Cossington Fields Farm – Bell Lane – Boxley – Maidstone – Kent – ME14 3EG <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-13 and 01-15)</i>	
Eamonn Patrick Mooney – 4 Bloomfield Walk – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
East London Waste Authority – 11 Burford Road – Stratford – London – Greater London – E15 2ST <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-12, 39-20, 39-28, 39-33, 42-138 and 42-176)</i>	
East Tilbury & Linford Gun Club – Last House – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-69, 24-70, 27-43 and 27-44)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP Eastern Power Networks PLC – Property & Consents – Barton Road – Bury St Edmunds – Suffolk – IP32 7BG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-01, 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 17-01, 17-02, 17-07, 18-10, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-68, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-21, 21-22, 21-24, 21-30, 22-59, 22-77, 23-78, 23-89, 23-90, 23-92, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-99, 23-101, 23-109, 23-111, 23-114, 23-121, 23-122, 23-131, 24-89, 24-94, 24-95, 24-100, 24-107, 24-113, 24-116, 24-118, 24-119, 24-125, 24-127, 24-128, 24-130, 24-132, 24-133, 24-134, 24-136, 24-138, 24-139, 24-140, 24-143, 24-144, 24-149, 24-152, 24-153, 24-154, 24-157, 24-158, 24-168, 24-174, 24-179, 24-180, 24-185, 25-50, 25-80, 26-24, 26-43, 26-50, 27-76, 27-80, 27-82, 27-86, 27-90, 27-96, 28-51, 28-71, 28-76, 28-81, 29-79, 29-81, 29-84, 29-100, 29-112, 29-113, 29-115, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 33-201, 33-207, 33-214, 33-216, 33-218, 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-03, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 42-111, 42-115, 42-116, 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 44-67, 45-01, 45-02, 45-04, 45-05, 45-06, 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-21, 45-26, 45-27, 45-30, 45-31, 45-32, 45-35, 45-36, 45-38, 45-39, 45-40, 45-44, 45-45, 45-46, 45-47, 45-49, 45-50, 45-52, 45-53, 45-54, 45-60, 45-61, 45-64, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-100, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-120, 45-121, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-134, 45-135, 45-138, 46-01, 46-02, 46-03, 46-27, 46-35, 46-38, 46-49 and 46-52 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP Eastern Power Networks PLC – Property & Consents – Barton Road – Bury St Edmunds – Suffolk – IP32 7BG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-65, 16-66, 17-01, 17-02, 17-08, 17-09, 18-10, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-68, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-30, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 22-59, 22-77, 23-78, 23-89, 23-90, 23-92, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-99, 23-101, 23-109, 23-111, 23-114, 23-121, 23-122, 23-131, 24-89, 24-94, 24-95, 24-100, 24-107, 24-113, 24-116, 24-118, 24-119, 24-125, 24-127, 24-128, 24-130, 24-132, 24-133, 24-134, 24-136, 24-138, 24-139, 24-140, 24-143, 24-144, 24-149, 24-152, 24-153, 24-154, 24-157, 24-158, 24-168, 24-174, 24-179, 24-180, 24-185, 25-50, 25-80, 26-24, 26-43, 26-50, 27-76, 27-80, 27-82, 27-86, 27-90, 27-96, 28-51, 28-71, 28-76, 28-81, 29-79, 29-81, 29-84, 29-100, 29-112, 29-113, 29-115, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 33-201, 33-207, 33-214, 33-216, 33-218, 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-03, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 42-111, 42-115, 42-116, 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 44-67, 45-01, 45-02, 45-04, 45-05, 45-06, 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-21, 45-26, 45-27, 45-30, 45-31, 45-32, 45-35, 45-36, 45-38, 45-39, 45-40, 45-44, 45-45, 45-46, 45-47, 45-49, 45-50, 45-52, 45-53, 45-54, 45-60, 45-61, 45-64, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-100, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-120, 45-121, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-134, 45-135, 45-138, 46-01, 46-02, 46-03, 46-27, 46-35, 46-38, 46-49, 46-52 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>Eastgalaxy Limited – Purfleet Truck Wash – Hedley Avenue – – Grays – Essex – RM20 4EL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 18-02, 18-03, 18-07 and 18-09)</i></p>	
<p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited – 100 Cannon Street – London – City of London – EC4N 6EU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-109, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
ECC Holdco 123 Limited – Unit 2 – Exeter International Office Park – Clyst Honiton – Exeter – Devon – EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-133, 06-136, 06-137, 06-142, 06-143, 06-144, 06-146, 06-151, 06-152, 06-163, 06-167, 06-168, 06-191, 06-211, 11-01, 11-06, 11-08 and 11-09)</i>	New row
ECC Holdco 123 Limited – Unit 2 – Exeter International Office Park – Clyst Honiton – Exeter – Devon – EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-06)</i>	Deleted row
EDF Energy Limited – 90 Whitfield Street – London – Greater London – W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-272 and 04-273)</i>	
Edgaras Keblys – 147 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Edita Sadzeviciute – 39 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Edith Chipso Mambara – 49 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Edith Marion Cole – Mill House – Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of land in plot 34-17)</i>	
Edlire Doma – 48 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Edmund Martin McArdle – 157 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-157 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Edna Edith Lavinia Pike – 49 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Edna Mavis Whibley – Tuckers – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-12)</i>	
Edna May Worrall – 59 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Edvinas Banys – 16 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-142 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Edward Ahamdi Iheanacho Emuchay – 2 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Edward David Pearce – 38 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Edward Hodson – Culverts Farm – Culverts Lane – Boreham – Chelmsford – Essex – CM3 3EW <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-35, 23-40, 23-41, 23-42, 23-46, 24-23, 24-28, 24-29, 24-31, 24-42, 24-45, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-74 and 24-80)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Edward James Peters – 16 Imperial Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Edward John Ward – 312 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Edward Joseph Pearson – 3 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Edward North – 10 Jesmond Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Edward Robert Heapy – 23 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Edward Stanley Hurrell – 25 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Edward William Evans – 92 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-66 and 28-49)</i>	
Edward William Smith – 12 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Edwin John Rough – 21 Henley Deane – Northfleet – Gravesend – Kent – DA11 8SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ehi Judith Adepegba – 10 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ehikioya Osemudiamen Anegbe – 51 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
El Group PLC – 3 Monkspath Hall Road – Solihull – West Midlands – B90 4SJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-27)</i>	Deleted row
Eileen Rosina Weller – 18 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Eileen Teresa Spiers – 22 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Eileen Tyler – 1 Dennises Cottages – Dennises Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Essex – RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of land in plot 40-09, 40-13, 40-19, 42-01, 42-04, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67 and 42-86)</i>	
Ekim Properties Ltd – 3 River View – Chadwell St Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4DH Ekim Properties Ltd – 6 Tennyson Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM17 5RG <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-62)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Elaine Ann Desmedt – 52 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Elaine Ann Driscoll – Judd's House – Harrow Lane – Bulphan – Essex – RM14 3RJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Elaine Ann Mayhew – 1 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Elaine Erika Murray – Barringtons Farm – Brentwood Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3BD <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-133, 32-137, 32-138, 32-144 and 32-149)</i>	
Elaine Frances Wood – 208 Heath Road – Orsett Heath – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-230 and 29-246 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Elaine Margaret Laver – 78 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Elaine Patricia Hufton – The Coach House – Rectory Road – Cliffe – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7RP <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-18 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Elaine Wai Yee Wan – Chadwell Cottage – Chadwell Hill – Grays – Essex – RM16 4DL <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-21)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Elderbridge Limited – Target House – Cowbridge Road East – Cardiff – Glamorganshire – CF11 9AU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Eleanor Andrea Mundy – 7 Castle Cottages – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3PS <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-168 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Eleanor Casizzi – 30 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Eleanor Florence Bedding – 70 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Elizabeth Akinyemi – 14 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-119 and 33-218)</i>	
Elizabeth Alexandra Branchett – 31 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Elizabeth Alexandra Lee – Belmont Farm House – Measons Lane – Grays – Essex – RM17 5HR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Elizabeth Ann Joan Dickinson – Prospect – Peartree Lane – Bulphan – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3SP <i>(in respect of land in plot 34-33)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Elizabeth Ann Kirby – 38 Brookfield Gardens – Sarisbury Green – Southampton – Hampshire – SO31 7DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-267 and 33-274)</i>	New row
Elizabeth Ann Rowland – 146 St Francis Way – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Elizabeth Anna Louise Beauchamp-Stansfield – 20 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Elizabeth Anne Edwards – 323 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Elizabeth Eves – 34 Castle Lane – Gravesend – KENT – DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Elizabeth Gilbody – 116 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-65)</i>	
Elizabeth Gressier – Puckle Hill House – Brewers Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of land in plot 03-15, 03-16, 03-58, 03-60, 03-80, 03-87, 03-90, 03-99, 03-100, 03-104 and 03-152)</i>	
Elizabeth Helen Hambleton – 11 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Elizabeth Helen Thomas – 140 St. Francis Way – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Elizabeth Jane Shaw – 46 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Elizabeth Margaret Beck – Garfield – 27 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Elizabeth Margaret Burroughs – Janus – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Elizabeth Metcalfe – Welcome Villa – Stanford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 3BB <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-87)</i>	
Elizabeth Omobola Owolabi – 50 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Elizabeth Orighomisan Ellu – 20 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Elizabeth Rosina Laws – West Court Farm – Salt Lane – Cliffe – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7ST <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-09, 15-16, 15-17, 15-21 and 15-23)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Elizabeth Simpson – The Ridings – Oakfield – Hawkhurst – Cranbrook – Kent – TN18 4JR <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-47)</i>	
Elizabeth Sutherland Miller – Savannah – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Elledee Properties Limited – 2 Faesten Way – Bexley – Kent – DA5 2JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-39)</i>	Deleted row
Ellen Ann Thwaites – 123 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ellen Earl – Byfields – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-76)</i>	
Elouise Ann Low – 90 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-52)</i>	
Elwira Tomaszewska – 56 Brentwood Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JP <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-65)</i>	
Emily Jayne Jackson – The Barn – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Emily Jean Paget – 42 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Emily Rebecca O'Reilly – 11 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Emma Claire Robbins – 161 Abbots Drive – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 7BW <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-171 and 33-180 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Emma Elizabeth Mitchell – Crown Cottage – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JL <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-46)</i>	
Emma Eve Gardiner – 2 Mill View – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NR <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-132 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Emma Fuller – 34 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Emma Jane Lewis – 129 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Emma Joanne Lester – Grafton – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Emma Louise Brent – 46 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Emma Louise Clisby – 16 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Emma Louise Martin – 18 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Emma Lyn Edwards – 44 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Emma Suzanna Reynolds – Burundi – Greyhound Lane – Orsett Heath – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Emma Victoria Knight – 7 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Emma Wood – 24 Woolings Close – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-106)</i>	
Emma-Jane English – 7 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Emma-Jane Maureen Brown – 22 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Emmanuel Kontoh – 45 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Energis Communications Limited – Vodafone House – The Connection – Newbury – Berkshire – RG14 2FN</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 10-02, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-14, 11-15, 11-66, 11-69, 11-73, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 13-08, 13-52, 13-58, 13-62, 13-65, 13-66, 13-67, 13-68, 13-69, 13-73, 13-75, 13-77 and 13-91)</i></p>	New row
<p>Energis Communications Limited – Vodafone House – The Connection – Newbury – Berkshire – RG14 2FN</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 10-02, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-14, 11-15, 11-66, 11-69, 11-73, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 13-08, 13-52, 13-58, 13-62, 13-65, 13-66, 13-67, 13-68, 13-69, 13-73, 13-75 and 13-77)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Enock Tongai Mukumba – 8 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>E-Nova Healthcare Limited – 2nd Floor – Grove House – 55 Lowlands Road – Harrow – Greater London – HA1 3AW</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i></p>	
<p>Enovert South Limited – 3-5 Greyfriars Business Park – Frank Foley Way – Stafford – Staffordshire – ST16 2ST</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 27-76, 27-80, 27-82, 27-86 and 27-96)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Enesco 835 Limited – Leaffield Estate – Stratford Road – Warwick – Warwickshire – CV34 6RA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Environment Agency – c/o Legal Department – Guildbourne House – Chatsworth Road – Worthing – West Sussex – BN11 1LD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 14-02, 14-03, 15-01, 15-03, 15-04, 15-05, 15-06, 15-07, 15-09, 15-13, 15-14, 15-17, 15-21, 16-39, 16-45, 16-49, 16-54, 16-57, 16-58, 16-59, 16-60, 16-61, 16-62, 16-63, 17-02, 17-03, 17-04, 18-06, 18-07, 18-08, 18-09, 20-38, 20-41, 20-43, 20-44, 20-45, 20-50, 20-54, 20-55, 20-56, 20-58, 20-59, 20-60, 20-63, 20-67, 20-71, 20-81, 20-88, 20-89, 20-94, 20-98, 20-99, 20-100, 21-02, 21-04, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 23-30, 23-47, 23-61, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-68, 24-133, 30-07, 35-01, 35-03, 35-04, 35-05, 35-06, 35-08, 35-09, 35-10, 35-11, 35-15, 35-16, 35-17, 35-20, 35-21, 35-22, 35-23, 35-25, 35-27, 35-39, 35-40, 35-41, 35-45, 35-46, 35-47, 35-50, 35-51, 37-02, 37-03, 38-41, 38-42, 38-45, 38-46, 38-48, 38-49, 38-52, 38-53, 38-54, 38-56, 38-57, 38-59, 38-60, 38-65, 41-33, 41-34, 41-35, 41-37, 41-41, 41-42, 44-01, 44-02, 44-05, 44-06, 44-13, 44-27, 44-29, 44-34, 44-38, 44-40, 44-46, 44-57, 44-59, 44-60, 44-65, 44-72, 44-73, 44-117, 44-118, 44-119, 44-122 and 45-114)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Environment Agency – c/o Legal Department – Guildbourne House – Chatsworth Road – Worthing – West Sussex – BN11 1LD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 14-02, 14-03, 15-01, 15-03, 15-04, 15-05, 15-06, 15-07, 15-09, 15-13, 15-14, 15-17, 15-21, 16-39, 16-45, 16-49, 16-54, 16-57, 16-58, 16-59, 16-60, 16-61, 16-62, 16-63, 17-02, 17-03, 17-04, 18-06, 18-07, 18-08, 18-09, 20-38, 20-41, 20-43, 20-44, 20-45, 20-50, 20-54, 20-55, 20-56, 20-58, 20-59, 20-60, 20-63, 20-67, 20-71, 20-81, 20-88, 20-89, 20-94, 20-98, 20-99, 20-100, 21-02, 21-04, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 23-30, 23-47, 23-61, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-68, 24-133, 30-07, 35-01, 35-03, 35-05, 35-06, 35-09, 35-15, 35-16, 35-17, 35-20, 35-21, 35-22, 35-23, 35-25, 35-27, 35-40, 35-41, 35-45, 35-50, 35-51, 35-52, 35-53, 35-54, 35-55, 35-56, 35-57, 35-60, 35-62, 35-63, 35-64, 35-65, 37-02, 37-03, 38-41, 38-42, 38-45, 38-46, 38-48, 38-49, 38-52, 38-53, 38-54, 38-56, 38-57, 38-59, 38-60, 38-65, 41-33, 41-34, 41-35, 41-37, 41-41, 41-42, 44-01, 44-02, 44-05, 44-06, 44-13, 44-27, 44-29, 44-34, 44-38, 44-40, 44-46, 44-57, 44-59, 44-60, 44-65, 44-72, 44-73, 44-117, 44-118, 44-119, 44-122 and 45-114)</i></p>	New row
<p>Ependitiki Ltd – 1 Kings Avenue – London – Greater London – N21 3NA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 41-05, 41-09 and 41-16 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Equifinance Limited – 3rd Floor – East One Building – 22 Commerical Street – London – Greater London – E1 6LP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Erdem Abanoz – 62 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ergonom Limited – 12-16 Fitzroy Street – London – Greater London – W1T 4BL <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-172)</i>	
Eric Ernest Hurrell – 14 Halton Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Eric George Nicholls – 32 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-25)</i>	
Eric Goodwin – Brewers Wood – Pondfield Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 03-07, 03-08, 03-11, 03-22, 03-34, 03-36, 03-37, 03-55, 03-60, 03-62, 03-68, 03-70, 03-79, 04-258, 04-259 and 04-260)</i>	
Eric William Mitchell – 7 Franks Cottages – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Erin Louise Norrington – 3 Meadow Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Erkan Hasan Ersoy – 44 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ernest George Brewster – 28 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ernest George Smith – 81 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Ernesta Satinske – 100 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-56)</i>	
Essex and Suffolk Water Limited – Northumbria House – Abbey Road – Pity Me – Durham – County Durham – DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-63, 24-64, 24-67, 24-69, 24-70, 27-32, 27-35, 27-40, 27-41, 27-43, 27-44, 27-49, 27-51, 27-52, 27-53, 27-54, 27-55, 27-56, 27-66, 27-67, 27-70, 27-71, 27-72, 28-55, 28-58, 28-60, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 29-54, 29-137, 29-139, 29-155, 29-195, 31-01, 31-03, 31-04, 31-05, 31-06, 31-08, 31-11, 31-12, 31-13, 31-18, 31-19, 31-23, 31-24, 31-25, 31-30, 31-33, 31-35, 32-10, 32-14, 32-17, 32-20, 32-57, 32-60, 32-81, 32-154, 32-175, 32-176, 32-180, 32-182, 32-183, 32-184, 32-185, 32-186, 40-01, 40-02, 40-05, 40-10, 42-14, 42-15, 42-19, 42-31, 42-32, 42-66, 42-67, 42-74, 42-86, 42-91, 42-102, 43-04, 43-06, 44-04, 44-07, 44-11, 44-16, 44-18, 44-20, 44-21, 44-32, 44-35, 44-36, 44-37, 44-41, 44-52, 44-66, 44-67, 44-68, 44-75, 44-81, 44-90, 44-92, 44-93, 44-94, 44-99, 44-112, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-120, 45-121, 45-126, 45-132, 45-134, 45-135 and 45-138)</i>	
Essex County Council – Essex Property Services (EPF) – County Hall – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-17, 29-31, 29-39, 29-42, 29-54, 29-108, 43-07, 43-08, 43-09, 43-10, 43-18, 43-19, 43-23, 43-26, 43-29, 43-31, 43-34, 43-104, 43-105, 43-106, 43-107, 43-108, 44-03, 44-04, 44-08, 44-11, 44-12, 44-18, 44-23, 44-39, 44-48, 44-58, 44-67, 44-74, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-99, 45-100, 45-102, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-109, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-118, 45-120, 45-121, 45-122, 45-123, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-134, 45-135, 45-138, 45-139, 45-140, 45-141, 45-142, 45-143, 45-146, 45-147, 45-149, 45-151, 45-155, 45-158, 45-160, 45-165, 45-166, 45-167, 45-168, 45-169, 45-171, 45-172, 45-173, 45-174, 45-178, 46-35, 46-38, 46-49, 46-51, 46-52, 46-54, 47-09, 47-15, 47-22, 47-35 and 47-37)</i>	Deleted row
Essex County Council – Essex Property Services (EPF) – County Hall – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-17, 29-31, 29-39, 29-42, 29-54, 29-108, 43-07, 43-08, 43-09, 43-10, 43-18, 43-19, 43-23, 43-26, 43-29, 43-31, 43-34, 43-104, 43-105, 43-106, 43-107, 43-108, 44-03, 44-04, 44-08, 44-11, 44-12, 44-18, 44-23, 44-39, 44-48, 44-58, 44-67, 44-74, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-99, 45-100, 45-102, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-109, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-118, 45-120, 45-121, 45-122, 45-123, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-134, 45-135, 45-138, 45-139, 45-141, 45-143, 45-146, 45-147, 45-149, 45-151, 45-155, 45-158, 45-160, 45-165, 45-166, 45-167, 45-168, 45-169, 45-171, 45-172, 45-173, 45-174, 45-178, 45-179, 45-180, 46-35, 46-38, 46-49, 46-51, 46-52, 46-54, 47-09, 47-15, 47-22, 47-35 and 47-37)</i>	New row

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Esso Petroleum Company Limited – Ermyn House – Ermyn Way – Leatherhead – Surrey – KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-05, 06-158, 06-175, 06-196, 16-09, 16-12, 16-15, 16-32, 19-49, 19-53, 20-18, 20-25, 20-33, 20-41, 20-58, 22-59, 22-77, 22-105, 23-30, 23-43, 23-52, 23-68 and 25-37)</i>	
Esther Omoyemwen Agbonlahor – 89 St. Peters Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4LA <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	
Estuary Housing Association Limited – 9th Floor – Maitland House – Warrior Square – Southend-on-Sea – Essex – SS1 2JY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
ETL Field Target Club – c/o John New – Membership Secretary – 37 Sidwell Avenue – Benfleet – Essex – SS7 1LF <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-32, 27-35, 27-40, 27-41, 27-51, 27-52, 27-54, 27-56, 27-66 and 27-67)</i>	
Eugene Dudley Adams – 24 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Eurobulk Ltd – Vulcan House – Medway Freight Centre – Priory Road – Rochester – Kent – ME2 2BD <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02)</i>	
European Metal Recycling Limited – Sirius House – Delta Crescent – Westbrook – Warrington – Cheshire – WA5 7NS <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-78, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-101 and 23-114 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Eurosail 2006-3NC PLC – Wilmington Trust Sp Services (London) Limited – Third Floor – 1 King's Arms Yard – London – City of London – EC2R 7AF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Evelyn Patricia Sach – The Anchorage – Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Evelyn Sylvia Amos – 81 St Peters Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4LA <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	
Ewa Katarzyna Blacha – 48 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Exel Logistics Property Limited – Solstice House – 251 Midsummer Boulevard – Milton Keynes – Buckinghamshire – MK9 1EA <i>(in respect of land in plot 16-49, 16-56, 16-57, 16-59, 16-60, 16-63, 19-02, 19-04, 19-05, 19-08, 19-10, 19-14, 19-15, 19-21, 19-27, 19-28, 19-35, 20-87, 20-91, 20-97, 20-99, 20-102 and 23-160)</i>	
Exmoor Nominee Limited – Chertsey Road – Sunbury on Thames – Surrey – TW16 7BP <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-87)</i>	New row
Exmoor Properties GP Limited – Chertsey Road – Sunbury on Thames – Surrey – TW16 7BP <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-87)</i>	New row
Ezekiel Gabriel Hopkins – 4 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
F.C. Stark Limited – Gay Dawn Offices – Pennis Lane – Fawkham – Longfield – Kent – DA3 8LZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-27 and 26-28)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Faith Sandra Daciw – 134 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-183 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Faiza Featherston – 73 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Falilat Bolatito Aderinto – 172 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Farah Faisal – 14 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Farhana Nasrin – 34 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Faria Ali – 36 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Farrell John McCullough – 318 Thong Lane – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Fatai Idowu Arobieke – 52 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-47)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Fatai Kayode Oyelaja – 20 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Fay Anne Huggett – 71 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Fay Veronica Tanner – 37 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Faye Mary Clements – 363 Lauderdale Tower – Barbican – London – City of London – EC2Y 8NA <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-42, 22-43, 23-119, 23-125, 23-132, 23-136, 23-137, 23-139, 23-140, 23-141 and 23-149)</i>	
Ferdi Fahri Yuzeir – 12 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Ferns Surfacing Limited – Tutsham Farm – Tutsum – West Farleigh – Kent – ME15 0NE <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-67, 45-110, 45-112, 45-114, 45-116, 45-120, 45-121, 45-126, 45-132, 45-134, 45-135 and 45-138)</i>	
Feroz Haleem Rana – 39 Hydefield Close – London – Greater London – N21 2PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Filipe Daniel Da Silva Domingues – 2 Hazelwood – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Fiona Catherine Williams – 43 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Fleet Mortgages Limited – 2nd Floor – Flagship House – Reading Road North – Fleet – Hampshire – GU51 4WP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Florence Morenikeji Barnes – 28 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Florica Nica – 22 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Florin Grigore Misca – 2 Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Folasade Oluwaseun Adebamowo – 25 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Foluke Ayoka Odusanya – 36 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Foluso Olajumoke Famoyin – 22 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Fortress International Limited – c/o Eric Parry & Co – 49 The Grove – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 1DP <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-136, 06-137, 06-144, 06-151 and 06-152)</i>	
Fortunate Mamombe – 17 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Foundry London 1 Limited – 51 Welbeck Street – London – Greater London – W1G 9HL <i>(in respect of land in plot 41-04)</i>	
Frances Gillian Russell – 47 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Francis Alfred Wilson – Hollycrest – Mill Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JP <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-273 and 33-280)</i>	
Francis Aman Haffner – 145 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Francis Baimba Allie – 74 Stanley Road North – Rainham – Greater London – RM13 8BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Francis Hunt – 38 Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-15, 11-38, 11-43, 11-74 and 11-75)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Francis Joseph Rodger – 10 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Francis Louis Aherne – 18 Randall Drive – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Francis Terrence Outram – Tabrums Farm – Folkes Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-21, 45-47 and 45-50)</i>	
Frank Addai Holloway – 3 Fairway – Grays – Essex – RM16 2AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Freda Lee – Shawleaf – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Frederick Charles Arthur Stroud – 112 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Frederick Charles Sidney Cox – 3 Farm Drive – Blackshots Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Frederick George Thomas Evans – 22 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Frederick Robert Barnard – 39 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Frederick Thomas Elsdon – 67 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Frederick Walter Ruffell – 8 Genesta Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Frikkie Van Rooyen – 6 Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-148 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Furness Building Society – Emlyn Hughes House – Abbey Road – Barrow – in – Furness – Cumbria – LA14 5PQ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Gabriel Oluwatobi Temilola – 22 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Gads Hill School – Gad's Hill Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Kent – ME3 7PA <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-58)</i>	
Gail Lorenza Francis – c/o Matt Riley - PTL Governance Ltd – Somerset House – 37 Temple Street – Birmingham – West Midlands – B2 5DP <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-09, 15-16, 15-17, 15-21 and 15-23)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Gail Perry – 25 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gail Sian Drewry – 303 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Galwinder Singh Sandhu – Kartar House – Watling Street – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UD <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-128 and 06-139)</i>	Deleted row
Garry Gisby – 25 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Garry John Down – 73 Halt Drive – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Garry Parker – Jackdaws – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Garry Paul Amato – The Old Post Office – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PP <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-150)</i>	
Gary Alan Roachford – 7 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Gary Bardwell – Elmtree – Greyhound Lane – Orsett Heath – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary Barker – Knutsford – Princess Margaret Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary Brian Smith – 164b Castle Street – Portchester – Fareham – Hampshire – PO16 9QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary Charles Williams – Meadowside – 3 Rectory Fields – Rectory Road – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3JN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary Clampin – 39a Rodmell Avenue – Saltdean – Brighton – Sussex – BN2 8PG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary David Willoughby – 17 Michael Gardens – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary Desmond Harris – Flat 8 Redbrooke Court – Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary Douglas Colebourn – 159 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-152 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Gary Edward Williams – Dreams – Thong Lane – Shorne – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13 and 11-15 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Gary George Davis – 16 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary Jason David Hagon – 24 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary John Archer – 124 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-69)</i>	
Gary John Clydesdale – 25 Church Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary John Fry – 9 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary John Simmonds – 38 Highfield Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary Mark Wolfe – Kosi Kot – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-85)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Gary Michael Roland Brownlie – 12 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary Michael Thomson – 158 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-108, 33-112, 33-114 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row
Gary Moggridge – 145 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary Noel Drake – 69 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary Norman Thurston Morgan – 26 Furness Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-46)</i>	
Gary Paul Priest – Flat 7 Redbrooke Court – Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary Robert Bainbridge – 2 Youens Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-43)</i>	
Gary Robert Pearson – 1 Coles Cottages – Rectory Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8UD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Gary Steven Ball – 36 Lovell Road – Cambridge – Cambridgeshire – CB4 2QR – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Gary Strickland – 41 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary Thomas Spiteri – 24 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary Vincent – Mustow House – 4 High Road – Layer-De-La-Haye – Colchester – Essex – CO2 0DS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gary William Jones – 9 Nicolas Walk – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gateway Learning Community – 10 Abercorn Place – London – Greater London – NW8 9XP Gateway Learning Community – 112A Shirland Road – London – Greater London – W9 2EQ Gateway Learning Community – The Gateway Academy – Marshfoot Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4LU <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	
Gateway Properties Limited – Gateway House – 10 Coopers Way – Southend-on-Sea – Essex – SS2 5TE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Gavin James Jennings – 22 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gavin Saltmarsh – 70 Courtney Road – Grays – Thurrock – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gaynor Christine Shepherd – 51 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gemma Helen Aherne – 18 Randall Drive – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gemma Henderson – 51 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gemma Louise Davis – 35 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Gemma Louise Glover – 32 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gemma Malt – The Place – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-33)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Gemma Patsy Hancox – 11 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gennaro Filippelli – 22 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Genu-Dan Dogaru – 79 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Geoffrey Arthur Bray – Tantivy – Albert Road – Bulphan – Essex – RM14 3SB <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-62)</i>	
Geoffrey Bryan Allen – 6 Ryecroft – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Geoffrey Charles Henry Stow – 54 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Geoffrey Colin Francis Denton – 69 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Geoffrey Francis Manwaring – 7 Filborough Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Geoffrey Gordon Bray – 144 St. Francis Way – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Geoffrey Robert Shroder – 313 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Geoffrey Thomas Pasifull – 3 Peartree Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DU <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-35)</i>	
George Alan Webb – 145 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-177 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
George Alfred John Penhaligan – 3 Genesta Glade – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
George Anthony Wade – 4 Peartree Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DU <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-36)</i>	
George Arthur Alderman – Flat 5 Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
George Arthur Pettican – 62 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-33)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
George Demetrios Karavias – 36 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
George Edward Humphrey – 5 Church Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-127 and 42-128)</i>	
George Ernest Rackley – 36 Stifford Clays Road – Stifford Clays – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-27)</i>	
George Ernest Sedin – 2 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
George James Reeves – 10 Semper Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
George Julius Burridge – Fenlands Nursery – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PP <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-140, 42-146 and 43-103)</i>	
George Ray Blundell – 34 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-26)</i>	
George Reynolds – 9 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
George Richard Buckley – The Wilderness – Fen Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LT <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-106 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
George Robert Michael Curtis – 4 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
George Thomas Clark – 30 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
George William Aldis – Corner Farm Cottages – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3RB – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
George Wimpey South East Limited – Gate House – Turnpike Road – High Wycombe – Buckinghamshire – HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-19)</i>	
George Young – Curtis Farm – Fobbing – Essex – SS17 9JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 41-04, 41-15, 41-17, 41-23, 41-27, 41-30, 41-31, 41-32, 41-33 and 41-34)</i>	
Georgia Leanne King – 8 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Georgiana Dinicuta – 22 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Georgie Barry Cane – 3 Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Georgina Campbell – Henhurst Cottage – Henhurst Road – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3AW <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-46)</i>	
Georgina Harwood – 1 Peartree Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DU <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-33)</i>	
Georgina Josephine Yates – 4 Foxes Green – Orsett Heath – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Georgina Katherine Anne Lake – 89 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Georgina Mabel Blackbond – Autumn Mist – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gerald Carr – 270 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gerald James – 21 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Gerald Robert Taylor – 1 Semper Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Geraldine Elizabeth Thomas – 27 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Geraldine Irene Smith – 164b Castle Street – Portchester – Fareham – Hampshire – PO16 9QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gheorghe Daniel Sabareanu – 16 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-214)</i>	
Gheorghe Melesinschi – 5 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Ghislaine Rossi – Buckland – Station Road – East Tilbury – Thurrock – RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-162 and 23-163 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Gifty Antwi-Agyei – 7 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gijsbertus Leonardus Gerardus Bayes – 3 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Gillian Ann Fraser – 5 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gillian Bettis – Beeshive – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gillian Clydesdale – 25 Church Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gillian Davis – 3 Paxton Gardens – Woodham – Woking – Surrey – GU21 5TR <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-215)</i>	
Gillian Frances Poole – 11 Fairfields – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gillian Irene Gibson – 144 Heath Road – Orsett Heath – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gillian Margaret George – 105 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gillian Mary Moakes – 219 Brentwood Road – Romford – Greater London – RM1 2RL Gillian Mary Moakes – 3 Fir Tree Close – Grays – Essex – RM17 6TY <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-171 and 33-180 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Gillian Mitchell – 24 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gillian Morris – 11 Meadow Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gillian Wyles – Blue Anchor Cottage – Blue Anchor Lane – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Gina Lee Petersen – 2 Wykeham Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Gina Louise Newman – Misty Cottage – 4 The Green – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gladeridge Investments Limited – 44-54 Orsett Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 5ED <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-36, 22-37, 22-39, 22-44, 22-50 and 22-56 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Gladys Irene Hurrell – 14 Halton Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Glen Alan Church – 15 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Glen Andrew Buchanan – 46 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Glen Jones – Mimosa – Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Glen Michael Brown – 2 Fen Lea – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Glenda Smith – 12 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Glenda Topliss – 8 Lisle Place – Grays – Essex – RM17 5AB <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-251, 32-05, 32-18 and 33-290)</i>	
Glenice Champion – 112 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-63)</i>	
Glenn Daniel Jordan – 11 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Glenn David Mullett – 10 School Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Glenn Richard Shelton – 7 Peartree Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DU <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-39)</i>	New row
Glenn Turnage – Jarmarcar – Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gloria Colleen Rook – 7 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gloria Legg – 40 Randall Drive – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gloria Muriel Outram – Tabrums Farm – Folkes Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-21, 45-47 and 45-50)</i>	
Gloria Valerie Murray – Warleybrook – Warley Street – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-141)</i>	
Glynis Clifton – 95 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Glynnis Jones – Mimosa – Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
GMD Projects Ltd – 12 School Lane – Orsett Village – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS GMD Projects Ltd – 467 Rainham Road South – Dagenham – Greater London – RM10 7XJ GMD Projects Ltd – no 4 The Paddocks – Rectory Road – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3AE (in respect of land in plot 33-29, 33-30, 33-85, 33-98, 33-111 and 33-147)	
GNS Communications Limited – 70 Bounces Road – London – Greater London – N9 8JS (in respect of land in plot 45-110, 45-116 and 45-126)	
Godiva Mortgages Limited – Coventry House – Harry Weston Road – Binley – Coventry – West Midlands – CV3 2TQ (in respect of land outside the Order limits)	New row
Godiva Mortgages Limited – Oakfield House – Binley Business Park – Harry Weston Road – Coventry – West Midlands – CV3 2TQ (in respect of land outside the Order limits)	Deleted row
Godson Fitzalan Williams – 71 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RJ (in respect of land outside the Order limits)	
Godspower Epete – 8 Wykeham Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL (in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	
Golam Maruf – 13 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG – UK (in respect of land outside the Order limits)	New row

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Gordon Anthony Stevens – Querida – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gordon Douglas Ogden – 5 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-120 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Gordon Goldsmith – 149 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-170 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row
Gower Dawes Limited – 17 Defoe Parade – Chadwell St Mary – Essex – RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i>	
Grace Abey Edward – 219 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Grace Adeola Johnson – 168 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Grace Chukwu – 221 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Grace Elizabeth Watson – Mill House – Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-57, 23-71, 23-72, 23-76, 23-81, 23-88, 23-96, 23-98, 23-103, 23-116, 23-152, 23-171, 24-79, 24-82, 24-121, 24-123, 24-124, 24-131, 24-145, 24-148, 24-150, 24-169, 24-170, 24-184, 28-01, 28-03, 28-05, 28-06, 28-09, 28-16, 28-17, 28-23, 28-27, 28-34, 28-37, 28-38, 28-39, 28-42, 28-43, 28-45, 28-47, 28-65, 29-20, 29-256, 29-264, 29-266, 29-267, 29-268, 29-277, 32-07, 32-11, 32-12, 32-13, 32-14, 32-15, 32-16, 32-17, 32-25, 32-33, 32-35, 32-36, 32-47, 32-48, 32-49, 32-53, 32-55, 32-61, 32-78, 33-30, 33-50, 33-52, 33-262, 33-265, 33-266, 33-268, 33-277, 33-278, 33-281, 33-282, 33-285, 38-42, 38-43, 38-65, 41-36, 41-37, 41-38, 41-42 and 41-43 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Graeme Howard Bradbury – Grafton – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 42-133 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Graeme William Nelder – Redlen – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Graham Albert Denman – 9 Vigilant Way – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Graham Anthony Game – Orscroft – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Graham David Barber – 290 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Graham David Ellmore – Heath Farm House – Stanford Road – Orsett Heath – Essex – RM16 4XS</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 26-10, 26-11, 26-12, 29-48, 29-49, 29-51, 29-156, 29-191, 29-193 and 29-240)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Graham David John Bacon – 17 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Graham John Taylor – 71 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Graham Michael Bishop – The Brambles – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-17)</i>	
Graham Richardson – 74 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-57)</i>	
Graham Ronald Childs – 76 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Graham Stephen Fenton – 55 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Graham Stuart Henderson – 6 Siddons Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Grange Contracts – Wyngray Farm – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-93 and 44-94)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Grant Frederick Kipping – 11 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Grant Robert Hilton – Fen Cottage – Fen Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Grant William Timothy Vane – 8 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gravesham Borough Council – Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service – Gun Wharf – Dock Road – Chatham – Kent – ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-03, 04-04, 04-149, 05-12, 05-18, 06-133, 06-136, 06-137, 06-142, 06-143, 06-144, 06-146, 06-151, 06-152, 06-156, 06-157, 06-158, 06-159, 06-163, 06-167, 06-168, 06-180, 06-181, 06-191, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 06-209, 06-210, 06-211, 10-05, 11-01, 11-02, 11-05, 11-06, 11-07, 11-08, 11-09, 11-14, 11-16, 11-17, 11-20, 11-22, 11-23, 11-28, 11-29, 11-32, 11-39, 11-45, 11-50, 11-51, 11-58, 11-63, 11-64, 11-67, 13-08, 14-01, 14-04, 14-06, 14-07, 14-08, 15-08 and 15-20 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Gray's Inn Capital Limited – c/o Mills & Reeve LLP – Botanic House – 100 Hills Road – Cambridge – Cambridgeshire – CB2 1PH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gregory James Kersey – 85 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gregory James Read – 38 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Greig James McCormack – 22 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Greta Ambrozaityte – 2 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Greta Barauskaite – 70 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Greta Pikturnaite – 35 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Guinness Sustainable Infrastructure Limited – c/o External Services Limited – Central House 20 Central Avenue – St Andrews Business Park – Norwich – Norfolk – NR7 0HR <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-200 and 04-203)</i>	
Gurdeep Dhillon – 2 Defoe Parade – Grays – Essex – RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i>	
Gurdeep Kaur Matharo – 645 Maidstone Road – Gillingham – Kent – ME8 0LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gurdeep Singh – 15 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Gurinderjit Singh Binning – 1 Castle Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gurjit Singh Kallu – 25 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gurnam Kaur – 20 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gurpreet Kaur Kalsi – 49 Sandpiper Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gurshinder Singh Mann – The Ridges – Valley Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UE <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-107)</i>	
Gurvinder Singh Bhakar – 3 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Gwen Iris Hoadley – 7 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Gwynneth Nyathi – 3 Sleepers Farm Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Hafiz Syed Waqas Qutab – 87 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Haleem Feroz Rana – 39 Hydefield Close – London – Greater London – N21 2PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Halifax Limited – Trinity Road – Halifax – West Yorkshire – HX1 2RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hamish Louie – Langham House – 7 Sheldon Heights – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-110)</i>	
Handel Williams – 301 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Handelsbanken PLC – 101 Barbirolli Square – Manchester – Greater Manchester – M2 3BG Handelsbanken PLC – 3 Thomas Moore Square – London – Greater London – E1W 1WY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hannah Elizabeth Astley – 13 St. Nicholas Way – Coggeshall – Colchester – Essex – CO6 1PX <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-267 and 33-274)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Hannah Judy Mari Hacker – 4 Groves Farm Cottages – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-03, 38-04, 39-09, 39-15, 39-16, 39-18, 39-19, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-82, 41-01 and 41-03 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Hannah Kell Campbell – 2 Evergreens – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hannah Lindsay Tilson – Meryka – Darenth Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hannah Louisa Kingston – 35 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited – Hanson House – 14 Castle Hill – Maidenhead – Berkshire – SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 16-33, 16-34, 16-36, 16-39, 16-40, 16-41, 16-44, 16-54, 20-44, 20-45, 20-49, 20-50, 20-54, 20-57, 20-67, 20-69, 20-71, 20-72, 20-81 and 20-90)</i>	
Hardeep Singh Marjara – 33 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hardip Kaur – 19 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Hardip Kaur – 19 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG Hardip Kaur – 9 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Harjinder Singh Dosanjh – 29 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Harlex Haulage Services Limited – Park Pale – Shorne – Rochester – Kent – ME2 3UD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-62, 03-68 and 03-79)</i></p>	
<p>Harminder Kaur Shetra – Cobham Lodge – Valley Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 06-111 and 06-112)</i></p>	
<p>Harold Ivan Harbour – 63 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Harpreet Kaur Dayal – 77 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Harpreet Kaur Riat – 2 Sleepers Farm Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Harry Bernard Brown – 54 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Harry Hodson – Culverts Farm – Culverts Lane – Boreham – Chelmsford – Essex – CM3 3EW</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 23-35, 23-40, 23-41, 23-42, 23-46, 24-23, 24-28, 24-29, 24-31, 24-42, 24-45, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-74 and 24-80)</i></p>	
<p>Harry James White – c/o Jane Bidmead – 12 Canterbury Court – Crow Green Road – Brentwood – Essex – CM15 9QZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 28-09, 28-13, 28-14, 28-15 and 28-21)</i></p>	New row
<p>Harry James White – c/o Jane Bidmead – 9 Church Row – Maltings Lane – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3HL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 28-09, 28-13, 28-14, 28-15 and 28-21)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Harry Robert Palmer – Ongar Hall Farm – Brentwood Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3HU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 46-04, 46-19, 46-20, 46-21, 46-23, 46-24, 46-55, 47-26, 47-29, 47-34 and 47-36)</i></p>	
<p>Harvey Paul Tomlin – 6 Manor Road – Great Holland – Frinton-On-Sea – Essex – CO13 0JT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Harwinder Singh – Hazells Farm – North Fleet Green Road – South Fleet – Kent – DA13 9QP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Havering Care Homes Ltd – 3 Latham Place – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1DU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 43-81)</i></p>	
<p>Havering Scaffolding Services – Wyngray Farm – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 44-93 and 44-94)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Hayley Allen – Lin Raine – 15b Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hayley Ann Butler – 91 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hayley Emma Buck – 1 Turnpike Cottages – Turnpike Lane – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hayley Jane Barella – 6 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hayley Jane May – 11 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hayley Jane Millen – 44 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hayley Louise Constable – 43 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hayley Ruth Khan – Chestnut House – 1 Rectory Fields – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Hayley Williams – 12 Mollison Rise – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hazel Ann Cox – 3 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hazel Ann Smith – 14 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hazel Ann Tucker – Jacdor – Greyhound Lane – Orsett Heath – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hazel Harbour – 63 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hazel Jane Wybrow – 99a High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-241 and 33-243 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
Hazel Kay Steel – 9 Beechcroft Avenue – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hazel Louise Buckley – 9 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Hazel Mavis Sheehan – 49 Hillingdon Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA11 7LQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-30 and 12-41)</i>	
Hazel Robinson – Yorkdene – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-24)</i>	
Hazel Sylvia Bailey – 56 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Heather Dawn Crane – 74 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Heather Elizabeth Megran – Applewood – 91 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-247 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Heather Grace O'Reilly – 11 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Heather Gwendoline Savill – 211 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Heather Louise Ansell – Westwood Farm – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-24, 11-46, 11-48, 11-53, 11-74 and 11-75)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Heather Louise Christie-Parsons – Darweni – 1 Gads Hill Place – Gravesend Road – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-46)</i>	
Heather Mary Sparks – Thong Lodge – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-63, 04-93, 04-98, 11-54, 11-57 and 11-59)</i>	Deleted row
Heather May Bass – 11 Somerset Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Heidi Adams – Four Seasons – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Heidi Jane Potter – 2 Youens Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-43)</i>	
Heidi Lorraine Wilson – 16 Silverwood Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BU <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-37)</i>	Deleted row
Heidi Victoria Malster – 346 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Heidi Windham – 328 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Helen Bradwell – Dalmain – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Helen Georgina Ann Blakeley – c/o Susan Blakeley – 61 Chapel Road – Isle of Grain – Rochester – Kent – ME3 0BY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Helen Joyce Lloyd – 31 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RL <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i>	
Helen Louise Smyth – 14 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Helen Louise Stimpson – 32 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Helen Lucy Catterick – 19 Barry Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Helen Mayomi Olusamokun – 205 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR Helen Mayomi Olusamokun – 65 Forest Road – Romford – Essex – RM7 8DU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Helen Molly Ansell – Westwood Farm – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-24, 11-46, 11-48, 11-53, 11-74 and 11-75)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Helen Patricia Elliott – 26 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Helen Sylvia Featherstone – 4 Wykeham Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Helen Vivien Packwood – 17 Waterdale Close – Bristol – Bristol – BS9 4QN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Helen Windett – 34 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hema Mistry – 44 Archates Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 6QS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Henry Brian Perry – 25 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Henry Charles Savile – Wakeley Farm – Westmill – Buntingford – Hertfordshire – SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-09, 06-48, 06-55, 06-62, 07-35, 07-47 and 07-48 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Herbert Charles Scott Padfield – Codham Hall – Codham Hall Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-23, 44-58, 44-74, 45-90, 45-99, 45-100, 45-102, 45-105, 45-109, 45-118, 45-122, 45-123, 46-38, 46-49, 46-51, 46-52 and 46-53)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Herbert Francis Wood – 67 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Heritage Holdings Limited – 49 The Grove – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 1DP Heritage Holdings Limited – The Albany – South Esplanade – St Peter Port – Guernsey – GY1 1AQ – Channel Islands <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-14, 04-38, 06-207, 06-208 and 11-15)</i>	Deleted row
Heritage Holdings Limited – c/o Eric Parry & Co – 49 The Grove – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 1DP Heritage Holdings Limited – The Albany – South Esplanade – St Peter Port – Guernsey – GY1 1AQ – Channel Islands <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-14, 04-38, 06-207, 06-208 and 11-15)</i>	New row
Hilary Martin – 123 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hilary Patricia Sinclair – 309 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hilda Elizabeth Adams – 4 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hill Residential Limited – The Power House – Gunpowder Mill – Powdermill Lane – Waltham Abbey – Essex – EN9 1BN <i>(in respect of land in plot 40-15, 40-16 and 40-25)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Hillcrest Services (Grays) Limited – Hillier Hopkins LLP – First Floor Radius House – 51 Clarendon Road – Watford – Hertfordshire – WD17 1HP <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-94)</i>	
Hilmar Land And Investment (2005) Limited – Diamond House – 661a Roundhay Road – Leeds – North Yorkshire – LS8 4BA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Hinckley and Rugby Building Society – Upper Bond Street – Hinckley – Leicestershire – LE10 1NZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Hollie Barbara Ellen Pell – 36 Furness Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-73)</i>	
Hollie Sheree Deas – 46 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Homes and Communities Agency – c/o Homes England – 50 Victoria Street – Westminster – London – Greater London – SW1H 0TL <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-81 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Hop Fai Man – 9 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Horace Lee – Shawleaf – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Howard Tenens Logistics Limited – Tenens House – Kingfisher Business Park – London Road – Stroud – Gloucestershire – GL5 2BY</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 17-01, 17-02 and 18-10)</i></p>	
<p>HS1 Limited – c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor – Kings Place – 90 York Way – London – Greater London – N1 9AG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-01, 03-05, 03-06, 03-07, 03-08, 03-11, 03-12, 03-21, 03-22, 03-27, 03-30, 03-31, 03-33, 03-34, 03-35, 03-36, 03-37, 03-41, 03-42, 03-44, 03-47, 03-48, 03-50, 03-51, 03-55, 03-57, 03-70, 03-72, 03-103, 04-07, 04-11, 04-12, 04-16, 04-17, 04-21, 04-25, 04-29, 04-30, 04-33, 04-36, 04-39, 04-45, 04-46, 04-52, 04-53, 04-56, 04-59, 04-61, 04-64, 04-67, 04-69, 04-72, 04-82, 04-91, 04-101, 04-109, 04-111, 04-112, 04-115, 04-116, 04-117, 04-120, 04-121, 04-122, 04-127, 04-128, 04-129, 04-130, 04-131, 04-132, 04-136, 04-146, 04-147, 04-150, 04-154, 04-155, 04-158, 04-159, 04-160, 04-162, 04-164, 04-166, 04-169, 04-170, 04-171, 04-173, 04-174, 04-175, 04-178, 04-179, 04-182, 04-183, 04-185, 04-186, 04-187, 04-191, 04-192, 04-196, 04-197, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-204, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-208, 04-209, 04-212, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-232, 04-233, 04-239, 04-241, 04-242, 04-243, 04-258, 04-259, 04-260, 04-261, 04-262, 04-270, 04-271, 04-272, 04-273, 05-04, 06-02, 06-03, 06-04, 06-08, 06-09, 06-10, 06-12, 06-13, 06-14, 06-15, 06-16, 06-21, 06-24, 06-25, 06-26, 06-27, 06-28, 06-31, 06-36, 06-40, 06-42, 06-43, 06-44, 06-45, 06-47, 06-48, 06-50, 06-52, 06-54, 06-55, 06-57, 06-59, 06-62, 06-64, 06-65, 06-66, 06-67, 06-68, 06-71, 06-76, 06-81, 06-82, 06-88, 06-117, 06-121, 06-135, 06-141, 06-145, 06-165, 06-169, 06-170, 06-171, 06-173, 06-182, 06-188, 06-199, 06-203, 06-204, 07-07, 07-10, 07-13, 07-19, 07-26, 07-32, 07-35, 07-38, 07-41, 07-44, 07-45, 07-46, 07-47, 07-48, 07-49, 08-04 and 08-05)</i></p>	
<p>HSBC Bank PLC – 8 Canada Square – London – Greater London – E14 5HQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 04-225, 22-45, 32-90, 32-91, 32-135, 33-63, 33-66, 33-67, 33-74, 33-75, 40-15, 40-16 and 40-25 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Hsiao Pin Humberstone – Wyngray Farm – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 44-35, 44-52, 44-66, 44-75, 44-83, 44-87, 44-88, 44-91, 44-93, 44-94 and 44-95)</i></p>	
<p>Iain Duncan Green – 71 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ian Adrian Black – 84 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ian Alexander Bass – 24 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ian Alexander Gracie – 11 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-131 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Ian Alistair Barton – Appledore – 22 Rochester Road – Burham – Rochester – Kent – ME1 3SQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 02-01)</i>	
Ian Antony Nisbett – 62 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ian David Melville – 1 Grays Corner Cottage – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LP <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-137)</i>	Deleted row
Ian Gordon Andrews – 10 Haunchwood Drive – Sutton Coldfield – West Midlands – B76 1JR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Ian Hamilton West – 332 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ian Hawkins – 35 Davy's Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ian John Batcheldor – 6 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ian Kerry Jarvis – 8 Britannia Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ian Mark Hilton – Alfred House – Gailey Park – Southend Arterial Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-01 and 46-02)</i>	New row
Ian Mark Hilton – Gailey Park – Southend Arterial Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-01 and 46-02)</i>	Deleted row
Ian Robert Duligall – 76 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-83, 24-93 and 27-69 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Ian Sutherland – 2 Castle Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ibidun Ojuolape Sanusi – 30 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ibinabo Solomon Braide – 89 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Idem Capital Securities Limited – 51 Homer Road – Solihull – West Midlands – B91 3QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Ifeoluwape Awe – 3 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Igho Odogun – 15 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ilawe Daniel Idemudia – 1 Badminton Mews – London – Greater London – E16 1TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Inderjit Kaur Janjuha – 26 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Inderjit Singh – 38 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Indermohan Singh Sidana – Herga House – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Indre Lioranciene – 58 Furness Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-87)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Infitness Gym LTD – Juniper House Warley Hill Business Park – The Drive – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3BE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 44-07, 44-16, 44-20, 44-21 and 44-32)</i></p>	New row
<p>Inga Giedraityte – Chantilly – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ingrebourne Valley Limited – Cecil House – Foster Street – Harlow Common – Harlow – Essex – CM17 9HY</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-03, 16-04, 16-06, 16-16, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-33, 16-34, 16-35, 16-36, 16-37, 16-38, 16-39, 16-40, 16-41, 16-44, 16-50, 16-54, 20-02, 20-03, 20-08, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-44, 20-45, 20-46, 20-49, 20-50, 20-53, 20-54, 20-57, 20-62, 20-67, 20-68, 20-69, 20-71, 20-72, 21-30, 40-09, 40-13, 40-15, 40-17, 40-19, 42-04, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67 and 42-86)</i></p>	
<p>Inshape PT Ltd – Frank’s Farm – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 44-07, 44-16, 44-20, 44-21 and 44-32)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Instalcom Limited – Artemis House – 6 - 8 Greek Street – Stockport – Greater Manchester – SK3 8AB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 26-02, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-36, 26-37, 26-38, 26-39, 26-40, 26-41, 26-42, 26-44, 26-45, 26-46, 26-47, 26-48, 26-49, 26-51, 26-52, 26-53, 26-54, 26-55, 26-56, 26-57, 26-58, 26-59, 26-60, 26-61, 26-62, 26-63, 26-64, 26-65, 26-66, 27-01, 27-45, 28-49, 28-50, 28-52, 28-53, 28-54, 28-55, 28-56, 28-57, 28-58, 28-59, 28-60, 28-61, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-69, 28-70, 28-72, 28-73, 28-74, 28-75, 28-77, 28-78, 28-79, 28-80, 28-82, 28-83, 28-84, 28-85, 28-86, 28-87, 28-88, 28-89, 28-90, 28-91, 28-92, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-97, 28-98, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-110, 28-111, 28-112, 28-113, 28-114, 28-116, 28-117, 28-119, 28-121, 28-122, 28-123, 28-124, 28-129, 28-130, 28-131, 28-133, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-06, 29-09, 29-10, 29-11, 29-13, 29-15, 29-17, 29-19, 29-20, 29-21, 29-22, 29-23, 29-25, 29-28, 29-30, 29-31, 29-32, 29-34, 29-35, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-41, 29-42, 29-43, 29-44, 29-45, 29-47, 29-48, 29-49, 29-50, 29-51, 29-52, 29-53, 29-54, 29-55, 29-59, 29-69, 29-75, 29-76, 29-77, 29-80, 29-82, 29-83, 29-87, 29-88, 29-93, 29-96, 29-108, 29-111, 29-114, 29-123, 29-124, 29-142, 29-148, 29-150, 29-154, 29-156, 29-158, 29-166, 29-176, 29-178, 29-191, 29-193, 29-282, 29-283, 32-81, 32-108, 32-121, 32-123, 32-126, 32-127, 32-131, 32-132, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-141, 32-145, 32-146, 32-153, 32-156, 32-157, 32-158, 32-159, 32-160, 32-162, 32-168, 32-178, 33-15, 33-18, 33-19, 33-35, 33-60, 33-76 and 33-95)</i></p>	
<p>Interoute Networks Limited – 5th Floor – 40 Strand – London – Greater London – WC2N 5RW</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 26-10, 26-11, 26-12, 26-13, 26-38, 26-50, 28-50, 28-51, 28-80, 28-81, 28-85, 28-86, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-110, 28-111, 28-112, 28-119, 28-121, 28-123, 28-131, 28-133, 29-25, 29-41, 29-80, 29-114, 29-142, 29-149, 29-150, 29-154, 29-158, 29-162, 29-165, 29-168, 29-240, 29-244, 31-10, 31-15, 32-108, 32-132, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-142, 32-146, 32-155, 32-160, 33-14, 33-15, 33-60, 33-76, 33-95, 34-07, 34-09, 34-11 and 34-34)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ioana Adelina Iscu – 17 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Ioana Adelina Semikina – 17 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Ioana Alexandra Oros – 18 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ionela Ardreea Barbucenescu – 26 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Iqbal Singh Merock – 16 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Irene Ann Davis – 29 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-05 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Irene Ann Jenkins – 11 Hopewell Drive – River View Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Irene Jackson – 151 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-168 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Irene Joan Saunders – 28 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Irene Trappitt – Parkstone – 13 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Irene Veronica Allen – Tudor Lodge – Hornsby Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Iris Lillian Mayo – 11 St. Cecelia Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4PR <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	
Iris May Wood – 85 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Irvin Nyathi – 3 Sleepers Farm Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Isabel Mary Baines – 5 Foxes Green – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Itai Francis Ignatius Paraiwa – 41 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Iuliana Opris – 7 Haywood Place – Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4UB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34 and 28-81 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Iurie Crudu – 11 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ivan Jonathan North – Andes – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ivo Donald Stuart Bligh – Lord Clifton – c/o Savills UK Ltd – 74 High Street – Sevenoaks – Kent – TN13 1JR</p> <p>Ivo Donald Stuart Bligh – Lord Clifton – Netherwood Manor – Tenbury Wells – Herefordshire – WR15 8RT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-60, 03-111, 04-42, 04-58, 04-89, 04-99, 04-108, 04-137, 04-138, 04-140, 04-141 and 04-225)</i></p>	
<p>Ivor Leonard Tucker – Jaccdor – Greyhound Lane – Orsett Heath – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ivy Lilian Thompson – 89 Ingleby Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ivy Patricia Moogan – 7 St Francis – Crownfield – Saunderton – Buckinghamshire – HP27 9NR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 44-14, 44-15, 44-19, 44-28, 44-76, 44-85 and 44-97)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
J & A Lyon – c/o Strutt & Parker – Coval Hall – Rainsford Road – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 2QF J & A Lyon – North Benefleet Hall – North Benfleet – Wickford – Essex – SS12 9JR <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-03, 27-15 and 28-140)</i>	Deleted row
J & A Lyon – c/o Strutt & Parker – Coval Hall – Rainsford Road – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 2QF J & A Lyon – North Benfleet Hall – North Benfleet – Wickford – Essex – SS12 9JR <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-03, 27-15 and 28-140)</i>	New row
J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited – Park Pale Farm – Park Pale – Rochester – Kent – ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of land in plot 03-13, 03-27, 03-39, 03-45, 03-46, 03-47, 03-49, 03-51, 03-53, 03-54, 03-56, 03-59, 03-66, 03-67, 03-82, 03-83, 03-84, 03-85, 03-86 and 03-88)</i>	
J & M Crane & Transport Limited – Denton Wharf – Mark Lane – Denton – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2QD <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02)</i>	
J Khadi – 8 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-100)</i>	New row
J M Norton – Fieldhouse Farm – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-97 and 33-111)</i>	New row
J. G. Haulage – 4 Chalk Pit Cottages – Green Farm Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3HN <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-81)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jack Beauchamp-Stansfield – 20 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jack Castle – 12 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Jack Francis Kennedy – 19 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-16 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Jack Gary Leonard Baker – 13 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jackie Ann Shepherd-Ashby – Woodside – High Road – Fobbing – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 9HG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacky Benson – Hill View – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-74 and 43-75)</i>	
Jacqueline Aggett – 6 Merileys Close – New Barn – Longfield – Kent – DA3 7HY <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-45)</i>	
Jacqueline Angela Delphia Waters – 4 Castle Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-48, 14-11, 14-13 and 14-19 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jacqueline Ann Baylis – 72 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Ann Cropley – 42 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Ann Evans – 3 Britannia Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Ann Firn-Keightley – The Firs – Halfpence Lane – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3BP <i>(in respect of land in plot 05-13)</i>	
Jacqueline Ann Jarvis – 8 Britannia Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Ann Rowe Hazelwood – 127 Warren Road – Bluebell Hill – Chatham – Kent – ME5 9RE <i>(in respect of land in plot 02-09 and 02-10)</i>	
Jacqueline Anne Hooper – 4 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Anne McLoughlin – 8 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jacqueline Annette Turner – Little Tabrums – Folkes Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-05)</i>	
Jacqueline Betts – 46 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Cohen – Dorrers Barn – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Davidson – Gads Hill House – Telegraph Hill – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7NW <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-66)</i>	
Jacqueline Dixon – 14 Davy's Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Doris Dobson – 81 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Ethel Parish – 60 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Gale Savill – 37 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jacqueline Gritz – 32 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Irene Brewster – 28 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline June Crispe – Totnes – 155 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-159 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Lawrence – 31 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Louise Bower – c/o Whirlledge & Nott – The Black Barn-Lubards Farm – Hullbridge Road – Rayleigh – Essex – SS6 9QG Jacqueline Louise Bower – Oak Lodge – Station Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QP <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-65, 22-66 and 22-100)</i>	
Jacqueline Margaret Simmonds – 31 White Elm Road – Bicknacre – Chelmsford – Essex – CM3 4LU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Maria Liley – 302 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Maria Sarah Cann – 99a High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-241, 33-243 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jacqueline Mary Mansfield – Tors Oak – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-79 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
Jacqueline Mary Mansfield –Two Hoots – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row
Jacqueline Maureen Evans – 12 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Patricia Carol Headlam – 42 Rose Lane – Romford – Greater London – RM6 5JU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Patricia Matthews – 75 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Phillips – 3 The Green – Rectory Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Purdy – 18 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Sharon Thacker – Whitfields Farmhouse – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-101 and 33-104 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jacqueline Smith – 10 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Strachan – 77 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Susan Bayes – 3 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Veronica Watson – 1 The Paddock – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DP <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-51)</i>	
Jacqueline Ware – 26 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqueline Watts – 37 Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jacqui Angelique Lynn – Jones – 58 Bradleigh Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-01, 27-45, 28-116, 28-124, 28-130, 32-159 and 32-178)</i>	New row
Jade Jacqueline Bell – 25 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jade Marie Barker – 26 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jade Victoria Nunn – 39 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jagdeep Singh Cheema – 15 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jageer Singh Digwa – 13 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jagvir Singh Mand – 61 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jaime Lee McCarthy – Murrells Cottage – Stanford Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3BB <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-83)</i>	
Jake Geoffrey Manwaring – 73 Castle Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jake Michael Peter Barrant – 39 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>James Alexander Bower – Barvills Farm – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 22-64, 22-68 and 22-70)</i></p>	New row
<p>James Andrew Clasby – Flat 2 Redbrooke Court – Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>James Andrew Cole – Mill House – Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-07, 16-08, 16-09, 16-10, 16-11, 16-12, 16-13, 16-14, 16-15, 16-17, 16-18, 16-21, 16-24, 16-27, 16-31, 16-32, 19-41, 19-42, 19-52, 19-56, 20-01, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-18, 20-19, 20-20, 20-21, 20-22, 20-23, 20-24, 20-25, 20-27, 20-28, 20-29, 20-32, 20-33, 20-34, 20-35, 20-36, 20-37, 20-38, 20-41, 20-55, 20-75, 21-17, 21-23, 21-26, 21-28, 21-29, 22-111, 23-02, 23-06, 23-07, 23-08, 23-09, 23-10, 23-16, 23-18, 23-19, 23-21, 23-22, 23-24, 23-25, 23-26, 23-27, 23-28, 23-29, 23-30, 23-34, 23-35, 23-36, 23-37, 23-41, 23-42, 23-43, 23-47, 23-48, 23-50, 23-51, 23-52, 23-53, 23-54, 23-55, 23-56, 23-57, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-70, 23-71, 23-72, 23-75, 23-76, 23-79, 23-81, 23-88, 23-96, 23-98, 23-102, 23-103, 23-104, 23-107, 23-115, 23-116, 23-120, 23-138, 23-171, 24-03, 24-04, 24-05, 24-07, 24-09, 24-10, 24-12, 24-20, 24-24, 24-25, 24-26, 24-30, 24-31, 24-32, 24-34, 24-40, 24-45, 24-46, 24-48, 24-51, 24-53, 24-56, 24-59, 24-60, 24-62, 24-63, 24-64, 24-66, 24-67, 24-74, 24-75, 24-79, 24-81, 24-82, 24-84, 24-112, 24-120, 24-121, 24-123, 24-124, 24-131, 24-145, 24-148, 24-150, 24-169, 24-170, 25-95, 25-99, 25-101, 25-105, 25-108, 25-109, 25-113, 27-02, 27-04, 27-06, 27-07, 27-09, 27-10, 27-11, 27-16, 27-21, 27-30, 27-42, 28-01, 28-03, 28-05, 28-06, 28-09, 28-16, 28-17, 28-23, 28-27, 28-34, 28-37, 28-38, 28-39, 28-42, 28-43, 28-45, 28-47, 28-55, 28-58, 28-60, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-65, 28-67, 28-68, 28-100, 28-102, 28-103, 28-104, 28-105, 28-106, 28-107, 28-108, 28-120, 28-125, 28-134, 28-135, 28-136, 28-137, 28-139, 28-141, 28-143, 29-18, 29-19, 29-23, 29-24, 29-256, 29-264, 29-266, 29-267, 29-268, 29-277, 31-02, 31-07, 31-09, 32-07, 32-11, 32-12, 32-13, 32-14, 32-15, 32-16, 32-17, 32-25, 32-33, 32-35, 32-36, 32-47, 32-48, 32-49, 32-53, 32-55, 32-61, 32-78, 32-81, 32-92, 32-93, 32-102, 32-103, 32-104, 32-115, 32-116, 32-125, 32-143, 32-144, 32-147, 32-149, 32-152, 33-01, 33-03, 33-05, 33-06, 33-17, 33-24, 33-30, 33-36, 33-37, 33-48, 33-50, 33-52, 33-54, 33-55, 33-56, 33-61, 33-82, 33-83, 33-84, 33-86, 33-87, 33-88, 33-89, 33-92, 33-115, 33-116, 33-118, 33-175, 33-179, 33-184, 33-188, 33-194, 33-226, 33-235, 33-237, 33-242, 33-248, 33-249, 33-250, 33-253, 33-254, 33-255, 33-257, 33-262, 33-264, 33-265, 33-266, 33-268, 33-277, 33-278, 33-281, 33-282, 33-285, 34-13, 34-15, 34-17, 34-19, 34-20, 34-23, 34-24, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-29, 34-30, 34-31, 34-32, 34-41, 34-42, 34-43, 34-45, 34-46, 35-03, 35-06, 35-07, 35-08, 35-10, 35-29, 35-30, 35-32, 35-33, 35-34, 35-35, 35-36, 35-37, 35-38, 37-05, 37-06, 37-07, 38-49, 38-51, 38-53, 38-60, 38-61, 41-35, 41-36 and 41-38 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>James Andrew Cole – Mill House – Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-07, 16-08, 16-09, 16-10, 16-11, 16-12, 16-13, 16-14, 16-15, 16-17, 16-18, 16-21, 16-24, 16-27, 16-31, 16-32, 19-41, 19-42, 19-52, 19-56, 20-01, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-18, 20-19, 20-20, 20-21, 20-22, 20-23, 20-24, 20-25, 20-27, 20-28, 20-29, 20-32, 20-33, 20-34, 20-35, 20-36, 20-37, 20-38, 20-41, 20-55, 20-75, 21-17, 21-26, 21-28, 21-29, 22-111, 23-02, 23-06, 23-07, 23-08, 23-09, 23-10, 23-16, 23-18, 23-19, 23-21, 23-22, 23-24, 23-25, 23-26, 23-27, 23-28, 23-29, 23-30, 23-34, 23-35, 23-36, 23-37, 23-41, 23-42, 23-43, 23-47, 23-48, 23-50, 23-51, 23-52, 23-53, 23-54, 23-55, 23-56, 23-57, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-70, 23-71, 23-72, 23-75, 23-76, 23-79, 23-81, 23-88, 23-96, 23-98, 23-102, 23-103, 23-104, 23-107, 23-115, 23-116, 23-120, 23-138, 23-171, 24-03, 24-04, 24-05, 24-07, 24-09, 24-10, 24-12, 24-20, 24-24, 24-25, 24-26, 24-30, 24-31, 24-32, 24-34, 24-40, 24-45, 24-46, 24-48, 24-51, 24-53, 24-56, 24-59, 24-60, 24-62, 24-63, 24-64, 24-66, 24-67, 24-74, 24-75, 24-79, 24-81, 24-82, 24-84, 24-112, 24-120, 24-121, 24-123, 24-124, 24-131, 24-145, 24-148, 24-150, 24-169, 24-170, 25-95, 25-99, 25-101, 25-105, 25-108, 25-109, 25-113, 27-02, 27-04, 27-06, 27-07, 27-09, 27-10, 27-11, 27-16, 27-21, 27-30, 27-42, 28-01, 28-03, 28-05, 28-06, 28-09, 28-16, 28-17, 28-23, 28-27, 28-34, 28-37, 28-38, 28-39, 28-42, 28-43, 28-45, 28-47, 28-55, 28-58, 28-60, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-65, 28-67, 28-68, 28-100, 28-102, 28-103, 28-104, 28-105, 28-106, 28-107, 28-108, 28-120, 28-125, 28-134, 28-135, 28-136, 28-137, 28-139, 28-141, 28-143, 29-256, 29-264, 29-266, 29-267, 29-268, 29-277, 31-02, 31-07, 31-09, 32-07, 32-11, 32-12, 32-13, 32-14, 32-15, 32-16, 32-17, 32-25, 32-33, 32-35, 32-36, 32-47, 32-48, 32-49, 32-53, 32-55, 32-61, 32-78, 32-81, 32-92, 32-93, 32-102, 32-103, 32-104, 32-115, 32-116, 32-125, 32-143, 32-144, 32-147, 32-149, 32-152, 33-01, 33-03, 33-05, 33-06, 33-17, 33-24, 33-30, 33-36, 33-37, 33-50, 33-52, 33-54, 33-55, 33-82, 33-83, 33-84, 33-86, 33-87, 33-88, 33-89, 33-92, 33-115, 33-116, 33-118, 33-175, 33-178, 33-179, 33-184, 33-188, 33-194, 33-224, 33-226, 33-235, 33-237, 33-242, 33-248, 33-249, 33-250, 33-253, 33-254, 33-255, 33-257, 33-262, 33-264, 33-265, 33-266, 33-268, 33-277, 33-278, 33-281, 33-282, 33-285, 33-300, 33-301, 33-302, 34-15, 34-17, 34-19, 34-20, 34-23, 34-24, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-29, 34-30, 34-31, 34-32, 34-41, 34-42, 34-43, 34-45, 34-46, 34-47, 34-48, 35-03, 35-06, 35-07, 35-29, 35-30, 35-32, 35-33, 35-34, 35-35, 35-36, 35-53, 35-54, 35-56, 35-58, 35-59, 35-61, 37-05, 37-06, 37-07, 38-49, 38-51, 38-53, 38-60, 38-61, 41-35, 41-36 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p>
<p>James Andrew Creer – The Banks – Walmers Avenue – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 09-09)</i></p>	
<p>James Anthony Osbourn – 58 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>James Anthony Richard Malster – 346 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>James Arthur Madden – 56 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
James Bernard McFarlane – 34 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James Christian Goodhind – Hyll House – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James Christopher Bardwell – 14 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James Daniel Doo – 2 Stafford Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James David O'Donoghue – 16 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James Edward Charles Kemp – 12 Nicolas Walk – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
James Edward Reynolds – Glebelands – Rowley Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3ET <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James Finbar Walsh – 146 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
James Frank Attwood – New Hook Farm – Lower Road – Eastchurch – Sheerness – Kent – ME12 3SU <i>(in respect of land in plot 10-02, 11-69, 11-73, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 13-65, 13-66, 13-69, 13-73 and 13-77)</i>	New row
James Frederick Hunter – 36 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James Frederick Ockendon – 9 Beltran Road – London – Greater London – SW6 3AL <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-91, 24-100, 24-125, 24-136, 24-139, 24-160, 24-180, 27-75 and 27-78)</i>	
James George Barnard Weymes – Flat 10 – 10 Craven Street – London – Greater London – WC2N 5PE <i>(in respect of land in plot 05-16)</i>	
James Henry Gordon – 76 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-58)</i>	Deleted row
James Hurley – 20 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James John Weston – 53 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James Joseph McLoughlin – 45 Brentwood Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JH <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-55)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
James Kennedy Ballanger – 25 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James Kenneth Cashen – 42 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James Kenneth Hillbrow – 46 Harris Close – Romford – Greater London – RM3 8PQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-69)</i>	
James Michael Draper – 50 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James Michael Isaacs – 97 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-244 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
James Peter Morris – Glebe Barn – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James Peter Stevens – 8 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James Philip Dunn – 15a Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
James Richard Barham – 22 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
James Robert Michael Glover – 32 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James Shaw – 1 Weston Close – Hutton – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 2PR <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-169)</i>	
James Smethurst – 2 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James Terrence Cook – 29 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James William Woodham – 132 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
James Wright – Units 1 and 2 – Upminster Trading Park – Warley Street – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3PJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-165)</i>	
Jamie Brian Deacon – 26 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jamie David Strickson – 32 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jamie Lewis Reardon – 20 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Jamie Michael Hicks – 28 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jamie Paul Nelson – 53 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jamie Thomas Maguire – 89 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Jan Mackevic – 113 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Jan Margaret Lough – 52 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jane Ann Chinn – 35 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jane Belinda Sands – 4 Squirrels Chase – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jane Caroline Pemberton – 108 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-59)</i>	
Jane Elizabeth Richards – 35 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jane Elizabeth Squires – 282 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jane Fordham – 161 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jane Grace Vine – 125 Lower Higham Road – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NH <i>(in respect of land in plot 14-05 and 14-15)</i>	
Jane Hawkins – 1 Vigilant Way – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jane Hudson – 39a Rodmell Avenue – Saltdean – Brighton – Sussex – BN2 8PG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jane Hunt – 10 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jane Kelly Goodley – Parkview – Muckingford Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jane Lesley Mortlock – 59 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jane Louise Sartoris – Russell House – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PP <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-152)</i>	
Jane McLoughlin – 45 Brentwood Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JH <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-55)</i>	
Jane Phyllis Watson – 45 Gable Cottages – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-74 and 11-75 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Jane Richardson – 74 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-57)</i>	
Jane Seagrave – Flat 2 Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jane Smith – 11 Kent View – Avely – Essex – RM15 4JP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jane Susan Murray – 38 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jane Turpin – Orchard Stores – Love Lane – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-41 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Janet Adina Melbourne – Fox Cottage – 176 Heath Road – Orsett Heath – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janet Adrienne Edwards – 18 Sirdar Strand – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Janet Ann Bailey – 307 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janet Ann Key – Loral St. Kare – 33 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janet Belinda Dixon – 131 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Janet Carol Evans – Flat 12 Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janet Caroline Rough – 21 Henley Deane – Northfleet – Gravesend – Kent – DA11 8SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janet Cynthia Church – 121 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janet Elizabeth Bater – 41 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janet Elizabeth Rayfield – 334 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janet Green – Tilcot – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-79 and 22-81 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Janet Hazel McGee – 64 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janet Irene Dobie – 10 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Janet Linda Nash – 65 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janet Margaret Frampton – 58 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-31)</i>	
Janet Marjorie Hughes – 12 Davys Place – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janet Miriam Matthews – Sleepers Farm – Chadwell Hill – Grays – Essex – RM16 4DL <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-23)</i>	
Janet Pamela Dowman – 195 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janet Patricia Cox – 3 Farm Drive – Blackshots Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janet Rose MacIntosh – 159 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-152 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Janet Rosemarie Brown – 6 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Janet Rosemary Thompson – 3 Cherrydown – Grays – Essex – RM16 2PA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janet Sheila Mary Winch – Grove Cottage – Grove Farm – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janet Vera Waddington – Boyles Court Farm House – Dark Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM14 5LL <i>(in respect of land in plot 48-01, 48-02, 49-15, 49-18, 49-19, 49-20, 49-21 and 49-22)</i>	
Janette Kim Cloke – 5 Gazelle Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janette Maria Loft – 26 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janice Anne Rolls – 10 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janice Bullen – 80 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janice Daisy Crabb – 5 Siddons Close – Thurrock – Essex – SS17 0RT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Janice Frances Stopford – 23 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH Janice Frances Stopford – 24 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janice Gaskin – 131 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-203 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Janice Joy Rouse – The Redhouse – Brentwood Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3BP <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-40 and 32-170)</i>	
Janice Lee – 31 St. Peters Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JT <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-77, 25-79 and 26-34)</i>	New row
Janice Linda Osborn – 2 College Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-05, 35-09, 35-18, 36-02, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-08, 38-09, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-24, 38-38 and 39-81)</i>	
Janice Lynn Humberstone – 318 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janice Mary Fraser – 5 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Janice Nye – Melville – Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janice Ruth McCurrie – 51 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janice Turnnidge – 12 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Janice Valerie Hegmann – 2 Hall Farm Bungalows – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-106, 42-108, 42-109, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Janina Newman – Blackbird Cottage – 1 Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-141 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Janine Yvette Rees – 111 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-190 and 33-230 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Janis Elizabeth Hayden – Hanwick – Hollies Road – Bradwell – Braintree – Essex – CM77 8DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-60 and 22-97)</i>	
Jasbinder Kaur Bhandal – 20 Church Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jasbir Brar – Wood View – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jasbiro Kaur – Shorne View – Valley Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UE <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-102 and 06-104)</i>	
Jasman Tendayi Mupani – 21 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jasmine Sarah Dorean Massarella – 16 Bata Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jason Craig Bincalar – The Rectory – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jason Dean Borg – 23 Davys Place – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jason Edward Howard – 14 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jason Gary Bush – 15 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jason George Tubby – 22 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jason Gray – 16 Randall Drive – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jason James Allsop – 43 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jason Jones – 58 Bradleigh Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-01, 27-45, 28-116, 28-124, 28-130, 32-159 and 32-178)</i>	Deleted row
Jason Lake – 58 Halt Drive – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jason Lee Moore – 21 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jason Mark Beard – Turner Farm – Waltons Hall Road – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RH <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-91, 27-93 and 27-94)</i>	
Jason Roger Alston – 12 Brindles Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jaspreet Kaur – 314 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jaspreet Singh Panesar – Woodcroft Farm – Folkes Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of land in plot 46-29)</i>	
Jasvinder Kaur Dinza – 52 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jasvir Singh Khatkar – 308 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jaswant Gulsin – 3 The Turnstones – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jay Joseph John Lewis – 59 Braiding Crescent – London – Greater London – E11 3RT Jay Joseph John Lewis – 66 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jayed Uddin Choudhury – 66 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jayme McDonald – Hawthorns – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jayne Elizabeth Grundy – 2 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jayson Andrew Joiner – 44 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jean Anderson – 22 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jean Ann Harris – 27 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jean Ann May Griffiths – 152 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jean Childs – 141 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jean Elizabeth Powney – 12 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ Jean Elizabeth Powney – Windermere – Borough Green Road – Wrotham – Sevenoaks – Kent – TN15 7RD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jean Eva Nash – 13 Davy's Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jean Helen Mitchell – 7 Franks Cottages – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jean Hyacinth Green – 284 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jean Marie Osborne – 5 Squirrels Chase – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jean Marshall – 14 Vanessa Walk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jean May White – Limbus – Muckingford Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-181 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Jean Pauline Cripps – 136 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jean Rosina Bridget Austen – 6 Vanessa Walk – River View Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jeanette Ann Taylor – 15 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jeanette Lesley Ring – 25 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jeanette Lynne Bobby – 33 Fairfields – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-05 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Jeanette Nash – 335 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jeanette Pauline Mitchell – 161 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-146 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Jeannette Suzanne George – 169 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jeannie Louise Carolan – 11 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jeffrey Amos – c/o Jess Archer – Whirldedge & Nott – The Estate Office – White Hall – Great Dunmow – Essex – CM6 1QL Jeffrey Amos – Railway Nursery – Forest Road – Barkingside – Greater London – IG6 3HE <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-109, 42-127 and 42-128)</i>	Deleted row
Jeffrey Arthur Barrett – 29 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Jeffrey Gold – Acorns – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Jeffrey Harold Harris – 18 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 28-01, 28-05, 28-06, 28-07, 28-16, 28-20, 28-25, 28-34, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-47, 28-48, 28-65, 28-66, 29-195, 29-221, 29-265, 29-266, 29-268, 29-277, 29-281, 32-09, 32-10, 32-14, 32-17, 32-20, 32-25, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61, 32-78, 33-29, 33-30, 33-265, 33-266 and 33-268 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Jeffrey William Gatenby – c/o Palmers Solicitors – 19 Town Square – Basildon – Essex – SS14 1BD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 22-62 and 22-68)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Jeffrey William Gatenby – c/o Palmers Solicitors – 19 Town Square – Basildon – Essex – SS14 1BD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 22-62)</i></p>	New row
<p>Jeffrey William Nash – Camellia – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 09-23)</i></p>	
<p>Jelena Malyscik – 39 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Jemma Christine McCarthy – 113 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 33-228 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jemma Georgiou – 42 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jenna Katie Lucy Thompson – Braeside – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-78)</i>	
Jennie Eleanor Beard – The Old Police House – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jennie Jones – 42 Thistledown – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5EU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jennifer Ann Knight – 117 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jennifer Anne Holme – Oakdene – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-22)</i>	
Jennifer Audrey Shelton – 19 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jennifer Catherine Gildea – 272 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jennifer Dawn Palmer – 15 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jennifer Hamer Rew – 81 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QX – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Jennifer Jane Welch – Wayside Cottage – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-70)</i>	
Jennifer Joan Godefroy – 15 Barry Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jennifer Laura Waller – 54 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Jennifer Margaret Selves – 9 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jennifer Marie Williams-Daley – 48 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jennifer Mary Phillips – 45 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jennifer Mary Wilson – Unit 23 – 2m Trade Park – Beddow Way – Aylesford – Kent – ME20 7BT <i>(in respect of land in plot 02-01)</i>	
Jennifer Meah – Corner Farm Cottage – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3RB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Jennifer Rose Nash – 42 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jennifer Rosina Scott – 53 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jennifer Van Der Ree – 7 Florence Mews – Ardleigh Road – London – Greater London – N1 4FA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jennifer Wirral Hutchinson – 45 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jenny Eileen Gibbons – 6 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jenny Laura Marshall – 15 Connaught Drive – South Woodham Ferrers – Chelmsford – Essex – CM3 5LU <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-55)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jenny Marie Holmes – Maria – Muckingford Road – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jeremy Paul Godsmark Finnis – Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-08, 23-66, 23-67, 33-42, 33-47, 33-49, 33-53 and 35-42 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Jerin Jeyasingh Antony Reethal – 4 Britannia Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jermain Thompson – 20 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jerome Nicholas Anthony MacDonald – 28 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jesscan Singh Benning – 3 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jessica Bush – Little Owls – Post Office Road – Woodham Mortimer – Maldon – Essex – CM9 6ST <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-35, 23-40, 23-41, 23-42, 23-46, 24-23, 24-28, 24-29, 24-31, 24-42, 24-45, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-74 and 24-80)</i>	
Jessica Louise Appleyard – 7 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jessica May Tobin – 28 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jessica McClements – 24 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jessica Paula Smith – 1 Castle Cottages – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PS <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-163 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Jill Angela Draper – St Helier – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jill Bradley – 1 Potash Cottages – Stanford Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3BA <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-39, 32-44 and 32-45)</i>	
Jill Hunter – 36 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jill Marion Tester – 16 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jillian Anne Smith – 20 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jin Hu – Flat 74 Ashlands Court – Coronation Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jing Liu – 3 Brentwood Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JD <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-31)</i>	
Jmeg Properties Limited – Leytonstone House – 3 Hanbury Drive – London – Greater London – E11 1GA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Joan Alice Shirley Roberts – 110 Thisselt Road – Canvey Island – Essex – SS8 9BN Joan Alice Shirley Roberts – 12 Thames Road – Canvey Island – Essex – SS8 0HH Joan Alice Shirley Roberts – Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate – Station Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of land in plot 20-64, 20-70, 20-73, 20-74, 23-113, 23-117, 23-118, 23-124 and 23-133 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Joan Doreen Evenden – 191 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joan Dorothy North – 2 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joan Gardiner – 33 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Joan Iris Miller – 6 Ravencroft – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joan Lilian Legg – 8 South View Cottages – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3JX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joan Lillian Byford – Oakley – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joan Margaret Carver – c/o John Lawson - Lawson Planning Partnership Ltd – The Coach House East Hill House – 76 High Street – Colchester – Essex – C01 1UF Joan Margaret Carver – Franks Farm – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-07, 44-09, 44-16, 44-20 and 44-44)</i>	
Joan Margaret Ida Bishop – The Brambles – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-17)</i>	
Joan Marlene Williams – Meadows – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-175 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Joan Steer – 1 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joan Valerie Penhaligan – 3 Genesta Glade – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Joan Wade – 292 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joan Winifred Ashwell – c/o Joan Kelleher – Ocho Rios – Church Road – Ramsden Heath – Essex – CM11 1PW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joanna Mary Barnes – 4 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joanna Mary Meleady – 35 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joanna Parsons – 17 Church Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joanna Susan Jones – 9 Nicolas Walk – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joanne Barker – Knutsford – Princess Margaret Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jo-Anne Borg – 21 Sunnyside Gardens – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3DT Jo-Anne Borg – Fairway – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-73)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Joanne Claire Tyler – Brookside – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-35, 44-52, 44-66, 44-75, 44-116, 44-117 and 44-118)</i>	
Joanne Clark Hazelwood – 127 Warren Road – Bluebell Hill – Chatham – Kent – ME5 9RE <i>(in respect of land in plot 02-09 and 02-10)</i>	
Joanne Delia Knowles – 4 Meadow Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joanne Denise Norcross – 41 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joanne Elizabeth Taylor – 2 Potash Cottages – Stanford Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3BA <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-39, 32-44, 32-48 and 32-55)</i>	
Joanne Herbert – Sorelle – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joanne Hurrell – 19a Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joanne Kingston – 44 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Joanne Leigh Gardner – 3 Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joanne Madden – Hillcrest – Kirkham Road – Horndon-On-The-Hill – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 8QE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joanne Marie Delaney – Ivy Dean – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-84)</i>	
Joanne Ramsey – 48 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joanne Walland – 109 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-231 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Jocelyn Barbara Sherreard – 101 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jodie Ellen Austen – 110 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-62)</i>	
Jodie Emma Pullen – 21 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jodie Marie Hamilton – 121 Chalk Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4UT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joe Alex Stewart – 8 Sutherland Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joe Bridger – 1 Meadow Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QL – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Joe Liam Sayers – 22 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joe phister Forson – 2 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Johanna Marie Wiseman – 177 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Albert Davis – 10 St John's Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JU <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-19)</i>	
John Allan Hurrell – 19a Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>John Anthony White – Heath Place Farm – Hornsby Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 28-01, 28-05, 28-06, 28-07, 28-16, 28-20, 28-25, 28-30, 28-31, 28-34, 28-35, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-45, 28-46, 28-47, 28-48, 28-65, 28-66, 29-238, 29-242, 29-263, 29-265, 29-266, 29-268, 29-277, 29-281, 32-09, 32-25, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61, 32-78, 33-252 and 33-256 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>John Anthony White – Heath Place Farm – Hornsby Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 28-01, 28-05, 28-06, 28-07, 28-16, 28-20, 28-25, 28-30, 28-31, 28-34, 28-35, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-45, 28-46, 28-47, 28-48, 28-65, 28-66, 29-242, 29-265, 29-266, 29-268, 29-277, 29-281, 32-09, 32-25, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61, 32-78, 33-252, 33-256 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>John Banks – 3 Alexandra Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>John Barry Thacker – Whitfields Farmhouse – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 33-101 and 33-104 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>John Barry Webster – 12 Kendale – Brentwood Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 26-29)</i></p>	
<p>John Blackbond – Autumn Mist – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>John Bradley – 1 Potash Cottages – Stanford Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3BA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 32-39, 32-44 and 32-45)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
John Brown – Lynwood – Gravesend Road – Higham – Kent – ME3 7EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-11)</i>	
John Campbell York – 40 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Chandler – Ifield Farm – Ifield Road – Shorne – Kent – DA12 3HF <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-74 and 11-75)</i>	
John Charles Featherstone – 4 Wykeham Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
John Charles Pearson – 18 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-145 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
John Charles Walsham – 52 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Charles Warner – 22 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Christopher Madden – Hillcrest – Kirkham Road – Horndon-On-The-Hill – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 8QE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
John Collins – High Ash – Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TS <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-103)</i>	
John Daniel O'Connor – 298 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John David Hovell – 296 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John David York – 53 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Davis – Equus – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA John Davis – Hill House – High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-239 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row
John Davis – Equus – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA John Davis – Hill House – High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-239, 33-251 and 33-259 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
John Dennis English – 7 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
John Douglas Denniss – Xaixai – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Edmund Askew – 134 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Edward Baines – 5 Foxes Green – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Edward Collins – 16 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Edward Denton – 7 Beckley Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Edward Gostling – 3 Groves Cottages – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-03, 38-04, 39-09, 39-15, 39-16, 39-18, 39-19, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-82, 41-01 and 41-03 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
John Edward Hardman – 10 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Edward Lawrence – The Barn – Church Road – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QU <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-45 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
John Edward Lehan – Vacuna – Muckingford Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-186 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
John Edward Marriott – 54 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
John Edward Wallace – 14 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Ernest Mott – Shangri-la – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Frederick Bettis – Beeshive – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Frederick Young – 1 Franks Cottages – St Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
John Gemmill – Great Warley Hall – Church Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3EP <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-143, 45-151, 45-158 and 45-160)</i>	
John George Forecast – 38 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
John Gerald Carey – 35 Astra Drive – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Gerald Wareing – 20 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Harry Shaw – 27 Shevon Way – Brentwood – Essex – CM14 4PJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-169)</i>	
John Henry Group Limited – The Mount – The Sidings – Station Road – Longstanton – Cambridgeshire – CB24 3DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-110, 45-116 and 45-126)</i>	
John Henry Lewis Bedding – 70 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
John Henry Walker – 2 Semper Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John James Callender – Adelaide – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John James Hussey – Hunters Moon – Beredens Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 47-35)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
John James Lee – Rainbow Acres – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NP <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07 and 34-01)</i>	
John Keith Bacon – 2 Hillside – Grays – Essex – RM17 5SX John Keith Bacon – 2B Errington Close – Chadwell St Mary – Essex – RM16 4TA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Leonard Green – 1 Fen Lea – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Lumley Mitchell – 1 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Marcus Hall – 6 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Martin Bradford – 41 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Michael Beard – Turner Farm – Waltons Hall Road – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RH <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-91, 27-93 and 27-94)</i>	
John Michael Evans – Flat 12 Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
John Neil Ballard – Fen View – Fen Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Nisbet Lyon – c/o Strutt & Parker – Coval Hall – Rainsford Road – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-03, 27-15, 27-27, 27-28, 27-47, 27-48, 27-57, 27-58, 27-59, 27-60, 27-61, 27-62, 27-76, 27-80, 27-82, 27-83, 27-86, 27-87, 27-90, 27-95, 27-96, 27-98 and 28-140)</i>	
John Oliver Watts – The Lodge – Potton Road – Sandy – Bedfordshire – SG19 2DL <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-09, 15-16, 15-17, 15-21 and 15-23)</i>	
John Raymond Greenstreet – 6 Genesta Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Richard Featherstone – 21 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Richard Wylie – Birch Cottage – 7 Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-149 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
John Robert Brightwell – Dingley Dell – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DN <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-55)</i>	
John Robert Clarke – 15 Vigilant Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
John Robert Hayes – Cossington Fields Farm North – Bell Lane – Boxley – Maidstone – Kent – ME14 3EG <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-13)</i>	
John Robert Isabel – The Lodge – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of land in plot 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16 and 21-18 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
John Robert Seath – Little Wood – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-25)</i>	Deleted row
John Robert Wright – 18 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
John Royston Lawrence – Polwicks Farmhouse – Church Road – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QU <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-49 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
John Sewell – 16 Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Stephen Roch – 5 Penn Close – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3ED <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Stephen Short – 135 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-197 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
John Storey – 322 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Taiwo Daniel Ogboli Adetu – 37 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
John Terence Millhouse – Rose Cottage – Hornsby Lane – Orsett Heath – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-11 and 28-12)</i>	
John Wilkinson – 5 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
John William Bradley – 69 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John William Burke – 299 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John William Claridge – White Post Farm – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-58 and 43-59)</i>	
John William Gressier – Puckle Hill House – Brewers Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of land in plot 03-15, 03-16, 03-58, 03-60, 03-80, 03-87, 03-90, 03-99, 03-100, 03-104 and 03-152)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
John William Jenkins – 11 Hopewell Drive – River View Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John William O'Donoghue – 99 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John William Richard Hall – 3 Stafford Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John William Sach – 37 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
John Woodward Walsham – Marshalls Cottage – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Johnathan Sell – Marsh Farm – Vange – Basildon – Essex – SS16 4QG <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-78 and 34-38)</i>	
Johnny Chit Chung Wan – Chadwell Cottage – Chadwell Hill – Grays – Essex – RM16 4DL <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-21)</i>	
Jolita Zajankauskiene – 17 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jon Daniel Groom – Broadfields Farm Cottage – Pike Lane – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3NS <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-18 and 43-22)</i>	
Jonathan Alan Greenwood – 38 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jonathan Allan – 5 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jonathan David Bowler – 8 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jonathan Drewry – 303 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jonathan Edward Adcock – 19 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jonathan Julian Cotterell – Steeple Manor – Steeple – Wareham – Dorset – BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-26, 04-35, 04-42, 04-81, 04-83, 04-89, 04-99, 04-105, 04-108, 04-137, 04-138, 04-139, 04-140, 04-141 and 04-225)</i>	
Jonathan Metcalf – 8 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Jonathan Paul Bower – Barvills Farm – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PA <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-64, 22-68 and 22-70)</i>	New row
Jonathan Paul Higgins – Highview – Watling Street – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jonathan Richard Mee – 1 Genesta Glade – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Jonathan Richard Mee – 1 Genesta Glade – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR Jonathan Richard Mee – 310 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Jonathan Richard Simon Caira – 58 Southview Drive – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 2LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-30)</i>	
Jonathan Robert Coles – Flat 2 – 31 Adelaide Road – Surbiton – Surrey – KT6 4SR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Jordan Peter Murphy – 16 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joseph Alan Wilson – Tudor Cottage – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-53 and 43-94 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Joseph Amato – The Old Post Office – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PP <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-150)</i>	
Joseph George Briscoe – 4 Bridge Cottages – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QP <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-52)</i>	
Joseph George Rwigema – 119 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joseph Kayode Agboola – 11 Jesmond Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joseph L Marshall – Alde Cottage – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-46 and 29-60)</i>	
Joseph Ross Gromet Rennie – 14 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joseph William Drury – 139 High Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-192 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Josephine Anne Coode – 18 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Josephine McGowan – Merryview – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-21)</i>	
Josephine Peachey – South Manor – Marshfoot Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4LU <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Josephine Rosa Churchman – Chadwell House – Chadwell Hill – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4DJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-35)</i>	
Josephine Vanner – 90 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-65)</i>	
Joshua Courtney Maurel – 15 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joshua James Poulton – 9 Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joshua Lewis Tebb – 80 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Joshua Oliver Samuel Hives – 7 Sutherland Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Joy Abosedo Lekan-Badmus – 97 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joy Broad – 14 Turp Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2SH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joy Dosoo – 23 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joy Frances Jones – 33 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joy Hughes – 21 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-150 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Joy Ogochukwu Ewebe – 38 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joyce Ellinor McDonald – 77 Halt Drive – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Joyce Winifred Padfield – Codham Hall – Codham Hall Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-23, 44-58, 44-74, 45-90, 45-99, 45-100, 45-102, 45-105, 45-109, 45-118, 45-122, 45-123, 46-38, 46-49, 46-51, 46-52 and 46-53)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
JPC Properties (Essex) Limited – 18a Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB JPC Properties (Essex) Limited – The Old Grange Warren Estate – Lordship Road – Writtle – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 3WT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Judith Ann Thomas – Bleangate – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Judith Anne King – 24 Rochester Road – Burham – Rochester – Kent – ME1 3SQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 02-01)</i>	
Judith Elizabeth Warnett – Gads Hill Farm – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7NX <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-54)</i>	
Judith Maryon Church – 121 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Julia Claire Garrod – 13 Hopewell Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Julia Elizabeth Massey – Maytree Cottage – Pea Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 2XH <i>(in respect of land in plot 40-09, 40-13, 40-19, 42-04, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67 and 42-86)</i>	
Julia Grieve – 4a Southlands Grove – Bickley – Greater London – BR1 2DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Julia Kennedy Taylor – 95 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-245 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Julia Mulholland – The Old Dairy – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Julia Pasifull – 3 Peartree Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DU <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-35)</i>	
Julia Rosemary Rhodes – Latchford Farm – St Mary's Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PB <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-80, 44-81, 44-84 and 44-86)</i>	
Julian Hodge Bank Limited – One Central Square – Cardiff – Glamorganshire – CF10 1FS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Julian Richard Hannan – 348 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Juliana Adofo – 42 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Julie Ann Blanden – Flat 2 – 40 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Julie Ann Hollman – 278 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Julie Ann McCartney – 58 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Julie Ann Slade – 31 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Julie Anna Bacon – 51 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Julie Anne Ng – 40 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Julie Anne Rolls – Swallow Barn – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Julie C Barker – Alde Cottage – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-46 and 29-60)</i>	
Julie Dawn Willson – Cavallo – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Julie Deller – 127 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-209 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Julie Louize Crouch – 30 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-24)</i>	
Julie Margaret Reynolds – 13 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Julie Massey – Sutton Farm – Waltons Hall Road – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RH <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-79, 27-84 and 27-85)</i>	
Julie Natasha Kelly – 26 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Julie Nina Peeling – 103 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Julie Pretorius – 7 Calshot Avenue – Chafford Hundred – Essex – RM16 6QY <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-121)</i>	
Julie Susan Dempster – Burntwood House – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Julie Willett – 13b Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Julie Young – 1 Franks Cottages – St Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Juliet Eyitemi Abass – 28 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jumoke Okikiola Soloki-Arewa – 8 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
June Avis Prady – c/o Linda Joan Foster – 20 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
June Brenda Webb – 145 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-251, 32-05, 32-18, 33-177 and 33-290 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
June Ethel Clear – 31 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
June Irene Hurrell – 25 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
June Ivy Hawkes – Westfield Sole Farm – Harp Farm Road – Boxley – Maidstone – Kent – ME14 3EE <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-20, 01-21 and 01-22)</i>	
June Patricia Burleigh – 54 Furness Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-85)</i>	
June Weston – 53 Stenning Avenue – Linstead – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Jurate Djoudi – 157 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Just Retirement Money Limited – Enterprise House – Bancroft Road – Reigate – Surrey – RH2 7RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
K A Fawley – 4 Five Chimney Cottages – Stanford Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JL <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-270)</i>	New row
K Balogun – 3 Woolings Row – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AS <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-70)</i>	New row
K Donovan – 12 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-118)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Kabir Rai Bowry – Calverly House – 5 Sheldon Heights – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-110)</i>	
Kamal Khan – 37 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kamaljit Kaur Kallu – 4 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Kamaljit Kaur Khakh – 37 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Kamaljit Kaur Mand – 59 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kamaljit Marjara – 33 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kamil Dominik Heluszka – 54 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RA – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Kanimozhi Ramalingam – 43 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Kara Patricia Bundock – 36 Oxford Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 4HP <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-42 and 25-49)</i>	
Karen A Smith – 10 Fairfields – Riverview – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karen Abanoz – 62 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karen Adams – 31 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karen Ann Anderson – Koko – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karen Ann Bennett – 49 Orsett Heath Crescent – Grays – Essex – RM16 4UZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karen Ann Shelley – 18 Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karen Anne Mills – 30 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Karen Carol Hazel Hopkins – 4 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karen Diane Shannon – 47 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karen Eileen Cox – 2 Grove Cottages – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-03, 38-04, 39-09, 39-15, 39-16, 39-18, 39-19, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-82, 41-01 and 41-03 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Karen Elizabeth Moore – 356 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karen Elizabeth Taylor – 21 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Karen English – 16 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karen Flowers Howard – 14 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karen Jean Gentry – Bray House – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Karen Kerridge – Tithe Barn – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-109, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Karen Lesley Goodwin – 99 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karen Louise Collins – 10 Sutherland Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karen Marie Fletcher – Chase End Farm – Hornsby Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-02, 28-04, 29-248 and 29-262 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Karen Mercer – Gardeners Cottage – The Ridgeway – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of land in plot 03-16, 03-23, 03-25, 03-43 and 03-52 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Karen Rose Wakeman – Tudor House – Wrotham Road – Meopham – Kent – DA13 0AQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 10-06 and 10-07)</i>	
Karen Tilney – 54 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-48)</i>	
Karen Tracey Irwin – Tall Trees – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Karen Victoria Noye – 2 Mollison Rise – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karin Misra – Norrsken – Station Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karl Alexander Osborne – Buxton – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8NX <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-48, 22-60 and 22-97 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Karl Douglas Mansfield – Tors Oak – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-79 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
Karl Douglas Mansfield – Two Hoots – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row
Karl Francis Newman – 101 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-240 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Karl Joseph Griffin – 1 Foxes Green – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karl Phillip Chandler – 34 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Karl Seager – 11 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karly May Green – 34 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Karolina Elzbieta Orłowska – The Granary – East Court Farm – Church Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Katarzyna Anna Glowacka – 26 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Katarzyna Drzewiecka – 47 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kate Jessica Rose – The Mount – Watling Street – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-37 and 04-225 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Kate Susan Smith – 3 Franks Cottages – St Mary's Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Katherine Amanda Sagna – c/o Savills UK Ltd – 74 High Street – Sevenoaks – Kent – TN13 1JR Katherine Amanda Sagna – Netherwood Manor – Tenbury Wells – Herefordshire – WR15 8RT <i>(in respect of land in plot 03-60, 03-111, 04-42, 04-58, 04-89, 04-99, 04-108, 04-137, 04-138, 04-140, 04-141 and 04-225)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Katherine Grace Willoughby – 17 Michael Gardens – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Katherine Jane Brown – Fen View – 117 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-225 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Katherine Louise Markey – 75 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Katherine Lyons – Broadwood House – Pondfield Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kathleen Elizabeth Watkins – 7 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kathleen Ellen Drury – 139 High Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-192 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Kathleen Florence Ann Ballanger – 22 Halton Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kathleen June Silver – Roseacre – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Kathleen Marguerite Grylls – 4 Mill View – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NR <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-139 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Kathleen Mary Lavender – 32 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kathleen Mary White – 93 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kathleen May Bateman – 21 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kathleen Mephram – 6 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kathryn Anne Hardy – 16 Fairfields – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kathryn Homes Limited – 107 London Road – Hadleigh – Essex – SS7 2QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-08, 29-258, 29-260 and 29-261)</i>	
Kathryn Ksenia Travis – Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-14, 23-16, 23-20, 23-35, 23-40, 23-41, 23-42, 23-46, 24-23, 24-28, 24-29, 24-31, 24-42, 24-45, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-74 and 24-80)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no
Kathryn Monica Winters – Top Meadow Farm – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PR <i>(in respect of land in plot 41-08 and 41-19 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Katie Argent – 19 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Katie O'Mara – Darnley House – Halfpence Lane – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3BP <i>(in respect of land in plot 05-10)</i>	
Katie Rose Smithson – 9 Gazelle Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kay Elizabeth O'Donoghue – 34 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kay Elizabeth Savage – Clifton – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-28)</i>	
Kay Frances Bird – 82 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-48)</i>	
Kay Keeble – 2a Errington Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Kay Maguire – 89 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Kay Maureen Hender – 18 Turnstone – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG Kay Maureen Hender – 81 Swallow Close – Chafford Hundred – Grays – Essex – RM16 6RH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kaye Edwina June Rixson – Kerry'O – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-173 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Kayleigh Aldis – Corner Farm Cottages – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3RB – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Kayleigh Jo Hammond – Poplars Lodge – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-163 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Kayshia Lianne Murdock – 2a Nevell Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SH <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-53)</i>	New row
Keeley Agnes Rosina Lennon-Humphrey – 139 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Keeley Alice Dorris Barker – Marsworth – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Keeley Rebecca Mee – 1 Genesta Glade – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Keeley Rebecca Mee – 1 Genesta Glade – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR Keeley Rebecca Mee – 310 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Keeley Rebecca Norris – 1 Genesta Glade – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Keelie Bacon – 62 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Keely Amanda Merchant – 18 Brindles Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Keely Jane Spellane – c/o Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 19-41, 19-42, 19-52, 19-56 and 22-111)</i>	
Keiron Brent – 46 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Keith Andrew Livermore – 4 Mollison Rise – Hillside – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Keith Brian Archer – 124 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-69)</i>	
Keith Charles Ferguson – 12 Michael Gardens – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Keith Daniel Moore – 30 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Keith Frederick Wyles – Blue Anchor Cottage – Blue Anchor Lane – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Keith Hannon – 56 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Keith John Fitzgerald – 57 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Keith Joseph Rayment – 104 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-59)</i>	
Keith Michael Willett – 13b Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Keith Rodney Pilkington – 7 Vigilant Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Keith William Deller – 127 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-209 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Kellie Lee Christine Brien – 17 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kelly Anne Barber – 294 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kelly Anne Winson – 2 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kelly Bannister – 66 Halt Drive – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kelly Chapman – c/o Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 19-41, 19-42, 19-52, 19-56 and 22-111)</i>	
Kelly Jane Westfall – 45 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Kelly Janice Thomas – 5 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kelly Marie Chubb – 1 Cheneys Cottages – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kelly Michelle Ellen Polley – 66 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kelvin Norman Denham – 16 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kennedy Jai King – 13 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kenneth Arthur Rydings – Flat 6 Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kenneth Ernest Hopkins – 175 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Kenneth George Hawkrige – 24 Hopewell Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Kenneth George Henry Philp – 12 Semper Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Kenneth Henry Drake – 6 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kenneth James Matthews – 10 Britannia Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kenneth Joseph Ripley – 25 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kensington Mortgage Company Limited – Ascot House – Maidenhead Office Park – Maidenhead – Berkshire – SL6 3QQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Kent County Council – The County Solicitor – County Hall – Maidstone – Kent – ME14 1XQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 01-09, 01-10, 01-11, 01-15, 01-16, 01-17, 01-18, 01-19, 01-20, 01-21, 01-22, 02-01, 02-04, 02-05, 02-06, 02-07, 03-02, 03-03, 03-07, 03-08, 03-11, 03-14, 03-17, 03-22, 03-33, 03-34, 03-36, 03-37, 03-55, 03-60, 03-70, 03-80, 03-87, 03-96, 03-98, 03-112, 03-135, 03-139, 03-140, 03-141, 03-142, 03-143, 03-144, 03-146, 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 04-58, 04-63, 04-92, 04-93, 04-96, 04-103, 04-145, 04-148, 04-149, 04-151, 04-152, 04-153, 04-223, 04-226, 04-227, 04-228, 04-244, 04-246, 04-247, 04-249, 04-251, 04-252, 04-253, 04-254, 04-255, 04-258, 04-259, 04-260, 04-266, 04-268, 04-274, 05-07, 05-08, 05-09, 05-10, 05-11, 05-12, 05-13, 05-14, 05-15, 05-16, 05-17, 05-18, 06-01, 06-02, 06-03, 06-08, 06-09, 06-10, 06-12, 06-13, 06-16, 06-17, 06-18, 06-19, 06-20, 06-24, 06-26, 06-27, 06-29, 06-30, 06-31, 06-32, 06-35, 06-36, 06-40, 06-41, 06-42, 06-43, 06-44, 06-45, 06-47, 06-48, 06-50, 06-52, 06-54, 06-55, 06-59, 06-61, 06-62, 06-63, 06-66, 06-71, 06-72, 06-78, 06-91, 06-96, 06-98, 06-99, 06-102, 06-104, 06-107, 06-109, 06-111, 06-112, 06-113, 06-114, 06-115, 06-131, 06-145, 06-170, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 07-01, 07-02, 07-04, 07-05, 07-09, 07-10, 07-11, 07-13, 07-14, 07-15, 07-17, 07-19, 07-20, 07-22, 07-24, 07-26, 07-27, 07-28, 07-29, 07-30, 07-32, 07-36, 07-38, 07-40, 07-41, 07-42, 07-44, 07-45, 07-46, 07-49, 07-50, 08-04, 08-05, 08-06, 08-07, 08-10, 08-11, 08-12, 08-13, 08-14, 08-15, 09-02, 09-03, 09-04, 09-05, 09-06, 09-07, 09-08, 09-09, 09-10, 09-11, 09-12, 09-13, 09-14, 09-15, 09-16, 09-17, 09-18, 09-19, 09-20, 09-21, 09-22, 09-23, 09-24, 09-25, 09-26, 09-27, 09-28, 09-29, 09-30, 09-31, 09-32, 09-33, 09-34, 09-35, 09-36, 09-37, 09-38, 09-39, 09-40, 09-41, 09-42, 09-43, 09-44, 09-45, 09-46, 09-47, 09-48, 09-49, 09-50, 09-51, 09-52, 09-53, 09-54, 09-55, 09-56, 09-57, 09-58, 09-59, 09-60, 09-61, 09-62, 09-63, 09-64, 09-65, 09-66, 09-67, 09-68, 09-69, 10-01, 10-02, 10-05, 10-06, 10-08, 10-09, 10-10, 11-02, 11-03, 11-04, 11-05, 11-06, 11-07, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-14, 11-15, 11-24, 11-38, 11-39, 11-40, 11-41, 11-43, 11-46, 11-47, 11-48, 11-49, 11-52, 11-53, 11-54, 11-59, 11-60, 11-62, 11-65, 11-66, 11-68, 11-69, 11-70, 11-71, 11-72, 11-73, 11-75, 11-76, 11-77, 12-01, 12-02, 12-07, 12-08, 12-09, 12-12, 12-13, 12-14, 12-15, 12-16, 12-17, 12-18, 12-19, 12-21, 12-22, 12-23, 12-24, 12-25, 12-26, 12-27, 12-28, 12-29, 12-30, 12-31, 12-32, 12-33, 12-34, 12-35, 12-36, 12-37, 12-38, 12-39, 12-40, 12-41, 12-43, 12-44, 12-45, 12-46, 12-47, 12-48, 12-49, 12-50, 12-51, 12-52, 12-53, 12-54, 12-55, 12-56, 12-57, 12-58, 12-59, 12-60, 12-61, 12-62, 12-63, 12-64, 12-65, 12-66, 12-67, 13-05, 13-06, 13-07, 13-08, 13-10, 13-11, 13-12, 13-13, 13-14, 13-15, 13-16, 13-17, 13-18, 13-19, 13-20, 13-21, 13-22, 13-24, 13-25, 13-26, 13-28, 13-29, 13-30, 13-32, 13-33, 13-34, 13-40, 13-41, 13-42, 13-43, 13-45, 13-46, 13-47, 13-48, 13-50, 13-52, 13-53, 13-54, 13-55, 13-56, 13-58, 13-60, 13-61, 13-62, 13-63, 13-65, 13-66, 13-67, 13-68, 13-69, 13-70, 13-71, 13-72, 13-73, 13-75, 13-77, 13-85, 13-88, 13-89, 13-90, 14-05, 14-08, 14-09, 14-10, 14-11, 14-12, 14-13, 14-14, 14-15, 14-16, 14-17, 14-18, 14-19 and 14-20)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Kent County Council – The County Solicitor – County Hall – Maidstone – Kent – ME14 1XQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 01-09, 01-10, 01-11, 01-15, 01-16, 01-17, 01-18, 01-19, 01-20, 01-21, 01-22, 02-01, 02-04, 02-05, 02-06, 02-07, 03-02, 03-03, 03-07, 03-08, 03-11, 03-14, 03-17, 03-22, 03-33, 03-34, 03-36, 03-37, 03-55, 03-60, 03-70, 03-80, 03-87, 03-96, 03-98, 03-112, 03-135, 03-139, 03-140, 03-141, 03-142, 03-143, 03-144, 03-146, 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 04-58, 04-63, 04-92, 04-93, 04-96, 04-103, 04-145, 04-148, 04-149, 04-151, 04-152, 04-153, 04-223, 04-226, 04-227, 04-228, 04-244, 04-246, 04-247, 04-249, 04-251, 04-252, 04-253, 04-254, 04-255, 04-258, 04-259, 04-260, 04-266, 04-268, 04-274, 05-07, 05-08, 05-09, 05-10, 05-11, 05-12, 05-13, 05-14, 05-15, 05-16, 05-17, 05-18, 06-01, 06-02, 06-03, 06-08, 06-09, 06-10, 06-12, 06-13, 06-16, 06-17, 06-18, 06-19, 06-20, 06-24, 06-26, 06-27, 06-29, 06-30, 06-31, 06-32, 06-35, 06-36, 06-40, 06-41, 06-42, 06-43, 06-44, 06-45, 06-47, 06-48, 06-50, 06-52, 06-54, 06-55, 06-59, 06-61, 06-62, 06-63, 06-66, 06-71, 06-72, 06-78, 06-91, 06-96, 06-98, 06-99, 06-102, 06-104, 06-107, 06-109, 06-111, 06-112, 06-113, 06-114, 06-115, 06-131, 06-145, 06-170, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 07-01, 07-02, 07-04, 07-05, 07-09, 07-10, 07-11, 07-13, 07-14, 07-15, 07-17, 07-19, 07-20, 07-22, 07-24, 07-26, 07-27, 07-28, 07-29, 07-30, 07-32, 07-36, 07-38, 07-40, 07-41, 07-42, 07-44, 07-45, 07-46, 07-49, 07-50, 08-04, 08-05, 08-06, 08-07, 08-10, 08-11, 08-12, 08-13, 08-14, 08-15, 09-02, 09-03, 09-04, 09-05, 09-06, 09-07, 09-08, 09-09, 09-10, 09-11, 09-12, 09-13, 09-14, 09-15, 09-16, 09-17, 09-18, 09-19, 09-20, 09-21, 09-22, 09-23, 09-24, 09-25, 09-26, 09-27, 09-28, 09-29, 09-30, 09-31, 09-32, 09-33, 09-34, 09-35, 09-36, 09-37, 09-38, 09-39, 09-40, 09-41, 09-42, 09-43, 09-44, 09-45, 09-46, 09-47, 09-48, 09-49, 09-50, 09-51, 09-52, 09-53, 09-54, 09-55, 09-56, 09-57, 09-58, 09-59, 09-60, 09-61, 09-62, 09-63, 09-64, 09-65, 09-66, 09-67, 09-68, 09-69, 10-01, 10-02, 10-05, 10-06, 10-08, 10-09, 10-10, 11-02, 11-03, 11-04, 11-05, 11-06, 11-07, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-14, 11-15, 11-24, 11-38, 11-39, 11-40, 11-41, 11-43, 11-46, 11-47, 11-48, 11-49, 11-52, 11-53, 11-54, 11-59, 11-60, 11-62, 11-65, 11-66, 11-68, 11-69, 11-70, 11-71, 11-72, 11-73, 11-75, 11-76, 11-77, 12-01, 12-02, 12-07, 12-08, 12-09, 12-12, 12-13, 12-14, 12-15, 12-16, 12-17, 12-18, 12-19, 12-21, 12-22, 12-23, 12-24, 12-25, 12-26, 12-27, 12-28, 12-29, 12-30, 12-31, 12-32, 12-33, 12-34, 12-35, 12-36, 12-37, 12-38, 12-39, 12-40, 12-41, 12-43, 12-44, 12-45, 12-46, 12-47, 12-48, 12-49, 12-50, 12-51, 12-52, 12-53, 12-54, 12-55, 12-56, 12-57, 12-58, 12-59, 12-60, 12-61, 12-62, 12-63, 12-64, 12-65, 12-66, 12-67, 13-05, 13-06, 13-07, 13-08, 13-10, 13-11, 13-12, 13-13, 13-14, 13-15, 13-16, 13-17, 13-18, 13-19, 13-20, 13-21, 13-22, 13-24, 13-25, 13-26, 13-28, 13-29, 13-30, 13-32, 13-33, 13-34, 13-40, 13-41, 13-42, 13-43, 13-45, 13-46, 13-47, 13-48, 13-50, 13-52, 13-53, 13-54, 13-55, 13-56, 13-58, 13-60, 13-61, 13-62, 13-63, 13-65, 13-66, 13-67, 13-68, 13-69, 13-70, 13-71, 13-72, 13-73, 13-75, 13-77, 13-85, 13-88, 13-89, 13-90, 13-91, 14-05, 14-08, 14-09, 14-10, 14-11, 14-12, 14-13, 14-14, 14-15, 14-16, 14-17, 14-18, 14-19 and 14-20)</i></p>	New row
<p>Kerri Seager – 11 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Kerrie Morgan Cullen – 330 Thong Lane – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Kerry Argent – 64 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Kerry Jane Lacey – 93 Ingleby Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Kerry Lesley Spence – 20 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE Kerry Lesley Spence – 47 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kerry Letitia Gilbert – 23 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kerry Louise Nash – 37 Keir Hardie House – Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Kerry Peter Iveson – 1 Hazelwood – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kerry Sneddon – 17 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kestutis Juozulynas – 4 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Kevin Andrew Placeson – 5 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kevin Arthur Stoker – 45 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Kevin Cox – 43 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kevin Dadejo – 5 Woolings Row – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-74)</i>	
Kevin Finbar Newell – 122b High Street – Strood – Rochester – Kent – ME2 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Kevin Finbar Newell – c/o Martin Tolhurst Solicitors – 7 Wrotham Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA11 0PD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Kevin Harding – Clay Tye Farm – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-88, 43-100, 43-101, 44-110 and 44-119)</i>	
Kevin James Nice – 4 The Cottages – Rectory Road – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8UD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kevin John Hallpike – Castle Gate – 2 Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kevin John Howard – 11 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Kevin John Martin – 4 Youens Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-41)</i>	
Kevin John Mortlock – 59 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kevin John Oakley – Saffron House – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kevin Kehinde Tosin Akinyemi-Adesanya – 14 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-119 and 33-218)</i>	
Kevin Livingstone – 15 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-216)</i>	
Kevin Michael Barrett – 10 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kevin Richard Barrett – 6 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 RFH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kevin Roy Law – 14 Michael Gardens – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Kevin Terence Rolls – Swallow Barn – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Kevin Tilson – Meryka – Darenth Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kevin William McLoughlin – 8 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Keyline Civils Specialist Limited – 50 Mauchline Street – Glasgow – Lanarkshire – G5 8HQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02)</i>	
Khairun-Nisa Chowdry – The Rectory – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Khalid Mohammad Chowdry – The Rectory – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Khuzista Akter Khan – 12 Nicolas Walk – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TJ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Kier Infrastructure and Overseas Limited – 2nd Floor – Optimum House – Clippers Quay – Salford – Greater Manchester – M50 3XP <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-175, 32-176 and 32-180)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Kierah Banks – 4 Woolings Row – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-72)</i>	
Kieran Kevin Nelson – 21 Aintree Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-05, 04-08, 04-11, 04-12, 04-17, 04-21, 04-25, 04-30, 04-31, 04-33, 04-49, 04-53, 05-04, 06-171, 06-193, 06-199, 06-203 and 06-205)</i>	
Kieran Robert Martin Miles – 21 Silverdale – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 8BE <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-196 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Kikelomo Modupe Adebisi – 213 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kim Alexander Wheatley – 1 Beredens Cottages – Beredens Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 46-19, 46-20, 47-29, 47-34 and 47-36)</i>	
Kim Ann Smith – Mulberry – Hadleigh Road – East Bergholt – Suffolk – CO7 6QT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kim Joan Gisby – 25 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kim Lillian Margaret Ford – 44 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Kim Molly Ramsay – 6 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Kimberley Ellen Perkins – 2 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Kimberley Jane Webster – 10 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kingsley Stanford Forbes – 3 Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-143 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Kirk Charles Harris – 27 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kirstan Elizabeth Neat – 6 Wykeham Close – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Kirsty Anne Mowatt – 56 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kirsty Gullefer – Flat 3 – 40 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Kirsty Jones – 75 Lovelace Avenue – Bromley – Kent – BR2 8EA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Kitty Violet Downs – c/o Kim Gonsalves – Orchard House – Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>KLT Utilities Limited – 6th Floor – 2 London Wall Place – London – City of London – EC2Y 5AU KLT Utilities Limited – c/o Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 23-57, 23-66 and 23-67)</i></p>	
<p>Knights Place Farm Limited – Studio 1 – 305a Goldhawk Road – London – Greater London – W12 8EU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-07, 03-08, 03-11, 03-22, 03-34, 03-36, 03-37, 03-55, 03-70, 04-258, 04-259 and 04-260)</i></p>	
<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V – Wilhelminakade 123 – Rotterdam – South Holland – 3072 AP – Netherlands</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 07-10, 07-13, 07-14, 07-16, 07-17, 07-18, 07-21, 07-22, 07-23, 07-24, 07-25, 21-04, 21-05, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-20, 25-21, 25-22, 25-27, 25-35, 25-41, 25-43, 25-44, 25-46, 25-47, 25-48, 25-51, 25-56, 25-59, 25-61, 25-62, 25-63, 25-64, 25-65, 25-67, 25-68, 25-80, 26-09, 26-10, 26-11, 26-12, 26-13, 26-14, 26-16, 26-24, 26-34, 26-43, 26-50, 28-51, 28-75, 28-76, 28-80, 28-85, 28-86, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-111, 28-112, 28-114, 28-116, 28-124, 28-126, 28-132, 29-25, 29-41, 29-80, 29-114, 29-142, 29-144, 29-149, 29-150, 29-154, 29-158, 29-162, 29-165, 29-240, 29-244, 30-03, 32-96, 32-106, 32-107, 32-108, 32-112, 32-113, 32-114, 32-121, 32-123, 32-124, 32-126, 32-128, 32-129, 32-130, 32-132, 32-133, 32-134, 32-135, 32-136, 32-141, 32-157, 32-160, 32-168, 33-14, 33-15, 33-60, 33-76, 33-95, 34-07, 34-08, 34-09, 34-11, 34-34, 44-120, 44-122, 45-114, 45-140, 45-141, 45-142, 45-144, 45-154, 45-155, 45-162, 45-164, 45-166, 45-170, 45-171, 47-11 and 47-18)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V – Wilhelminakade 123 – Rotterdam – South Holland – 3072 AP – Netherlands</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 07-10, 07-13, 07-14, 07-16, 07-17, 07-18, 07-21, 07-22, 07-23, 07-24, 07-25, 21-04, 21-05, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-20, 25-21, 25-22, 25-27, 25-35, 25-41, 25-43, 25-44, 25-46, 25-47, 25-48, 25-51, 25-56, 25-59, 25-61, 25-62, 25-63, 25-64, 25-65, 25-67, 25-68, 25-80, 26-09, 26-10, 26-11, 26-12, 26-13, 26-14, 26-16, 26-24, 26-34, 26-43, 26-50, 28-51, 28-75, 28-76, 28-80, 28-85, 28-86, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-111, 28-112, 28-114, 28-116, 28-124, 28-126, 28-132, 29-25, 29-41, 29-80, 29-114, 29-142, 29-144, 29-149, 29-150, 29-154, 29-158, 29-162, 29-165, 29-240, 29-244, 30-03, 32-96, 32-106, 32-107, 32-108, 32-112, 32-113, 32-114, 32-121, 32-123, 32-124, 32-126, 32-128, 32-129, 32-130, 32-132, 32-133, 32-134, 32-135, 32-136, 32-141, 32-157, 32-160, 32-168, 33-14, 33-15, 33-60, 33-76, 33-95, 34-07, 34-08, 34-09, 34-11, 34-34, 44-120, 44-122, 45-114, 45-141, 45-144, 45-154, 45-155, 45-162, 45-164, 45-166, 45-170, 45-171, 45-179, 45-180, 47-11 and 47-18)</i></p>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Kristina Amelia Annabel Archer – 58 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Krzysztof Arkadiusz Wojtczak – 80 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kuldeep Kaur Sangha – 3 Gazelle Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kuldip Kaur Bhatoa – c/o Marcus Self - Hallett & Co – 11 Bank Street – Ashford – Kent – TN23 1DA Kuldip Kaur Bhatoa – Woodhurst House – 3 Sheldon Heights – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-99 and 06-110)</i>	
Kulwant Singh – 19 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kulwinder Geb Kaur Khatkar – 308 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kulwinder Kaur – 37 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Kwame Konadu-Yiadom – 132 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Kwong Keung Wan – 4 Jesmond Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Kylie Amanda Young – 25 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
L. D. Property Services Limited – 2 Faesten Way – Bexley – Kent – DA5 2JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-39)</i>	Deleted row
Ladbrokes Betting & Gaming Limited – 3rd Floor – One New Change – London – City of London – EC4M 9AF <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i>	
Lai Chiu Tang – 106 Whinell Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4SE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lai Yu Cheung – c/o Birketts Llp Flat H – 62F Tower 9 Island Resort – 28 Siu Sai Wan Road – Siu Sai – Hong Kong – 999077 – China Lai Yu Cheung – c/o Birketts Llp – Brierly Place – 160-162 New London Road – Chelmsford – Essex – CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-35, 44-52, 44-66, 44-75, 44-85, 44-96, 44-98, 44-101 and 44-102)</i>	Deleted row
Lai Yu Cheung – Flat C 12/F – Wah Yu Court – 8 Hong Ping Street – Chai Wan – Hong Kong – 999077 – China Lai Yu Cheung – c/o Birketts Llp – Brierly Place – 160-162 New London Road – Chelmsford – Essex – CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-35, 44-52, 44-66, 44-75, 44-85, 44-96, 44-98, 44-101 and 44-102)</i>	New row

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Laindon Holdings Limited – Service House – West Mayne – Basildon – Essex – SS15 6RW <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-175, 32-176 and 32-180)</i>	
Lakshmi Mohan Kalarikkal – 19 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lance James Fleming – 44 Meadow Rise – Blackmore – Ingatestone – Essex – CM4 0QY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Landmark Mortgages Limited – Admiral House – Harlington Way – Fleet – Hampshire – GU51 4YA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Landscape Plant & Vehicle Hire Limited – Hartshill Nursery – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-37)</i>	
Langley Frank Beck – Dawn Cottage – Bell Lane – Boxley – Maidstone – Kent – ME14 3EG Langley Frank Beck – Westfield Sole Farm Shop – Boxley – Maidstone – Kent – ME14 3EE <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-17)</i>	
Larisa Moore – 21 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Latifa Ali Saleh – 72 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Laura Ann Batcheldor – 6 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Laura Ann Willden – 18 Sirdar Strand – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Laura Bukiene – 10 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Laura Charlotte Baker – 324 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Laura Jane Bacon – 94 Heath Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Laura Jane Bayfield – 1 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Laura Jane Garner – 42 Oxford Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 4HP <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-42 and 25-49)</i>	
Laura Margaret Dickman – 8 Sutherland Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Laura Mary Wood – 337 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Laurell Pamela Burke-Simon – 42 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lauren Ashley Smart – 56 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-30)</i>	
Lauren Emma Saltmarsh – 70 Courtney Road – Grays – Thurrock – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lauren Jade Early – 120 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-202 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Lauren Joanne Burton – 1 Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lauren Louise Fletcher – 24 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lauren Marie Rimmer – 31 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Lauren May Tavio – 174 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-250 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Lauren Michelle Margaret Mercer – 15 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lauren Victoria Butler – 22 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Laurence Andrew Cook – 327 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Laurence Paul Crispe – Totnes – 155 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-159 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Laurie Glyn Mayo – 11 St. Cecelia Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4PR <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	
Layla Faiza El Aouad – 43 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Layla Mercedes Hatton – 30 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Leah Christine Cottis – Kerlac – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Leah Jacqueline Thomas – 37 Maycroft Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM17 6AN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Leah Thomas – 14 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Leanne Carole Hames Bhatoa – 4 Sheldon Heights – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-110)</i>	
Leanne Dawn Snares – 140 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-172 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Leanne Margaret Denham – 2 Bridge Cottages – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QP <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-45 and 42-46)</i>	
Leanne Marie Cunningham – 15 Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Leanne Tamar Barber – 49 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Leased And Tenanted Pubs 1 Limited – 3 Monkspath Hall Road – Solihull – West Midlands – B90 4SJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 13-27)</i></p>	New row
<p>Lee Colin Burke – 36 Eversleigh Gardens – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1DR Lee Colin Burke – Dunroamin – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 44-106)</i></p>	
<p>Lee Copp – 41 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Lee David Banks – 29 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Lee David Massarella – Hillside – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3PL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 43-87 and 43-90)</i></p>	
<p>Lee Davie Donaldson – The Old School – Rectory Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8UD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Lee Ellis – 12 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 33-133 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Lee Frederick Swindells – 65 Castle Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Lee Harrington – 28 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-05 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Lee Ian Williams – 7 Ravencroft – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lee John McClellan – c/o Palmers Solicitors – 19 Town Square – Basildon – Essex – SS14 1BD <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-62 and 22-68)</i>	Deleted row
Lee John McClellan – c/o Palmers Solicitors – 19 Town Square – Basildon – Essex – SS14 1BD <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-62)</i>	New row
Lee Justin Cooper – 7 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Lee Mahony – 12 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ Lee Mahony – Windermere – Borough Green Road – Wrotham – Sevenoaks – Kent – TN15 7RD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lee Michael Jackson – The Barn – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lee Ronald Patient – 1 Somerset Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0PZ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Lee Roy Butler – 91 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lee Spencer Prescott – 23 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lee Williams – 12 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Leeds Building Society – 26 Sovereign Street – Leeds – West Yorkshire – LS1 4BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Legal & General Home Finance Limited – PO Box 17225 – Solihull – West Midlands – B91 9US <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Legend Sports Limited – Epsilon House – The Square – Gloucester Business Park – Gloucester – Gloucestershire – GL3 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-03 and 13-09)</i>	
Leigh Anne Horn – 339 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Leigh Colin Barnes – 34 Bata Avenue – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Leigh Jayne Hughes – 1 Townfield Cottages – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SP <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-52 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Leigh Richard Page – 60 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Leigh Sansom – 8 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Leigha Colice Vigilant – Applewai the – 12 Semper Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TX – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Leiza Veronica Tuitt – 2 Vigilant Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lelanie Louw – 41 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QA – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Lena Caira – 58 Southview Drive – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 2LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-30)</i>	
Leo Sherif George Merhemitch – 36 Villiers Street – Hertford – Hertfordshire – SG13 7BW <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-230 and 29-246 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Leon Brian Bacon – 74 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Leonard Charles Miller – 106 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-58)</i>	
Leonard George Alfred Hales – 4 Cheneys Cottages – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Leonard Stanley Charles Whittaker – 138 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Leonard William Davies – 16 Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Leroy Thomas – 326 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lesa Jane Reeves – Bethany – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lesford Roy Bailey – 56 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Lesley Ann Gibbs – 35 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lesley Ann Long – Oak Lodge – Rectory Fields – Rectory Road – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3JN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lesley Anne Morgan – 26 Furness Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-46)</i>	
Lesley Bishop – Wekiva – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lesley Burke – 299 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lesley Carol Beadle – 82 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lesley Denise Girt – 73 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lesley Eileen Gold – Acorns – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Lesley Falconer – Jackdaws – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lesley Jayne Davis – 16 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lesley Margaret Muffett – 39 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lesley Mary Quigley – 2 Thames Drive – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4BL <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-85, 29-91, 29-102, 29-140, 29-186, 29-211, 29-245, 29-251, 32-05, 32-06, 33-289 and 33-290)</i>	
Leslie Edgar Stock – 16 Nicolas Walk – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Leslie Gritz – 32 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Leslie John Gildea – 272 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Leslie Margaret Livermore – 4 Mollison Rise – Hillside – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Letitia Geraldine Mooney – 4 Bloomfield Walk – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GW</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Lettie Rose Nice – 5 Dowsett Cottages – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 22-93)</i></p>	
<p>Leverton Hall Limited – 601 London Road – Westcliff-on-Sea – Essex – SS0 9PE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 48-01, 48-02, 49-15, 49-18, 49-19, 49-20, 49-21 and 49-22)</i></p>	
<p>Levett Property Services Ltd – 10 Hornbeam Chase – Brandon Groves – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6TT</p> <p>Levett Property Services Ltd – 5 Margaret Road – Romford – Greater London – RM2 5SH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34 and 28-81 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Levi George Friend – Castle Farm – Green Street Green Road – Dartford – Kent – DA2 8DX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Lewis Charles Tebb – 120 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 33-202 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Lewis Graham Passfield – 7 Semper Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Lewis John McLeavey – 26 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Lewis Kemp – 2 Mill View – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NR <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-132 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Lewis Martyn Mason – 135 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Liam Martin O'Brien – 118 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-66)</i>	
Liam Michael Walsh – 18 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Liam Michael Wingfield – 212 Heath Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-230 and 29-246 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Liam Steven Adams – 5 Peartree Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DU <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-37)</i>	
Lian Jade Wadman – 88 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-51)</i>	
Lianne Kelly Boreham – 95 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Li-Anne Purcell – 2 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Liberty Elizabeth Staph – 28 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH Liberty Elizabeth Staph – Flat 36 – Lyon House – 49 Broadley Street – London – Greater London – NW8 8AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Liesl Anne Applegate – 56 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Liezel McCord – Gardeners Cottage – The Ridgeway – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of land in plot 03-16, 03-23, 03-25, 03-43 and 03-52 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Lilani Perera – 122 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-68)</i>	
Liliana Mihai – 26 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lillechurch Farms & Contracting Ltd – Lillechurch Farm – Lillechurch Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7HW <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-10, 04-14, 06-146, 06-167, 06-168, 06-200, 06-208, 10-02, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-58, 11-63, 11-64, 11-66, 11-67, 11-69, 11-73, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 12-03, 12-04, 12-05, 12-06, 12-20, 13-52, 13-58, 13-62, 13-65, 13-66, 13-67, 13-68, 13-69, 13-73, 13-74, 13-75, 13-76, 13-77, 13-78, 13-79, 13-80 and 13-81)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Lillechurch Farms & Contracting Ltd – Lillechurch Farm – Lillechurch Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7HW <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-10, 04-14, 06-146, 06-167, 06-168, 06-200, 06-208, 10-02, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-58, 11-63, 11-64, 11-66, 11-67, 11-69, 11-73, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 12-03, 12-04, 12-05, 12-06, 12-20, 13-52, 13-58, 13-62, 13-65, 13-66, 13-67, 13-68, 13-69, 13-73, 13-74, 13-75, 13-76, 13-77, 13-78, 13-79, 13-80, 13-81 and 13-91)</i>	New row
Lillian Joyce Attwood – New Hook Farm – Lower Road – Eastchurch – Sheerness – Kent – ME12 3SU <i>(in respect of land in plot 10-02, 11-69, 11-73, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 13-65, 13-66, 13-69, 13-73 and 13-77)</i>	New row
Linda Angela Humphrey – 5 Church Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-127 and 42-128)</i>	
Linda Ann Harber – 159 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2JR <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-26 and 13-27)</i>	
Linda Ann Moore – 43 Vigerons Way – Grays – Essex – RM16 4LX <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-77 and 25-79)</i>	
Linda Anne Barber – 290 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Anne Cramer – 8 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Arlette Ashman – The Arches – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Linda Bernice Bold – 31 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Bridget West – 332 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Cecelia Allen – 14 Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Christine Maeder – 6 Franks Cottages – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Christine O'Connor – 4 Gazelle Glade – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Iris Smith – 73 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Jane Cooper – 1 Gads Hill Cottages – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-48 and 09-49)</i>	
Linda Joan Holland – Martingales – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-171, 33-180 and 33-185 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Linda Joyce Norris – 11 Vigilant Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Julia Harris – 9 Hopewell Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda June Jupp – Brackenwood Barn – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-54, 11-55 and 11-57 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Linda Margaret Allchin – 18 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Linda Margaret Reynolds – Glebelands – Rowley Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3ET <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Margaret Shelton – The Hermitage – Great Warley Street – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JP <i>(in respect of land in plot 46-54 and 47-37)</i>	
Linda Marr – 5 Alexandra Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Mary Christmas – Stagwood House – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Linda Mary Legg – 4 Vanessa Walk – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Mary Rouse – Mangrove – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-189 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Linda Maureen Irwin – 30 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Rita Wareing – 20 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Rosalyn Catton – Windmill Rise – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-88 and 22-89 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Linda Rosetta Hackett – St. Jude – Clay Tye Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-82 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Linda Sandra Drake – 6 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Smith – 90 Heath Road – Orsett Heath – Essex – RM16 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Linda Williams – Meadowside – 3 Rectory Fields – Rectory Road – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3JN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Winifred Shelton – Taku – Muckingford Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Linda Wotton – 19 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lindon Wallace – 2 Castle Cottages – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PS <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-164 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Lindsay Louise McFarlane – 34 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lionel Ian Green – 21 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lionel Philip Edward Baker – c/o DGB Law – The Captain's House – Central Avenue – Chatham Maritime – Kent – ME4 4UF <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-54, 11-55 and 11-57)</i>	New row
Lionel Philip Edward Baker – c/o Winch & Winch Solicitors – 5 New Road Avenue – Chatham – Kent – ME4 6AR <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-54, 11-55 and 11-57)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Lisa Caroline MacLennan – 3 Cheneys Cottages – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lisa Elliott – 9 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lisa Jane Burness – 21 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lisa Jane Dale – Riders – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lisa Jane Denniss – Xaixai – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lisa Jane Fealy – 16 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lisa Jane Jordan – 16 Randall Drive – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lisa Joanna Marsh – Mulberry Rise – Telegraph Hill – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7NW <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-62)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Lisa Louisa Morgan – 24 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lisa Maria Forbes – 3 Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-143 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Lisa Mary Askew – 134 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lisa Mary Fenton – 55 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lisa McCluskey – 28 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lisa Michelle Whiteman – 16 School Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lisa Peacey – Monte Verde – Hornsby Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lisa Rachel Battershill – 6 Gazelle Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Lisa Susan Barber – 17 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Lloyd Crouch – 30 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-24)</i></p>	
<p>Lloyds Bank PLC – 25 Gresham Street – London – City of London – EC2V 7HN Lloyds Bank PLC – Mortgage Processing Team – Secured Assets – Barnett Way – Gloucester – Gloucestershire – GL4 3RL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-07, 03-08, 03-11, 03-22, 03-34, 03-36, 03-37, 03-55, 03-70, 04-07, 04-16, 04-36, 04-45, 04-46, 04-61, 04-64, 04-72, 04-101, 04-109, 04-112, 04-122, 04-127, 04-128, 04-130, 04-154, 04-158, 04-160, 04-169, 04-175, 04-178, 04-179, 04-191, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-258, 04-259, 04-260, 04-272, 04-273, 06-09, 06-48, 06-55, 06-62, 06-64, 06-65, 06-67, 06-68, 06-82, 06-117, 06-121, 06-135, 06-141, 06-165, 06-169, 06-173, 06-182, 06-188, 06-204, 22-45, 27-01, 27-45, 28-116, 28-124, 28-130, 32-178, 33-96, 41-15 and 42-43 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Lloyds Bank PLC – 25 Gresham Street – London – City of London – EC2V 7HN Lloyds Bank PLC – Mortgage Processing Team – Secured Assets – Barnett Way – Gloucester – Gloucestershire – GL4 3RL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-07, 03-08, 03-11, 03-22, 03-34, 03-36, 03-37, 03-55, 03-70, 04-07, 04-16, 04-36, 04-45, 04-46, 04-61, 04-64, 04-72, 04-101, 04-109, 04-112, 04-122, 04-127, 04-128, 04-130, 04-154, 04-158, 04-160, 04-169, 04-175, 04-178, 04-179, 04-191, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-258, 04-259, 04-260, 04-272, 04-273, 06-09, 06-48, 06-55, 06-62, 06-64, 06-65, 06-67, 06-68, 06-82, 06-117, 06-121, 06-135, 06-141, 06-165, 06-169, 06-173, 06-182, 06-188, 06-204, 22-45, 33-96, 41-15, 42-43 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>London & Quadrant Housing Trust – 29-35 West Ham Lane – Stratford – London – Greater London – E15 4PH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>London and Continental Railways Limited – 20 Cranbourn Street – 2nd Floor – London – Greater London – WC2H 7AA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 06-06, 07-04, 07-09, 07-11, 23-78, 23-92, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-101, 23-111, 23-114 and 23-122)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>London Borough of Havering – Head of Property – Town Hall – Main Road – Romford – Greater London – RM1 3BD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 41-06, 41-07, 41-17, 41-18, 41-19, 41-20, 41-25, 41-26, 41-27, 42-02, 42-03, 42-05, 42-06, 42-09, 42-10, 42-11, 42-13, 42-16, 42-17, 42-21, 42-22, 42-66, 42-131, 42-132, 42-133, 42-134, 42-135, 42-136, 42-137, 42-139, 42-140, 42-141, 42-142, 42-143, 42-144, 42-145, 42-146, 42-147, 42-148, 42-149, 42-150, 42-151, 42-152, 42-153, 42-154, 42-155, 42-156, 42-157, 42-158, 42-159, 42-160, 42-161, 42-162, 42-163, 42-164, 42-165, 42-166, 42-167, 42-168, 42-169, 42-170, 42-171, 42-172, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-177, 42-179, 42-180, 43-01, 43-02, 43-07, 43-08, 43-09, 43-10, 43-14, 43-18, 43-19, 43-22, 43-23, 43-25, 43-26, 43-27, 43-28, 43-29, 43-30, 43-31, 43-32, 43-33, 43-34, 43-35, 43-39, 43-40, 43-41, 43-43, 43-45, 43-46, 43-54, 43-55, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-63, 43-64, 43-65, 43-66, 43-67, 43-68, 43-69, 43-70, 43-71, 43-72, 43-73, 43-74, 43-75, 43-76, 43-77, 43-78, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-82, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-94, 43-95, 43-96, 43-97, 43-98, 43-99, 43-100, 43-101, 43-102, 43-103, 43-104, 43-105, 43-106, 43-107, 43-108, 43-109, 43-110, 43-111, 44-04, 44-08, 44-09, 44-10, 44-11, 44-12, 44-17, 44-18, 44-25, 44-26, 44-30, 44-33, 44-39, 44-40, 44-44, 44-48, 44-51, 44-57, 44-58, 44-64, 44-67, 44-81, 44-84, 44-86, 44-89, 44-91, 44-95, 44-96, 44-98, 44-100, 44-101, 44-102, 44-103, 44-104, 44-105, 44-106, 44-107, 44-108, 44-109, 44-110, 44-111, 44-113, 44-114, 44-115, 44-116, 44-117, 44-118, 44-119, 44-120, 44-121, 44-122, 44-123, 44-124, 45-18, 45-20, 45-22, 45-24, 45-25, 45-29, 45-67, 45-68, 45-76, 45-77, 45-79, 45-80, 45-81, 45-86, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-90, 45-95, 45-96, 45-99, 45-100, 45-101, 45-102, 45-103, 45-104, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-113, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-119, 45-120, 45-121, 45-122, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-134, 45-135, 45-138, 45-173, 45-174, 45-176, 45-177, 46-04, 46-06, 46-08, 46-09, 46-11, 46-12, 46-18, 46-19, 46-20, 46-21, 46-22, 46-23, 46-24, 46-25, 46-26, 46-35, 46-38, 46-45, 46-49, 46-51, 46-52, 46-53, 46-55, 47-01, 47-26, 47-29, 47-34, 47-36, 48-03, 48-04, 48-05 and 48-06)</i></p>	
<p>London Borough of Redbridge – Town Hall – 128-142 High Road – Ilford – Essex – IG1 1DD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>London Port Health Authority – PO Box 270 – Guildhall – London – Greater London – EC2P 2EJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02)</i></p>	
<p>Lorraine Frances Williams – 65 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Lorna Anne Turnage – Jarmarcar – Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Lorna Jane Webster – 52 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Lorna Stoddart – 1 Fairview Cottages – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lorraine Ann Wallace – 14 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lorraine Carol Jackman – Meadow View – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-63, 33-66, 33-67, 33-74, 33-75 and 33-123 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Lorraine Katherine Coleman – 38 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lorraine Margaret Higgs – Golf Cottages – 81 Castle Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lorraine Mary Stanton – 17 Hopewell Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lorraine Morley – 4 Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lorraine Sharon Mead – 30 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Lorriane Lillian Stockdale – Camelot – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
LOS Scaffolding – Wyngrey Farm – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-93 and 44-94)</i>	
Louis Adesina Olaleye-Bakre – Cedar – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Louis Hussein Charles Merhemitch – 3 Hollydell – Morgans Road – Hertford – Hertfordshire – SG13 8BE <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-230 and 29-246 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Louis Le Roux – 31 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Louisa Ann Williams – Dreams – Thong Lane – Shorne – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13 and 11-15 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Louisa Emma Elizabeth Andrews – 3 Youens Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-42)</i>	
Louise Anne Hurley – 20 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Louise Bremner – 7 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Louise Dawn Lunness-Barnes – 16 Brooke Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Louise Jane Everett – 11 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Louise Lisa Collard – 2 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Louise Lynds – Lyon Side – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-26)</i>	
Louise Rosalind Rogers – Foxhound Lodge – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ Louise Rosalind Rogers – Foxhound Riding School – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-186 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Louise Leigh Kelsey – 70 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Love Dolapo Odubanjo – 18 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Lucian Corpaci – 22 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lucille Emma Rattenbury – Talisman – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lucinda Therese Chesmer – 23 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lucky Begum – 114 Heath Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lucy Aileen Clifford – 1 Cherrydown – Grays – Essex – RM16 2PA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lucy Emma Wotherspoon – 16 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lucy Jane Adams – 5 Peartree Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DU <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-37)</i>	
Lucy Jane Barnett Peachey – 4 Victory Close – Chafford Hundred – Grays – Essex – RM16 6RT <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-267 and 33-274)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Lucy Jane Hutchinson – Fen Cottage – Fen Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lucy Jordan – 1 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lucy Wendy Jiggins – 2 Barry Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lucyna Joanna Chmielewska – 2 Hazelwood – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Luke Andrew Clarke – 15 Connaught Drive – South Woodham Ferrers – Chelmsford – Essex – CM3 5LU <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-55)</i>	
Luke Andrew Newman – 75 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Luke Charles Collins – 10 Sutherland Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Luke Christopher Nash – 37 Keir Hardie House – Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Luke David Thomas – Valetta – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-95 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Luke Hamilton – 121 Chalk Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4UT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Luke Ian Edward Powell – 7 Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Luke Martin – 44 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Luke Philip Hammond – Poplars Lodge – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-163 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Luke Robert John Whipps – Provident Cottage – Chadwell Hill – Grays – Essex – RM16 4DL <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-90)</i>	
Luke Thomas Slight – 20 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited – 260-266 Goswell Road – London – Greater London – EC1V 7EB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 26-02, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-36, 26-37, 26-38, 26-39, 26-40, 26-41, 26-42, 26-44, 26-45, 26-46, 26-47, 26-48, 26-49, 26-51, 26-52, 26-53, 26-54, 26-55, 26-56, 26-57, 26-58, 26-59, 26-60, 26-61, 26-62, 26-63, 26-64, 26-65, 26-66, 27-01, 27-45, 28-49, 28-50, 28-52, 28-53, 28-54, 28-55, 28-56, 28-57, 28-58, 28-59, 28-60, 28-61, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-69, 28-70, 28-72, 28-73, 28-74, 28-75, 28-77, 28-78, 28-79, 28-80, 28-82, 28-83, 28-84, 28-85, 28-86, 28-87, 28-88, 28-89, 28-90, 28-91, 28-92, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-97, 28-98, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-110, 28-111, 28-112, 28-113, 28-114, 28-116, 28-117, 28-119, 28-121, 28-122, 28-123, 28-124, 28-129, 28-130, 28-131, 28-133, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-06, 29-09, 29-10, 29-11, 29-13, 29-15, 29-17, 29-19, 29-20, 29-21, 29-22, 29-23, 29-25, 29-28, 29-30, 29-31, 29-32, 29-34, 29-35, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-41, 29-42, 29-43, 29-44, 29-45, 29-47, 29-48, 29-49, 29-50, 29-51, 29-52, 29-53, 29-54, 29-55, 29-59, 29-69, 29-75, 29-76, 29-77, 29-80, 29-82, 29-83, 29-87, 29-88, 29-93, 29-96, 29-108, 29-111, 29-114, 29-123, 29-124, 29-142, 29-148, 29-150, 29-154, 29-156, 29-158, 29-166, 29-176, 29-178, 29-191, 29-193, 29-282, 29-283, 32-81, 32-108, 32-121, 32-123, 32-126, 32-127, 32-131, 32-132, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-141, 32-145, 32-146, 32-153, 32-156, 32-157, 32-158, 32-159, 32-160, 32-162, 32-168, 32-178, 33-15, 33-18, 33-19, 33-35, 33-60, 33-76 and 33-95)</i></p>	
<p>Luminita Adriana Cantaragiu – 67 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Luvnish Badoo – 83 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>LV Equity Release Limited – County Gates – Bournemouth – Dorset – BH1 2NF LV Equity Release Limited – Pease House – Hitchin – Hertfordshire – SG5 2DX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Lyn Christine Sutherland – 73 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Lynda Ann Smith – 30 Furness Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 25-70)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Lynda Atkins – 7 Vigilant Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Lynette Elaine Lund – 13 Avontar Court – Avontar Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 5FD</p> <p>Lynette Elaine Lund – 71 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Lynette Elaine Lund – 71 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>Lynn Catherine Jean Rhodes – 32 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Lynn Heather Chitty – Floradene – Princess Margaret Road – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Lynn MacLean – Hever Court Farm – Church Road – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA13 9AR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-272, 04-273, 05-01, 05-02, 05-03, 05-06, 06-02, 06-03, 06-09, 06-12, 06-13, 06-14, 06-15, 06-21, 06-28, 06-31, 06-42, 06-43, 06-44, 06-45, 06-46, 06-48, 06-55, 06-56, 06-62, 06-75, 06-76, 06-116, 06-145, 06-153, 06-170, 07-35, 07-41, 07-47, 07-48 and 07-49)</i></p>	
<p>Lynn Michelle Jones – May Cottage – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3PR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Lynn Patricia Whipps – Provident Cottage – Chadwell Hill – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4DL <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-90, 25-91, 25-92 and 28-81 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Lynn Stella Power-Berry – 5 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-120 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Lynn Wade – 1 Beredens Cottages – Beredens Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 46-19, 46-20, 47-29, 47-34 and 47-36)</i>	
Lynne Catherine Adcock – 19 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lynne Karen Wheeler – 105 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lynne Margaret Cowell – 56 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lynne Pope – 1 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Lynne Shirley Jarman – Flat 1 Redbrooke Court – Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Lynzi Welham – 30 Randall Drive – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
M Adams – c/o Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-108, 28-115 and 28-125)</i>	
M Balogun – 3 Woolings Row – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AS <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-70)</i>	New row
M K Donovan – 12 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-118)</i>	New row
M&G Trustee Company Limited – 10 Fenchurch Avenue – London – City of London – EC3M 5AG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Madalina Adriana Dumitrache – The Chalet – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-64)</i>	
Maddy Ellen Bott – 19 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-16 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Madhan Kumaran Mahadevan – 39 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Magdalena Edyta Radzaminska – Baker Street Mills – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-66, 33-67, 33-74 and 33-75)</i>	
Magdalena Nelder – 6 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maghar Singh Bains – 25 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mahesh Tanneeru – 61 Lambs Lane South – Rainham – Essex – RM13 9XJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maige Chikata Kasanda – 5 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maisie Alice Newman – 48 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Malcolm Craig Trimm – Quarry House – Shakespeare Farm Road – St Mary Hoo – Kent – ME3 8RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Malcolm Edward Sherrington – Flat 4 – Farriers House – Errol Street – London – Greater London – EC1Y 8TB <i>(in respect of land in plot 05-16)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Malcolm John Chandler – 66 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Malcolm John Christmas – Stagwood House – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Malcolm Thomas Read – 14 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-138 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Malgorzata Wlazlo – 64 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-34)</i>	
Malkit Singh Ghataura – Meadowview – Greyhound Lane – Orsett Heath – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mamertas Mazonas – 44 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Man Chin Ho – 1 Wykeham Close – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Man Dick Ho – 1 Wykeham Close – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Manbir Singh Mand – 61 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mandy Borg – 23 Davys Place – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mandy Martin – River View – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-14)</i>	
Mandy Nisbett – 62 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mandy Steel – 15 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-216)</i>	
Mandy Wolfe – Kosi Kot – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-85)</i>	
Manjinder Singh Hayre – 262 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Manjit Singh Bhandal – 20 Church Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Manpreet Kaur – 13 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Manraj Singh Binning – 1 Castle Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mansfield Realisations – Sandmartin House – Oak Tree Lane – Mansfield – Nottinghamshire – NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-01, 28-16, 28-20, 28-34, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-47, 28-48, 28-65, 28-66, 29-266, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61 and 32-78)</i>	
Marc Antony Sherwin – 57 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marc David Polley – 66 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marc John Hales – 22 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE Marc John Hales – The Green – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TU Marc John Hales – Victoria – Grosvenor Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3BT <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-54 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Marc Stephen Rees – 11 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Marcin Radoslaw Drzewiecki – 47 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marco Paulo Batalha Pires – 87 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marcus Andrew Cheale – Box Lodge – Balls Green – Minchinhampton – Stroud – Gloucestershire – GL6 9AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marcus Ebinum Ishiekwene – 74 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marcus Kwok Yin Tang – 7 Bloomfield Walk – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marek Sienkiewicz – 16 Askwith Road – Rainham – Greater London – RM13 8ER <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Margaret Adesola Adefunke Odubade – 22 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Margaret Aileen Malden – 19 Church Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Margaret Anne Hills – 4 Genesta Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Margaret Bridget Hadlow – 5 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Margaret Catherine Hovell – 296 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Margaret Eileen Brown – 62 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Margaret Elizabeth Dennis – Brelades – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Margaret Elizabeth Roberts – 11 Rosebank Avenue – Elm Park – Greater London – RM12 5QX Margaret Elizabeth Roberts – 24 Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX Margaret Elizabeth Roberts – 24a Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Margaret Elsie Curtis – 44 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Margaret Helen Wainwright – 4 Franks Cottages – St Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Margaret Irene Salton – Tabek – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Margaret Jean Lehan – Vacuna – Muckingford Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-186 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Margaret Jean Weeks – 330 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Margaret Joy Dobson – 53 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Margaret Lilian Pullen – 10 Gazelle Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Margaret Ockendon – c/o Wollastons Solicitors – Briery Place – New London Road – Chelmsford – Essex – CM2 0AP Margaret Ockendon – Capers – The Green – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TU Margaret Ockendon – Paternoster Farm – Sporhams Lane – Danbury – Chelmsford – Essex – CM3 4AQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-90, 23-99, 23-105, 23-109, 23-119, 23-121, 23-125, 23-131, 23-132, 23-136, 23-137, 23-139, 23-140, 23-141, 23-149, 24-95, 24-109, 24-116, 24-126, 24-127, 24-128, 24-129, 24-130, 24-142, 24-143, 24-151, 24-152, 24-154, 24-157, 24-158, 24-165, 24-174, 24-176 and 24-177 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Margaret O'Neill – 129 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Margaret Patricia White – 33 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Margaret Reynolds – 77 Connaught Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2XS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Margaret Rose Hollamby – 92 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-66 and 28-49)</i>	
Margaret Rosemary Allen – 6 Ryecroft – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Margaret Rosemary Boreham – Chapel Farm – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-85, 33-111 and 33-153)</i>	
Margaret Taylor – The Byre – Swillers Lane – Shorne – Kent – DA12 3ED <i>(in respect of land in plot 10-07)</i>	
Margarita Sudvajiene – 6 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Margetts Pit Limited – 2nd Floor – 14 St George Street – London – Greater London – W1S 1FE <i>(in respect of land in plot 02-02 and 02-03)</i>	
Maria Amaya Hampton – 10 Barry Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maria Angela Barness – 107 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-232 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Maria Christine Fuller – 9 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maria Cressida Javier Dela Cruz – 6 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maria Da Natividade De Freitas Figueira Kipping – 11 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maria Kay Murphy – 40 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maria Magdalena Corpaci – 22 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Maria Magdalena Parker – 43 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Thurrock – Essex – SS17 0PZ Maria Magdalena Parker – The Caravans – Lower Crescent – Stanford-le-Hope – Thurrock – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-83, 24-84, 24-90, 24-93 and 27-69 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Maria Michelle Rocker – Moat Barn – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-109, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Maria Misca – 2 Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Maria Oluwatosin Temitope Eze – 46 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Mariam Oluwatobi Abubakar – 51 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Marian Langbridge – 1 Yellow Stock Mews – Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3PG <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-63)</i></p>	
<p>Marie Agnes North – 10 Jesmond Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Marie Helen Davies – Flat 4 Redbrooke Court – Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Marie Lilian Reynolds – 9 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Mariela Melesinschi – 5 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Marilyn Anne Baker – 72 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marilyn Anne Dolbear – 5 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marilyn Brenda Legg – 6 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marilyn Copeman – 14 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marina Anne Christopher – 73 Whittington Road – Hutton – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 1JX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Marina Frances Crawley – 130 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Thurrock – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-73)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Marion Best – 8 Cambridge Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 4HS <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	
Marion Condon – 8 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marion Edna Henry – 26 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marion Edwards – 9 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marion Evelyn Alden – 152 Heath Road – Orsett Heath – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marion Jean Day – 40 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marion Oliver – 36 Woodland Way – Theydon Bois – Epping – Essex – CM16 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-169)</i>	
Marion Phyllis Money – White Horse Cottage – Thong – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Marisa Ann Mullett – 10 School Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maritime Group Limited – Maritime House – Clickett Hill Road – Felixstowe – Suffolk – IP11 4AX <i>(in respect of land in plot 17-02)</i>	
Marius Catalin Dinicuta – 22 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marius Ciobanu – 203 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mariusz Adam Jasinski – 16 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Alan Ramsay – 6 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Mark Alan South – Flat 3 – 40 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Albert Evans – The Elms – Nathans Lane – Writtle – Essex – CM1 3RF <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-90, 23-99, 23-105, 23-109, 23-121, 23-131, 24-95, 24-116, 24-126, 24-127, 24-128, 24-129, 24-130, 24-142, 24-143, 24-151, 24-152, 24-154, 24-157, 24-158, 24-165, 24-174, 24-176 and 24-177)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Mark Andrew Joyce – 2 Townfield Cottages – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SP <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-55 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Mark Anthony Rolls – 10 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Ashwell – 60 Halt Drive – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Beard – The Old Police House – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Christopher Costin – 14 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Darren Finch – 268 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark David Finniss – 19 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Mark David Harrow – Cobo – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Mark Francis Pascoe – Bridge End – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-117 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Mark George Cason – 4 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Mark Graham Liddard – 74 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-44)</i>	
Mark Hatton – c/o Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-53, 33-54, 35-33, 35-35, 35-37 and 35-42)</i>	Deleted row
Mark Hatton – c/o Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-53, 33-54, 35-33, 35-35, 35-42, 35-58 and 35-61)</i>	New row
Mark James Dickinson – Prospect – Peartree Lane – Bulphan – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3SP <i>(in respect of land in plot 34-33)</i>	
Mark James Klein – 20 Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark John Hull – 207 Southend Road – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 7AB <i>(in respect of land in plot 31-30)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Mark John O'Neill – 149 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Keith Baker – 324 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Kevin Savill – 11 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ Mark Kevin Savill – 160 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Lee Dempster – Burntwood House – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Leslie Evans – 5 Britannia Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Norman Merrison – 69 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark O'Brien – Tyas Stud Farm – Rear of Latchwood Farm – St Mary's Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PB <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-68 and 44-80)</i>	
Mark Peter Lione – 19 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Mark Rainsford Bavin – Downlands Bridle – Crutches Lane – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME2 3UH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-101)</i></p>	
<p>Mark Raymond Osborne – Addison – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PA Mark Raymond Osborne – c/o Palmers Solicitors – 19 Town Square – Basildon – Essex – SS14 1BD Mark Raymond Osborne – Rosenholme – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 22-62, 22-67, 22-68, 22-74, 22-93 and 22-100 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Mark Richard Towens – 14 Britannia Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Mark Riley – 64 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Mark Robert Stolkin – 43 Egerton Crescent – London – Greater London – SW3 2ED</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 22-42, 22-43, 23-119, 23-125, 23-132, 23-136, 23-137, 23-139, 23-140, 23-141 and 23-149)</i></p>	
<p>Mark Robinson – 21 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Mark Ronald Ansell – 311 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Mark Shawn Ronald Stickland – 42A Northumberland Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Smith – 171 Blackshots Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Steven Beaumont – 121 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Stuart Stevens – 105 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-236 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Mark Thomas Colin Eyles-Casizzi – 30 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Tubby – 61 Waterson Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4NS <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	
Mark Tugwood – 9 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mark Willett – 123 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-215 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Mark William Flaxten – Foxton – Dennises Lane – Upminster – Essex – RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of land in plot 40-09, 40-13, 40-19, 42-04, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39 and 42-51)</i>	
Mark Woods – 7 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-84)</i>	
Marlborough Highways Limited – Woolf House 15 Regiment Business Park – Eagle Way – Little Waltham – Chelmsford – Essex – CM3 3FY <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-110, 45-116 and 45-126)</i>	
Marlene Frances Rose Adams – 24 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marlene Phillips – 128 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marlyn Properties Limited – Atlantic Business Centre – 1 The Green – London – Greater London – E4 7ES <i>(in respect of land in plot 41-05, 41-06, 41-09 and 41-16 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Mars Capital Finance Limited – Belvedere – 12 Booth Street – Manchester – Greater Manchester – M2 4AW Mars Capital Finance Limited – Customer Services – Capella Building – 60 York Street – Glasgow – Lanarkshire – G2 8JX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Marta Anna Kowalczyk – 16 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Martin Arthur George Smith – 10 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Martin Craig Digby – 98 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-54)</i>	
Martin Daniel Branchett – 31 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Martin Daniel Coles – 29 Cheapside East – Rayleigh – Essex – SS6 9JU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Martin David MacGibbon – 2 Castle Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Martin Geoffrey Clothier – 38 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Martin Gregory Rathburn – 9 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2HH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Martin Hampstead – 6 Bidborough Ridge – Bidborough – Tunbridge Wells – Kent – TN4 0UP <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-04, 15-06 and 15-07)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Martin Ian Dale – 69 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Martin John Geere – 7 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Martin Keeble – 2a Errington Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Martin Lawrence John Squires – 282 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Martin Neil Lofthouse – 3 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Martin O'Neill – 28 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-23)</i>	
Martin Paul Bailey – 57 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Martin Paul Noyes – 93 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Martin Richard Bean – Bankes House – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-113, 43-15 and 43-16 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Martin Richard Winter – 29 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Martin Victor Wolsey – 2 Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-142 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Martin Whitaker – 3 Imperial Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Martin Wilson – Unit 23 – 2m Trade Park – Beddow Way – Aylesford – Kent – ME20 7BT <i>(in respect of land in plot 02-01)</i>	
Martina Czako – 2 Peartree Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DU <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-34)</i>	
Martine Susan West – 75 Claudian Way – Grays – Essex – RM16 4QU <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i>	
Martins Edeni – 22 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU Martins Edeni – 70 The Sorrells – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 7DS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Martyn David Cole – 14 St Georges Walk – Allhallows – Rochester – Kent – ME3 9PP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Marvin Developments Limited – 1 Gilbert Road – Chafford Hundred – Grays – Essex – RM16 6NN Marvin Developments Limited – Suite 7 – Regency House – Harold Wood – Romford – Greater London – RM3 0BP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 43-42, 43-45, 43-54 and 43-55 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Marvin Theodore Sealey – 1 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Mary Agnes Hammond – Poplars Lodge – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 33-161)</i></p>	
<p>Mary Anne Parker – 29 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Mary Aves – 57 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Mary Bridget Polley – 1 Springfield Cottages – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3ND</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 33-07 and 33-25 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Mary Catherine Sloan – 8 Davy's Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Mary Doreen Trappitt – 78 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Mary Elizabeth Rose Patient – 39 Rosebery Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 5YT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mary Frances Sedin – 2 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mary Game – Orscroft – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mary Jane Penfold – 30 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Mary Louise French – Sunnyside – Church Road – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QU <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-44 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Mary McIlravy Cabrie Taylor – 71 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mary Patricia Meach – 16 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Mary Rose Coulter – 6 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mary Rose McDermott – c/o Tracey Melville – 8 Genesta Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Mary Rose Page – 90 Orsett Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 5ER <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Mary Rose Page – Kings House – The Green – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Mary Veronica Davis – Equus – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA Mary Veronica Davis – Hill House – High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-239 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row
Mary Veronica Davis – Equus – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA Mary Veronica Davis – Hill House – High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-239, 33-251 and 33-259 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
Mary Wendy Pottle – Ponderosa – Rochester Road – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TB <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-29 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Mary White – 20 Imperial Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Masuma Begum Uddin – 75 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Matei-Mihail Ungureanu – 42 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mathew William John Carpenter – Greenmount White Post Lane – Sole Street – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA13 9AX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Matilda Anna Kemp – 12 Nicolas Walk – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Matthew Allan Fursedonne – 71 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3HB <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-284)</i>	
Matthew Andrew Martin – 18 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Matthew Arthur Hanbury – 12 Mollison Rise – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Matthew Atkinson – Flat 10 Redbrook Court – Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Matthew Austin Everett – 11 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Matthew Charles Featherstone – 73 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Matthew Darren David Ellis – 17 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Matthew James McGee – 64 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Matthew James Ramsden – 22 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Matthew James Ringshaw – 40 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Matthew James Roff – 2 Bridge Cottages – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QP <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-45 and 42-46)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Matthew John Douglas – 70 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-40)</i>	
Matthew Langbridge – 2 Yellow Stock Mews – Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3PG <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-63)</i>	
Matthew Lawrence Houghton – 23 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Matthew Peter North – Grafton – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Matthew Peters – Alva – Valley Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UE <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-113)</i>	
Matthew Richard Rutland – Dunrobin – Thorndon Approach – Herongate – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3PA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Matthew Vincent O'Mara – Darnley House – Halfpence Lane – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3BP <i>(in respect of land in plot 05-10)</i>	
Matthew William Ockendon – Paternoster Farm – Sporhams Lane – Danbury – Chelmsford – Essex – CM3 4AQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-119, 23-125, 23-132, 23-136, 23-137, 23-139, 23-140, 23-141, 23-149, 24-96, 24-97, 24-103, 24-109, 24-144, 24-168 and 24-179)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Maureen Beatrice Summers – 51 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maureen Christina Evans – 22 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maureen Claire Lee – 3 Mill View – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NR <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-135 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Maureen Constance Sumsion – 67 Halt Drive – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maureen Elizabeth Dempster – 46 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maureen Jean Godden – 153 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-162 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Maureen Lowe – 26 Stifford Clays Road – Stifford Clays – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-22)</i>	
Maureen Morris – 26 Brindles Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Maureen Ring – 2 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maureen Rose Allwright – 138 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maureen Teresa Denney – 3 Castle Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maureen Teresa Oatham – 8 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maureen Theresa Webster – 26 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Maurizio Bisaccia – 6 Barry Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mavis Hillary Bennett – 154 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mavis Irene Barton – 5 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Mavis Mary Prater – 17 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Max Luke Edwards – 44 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Max Richard Keam – Tumbledown – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Maxine Kersey – 85 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
MBS Lending Ltd – Mutual House – Leicester Road – – Melton Mowbray – Leicestershire – LE13 0DB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
MD Shouab Miah – 21 St Stephens Crescent – Chadwell St Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4AU MD Shouab Miah – 35 Collier Row Road – Romford – London – Greater London – RM5 3NR MD Shouab Miah – 667a London Road – Grays – Essex – RM20 3HL <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-39)</i>	
Mechanical Movements and Enabling Services Limited – Highfield House – White Horse Road – Holly Hill – Meopham – Kent – DA13 0UB <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Medebridge Solar Limited – Tricor Suite 4th Floor – 50 Mark Lane – London – City of London – EC3R 7QR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39 and 41-40)</i></p>	New row
<p>Medway Council – Head of Legal Services – Gun Wharf – Dock Road – Chatham – Kent – ME4 4TR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-146)</i></p>	
<p>Meirui Liu – 166 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Melanie Ann Rees – 11 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Melanie Jayne Smith – 6 Britannia Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Melchiorre Martorana – 29 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Melissa Linda Pearce – 10 Meadow Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott – Goshems Farm – Station Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-01, 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-33, 16-34, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-40, 16-41, 16-44, 16-54, 16-55, 16-58, 16-62, 17-07, 19-06, 19-10, 19-11, 19-14, 19-16, 19-21, 19-22, 19-26, 19-27, 19-35, 19-36, 19-38, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-43, 20-44, 20-46, 20-48, 20-49, 20-50, 20-53, 20-54, 20-56, 20-57, 20-62, 20-68, 20-71, 20-72, 20-90, 20-92, 20-93, 20-95, 21-19, 21-20, 21-21, 21-22, 21-24, 21-30, 22-01, 22-02, 22-03, 22-04, 22-05, 22-06, 22-07, 22-08, 22-09, 22-10, 22-11, 22-12, 22-13, 22-14, 22-15, 22-16, 22-17, 22-18, 22-19, 22-20, 22-21, 22-22, 22-23, 22-24, 22-25, 22-27, 22-30, 22-31, 22-34, 22-35, 22-47, 22-61, 22-63, 22-75, 22-91, 22-116, 23-108, 23-112, 23-124, 23-126, 23-127, 23-133, 23-135, 23-144, 23-148, 23-150, 23-151, 23-153, 23-154, 23-155, 23-157, 23-159, 23-161, 23-164, 23-166, 23-167, 23-168, 23-169 and 23-174 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott – Goshems Farm – Station Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-33, 16-34, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-40, 16-41, 16-44, 16-54, 16-55, 16-58, 16-62, 16-65, 16-66, 17-08, 17-09, 19-06, 19-10, 19-11, 19-14, 19-16, 19-21, 19-22, 19-26, 19-27, 19-35, 19-36, 19-38, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-43, 20-44, 20-46, 20-48, 20-49, 20-50, 20-53, 20-54, 20-56, 20-57, 20-62, 20-68, 20-71, 20-72, 20-90, 20-92, 20-93, 20-95, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-30, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 22-01, 22-02, 22-03, 22-04, 22-05, 22-06, 22-07, 22-08, 22-09, 22-10, 22-11, 22-12, 22-13, 22-14, 22-15, 22-16, 22-17, 22-18, 22-19, 22-20, 22-21, 22-22, 22-23, 22-24, 22-25, 22-27, 22-30, 22-31, 22-34, 22-35, 22-47, 22-61, 22-63, 22-75, 22-91, 22-116, 23-108, 23-112, 23-124, 23-126, 23-127, 23-133, 23-135, 23-144, 23-148, 23-150, 23-151, 23-153, 23-154, 23-155, 23-157, 23-159, 23-161, 23-164, 23-166, 23-167, 23-168, 23-169, 23-174 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>Melvin James Keeble – 2 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Melvyn Rex Page – 90 Orsett Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 5ER</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Melvyn Rex Page – Kings House – The Green – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>Mercedes Melissa Hubbard – 7 Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Mercia Crematoria Developments Limited – Stepnell House – Lawford Road – Rugby – Warwickshire – CV21 2UU <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-58, 13-62, 13-67, 13-68 and 13-75)</i>	Deleted row
Marilyn Catty – 4 Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Merle Edith Boyles – Barnfield – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Metropolitan Waste Management (Orsett) Limited – 34 Ely Place – London – Greater London – EC1N 6TD Metropolitan Waste Management (Orsett) Limited – c/o Recyled in Orsett Limited – Dansand Quarry – Stanford Road – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3BB Metropolitan Waste Management (Orsett) Limited – Ruskin House – 40-41 Museum Street – London – Greater London – WC1A 1LT <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-91, 32-135, 32-136, 32-155 and 32-160)</i>	
Micha Carly Bar – 17 Bellevue Road – Billericay – Essex – CM12 9HB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Alan Johnson – 7 Genesta Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Alan Marchant – 8 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-125 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Michael Alan Pegrum – Derlwyn – Greyhound Lane – Orsett Heath – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Anthony Bonson – Flat 5 Redbrooke Court – Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Charles Draper – St Helier – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Charles Harrison – 9 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Charles Olley – c/o David Edward Harding – Paterson Harding Group - Rayne House – 3 The Street – Rayne – Essex – CM77 6RH Michael Charles Olley – Flat 8 – Catiline Court – 63a Main Road – Romford – Greater London – RM2 5EE <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-14, 25-16 and 25-17)</i>	
Michael Colin Bacon – Ross Dhu – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Cornelius Smith – Mill House – Mill Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JP <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-270 and 33-276)</i>	
Michael David Hope – 1b Ayloffs Walk – Hornchurch – Greater London – RM11 2RD <i>(in respect of land in plot 46-30 and 46-32)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Michael David Shannon – 47 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael David Thomas – 140 St. Francis Way – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Deadman – 27 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Edward Quarrington – 325 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Francis O'Mara – 47 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Geoffrey Mills – 30 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael George Cawsey – 14 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael George Holmes – Maria – Muckingford Road – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Michael Hainsley Smith – Scotia – Lower Crescent – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Harold Gaylor – 18 Barry Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Henry Terry – 22 Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Henry Whibley – Tuckers – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-12)</i>	
Michael Ian Malt – The Place – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-33)</i>	
Michael James Gagg – The Farmhouse – Pinden End Road – Dartford – Kent – DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of land in plot 03-62, 03-66, 03-67, 03-68, 03-69, 03-76, 03-79, 03-81, 03-89, 03-96, 03-98 and 03-108)</i>	New row
Michael James Murray – 38 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael John Barnett – 26 Excelsior Gardens – Northampton – Northamptonshire – NN5 6YN <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-267 and 33-274)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Michael John Body – The Retreat – Henhurst Road – Marling Cross – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3AN <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-108)</i>	
Michael John Booth – AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement – Stable Cottage – Scalers Hill – Cobham – Kent – DA12 3BH Michael John Booth – Stable Cottage – Scalers Hill – Cobham – Kent – DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-05, 04-07, 04-08, 04-09, 04-12, 04-17, 04-21, 04-25, 04-32, 04-43, 04-45, 04-64, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-272, 04-273, 05-04, 06-175, 06-178, 06-183, 06-187, 06-189, 06-193, 06-196, 06-199, 06-205 and 06-206)</i>	
Michael John Cobb – 1 Stafford Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael John Dennis – Brelades – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael John Enifer – Goldfields – Grosvenor Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3BT <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-84, 32-85, 32-90, 32-91 and 32-135)</i>	
Michael John Frank Miller – 75 Somerset Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael John Robert Bell – 23 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Michael John Saunders – 28 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael John Whibley – 15 Hopewell Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael John Yates – 42 Rose Lane – Romford – Greater London – RM6 5JU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Keeble – 2 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Kenneth Benham – 3 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Kevin Cunningham – 15 Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Lee Storr – 151 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Lyons – Broadwood House – Pondfield Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Michael Neil Sanderson – 51 The Gardens – Doddingtonhurst – Brentwood – Essex – CM15 0LU <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-22, 45-28, 45-29, 45-31 and 45-33)</i>	
Michael Newton Tyrone Whittington – 27 Somerset Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael O'Neill – 25 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Orlando Harris – 28 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH Michael Orlando Harris – Flat 36 – Lyon House – 49 Broadley Street – London – Greater London – NW8 8AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael R Dobinson – 7 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael R Vine – 125 Lower Higham Road – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NH <i>(in respect of land in plot 14-05 and 14-15)</i>	
Michael Robin Searl – Yewani – Small Dean Lane – Saunderton – Buckinghamshire – HP14 4HH <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-14, 44-15, 44-19, 44-28, 44-76, 44-85 and 44-97)</i>	
Michael Roy Colley – 5 Vigilant Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Michael Sidney Hughes – 32a Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Michael Spindley – Oakdale – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-183 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Michael Stacey Lloyd – 316 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Sturgess – 15 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael Victor Crawley – 130 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Thurrock – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-73)</i>	
Michael Wardlaw – 14 The Drive – Miskin – Pontyclun – Mid Glamorgan – CF72 8PX <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-47)</i>	
Michael William Dixon – 131 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michael William Kennedy – 33 Somerset Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Michele Weston – 58 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michelle Ann Cross-Glasgow – St. Clements House – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michelle Ann Mead – 1 Wingfield – Badgers Dene – Grays – Essex – RM17 5JQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michelle Carol Buttner – 40 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michelle Daniels – 6 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michelle Jordan – 11 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michelle Joyce Holden – 3 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michelle Lorraine Ball – 32 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RJ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Michelle Lorraine Warne – 8 Halton Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michelle Louise Sedge – 5 Semper Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michelle Maria Stevens – Querida – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michelle Marie Pearson – 58 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michelle Martorana – 29 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michelle Mary Tobin-Willis – 2 Vanessa Walk – River View Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michelle Miller – 35 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Michelle Pennington – 54 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Michelle Rachel Megran – 70 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-40)</i>	
Michelle Tracy Smith – Skye – Muckingford Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mihaela Constantin – 16 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-214)</i>	
Mihaela-Ioana Ungureanu – 42 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mikolaj Christopher O'Connor Nelder – 6 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mina Begum – 50 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-46)</i>	
Mircea Bodros – 3 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mitchell Daniel Jones – 31 Bata Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Mitchells & Butlers Retail (No 2) Limited – 27 Fleet Street – Birmingham – West Midlands – B3 1JP <i>(in respect of land in plot 07-04, 07-09, 07-11 and 12-60)</i>	
Mohammad Faisal Iqbal – 36 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mohammad Nurun Nabi – 12 Nicolas Walk – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TJ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Mohammad Tanvir Sohel – 14 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mohamod Kibria – 75 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Mohan Singh – 44 Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mohinder Bal – Amar – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Moira Louise Staerck – 113 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Molly Houston – 147 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-174 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Molly Irene Hoiles – 2 Gazelle Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Monica Elizabeth Wood – 23 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Monica Marsden – 66b Pondfield Lane – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 2DB <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-75 and 34-33)</i>	New row
Monica Marsden – c/o James Marsden – 66b Pondfield Lane – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 2DB <i>(in respect of land in plot 34-33)</i>	Deleted row
Monica Mary Stock – Top Meadow Farm – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PR <i>(in respect of land in plot 41-08 and 41-19 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Monika Anna Sknadaj – 8 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Monika Danuta Wojda – 222 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-234)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Monika Koul Bawa – 3 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Monique Sheree Ranger – 64 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Monsal Homes Limited – 16 Berghem Mews – Blythe Road – London – Greater London – W14 0HN <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-66, 29-67, 29-70, 29-72, 29-74, 29-81, 29-84, 29-90, 29-94, 29-99, 29-100, 29-106, 29-112, 29-113, 29-115, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 33-193, 33-198, 33-201, 33-204, 33-207, 33-213, 33-214, 33-216 and 33-218)</i>	
Montana Property Development Co. Limited – Transport House – 80 Calcutta Road – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 7QJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-40)</i>	
Montrose Projects Limited – 55 Halstow Way – Pitsea – Basildon – Essex – SS13 2NY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Moradeke Olusegun – 4 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Morag Agnes MacLennan – 3 Cheneys Cottages – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
More 2 Life Ltd – Baines House – Unit 4 Midgery Court – Fulwood – Preston – Lancashire – PR2 9ZH <i>(in respect of land in plot 47-21 and 47-24 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Moreen Anne Pearson – 18 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-145 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Mortgages 1 Limited – 2 King Edward Street – London – City of London – EC1A 1HQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Morton Grey – c/o Vena Croydon – 4 Portland Villas – Windmill Street – Gravesend – DA12 1LQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-29)</i>	New row
Morton John Wood – 18 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Moses Olusegun Fawehinmi – 49 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Moshraf Ali Khandakar – 114 Heath Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mouloud Djoudi – 157 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Moya Elaine Oakley – Saffron House – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Moyosoreoluwa Olaperi Taiwo – 83 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mr Booth – Scalars Hill House – Cobham – Kent – DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-07, 04-12, 04-17, 04-25, 04-45, 04-64, 05-04 and 06-171)</i>	
Mr Morris – 8 Dombey Close – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7AE <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-23 and 04-38)</i>	
Mr Nethersole – West Side – Cobham – Kent – DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-07, 04-12, 04-17, 04-25, 04-45, 04-64, 05-04 and 06-171)</i>	
Mrs Booth – Scalars Hill House – Cobham – Kent – DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-07, 04-12, 04-17, 04-25, 04-45, 04-64, 05-04 and 06-171)</i>	
Mrs Collins – High Ash – Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TS <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-103)</i>	
Mrs Mouat – 19 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Thurrock – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Muhammad Azam Baig – 12 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Muhammad Umair Khan – 108 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Muhammad Uzair Khan – 108 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Muhammad Wajid Mirza – 78 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-59)</i>	
Mukash Kumar Jassal – 8 Vanessa Walk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Mulberry Strategic Land Limited – Nene House – 4 Rushmills – Northampton – Northamptonshire – NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of land in plot 19-01, 19-06, 19-07, 19-09, 19-11, 19-14, 19-16, 19-18, 19-22, 19-23, 19-26, 19-35, 19-36, 19-39, 20-64, 20-70, 20-73, 20-74, 22-02, 22-03, 22-04, 22-05, 22-06, 22-07, 22-08, 22-09, 22-10, 22-12, 22-14, 22-15, 22-16, 22-17, 22-18, 22-20, 22-26, 22-28, 22-40, 22-92, 22-93, 22-101, 22-115, 22-116, 23-72, 23-79, 23-86, 23-89, 23-90, 23-96, 23-99, 23-108, 23-109, 23-113, 23-117, 23-118, 23-119, 23-121, 23-124, 23-125, 23-126, 23-131, 23-132, 23-133, 23-135, 23-136, 23-137, 23-139, 23-140, 23-141, 23-144, 23-145, 23-147, 23-149, 23-151, 23-153, 23-155, 23-157, 23-159, 23-161, 23-166, 23-167, 23-169, 23-172, 23-173, 23-174, 24-86, 24-89, 24-94, 24-95, 24-100, 24-107, 24-113, 24-116, 24-118, 24-119, 24-123, 24-124, 24-125, 24-127, 24-128, 24-130, 24-131, 24-132, 24-134, 24-136, 24-138, 24-139, 24-140, 24-142, 24-143, 24-144, 24-149, 24-150, 24-151, 24-152, 24-153, 24-154, 24-157, 24-158, 24-165, 24-168, 24-170, 24-174, 24-176, 24-177, 24-179, 24-180, 24-182 and 24-185)</i>	
Munia Jannati Tushi – 49 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Muriel Rose Yallop – 1a Parkside – Grays – Essex – RM16 2GE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Muritala Alabi – 84 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-62)</i>	
Musarat Irshad – 6 Newnham Place – Grays – Essex – RM16 4HR <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-42 and 25-49)</i>	
Muslih Olalekan Badmus – 97 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
N Adil – 22 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-94 and 33-204)</i>	New row
N C A Lee – 224 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-230)</i>	New row
Nadia Abid – 6 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Nadia Chowdhury – 66 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nagajothi Ravi Jayapal – 320 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Nana Yaa Agyemang – 2 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nancy Christine Wilson – Tudor Cottage – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-53 and 43-94 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Nandakumar Adabala – 60 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Naomi Adongo Owusu – 45 Fordyke Road – Dagenham – Greater London – RM8 1PD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Narinder Chudha – 645 Maidstone Road – Gillingham – Kent – ME8 0LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Narrinder Gulsin – 3 The Turnstones – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Natalie Bush – Little Owls – Post Office Road – Woodham Mortimer – Maldon – Essex – CM9 6ST <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-35, 23-40, 23-41, 23-42, 23-46, 24-23, 24-28, 24-29, 24-31, 24-42, 24-45, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-74 and 24-80)</i>	
Natalie Elaine Cole – Westwood Farm – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-24, 11-46, 11-48, 11-53, 11-74 and 11-75)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Natalie Ellis – 12 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-133 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Natalie Finnis – 19 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Natalie Hanshaw – 37 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Natalie Laura Bevan – 52 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Natalie Lyn Williams – 18 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Natalie Tulip – 21 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Natasha Frances Weatherley – 29 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Natasha Hannan – 348 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Natasha Jayne Colley – 332 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nathan Arthur Hancox – 11 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nathan Hunnisett – Lynwood – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PD <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-93)</i>	
Nathan Lewis Williams – 71 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>National Gas Transmission PLC – National Grid House – Warwick Technology Park – Gallows Hill – Warwick – Warwickshire – CV34 6DA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 01-01, 01-02, 01-03, 01-04, 01-08, 02-08, 02-11, 02-12, 03-39, 03-53, 03-54, 03-56, 03-59, 03-76, 03-81, 03-84, 03-85, 03-86, 03-88, 03-89, 03-96, 03-98, 03-107, 03-108, 03-119, 03-149, 04-03, 04-04, 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 04-42, 04-54, 04-58, 04-63, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-272, 04-273, 05-01, 05-03, 05-06, 06-02, 06-06, 06-09, 06-12, 06-13, 06-31, 06-42, 06-43, 06-44, 06-45, 06-47, 06-48, 06-51, 06-53, 06-54, 06-55, 06-56, 06-57, 06-62, 06-66, 06-69, 06-73, 06-75, 06-76, 06-82, 06-116, 06-121, 06-133, 06-136, 06-137, 06-140, 06-141, 06-142, 06-143, 06-144, 06-145, 06-146, 06-147, 06-149, 06-150, 06-151, 06-152, 06-153, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-158, 06-159, 06-163, 06-167, 06-168, 06-170, 06-180, 06-181, 06-191, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 06-209, 06-210, 06-211, 07-03, 07-04, 07-09, 07-11, 07-12, 07-35, 07-49, 09-69, 10-02, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-14, 11-15, 11-35, 11-36, 11-37, 11-45, 11-50, 11-51, 11-52, 11-54, 11-55, 11-57, 11-58, 11-63, 11-64, 11-66, 11-67, 11-69, 11-70, 11-71, 11-72, 11-73, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 13-08, 13-52, 13-58, 13-62, 13-65, 13-66, 13-67, 13-68, 13-69, 13-71, 13-72, 13-73, 13-75, 13-77, 13-91, 13-92, 18-02, 18-07, 19-01, 19-06, 19-07, 19-09, 19-11, 19-14, 19-16, 19-18, 19-22, 19-23, 19-26, 19-35, 19-36, 19-38, 19-41, 19-42, 19-43, 19-44, 19-48, 19-49, 19-50, 19-51, 19-52, 19-53, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 22-02, 22-03, 22-04, 22-05, 22-06, 22-07, 22-08, 22-09, 22-10, 22-12, 22-14, 22-15, 22-16, 22-17, 22-18, 22-20, 22-25, 22-26, 22-27, 22-28, 22-40, 22-45, 22-61, 22-72, 22-77, 22-94, 22-95, 22-105, 22-115, 22-116, 23-56, 23-72, 23-79, 23-96, 23-126, 23-131, 23-134, 23-136, 23-137, 23-139, 23-140, 23-141, 23-149, 23-152, 23-153, 23-157, 23-159, 23-161, 23-166, 23-167, 23-169, 23-173, 23-174, 24-89, 24-94, 24-95, 24-100, 24-116, 24-118, 24-119, 24-123, 24-124, 24-125, 24-127, 24-128, 24-130, 24-131, 24-132, 24-134, 24-135, 24-136, 24-138, 24-139, 24-140, 24-141, 24-143, 24-150, 24-157, 24-170, 24-174, 24-180, 24-185, 27-01, 27-45, 27-63, 27-64, 27-76, 27-77, 27-79, 27-80, 27-82, 27-86, 27-90, 27-96, 28-102, 28-103, 28-116, 28-124, 28-128, 28-130, 29-01, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-05, 29-06, 29-07, 29-09, 29-12, 29-17, 29-18, 29-19, 29-22, 29-23, 29-24, 29-31, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-41, 29-42, 29-46, 29-48, 29-49, 29-51, 29-54, 29-76, 29-80, 29-88, 29-108, 29-121, 29-137, 29-139, 29-141, 29-147, 29-148, 29-149, 29-152, 29-154, 29-155, 29-156, 29-157, 29-160, 29-164, 29-168, 29-170, 29-171, 29-172, 29-176, 29-177, 29-179, 29-184, 29-191, 29-193, 29-195, 29-197, 29-206, 29-213, 29-270, 29-271, 29-274, 29-275, 29-276, 29-282, 29-283, 30-03, 30-05, 30-07, 30-13, 30-70, 30-78, 31-04, 31-08, 31-11, 31-13, 31-23, 31-30, 31-31, 31-32, 31-33, 31-34, 31-35, 31-36, 32-04, 32-10, 32-26, 32-96, 32-111, 32-163, 32-166, 32-175, 32-176, 32-178, 32-180, 32-185, 32-186, 33-13, 33-15, 33-18, 33-19, 33-35, 34-01, 34-02, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 34-07, 34-08, 34-09, 34-10, 34-11, 34-15, 34-16, 34-20, 34-21, 34-29, 34-30, 34-32, 34-38, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 37-05, 38-01, 38-02, 38-03, 38-04, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-25, 38-26, 38-27, 38-28, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-43, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-09, 39-13, 39-14, 39-15, 39-16, 39-17, 39-18, 39-19, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-81, 39-82, 39-83, 39-84, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-19, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-01, 41-02, 41-03, 41-05, 41-08, 41-09, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-15, 41-16, 41-21, 41-22, 41-23, 41-24, 41-30, 41-32, 41-33, 41-36, 41-38, 41-39, 41-40, 41-43, 42-01, 42-04, 42-14, 42-15, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67, 42-74, 42-75, 42-80, 42-86, 42-87, 42-90, 42-102, 42-103, 42-104, 42-127, 42-128, 43-11, 43-12, 43-44, 43-47, 43-53, 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 44-67, 44-90, 44-92, 44-112, 44-122, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-90, 45-99, 45-100, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-120, 45-121, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-133, 45-134, 45-135, 45-138, 46-05, 46-12, 46-14, 46-15, 46-16, 46-17, 46-18, 46-19, 46-20, 46-21, 46-22, 46-26, 46-28, 46-35, 46-52, 46-53, 46-54, 47-23, 47-27, 47-29, 47-31, 47-34, 47-36 and 47-37)</i></p>	<p>New row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC – 1-3 Strand – London – Greater London – WC2N 5EH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-01, 03-05, 03-07, 03-09, 03-12, 03-15, 03-22, 03-44, 03-48, 03-49, 03-58, 03-60, 03-62, 03-64, 03-66, 03-67, 03-68, 03-69, 03-73, 03-75, 03-76, 03-78, 03-79, 03-81, 03-82, 03-83, 03-84, 03-85, 03-86, 03-88, 03-89, 03-96, 03-98, 03-108, 03-109, 03-114, 03-115, 03-118, 03-120, 03-121, 03-122, 03-127, 03-128, 03-129, 03-130, 03-134, 03-138, 03-139, 03-144, 03-145, 03-152, 04-05, 04-08, 04-09, 04-12, 04-17, 04-25, 04-30, 04-31, 04-32, 04-43, 04-49, 04-53, 04-57, 04-64, 04-66, 04-67, 04-68, 04-91, 04-112, 04-127, 04-128, 04-158, 04-160, 04-169, 04-175, 04-179, 04-187, 04-191, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-203, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-209, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-259, 04-260, 04-272, 04-273, 05-01, 05-04, 06-06, 06-09, 06-10, 06-16, 06-24, 06-26, 06-27, 06-36, 06-40, 06-46, 06-47, 06-48, 06-50, 06-52, 06-54, 06-55, 06-56, 06-57, 06-59, 06-62, 06-66, 06-71, 06-75, 06-76, 06-116, 06-121, 06-141, 06-145, 06-147, 06-152, 06-153, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-158, 06-167, 06-171, 06-193, 06-199, 06-205, 06-206, 07-10, 07-13, 07-16, 07-18, 07-19, 07-21, 07-25, 07-31, 07-32, 08-02, 08-03, 08-04, 08-05, 08-06, 08-07, 08-08, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-14, 11-35, 11-36, 11-37, 11-45, 11-50, 11-51, 11-58, 11-63, 11-64, 11-66, 11-67, 11-73, 12-02, 13-52, 13-58, 13-64, 13-65, 13-71, 13-72, 13-74, 13-75, 13-79, 13-80, 13-82, 13-83, 13-84, 13-85, 13-90, 15-01, 15-04, 15-07, 15-09, 15-11, 15-17, 15-18, 15-21, 15-22, 15-23, 16-01, 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-09, 16-12, 16-15, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-32, 16-33, 16-34, 16-35, 16-36, 16-37, 16-38, 16-39, 16-40, 16-41, 16-44, 16-54, 17-07, 20-01, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-10, 20-11, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-16, 20-17, 20-18, 20-20, 20-25, 20-26, 20-28, 20-32, 20-33, 20-40, 20-41, 20-42, 20-44, 20-45, 20-46, 20-49, 20-50, 20-53, 20-54, 20-57, 20-58, 20-62, 20-67, 20-68, 20-69, 20-71, 20-72, 20-81, 20-90, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-21, 21-22, 21-24, 21-27, 21-30, 21-31, 23-19, 23-23, 23-25, 23-26, 23-27, 23-30, 23-35, 23-41, 23-43, 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-52, 23-56, 23-57, 23-61, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-68, 23-69, 23-70, 23-71, 23-72, 23-75, 23-76, 23-79, 23-81, 23-88, 23-92, 23-94, 23-97, 23-98, 23-103, 23-111, 23-114, 23-116, 23-122, 23-171, 24-08, 24-25, 24-34, 24-40, 24-45, 24-48, 24-51, 24-55, 24-59, 24-60, 24-61, 24-69, 24-70, 24-71, 24-72, 24-74, 24-79, 24-82, 24-83, 24-89, 24-92, 24-93, 24-95, 24-98, 24-99, 24-100, 24-105, 24-107, 24-109, 24-113, 24-114, 24-115, 24-116, 24-117, 24-118, 24-119, 24-121, 24-122, 24-124, 24-125, 24-132, 24-136, 24-139, 24-140, 24-145, 24-148, 24-169, 24-180, 24-185, 27-02, 27-06, 27-08, 27-09, 27-10, 27-11, 27-12, 27-15, 27-16, 27-19, 27-20, 27-21, 27-32, 27-35, 27-40, 27-41, 27-43, 27-44, 27-49, 27-51, 27-52, 27-53, 27-54, 27-55, 27-56, 27-66, 27-67, 27-68, 27-69, 27-70, 27-71, 27-72, 27-74, 27-75, 27-76, 27-80, 27-96, 28-01, 28-05, 28-06, 28-07, 28-09, 28-16, 28-17, 28-20, 28-21, 28-22, 28-23, 28-24, 28-25, 28-26, 28-34, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-47, 28-48, 28-55, 28-60, 28-65, 28-66, 28-99, 28-101, 28-102, 28-106, 28-108, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-06, 29-09, 29-11, 29-12, 29-15, 29-16, 29-17, 29-18, 29-19, 29-20, 29-24, 29-31, 29-43, 29-47, 29-54, 29-83, 29-88, 29-123, 29-124, 29-142, 29-144, 29-146, 29-148, 29-150, 29-154, 29-158, 29-184, 29-195, 29-200, 29-207, 29-209, 29-210, 29-215, 29-216, 29-221, 29-230, 29-248, 29-255, 29-265, 29-266, 29-268, 29-277, 29-281, 29-282, 29-283, 30-03, 30-13, 30-14, 30-17, 30-18, 30-70, 31-02, 31-04, 31-07, 31-08, 31-09, 31-11, 31-13, 31-23, 31-33, 31-35, 32-09, 32-10, 32-14, 32-17, 32-20, 32-25, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61, 32-78, 32-143, 32-147, 32-152, 32-185, 32-186, 33-04, 33-05, 33-09, 33-10, 33-11, 33-12, 33-15, 33-17, 33-18, 33-19, 33-29, 33-30, 33-31, 33-32, 33-33, 33-35, 33-265, 33-266, 33-268, 34-07, 34-08, 34-09, 34-10, 34-11, 34-14, 34-15, 34-16, 34-21, 35-02, 35-04, 35-09, 35-11, 35-12, 35-13, 35-14, 35-16, 35-17, 35-18, 35-19, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-25, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-04, 41-05, 41-08, 41-09, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-16, 41-21, 41-23, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 43-19, 43-23, 43-32, 43-80, 43-99, 44-08, 44-12, 44-25, 44-39, 44-90, 44-92, 44-112, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-96, 45-101, 45-112, 45-114 and 45-121)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC – 1-3 Strand – London – Greater London – WC2N 5EH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-01, 03-05, 03-07, 03-09, 03-12, 03-15, 03-22, 03-44, 03-48, 03-49, 03-58, 03-60, 03-62, 03-64, 03-66, 03-67, 03-68, 03-69, 03-73, 03-75, 03-76, 03-78, 03-79, 03-81, 03-82, 03-83, 03-84, 03-85, 03-86, 03-88, 03-89, 03-96, 03-98, 03-108, 03-109, 03-114, 03-115, 03-118, 03-120, 03-121, 03-122, 03-127, 03-128, 03-129, 03-130, 03-134, 03-138, 03-139, 03-144, 03-145, 03-152, 04-05, 04-08, 04-09, 04-12, 04-17, 04-25, 04-30, 04-31, 04-32, 04-43, 04-49, 04-53, 04-57, 04-64, 04-66, 04-67, 04-68, 04-91, 04-112, 04-127, 04-128, 04-158, 04-160, 04-169, 04-175, 04-179, 04-187, 04-191, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-203, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-209, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-259, 04-260, 04-272, 04-273, 05-01, 05-04, 06-06, 06-09, 06-10, 06-16, 06-24, 06-26, 06-27, 06-36, 06-40, 06-46, 06-47, 06-48, 06-50, 06-52, 06-54, 06-55, 06-56, 06-57, 06-59, 06-62, 06-66, 06-71, 06-75, 06-76, 06-116, 06-121, 06-141, 06-145, 06-147, 06-152, 06-153, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-158, 06-167, 06-171, 06-193, 06-199, 06-205, 06-206, 07-10, 07-13, 07-16, 07-18, 07-19, 07-21, 07-25, 07-31, 07-32, 08-02, 08-03, 08-04, 08-05, 08-06, 08-07, 08-08, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-14, 11-35, 11-36, 11-37, 11-45, 11-50, 11-51, 11-58, 11-63, 11-64, 11-66, 11-67, 11-73, 12-02, 13-52, 13-58, 13-65, 13-71, 13-72, 13-74, 13-75, 13-79, 13-80, 13-82, 13-83, 13-84, 13-85, 13-90, 13-91, 13-92, 15-01, 15-04, 15-07, 15-09, 15-11, 15-17, 15-18, 15-21, 15-22, 15-23, 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-09, 16-12, 16-15, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-32, 16-33, 16-34, 16-35, 16-36, 16-37, 16-38, 16-39, 16-40, 16-41, 16-44, 16-54, 16-65, 16-66, 17-08, 17-09, 20-01, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-10, 20-11, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-16, 20-17, 20-18, 20-20, 20-25, 20-26, 20-28, 20-32, 20-33, 20-40, 20-41, 20-42, 20-44, 20-45, 20-46, 20-49, 20-50, 20-53, 20-54, 20-57, 20-58, 20-62, 20-67, 20-68, 20-69, 20-71, 20-72, 20-81, 20-90, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-27, 21-30, 21-31, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 23-19, 23-23, 23-25, 23-26, 23-27, 23-30, 23-35, 23-41, 23-43, 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-52, 23-56, 23-57, 23-61, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-68, 23-69, 23-70, 23-71, 23-72, 23-75, 23-76, 23-79, 23-81, 23-88, 23-92, 23-94, 23-97, 23-98, 23-103, 23-111, 23-114, 23-116, 23-122, 23-171, 24-08, 24-25, 24-34, 24-40, 24-45, 24-48, 24-51, 24-55, 24-59, 24-60, 24-61, 24-69, 24-70, 24-71, 24-72, 24-74, 24-79, 24-82, 24-83, 24-89, 24-92, 24-93, 24-95, 24-98, 24-99, 24-100, 24-105, 24-107, 24-109, 24-113, 24-114, 24-115, 24-116, 24-117, 24-118, 24-119, 24-121, 24-122, 24-124, 24-125, 24-132, 24-136, 24-139, 24-140, 24-145, 24-148, 24-169, 24-180, 24-185, 27-02, 27-06, 27-08, 27-09, 27-10, 27-11, 27-12, 27-15, 27-16, 27-19, 27-20, 27-21, 27-32, 27-35, 27-40, 27-41, 27-43, 27-44, 27-49, 27-51, 27-52, 27-53, 27-54, 27-55, 27-56, 27-66, 27-67, 27-68, 27-69, 27-70, 27-71, 27-72, 27-74, 27-75, 27-76, 27-80, 27-96, 28-01, 28-05, 28-06, 28-07, 28-09, 28-16, 28-17, 28-20, 28-21, 28-22, 28-23, 28-24, 28-25, 28-26, 28-34, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-47, 28-48, 28-55, 28-60, 28-65, 28-66, 28-99, 28-101, 28-102, 28-106, 28-108, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-06, 29-09, 29-11, 29-12, 29-15, 29-16, 29-17, 29-18, 29-19, 29-20, 29-24, 29-31, 29-43, 29-47, 29-54, 29-83, 29-88, 29-123, 29-124, 29-142, 29-144, 29-146, 29-148, 29-150, 29-154, 29-158, 29-184, 29-195, 29-200, 29-207, 29-209, 29-210, 29-215, 29-216, 29-221, 29-230, 29-248, 29-255, 29-265, 29-266, 29-268, 29-277, 29-281, 29-282, 29-283, 30-03, 30-13, 30-14, 30-17, 30-18, 30-70, 31-02, 31-04, 31-07, 31-08, 31-09, 31-11, 31-13, 31-23, 31-33, 31-35, 32-09, 32-10, 32-14, 32-17, 32-20, 32-25, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61, 32-78, 32-143, 32-147, 32-152, 32-185, 32-186, 33-04, 33-05, 33-12, 33-15, 33-17, 33-18, 33-19, 33-29, 33-30, 33-31, 33-32, 33-33, 33-35, 33-265, 33-266, 33-268, 33-291, 33-292, 33-293, 34-07, 34-08, 34-09, 34-10, 34-11, 34-14, 34-15, 34-16, 34-21, 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-13, 35-14, 35-16, 35-17, 35-18, 35-19, 35-52, 35-55, 35-57, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-25, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-04, 41-05, 41-08, 41-09, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-16, 41-21, 41-23, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 43-19, 43-23, 43-32, 43-80, 43-99, 44-08, 44-12, 44-25, 44-39, 44-90, 44-92, 44-112, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-96, 45-101, 45-112, 45-114 and 45-121)</i></p>	<p>New row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>National Grid Gas PLC – 1-3 Strand – London – Greater London – WC2N 5EH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 01-01, 01-02, 01-03, 01-04, 01-08, 02-08, 02-11, 02-12, 03-39, 03-53, 03-54, 03-56, 03-59, 03-76, 03-81, 03-84, 03-85, 03-86, 03-88, 03-89, 03-96, 03-98, 03-107, 03-108, 03-119, 03-149, 04-03, 04-04, 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 04-42, 04-54, 04-58, 04-63, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-272, 04-273, 05-01, 05-03, 05-06, 06-02, 06-06, 06-09, 06-12, 06-13, 06-31, 06-42, 06-43, 06-44, 06-45, 06-47, 06-48, 06-51, 06-53, 06-54, 06-55, 06-56, 06-57, 06-62, 06-66, 06-69, 06-73, 06-75, 06-76, 06-82, 06-116, 06-121, 06-133, 06-136, 06-137, 06-140, 06-141, 06-142, 06-143, 06-144, 06-145, 06-146, 06-147, 06-149, 06-150, 06-151, 06-152, 06-153, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-158, 06-159, 06-163, 06-167, 06-168, 06-170, 06-180, 06-181, 06-191, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 06-209, 06-210, 06-211, 07-03, 07-04, 07-09, 07-11, 07-12, 07-35, 07-49, 09-69, 10-02, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-14, 11-15, 11-35, 11-36, 11-37, 11-45, 11-50, 11-51, 11-52, 11-54, 11-55, 11-57, 11-58, 11-63, 11-64, 11-66, 11-67, 11-69, 11-70, 11-71, 11-72, 11-73, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 13-08, 13-52, 13-58, 13-62, 13-64, 13-65, 13-66, 13-67, 13-68, 13-69, 13-71, 13-72, 13-73, 13-75, 13-77, 18-02, 18-07, 19-01, 19-06, 19-07, 19-09, 19-11, 19-14, 19-16, 19-18, 19-22, 19-23, 19-26, 19-35, 19-36, 19-38, 19-41, 19-42, 19-43, 19-44, 19-48, 19-49, 19-50, 19-51, 19-52, 22-02, 22-03, 22-04, 22-05, 22-06, 22-07, 22-08, 22-09, 22-10, 22-12, 22-14, 22-15, 22-16, 22-17, 22-18, 22-20, 22-25, 22-26, 22-27, 22-28, 22-40, 22-45, 22-61, 22-72, 22-77, 22-94, 22-95, 22-115, 22-116, 23-56, 23-72, 23-79, 23-96, 23-126, 23-131, 23-134, 23-136, 23-137, 23-139, 23-140, 23-141, 23-149, 23-152, 23-153, 23-157, 23-159, 23-161, 23-166, 23-167, 23-169, 23-173, 23-174, 24-89, 24-94, 24-95, 24-100, 24-116, 24-118, 24-119, 24-123, 24-124, 24-125, 24-127, 24-128, 24-130, 24-131, 24-132, 24-134, 24-135, 24-136, 24-138, 24-139, 24-140, 24-141, 24-143, 24-150, 24-157, 24-170, 24-174, 24-180, 24-185, 27-01, 27-45, 27-63, 27-64, 27-76, 27-77, 27-79, 27-80, 27-82, 27-86, 27-90, 27-96, 28-102, 28-103, 28-116, 28-124, 28-128, 28-130, 29-01, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-05, 29-06, 29-07, 29-09, 29-12, 29-17, 29-18, 29-19, 29-22, 29-23, 29-24, 29-31, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-41, 29-42, 29-46, 29-48, 29-49, 29-51, 29-54, 29-76, 29-80, 29-88, 29-108, 29-121, 29-137, 29-139, 29-141, 29-147, 29-148, 29-149, 29-152, 29-154, 29-155, 29-156, 29-157, 29-160, 29-164, 29-168, 29-170, 29-171, 29-172, 29-176, 29-177, 29-179, 29-184, 29-191, 29-193, 29-195, 29-197, 29-206, 29-213, 29-270, 29-271, 29-274, 29-275, 29-276, 29-282, 29-283, 30-03, 30-05, 30-07, 30-13, 30-70, 30-78, 31-04, 31-08, 31-11, 31-13, 31-23, 31-30, 31-31, 31-32, 31-33, 31-34, 31-35, 31-36, 32-04, 32-10, 32-26, 32-96, 32-111, 32-163, 32-166, 32-175, 32-176, 32-178, 32-180, 32-185, 32-186, 33-13, 33-15, 33-18, 33-19, 33-35, 34-01, 34-02, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 34-07, 34-08, 34-09, 34-10, 34-11, 34-15, 34-16, 34-20, 34-21, 34-29, 34-30, 34-32, 34-38, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 37-05, 38-01, 38-02, 38-03, 38-04, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-25, 38-26, 38-27, 38-28, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-43, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-09, 39-13, 39-14, 39-15, 39-16, 39-17, 39-18, 39-19, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-81, 39-82, 39-83, 39-84, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-19, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-01, 41-02, 41-03, 41-05, 41-08, 41-09, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-15, 41-16, 41-21, 41-22, 41-23, 41-24, 41-30, 41-32, 41-33, 41-36, 41-38, 41-39, 41-40, 41-43, 42-01, 42-04, 42-14, 42-15, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67, 42-74, 42-75, 42-80, 42-86, 42-87, 42-90, 42-102, 42-103, 42-104, 42-127, 42-128, 43-11, 43-12, 43-44, 43-47, 43-53, 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 44-67, 44-90, 44-92, 44-112, 44-122, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-90, 45-99, 45-100, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-120, 45-121, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-133, 45-134, 45-135, 45-138, 46-05, 46-12, 46-14, 46-15, 46-16, 46-17, 46-18, 46-19, 46-20, 46-21, 46-22, 46-26, 46-28, 46-35, 46-52, 46-53, 46-54, 47-23, 47-27, 47-29, 47-31, 47-34, 47-36 and 47-37)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>
<p>National Grid PLC – 1-3 Strand – London – Greater London – WC2N 5EH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 10-02, 11-66, 11-69, 11-73, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 12-03, 12-04, 12-05, 12-06, 12-20, 13-52, 13-58, 13-62, 13-65, 13-66, 13-67, 13-68, 13-69, 13-73, 13-74, 13-75, 13-76, 13-77, 13-78, 13-79, 13-80 and 13-81)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>National Grid PLC – 1-3 Strand – London – Greater London – WC2N 5EH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 10-02, 11-66, 11-69, 11-73, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 12-03, 12-04, 12-05, 12-06, 12-20, 13-52, 13-58, 13-62, 13-65, 13-66, 13-67, 13-68, 13-69, 13-73, 13-74, 13-75, 13-76, 13-77, 13-78, 13-79, 13-80, 13-81 and 13-91)</i></p>	New row
<p>National Highways Limited – Bridge House – 1 Walnut Tree Close – Guildford – Surrey – GU1 4LZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 01-07, 01-14, 03-03, 03-27, 03-30, 03-47, 03-51, 03-62, 03-68, 03-79, 03-80, 03-82, 03-83, 03-84, 03-85, 03-86, 03-87, 03-88, 03-98, 03-140, 04-08, 04-09, 04-26, 04-30, 04-32, 04-35, 04-42, 04-43, 04-53, 04-81, 04-83, 04-89, 04-99, 04-105, 04-108, 04-137, 04-138, 04-139, 04-140, 04-141, 04-151, 04-152, 04-153, 04-154, 04-246, 04-266, 06-03, 06-14, 06-15, 06-19, 06-21, 06-25, 06-28, 06-72, 06-91, 06-95, 06-98, 06-123, 06-132, 06-139, 06-175, 06-178, 06-180, 06-187, 06-196, 06-205, 06-206, 07-01, 07-02, 07-05, 07-15, 07-26, 07-27, 07-29, 07-38, 07-41, 08-06, 08-07, 08-12, 08-13, 08-14, 08-15, 18-01, 18-05, 29-01, 29-05, 29-07, 29-12, 29-62, 29-63, 29-65, 29-85, 29-91, 29-101, 29-102, 29-115, 29-139, 29-140, 29-155, 29-157, 29-170, 29-172, 29-205, 29-212, 29-230, 29-246, 29-270, 29-271, 29-272, 29-274, 29-275, 30-05, 30-19, 30-43, 33-13, 33-59, 33-63, 33-66, 33-67, 33-68, 33-69, 33-71, 33-74, 33-75, 33-77, 33-80, 33-94, 33-96, 33-98, 33-99, 33-154, 33-155, 33-164, 33-167, 33-191, 33-223, 34-20, 34-29, 34-30, 34-32, 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-01, 42-04, 42-14, 42-15, 42-49, 42-63, 42-67, 42-70, 42-74, 42-75, 42-80, 42-86, 42-87, 42-101, 42-102, 42-103, 42-104, 42-127, 42-128, 42-180, 42-181, 43-41, 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 44-67, 44-72, 44-80, 44-89, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-100, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-120, 45-121, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-134, 45-135, 45-137, 45-138, 45-139, 45-144, 45-145, 45-146, 45-148, 45-150, 45-152, 45-153, 45-154, 45-159, 45-161, 45-164, 45-166, 45-167, 45-178, 46-04, 46-12, 46-13, 46-18, 46-19, 46-20, 46-22, 46-26, 46-29, 46-30, 46-32, 46-34, 46-35, 46-52, 46-54, 46-55, 47-26, 47-29, 47-34, 47-35, 47-36 and 47-37 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>National Highways Limited – Bridge House – 1 Walnut Tree Close – Guildford – Surrey – GU1 4LZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 01-07, 01-14, 03-03, 03-27, 03-30, 03-47, 03-51, 03-62, 03-68, 03-79, 03-80, 03-82, 03-83, 03-84, 03-85, 03-86, 03-87, 03-88, 03-98, 03-140, 04-08, 04-09, 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-26, 04-30, 04-32, 04-35, 04-38, 04-42, 04-43, 04-53, 04-63, 04-81, 04-83, 04-89, 04-93, 04-98, 04-99, 04-105, 04-108, 04-137, 04-138, 04-139, 04-140, 04-141, 04-151, 04-152, 04-153, 04-154, 04-246, 04-266, 06-03, 06-14, 06-15, 06-19, 06-21, 06-25, 06-28, 06-72, 06-91, 06-95, 06-98, 06-123, 06-132, 06-139, 06-175, 06-178, 06-180, 06-187, 06-196, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-205, 06-206, 06-207, 06-208, 07-01, 07-02, 07-05, 07-15, 07-26, 07-27, 07-29, 07-38, 07-41, 08-06, 08-07, 08-12, 08-13, 08-14, 08-15, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-15, 11-38, 11-43, 11-54, 11-57, 11-59, 11-74, 11-75, 18-01, 18-05, 29-01, 29-05, 29-07, 29-12, 29-62, 29-63, 29-65, 29-85, 29-91, 29-101, 29-102, 29-115, 29-140, 29-205, 29-212, 29-230, 29-246, 29-270, 29-271, 29-272, 29-274, 29-275, 30-05, 30-19, 30-43, 33-05, 33-06, 33-12, 33-13, 33-20, 33-24, 33-29, 33-30, 33-31, 33-36, 33-37, 33-59, 33-63, 33-66, 33-67, 33-68, 33-69, 33-71, 33-74, 33-75, 33-77, 33-79, 33-80, 33-87, 33-94, 33-96, 33-98, 33-99, 33-154, 33-155, 33-164, 33-167, 33-191, 33-223, 34-20, 34-29, 34-30, 34-32, 34-42, 34-45, 34-46, 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 39-57, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-01, 42-04, 42-14, 42-15, 42-49, 42-63, 42-67, 42-70, 42-74, 42-75, 42-80, 42-86, 42-87, 42-101, 42-102, 42-103, 42-104, 42-127, 42-128, 42-180, 42-181, 43-41, 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 44-67, 44-72, 44-80, 44-89, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-100, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-120, 45-121, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-134, 45-135, 45-137, 45-138, 45-139, 45-144, 45-145, 45-146, 45-148, 45-150, 45-152, 45-153, 45-154, 45-159, 45-161, 45-164, 45-166, 45-167, 45-178, 46-04, 46-12, 46-13, 46-18, 46-19, 46-20, 46-22, 46-26, 46-29, 46-30, 46-32, 46-34, 46-35, 46-52, 46-54, 46-55, 47-26, 47-29, 47-34, 47-35, 47-36 and 47-37 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>National Westminster Bank PLC – 250 Bishopsgate – London – City of London – EC2M 4AA National Westminster Bank PLC – Credit Documentation Department – 8th Floor – 1 Hardman Boulevard – Manchester – Greater Manchester – M3 3AQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-01, 02-08, 02-11, 04-81, 04-89, 04-105, 04-108, 04-137, 04-138, 13-09, 15-02, 22-45, 29-81, 45-61 and 46-27 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>National Westminster Bank PLC – 250 Bishopsgate – London – City of London – EC2M 4AA National Westminster Bank PLC – Credit Documentation Department – 8th Floor – 1 Hardman Boulevard – Manchester – Greater Manchester – M3 3AQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-01, 02-08, 02-11, 04-81, 04-89, 04-105, 04-108, 04-137, 04-138, 13-09, 15-02, 29-81, 44-03, 45-61, 46-27 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>Nationwide Building Society – Nationwide House – Pipers Way – Swindon – Wiltshire – SN38 1NW <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-56 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Nationwide Plant Solutions Limited – 2 Oak Cottages – Chalk Street – Rettendon Common – Chelmsford – Essex – CM3 8DD <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-110, 45-116 and 45-126)</i></p>	
<p>Navdeep Kaur Bansal – 31 Colombo Road – Ilford – Greater London – IG1 4RH <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-42)</i></p>	
<p>Navneet Kaur – 32b Prospect Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2SD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Nazia Gulzar – 78 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-59)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Neal Andrew Hilton – Alfred House – Gailey Park – Southend Arterial Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-01 and 46-02)</i>	New row
Neal Andrew Hilton – Gailey Park – Southend Arterial Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-01 and 46-02)</i>	Deleted row
Nedas Liorancas – 58 Furness Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-87)</i>	
Neil Anthony Gigg – 3 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Neil Anthony Ringrow – 42 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Neil David Jones – May Cottage – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Neil Geoffrey Morgan – 38 The Ridings – Hertford – Hertfordshire – SG14 2AP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Neil Gregory – 48 Furness Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-81)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Neil James Davies – 83 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Neil John Blakemore – 23 Tudor Avenue – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 8BX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Neil Smith – 33 Bata Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Neil Stuart Lowe – 141 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nemo Personal Finance Limited – Principality House – The Friary – Cardiff – Glamorganshire – CF10 3FA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nerijus Bukys – 10 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Neringa Sliuzeviciute – 113 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Network Rail Limited – 1 Eversholt Street – London – Greater London – NW1 2DN Network Rail Limited – 1 Eversholt Street – London – Greater London – NW1 2DN – <i>(in regard to London and Blackwall Railway Company)</i></p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 15-01, 15-02, 15-03, 15-18, 15-19, 15-22, 21-13, 23-23, 23-33, 23-38, 23-59, 23-60, 23-61, 23-62, 23-69, 23-78, 23-91, 23-92, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-100, 23-101, 23-111, 23-114, 23-122, 23-128, 23-129, 23-130, 23-134, 42-22, 42-23, 42-24, 42-25, 42-34, 42-99, 42-124, 43-05, 44-22, 44-56, 44-90, 44-92, 44-122 and 45-175)</i></p>	
<p>Neville Anthony Tanner – 37 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Neville Ian Lunness-Barnes – 16 Brooke Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Neville Rudolph Tuit – 2 Vigilant Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Neville Trevor Roy Bramble – 21 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Newbury Building Society – 90 Bartholomew Street – Newbury – Berkshire – RG14 5EE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Newcastle Building Society – 1 Cobalt Park Way – Wallsend – Tyne and Wear – NE28 9EJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Newdeal Investments Limited – 52 Dennis Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA11 7NW <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-56)</i>	
Ngoni Stephen Nyabunze – 2a Nevell Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SH <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-53)</i>	Deleted row
Nichola Jane Elcome – 12 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicholas Alexander Copperthwaite – 5 Sleepers Farm Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicholas Charles Horn – 339 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicholas Durling – 18 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicholas Holbrook – 11 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicholas Iain Rose – The Mount – Watling Street – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-37 and 04-225 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Nicholas John William Wallis – 68 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicholas Malden – 19 Church Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicholas Martin Smith – Mulberry – Hadleigh Road – East Bergholt – Suffolk – CO7 6QT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicholas Samuel Muller – Cobdene – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-27)</i>	
Nicholas William Phillips – 53 Wood Way – Great Notley – Braintree – Essex – CM77 7JS <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-153)</i>	
Nicky William Barker – Marsworth – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicola Ann Allan – 5 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicola Ann Iddenden – 16 Barry Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Nicola Anne Costin – 14 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicola Charlotte Suttling – 56 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicola Dole – Little Blunts Farm – Queens Park Avenue – Billericay – Essex – CM12 0SP <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-270, 29-271, 29-272 and 29-275)</i>	
Nicola Elaine Manwaring – 7 Filborough Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicola Jane Howell – 114 Gudge Heath Lane – Fareham – Hampshire – PO15 5AY <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-07)</i>	
Nicola Jane Hughes – 119 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-222 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Nicola Jayne Paveley – 187 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicola Joanne West – 71 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Nicola Liles – 24 Church Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicola Louise James – 15 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicola Louise Kessell – 5 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicola Louise Noyes – 93 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicola Marie Goodhind – Hyll House – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicola Marie Harris – 26 Halton Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicola Patricia Lesley Lloyd – 316 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicola Rebbeca Chandler – 34 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Nicola Susan Smith – 9 St. Michaels Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	
Nicola Veronica Osborne – Buxton – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8NX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicola Waters – 1 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicolae-Florin Turcu – 7 Nicolas Walk – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicole Ellen Prescott – 23 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicole Marie Whittington – 27 Somerset Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nicolle Read – Chy-An-Lewyth – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-32)</i>	
Nigel Anthony Newman – Blackbird Cottage – 1 Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-141 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Nigel Barrie Occleshaw – Barehams Kennels – Brentwood Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3DR Nigel Barrie Occleshaw – Harmony – Brentwood Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-178)</i>	
Nigel Colin Spiers – 22 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nigel Jonathan Davenport – 3 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nigel Peter Cole – 12 View Road – Cliffe Woods – Rochester – Kent – ME3 8JQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nigel Robert Anderson – St James – The Old Church – Church Road – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8UB <i>(in respect of land in plot 20-01, 21-29 and 23-24)</i>	
Nigel Thomas Goodwin – 5 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nijaz Sefic – Little Wood – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-25)</i>	New row
Nikki Ellen Mizon – 20 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Nikki James Dietz – 13 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nilam Haja Godhaniya – 129 St Albans Road – Ilford – Essex – IG3 8NP <i>(in respect of land in plot 18-03 and 18-09)</i>	
Nina Ann Taylor – 41 Keir Hardie House – Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Nina Ann Taylor – 41 Kier Hardie House – Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Nina May Barnett – c/o Michael Barnett – 26 Excelsior Gardens – Duston – Northamptonshire – NN5 6YN <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-267 and 33-274)</i>	Deleted row
Nirankar Singh – 72 Chessington Avenue – Bexley Heath – Kent – DA7 5NR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nita Ann Thorpe – 136 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nivetha Ganesan – 11 Verderers Road – Chigwell – Essex – IG7 4LZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Nivetha Ganesan – 39 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
NJ Henry Properties Ltd – 159 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL NJ Henry Properties Ltd – 181-183 Station Lane – Hornchurch – Greater London – RM12 6LL NJ Henry Properties Ltd – Flat 4 – River Court – Centurion Way – Purfleet – Essex – RM19 1ZY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Nkiruka Linda Onyechi – 4 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
NLN Europe LLC – 202 Bedford Avenue – Slough Trading Estate – Slough – Berkshire – SL1 4RY NLN Europe LLC – Corporation Trust Centre – 1209 Orange Street – Wilmington – Delaware – 19801 – USA <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-107, 45-108, 45-111, 45-115 and 45-117)</i>	
Nnenna Chinyere Ezeogu – 19 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Noreen Zubair – 7 Jesmond Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Norma Begum – 35 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Norma Florence Brace – 43 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Norman Pridmore – 37 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
North Kent College – Oakfield Lane – Dartford – Kent – DA1 2JT <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-01, 15-04, 15-07, 15-18 and 15-22)</i>	
North Kent Distribution Limited – Unit B – Acorn Industrial Estate – Crayford Road – Crayford – Kent – DA1 4AL <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02)</i>	New row
North Kent Distribution Limited – Unit 1 Denton Wharf – Mark Lane – Denton – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2QD <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02)</i>	Deleted row
North Kent Trials Combine – c/o Dennis Fleet – 10 Penhurst Road – Bexleyheath – London – Greater London – DA7 5ES <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-178 and 06-187)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Northumbrian Water Limited – Northumbria House – Abbey Road – Pity Me – Durham – County Durham – DH1 5FJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 18-06, 18-08, 18-09, 18-10, 21-04, 21-05, 21-10, 21-11, 21-12, 22-11, 22-13, 22-21, 22-23, 22-24, 22-27, 22-31, 22-34, 22-35, 22-36, 22-37, 22-45, 22-47, 22-48, 22-57, 22-60, 22-62, 22-64, 22-65, 22-66, 22-69, 22-75, 22-76, 22-77, 22-78, 22-79, 22-81, 22-86, 22-87, 22-91, 22-92, 22-93, 23-01, 23-03, 23-36, 23-39, 23-44, 23-58, 23-59, 23-63, 23-74, 23-75, 23-93, 23-94, 23-97, 23-110, 23-114, 23-122, 23-123, 23-127, 23-142, 23-143, 23-145, 23-147, 23-150, 23-151, 23-154, 23-157, 23-159, 23-163, 23-164, 23-165, 23-168, 23-170, 23-172, 23-173, 23-174, 24-01, 24-02, 24-03, 24-05, 24-06, 24-07, 24-08, 24-10, 24-11, 24-12, 24-13, 24-14, 24-18, 24-25, 24-54, 24-58, 24-61, 24-72, 24-73, 24-83, 24-102, 24-108, 24-110, 24-115, 24-122, 24-126, 24-133, 24-137, 24-141, 24-159, 24-160, 24-161, 24-163, 24-164, 24-171, 24-172, 24-189, 24-190, 25-50, 25-51, 25-56, 25-61, 25-62, 25-65, 25-67, 25-68, 25-69, 25-74, 25-78, 25-80, 25-93, 25-95, 25-96, 25-97, 25-98, 25-100, 25-101, 25-102, 25-103, 25-104, 25-106, 25-109, 25-111, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-24, 26-34, 26-36, 26-38, 26-43, 26-50, 27-01, 27-11, 27-15, 27-19, 27-20, 27-24, 27-29, 27-31, 27-33, 27-34, 27-36, 27-37, 27-38, 27-45, 27-47, 27-57, 27-65, 27-68, 27-69, 28-51, 28-55, 28-60, 28-67, 28-74, 28-75, 28-76, 28-77, 28-78, 28-79, 28-81, 28-82, 28-83, 28-84, 28-87, 28-89, 28-91, 28-92, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-100, 28-110, 28-112, 28-119, 28-121, 28-122, 29-11, 29-30, 29-32, 29-53, 29-54, 29-61, 29-62, 29-63, 29-64, 29-65, 29-68, 29-71, 29-73, 29-77, 29-79, 29-82, 29-87, 29-93, 29-96, 29-97, 29-98, 29-107, 29-108, 29-110, 29-111, 29-113, 29-114, 29-121, 29-125, 29-126, 29-127, 29-129, 29-133, 29-136, 29-137, 29-138, 29-139, 29-143, 29-145, 29-152, 29-157, 29-161, 29-164, 29-169, 29-171, 29-174, 29-177, 29-183, 29-194, 29-196, 29-200, 29-201, 29-203, 29-206, 29-210, 29-218, 29-221, 29-231, 29-252, 29-253, 29-259, 29-279, 30-60, 30-61, 30-72, 30-79, 32-01, 32-02, 32-04, 32-10, 32-14, 32-17, 32-20, 32-22, 32-23, 32-29, 32-30, 32-38, 32-42, 32-43, 32-46, 32-50, 32-51, 32-54, 32-73, 32-74, 32-75, 32-76, 32-77, 32-82, 32-86, 32-88, 32-89, 32-90, 32-99, 32-100, 32-107, 32-108, 32-112, 32-113, 32-114, 32-115, 32-116, 32-126, 32-128, 32-132, 32-136, 32-153, 32-155, 32-156, 32-157, 32-158, 32-164, 32-165, 32-170, 32-172, 32-173, 32-174, 32-178, 33-81, 33-90, 33-91, 33-94, 33-100, 33-101, 33-104, 33-109, 33-110, 33-112, 33-114, 33-117, 33-121, 33-123, 33-124, 33-126, 33-128, 33-129, 33-132, 33-134, 33-135, 33-139, 33-141, 33-143, 33-147, 33-158, 33-160, 33-164, 33-165, 33-167, 33-169, 33-172, 33-176, 33-182, 33-183, 33-187, 33-196, 33-199, 33-202, 33-206, 33-207, 33-208, 33-210, 33-211, 33-219, 33-239, 33-251, 33-258, 33-264, 33-267, 33-274, 33-284, 39-24, 39-29, 39-31, 39-32, 39-34, 39-35, 39-36, 39-37, 39-38, 39-39, 39-40, 39-41, 39-43, 39-44, 39-45, 39-46, 39-47, 39-48, 39-49, 39-50, 39-51, 39-53, 39-54, 39-56, 39-59, 39-60, 39-61, 39-62, 41-04, 41-15, 42-06, 42-11, 42-14, 42-15, 42-20, 42-25, 42-28, 42-30, 42-32, 42-36, 42-41, 42-44, 42-48, 42-50, 42-58, 42-65, 42-66, 42-68, 42-69, 42-70, 42-71, 42-73, 42-74, 42-76, 42-77, 42-84, 42-98, 42-107, 42-112, 42-114, 42-116, 42-119, 42-120, 42-122, 42-125, 42-126, 42-129, 42-130, 42-131, 42-132, 42-133, 42-134, 42-135, 42-137, 42-139, 42-140, 42-141, 42-142, 42-143, 42-144, 42-145, 42-146, 42-147, 42-148, 42-149, 42-150, 42-151, 42-152, 42-153, 42-154, 42-155, 42-156, 42-157, 42-158, 42-159, 42-160, 42-161, 42-162, 42-163, 42-164, 42-165, 42-166, 42-167, 42-168, 42-169, 42-171, 42-172, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-177, 42-178, 42-179, 42-180, 42-181, 42-182, 42-183, 42-184, 42-185, 43-06, 43-08, 43-23, 43-26, 43-29, 43-31, 43-32, 43-40, 43-41, 43-43, 43-45, 43-52, 43-54, 43-55, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-63, 43-64, 43-65, 43-66, 43-67, 43-68, 43-69, 43-70, 43-71, 43-72, 43-73, 43-74, 43-75, 43-76, 43-77, 43-78, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-82, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-94, 43-95, 43-96, 43-97, 43-98, 43-100, 43-102, 43-103, 44-10, 44-12, 44-15, 44-17, 44-27, 44-34, 44-35, 44-38, 44-49, 44-52, 44-54, 44-55, 44-61, 44-62, 44-69, 44-70, 44-75, 44-77, 44-80, 44-81, 44-82, 44-86, 44-89, 44-91, 44-93, 44-94, 44-95, 44-96, 44-97, 44-98, 44-99, 44-100, 44-101, 44-102, 44-103, 44-105, 44-106, 44-108, 44-109, 44-111, 44-112, 44-113, 44-114, 44-115, 44-116, 44-117, 44-118, 45-01, 45-02, 45-04, 45-06, 45-07, 45-14, 45-22, 45-28, 45-29, 45-30, 45-31, 45-32, 45-33, 45-36, 45-38, 45-39, 45-42, 45-43, 45-48, 45-52, 45-53, 45-56, 45-57, 45-58, 45-59, 45-60, 45-61, 45-63, 45-69, 45-76, 45-81, 45-86, 45-95, 45-103, 45-114, 45-121, 45-124, 45-129, 45-132, 45-133, 45-138, 45-140, 45-141, 45-142, 45-143, 45-144, 45-147, 45-149, 45-150, 45-151, 45-152, 45-153, 45-154, 45-155, 45-160, 45-162, 45-163, 45-165, 45-168, 45-169, 46-01, 46-02, 46-03, 46-23, 46-24, 47-11 and 47-18)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Northumbrian Water Limited – Northumbria House – Abbey Road – Pity Me – Durham – County Durham – DH1 5FJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 18-06, 18-08, 18-09, 18-10, 21-04, 21-05, 21-10, 21-11, 21-12, 22-11, 22-13, 22-21, 22-23, 22-24, 22-27, 22-31, 22-34, 22-35, 22-36, 22-37, 22-45, 22-47, 22-48, 22-57, 22-60, 22-62, 22-64, 22-65, 22-66, 22-69, 22-75, 22-76, 22-77, 22-78, 22-79, 22-81, 22-86, 22-87, 22-91, 22-92, 22-93, 23-01, 23-03, 23-36, 23-39, 23-44, 23-58, 23-59, 23-63, 23-74, 23-75, 23-93, 23-94, 23-97, 23-110, 23-114, 23-122, 23-123, 23-127, 23-142, 23-143, 23-145, 23-147, 23-150, 23-151, 23-154, 23-157, 23-159, 23-163, 23-164, 23-165, 23-168, 23-170, 23-172, 23-173, 23-174, 24-01, 24-02, 24-03, 24-05, 24-06, 24-07, 24-08, 24-10, 24-11, 24-12, 24-13, 24-14, 24-18, 24-25, 24-54, 24-58, 24-61, 24-72, 24-73, 24-83, 24-102, 24-108, 24-110, 24-115, 24-122, 24-126, 24-133, 24-137, 24-141, 24-159, 24-160, 24-161, 24-163, 24-164, 24-171, 24-172, 24-189, 24-190, 25-50, 25-51, 25-56, 25-61, 25-62, 25-65, 25-67, 25-68, 25-69, 25-74, 25-78, 25-80, 25-93, 25-95, 25-96, 25-97, 25-98, 25-100, 25-101, 25-102, 25-103, 25-104, 25-106, 25-109, 25-111, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-24, 26-34, 26-36, 26-38, 26-43, 26-50, 27-01, 27-11, 27-15, 27-19, 27-20, 27-24, 27-29, 27-31, 27-33, 27-34, 27-36, 27-37, 27-38, 27-45, 27-47, 27-57, 27-65, 27-68, 27-69, 28-51, 28-55, 28-60, 28-67, 28-74, 28-75, 28-76, 28-77, 28-78, 28-79, 28-81, 28-82, 28-83, 28-84, 28-87, 28-89, 28-91, 28-92, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-109, 28-110, 28-112, 28-119, 28-121, 28-122, 29-11, 29-30, 29-32, 29-53, 29-54, 29-61, 29-62, 29-63, 29-64, 29-65, 29-68, 29-71, 29-73, 29-77, 29-79, 29-82, 29-87, 29-93, 29-96, 29-97, 29-98, 29-107, 29-108, 29-110, 29-111, 29-113, 29-114, 29-121, 29-125, 29-126, 29-127, 29-129, 29-133, 29-136, 29-137, 29-138, 29-139, 29-143, 29-145, 29-152, 29-157, 29-161, 29-164, 29-169, 29-171, 29-174, 29-177, 29-183, 29-194, 29-196, 29-200, 29-201, 29-203, 29-206, 29-210, 29-218, 29-221, 29-231, 29-252, 29-253, 29-259, 29-279, 30-60, 30-61, 30-72, 30-79, 32-01, 32-02, 32-04, 32-10, 32-14, 32-17, 32-20, 32-22, 32-23, 32-29, 32-30, 32-38, 32-42, 32-43, 32-46, 32-50, 32-51, 32-54, 32-73, 32-74, 32-75, 32-76, 32-77, 32-82, 32-86, 32-88, 32-89, 32-90, 32-99, 32-100, 32-107, 32-108, 32-112, 32-113, 32-114, 32-115, 32-116, 32-126, 32-128, 32-132, 32-136, 32-153, 32-155, 32-156, 32-157, 32-158, 32-164, 32-165, 32-170, 32-172, 32-173, 32-174, 32-178, 33-81, 33-90, 33-91, 33-94, 33-100, 33-101, 33-104, 33-109, 33-110, 33-112, 33-114, 33-117, 33-121, 33-123, 33-124, 33-126, 33-128, 33-129, 33-132, 33-134, 33-135, 33-139, 33-141, 33-143, 33-147, 33-158, 33-160, 33-164, 33-165, 33-167, 33-169, 33-172, 33-176, 33-182, 33-183, 33-187, 33-196, 33-199, 33-202, 33-206, 33-207, 33-208, 33-210, 33-211, 33-219, 33-239, 33-251, 33-258, 33-264, 33-267, 33-274, 33-284, 39-24, 39-29, 39-31, 39-32, 39-34, 39-35, 39-36, 39-37, 39-38, 39-39, 39-40, 39-41, 39-43, 39-44, 39-45, 39-46, 39-47, 39-48, 39-49, 39-50, 39-51, 39-53, 39-54, 39-56, 39-59, 39-60, 39-61, 39-62, 41-04, 41-15, 42-06, 42-11, 42-14, 42-15, 42-20, 42-25, 42-28, 42-30, 42-32, 42-36, 42-41, 42-44, 42-48, 42-50, 42-58, 42-65, 42-66, 42-68, 42-69, 42-70, 42-71, 42-73, 42-74, 42-76, 42-77, 42-84, 42-98, 42-107, 42-112, 42-114, 42-116, 42-119, 42-120, 42-122, 42-125, 42-126, 42-129, 42-130, 42-131, 42-132, 42-133, 42-134, 42-135, 42-137, 42-139, 42-140, 42-141, 42-142, 42-143, 42-144, 42-145, 42-146, 42-147, 42-148, 42-149, 42-150, 42-151, 42-152, 42-153, 42-154, 42-155, 42-156, 42-157, 42-158, 42-159, 42-160, 42-161, 42-162, 42-163, 42-164, 42-165, 42-166, 42-167, 42-168, 42-169, 42-171, 42-172, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-177, 42-178, 42-179, 42-180, 42-181, 42-182, 42-183, 42-184, 42-185, 43-06, 43-08, 43-23, 43-26, 43-29, 43-31, 43-32, 43-40, 43-41, 43-43, 43-45, 43-52, 43-54, 43-55, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-63, 43-64, 43-65, 43-66, 43-67, 43-68, 43-69, 43-70, 43-71, 43-72, 43-73, 43-74, 43-75, 43-76, 43-77, 43-78, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-82, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-94, 43-95, 43-96, 43-97, 43-98, 43-100, 43-102, 43-103, 44-10, 44-12, 44-15, 44-17, 44-27, 44-34, 44-35, 44-38, 44-49, 44-52, 44-54, 44-55, 44-61, 44-62, 44-69, 44-70, 44-75, 44-77, 44-80, 44-81, 44-82, 44-86, 44-89, 44-91, 44-93, 44-94, 44-95, 44-96, 44-97, 44-98, 44-99, 44-100, 44-101, 44-102, 44-103, 44-105, 44-106, 44-108, 44-109, 44-111, 44-112, 44-113, 44-114, 44-115, 44-116, 44-117, 44-118, 45-01, 45-02, 45-04, 45-06, 45-07, 45-14, 45-22, 45-28, 45-29, 45-30, 45-31, 45-32, 45-33, 45-36, 45-38, 45-39, 45-42, 45-43, 45-48, 45-52, 45-53, 45-56, 45-57, 45-58, 45-59, 45-60, 45-61, 45-63, 45-69, 45-76, 45-81, 45-86, 45-95, 45-103, 45-114, 45-121, 45-124, 45-129, 45-132, 45-133, 45-138, 45-141, 45-143, 45-144, 45-147, 45-149, 45-150, 45-151, 45-152, 45-153, 45-154, 45-155, 45-160, 45-162, 45-163, 45-165, 45-168, 45-169, 45-179, 45-180, 46-01, 46-02, 46-03, 46-23, 46-24, 47-11 and 47-18)</i></p>	<p>New row</p>
<p>NRAM Limited – The Waterfront Salts – Mill Road – Shipley – West Yorkshire – BD17 7EZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Oakdene Investments Limited – 1 Vicarage Lane – Stratford – London – Greater London – E15 4HF</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 45-67 and 45-68)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Oana-Elena Ciobanu – 203 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Obiora Ifeanyichukwu Onyechi – 4 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Ockendon Solar Limited – Tricor Suite 4th Floor – 50 Mark Lane – London – City of London – EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39 and 41-40)</i>	
Oladapo David Fasoro – 15 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Olakunle Olaniyi-Edwards – 21 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-201)</i>	
Olalekan Adebisi – 213 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Olawale Olusegun Banjo – Marling Cross Lodge – Watling Street – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UD <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-128)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Olayinka Abiodun Shanu – 24 Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX Olayinka Abiodun Shanu – 24a Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Olegs Semikins – 17 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Olga Nastiuc – 22 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Olive Blanche O'Neill – 25 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Olive Christina Snelgrove – 127 Chalk Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4UT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Oliver Charles Finnis – Wyfields Farm – Blackbush Lane – Horndon-on-the-Hill – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 8PT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 19-41, 19-42, 19-52, 19-56, 20-01, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-34, 21-23, 21-26, 21-28, 21-29, 22-111, 23-06, 23-07, 23-08, 23-10, 23-16, 23-18, 23-19, 23-21, 23-22, 23-24, 23-25, 23-26, 23-27, 23-34, 23-35, 23-36, 23-37, 23-40, 23-41, 23-42, 23-46, 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-56, 23-57, 23-64, 23-70, 23-71, 23-72, 23-75, 23-76, 23-79, 23-81, 23-88, 23-96, 23-98, 23-103, 23-116, 23-171, 24-04, 24-09, 24-10, 24-20, 24-23, 24-24, 24-28, 24-29, 24-30, 24-31, 24-34, 24-40, 24-42, 24-45, 24-46, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-51, 24-53, 24-59, 24-60, 24-62, 24-63, 24-64, 24-66, 24-67, 24-74, 24-75, 24-79, 24-80, 24-82, 24-121, 24-124, 24-131, 24-145, 24-148, 24-150, 24-169, 24-170, 25-105, 25-108, 25-113, 27-04, 27-06, 27-09, 27-10, 27-16, 27-21, 27-30, 27-42, 28-55, 28-58, 28-60, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-102, 28-103, 28-104, 28-105, 28-106, 28-107, 28-108, 28-120, 28-134, 28-135, 28-136, 28-139, 29-18, 29-19, 29-23, 29-24, 32-81, 33-42, 33-47, 33-49, 33-53, 35-42, 38-42, 38-43, 38-65, 41-36, 41-37, 41-38, 41-42 and 41-43)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Oliver Charles Finnis – Wyfields Farm – Blackbush Lane – Horndon-on-the-Hill – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 8PT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 19-41, 19-42, 19-52, 19-56, 20-01, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-34, 21-26, 21-28, 21-29, 22-111, 23-06, 23-07, 23-10, 23-16, 23-18, 23-19, 23-21, 23-22, 23-24, 23-25, 23-26, 23-27, 23-34, 23-35, 23-36, 23-37, 23-40, 23-41, 23-42, 23-46, 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-56, 23-57, 23-64, 23-70, 23-71, 23-72, 23-75, 23-76, 23-79, 23-81, 23-88, 23-96, 23-98, 23-103, 23-116, 23-171, 24-04, 24-09, 24-10, 24-20, 24-23, 24-24, 24-28, 24-29, 24-30, 24-31, 24-34, 24-40, 24-42, 24-45, 24-46, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-51, 24-53, 24-59, 24-60, 24-62, 24-63, 24-64, 24-66, 24-67, 24-74, 24-75, 24-79, 24-80, 24-82, 24-121, 24-124, 24-131, 24-145, 24-148, 24-150, 24-169, 24-170, 25-105, 25-108, 25-113, 27-04, 27-06, 27-09, 27-10, 27-16, 27-21, 27-30, 27-42, 28-55, 28-58, 28-60, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-102, 28-103, 28-104, 28-105, 28-106, 28-107, 28-108, 28-120, 28-134, 28-135, 28-136, 28-139, 32-81, 33-42, 33-47, 33-49, 33-53, 35-42, 38-42, 38-43, 38-65, 41-36, 41-37, 41-38, 41-42 and 41-43)</i></p>	New row
<p>Oliver George Maynard – 43 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Oliver Harvey Wright – Blue Anchor Cottage – Blue Anchor Lane – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TT – UK</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>Oliver James Graham – 20 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Olivia Mae Moore – 68 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Olivia Mary Amoroso – 31 Epping New Road – Buckhurst Hill – Essex – IG9 5JT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Ololade Grace Seidu – 22 Aluric Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4NB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 25-77 and 25-79)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Olubukola Abosede Akosile – 22 St Stephens Crescent – Chadwell St Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4AU Olubukola Abosede Akosile – 85 Oak Lodge Tye – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 6GZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 25-34)</i></p>	
<p>Olubukola Oyesinbo Adesegun – 55 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Olubunmi Jolayemi Taiwo – 48 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Olubunmi Oyebola Oyeniyi – 10 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Olufemi Omotayo Laiyemo – 135 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Olufemi Samson Fatomide – 33 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Olufolake Grace Abodunrin – 4 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY – UK</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>Olufunke Bosede Oni – Longbourne House – 2 Sheldon Heights – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5FA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 06-110)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Olufunke Oluwatoyin Uvieghara – 52 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Olugbenga Kunmi Adepegba – 10 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Olusegun Akinyele Oni – Longbourne House – 2 Sheldon Heights – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-110)</i>	
Olusola Adleen Olufunmilayo Adebisi – 3 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Olusola Oluwakemi Odubanjo – 155 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Olusola Sunday Adeniran – 47 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Oluwadamilola Olorunsogo Kolawole – 1 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Oluwafunmilola G Afejuku – 11 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-117)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Oluwatobi Majekodunmi – Flat 5 – 40 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Oluwatoyin Olayemi Banjo – Marling Cross Lodge – Watling Street – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 06-128)</i></p>	
<p>Oluwole Adeyemi Otugade – 45 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>On Tower UK 1 Limited – Crawley Court – Winchester – Hampshire – SO21 2QA On Tower UK 1 Limited – R+ – 4th Floor – 2 Blagrave Street – Reading – Berkshire – RG1 1AZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 28-115, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 28-137 and 28-138)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>On Tower UK 1 Limited – R+ – 4th Floor – 2 Blagrave Street – Reading – Berkshire – RG1 1AZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 28-115, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 28-137 and 28-138)</i></p>	New row
<p>On Tower UK 2 Limited – R+ – 4th Floor – 2 Blagrave Street – Reading – Berkshire – RG1 1AZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-107, 45-108, 45-111, 45-115 and 45-117)</i></p>	
<p>On Tower UK 5 Limited – R+ – 4th Floor – 2 Blagrave Street – Reading – Berkshire – RG1 1AZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 28-115, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 28-137 and 28-138)</i></p>	New row

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>On Tower UK Limited – Crawley Court – Winchester – Hampshire – SO21 2QA On Tower UK Limited – R+ – 4th Floor – 2 Blagrove Street – Reading – Berkshire – RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-01, 01-02, 01-03, 01-04, 01-08, 02-08, 02-11, 02-12, 04-81, 04-89, 04-105, 04-108, 04-137, 04-138, 28-115, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 28-137 and 28-138)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>On Tower UK Limited – R+ – 4th Floor – 2 Blagrove Street – Reading – Berkshire – RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-01, 01-02, 01-03, 01-04, 01-08, 02-08, 02-11, 02-12, 04-81, 04-89, 04-105, 04-108, 04-137 and 04-138)</i></p>	New row
<p>One Stop Convenience Stores Limited – Apex Road – Brownhills – Walsall – West Midlands – WS8 7HU <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i></p>	
<p>OneSavings Bank PLC – Reliance House – Sun Pier – Medway Street – Chatham – Kent – ME4 4ET <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Openreach Limited – Kelvin House – 123 Judd Street – London – Greater London – WC1H 9NP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-03, 03-06, 03-07, 03-08, 03-09, 03-12, 03-13, 03-15, 03-17, 03-20, 03-21, 03-24, 03-27, 03-29, 03-30, 03-33, 03-35, 03-41, 03-42, 03-44, 03-45, 03-46, 03-47, 03-48, 03-50, 03-53, 03-56, 03-58, 03-87, 03-120, 03-123, 03-151, 03-152, 04-02, 04-05, 04-07, 04-11, 04-12, 04-15, 04-18, 04-19, 04-21, 04-24, 04-26, 04-29, 04-30, 04-31, 04-32, 04-38, 04-39, 04-42, 04-45, 04-47, 04-49, 04-50, 04-51, 04-52, 04-54, 04-55, 04-56, 04-57, 04-58, 04-60, 04-63, 04-64, 04-67, 04-68, 04-69, 04-71, 04-74, 04-75, 04-76, 04-77, 04-78, 04-79, 04-80, 04-82, 04-84, 04-85, 04-87, 04-89, 04-90, 04-91, 04-92, 04-95, 04-102, 04-104, 04-105, 04-106, 04-111, 04-113, 04-114, 04-119, 04-120, 04-121, 04-129, 04-131, 04-132, 04-138, 04-142, 04-143, 04-146, 04-147, 04-150, 04-151, 04-153, 04-155, 04-157, 04-158, 04-159, 04-160, 04-161, 04-171, 04-172, 04-173, 04-186, 04-187, 04-193, 04-194, 04-195, 04-196, 04-199, 04-204, 04-211, 04-216, 04-217, 04-218, 04-219, 04-220, 04-222, 04-226, 04-227, 04-236, 04-238, 04-240, 04-241, 04-246, 04-247, 04-248, 04-249, 04-251, 04-253, 04-254, 04-255, 04-261, 04-266, 04-271, 04-272, 06-20, 06-24, 06-31, 06-35, 06-36, 06-38, 06-39, 06-40, 06-41, 06-42, 06-43, 06-45, 06-47, 06-52, 06-55, 06-59, 06-60, 06-61, 06-62, 06-65, 06-66, 06-68, 06-69, 06-70, 06-72, 06-73, 06-76, 06-77, 06-78, 06-82, 06-83, 06-84, 06-85, 06-87, 06-89, 06-90, 06-94, 06-97, 06-98, 06-103, 06-107, 06-108, 06-110, 06-111, 06-113, 06-114, 06-115, 06-121, 06-125, 06-126, 06-135, 06-140, 06-141, 06-145, 06-147, 06-155, 06-162, 06-166, 06-175, 06-176, 06-177, 06-180, 06-181, 06-183, 06-184, 06-189, 06-193, 06-195, 06-196, 06-197, 06-198, 06-199, 11-18, 11-19, 11-21, 11-25, 11-27, 11-30, 11-34, 11-35, 11-36, 11-42, 11-43, 11-44, 13-05, 13-06, 13-07, 13-12, 13-13, 13-14, 13-15, 13-16, 13-17, 13-18, 13-19, 13-21, 13-23, 13-26, 13-28, 13-29, 13-30, 13-32, 13-34, 13-35, 13-37, 13-39, 13-40, 13-44, 13-45, 13-46, 13-47, 13-54, 13-55, 13-56, 13-63, 13-70, 13-71, 20-79, 20-85, 20-87, 22-01, 22-03, 22-11, 22-13, 22-19, 22-20, 22-21, 22-23, 22-24, 22-27, 22-31, 22-115, 22-116, 23-30, 23-38, 23-40, 23-44, 23-45, 23-49, 23-53, 23-54, 23-55, 23-56, 23-57, 23-58, 23-59, 23-60, 23-61, 23-62, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-68, 23-73, 23-80, 23-83, 23-85, 23-86, 23-93, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-101, 23-108, 23-110, 23-112, 23-114, 23-120, 23-122, 23-126, 23-127, 23-133, 23-138, 23-148, 23-156, 23-158, 23-159, 23-162, 23-163, 23-164, 23-165, 23-168, 23-174, 24-18, 24-41, 24-54, 24-55, 24-58, 24-61, 24-62, 24-68, 24-71, 24-72, 24-73, 24-75, 24-77, 24-102, 24-103, 24-105, 24-108, 24-110, 24-115, 24-117, 24-122, 24-126, 24-129, 24-137, 24-141, 24-146, 24-160, 24-161, 24-162, 24-163, 24-167, 24-171, 24-172, 24-187, 24-188, 26-01, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-11, 28-30, 28-31, 28-35, 28-37, 28-39, 28-50, 28-51, 28-71, 28-72, 28-74, 28-75, 28-76, 28-77, 28-78, 28-79, 28-82, 28-83, 28-84, 28-87, 28-89, 28-114, 28-116, 28-117, 28-124, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 29-17, 29-23, 29-27, 29-28, 29-30, 29-32, 29-34, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-42, 29-43, 29-53, 29-54, 29-56, 29-58, 29-60, 29-62, 29-63, 29-66, 29-67, 29-68, 29-69, 29-70, 29-72, 29-74, 29-75, 29-76, 29-78, 29-79, 29-81, 29-84, 29-89, 29-90, 29-91, 29-98, 29-103, 29-107, 29-108, 29-109, 29-110, 29-111, 29-113, 29-115, 29-116, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-121, 29-122, 29-123, 29-124, 29-125, 29-129, 29-133, 29-136, 29-142, 29-143, 29-145, 29-151, 29-152, 29-153, 29-155, 29-157, 29-160, 29-161, 29-163, 29-164, 29-167, 29-169, 29-170, 29-171, 29-174, 29-178, 29-179, 29-180, 29-181, 29-182, 29-183, 29-184, 29-185, 29-187, 29-188, 29-189, 29-190, 29-194, 29-195, 29-196, 29-197, 29-198, 29-199, 29-200, 29-201, 29-202, 29-203, 29-204, 29-206, 29-208, 29-210, 29-212, 29-213, 29-218, 29-220, 29-221, 29-223, 29-226, 29-231, 29-232, 29-237, 29-242, 29-249, 29-250, 29-252, 29-253, 29-254, 29-259, 29-270, 29-274, 29-275, 29-276, 29-280, 32-01, 32-02, 32-03, 32-04, 32-10, 32-13, 32-14, 32-15, 32-16, 32-17, 32-19, 32-20, 32-21, 32-23, 32-24, 32-26, 32-27, 32-28, 32-29, 32-30, 32-31, 32-32, 32-33, 32-34, 32-35, 32-36, 32-37, 32-38, 32-40, 32-41, 32-43, 32-46, 32-50, 32-51, 32-52, 32-54, 32-59, 32-62, 32-64, 32-67, 32-71, 32-72, 32-73, 32-74, 32-75, 32-76, 32-77, 32-79, 32-82, 32-83, 32-86, 32-87, 32-88, 32-89, 32-96, 32-98, 32-99, 32-100, 32-101, 32-106, 32-107, 32-108, 32-112, 32-113, 32-114, 32-123, 32-126, 32-127, 32-132, 32-155, 32-158, 32-160, 32-164, 32-165, 32-168, 32-169, 32-173, 32-174, 32-177, 32-178, 32-180, 32-181, 33-16, 33-23, 33-25, 33-27, 33-28, 33-29, 33-30, 33-33, 33-48, 33-49, 33-50, 33-51, 33-52, 33-54, 33-55, 33-57, 33-62, 33-63, 33-67, 33-69, 33-71, 33-73, 33-77, 33-78, 33-80, 33-81, 33-90, 33-91, 33-104, 33-108, 33-109, 33-110, 33-112, 33-114, 33-117, 33-121, 33-123, 33-124, 33-126, 33-128, 33-129, 33-132, 33-134, 33-135, 33-139, 33-158, 33-160, 33-165, 33-166, 33-167, 33-169, 33-172, 33-176, 33-183, 33-186, 33-187, 33-189, 33-193, 33-196, 33-199, 33-202, 33-206, 33-207, 33-208, 33-210, 33-211, 33-214, 33-216, 33-218, 33-219, 33-232, 33-233, 33-238, 33-239, 33-251, 33-258, 33-264, 35-38, 36-02, 38-08, 38-14, 38-24, 38-27, 38-32, 39-24, 39-29, 39-31, 39-32, 39-34, 39-35, 39-36, 39-37, 39-38, 39-39, 39-40, 39-41, 39-42, 39-43, 39-44, 39-45, 39-46, 39-47, 39-48, 39-49, 39-50, 39-51, 39-52, 39-53, 39-54, 39-56, 39-60, 39-61, 39-62, 39-63, 39-65, 39-74, 40-14, 40-17, 42-05, 42-06, 42-11, 42-12, 42-20, 42-25, 42-27, 42-28, 42-29, 42-35, 42-36, 42-41, 42-44, 42-48, 42-50, 42-51, 42-52, 42-54, 42-58, 42-59, 42-60, 42-61, 42-62, 42-63, 42-65, 42-66, 42-68, 42-69, 42-71, 42-73, 42-77, 42-90, 42-97, 42-98, 42-100, 42-107, 42-111, 42-112, 42-113, 42-114, 42-117, 42-118, 42-120, 42-121, 42-122, 42-125, 42-126, 42-129, 42-130, 42-131, 42-132, 42-133, 42-134, 42-135, 42-136, 42-137, 42-139, 42-140, 42-141, 42-142, 42-143, 42-144, 42-146, 42-148, 42-149, 42-151, 42-152, 42-153, 42-154, 42-155, 42-156, 42-157, 42-158, 42-159, 42-160, 42-162, 42-163, 42-164, 42-165, 42-166, 42-168, 42-172, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-176, 42-177, 42-178, 42-179, 42-181, 42-182, 42-183, 43-42, 43-43, 43-44, 43-45, 43-46, 43-47, 43-48, 43-51, 43-54, 43-55, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-63, 43-64, 43-65, 43-66, 43-67, 43-68, 43-69, 43-70, 43-71, 43-72, 43-73, 43-74, 43-75, 43-76, 43-77, 43-78, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-82, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-94, 43-95, 43-96, 43-97, 43-100, 43-101, 43-103, 44-17, 44-49, 44-54, 44-55, 44-61, 44-62, 44-69, 44-75, 44-77, 44-82, 44-87, 44-88, 44-89, 44-91, 44-96, 44-97, 44-98, 44-100, 44-101, 44-102, 44-103, 44-104, 45-05, 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-35, 45-40, 45-48, 45-50, 45-51, 45-52, 45-53, 45-54, 45-61, 45-62, 45-63, 45-66, 45-72, 45-74, 45-81, 45-82, 45-83, 45-93, 45-97, 45-100, 45-103, 45-105, 45-110, 45-116, 45-124, 45-126, 45-127, 45-129, 45-133, 45-135, 45-137, 45-169 and 45-172)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Openreach Limited – Kelvin House – 123 Judd Street – London – Greater London – WC1H 9NP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-03, 03-06, 03-07, 03-08, 03-09, 03-12, 03-13, 03-15, 03-17, 03-20, 03-21, 03-24, 03-27, 03-29, 03-30, 03-33, 03-35, 03-41, 03-42, 03-44, 03-45, 03-46, 03-47, 03-48, 03-50, 03-53, 03-56, 03-58, 03-87, 03-120, 03-123, 03-151, 03-152, 04-02, 04-05, 04-07, 04-11, 04-12, 04-15, 04-18, 04-19, 04-21, 04-24, 04-26, 04-29, 04-30, 04-31, 04-32, 04-38, 04-39, 04-42, 04-45, 04-47, 04-49, 04-50, 04-51, 04-52, 04-54, 04-55, 04-56, 04-57, 04-58, 04-60, 04-63, 04-64, 04-67, 04-68, 04-69, 04-71, 04-74, 04-75, 04-76, 04-77, 04-78, 04-79, 04-80, 04-82, 04-84, 04-85, 04-87, 04-89, 04-90, 04-91, 04-92, 04-95, 04-102, 04-104, 04-105, 04-106, 04-111, 04-113, 04-114, 04-119, 04-120, 04-121, 04-129, 04-131, 04-132, 04-138, 04-142, 04-143, 04-146, 04-147, 04-150, 04-151, 04-153, 04-155, 04-157, 04-158, 04-159, 04-160, 04-161, 04-171, 04-172, 04-173, 04-186, 04-187, 04-193, 04-194, 04-195, 04-196, 04-199, 04-204, 04-211, 04-216, 04-217, 04-218, 04-219, 04-220, 04-222, 04-226, 04-227, 04-236, 04-238, 04-240, 04-241, 04-246, 04-247, 04-248, 04-249, 04-251, 04-253, 04-254, 04-255, 04-261, 04-266, 04-271, 04-272, 06-20, 06-24, 06-31, 06-35, 06-36, 06-38, 06-39, 06-40, 06-41, 06-42, 06-43, 06-45, 06-47, 06-52, 06-55, 06-59, 06-60, 06-61, 06-62, 06-65, 06-66, 06-68, 06-69, 06-70, 06-72, 06-73, 06-76, 06-77, 06-78, 06-82, 06-83, 06-84, 06-85, 06-87, 06-89, 06-90, 06-94, 06-97, 06-98, 06-103, 06-107, 06-108, 06-110, 06-111, 06-113, 06-114, 06-115, 06-121, 06-125, 06-126, 06-135, 06-140, 06-141, 06-145, 06-147, 06-155, 06-162, 06-166, 06-175, 06-176, 06-177, 06-180, 06-181, 06-183, 06-184, 06-189, 06-193, 06-195, 06-196, 06-197, 06-198, 06-199, 11-18, 11-19, 11-21, 11-25, 11-27, 11-30, 11-34, 11-35, 11-36, 11-42, 11-43, 11-44, 13-05, 13-06, 13-07, 13-12, 13-13, 13-14, 13-15, 13-16, 13-17, 13-18, 13-19, 13-21, 13-23, 13-26, 13-28, 13-29, 13-30, 13-32, 13-34, 13-35, 13-37, 13-39, 13-40, 13-44, 13-45, 13-46, 13-47, 13-54, 13-55, 13-56, 13-63, 13-70, 13-71, 20-79, 20-85, 20-87, 22-01, 22-03, 22-11, 22-13, 22-19, 22-20, 22-21, 22-23, 22-24, 22-27, 22-31, 22-115, 22-116, 23-30, 23-38, 23-40, 23-44, 23-45, 23-49, 23-53, 23-54, 23-55, 23-56, 23-57, 23-58, 23-59, 23-60, 23-61, 23-62, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-68, 23-73, 23-80, 23-83, 23-85, 23-86, 23-93, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-101, 23-108, 23-110, 23-112, 23-114, 23-120, 23-122, 23-126, 23-127, 23-133, 23-138, 23-148, 23-158, 23-159, 23-162, 23-163, 23-164, 23-165, 23-168, 23-174, 24-18, 24-41, 24-54, 24-55, 24-58, 24-61, 24-62, 24-68, 24-71, 24-72, 24-73, 24-75, 24-77, 24-102, 24-103, 24-105, 24-108, 24-110, 24-115, 24-117, 24-122, 24-126, 24-129, 24-137, 24-141, 24-146, 24-160, 24-161, 24-162, 24-163, 24-167, 24-171, 24-172, 24-187, 24-188, 26-01, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-11, 28-30, 28-31, 28-35, 28-37, 28-39, 28-50, 28-51, 28-71, 28-72, 28-74, 28-75, 28-76, 28-77, 28-78, 28-79, 28-82, 28-83, 28-84, 28-87, 28-89, 28-114, 28-116, 28-117, 28-124, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 29-17, 29-23, 29-27, 29-28, 29-30, 29-32, 29-34, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-42, 29-43, 29-53, 29-54, 29-56, 29-58, 29-60, 29-62, 29-63, 29-66, 29-67, 29-68, 29-69, 29-70, 29-72, 29-74, 29-75, 29-76, 29-78, 29-79, 29-81, 29-84, 29-89, 29-90, 29-91, 29-98, 29-103, 29-107, 29-108, 29-109, 29-110, 29-111, 29-113, 29-115, 29-116, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-121, 29-122, 29-123, 29-124, 29-125, 29-129, 29-133, 29-136, 29-142, 29-143, 29-145, 29-151, 29-152, 29-153, 29-155, 29-157, 29-160, 29-161, 29-163, 29-164, 29-167, 29-169, 29-170, 29-171, 29-174, 29-178, 29-179, 29-180, 29-181, 29-182, 29-183, 29-184, 29-185, 29-187, 29-188, 29-189, 29-190, 29-194, 29-195, 29-196, 29-197, 29-198, 29-199, 29-200, 29-201, 29-202, 29-203, 29-204, 29-208, 29-210, 29-212, 29-213, 29-218, 29-220, 29-221, 29-223, 29-226, 29-231, 29-232, 29-237, 29-242, 29-249, 29-250, 29-252, 29-253, 29-254, 29-259, 29-270, 29-274, 29-275, 29-276, 29-280, 32-01, 32-02, 32-03, 32-04, 32-10, 32-13, 32-14, 32-15, 32-16, 32-17, 32-19, 32-20, 32-21, 32-23, 32-24, 32-26, 32-27, 32-28, 32-29, 32-30, 32-31, 32-32, 32-33, 32-34, 32-35, 32-36, 32-37, 32-38, 32-40, 32-41, 32-43, 32-46, 32-50, 32-51, 32-52, 32-54, 32-59, 32-62, 32-64, 32-67, 32-71, 32-72, 32-73, 32-74, 32-75, 32-76, 32-77, 32-79, 32-82, 32-83, 32-86, 32-87, 32-88, 32-89, 32-96, 32-98, 32-99, 32-100, 32-101, 32-106, 32-107, 32-108, 32-112, 32-113, 32-114, 32-123, 32-126, 32-127, 32-132, 32-155, 32-158, 32-160, 32-164, 32-165, 32-168, 32-169, 32-173, 32-174, 32-177, 32-178, 32-180, 32-181, 33-16, 33-23, 33-25, 33-27, 33-28, 33-29, 33-30, 33-33, 33-49, 33-50, 33-51, 33-52, 33-54, 33-55, 33-57, 33-62, 33-63, 33-67, 33-69, 33-71, 33-73, 33-77, 33-78, 33-80, 33-81, 33-90, 33-91, 33-104, 33-108, 33-109, 33-110, 33-112, 33-114, 33-117, 33-121, 33-123, 33-124, 33-126, 33-128, 33-129, 33-132, 33-134, 33-135, 33-139, 33-158, 33-160, 33-165, 33-166, 33-167, 33-169, 33-172, 33-176, 33-183, 33-186, 33-187, 33-189, 33-193, 33-196, 33-199, 33-202, 33-206, 33-207, 33-208, 33-210, 33-211, 33-214, 33-216, 33-218, 33-219, 33-232, 33-233, 33-238, 33-239, 33-251, 33-258, 33-264, 33-300, 35-59, 35-61, 36-02, 38-08, 38-14, 38-24, 38-27, 38-32, 39-24, 39-29, 39-31, 39-32, 39-34, 39-35, 39-36, 39-37, 39-38, 39-39, 39-40, 39-41, 39-42, 39-43, 39-44, 39-45, 39-46, 39-47, 39-48, 39-49, 39-50, 39-51, 39-52, 39-53, 39-54, 39-56, 39-60, 39-61, 39-62, 39-63, 39-65, 39-74, 40-14, 40-17, 42-05, 42-06, 42-11, 42-12, 42-20, 42-25, 42-27, 42-28, 42-29, 42-35, 42-36, 42-41, 42-44, 42-48, 42-50, 42-51, 42-52, 42-54, 42-58, 42-59, 42-60, 42-61, 42-62, 42-63, 42-65, 42-66, 42-68, 42-69, 42-71, 42-73, 42-77, 42-90, 42-97, 42-98, 42-100, 42-107, 42-111, 42-112, 42-113, 42-114, 42-117, 42-118, 42-120, 42-121, 42-122, 42-125, 42-126, 42-129, 42-130, 42-131, 42-132, 42-133, 42-134, 42-135, 42-136, 42-137, 42-139, 42-140, 42-141, 42-142, 42-143, 42-144, 42-146, 42-148, 42-149, 42-151, 42-152, 42-153, 42-154, 42-155, 42-156, 42-157, 42-158, 42-159, 42-160, 42-162, 42-163, 42-164, 42-165, 42-166, 42-168, 42-172, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-176, 42-177, 42-178, 42-179, 42-181, 42-182, 42-183, 43-42, 43-43, 43-44, 43-45, 43-46, 43-47, 43-48, 43-51, 43-54, 43-55, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-63, 43-64, 43-65, 43-66, 43-67, 43-68, 43-69, 43-70, 43-71, 43-72, 43-73, 43-74, 43-75, 43-76, 43-77, 43-78, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-82, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-94, 43-95, 43-96, 43-97, 43-100, 43-101, 43-103, 44-17, 44-49, 44-54, 44-55, 44-61, 44-62, 44-69, 44-75, 44-77, 44-82, 44-87, 44-88, 44-89, 44-91, 44-96, 44-97, 44-98, 44-100, 44-101, 44-102, 44-103, 44-104, 45-05, 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-35, 45-40, 45-48, 45-50, 45-51, 45-52, 45-53, 45-54, 45-61, 45-62, 45-63, 45-66, 45-72, 45-74, 45-81, 45-82, 45-83, 45-93, 45-97, 45-100, 45-103, 45-105, 45-110, 45-116, 45-124, 45-126, 45-127, 45-129, 45-133, 45-135, 45-137, 45-169 and 45-172)</i></p>	<p>New row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Opoyemi Adewale Ogunsanwo – 24 Bata Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Origin Communications Limited – Soapworks – Ordsall Lane – Salford – Greater Manchester – M5 3TT <i>(in respect of land in plot 07-10, 07-13, 07-14, 07-16, 07-17, 07-18, 07-21, 07-22, 07-23, 07-24, 07-25, 21-05, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-21, 25-59, 26-09, 26-10, 26-11, 26-12, 26-13, 29-25, 29-41, 29-80, 29-114, 29-142, 29-144, 29-149, 29-150, 29-154, 29-158, 29-162, 29-165, 29-240, 29-244, 30-03, 33-14, 33-15, 33-60, 33-76, 33-95, 34-07, 34-09, 34-11 and 34-34)</i>	New row
Orsett Estates Limited – Cherry Orchard Farm – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-27, 27-28, 27-48, 27-57, 27-58, 27-62 and 33-79)</i>	
Orsett Fen Rights Holders – c/o John Wordley – Lorkins Farm – Conways Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL Orsett Fen Rights Holders – c/o Tom French – BTF Clockhouse Barn – Canterbury – Ashford – Kent – TN25 4BJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 35-11, 35-13, 35-21, 38-52, 38-54 and 38-55)</i>	Deleted row
Orsett Fen Rights Holders – c/o John Wordley – Lorkins Farm – Conways Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL Orsett Fen Rights Holders – c/o Tom French – BTF Clockhouse Barn – Canterbury – Ashford – Kent – TN25 4BJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 35-13, 35-21, 35-55, 38-52, 38-54 and 38-55)</i>	New row
Orsett Grange Management Company Limited – 16 Berghem Mews – Blythe Road – London – Greater London – W14 0HN <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-66, 29-67, 29-70, 29-72, 29-74, 29-81, 29-84, 29-94, 29-99, 29-100, 29-106, 29-112, 29-115, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 33-193, 33-198, 33-204, 33-213, 33-214, 33-216 and 33-218)</i>	
Orsett Park Royals Football Club – c/o Russell Walker – 52 Conways Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 6HG <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-104)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Orsett Quarry Limited – Colemans Farm – Little Braxted Lane – Witham – Essex – CM8 3EX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 32-171, 32-174 and 32-179)</i></p>	
<p>Orsett Show Ground Limited – 44/54 Orsett Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 5ED</p> <p>Orsett Show Ground Limited – c/o Company Secretary - Clive Folkard – 13 Deanery Road – Crockham Hill – Edenbridge – Kent – TN8 6RE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 32-59, 32-63 and 32-66)</i></p>	
<p>Osborne Co-Operative Academy Trust – St Clere's School – Butts Lane – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0NW</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 23-119, 23-125 and 23-132)</i></p>	
<p>OSSPV001 Limited – 8th Floor – 100 Bishopsgate – London – City of London – EC2N 4AG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 17-01, 18-02, 18-03, 18-07, 18-09 and 18-10)</i></p>	
<p>Ottavio Saldarini – 10 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ovidijus Girnius – 32 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited – 1 Rivergate – Temple Quay – Bristol – Bristol – BS1 6ED</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 07-10, 07-13, 07-14, 07-16, 07-17, 07-18, 07-21, 07-22, 07-23, 07-24, 07-25, 21-05, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-21, 25-59, 26-09, 26-10, 26-11, 26-12, 26-13, 29-25, 29-41, 29-80, 29-114, 29-142, 29-144, 29-149, 29-150, 29-154, 29-158, 29-162, 29-165, 29-240, 29-244, 30-03, 33-14, 33-15, 33-60, 33-76, 33-95, 34-07, 34-09, 34-11 and 34-34)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Owolabi Egbeyemi – 85 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Oyebukola Oyedele Omilabu – 11 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TZ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Oyepeju Abeke Olanrewaju – 97 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
P.W. Leeman Limited – 8 Overcliffe – Gravesend – Kent – DA11 0HJ P.W. Leeman Limited – Caxton House – Harvey Road – Basildon – Essex – SS13 1QJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-78, 23-95, 23-97, 23-101, 23-110, 23-111, 23-114 and 23-122 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Paige Chantelle Cable – 21 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pamela Ann Clarke – 15 Vigilant Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pamela Ann Ray – 14 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pamela Carole Carey – 29 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Pamela Celeste March – 1 Gravel Pit Cottages – Station Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of land in plot 20-64, 20-70, 20-73, 20-74, 23-113, 23-117, 23-118, 23-124, 23-133, 23-142, 23-143 and 23-147)</i>	
Pamela Grace Banks – 3 Alexandra Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pamela Mildred Bloss – 58 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pamela Painter – 62 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pamela Primrose Stevens – 8 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pamela Ward – 312 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paragon Bank PLC – Paragon House – 51 Homer Road – Solihull – West Midlands – B91 3QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paratus AMC Limited – 5 Arlington Square – Downshire Way – Bracknell – Berkshire – RG12 1WA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Pardip Singh Mann – St. Theresa – Watling Street – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Parm Hannah – Kentenville – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-18)</i>	
Parminder Singh Mand – 59 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Parminder Singh Randhawa – Oakdene – Watling Street – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Parminder Singh Rehal – 28 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Parris Sharon Stoker – 45 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Parveen Kumar – 45 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patrice Tamara Locker – 23 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Patricia Ann Allen – 8 Franks Cottages – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patricia Ann Cashen – 42 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patricia Ann Dobinson – 7 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patricia Ann Lawrence – Polwicks Farmhouse – Church Road – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QU <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-49 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Patricia Ann Maud Rodger – 10 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patricia Ann Rodgers – 26 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patricia Anne Banks – 29 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patricia Christine Goulding – 2 Springfield Cottages – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3ND <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-07 and 33-25 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Patricia Elizabeth Barrow – Kinglake – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-26)</i>	
Patricia Ellen Maud Scott – 41 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patricia Emily Mann – Gwenmaur – Muckingford Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patricia Evelyn Davoodbhoy – Sheldon House – 6 Sheldon Heights – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-110)</i>	
Patricia Hawkins – 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages – Stanford Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JL <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-275 and 29-276)</i>	New row
Patricia Hawkins – 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages – Stanford Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JL <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-275 and 29-276)</i>	Deleted row
Patricia Janice Lang – 30 Woodview – Grays – Essex – RM17 5TF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patricia Jones – 58 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Patricia June Davis – c/o Orsett Park Farm – Prince Charles Avenue – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-66, 25-71, 25-75 and 25-88)</i>	
Patricia June Hannaway – 10 St John's Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JU <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-19)</i>	
Patricia Kathleen Hawkes – 43 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patricia Kay Cannell – 5 Cherrydown – Grays – Essex – RM16 2PA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patricia Lilian Every – 83 Castle Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patricia Lily Gladys Merritt – Filborough Farm – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NY <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-48, 14-10, 14-11, 14-12, 14-13, 14-19 and 14-20)</i>	
Patricia Mary Batcheldor – 19 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patricia Marylou Willis – 10 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-130 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Patricia Mavis Green – 2 Ivy Cottage – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-63, 33-66, 33-67, 33-74, 33-75 and 33-124 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Patricia Moreen Sealy – 163 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Patricia Nancy Rattenbury – Two Hoots – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Patricia Rose Dobson – Fen Farm Mews – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patricia Susan Dawson – 24 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patrick Christopher Sweeney – Railway Sidings – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-11 and 42-12 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Patrick Conn – 47 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patrick Joseph Carthy – 8 Filborough Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Patrick Joseph Yates – 4 Foxes Green – Orsett Heath – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patrick Kwaku Adofo – 42 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patrick Thomas Phillip Ozorio – 3 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Patryk Antoni Glowacki – 26 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Adrian Cackett – 123 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Alan Smith – 22 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Andrew Laxton – Hazeldene – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-72)</i>	
Paul Anthony Keeble – 20 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Paul Anthony Lennon – Willows – Station Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-29 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Paul Anthony Mitchell – 4 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Anthony White – Limbus – Muckingford Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-181 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Paul Benson – 8 Semper Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Bolade Farinde – 68 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Brian Debrick – 30 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Brian McCarthy – 113 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-228 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Paul Brickett – 79 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Paul Christopher Daly – 16 Silverwood Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BU <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-37)</i>	Deleted row
Paul Christopher Simpkins – The Ship – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Christopher Watson – 1 The Paddock – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DP <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-51)</i>	
Paul Cosentino – 50 Furness Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-82)</i>	
Paul Daniel Hacker – 4 Groves Farm Cottages – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-03, 38-04, 39-09, 39-15, 39-16, 39-18, 39-19, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-82, 41-01 and 41-03 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Paul Daniel James Dorling – 8 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Darren Johnson – 101 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul David McClements – 24 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Paul Dennis Bronco Dixon – 11 Sutherland Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Dumpleton – 32 Fairfields – Shorne West – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-05 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
Paul Edward Carter – 1 Coal Mans Cottage – Blue Anchor Lane – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TT <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-22 and 24-27 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Paul Ernest Goodley – Parkview – Muckingford Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Ernest James Watts – 37 Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Francis Dobie – 10 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Geoffrey Elliott – 26 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Geoffrey Smith – 16 The Spinney – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Paul Hannaway – 10 St John's Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JU <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-19)</i>	
Paul Hateful – Wyngray Farm – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-93 and 44-94)</i>	
Paul James Mortimer – 31 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul John Godden – 45 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul John Herbert – Sorelle – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul John Pavitt – 6 Aluric Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4NB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-77 and 25-79)</i>	
Paul John Steenhuis – Meadmoor – Halfpence Lane – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3BP <i>(in respect of land in plot 05-11)</i>	
Paul Kenneth Martin – River View – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-14)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Paul Kitchen – 49 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Lanham – Dukes Farm – Church Road – Dunton – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3SS <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-182)</i>	
Paul Lee Stone – 19 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Leonard John Mephram – 6 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Leslie Bower – Oak Lodge – Station Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QP <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-65 and 22-66)</i>	
Paul Leslie Havis – Flat 4 – Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Michael Bar – 17 Bellevue Road – Billericay – Essex – CM12 9HB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Michael Keenan – O'Cianain – Princes Charles Avenue – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-25 and 25-26)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Paul Michael Waters – 125 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Michael Wood – 19 Lime Tree Avenue – Wymondham – Norfolk – NR18 0EV <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Monk – 52 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Nye – Melville – Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Pace – 2 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Richard Chesmer – 23 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Richard Samson – 15 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Ronald Irwin – 30 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Paul Seymour Justin Doghan – 4 Siddons Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Steven Stafford – 8 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Stuart Dale – Riders – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Sydney Voller – Tall Trees – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Taylor – 4 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Terence Durkin – 48 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Tilney – 54 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-48)</i>	
Paul Vaughan – 4 Beckley Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Paul Victor Staines – 196 Branksome Avenue – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 8DF <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34 and 28-81)</i>	
Paul Vincent – 2 Carvers Cottage – Dunton Road – Billericay – Essex – CM12 9TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Waight – 183 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul Walker – 3 Squirrels Chase – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paul William Thompson – 3 Cherrydown – Grays – Essex – RM16 2PA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paula Ann Newman – 101 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-240 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Paula Anne Doyle – 9 Sutherland Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paula Jacqueline Roast – 60 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Paula Jane Ballard – 2 Coachmaker Court – Neath Hill – Milton Keynes – Buckinghamshire – MK14 6JR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paula Jane Parker – 5 Meadow Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paula Jean Hare – 2 Foxes Green – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paula Yvonne Dorling – 8 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Paulette Cook – 327 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pauline Adassa Stewart – 74 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pauline Angela Ann Denton – 69 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pauline Ann Coles – 54 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Pauline Dorothy Weeber – 20 Barry Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pauline Edwards – 354 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-29 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Pauline Green – 1 Fen Lea – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pauline Gwenda Chandler – Ifield Farm – Ifield Road – Shorne – Kent – DA12 3HF <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-74 and 11-75)</i>	
Pauline Mary Dockrill – 10 Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pauline Rosina Beatrice Ersser – 81 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pauline Trigg – 70 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pavelas Pitiulevicius – 31 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Peabody Trust – 45 Westminster Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 7JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-70)</i>	
Pearl Bridging Limited – 2nd Floor – 314 Regents Park Road – Finchley – London – Greater London – N3 2JX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Pearl Group Management Services Limited – 1 Wythall Green Way – Wythall – Birmingham – West Midlands – B47 7WG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peggy May Turner – 72 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peggy Stevens – 20 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-149 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Penny Elizabeth Wright – 59 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Penny Jane Ellmore – Heath Farm House – Stanford Road – Orsett Heath – Essex – RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-10, 26-11, 26-12, 29-48, 29-49, 29-51, 29-156, 29-191, 29-193 and 29-240)</i>	
Penny Louise Hart – 26 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Pensioneer Trustees (London) Limited – Decimal Place – Chiltern Avenue – Amersham – Buckinghamshire – HP6 5FG <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-95 and 23-101)</i>	
Pentalver Transport Limited – 6th Floor – Lewis Building – 35 Bull Street – Birmingham – West Midlands – B4 6EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 18-02, 18-03 and 18-09)</i>	
Pepper (UK) Limited – Harman House – 1 George Street – Uxbridge – London – Greater London – UB8 1QQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peri Lishella Smith – 44 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Perpetua Lilian Balogun – 24 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Perry Lee Curley – 7 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Perry Martin Hatton – 1 Cherrydown – Grays – Essex – RM16 2PA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Perry Peter Austen – 110 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-62)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Perry Remblance – 1 Marsh Street – Strood – Kent – ME2 4DG <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-99 and 44-100)</i>	
Persimmon Homes Limited – c/o Jayne Dempster - Legal Department – Persimmon Place – Gershwin Boulevard – Witham – Essex – CM8 1FQ Persimmon Homes Limited – Persimmon House – Fulford – York – North Yorkshire – YO19 4FE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Alexander Patel – 68 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Andrew Singleton – Eastleigh – 7a Shirley Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Anthony Coode – 18 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Anthony Kingston – 44 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Anthony Rhodes – Latchford Farm – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PB <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-80, 44-81, 44-84 and 44-86)</i>	
Peter Anthony Stone – 3 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Peter Anthony Watts – 48 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Austen Dawson – 24 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Brook Rogers – Foxhound Lodge – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-186 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Peter Bullen – 80 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Charles Copeman – 14 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Charles Ersser – 81 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Charles Lingham – 19 Dobson Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5TF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Darryl Morley – 4 Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Peter Davis – 29 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-05 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Peter Day – 3 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Dendy-Sadler – 16 Appleshaw Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA11 7PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Peter Dennis Stevens – 20 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-149 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
Peter Ernest Rook – 7 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Frazier – 300 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Frederick Sparks – Thong Lodge – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-63, 04-93, 04-98, 11-54, 11-57 and 11-59)</i>	Deleted row
Peter George Allen – Tudor Lodge – Hornsby Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Peter George Dighton – Kenmore – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter James Willis – 266 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter John Christopher – 73 Whittington Road – Hutton – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 1JX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Peter John Clarke – 3 Vigilant Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter John Evans – 3 Britannia Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter John House – 81 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter John Nash – 335 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter John Ng – 40 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Peter John Wilsher – 79 Ingleby Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Peter John Wilsher – Tornelo – Sandy Lane – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Peter Jordan – 21 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Mambara – 49 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Moore – 11 Lamplighters Close – Hempstead – Gillingham – Kent – ME7 3NZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 14-06 and 15-20 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Peter North – 136 St Francis Way – Chadwell St Mary – Essex – RM16 4RH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Osasumwen Phillips – 7 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Phillips – 128 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Peter Richard Booth – Coach House – Orsett House – High Road – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3NS <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-271)</i>	
Peter Richard Weeks – 330 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Still – 8 Ravencroft – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Stuart Nugent – 50 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Terence Albert Clark – 9 Meadow Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter Trevor Cruse – 260 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter William Griffiths – 26 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Peter William Wright – 59 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Peter Wood – 85 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Philip Alexander Baker – 115 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-227 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Philip Andrew Trigg – 70 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Philip Brian Hare – 2 Foxes Green – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Philip George Scott – 41 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Philip George Wilde – 286 Thong Lane – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Philip Hawkes – 2 Peartree Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DU <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-34)</i>	
Philip James Kenyon – Mavalosa – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Philip John Beck – Garfield – 27 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Philip John Gatward – Flat 9 – 2 Lansdowne Drive – London – Greater London – E8 3EZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Philip John Gibbs – 12 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Philip Leonard Judges – 288 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Philip Martin Stone – 48 Oakdale Road – Herne Bay – Kent – CT6 6AJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Philip Michael Green – 26 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Philip Michael Hirst – 15 Jesmond Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Philip Patrick West – 10 Lower Shott – Cheshunt – Waltham Cross – Hertfordshire – EN7 6DP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Philip Richard Edwards – 323 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Philip Robert Johns – 94 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-52)</i>	
Philippa Tamsin Wells – 333 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Phillip Doyle – 9 Sutherland Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Phillip James Ayres – 8 St. Pega Close – Crowland – Peterborough – PE6 0NP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Phillip Julian Simmons – 26 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Phillip Patrick David Doyle – 9 Sutherland Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Phyllis Marjorie Durkin – 5 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ping Nam Li – 42 Keir Hardie House – Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pius Olakotan Famodun – 24 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Platform Funding Limited – PO Box 101 – 1 Balloon Street – Manchester – Greater Manchester – M60 4EP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Port of London Authority Limited – London River House – Royal Pier Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02, 15-04, 15-10, 15-11, 15-12, 16-33, 16-34, 16-36, 16-39, 16-40, 16-41, 16-42, 16-43, 16-44, 16-45, 16-46, 16-47, 16-54, 16-64, 19-37, 20-44, 20-45, 20-49, 20-50, 20-54, 20-57, 20-67, 20-69, 20-71, 20-72, 20-81 and 20-90)</i>	
Port of Tilbury London Limited – Leslie Ford House – Tilbury Freeport – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of land in plot 16-01, 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 17-01, 17-02, 17-03, 17-04, 17-05, 17-06, 17-07, 18-01, 18-02, 18-03, 18-04, 18-06, 18-07, 18-08, 18-09, 18-10, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-68, 21-01, 21-02, 21-03, 21-04, 21-05, 21-06, 21-07, 21-08, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 21-13, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-21, 21-22, 21-24 and 21-30)</i>	Deleted row
Port of Tilbury London Limited – Leslie Ford House – Tilbury Freeport – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of land in plot 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-07, 16-09, 16-10, 16-12, 16-13, 16-15, 16-18, 16-19, 16-20, 16-22, 16-23, 16-25, 16-26, 16-28, 16-29, 16-30, 16-32, 16-33, 16-34, 16-35, 16-36, 16-39, 16-40, 16-41, 16-44, 16-54, 16-65, 16-66, 17-01, 17-02, 17-03, 17-04, 17-05, 17-06, 17-08, 17-09, 18-01, 18-02, 18-03, 18-04, 18-06, 18-07, 18-08, 18-09, 18-10, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-17, 20-18, 20-23, 20-25, 20-26, 20-27, 20-30, 20-33, 20-35, 20-39, 20-40, 20-41, 20-42, 20-44, 20-45, 20-46, 20-47, 20-49, 20-50, 20-54, 20-57, 20-58, 20-61, 20-67, 20-69, 20-71, 20-72, 20-81, 20-90, 21-01, 21-02, 21-03, 21-04, 21-05, 21-06, 21-07, 21-08, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 21-13, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-30, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 23-30, 23-43, 23-52 and 23-68)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Povilas Visockas – 6 Semper Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Prasath Jayapal – 320 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Prenash Aldran Pillay – 222 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-234)</i>	
Prince Tree Surgeons – Wyngray Farm – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-93 and 44-94)</i>	
Princess Victoria Harirari – 179 Godman Road – Chadwell St Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Principality Building Society – Principality House – Cardiff – Glamorganshire – CF10 3FA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pritpal Kaur Mahon – Wild Acre – 61 Forge Lane – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7AH <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-59)</i>	
Priya Rani Channa – Wryfield – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Prudential Lifetime Mortgages Limited – 5 Central Way – Kildean Business Park – Stirling – Stirlingshire – FK8 1FT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
PTSG Access and Safety Limited – 13-14 Flemming Court – Castleford – West Yorkshire – WF10 5HW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Punch Partnerships (PML) Limited – Jubilee House – Second Avenue – Burton Upon Trent – Staffordshire – DE14 2WF <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-60)</i>	
Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited – Elsley Court – 20-22 Great Titchfield Street – London – Greater London – W1W 8BE <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-107, 33-109 and 42-153 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Pure Retirement Limited – 2200 Century Way – Thorpe Park – Leeds – West Yorkshire – LS15 8ZB Pure Retirement Limited – 3715 Century Way – Thorpe Park – Leeds – West Yorkshire – LS15 8ZB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Purnoor Singh Bawa – 3 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Pursebridge Limited – 80 Coleman Street – London – City of London – EC2R 5BJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-59 and 25-89)</i>	New row
Pursebridge Limited – Fourth Floor – Warwick House – 65-66 Queen Street – London – City of London – EC4R 1EB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-59 and 25-89)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Q.F.S. Scaffolding Limited – Westminster House – Denton Wharf – Mark Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02)</i>	
QVSR – 121-131 East India Dock Road – Poplar – London – Greater London – E14 6DF <i>(in respect of land in plot 18-03, 18-07 and 18-09)</i>	
R Balogun – 3 Woolings Row – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AS <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-70)</i>	New row
R Guilder – c/o Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-108, 28-115 and 28-125)</i>	
R Masterson – 2 Woolings Row – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AS <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-67 and 33-198)</i>	New row
R&L Installations Ltd – Alva House – Valley Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UE <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-81)</i>	
Rabobank London – Thames Court – One Queenhithe – London – City of London – EC4V 3RL <i>(in respect of land in plot 36-05 and 38-38)</i>	New row
Rachael Angela Harrington – 28 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-05 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Rachael Anne Norrie – 19 Randall Drive – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rachael Ayoola Olubunmi Omotosho – 28 Randall Drive – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rachel Brooks – 7 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rachel Davis – 158 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-108, 33-112 and 33-114 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
Rachel Louise MacHar – 150 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rachel Louise Steers – 20 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rachel Marie Duggan – 28 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rachel Mary Le Roux – 31 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov – 2 Hall Farm Bungalows – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Radoslaw Robert Czykiel – 111 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Raghibir Singh – Sakho Farmhouse – 43 Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-208, 11-12, 11-13, 11-15, 11-24, 11-39 and 11-49 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Raimonda Juozulynaite – 4 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Raj Kumar Bhatoa – c/o Marcus Self - Hallett & Co – 11 Bank Street – Ashford – Kent – TN23 1DA Raj Kumar Bhatoa – Woodhurst House – 3 Sheldon Heights – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-99 and 06-110)</i>	
Rajan Vishwanath Mohile – Chadwell Medical Centre – 1 Brenwood Road – Chadwell St Mary – Essex – RM16 4JD <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-28)</i>	
Rajinder Kaur Dhaliwal – 276 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rajinder Singh Kalsi – 9 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Rajnikant Mistry – 44 Archates Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 6QS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rajvir Singh Dhillon – 306 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rajwinder Kaur – 79 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rajwinder Kaur Sandhu – Kartar House – Watling Street – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UD <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-128 and 06-139)</i>	Deleted row
Ramandeep Bhatti – The Nook Scalers Hill – Watling Street – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-91, 04-117, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-272 and 04-273 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Ramanjeet Kaur – 352 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ramendeep Kaur Thandi – 18 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Raney Josephine Watts – 48 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ranganathan Veluswamy – 20 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ranjit Singh Kallu – 17 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ranjit Singh Mahli – 4 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rapheal Amoateng – 38 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ravinder Kaur Saini – 2 School Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ravinder Kaur Sandhu – 37 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ravinder Singh Nijjer – 324 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ravinder Singh Sangha – 1 Gazelle Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ravinder Singh Shetra – Cobham Lodge – Valley Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UE <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-111 and 06-112)</i>	
Rawinder Singh Mann – St. Theresa – Watling Street – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Raymond Alfred Leonard Legg – 4 Vanessa Walk – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Raymond Christopher Lloyd – 31 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RL <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i>	
Raymond Edward Stone – 8 Siddons Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Raymond Findlater Campbell – 25 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Raymond Hawkes – Westfield Sole Farm – Harp Farm Road – Boxley – Maidstone – Kent – ME14 3EE <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-20, 01-21 and 01-22)</i>	
Raymond Huggett – 71 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Raymond James Scott – 53 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Raymond John Clifton – 95 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Raymond John Skilton – Heath Lodge – Hornsby Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Raymond Marc Russell – 94 Heath Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Raymond Smith – 90 Heath Road – Orsett Heath – Essex – RM16 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Raymond Trevor Bailey – 307 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Raymond Valentine Mawhood – Fairfield Nottingham Road – South Heronsgate – Chorleywood – Rickmansworth – Hertfordshire – WD3 5DP <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-42, 22-43, 23-119, 23-125, 23-132, 23-136, 23-137, 23-139, 23-140, 23-141 and 23-149)</i>	
Razvan Cantaragiu – 67 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Ready Metal Co. Limited – 472a Larkshall Road – London – Greater London – E4 9HH Ready Metal Co. Limited – Lakeview House – 4 Woodbrook Crescent – Billericay – Essex – CM12 0EQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 20-64, 20-70, 20-73, 20-74, 23-113, 23-117, 23-118, 23-124 and 23-133 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Rean Shaner Brooks – 33 Bata Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Rebecca Amy Hutson – 212 Heath Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 29-230 and 29-246 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Rebecca Ann Dunn – 15a Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Rebecca Ann Millin – 135 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Rebecca Ann Slight – 20 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Rebecca Louise Brown – 107 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ – UK</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>Rebecca Mary Holmes – 19 Ragstone Road – Bearstead – Kent – ME15 8PA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 09-45)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Rebecca Oriyomi K Fasasi – Flat 1 – Buttercup House – Brick Kiln Road – Romford – Greater London – RM3 7GH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rebecca Suzanne Anderson – 56 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Rebekah Foster – 1 Ivy Cottage – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-126 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Rechelle Gasas – 16 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Recognise Bank Limited – 6th Floor – 60 Gracechurch Street – London – City of London – EC3V 0HR Recognise Bank Limited – First Floor – 1 Royal Exchange Steps – London – City of London – EC3V 3DG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Recycled in Orsett Limited – 34 Ely Place – London – Greater London – EC1N 6TD Recycled in Orsett Limited – Dansand Quarry – Stanford Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3BB <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-90, 32-91 and 32-135)</i>	
Redcroft Forge – c/o James Henry Dobberson – Redcroft Farm Forge – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SR <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30 and 39-46)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Reddmond Jai Shovlar – 21 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Redland Bricks Holdings Limited – c/o Lafarge Building Materials Ltd – Park Lodge – London Road – Dorking – Surrey – RH4 1TH <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-15, 39-16 and 39-18)</i>	
Reece Richard Drewell – 103 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rees Martin Hales – Woodside Barn – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rees Property Management Limited – 9 Palmers Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM17 5TX <i>(in respect of land in plot 17-01, 17-02, 18-03, 18-07, 18-09 and 18-10)</i>	
Reg Jack Petersen – 2 Wykeham Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Remneek Sangar – 53 Ingleby Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Reside Developments Limited – The Dutch House – 132-134 High Street – Dorking – Surrey – RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 06-133, 06-136, 06-137, 06-142, 06-143, 06-144, 06-146, 06-151, 06-152, 06-163, 06-167, 06-168, 06-191, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 06-211, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13 and 11-15)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Responsible Lending Limited – Floor 2 – Princess Court – 23 Princess Street – Plymouth – Devon – PL1 2EX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Revelen Limited – 98C Wrotham Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA11 0QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-37)</i>	
Rhea Bejko-Cowlbeck – 15 Lawns Crescent – Grays – Essex – RM17 6EZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-26)</i>	
Rianne Andrews – 3 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ricardo George White – 2a Nevell Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SH <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-53)</i>	New row
Richard Brian Leeman – Caxton House – Harvey Road – Basildon – Essex – SS13 1QJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-95 and 23-101)</i>	
Richard Cutler – Park Farm House – Bowesden Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3LA <i>(in respect of land in plot 03-62, 03-66, 03-67, 03-68, 03-69, 03-76, 03-79, 03-81, 03-89, 03-96, 03-98 and 03-108)</i>	
Richard Ernest Mead – 50 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Richard George Fry – Puckle Hill Lodge – Brewers Road – Shorn – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of land in plot 03-16, 03-23, 03-25, 03-43 and 03-52)</i>	
Richard Gerard Browne – 13 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Richard Herbert John Prior – Woodlands – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-15)</i>	
Richard Hugh Wollaston – Heyrons – High Easter – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 4QN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Richard James Bell – Bella Canta – Hornsby Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Richard James Mee – Pembroke – Antrim Road – London – Greater London – NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-03, 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 39-59, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-82, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-19, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-01, 41-03, 42-16, 42-17, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67, 42-86, 42-90, 42-104, 42-127, 42-128, 42-134, 42-135, 42-173, 43-11, 43-12, 43-40, 43-44, 43-49 and 43-57 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Richard John Carter – 122b High Street – Strood – Rochester – Kent – ME2 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Richard John Carter – c/o Martin Tolhurst Solicitors – 7 Wrotham Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA11 0PD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Richard Joseph Reeder – 4 Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-144 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Richard Leonard Alfred Wren – 30 Randall Drive – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Richard Leslie Winson – 2 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Richard Mark Wardlaw – c/o 6 Armitage Place – Western Road – Hawkhurst – Cranbrook – Kent – TN18 4BS Richard Mark Wardlaw – Flat 1 – 9 Cromwell Road – Hounslow – Middlesex – TW3 3QE <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-47)</i>	Deleted row
Richard Michael Lewthwaite – 71 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Richard Michael Pool – 36 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Richard Mulholland – The Old Dairy – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Richard Paul Davey – 88 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Richard Paul Hughes – 119 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-222 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Richard Percy Waters – 4 Castle Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-48, 14-11, 14-13 and 14-19 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Richard Rodgers – Bluebell Hill Farm – Warren Road – Aylesford – Kent – ME5 9RE <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-01, 01-02, 01-03, 01-04, 01-08, 02-06, 02-08, 02-09, 02-11 and 02-12)</i>	
Richard Spencer Smith – 13 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Richard Springhall – 6 Wykeham Close – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Richard William Finch – Chubbs Nook – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-66)</i>	
Richard William Jackman – Meadow View – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-63, 33-66, 33-67, 33-74, 33-75 and 33-123 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ricki Pedler – Ivy Cottage – 67 Castle Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ricky David Lee – 31 St. Peters Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JT <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-77, 25-79 and 26-34)</i>	New row
Ricky John Price – 15 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ricky Joseph Tavio – 174 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-250 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Ricky Martin Parrett – 12 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Riedewaan Daniels – 52 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rio Resley – 1 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rita Angela Doe – 6 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Rita Freeman – Lynwood – Gravesend Road – Higham – Kent – ME3 7EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-11)</i>	
Rita Kathleen Wild – 3 Five Chimney Cottages – Stanford Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JL <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-270, 29-271, 29-272 and 29-275)</i>	
Rita Lesley Hickman-Parry – 9 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rita Maud Hawes – 20 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Riverside Resource Recovery Limited – Level 5 – 10 Dominion Street – London – Greater London – EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of land in plot 17-01, 17-02, 18-02, 18-03, 18-07, 18-09 and 18-10)</i>	
Riverside Willows Ltd – Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 20-10, 20-15, 21-25, 21-27, 21-31, 23-01 and 23-170)</i>	
RMC Aggregates (Greater London) Limited – Cemex House – Binley Business Park – Harry Weston Road – Coventry – West Midlands – CV3 2TY <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-94)</i>	New row
RMC Aggregates (Greater London) Limited – Cemex House – Evreux Way – Rugby – Warwickshire – CV21 2DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-94)</i>	Deleted row

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Robert Alan Cyril Hardy – 16 Fairfields – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Alan McCurrie – 51 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Andrew Keehn – 42 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-41)</i>	
Robert Andrew Lawrence – 142 St Francis Way – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Anthony Bally – 21 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Antony Webster – Chaldor – Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Arthur James – 15 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Bannister – 66 Halt Drive – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Robert Batcheldor – 19 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Bell – 34 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Broom – Lyndale – Clay Tye Road – Great Warley – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-71)</i>	
Robert Brown – Woodlands Farm – Folkes Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of land in plot 46-34 and 46-44 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Robert Charles Duligall – 74 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-83, 24-93 and 27-69 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Robert Charles Hutton – 312 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Charles Pridmore – Milestone – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-31)</i>	
Robert Charles Silverton – Rowan Cottage – Henhurst Road – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3AN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Robert Clive Champion – 112 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-63)</i>	
Robert Colley – 332 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Edward Davidson – Gads Hill House – Telegraph Hill – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7NW <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-66)</i>	
Robert Edward Syrett – Freshfields – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Flemwell – East View – Clay Tye Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-111, 44-113 and 44-114)</i>	
Robert George Mortlock – 52 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert George Scrimgeour – 25 Beechcroft Avenue – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Gracie – 17 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-144 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Robert Henry Shirley – 41 Cedar Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Hentry Pope – 15 Lake Avenue – Rainham – Essex – RM13 9SE <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-60 and 43-61)</i>	
Robert Humphrey – 5-6 Castle Cottages – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PS <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-166 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Robert James Green – 24 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert James Lyon – c/o Strutt & Parker – Coval Hall – Rainsford Road – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-03, 27-15, 27-27, 27-28, 27-47, 27-48, 27-57, 27-58, 27-59, 27-60, 27-61, 27-62, 27-76, 27-80, 27-82, 27-83, 27-86, 27-87, 27-90, 27-95, 27-96, 27-98 and 28-140)</i>	
Robert James Morris – 26 Brindles Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert James Swallow – 40 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert James Thompson – Braeside – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-78)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Robert Jeffrey Dyer – The Elms – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert John Cameron – Bentons – Epping Road – Toot Hill – Ongar – Essex – CM5 9SQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-14, 44-15, 44-19 and 44-28)</i>	
Robert Joseph Birch – 1 Marsh Street – Strood – Kent – ME2 4DG <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-99 and 44-100)</i>	
Robert Kevern Shove – Lillechurch Farm – Lillechurch Road – Lower Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7HW <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-01, 10-01, 10-13, 10-14, 10-16, 11-68, 11-70, 11-71, 11-72 and 11-77)</i>	
Robert Kidd – 10 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Lee Brien – 17 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Massey – Sutton Farm – Waltons Hall Road – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RH <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-79, 27-84 and 27-85)</i>	
Robert Matthew Gardner – 17 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Robert Michael Andrews – Corbetts Mead – 4 School Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Michael Bacon – 51 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Nigel Roberts – 11 Rosebank Avenue – Elm Park – Greater London – RM12 5QZ Robert Nigel Roberts – 24 Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX Robert Nigel Roberts – 24a Nelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Patrick James Holmes – 19 Ragstone Road – Bearstead – Kent – ME15 8PA <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-45)</i>	
Robert Paul Anthony Smith – 111 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Peter Rydings – 34 Furness Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-72)</i>	
Robert Rennie Winston Folkard – 4 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Robert Stephen Bailey – 17b Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Steven Cox – 2 Grove Cottages – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-03, 38-04, 39-09, 39-15, 39-16, 39-18, 39-19, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-82, 41-01 and 41-03 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Robert Stuart Rouse – The Redhouse – Brentwood Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3BP <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-40 and 32-170)</i>	
Robert Sumsion – 67 Halt Drive – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Thomas William Summers – 51 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Tulip – 21 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Robert Vincent Bates – 2 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robert Vincent Pooley – 4 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Robert William Bance – 310 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Robert William Baylis – 72 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Robert William Davis – 3 Paxton Gardens – Woodham – Woking – Surrey – GU21 5TR <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-215)</i>	
Robert William Godber – 5 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robin Charles Chapman – 136 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robin Charles Ockendon – Woodhouse – Chaloners Hill – Steeple Claydon – Buckingham – Buckinghamshire – MK18 2QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-90, 23-99, 23-105, 23-109, 23-121, 23-131, 24-95, 24-116, 24-126, 24-127, 24-128, 24-129, 24-130, 24-142, 24-143, 24-151, 24-152, 24-154, 24-157, 24-158, 24-165, 24-174, 24-176 and 24-177)</i>	
Robin David Thomas – 15 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robin Gareth Denis Cox – 8 Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Robin Thomas Olley – Woodland Manor House – Thorndon Approach – Herongate – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3PA <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-14, 25-16 and 25-17)</i>	
Robin William Leggatt Still – 7 Squirrels Chase – Orsett Heath – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robson Mupani – 21 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Robyn Emily Bennett – 1 Youens Place – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DT <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-44)</i>	
Robyn Hannah Draper – 50 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rochester Mortgages Limited – Reliance House – Sun Pier – Medway Street – Chatham – Kent – ME4 4ET <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rodney Francis Tyler – South Side – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-109 and 44-115)</i>	
Rodney William Savill – 37 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Roger Alan Dines – Northside – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-67)</i>	
Roger Andrew David Manning – 15 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roger Barrington Charles Key – Loral St. Kare – 33 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roger Bernard Cofie – 77 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roger Bertie Allen – Brixham – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roger Douglas Bonnett – The Forge – Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roger Edmund Godefroy – 15 Barry Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roger Henry Cornwell – 13 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Roger James Steel – 9 Beechcroft Avenue – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roger John Matthews – Sleepers Farm – Chadwell Hill – Grays – Essex – RM16 4DL <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-23)</i>	
Roger Newlyn – 7 Hopewell Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roger Offord – 15 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roger Samuel May – 68 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roland Peter Leese – 15 Waverley Avenue – Cranbourne – Basingstoke – Hampshire – RG21 3JN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rolland Doku Dankwa – Kings Oak – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-63)</i>	
Roman Concrete – 33 St Gregory's Crescent – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-81)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Romy Amber Lee – Rainbow Acres – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NP <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07 and 34-01)</i>	
Ronald Alan Miles – 124 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-196 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Ronald Anthony Fordham – 161 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ronald David Prior – 9 Hollands Close – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3EH <i>(in respect of land in plot 03-93)</i>	
Ronald Eric John Bristow – Farm Chalet – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-132 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Ronald Ernest Emery – 12 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ronald George Smith – 86 Castle Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ronald James Bailey – 23 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ronald James Fairchild – 10 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ronald James Maguire – 89 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Ronald James Morris – 11 Meadow Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ronald Maurice Preshous – 7 Kendale – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SL <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-37)</i>	
Ronald Mitchell – 161 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-146 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Ronny Charles Desmedt – 52 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rooftop Mortgages Limited – 1st Floor – Crown House – Crown Street – Ipswich – Suffolk – IP1 3HS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rosaleen Marion Bradford – 41 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Rosalind Margaret Denman – 9 Vigilant Way – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rosaline Herlina Ignatov – 147 Prince Phillip Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-56)</i>	
Rose Ivy Carter – Horse Shoe Field – Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-31, 13-38 and 13-40)</i>	
Roseberry Property Development Company Limited – 21 Lodge Lane – Grays – Essex – RM17 5RY <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-161)</i>	
Roselyn Andrey Nnamdi-Iwelumor – 6 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rosemary Ann Elizabeth Phillips – 3 The Green – Rectory Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rosemary Ann Hagon – 24 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rosemary Ann Wildish – 5 Wykeham Close – Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Rosemary Beechener – 7-9 Brentwood Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JD <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-36)</i>	
Rosemary Elaine Barrett – 29 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rosemary Frances Ockendon-Day – Prince's Halfyards – Stebbings Road – Felsted – Dunmow – Essex – CM6 3LG <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-91, 24-100, 24-125, 24-136, 24-139, 24-160, 24-180, 27-75 and 27-78)</i>	
Rosemary Joyce Head – 322 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rosemary Lee – Rose Cottage – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rosemary Roast – Kimberley – Muckingford Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rosie Louise Robson – 50 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rosina Elizabeth Emily Bird – c/o Timothy Alan Bird – Hazelwood – Wilby Road – Stradbroke – Suffolk – IP21 5JN <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-175)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Rosina Elizabeth Emily Bird – Home Farm Cottage – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PS <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-175)</i>	Deleted row
Ross Edward Davey – 27 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ross George Wood – 2 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ross Paul Alexander – 2 Woolings Row – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AS <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-67 and 33-198)</i>	Deleted row
Ross Peter Outram – Tabrums Farm – Folkes Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-21, 45-47 and 45-50)</i>	
Ross Tyler – 34 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rosslynn Taylor – 12 Sutherland Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rothesay Life PLC – The Post Building – 100 Museum Street – London – Greater London – WC1A 1PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Rowland Stephen Beechener – 7-9 Brentwood Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JD <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-36)</i>	
Roy Alexander Robinson Allen – 6 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roy Alfred Luck – 24 Rochester Road – Burham – Rochester – Kent – ME1 3SQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 02-01)</i>	
Roy Charles Edworthy – 50 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roy David Giller – 305 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roy Douglas Selves – 9 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roy Ernest Monk – Wisteria – Clay Tye Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-77)</i>	
Roy Henderson Farmer – 7 Rigby Gardens – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-57)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Roy Herbert Cartledge – 8 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roy Herbert Henry Miller – Savannah – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roy Horace Adams – 4 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roy James Goulding – 2 Springfield Cottages – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3ND <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-07 and 33-25 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Roy Meleady – 35 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Roy Turner – 280 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Royal Mail Group Limited – 185 Farringdon Road – London – Greater London – EC1A 1AA <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-17, 33-119, 42-137, 43-82 and 45-165)</i>	
Royal Society for the Protection of Birds – Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office – 1st Floor Pavilion View – 19 New Road – Brighton – East Sussex – BN1-1UF <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-01, 15-09, 15-13, 15-15, 15-16, 15-17, 15-18, 15-21, 15-22 and 15-23)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Royal Society for the Protection of Birds – The Lodge – Potton Road – Sandy – Bedfordshire – SG19 2DL <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-01, 15-09, 15-13, 15-15, 15-16, 15-17, 15-18, 15-21, 15-22 and 15-23)</i>	New row
Royston Robert Plunkett – 8 Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-151 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Roza Sarah Ann Bridges – 17 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Rudridge Limited – Lodge Way House – Lodge Way – Harlestone Road – Northampton – Northamptonshire – NN5 7UG <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02)</i>	Deleted row
Runwood Homes Limited – Runwood House – 107 London Road – Hadleigh – Essex – SS7 2QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	
Runwood Properties Limited – Runwood House – 107 London Road – Hadleigh – Essex – SS7 2QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-08, 29-254 and 29-258)</i>	
Rupert Cotterell – Rodgrove Farm – Rodgrove – Wincanton – Somerset – BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-26, 04-35, 04-42, 04-81, 04-83, 04-89, 04-99, 04-105, 04-108, 04-137, 04-138, 04-139, 04-140, 04-141 and 04-225)</i>	
Rupinder Kaur Cheema – 15 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ruskin Landscapes Limited – Lakeview House – 4 Woodbrook Crescent – Billericay – Essex – CM12 0EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-12, 39-20, 39-21, 39-28, 39-29, 39-32, 39-33, 42-138, 42-174, 42-176, 42-178 and 42-183)</i>	
Russell Davey Bremner – 7 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Russell Devereaux – 77 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Russell John Paget – 42 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Russell Paul Swaby – 35 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Russell Peter Martin – 4 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Russell Samuel Parkin – Nyali – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Russell Steven Deas – 46 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Russell Terence Lockhart – 26 Halesworth Road – Harold Hill – Romford – Greater London – RM3 8QB Russell Terence Lockhart – Small Acres Farm – Folkes Lane – Upminster – Essex – RM14 1TH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 46-04, 46-19, 46-20, 46-21, 46-55, 47-26, 47-29, 47-34 and 47-36)</i></p>	
<p>Ruta Creer – The Banks – Walmers Avenue – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 09-09)</i></p>	
<p>Ruth Ellen Clark – 64 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ruth Frances Pascoe – Bridge End – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LS</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 33-117 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ruth Lauren Hales – Woodside Barn – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ruth Marie Thake – The Meadows – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ruth Mary Wood – 18 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ruth Naomi Plunkett – 8 Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 42-151 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>RWE Generation UK PLC – Windmill Hill Business Park – Whitehill Way – Swindon – Wiltshire – SN5 6PB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-01, 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-07, 16-09, 16-10, 16-12, 16-13, 16-15, 16-16, 16-18, 16-19, 16-20, 16-22, 16-23, 16-25, 16-26, 16-28, 16-29, 16-30, 16-32, 16-33, 16-34, 16-35, 16-36, 16-39, 16-40, 16-41, 16-44, 16-54, 17-07, 19-39, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-17, 20-18, 20-23, 20-25, 20-26, 20-27, 20-30, 20-33, 20-35, 20-39, 20-40, 20-41, 20-42, 20-44, 20-45, 20-46, 20-47, 20-49, 20-50, 20-54, 20-57, 20-58, 20-61, 20-64, 20-67, 20-69, 20-70, 20-71, 20-72, 20-73, 20-74, 20-81, 20-90, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-21, 21-22, 21-24, 21-30, 22-02, 22-03, 22-04, 22-05, 22-06, 22-07, 22-08, 22-09, 22-10, 22-12, 22-14, 22-15, 22-16, 22-17, 22-20, 22-26, 22-92, 22-93, 22-101, 22-115, 22-116, 23-30, 23-43, 23-52, 23-68, 23-78, 23-86, 23-95, 23-101, 23-108, 23-113, 23-117, 23-118, 23-124, 23-126, 23-133, 23-153, 23-157, 23-159, 23-161, 23-166, 23-167, 23-169, 23-173 and 23-174)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>RWE Generation UK PLC – Windmill Hill Business Park – Whitehill Way – Swindon – Wiltshire – SN5 6PB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-16, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-65, 16-66, 17-08, 17-09, 19-39, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-64, 20-68, 20-70, 20-73, 20-74, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-30, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 22-02, 22-03, 22-04, 22-05, 22-06, 22-07, 22-08, 22-09, 22-10, 22-12, 22-14, 22-15, 22-16, 22-17, 22-20, 22-26, 22-92, 22-93, 22-101, 22-115, 22-116, 23-78, 23-86, 23-95, 23-101, 23-108, 23-113, 23-117, 23-118, 23-124, 23-126, 23-133, 23-153, 23-157, 23-159, 23-161, 23-166, 23-167, 23-169, 23-173 and 23-174)</i></p>	New row
<p>Ryan Chamberlain – 50 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ryan Clifford Jiggins – 2 Barry Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Ryan James Condon – 34 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Ryan James Hooker – The Chalet – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 43-64)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ryan Martin – 44 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Ryan Oliver Perkin – 18 Sirdar Strand – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Rytek Properties Ltd – 14 Lea Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4DD Rytek Properties Ltd – 87 Woodview – Grays – Essex – RM16 2GP Rytek Properties Ltd – Tensing – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
S & G Motors – Crown Garage – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JL <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-42)</i>	
S & J Padfield & Partners LLP – Codham Hall – Codham Hall Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-08, 39-26, 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-100, 45-105, 45-111, 45-117, 45-127, 46-19, 46-20, 46-35, 46-52, 47-29, 47-34 and 47-36)</i>	New row
S & J Padfield & Partners LLP – Codham Hall – Codham Hall Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-08, 39-26, 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-111, 45-117, 46-19, 46-20, 47-29, 47-34 and 47-36)</i>	Deleted row
S & J Padfield Estates LLP – Codham Hall – Codham Hall Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-140)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
S & J Padfield Estates LLP – Codham Hall – Codham Hall Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-179)</i>	New row
S J Blomfield – 1 Woolings Row – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AS <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-66 and 33-193)</i>	New row
S L H Trading – 1 Defoe Parade – Grays – Essex – RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i>	
S M Saidul Islam – 175 St. Stephens Road – London – Greater London – E3 5JW <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-32)</i>	
S Wyndham – 22 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-94 and 33-204)</i>	Deleted row
S. Walsh & Son Limited – Unit 10 – Goldsmith Way – Eliot Business Park – Nuneaton – Warwickshire – CV10 7RJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-55 and 22-58)</i>	
Sabina Janaqi – 7 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sabina Rana Kc – 91 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sabrina Antoinette Sheila Roberts-Nunez – Sabanthy – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-108)</i>	
Sabrina Dhillon – 306 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sabrina Sheila Roberts – Sabanthy – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-108)</i>	
Saffron Gardens Investments Ltd – Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 20-10, 20-15, 21-25, 21-27, 21-31, 23-01 and 23-170)</i>	
Sahib-Sundar Singh Bal – Amar – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Saifu Caderbhoy Abdulhussan Davoodbhoy – Sheldon House – 6 Sheldon Heights – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-110)</i>	
Saint John's College Cambridge – The Bursary – St. Johns College – Cambridge – Cambridgeshire – CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of land in plot 10-02, 10-07, 11-66, 11-68, 11-69, 11-70, 11-71, 11-73, 11-74, 11-75, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 13-52, 13-65, 13-66, 13-69, 13-73 and 13-77)</i>	Deleted row
Saint John's College Cambridge – The Bursary – St. Johns College – Cambridge – Cambridgeshire – CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of land in plot 10-02, 10-07, 11-66, 11-68, 11-69, 11-70, 11-71, 11-73, 11-74, 11-75, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 13-52, 13-65, 13-66, 13-69, 13-73, 13-77 and 13-91)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sally Anne Webster – Chaldor – Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sally Diane Reeves – 33 Davy's Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sally Langbridge – 2 Yellow Stock Mews – Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3PG <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-63)</i>	
Sally Maria Keenan – O'Cianain – Princes Charles Avenue – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-25 and 25-26)</i>	
Sally Said Hassan Said Sallem – 8 South View Cottages – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3JX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sally Trussler – 2 Fancourt Mews – Golf Road – Bickley – Bromley – Kent – BR1 2GF <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-96, 24-97 and 24-103)</i>	
Sally-Anne Watkins – 78 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Salvijus Lajauskas – Hawthorns – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sam Gary Crickmay – 1 Meadow Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Sam Greenwood – 51 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sam John Falaise – 68 Swinnerton House – Schoolfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM20 3AP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Samadur Rahman – 30 Ramsgill Drive – Ilford – Greater London – IG2 7TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Samantha Bradbrook – 1 Groves Farm Cottage – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-03, 38-04, 39-09, 39-15, 39-16, 39-18, 39-19, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-82, 41-01 and 41-03 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Samantha Burrett – 17 Randall Drive – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Samantha Caroline Smithson-Biggs – 14 School Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS Samantha Caroline Smithson-Biggs – 32 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Samantha Cohn – Capricorn Cottage – 2 Dennises Lane – Upminster – Essex – RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of land in plot 40-09, 40-13, 40-19, 42-01, 42-04, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67 and 42-86)</i>	New row
Samantha Georgina Taylor – 336 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Samantha Joanne Clark – 12 Britannia Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Samantha Maria List – Farthings – Muckingford Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Samantha Ria Martin – 151 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Samantha Rose Blain – 56 Furness Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-86)</i>	
Samuel Andrew Smith – Halfpenny House – Halfpence Lane – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3BP <i>(in respect of land in plot 05-14)</i>	
Samuel Arubisanara Afejuku – 11 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-117)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Samuel Ayobami Ayo – Adepoju – 4 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Sandeep Rehal – 10 Davy's Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sandeep Singh Sandhu – 37 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sandip Kaur Bhangle – 30 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-05 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Sandra Alice Colley – 5 Vigilant Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sandra Anne Elliott – 48 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sandra Anne Longuehaye – 5 Mollison Rise – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sandra Anne Stonestreet – 50 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sandra Cartledge – 8 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sandra Doris Charman – 5 Haywood Place – Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34 and 28-81 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
Sandra Elizabeth Adcock – 4 Cherrydown – Grays – Essex – RM16 2PA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sandra Elizabeth Bardwell – 14 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sandra Florence Everett – Rominover – 29 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sandra Heluszka – 54 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RA – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Sandra Kitty Kirsch – 336 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Sandra Lee Bush – 3 Kendale – Brentwood Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SL <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-39)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sandra Mary Hockley – 31 White Elm Road – Bicknacre – Chelmsford – Essex – CM3 4LU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sandra Patricia Gunn – Erin – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sandra Patricia Whitbread – 8 Jesmond Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sandra Rose Pearson – 3 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Santander UK PLC – 2 Triton Square – Regent's Place – Camden – Greater London – NW1 3AN Santander UK PLC – Mortgage Customer Services – Customer Services Centre – Carlton Park – Narborough – Leicestershire – LE19 0AL <i>(in respect of land in plot 01-13, 06-95, 32-44, 32-45, 32-175, 32-176 and 32-180 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Santokh Singh – 13 Church Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Saqib Ejaz – 72 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sara Jane Peaford Smith – 2 Cherrydown – Grays – Essex – RM16 2PA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sara Jane Rouse – 137 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sara Michelle Le Masurier-Barrett – 10 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sarabjit Singh – Ashbury House – 1 Sheldon Heights – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-110)</i>	
Sarabjit Singh Mahon – Wild Acre – 61 Forge Lane – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7AH <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-59)</i>	
Sarah Alice Louise Lambert – 32 Lodwick – Shoeburyness – Southend on Sea – Essex – SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-01, 28-05, 28-06, 28-07, 28-16, 28-20, 28-25, 28-34, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-47, 28-48, 28-65, 28-66, 29-195, 29-221, 29-265, 29-266, 29-268, 29-277, 29-281, 32-09, 32-10, 32-14, 32-17, 32-20, 32-25, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61, 32-78, 33-29, 33-30, 33-265, 33-266 and 33-268)</i>	
Sarah Amanda Jane Ramsay – 73 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3HB <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-283)</i>	
Sarah Ann Maureen Samson – 15 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sarah Ann Serowka – 2 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sarah Ann Sherwin – 57 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sarah Anne Young – The Kennel Cottage – Scalers Hill – Watling Street – Cobham – Kent – DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-07, 04-12, 04-17, 04-25, 04-45, 04-64, 05-04 and 06-171)</i>	
Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty – c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited – Office 1 – The Stackyard – Bulwick – Northamptonshire – NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-01, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39 and 41-40)</i>	
Sarah Atkinson – 10 Redbrook Court – Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Sarah Christine Keam – Tumbledown – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Sarah Derry – 2 Woolings Row – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AS <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-67 and 33-198)</i>	
Sarah Ellen Louise Staley – 3 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sarah Frances Marbe – 1 Meadow Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QL – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Sarah Jane Gagg – The Farmhouse – Pinden End Road – Dartford – Kent – DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of land in plot 03-62, 03-66, 03-67, 03-68, 03-69, 03-76, 03-79, 03-81, 03-89, 03-96, 03-98 and 03-108)</i>	New row
Sarah Jane Greenwood – 38 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sarah Jane Lafferty – The Hollies – 7 Grange Close – Ingrave – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3QP <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-113)</i>	
Sarah Jane MacFadzean – Clay Tye Cottage – Clay Tye Road – North Ockendon – Essex – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-79)</i>	
Sarah Jane Robinson – 21 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sarah Jane Williams – Lark Rise – Pondfield Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sarah Jane Yates – 4 Foxes Green – Orsett Heath – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sarah Joan Kholia – 198 Crammavill Street – Grays – Essex – RM16 2AQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-21)</i>	
Sarah Karen Smith – 69 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sarah Lea Nethersole – West Side – Cobham – Kent – DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-07, 04-12, 04-17, 04-25, 04-45, 04-64, 05-04 and 06-171)</i>	
Sarah Louise Conway – 41 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sarah Louise Webb – 34 Furness Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-72)</i>	
Sarah Lydia Jane Tubby – 61 Waterson Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4NS <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	
Sarah Mark-Wardlaw – 6 Armitage Place – Western Road – Hawkhurst – Cranbrook – Kent – TN18 4BS <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-47)</i>	
Sarah Sarkodee-Addo – 45 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sarah Yates – Frognal – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sarbjeet Singh Bhangle – 30 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-05 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Sarbjit Gurnam – 16 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sarbjit Kaur Kallu – 17 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sardara Singh Dhaliwal – 276 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sareena Gill-Dosanjh – 29 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Satvinder Singh Bansal – 31 Colombo Road – Ilford – Greater London – IG1 4RH <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-42)</i>	
Satwinder Kaur Jheeta – 6 Rigby Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-58)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Satwinder Singh – 6 Rigby Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-58)</i>	
Satwinder Singh Binning – The Granary – East Court Farm – Church Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sau Ngan Yuen – Laneside – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Scott Alan Cossington – 2 Dennises Cottages – Dennises Lane – Upminster – Essex – RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of land in plot 40-09, 40-13, 40-19, 42-01, 42-04, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67 and 42-86)</i>	Deleted row
Scott Anthony Major – 1a Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT Scott Anthony Major – 25 Butts Lane – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0NW <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-73 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Scott Anthony Noye – 2 Mollison Rise – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Scott Francis Allen – Lin Raine – 15b Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Scott Lawrence – 13 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Scott Nicholas Tween – 7 Siddons Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sean Andrew Fetterplace – 69 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3HB <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-286)</i>	
Sean Anthony Delaney – Ivy Dean – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-84)</i>	
Sean Christopher Connolly – 11 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sean Kieran Walsh – Levanter – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sean Michael Harris – 7 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sean Patrick White – 20 Imperial Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sean Phillip Langridge – 65 Halt Drive – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sean Roche – 13 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sekinat Adebisi Laiyemo – 135 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Selina Smith – c/o Filborough Farm Barn – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NY <i>(in respect of land in plot 14-12 and 14-20)</i>	
Sema Hashim Yuzeir – 12 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Serena Dawn Carey – 35 Astra Drive – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Serghei Spac – 39 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sergiu Balica – 22 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Services Support (Gravesend) Limited – 8 White Oak Square – London Road – Swanley – Kent – BR8 7AG <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-04)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Seventyholds Limited – 137 Scalby Road – Scarborough – North Yorkshire – YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-01, 27-27, 27-28, 27-45, 27-47, 27-48, 27-57, 27-58, 27-59, 27-60, 27-61, 27-62, 28-116, 28-124, 28-127, 28-130, 30-42, 30-76, 30-78, 30-80, 31-06, 31-19, 32-144, 32-149, 32-178, 32-183, 33-219, 33-229, 34-38 and 34-39)</i>	
Shafeeq Ahmed – 50 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-46)</i>	
Shahnaj Sultana – 94 Mayfield Road – Dagenham – Greater London – RM8 1XL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shajna Begum – 1 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shana May Elliott – 27 St. Augustine Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4NU <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	
Shanie Weeden – 129 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-205 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Shannen Dorling – 10 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shannon Cunningham – 27 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Share Speak Limited – 43 Bridge Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 6BU Share Speak Limited – Akal House – Thames View – Langdon Hills – Essex – SS16 5LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sharif Montasir Sadrul Hyder – 110 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sharon Ann Johnson – 101 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sharon Ann Nolan – 103 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD Sharon Ann Nolan – 95 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-238 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Sharon Callender – Adelaide – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sharon Elaine Darby – 2 Gravel Pit Cottages – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of land in plot 20-64, 20-70, 20-73, 20-74, 23-113, 23-117, 23-118, 23-124, 23-133, 23-145 and 23-146)</i>	
Sharon Jane Davenport – 3 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sharon Lauraine Anne Drake – 69 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sharon Marie Lawson – 24 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sharon Paula Ringshaw – 40 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sharon Tina Paul – 4 Keir Hardie House – Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QP Sharon Tina Paul – 5 Portmeers Close – Lennox Road – London – Greater London – E17 8PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sharon Wisbey – 2 Kingsman Drive – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DP <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-02, 28-04, 29-248 and 29-262 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Shaun Edward Hunter – 31 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shaun Leslie Bishop – 60 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shaun Osborne – c/o Whirlledge & Nott – The Black Barn-Lubards Farm – Hullbridge Road – Rayleigh – Essex – SS6 9QG <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-100)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Shaun Paul Forster – 11 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Shawbrook Bank Limited – Lutea House – Warley Hill Business Park – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3BE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sheena Anita Turner – 280 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sheena Norris – 7 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Sheenagh Pontifex – 2 Gads Hill Cottages – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-47)</i>	
Sheikh Mohammad Shafiqul Islam – 34 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Sheila Auger – 36 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sheila Caroline Riley – 64 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Sheila Elizabeth Hodson – Culverts Farm – Culverts Lane – Boreham – Chelmsford – Essex – CM3 3EW</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 20-01, 20-12, 20-14, 20-16, 20-19, 20-21, 20-28, 20-31, 20-34, 20-36, 21-23, 21-26, 21-29, 23-07, 23-10, 23-11, 23-12, 23-13, 23-15, 23-17, 23-18, 23-19, 23-21, 23-22, 23-24, 23-26, 23-27, 23-28, 23-31, 23-34, 23-35, 23-36, 23-37, 23-39, 23-40, 23-41, 23-42, 23-46, 23-58, 24-23, 24-28, 24-29, 24-31, 24-42, 24-45, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-74, 24-80, 38-42, 38-43, 38-65, 41-36, 41-37, 41-38, 41-42 and 41-43 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Sheila Rosemary Holgate – Barnaby Ridge – 61 Walmers Avenue – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 09-08)</i></p>	
<p>Sheila Smith – 165 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Sheilah Jane Smith – 12 Vanessa Walk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Shejal Sujitkumar Patel – Narai – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Sheldon Heights Management Ltd – 57 Windmill Street – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 1BB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 06-110)</i></p>	
<p>Shelinder Bhurji – Woodlands – Valley Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 06-114)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Shelley Anne Steenhuis – Meadmoor – Halfpence Lane – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3BP <i>(in respect of land in plot 05-11)</i>	
Shelley Louise Harris – 7 Thelma Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shelley Ratty – The Bungalow – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-36, 12-37 and 12-38)</i>	
Sheree Ann Didham – 22 Wokindon Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4QT <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i>	
Sherman Investments Limited – 56 Bean Road – Bexleyheath – Greater London – DA6 8HN <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-78 and 06-96 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Sheryl May Hallpike – Castle Gate – 2 Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shinel Crichlow – 133 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shirley Ann Jennings – 2 Beredens Cottage – Beredens Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 46-19, 46-20, 47-29, 47-34 and 47-36)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Shirley Ann Johnson – Sunning Dale – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-25)</i>	
Shirley Ann Pearce – 68 Ashlands Court – Coronation Avenue – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shirley Ann Ritchley – 12 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shirley Gladys Brown – 342 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shirley Jane Newbery – 154a Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shirley June Bennett – 36 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shirley Peggy Boozer – 127 Warren Road – Blue Bell Hill – Chatham – Kent – ME5 9RE <i>(in respect of land in plot 02-07, 02-08, 02-09 and 02-10)</i>	
Shirley Rose Wright – 18 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Shirley Violet Gale – 40 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shona Rachael Thomson – 158 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-108, 33-112, 33-114 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row
Shumaila Azam Baig – 12 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shungu Nyarai Gracian Hazvirewi Adeniran – 47 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Shylet Nyabunze – 2a Nevell Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SH <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-53)</i>	Deleted row
Sian Dudley Gilbey – 26 Stenning Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Siberite Mortgages Limited – PO Box 122 – Skitpon – North Yorkshire – BD23 9FP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Sidney Alexander Rayment – 37 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Siena Chea – Little Orchard – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-16)</i>	
Sifat Ayereen Lisa – 13 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Similolu Akinnusi – 13 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-120)</i>	
Simon Daniel Sangar – 53 Ingleby Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Simon David Lloyd – 12 School Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Simon Frederick Klein – Ongar Hall Farm – Brentwood Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of land in plot 46-04, 46-19, 46-20, 46-21, 46-23, 46-24, 46-55, 47-26, 47-29, 47-34 and 47-36)</i>	
Simon Green – Tilcot – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-79 and 22-81 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Simon John Hansford – Boughurst Cottage – Brewers Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3HD <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-225 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Simon John Rubias Dela Cruz – 6 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Simon John Smith – 29 Princes Road – Dartford – Kent – DA1 3HJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Simon Knatchbull – Sunray – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Simon Leonard Payne – 76 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-45)</i>	
Simon Marc Oliver Gordon Bayfield – 1 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Simon Peter Smith – 3 Franks Cottages – St Mary's Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Simon Wright – 20 Randall Drive – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Simone Colette Harrison – 9 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Simone Davis – Orsett Park Farm – Prince Charles Avenue – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3HS</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 28-01, 28-05, 28-06, 28-07, 28-16, 28-20, 28-25, 28-34, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-47, 28-48, 28-65, 28-66, 29-195, 29-221, 29-265, 29-266, 29-268, 29-277, 29-281, 32-09, 32-10, 32-14, 32-17, 32-20, 32-25, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61, 32-78, 33-29, 33-30, 33-265, 33-266 and 33-268)</i></p>	
<p>Sindhujā Annapureddy – 10 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Sinead Caroline Collins – 54 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Siobhan Clarita Clarke – 13 Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Sitar Miah – 35 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Sivakolunthu Kugathanan – 1 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD – Skanska Balfour Beatty JV – Maple Cross House Denham Way – Maple Cross – Rickmansworth – Hertfordshire – WD3 9SW</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-70, 42-104, 42-127 and 42-128)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD – Skanska Balfour Beatty JV – Maple Cross House Denham Way – Maple Cross – Rickmansworth – Hertfordshire – WD3 9SW</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-70, 42-104, 42-127, 42-128, 43-26, 43-29, 43-34 and 44-48)</i></p>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Skipton Building Society Charitable Foundation – The Bailey – Skipton – North Yorkshire – BD23 1DN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Skyform Limited – Highfield House – White Horse Road – Meopham – Gravesend – Kent – DA13 0UF <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02)</i>	
Smith Homes 13 Limited – 12 West Street – Ware – Hertfordshire – SG12 9EE <i>(in respect of land in plot 47-35)</i>	
Sohail Zubair – 7 Jesmond Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Solene Marie Daniele Esteve – 10 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Sonia Marion Wood – 19 Lime Tree Avenue – Wymondham – Norfolk – NR18 0EV <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sonny Lal Bhatoa – 4 Sheldon Heights – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-110)</i>	Deleted row
Sophia Justine Pollock – Laurimar – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sophie Elizabeth Ann Davies – 3 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sophie Irene Remblance – c/o 26 Waterson Road – Chadwell St Mary – Essex – RM16 4NT <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-17)</i>	
Sophie Jane Manwaring – 73 Castle Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sophie Louise Beaumont – 121 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sophie Louise Marks-Prior – Woodlands – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-15)</i>	
Sophie Lowe – 77 Ingleby Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sophie Sarah Butten – 54 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sotonye Vivian Emuchay – 2 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Sou Tak Tang – 106 Whinell Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4SE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>South East Water Limited – Rocfort Road – Snodland – Kent – ME6 5AH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 01-12)</i></p>	
<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-07, 03-08, 03-11, 03-22, 03-34, 03-36, 03-37, 03-55, 03-70, 03-107, 03-119, 03-147, 04-05, 04-08, 04-09, 04-12, 04-17, 04-25, 04-27, 04-28, 04-31, 04-32, 04-37, 04-43, 04-49, 04-52, 04-59, 04-67, 04-69, 04-115, 04-116, 04-123, 04-258, 04-259, 04-260, 05-04, 05-07, 06-24, 06-36, 06-52, 06-71, 06-157, 06-171, 06-175, 06-176, 06-180, 06-193, 06-196, 06-198, 06-205, 06-206, 07-01, 07-02, 07-03, 07-04, 07-05, 07-09, 07-11, 07-12, 07-15, 07-27, 07-29, 08-08, 08-09, 08-12, 08-13, 08-14, 08-15, 13-03, 13-07, 13-09, 14-12 and 14-20)</i></p>	
<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC – St Lawrence House – Station Approach – Horley – Surrey – RH6 9HJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-05, 03-06, 03-07, 03-08, 03-11, 03-13, 03-16, 03-19, 03-21, 03-22, 03-24, 03-25, 03-28, 03-34, 03-35, 03-36, 03-37, 03-42, 03-45, 03-48, 03-49, 03-50, 03-53, 03-54, 03-55, 03-56, 03-57, 03-58, 03-59, 03-63, 03-66, 03-69, 03-70, 03-84, 03-85, 03-112, 03-120, 03-123, 03-127, 03-132, 03-133, 03-134, 03-135, 03-136, 03-138, 03-152, 04-02, 04-15, 04-19, 04-20, 04-24, 04-51, 04-55, 04-114, 04-143, 04-193, 04-211, 04-214, 04-232, 04-258, 04-259, 04-260, 04-262, 06-20, 06-24, 06-36, 06-52, 06-61, 06-72, 06-78, 06-91, 06-96, 06-98, 06-107, 06-109, 06-110, 06-111, 06-113, 06-114, 06-115, 06-122, 06-127, 06-128, 06-133, 06-136, 06-137, 06-140, 06-142, 06-155, 06-162, 06-166, 06-177, 06-184, 06-195, 06-211, 07-10, 07-14, 07-16, 07-18, 07-19, 07-21, 07-25, 07-26, 07-27, 07-29, 07-31, 07-40, 07-41, 09-32, 09-33, 09-43, 09-52, 09-56, 09-57, 09-58, 09-59, 09-60, 09-61, 09-62, 09-63, 09-64, 09-67, 09-68, 10-06, 10-07, 10-09, 10-10, 11-03, 11-06, 11-19, 11-21, 11-25, 12-09, 12-19, 12-40, 12-41, 12-44, 12-49, 12-50, 12-51, 12-52, 12-54, 13-01, 13-02, 13-03, 13-04, 13-06, 13-07, 13-12, 13-14, 13-21, 13-23, 13-24, 13-25, 13-28, 13-29 and 15-01)</i></p>	
<p>Southern Housing Group Limited – c/o Adam Erin – Fleet House – 59-61 Clerkenwell Road – London – Greater London – EC1M 5LA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Southern Land Securities Limited – c/o RPG Crawfords Accountants – The Copper Room – Deva City Office Park – Salford – Greater Manchester – M3 7BG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 25-29 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Southern Pacific Mortgage Limited – c/o Acenden Limited – Ascot House – Maidenhead Office Park – Maidenhead – Berkshire – SL6 3QQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Southern Valley Golf Course Limited – Southern Valley Golf Club – Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 11-14 and 13-08)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Southern Water Services Limited – Southern House – Yeoman Road – Worthing – West Sussex – BN13 3NX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 01-12, 01-18, 03-05, 03-06, 03-07, 03-08, 03-11, 03-12, 03-13, 03-19, 03-22, 03-27, 03-28, 03-29, 03-31, 03-34, 03-35, 03-36, 03-37, 03-38, 03-39, 03-40, 03-42, 03-44, 03-45, 03-46, 03-47, 03-49, 03-50, 03-53, 03-54, 03-55, 03-56, 03-57, 03-59, 03-62, 03-68, 03-69, 03-70, 03-71, 03-74, 03-75, 03-76, 03-79, 03-81, 03-84, 03-85, 03-86, 03-88, 03-91, 03-92, 03-93, 03-94, 03-95, 03-112, 03-116, 03-120, 03-123, 03-127, 03-130, 03-133, 03-135, 03-136, 03-139, 03-140, 03-142, 03-145, 03-149, 04-02, 04-07, 04-09, 04-10, 04-11, 04-12, 04-13, 04-15, 04-17, 04-18, 04-19, 04-21, 04-22, 04-24, 04-25, 04-26, 04-27, 04-28, 04-29, 04-31, 04-34, 04-37, 04-41, 04-42, 04-44, 04-45, 04-46, 04-49, 04-51, 04-54, 04-55, 04-56, 04-58, 04-59, 04-63, 04-64, 04-67, 04-69, 04-70, 04-71, 04-72, 04-74, 04-76, 04-77, 04-78, 04-80, 04-82, 04-84, 04-89, 04-90, 04-91, 04-92, 04-95, 04-102, 04-104, 04-105, 04-106, 04-110, 04-111, 04-113, 04-114, 04-115, 04-118, 04-119, 04-120, 04-121, 04-123, 04-129, 04-131, 04-132, 04-136, 04-143, 04-144, 04-146, 04-147, 04-149, 04-150, 04-151, 04-152, 04-153, 04-155, 04-157, 04-158, 04-159, 04-160, 04-161, 04-163, 04-171, 04-173, 04-179, 04-180, 04-181, 04-182, 04-184, 04-186, 04-187, 04-193, 04-196, 04-197, 04-198, 04-199, 04-200, 04-201, 04-202, 04-203, 04-204, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-211, 04-213, 04-214, 04-215, 04-216, 04-217, 04-218, 04-220, 04-226, 04-229, 04-230, 04-232, 04-233, 04-234, 04-238, 04-239, 04-241, 04-242, 04-243, 04-244, 04-245, 04-246, 04-247, 04-251, 04-255, 04-258, 04-259, 04-260, 04-262, 04-271, 04-272, 04-273, 05-02, 05-04, 05-17, 05-18, 06-02, 06-03, 06-04, 06-05, 06-06, 06-07, 06-09, 06-12, 06-13, 06-14, 06-15, 06-19, 06-20, 06-21, 06-22, 06-23, 06-24, 06-28, 06-30, 06-31, 06-35, 06-36, 06-42, 06-43, 06-44, 06-45, 06-47, 06-48, 06-51, 06-52, 06-55, 06-57, 06-58, 06-59, 06-60, 06-61, 06-62, 06-65, 06-66, 06-67, 06-68, 06-69, 06-70, 06-71, 06-72, 06-73, 06-74, 06-76, 06-77, 06-78, 06-79, 06-80, 06-81, 06-82, 06-83, 06-84, 06-85, 06-87, 06-89, 06-90, 06-92, 06-94, 06-95, 06-96, 06-97, 06-98, 06-99, 06-100, 06-101, 06-102, 06-103, 06-104, 06-106, 06-107, 06-109, 06-110, 06-113, 06-114, 06-115, 06-119, 06-120, 06-122, 06-125, 06-126, 06-128, 06-131, 06-140, 06-141, 06-145, 06-146, 06-147, 06-152, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-162, 06-164, 06-166, 06-167, 06-168, 06-171, 06-177, 06-180, 06-181, 06-183, 06-184, 06-195, 06-200, 07-27, 07-35, 07-41, 07-42, 07-43, 07-46, 07-47, 07-48, 07-49, 11-01, 11-10, 11-14, 11-16, 11-17, 11-18, 11-19, 11-20, 11-21, 11-23, 11-25, 11-26, 11-27, 11-28, 11-29, 11-30, 11-31, 11-32, 11-33, 11-34, 11-35, 11-36, 11-38, 11-39, 11-41, 11-42, 11-43, 11-44, 11-45, 13-02, 13-03, 13-04, 13-06, 13-07, 13-09, 13-10, 13-11, 13-12, 13-14, 13-15, 13-16, 13-17, 13-18, 13-19, 13-20, 13-21, 13-23, 13-24, 13-25, 13-26, 13-28, 13-29, 13-32, 13-35, 13-36, 13-37, 13-39, 13-41, 13-42, 13-43, 13-44, 13-50, 13-53, 13-54, 13-70, 13-71, 13-82, 13-84, 13-86, 13-87, 14-01, 14-04, 14-08, 14-09, 14-10, 14-17, 14-18, 15-01, 15-02, 15-07 and 15-08)</i></p>	
<p>Southfields Gravel Company Limited – 44-46 Orsett Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 5ED</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 32-164 and 32-172)</i></p>	
<p>Sport England – 21 Bloomsbury Street – London – Greater London – WC1B 3HF</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 07-01, 07-02, 07-05, 07-15, 07-27, 07-29, 08-12, 08-13, 08-14 and 08-15)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sportsmark Group Limited – Hartshill Nursery – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-37)</i>	
Srikanth Reddy Gade – 10 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
SSE PLC – Inveralmond House – 200 Dunkeld Road – Perth – Perth and Kinross – PH1 3AQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 02-02 and 02-03)</i>	
SSM One Limited – Gg 405 – Metal Box Factory – 30 Great Guildford Street – London – Greater London – SE1 0HS – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
St. Modwen Developments Limited – Two Devon Way – Longbridge – Birmingham – West Midlands – B31 2TS <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 44-67, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-120, 45-121, 45-126, 45-132, 45-134, 45-135 and 45-138)</i>	
Stacey Carla Swindells – 65 Castle Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stacey Louise Lake – 58 Halt Drive – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stanley Edgar Wilkinson – 264 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Stanley Ernest Amos – 81 St Peters Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4LA <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34)</i>	
Stanley George Godden – 153 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-162 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Stanley Robert Hollington – 42 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stanley William Lamb – 84 Stifford Clays Road – Stifford Clays – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-49)</i>	
Statera Energy Limited – 1st Floor – 145 Kensington Church Street – London – Greater London – W8 7LP <i>(in respect of land in plot 19-01, 19-06, 19-07, 19-11, 19-23, 19-39, 20-64, 20-70, 20-73, 20-74, 22-02, 22-03, 22-04, 22-05, 22-06, 22-07, 22-08, 22-09, 22-10, 22-12, 22-14, 22-15, 22-16, 22-17, 22-20, 22-26, 22-28, 22-40, 22-92, 22-93, 22-101, 22-115, 22-116, 23-86, 23-108, 23-113, 23-117, 23-118, 23-124, 23-126, 23-133, 23-153, 23-157, 23-159, 23-161, 23-166, 23-167, 23-169, 23-173 and 23-174)</i>	New row
Stefan James Daciw – 134 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-183 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Stefan John Godden – 331 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Stella Dilan Soysa – 12 Alexandra Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Step One Finance Limited – Premier House – 15-19 Church Street West – Woking – Surrey – GU21 6DJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephanie Copp – 41 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephanie Helen Knight – 17a Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephanie Jayne Muller – Cobdene – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-27)</i>	
Stephanie Lynn Clothier – 38 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephanie Rose Pearce – 38 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen Alan Butler – Holford House – Blue Anchor Lane – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Stephen Allan Leader – 13 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-137 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Stephen Andrew Lang – 6 Hickling – Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen Andrew Loftus Hardingham – 1 Mill View – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NR <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Stephen Barnes – 4 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen Brian Bowes – 86 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen Charles Crabb – 5 Siddons Close – Thurrock – Essex – SS17 0RT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen Charles Wrench – 9 Wykeham Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Stephen Dempster – 46 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Stephen Gibbons – 6 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen Harold Smith – 12 Vanessa Walk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen James Rimmer – 31 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen James Roberts – 110 Thisselt Road – Canvey Island – Essex – SS8 9BN Stephen James Roberts – 12 Thames Road – Canvey Island – Essex – SS8 0HH Stephen James Roberts – Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate – Station Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of land in plot 20-64, 20-70, 20-73, 20-74, 23-113, 23-117, 23-118, 23-124 and 23-133 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Stephen John Gasson – 14 Mollison Rise – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen John Joyce – Little Wellhouse Farm – Blackshots Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NH <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-78 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Stephen John Mariner – 10 Engayne Gardens – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1UZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-43)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Stephen John Mould – The Old Stables – Puddledock Farm – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-103 and 44-104)</i>	
Stephen John Niblett – 14 Sirdar Strand – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen John Robinson – Yorkdene – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-24)</i>	
Stephen John Sartoris – Adaline House – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PP <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-152)</i>	
Stephen John Trott – Units 1 and 2 – Upminster Trading Park – Warley Street – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3PJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-165)</i>	
Stephen John Willson – Cavallo – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen Jones – 58 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen Lawson – 24 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Stephen Leonard Cottom – 116 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-208 and 33-210 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Stephen Leslie Broadbent – 6 Lander Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 6AX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Stephen Neil Bater – 41 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen O'Brien – 139 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen Patrick Kimmings – 146 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-160 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Stephen Paul Morgan – 38 The Ridings – Hertford – Hertfordshire – SG14 2AP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen Paul Turner – Loteni – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen Peter Daniels – 77 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Stephen Raymond Hopper – Rosewood – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-35)</i>	
Stephen Richard Waters – 18 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-17 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Stephen Robert Chitty – Floradene – Princess Margaret Road – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen Ronald Knight – 17a Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen Turnnidge – 12 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen Victor Ayres – 34 Winchester Close – Banbury – Oxfordshire – OX16 4FP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Stephen Victor Hunter – 15 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stephen William Attwood – New Hook Farm – Lower Road – Eastchurch – Sheerness – Kent – ME12 3SU <i>(in respect of land in plot 10-02, 11-69, 11-73, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 13-65, 13-66, 13-69, 13-73 and 13-77)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Stephen William Thomas – 27 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Steve Quincey – 207 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven Alan Boreham – 95 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven Ali – 72 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-56)</i>	
Steven Andrew James – 41 Chenies Drive – Steeple View – Laindon – Basildon – Essex – SS15 4AE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Steven Atherton – 3 Carton Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EB <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-30)</i>	
Steven Barry Hollman – 278 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven Belcher – 344 Thong Lane – Shorne – Kent – DA12 4LH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Steven Charles Davis – 41 Brentwood Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JH <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-53)</i>	
Steven Christopher Payne – 39 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven David Cumming – 56 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven Davies – 3 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven Edward Dartnell – 35 Baldwin Road – Greatstone – New Romney – Kent – TN28 8SY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven Edward Fryer – 23 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven Frederick John Morton – 42 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven George Lockhart – 26 Halesworth Road – Harold Hill – Romford – Greater London – RM3 8QB Steven George Lockhart – Small Acres Farm – Folkes Lane – Upminster – Essex – RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of land in plot 46-04, 46-19, 46-20, 46-21, 46-55, 47-26, 47-29, 47-34 and 47-36)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Steven Harber – 159 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2JR <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-26 and 13-27)</i>	
Steven James Oldacre – Lana – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven John Barratt – Sheldan – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven John Degerlund – 1 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven John Frederick Buckley – 9 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven Lander – 2 Franks Cottages – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven Mark Thacker – Whitfields Farmhouse – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-81, 33-93 and 33-100 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Steven Martin Cripps – 136 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Steven Newman – Misty Cottage – 4 The Green – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven Paul Edward Mitchell – Crown Cottage – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JL <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-46)</i>	
Steven Paul Tyler – Brookside – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-35, 44-52, 44-66, 44-75, 44-116, 44-117 and 44-118)</i>	
Steven Peter Elcome – 12 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven Robert Bennett – 1 St George's Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM17 5XB Steven Robert Bennett – 132 Dock Road – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 7BJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-93 and 25-98)</i>	
Steven Stockdale – Camelot – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven Thwaites – 123 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven Vincent Lynds – Lyon Side – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-26)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Steven Williams – 34 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Steven Windett – 34 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stewart Daegal Graham – 15 Davy's Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stewart John Moore – 14 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Stewart John Moore – 5th Floor – Pacific House – 70 Wellington Street – Glasgow – City of Glasgow – G2 6UA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Stewart Lee King – 350 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stewart Victor Polley – 1 Springfield Cottages – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3ND <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-07 and 33-25 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Stonehaven UK Limited – Canada Life Place – High Street – Potters Bar – Hertfordshire – EN6 5BA – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Stuart Antony Alan O'Keefe – Lynton – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 33-103 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Stuart Colin Clark – 129 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Stuart Colin Nash – 65 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Stuart David Mee – Manor Farm – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 2TZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 38-03, 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-15, 39-16, 39-17, 39-18, 39-22, 39-23, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 39-59, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-82, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-16, 40-19, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-01, 41-03, 42-01, 42-02, 42-04, 42-05, 42-06, 42-07, 42-08, 42-09, 42-10, 42-13, 42-14, 42-16, 42-17, 42-20, 42-21, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67, 42-70, 42-74, 42-75, 42-76, 42-79, 42-80, 42-83, 42-84, 42-86, 42-90, 42-102, 42-103, 42-104, 42-106, 42-108, 42-109, 42-111, 42-115, 42-116, 42-127, 42-128, 42-139, 42-172, 43-02, 43-03, 43-11, 43-12, 43-44, 43-46, 43-47, 43-56, 43-97, 43-98, 44-76, 44-83, 44-85, 44-87, 44-88 and 44-97 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Stuart Edward Brand – Cabernet – Fourth Avenue – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 8HN</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 31-20)</i></p>	
<p>Stuart Ian Crane – 74 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Stuart James Mowatt – 56 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Stuart James Wilson – 14 Calderwood – West Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stuart Jeffrey Ball – 15 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Stuart John Fisher – 2 Green Farm Cottages – Lower Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3HT <i>(in respect of land in plot 14-06 and 15-20)</i>	
Stuart Kade Spears – The Old Forge – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Stuart Michael Smith – 52 Furness Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-83)</i>	
Stuart Neil George Haydock – 2 Littlestone House – Marine Parade – Littlestone – New Romney – Kent – TN28 8QJ Stuart Neil George Haydock – c/o Wittul Ltd – 50 Great Smith Street – Westminster – London – Greater London – SW1P 3AZ Stuart Neil George Haydock – Gregorny Sanctuary – Warren Road – Blue Bell Hill – Chatham – Kent – ME5 9RD <i>(in respect of land in plot 02-04)</i>	
Stuart Peter Stevens – 8 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Stuart Warren Bookey – 17 Randall Drive – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sucha Singh Sangha – 3 Gazelle Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sudha Balakrishnan – 10 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-85, 29-91, 29-101, 29-102, 29-115, 29-140 and 33-223)</i>	
Sue Cole – Mill House – Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-08, 23-66, 23-67, 37-05, 37-06, 38-49, 38-51, 38-53, 38-60 and 38-61 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Suet Mui Tang – 106 Whinell Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4SE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sujtkumar Rasiklal Patel – Narai – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sukhbir Kaur – 38 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sukhbir Kaur Cheema – Tresmeer – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-34)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sukhinder Kaur Dhillon – 2 Defoe Parade – Grays – Essex – RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i>	
Sukhjinder Singh Kallu – 4 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Sukhjivan Singh Dayal – 77 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sukhjiwan Kaur Sangha – 1 Gazelle Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti – The Nook Scalpers Hill – Watling Street – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-91, 04-117, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-272 and 04-273 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Sukminder Kaur Randhawa – Oakdene – Watling Street – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sundeep Singh Chhina – 24 Babington Road – Hornchurch – Greater London – RM12 4AR <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-31, 42-184 and 42-185)</i>	
Suraj Rana – 91 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Surbjit Kaur Kallu – 25 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Surinder Kaur Goraya – 5 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Surinder Pal Singh Saini – 2 School Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Surinder Singh – 27 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Surita Bhatoa – 4 Sheldon Heights – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-110)</i>	Deleted row
Susan Andrews – Corbetts Mead – 4 School Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Ann Bell – Bella Canta – Hornsby Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Ann Martin – 6 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Susan Ann Morgan – 43 Randall Drive – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Anneliese Booth – Coach House – Orsett House – High Road – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3NS <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-271)</i>	
Susan Bacon – 2 Hillside – Grays – Essex – RM17 5SX Susan Bacon – 2B Errington Close – Chadwell St Mary – Essex – RM16 4TA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Byrne – Redcroft Farm – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Essex – RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30 and 39-46)</i>	
Susan Christine Knatchbull – Sunray – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Christine Warner – 22 Davys Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Curtis – c/o Emma Curtis – 37 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD Susan Curtis – c/o Wesley Curtis – 37 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-15, 11-39, 11-74 and 11-75)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Susan Deol – 7 Meadow Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Elizabeth Bejko-Cowlbeck – 15 Lawns Crescent – Grays – Essex – RM17 6EZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-195 and 32-10)</i>	
Susan Elizabeth Pridmore – 37 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Susan Elizabeth Young – Fobbing Hall Farm – Wharf Road – Fobbing – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 41-04, 41-15, 41-17, 41-23, 41-27, 41-30, 41-31, 41-32, 41-33 and 41-34)</i>	
Susan Elsie Giubarelli – 122 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-199 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Susan Henrietta O'Donoghue – 99 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Jane O'Mara – 47 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Jean Jones – 40 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Susan Jean Keehn – 42 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-41)</i>	
Susan Jean Westlake – 3 Townfield Cottages – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SP <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-57 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
Susan Jennifer Thompson – 125 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-212 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Susan Kay Wylde – 7 Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan King – 1 Church Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-137 and 43-43)</i>	
Susan Laurel Cruse – 260 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Lesley Manning – 15 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Louisa Black – 84 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Susan Margaret Kowalczyk – Vevey Muckingford Road – East Tilbury – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Mary Costello – 31 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Mary Duligall – 74 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-83, 24-93 and 27-69 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Susan Mary Growns – 119 Chalk Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4UT <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-30 and 12-41 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Susan Mary Syrett – Freshfields – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Nash – 11 Davy's Place – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Purser – 2 Genesta Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Roberta Baker – 96 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-54)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Susan Sibthorpe – 10 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Smith – 10 English Way – Little Wratting – Haverhill – Cambridgeshire – CB9 7UE <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-61, 33-97, 33-166 and 33-182 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row
Susan Smith – 9 Saint Andrews Way – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0FJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-61, 33-97, 33-166 and 33-182 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
Susan Stewart – 76 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Valerie Doghan – 4 Siddons Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Susan Wendy Higgins – 12 Britten Crescent – Chelmsford – Essex – CM2 7EP <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-171, 33-180 and 33-185 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Suzanne Bradbury – Grafton – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-133 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Suzanne Ethel Webster – 12 Kendale – Brentwood Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SL <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-29)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Suzanne Howlett – 105 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Suzanne Jane Hansford – Boughurst Cottage – Brewers Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3HD <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-225 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Suzanne Jane Savill – 11 Kerry Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QJ Suzanne Jane Savill – 160 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Suzanne Kathleen Norcross – 2 Siddons Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Suzanne Kim Wiley – 120 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-67)</i>	
Suzanne Lesley Denton – 7 Beckley Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Suzanne Leslie Steward – Flat 3 Redbrooke Court – Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Suzanne Michelle Sansom – 223 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Suzanne Van Vynck – Matterdale – 105A High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-233 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Swing Rite Golf Limited – Unit 2 Guards Avenue – Caterham on the Hill – Surrey – CR3 5XL <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-03 and 13-09)</i>	
Syed Muhammad Ali Kamran – 1 Sleepers Farm Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Syeda Shamima Islam – 175 St. Stephens Road – London – Greater London – E3 5JW <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-32)</i>	
Sylvia Ann Oakley – 37 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sylvia Brenda Brickett – 79 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sylvia Elizabeth Gibbs – 12 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sylvia Helen Rendall – 22 Rylett Crescent – London – Greater London – W12 9RL <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-94, 04-97 and 04-100)</i>	Deleted row

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Sylvia Lavinia Shepherd – 31 Davy's Place – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sylvia Margaret Tyler – South Side – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-109 and 44-115)</i>	
Sylvia Marie Howe – 6 Meadow Close – Linford – Thurrock – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sylvia Mary Blackaby – Amblemeade – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-178 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Sylvia Mary Manwaring – 8 Glenrosa Gardens – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sylvia Rose Harrington – 49 Rushley Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 2BJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Sylvia Rose Shingles – St. Jude – Clay Tye Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-82 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Sylvia Violet Taylor – 29 Davy's Place – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Szabolcs-Attila Vegh – 48 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-45)</i>	
Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall – Thong Mead – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-92, 04-94 and 04-100)</i>	
Taiwo Ade Michael – 48 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Taiwo Olayinka Animashaun – 76 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tamasine Collette Miles – 11 Tenby Road – Stockport – Greater Manchester – SK3 0UN Tamasine Collette Miles – 124 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-196 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Tammie-Marie Luxford – 4 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tammy Mercer – 2 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tan Chea – Little Orchard – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-16)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Tansy Jane Irvine – 54 Brentwood Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-67)</i>	
Tanureet Singh Kainth – 67 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tanvir Singh Channa – Wryfield – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tanya Caroline Green – 284 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tapestart Limited – 45-51 Wychtree Street – Morriston – Swansea (Abertawe) – Glamorgan – SA6 8EX Tapestart Limited – PO Box 425 – Swansea (Abertawe) – Swansea (Abertawe) – SA6 8YH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tara Gibson – c/o Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 19-41, 19-42, 19-52, 19-56 and 22-111)</i>	
Tariq Mahmood – 15 Elham Drive – Pitsea – Basildon – Essex – SS13 2NR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tarmac Building Products Limited – Interchange 10 – Railway Drive – Wolverhampton – West Midlands – WV1 1LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-69, 27-35, 27-37, 27-39, 27-40, 27-41, 27-44, 27-49, 27-51, 27-52, 27-53, 27-54, 27-55, 27-56, 27-66, 27-67, 27-70, 27-71 and 27-72)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited – Ground Floor – T3 Trinity Park – Bickenhill Lane – Birmingham – West Midlands – B37 7ES</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 27-65, 27-68, 30-03, 30-07, 30-13, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-01, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-25, 41-39 and 41-40)</i></p>	
<p>Tarmac Limited – Ground Floor – T3 Trinity Park – Bickenhill Lane – Birmingham – West Midlands – B37 7ES</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 24-69, 24-70, 27-32, 27-35, 27-40, 27-41, 27-43, 27-44, 27-49, 27-51, 27-52, 27-53, 27-54, 27-55, 27-56, 27-66, 27-67, 27-70, 27-71 and 27-72)</i></p>	
<p>Tarmac Trading Limited – Ground Floor – T3 Trinity Park – Bickenhill Lane – Birmingham – West Midlands – B37 7ES</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16 and 21-18)</i></p>	
<p>Tatyana Rostovtseva – Dingley Dell – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DN</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 09-55)</i></p>	
<p>Taylor Webb Ltd – Codham Hall – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3FB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 45-110, 45-116 and 45-126)</i></p>	
<p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited – Gate House – Turnpike Road – High Wycombe – Buckinghamshire – HP12 3NR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 28-01, 28-16, 28-20, 28-34, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-47, 28-48, 28-65, 28-66, 29-256, 29-257, 29-264, 29-266, 32-07, 32-11, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61, 32-78, 32-92, 32-93, 32-94, 32-102, 32-103, 32-104, 33-278, 33-282, 33-285 and 33-288)</i></p>	
<p>Taylor Wimpey UK Limited – Gate House – Turnpike Road – High Wycombe – Buckinghamshire – HP12 3NR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 08-08)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Teddy Kwadzo Mensah – 40 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tehmina Naz Basit – 37 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Telereal Securitised Property Trustee 1 Limited – 140 London Wall – London – Greater London – EC2Y 5DN <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-135)</i>	Deleted row
Telereal Securitised Property Trustee 1 Limited – Level 16 – 5 Aldermanbury Square – London – City of London – EC2V 7HR <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-135)</i>	New row
Telewest Communications Cable Limited – 500 Brook Drive – Reading – Berkshire – RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-11)</i>	
Temilade Felicia Adeniji – 39 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tena Rose-Marie Wilde – 286 Thong Lane – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Terence Alfred Savill – 211 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Terence Graham Oatham – 8 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Terence John Bobby – 33 Fairfields – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-05 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Terence Joseph Kirsch – 336 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Terence Keith Lee – c/o 26 Waterson Road – Chadwell St Mary – Essex – RM16 4NT <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-17)</i>	
Terence Richard Patel – 68 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Terence Storey – 2 Cheneys Cottages – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Terence Thomas – 95 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-245 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Teresa Ann Peters – 16 Imperial Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Teresa Donna Higgins – Highview – Watling Street – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5UD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Teresa O'Neill – 149 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Terrance James Cullen – 330 Thong Lane – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Terri Wright – 18 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Terry Alan Cann – 99a High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-241, 33-243 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row
Terry Alan Plom – 17 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Terry Coleman – 38 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Terry Cornelius Bishop – Wekiva – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Terry Davis – 10 St John's Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JU <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-19)</i>	
Terry Kingston – 35 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tessa Jane Scott – Mill House – Hall Lane – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SH <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07 and 34-01)</i>	
Tetyana Kryvolap – 1 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Thames Chase Trust Limited – The Forest Centre – Broadfields Farm – Pike Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NS <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-18, 43-19, 43-22, 43-23, 44-08 and 44-12)</i>	
Thames Water Utilities Limited – Clearwater Court – Vastern Road – Reading – Berkshire – RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-05, 42-06, 42-11, 42-12, 42-19, 42-29, 42-31, 42-32, 42-36, 42-41, 42-42, 42-48, 42-50, 42-58, 42-65, 42-68, 42-69, 42-98, 42-116, 42-117, 42-118, 42-122, 42-125, 42-126, 42-129, 42-131, 42-133, 42-134, 42-137, 42-140, 42-144, 42-145, 42-146, 42-147, 42-148, 42-150, 42-152, 42-154, 42-155, 42-157, 42-158, 42-159, 42-160, 42-161, 42-162, 42-167, 43-58 and 43-103)</i>	
Thameside Services Marine Ltd – Warden Court Cottage – Thorn Hill Road – Warden – Sheerness – Kent – ME12 4HF <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
ThamesView Camping – c/o Vince Turner – 37a Ward Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM17 5RW <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-92, 22-94 and 22-97)</i>	
The Agricultural Mortgage Corporation PLC – Keens House – Anton Mill Road – Andover – Hampshire – SP10 2NQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-03, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39 and 41-40 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
The Antoinette Schatzmann Trust – 11 The Moat – Charing – Ashford – Kent – TN27 0JH The Antoinette Schatzmann Trust – 25 The Moat – Charing – Ashford – Kent – TN27 0JH The Antoinette Schatzmann Trust – Edmund Carr LLP – 146 New London Road – Chelmsford – Essex – CM2 0AW <i>(in respect of land in plot 35-01, 35-05, 36-01, 36-06, 38-08, 38-11, 38-12, 38-15, 38-18 and 38-24)</i>	Deleted row
The Antoinette Schatzmann Trust – c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property – Office 1 – The Stackyard – Bulwick – Northamptonshire – NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of land in plot 35-01, 35-05, 36-01, 36-06, 38-08, 38-11, 38-12, 38-15, 38-18 and 38-24)</i>	New row
The C R T Laws Will Trust – Hounsley Farm – Hounsley Batch – Regil – Winford – Bristol – BS40 8BS <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-01, 10-13 and 10-16)</i>	
The Chamber of Shipping Limited – 30 Park Street – London – Greater London – SE1 9EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-04)</i>	
The Chelmsford Diocesan Board of Finance – c/o Strutt and Parker – Coval Hall – Rainsford Road – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 1AT The Chelmsford Diocesan Board of Finance – Guy Harlings – 53 New Street – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 1AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 31-32, 39-50, 42-63, 42-66, 42-115, 42-116, 42-131 and 42-136 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust – 34 Hill Street – Richmond – Greater London – TW9 1TW The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust – Attention of Charles Oliver – Caxtons – James Pilcher House – 49/50 Windmill Street – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 1BG The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust – The trustees of The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust – 66 Lincoln's Inn Fields – London – Greater London – WC2A 3LH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 07-01, 07-02, 07-03, 07-04, 07-05, 07-09, 07-11, 07-12, 07-15, 08-12, 08-13, 08-14, 08-15, 10-02, 11-69, 11-73, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 12-03, 12-04, 12-05, 12-06, 12-14, 12-20, 13-62, 13-65, 13-66, 13-67, 13-68, 13-69, 13-71, 13-73, 13-74, 13-75, 13-76, 13-77, 13-78, 13-79 and 13-81)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust – 34 Hill Street – Richmond – Greater London – TW9 1TW The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust – Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons – James Pilcher House – 49/50 Windmill Street – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 1BG The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust – The trustees of The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust – 66 Lincoln's Inn Fields – London – Greater London – WC2A 3LH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 07-01, 07-02, 07-03, 07-04, 07-05, 07-09, 07-11, 07-12, 07-15, 08-12, 08-13, 08-14, 08-15, 12-03, 12-04, 12-05, 12-06, 12-14, 12-20, 13-62, 13-67, 13-68, 13-71, 13-74, 13-75, 13-76, 13-78, 13-79 and 13-81)</i></p>	New row
<p>The Co-operative Bank PLC – Britannia House – Cheadle Road – Leek – Staffordshire – ST13 5RG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>The Co-operative Bank PLC – Britannia House – Cheadle Road – Leek – Staffordshire – ST13 5RG The Co-operative Bank PLC – PO Box 101 – 1 Balloon Street – Manchester – Greater Manchester – M60 4EP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>The Crown Estate – c/o The Government Legal Department – Bona Vacantia Division – 102 Petty France – Westminster – Greater London – SW1H 9GL – <i>(in regard to Ashdown Minerals Limited)</i> The Crown Estate – c/o The Government Legal Department – Bona Vacantia Division – 102 Petty France – Westminster – Greater London – SW1H 9GL – <i>(in regard to London & Continental Stations & Property Ltd.)</i> The Crown Estate – c/o The Government Legal Department – Bona Vacantia Division – 102 Petty France – Westminster – Greater London – SW1H 9GL – <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited)</i></p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 04-28, 04-123, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 38-25, 38-28, 40-01, 40-02, 41-22, 41-23, 41-30, 41-32 and 41-33)</i></p>	
<p>The Garrick & Augustin Estate Ltd – 101 Victoria Road – Romford – Greater London – RM1 2LX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>The Housing Finance Corporation Limited – 3rd Floor – 17 St. Swithin's Lane – London – Greater London – EC4N 8AL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>The Incumbent for the time being of the Benefice of Chalk in the County of Kent in the Diocese of Rochester and the Incumbent's Successors – Diocesan Office – St Nicholas Church – Boley Hill – Rochester – Kent – ME1 1SL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>The Incumbent of The Benefice of Chadwell St Mary in the County of Essex in the Diocese of Chelmsford and His Successors – Diocesan Office – 53 New Street – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 1AT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 25-27)</i></p>	
<p>The Incumbent of the Benefice of East Tilbury and West Tilbury and Linford in the County of Essex in the Diocese of Chelmsford and His Successors – Diocesan Office – 53 New Street – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 1AT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 20-01, 21-29, 23-04 and 23-24)</i></p>	
<p>The Incumbent of the Benefice of North Ockendon St Mary Magdalene in the County of Essex in the Diocese of Chelmsford and His Successors – Diocesan Office – 53 New Street – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 1AT</p> <p>The Incumbent of the Benefice of North Ockendon St Mary Magdalene in the County of Essex in the Diocese of Chelmsford and His Successors – Diocesan Office – St Mary Magdalene Church – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Essex – RM14 3QH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>The Incumbent of the Benefice of Orsett in the County of Essex in the Diocese of Chelmsford and His Successors – Diocesan Office – 53 New Street – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 1AT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>The Incumbent of the Benefice of Orsett in the County of Essex in the Diocese of Chelmsford and His Successors – Diocesan Office – 53 New Street – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 1AT</p> <p>The Incumbent of the Benefice of Orsett in the County of Essex in the Diocese of Chelmsford and His Successors – The Rectory – School Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JS</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
The Kent and Essex House Land and General Investment Company Limited – Charles Lake House – Claire Causeway – Crossways Business Park – Dartford – Kent – DA2 6QA <i>(in respect of land in plot 07-43)</i>	
The King's Most Excellent Majesty in Right of His Duchy of Lancaster – c/o of The Solicitor For The Affairs Of The Duchy Of Lancaster – 1 Lancaster Place – Strand – London – Greater London – WC2E 7ED – (in regard to Mayer Parry (Leeman) Limited) <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-92, 23-94, 23-97, 23-114 and 23-122)</i>	Deleted row
The King's Most Excellent Majesty in Right of His Duchy of Lancaster – c/o of The Solicitor For The Affairs Of The Duchy Of Lancaster – 1 Lancaster Place – Strand – London – Greater London – WC2E 7ED – (in regard to Mayer Parry (Leeman) Limited) <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-94, 23-97 and 23-114)</i>	New row
The Landmark Trustee Company Limited – Shottesbrooke – Maidenhead – Berkshire – SL6 3SW <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-200 and 04-203)</i>	
the late Albert Edward Cormack – c/o the executor – 12 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
the late Albert Edward Cormack – c/o the executor – 12 Dell Court – Dell Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 5JS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
the late Albert Percy Waters – Greenacres Farm – 15 Chalk Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>the late Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell – c/o The Executor – The Old Coach House – Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 42-113, 42-121, 43-15, 43-16 and 43-17 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>the late Ann Margaret Neath – c/o The Executor – Kits Coty Farm – Aylesford – Kent – ME20 7EW</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-07, 03-08, 03-11, 03-22, 03-34, 03-36, 03-37, 03-55, 03-70, 03-107, 03-119, 03-149, 04-258, 04-259 and 04-260)</i></p>	
<p>the late Arthur Percy Mee – c/o The Executors – Manor Farm – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 2TZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 38-03, 39-15, 39-16, 39-18, 39-22, 39-23, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 39-59, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-82, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-19, 41-01, 41-03, 42-06, 42-07, 42-08, 42-16, 42-17, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-90, 43-02, 43-03, 43-11, 43-12, 43-44, 43-47, 43-97 and 43-98 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>the late Balbinder Singh-Gill – c/o the personal representatives of the late Mr Singh-Gill – Hartshill Bungalow – Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3HE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 02-05, 11-47, 11-50 and 11-52)</i></p>	
<p>the late Charles Nigel Clarke – c/o Charles Giles Clarke – West Hay – West Hay Road – Wrington – Bristol – BS40 5NP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 09-01, 10-13 and 10-16)</i></p>	
<p>the late Colin Thomas Ball – c/o The Executor – 4 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>the late Colin Thomas Ball – c/o The Executor – 32 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>the late George Anthony Hawkes – c/o The Executor - Mr L A Hawkes – Rosedene – Dry Street – Basildon – Essex – SS16 5ND the late George Anthony Hawkes – c/o The Executor - Perry Hawkes – Rosedene – Dry Street – Basildon – Essex – SS16 5ND</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield – c/o The Executor – Codham Hall – Codham Hall Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 44-23, 44-58, 44-74, 45-90, 45-99, 45-100, 45-102, 45-105, 45-109, 45-118, 45-122, 45-123, 46-38, 46-49, 46-51, 46-52 and 46-53)</i></p>	New row
<p>the late Janet Mary Mee – c/o The Executors – Manor Farm – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 2TZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 38-03, 39-01, 39-02, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-15, 39-16, 39-17, 39-18, 39-22, 39-23, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 39-59, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-82, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-19, 40-21, 40-22, 41-01, 41-03, 42-01, 42-02, 42-04, 42-05, 42-06, 42-07, 42-08, 42-09, 42-10, 42-13, 42-14, 42-16, 42-17, 42-20, 42-21, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67, 42-70, 42-74, 42-75, 42-79, 42-80, 42-86, 42-90, 42-102, 42-103, 42-127, 42-128, 42-139, 42-172, 43-02, 43-03, 43-11, 43-12, 43-44, 43-46, 43-47, 43-56, 43-97 and 43-98 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>the late Judith Moxham – c/o Rachel Moxham – 48 Parrock Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 1QH the late Judith Moxham – c/o Rebecca Moxham – 48 Parrock Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 1QH the late Judith Moxham – c/o the executor John Moxham – 48 Parrock Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 1QH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 10-06 and 10-07)</i></p>	
<p>the late Lavinia Frances Louisa Bruce – c/o Nicola Bruce – Ifield Rectory – Church Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA13 9AR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>the late Martin Anthony Ockendon – c/o Birketts LLP – Brierly Place – New London Road – Chelmsford – Essex – CM2 0AP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 23-90, 23-99, 23-105, 23-109, 23-121, 23-131, 24-95, 24-113, 24-116, 24-126, 24-127, 24-128, 24-129, 24-130, 24-142, 24-143, 24-151, 24-152, 24-153, 24-154, 24-157, 24-158, 24-165, 24-174, 24-176 and 24-177)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann – c/o the executor – 2 Hall Farm Bungalows – Church Lane North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3QH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-106, 42-108, 42-109, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>the late Maureen Marjorie Helen Cormack – c/o the executor – 12 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>the late Maureen Marjorie Helen Cormack – c/o the executor – 12 Dell Court – Dell Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 5JS</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>the late Patricia Frances Ball – c/o The Executor – 4 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>the late Raymond Louis Osborne – The Executors – c/o Lee McClellan at Palmers Solicitors – 19 Town Square – Basildon – Essex – SS14 1BD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 22-64, 22-65, 22-69, 22-70, 22-71, 22-73, 22-76, 22-78, 22-82 and 22-86)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>the late Raymond Louis Osborne – The Executors – c/o Lee McClellan at Palmers Solicitors – 19 Town Square – Basildon – Essex – SS14 1BD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 22-65, 22-69, 22-71, 22-73, 22-76, 22-78, 22-82 and 22-86)</i></p>	New row
<p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann – c/o Elke Brigitte Browning – Cedar 1 Hall Farm – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3QH</p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann – c/o Kenneth Browning – Cedar 1 Hall Farm – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3QH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-106, 42-108, 42-109, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>the late Richard Mark-Wardlaw – c/o The Executor – Flat 1 – 9 Cromwell Road – Hounslow – Middlesex – TW3 3QE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 12-47)</i></p>	New row
<p>the late Robin Walter Wynn – c/o Executor Robert Wynn – 56 View Road – Cliffe Woods – Rochester – Kent – ME3 8UG</p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn – c/o Executor Simon Wynn – Honeysuckle House - Canterbury Road – Charing – Ashford – Kent – TN27 0EX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 04-05, 04-11, 04-12, 04-17, 04-21, 04-25, 04-30, 04-33, 04-53, 05-04, 06-171, 06-187, 06-193, 06-199 and 06-203)</i></p>	
<p>the late Vera Maureen Ellis – c/o Matthew Ellis – 99a Ward Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM17 5RL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>the late William John Evan Marsden – c/o James Marsden – 66b Pondfield Lane – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 2DB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-75)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>The Law Debenture Trust Corporation PLC – 8th Floor – 100 Bishopsgate – London – City of London – EC2N 4AG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>The Linford Land Group – c/o Wollastons Solicitors – Brierly Place – New London Road – Chelmsford – Essex – CM2 0AP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 23-89, 23-90, 23-99, 23-109, 23-121, 23-131, 24-89, 24-94, 24-95, 24-100, 24-116, 24-118, 24-119, 24-125, 24-127, 24-128, 24-130, 24-132, 24-134, 24-136, 24-138, 24-139, 24-140, 24-143, 24-144, 24-149, 24-152, 24-153, 24-154, 24-157, 24-158, 24-168, 24-174, 24-179, 24-180, 24-182 and 24-185)</i></p>	
<p>The London Cremation Company PLC – Golders Green Crematorium – 62 Hoop Lane – London – Greater London – NW11 7NL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 13-72)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>The Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime – 2nd Floor – City Hall – The Queen's Walk – London – Greater London – SE1 2AA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 15-01, 15-04, 15-05, 15-07, 15-09, 15-13, 15-16, 15-17, 15-18, 15-21, 15-22 and 15-23)</i></p>	
<p>The Mill Hill School Foundation – c/o The Burser – Walker House – Millers Close – London – Greater London – NW7 1AQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-04, 03-07, 03-08, 03-11, 03-15, 03-16, 03-17, 03-18, 03-20, 03-22, 03-23, 03-24, 03-25, 03-34, 03-36, 03-37, 03-43, 03-52, 03-55, 03-56, 03-58, 03-59, 03-64, 03-70, 03-80, 03-87, 03-90, 03-99, 03-100, 03-104, 03-105, 03-106, 03-107, 03-119, 03-123, 03-147, 03-148, 03-149, 03-152, 04-28, 04-123, 04-175, 04-179, 04-185, 04-186, 04-191, 04-198, 04-200, 04-208, 04-257, 04-258, 04-259, 04-260 and 05-08)</i></p>	
<p>The Mortgage Business PLC – Trinity Road – Halifax – West Yorkshire – HX1 2RG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>The Mortgage Works (UK) PLC – Nationwide House – Pipers Way – Swindon – Wiltshire – SN38 1NW</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>The National Sea Training Trust – c/o Edmund Brookes – 149 Shelford Road – Trumpington – Cambridge – Cambridgeshire – CB2 9ND</p> <p>The National Sea Training Trust – c/o Peter Lewis – Blake Morgan LLP – 8 New Street Square – London – City of London – EC4A 3DJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 15-04, 15-06 and 15-07)</i></p>	
<p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty – Kemble Drive – Swindon – Wiltshire – SN2 2NA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 04-175, 04-179, 04-185, 04-186, 04-187, 04-191, 04-196, 04-197, 04-198, 04-199, 04-200, 04-201, 04-202, 04-203, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-208, 04-209, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-272 and 04-273)</i></p>	
<p>The New College of Cobham – Cobhambury Road – Cobham – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3BG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 12-62)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
The Occupier 3 Yellow Stock Mews – 3 Yellow Stock Mews – Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3PG <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-63)</i>	New row
The Occupier 4 Yellow Stock Mews – 4 Yellow Stock Mews – Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3PG <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-63)</i>	New row
The Occupier 5 Yellow Stock Mews – 5 Yellow Stock Mews – Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3PG <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-63)</i>	New row
The Old White Horse Ockendon Limited – 21 Dering Crescent – Leigh-on-Sea – Essex – SS9 5RD The Old White Horse Ockendon Limited – The Old White Horse – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
The Orsett Golf Club Limited – Orsett Golf Club Ltd – Brentwood Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-01, 27-45, 28-124, 28-130, 32-141, 32-168, 32-177 and 32-178)</i>	
The Owner 56 Wickham Road – 56 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
The Owner Flat 10 Redbrook Court – Flat 10 Redbrook Court – Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QR – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
The Owner Lynton – Lynton – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-103 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
The Owner/Occupier 148 High Road – 148 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-158 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
The Owner/Occupier 17 Wilsman Road – 17 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
The Owner/Occupier 19 Fairfield Avenue – 19 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
The Owner/Occupier 23 Fairfield Avenue – 23 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
The Owner/Occupier 246 Blackshots Lane – 246 Blackshots Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
The Owner/Occupier 28 Brookmans Avenue – 28 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
The Owner/Occupier 3 Wilsman Road – 3 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
The Owner/Occupier 32 Brookmans Avenue – 32 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
The Owner/Occupier 9 Wilsman Road – 9 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
The Owner/Occupier Belmont – Belmont – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-29)</i>	Deleted row
The Owner/Occupier Castle Cottage – Castle Cottage – Harrow Lane – Bulphan – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
The Owner/Occupier Tolwalk – Tolwalk – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
The Rector of Limehouse – St. Anne's Church – Three Colt Street – Limehouse – London – Greater London – E14 7HA <i>(in respect of land in plot 16-03, 16-04, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-57, 20-02, 20-03, 20-08, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-68 and 21-30)</i>	
The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited – Park Pale By – Rochester – Kent – ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of land in plot 03-04, 03-07, 03-08, 03-09, 03-11, 03-22, 03-27, 03-29, 03-30, 03-31, 03-33, 03-34, 03-35, 03-36, 03-37, 03-47, 03-51, 03-55, 03-61, 03-70, 03-72, 04-257, 04-258, 04-259 and 04-260)</i>	
The Rochester Diocesan Society and Board of Finance – Diocesan Office – St. Nicholas Church – Boley Hill – Rochester – Kent – ME1 1SL <i>(in respect of land in plot 13-63 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>The Royal Bank of Scotland PLC – 36 St Andrew Square – Edinburgh – EH2 2YB The Royal Bank of Scotland PLC – The One Account – Amsterdam Place – Amsterdam Way – Norwich – Norfolk – NR6 6JA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation – Gilwell Park – Chingford – Essex – E4 7QW The Scout Association Trust Corporation – Thurrock District Scout Council – c/o Stewart Abbot – 71 Priolo Road – London – Greater London – SE7 7PK</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 23-21, 23-22, 23-27, 23-31, 23-34 and 23-36 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation – Gilwell Park – Chingford – Essex – E4 7QW The Scout Association Trust Corporation – Thurrock District Scout Council – c/o Stewart Abbott – 71 Priolo Road – London – Greater London – SE7 7PX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 23-21, 23-22, 23-27, 23-31, 23-34 and 23-36 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs – c/o The Forestry Commission – 620 Bristol Business Park – Bristol – Bristol – BS16 1EJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-147, 05-01, 05-02, 05-03, 05-05, 05-06, 06-53, 06-56, 06-75, 06-116, 06-153, 43-07, 43-09, 43-10, 43-18, 43-19, 43-22, 43-23, 43-26, 43-27, 43-28, 43-29, 43-32, 43-34, 43-35, 43-104, 43-105, 43-106, 43-107, 43-108, 43-109, 43-110, 43-111, 44-01, 44-05, 44-08, 44-12, 44-25, 44-39, 44-48, 44-64, 44-73, 46-04, 46-06, 46-08, 46-09, 46-11, 46-12, 46-21, 46-25, 46-26, 46-55, 47-01, 47-26, 48-03, 48-04, 48-05 and 48-06)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs – c/o The Forestry Commission – 620 Bristol Business Park – Bristol – Bristol – BS16 1EJ The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs – c/o Charles Ashley – Forestry England – Santon Downham – Brandon – Suffolk – IP27 OTJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-147, 05-01, 05-02, 05-03, 05-05, 05-06, 06-53, 06-56, 06-75, 06-116, 06-153, 43-07, 43-09, 43-10, 43-18, 43-19, 43-22, 43-23, 43-26, 43-27, 43-28, 43-29, 43-32, 43-34, 43-35, 43-104, 43-105, 43-106, 43-107, 43-108, 43-109, 43-110, 43-111, 44-01, 44-05, 44-08, 44-12, 44-25, 44-39, 44-48, 44-64, 44-73, 46-04, 46-06, 46-08, 46-09, 46-11, 46-12, 46-21, 46-25, 46-26, 46-55, 47-01, 47-26, 48-03, 48-04, 48-05 and 48-06)</i></p>	New row
<p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care – Department of Health and Social Care – 39 Victoria Street – London – Greater London – SW1H 0EU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 44-30, 44-33, 45-76, 45-81, 45-86, 45-90, 45-95, 45-96, 45-99, 45-100, 45-101, 45-103, 45-104, 45-105, 45-113, 45-119, 45-127, 46-35, 46-38, 46-49, 46-51, 46-52, 46-53, 47-01, 48-03, 48-04, 48-05 and 48-06)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>The Secretary of State for Transport – Great Minster House – 33 Horseferry Road – London – Greater London – SW1P 4DR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-04, 03-07, 03-08, 03-15, 03-26, 03-31, 03-32, 03-33, 03-35, 03-36, 03-58, 03-60, 03-75, 03-78, 03-80, 03-82, 03-83, 03-87, 03-90, 03-99, 03-100, 03-104, 03-152, 04-05, 04-07, 04-08, 04-09, 04-12, 04-16, 04-17, 04-25, 04-26, 04-28, 04-30, 04-32, 04-35, 04-37, 04-42, 04-43, 04-45, 04-46, 04-53, 04-61, 04-72, 04-81, 04-83, 04-89, 04-91, 04-99, 04-101, 04-105, 04-108, 04-109, 04-111, 04-117, 04-120, 04-122, 04-123, 04-128, 04-132, 04-137, 04-138, 04-139, 04-140, 04-141, 04-154, 04-200, 04-203, 04-208, 04-210, 04-215, 04-229, 04-233, 04-243, 04-257, 04-258, 04-259, 05-01, 05-02, 05-03, 05-04, 05-06, 06-06, 06-08, 06-09, 06-11, 06-53, 06-54, 06-55, 06-56, 06-57, 06-64, 06-67, 06-75, 06-76, 06-81, 06-116, 06-117, 06-121, 06-135, 06-153, 06-171, 06-178, 06-182, 06-187, 06-188, 06-193, 06-199, 06-204, 06-205, 06-206, 07-01, 07-02, 07-03, 07-04, 07-05, 07-09, 07-11, 07-12, 07-15, 07-16, 07-18, 07-21, 07-25, 07-27, 07-29, 07-31, 08-06, 08-07, 08-12, 08-13, 08-14, 08-15, 17-02, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-19, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-90, 43-11, 43-12, 43-42 and 43-44)</i></p>	
<p>The Stafford Railway Building Society – 4 Market Square – Stafford – Staffordshire – ST16 2JH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>The Swallow Coach Company Limited – Allan House – 10 John Princes Street – London – Greater London – W1G 0AH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 44-03)</i></p>	New row
<p>The Wardens and Assistants of Rochester Bridge in the County of Kent – c/o Andrew Highwood-Savills – 74 High Street – Sevenoaks – Kent – TN13 1JR The Wardens and Assistants of Rochester Bridge in the County of Kent – St Andrews House – The Precinct – Rochester – Kent – ME1 1SU The Wardens and Assistants of Rochester Bridge in the County of Kent – The Bridge Chamber – 5 Esplanade – Rochester – Kent – ME1 1QE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 13-03, 13-04, 13-09, 14-01, 14-03, 14-04, 14-05, 14-09, 14-15, 14-17 and 15-08)</i></p>	
<p>The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited – Level 13 – The Broadgate Tower – Primrose Street – London – Greater London – EC2A 2EW</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 01-02, 01-03, 01-04, 01-08 and 02-12)</i></p>	
<p>The Woodland Trust – Kempton Way – Grantham – Lincolnshire – NG31 6LL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 04-28, 04-37, 04-123, 04-148 and 05-17)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Thelma Dorothy Harris – 67 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Thelma Mary Hooker – Evergreen – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-65 and 43-68)</i>	
Thileepan Ananthakumarasamy – 20 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Thileepan Ananthakumarasamy – 22 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Thomas Alan Dennis McGregor – Fondril – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Thomas Alexander Dale – 7 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Thomas Ashley Merchant – 52 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Thomas Charles Burroughs – Janus – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Thomas Charles Edwards – 354 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-29 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Thomas Henry Clisby – 16 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Thomas Henry Edward Baker – c/o DGB Law – The Captain's House – Central Avenue – Chatham Maritime – Kent – ME4 4UF <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-54, 11-55 and 11-57)</i>	New row
Thomas Henry Edward Baker – c/o Winch & Winch Solicitors – 5 New Road Avenue – Chatham – Kent – ME4 6AR <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-54, 11-55 and 11-57)</i>	Deleted row
Thomas Henry Lockett – 1 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Thomas Martin O'Brien – Tyas Stud Farm – Rear of Latchwood Farm – St Mary's Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PB <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-68 and 44-80)</i>	
Thomas Michael Grylls – 4 Mill View – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NR <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-139 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Thomas Nyman – Herriots Farm House – Stratfield Saye – Reading – Hampshire – RG7 2EE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 29-20, 31-02, 31-07, 31-09, 32-92, 32-93, 32-102, 32-103, 32-104, 32-115, 32-116, 32-125, 32-143, 32-144, 32-147, 32-149, 32-152, 33-01, 33-03, 33-05, 33-06, 33-17, 33-24, 33-36, 33-37, 33-48, 33-54, 33-55, 33-56, 33-61, 33-82, 33-83, 33-84, 33-86, 33-87, 33-88, 33-89, 33-92, 33-115, 33-116, 33-118, 33-175, 33-179, 33-188, 33-194, 33-226, 33-235, 33-237, 33-242, 33-248, 33-249, 33-250, 33-253, 33-254, 33-255, 33-257, 33-264, 34-13, 34-15, 34-17, 34-19, 34-20, 34-23, 34-24, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-29, 34-30, 34-31, 34-32, 34-41, 34-42, 34-43, 34-45, 34-46, 35-03, 35-06, 35-07, 35-08, 35-10, 35-29, 35-30, 35-32, 35-33, 35-34, 35-35, 35-36, 35-37, 35-38, 37-05, 37-06, 38-42, 38-43, 38-49, 38-51, 38-53, 38-60, 38-61, 38-65, 41-35, 41-36, 41-37, 41-38, 41-42 and 41-43)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>
<p>Thomas Nyman – Herriots Farm House – Stratfield Saye – Reading – Hampshire – RG7 2EE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 29-20, 31-02, 31-07, 31-09, 32-92, 32-93, 32-102, 32-103, 32-104, 32-115, 32-116, 32-125, 32-143, 32-144, 32-147, 32-149, 32-152, 33-01, 33-03, 33-05, 33-06, 33-17, 33-24, 33-36, 33-37, 33-54, 33-55, 33-82, 33-83, 33-84, 33-86, 33-87, 33-88, 33-89, 33-92, 33-115, 33-116, 33-118, 33-175, 33-178, 33-179, 33-188, 33-194, 33-224, 33-226, 33-235, 33-237, 33-242, 33-248, 33-249, 33-250, 33-253, 33-254, 33-255, 33-257, 33-264, 33-300, 33-301, 33-302, 34-15, 34-17, 34-19, 34-20, 34-23, 34-24, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-29, 34-30, 34-31, 34-32, 34-41, 34-42, 34-43, 34-45, 34-46, 34-47, 34-48, 35-03, 35-06, 35-07, 35-29, 35-30, 35-32, 35-33, 35-34, 35-35, 35-36, 35-53, 35-54, 35-56, 35-58, 35-59, 35-61, 37-05, 37-06, 38-42, 38-43, 38-49, 38-51, 38-53, 38-60, 38-61, 38-65, 41-35, 41-36, 41-37, 41-38, 41-42 and 41-43)</i></p>	<p>New row</p>
<p>Thomas Sloan – 8 Davy's Place – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4DL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Thurrock Council – Legal Department – Civic Centre – New Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 6SL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-01, 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-48, 16-49, 16-53, 16-57, 16-60, 16-61, 17-07, 18-04, 18-05, 18-06, 18-08, 19-02, 19-03, 19-04, 19-05, 19-08, 19-14, 19-15, 19-25, 19-28, 19-34, 19-35, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-68, 20-76, 20-79, 20-80, 20-85, 20-87, 20-91, 20-96, 20-99, 20-100, 20-101, 20-102, 21-04, 21-05, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 21-12, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-21, 21-22, 21-24, 21-30, 22-01, 22-11, 22-13, 22-19, 22-21, 22-22, 22-23, 22-24, 22-25, 22-27, 22-29, 22-30, 22-31, 22-32, 22-33, 22-34, 22-35, 22-36, 22-37, 22-38, 22-39, 22-41, 22-42, 22-43, 22-44, 22-45, 22-47, 22-48, 22-49, 22-50, 22-51, 22-52, 22-53, 22-54, 22-55, 22-56, 22-57, 22-58, 22-60, 22-62, 22-63, 22-64, 22-65, 22-66, 22-67, 22-68, 22-69, 22-70, 22-71, 22-73, 22-74, 22-75, 22-76, 22-78, 22-79, 22-80, 22-81, 22-82, 22-83, 22-84, 22-85, 22-86, 22-87, 22-88, 22-89, 22-90, 22-91, 23-01, 23-02, 23-03, 23-11, 23-12, 23-13, 23-14, 23-17, 23-20, 23-39, 23-40, 23-44, 23-45, 23-46, 23-48, 23-49, 23-53, 23-55, 23-58, 23-62, 23-63, 23-65, 23-110, 23-112, 23-123, 23-127, 23-138, 23-142, 23-143, 23-146, 23-148, 23-150, 23-154, 23-158, 23-160, 23-162, 23-163, 23-164, 23-165, 23-168, 23-170, 24-01, 24-03, 24-05, 24-06, 24-07, 24-08, 24-12, 24-17, 24-22, 24-23, 24-25, 24-27, 24-28, 24-63, 24-64, 24-67, 24-68, 24-75, 24-80, 24-81, 24-83, 24-93, 24-126, 24-129, 24-160, 24-161, 24-162, 24-163, 24-164, 24-166, 24-167, 24-171, 24-172, 24-173, 24-175, 24-178, 24-180, 24-181, 24-183, 24-186, 24-187, 24-188, 24-189, 24-190, 25-01, 25-03, 25-04, 25-05, 25-06, 25-07, 25-08, 25-09, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-13, 25-14, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-20, 25-21, 25-22, 25-23, 25-24, 25-25, 25-26, 25-27, 25-28, 25-29, 25-30, 25-31, 25-32, 25-33, 25-34, 25-35, 25-36, 25-37, 25-38, 25-39, 25-40, 25-41, 25-42, 25-43, 25-44, 25-45, 25-46, 25-47, 25-48, 25-49, 25-50, 25-51, 25-52, 25-53, 25-54, 25-55, 25-56, 25-57, 25-58, 25-59, 25-60, 25-61, 25-62, 25-63, 25-64, 25-65, 25-66, 25-67, 25-68, 25-69, 25-70, 25-71, 25-72, 25-73, 25-74, 25-75, 25-76, 25-77, 25-78, 25-79, 25-80, 25-81, 25-82, 25-83, 25-84, 25-85, 25-86, 25-87, 25-88, 25-89, 25-90, 25-91, 25-92, 25-93, 25-95, 25-98, 25-99, 25-101, 25-102, 25-106, 25-109, 25-111, 26-17, 26-18, 26-19, 26-20, 26-21, 26-22, 26-23, 26-24, 26-25, 26-26, 26-28, 26-29, 26-30, 26-31, 26-32, 26-33, 26-34, 26-35, 26-36, 26-37, 26-38, 26-39, 26-40, 26-41, 26-42, 26-43, 26-44, 26-45, 26-46, 26-47, 26-48, 26-49, 26-50, 26-51, 26-52, 26-53, 26-54, 26-55, 26-56, 26-57, 26-58, 26-59, 26-60, 26-61, 26-62, 26-63, 26-64, 26-65, 26-66, 27-11, 27-12, 27-36, 27-37, 27-69, 27-74, 27-77, 27-78, 27-79, 27-81, 27-83, 27-84, 27-85, 27-87, 27-88, 27-89, 27-91, 27-92, 27-93, 27-94, 27-95, 27-98, 28-02, 28-03, 28-12, 28-14, 28-15, 28-21, 28-27, 28-30, 28-37, 28-49, 28-50, 28-51, 28-52, 28-53, 28-54, 28-55, 28-56, 28-57, 28-58, 28-59, 28-60, 28-61, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-69, 28-70, 28-71, 28-72, 28-73, 28-98, 28-100, 28-129, 28-131, 28-132, 28-133, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-06, 29-09, 29-10, 29-11, 29-13, 29-17, 29-20, 29-21, 29-25, 29-26, 29-29, 29-31, 29-33, 29-39, 29-45, 29-49, 29-51, 29-61, 29-62, 29-63, 29-65, 29-77, 29-81, 29-82, 29-84, 29-87, 29-90, 29-93, 29-96, 29-100, 29-101, 29-112, 29-115, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 29-137, 29-139, 29-140, 29-155, 29-161, 29-167, 29-179, 29-199, 29-202, 29-213, 29-231, 29-236, 29-237, 29-238, 29-247, 29-249, 29-250, 29-262, 29-263, 29-267, 29-282, 29-283, 30-01, 30-02, 30-04, 30-05, 30-06, 30-07, 30-08, 30-09, 30-10, 30-11, 30-14, 30-17, 30-19, 30-20, 30-21, 30-22, 30-23, 30-24, 30-25, 30-26, 30-27, 30-28, 30-29, 30-30, 30-31, 30-32, 30-33, 30-34, 30-35, 30-36, 30-37, 30-38, 30-39, 30-40, 30-41, 30-42, 30-43, 30-44, 30-45, 30-46, 30-47, 30-48, 30-49, 30-50, 30-51, 30-52, 30-53, 30-54, 30-55, 30-56, 30-57, 30-58, 30-59, 30-60, 30-61, 30-62, 30-63, 30-64, 30-65, 30-66, 30-67, 30-68, 30-69, 30-71, 30-72, 30-73, 30-74, 30-75, 30-76, 30-77, 30-79, 30-80, 31-05, 31-08, 31-10, 31-11, 31-13, 31-14, 31-15, 31-16, 31-17, 31-18, 31-20, 31-21, 31-22, 32-12, 32-13, 32-15, 32-16, 32-18, 32-33, 32-35, 32-57, 32-58, 32-59, 32-81, 32-109, 32-110, 32-111, 32-115, 32-116, 32-117, 32-118, 32-122, 32-124, 32-125, 32-128, 32-129, 32-130, 32-133, 32-134, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-141, 32-142, 32-144, 32-145, 32-148, 32-149, 32-153, 32-155, 32-156, 32-157, 32-158, 32-159, 32-160, 32-162, 32-164, 32-165, 32-168, 32-169, 32-170, 32-171, 32-172, 32-173, 32-174, 32-179, 32-181, 32-182, 32-186, 33-01, 33-02, 33-03, 33-08, 33-15, 33-17, 33-18, 33-19, 33-23, 33-35, 33-47, 33-48, 33-49, 33-56, 33-59, 33-76, 33-77, 33-78, 33-79, 33-80, 33-81, 33-83, 33-84, 33-86, 33-88, 33-90, 33-91, 33-93, 33-94, 33-95, 33-96, 33-98, 33-99, 33-100, 33-101, 33-103, 33-104, 33-105, 33-106, 33-107, 33-108, 33-109, 33-110, 33-112, 33-113, 33-114, 33-116, 33-117, 33-118, 33-119, 33-120, 33-121, 33-122, 33-123, 33-124, 33-125, 33-126, 33-127, 33-128, 33-129, 33-130, 33-131, 33-132, 33-133, 33-134, 33-135, 33-136, 33-137, 33-138, 33-139, 33-140, 33-141, 33-142, 33-143, 33-144, 33-145, 33-146, 33-147, 33-148, 33-149, 33-150, 33-151, 33-152, 33-153, 33-154, 33-155, 33-156, 33-157, 33-158, 33-159, 33-160, 33-161, 33-162, 33-163, 33-164, 33-165, 33-166, 33-167, 33-168, 33-169, 33-170, 33-171, 33-172, 33-173, 33-174, 33-176, 33-177, 33-178, 33-180, 33-181, 33-182, 33-183, 33-184, 33-185, 33-186, 33-187, 33-188, 33-189, 33-190, 33-191, 33-192, 33-195, 33-196, 33-197, 33-199, 33-200, 33-202, 33-203, 33-205, 33-206, 33-208, 33-209, 33-210, 33-211, 33-212, 33-214, 33-215, 33-216, 33-217, 33-218, 33-219, 33-220, 33-221, 33-222, 33-223, 33-224, 33-225, 33-226, 33-227, 33-228, 33-230, 33-231, 33-232, 33-233, 33-234, 33-235, 33-236, 33-237, 33-238, 33-239, 33-240, 33-241, 33-243, 33-244, 33-245, 33-246, 33-247, 33-248, 33-250, 33-251, 33-252, 33-254, 33-255, 33-256, 33-258, 33-259, 33-260, 33-262, 33-263, 33-264, 33-267, 33-269, 33-271, 33-272, 33-274, 33-275, 33-279, 33-283, 33-284, 33-286, 33-287, 34-01, 34-02, 34-23, 34-24, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-31, 34-39, 34-40, 34-41, 34-43, 34-44, 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-03, 37-06, 37-07, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-07, 39-08, 39-10, 39-11, 39-26, 39-29, 39-31, 39-32, 39-34, 39-50, 39-52, 39-54, 39-55, 39-57, 39-59, 39-71, 39-80, 39-83, 39-84, 40-15, 40-25, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 42-178, 42-181, 42-182, 42-183, 42-184, 42-185, 44-120, 44-121, 44-123, 45-176 and 45-177 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Thurrock Council – Legal Department – Civic Centre – New Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 6SL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-48, 16-49, 16-53, 16-57, 16-60, 16-61, 16-65, 16-66, 17-08, 17-09, 18-04, 18-05, 18-06, 18-08, 19-02, 19-03, 19-04, 19-05, 19-08, 19-14, 19-15, 19-25, 19-28, 19-34, 19-35, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-68, 20-76, 20-79, 20-80, 20-85, 20-87, 20-91, 20-96, 20-99, 20-100, 20-101, 20-102, 21-04, 21-05, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 21-12, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-30, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 22-01, 22-11, 22-13, 22-19, 22-21, 22-22, 22-23, 22-24, 22-25, 22-27, 22-29, 22-30, 22-31, 22-32, 22-33, 22-34, 22-35, 22-36, 22-37, 22-38, 22-39, 22-41, 22-42, 22-43, 22-44, 22-45, 22-47, 22-48, 22-49, 22-50, 22-51, 22-52, 22-53, 22-54, 22-55, 22-56, 22-57, 22-58, 22-60, 22-62, 22-63, 22-64, 22-65, 22-66, 22-67, 22-68, 22-69, 22-70, 22-71, 22-73, 22-74, 22-75, 22-76, 22-78, 22-79, 22-80, 22-81, 22-82, 22-83, 22-84, 22-85, 22-86, 22-87, 22-88, 22-89, 22-90, 22-91, 23-01, 23-02, 23-03, 23-11, 23-12, 23-13, 23-14, 23-17, 23-20, 23-39, 23-40, 23-44, 23-45, 23-46, 23-48, 23-49, 23-53, 23-55, 23-58, 23-62, 23-63, 23-65, 23-110, 23-112, 23-123, 23-127, 23-138, 23-142, 23-143, 23-146, 23-148, 23-150, 23-154, 23-158, 23-160, 23-162, 23-163, 23-164, 23-165, 23-168, 23-170, 24-01, 24-03, 24-05, 24-06, 24-07, 24-08, 24-12, 24-17, 24-22, 24-23, 24-25, 24-27, 24-28, 24-63, 24-64, 24-67, 24-68, 24-75, 24-80, 24-81, 24-83, 24-93, 24-126, 24-129, 24-160, 24-161, 24-162, 24-163, 24-164, 24-166, 24-167, 24-171, 24-172, 24-173, 24-175, 24-178, 24-180, 24-181, 24-183, 24-186, 24-187, 24-188, 24-189, 24-190, 25-01, 25-03, 25-04, 25-05, 25-06, 25-07, 25-08, 25-09, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-13, 25-14, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-20, 25-21, 25-22, 25-23, 25-24, 25-25, 25-26, 25-27, 25-28, 25-29, 25-30, 25-31, 25-32, 25-33, 25-34, 25-35, 25-36, 25-37, 25-38, 25-39, 25-40, 25-41, 25-42, 25-43, 25-44, 25-45, 25-46, 25-47, 25-48, 25-49, 25-50, 25-51, 25-52, 25-53, 25-54, 25-55, 25-56, 25-57, 25-58, 25-59, 25-60, 25-61, 25-62, 25-63, 25-64, 25-65, 25-66, 25-67, 25-68, 25-69, 25-70, 25-71, 25-72, 25-73, 25-74, 25-75, 25-76, 25-77, 25-78, 25-79, 25-80, 25-81, 25-82, 25-83, 25-84, 25-85, 25-86, 25-87, 25-88, 25-89, 25-90, 25-91, 25-92, 25-93, 25-95, 25-98, 25-99, 25-101, 25-102, 25-106, 25-109, 25-111, 26-17, 26-18, 26-19, 26-20, 26-21, 26-22, 26-23, 26-24, 26-25, 26-26, 26-28, 26-29, 26-30, 26-31, 26-32, 26-33, 26-34, 26-35, 26-36, 26-37, 26-38, 26-39, 26-40, 26-41, 26-42, 26-43, 26-44, 26-45, 26-46, 26-47, 26-48, 26-49, 26-50, 26-51, 26-52, 26-53, 26-54, 26-55, 26-56, 26-57, 26-58, 26-59, 26-60, 26-61, 26-62, 26-63, 26-64, 26-65, 26-66, 27-11, 27-12, 27-36, 27-37, 27-69, 27-74, 27-77, 27-78, 27-79, 27-81, 27-83, 27-84, 27-85, 27-87, 27-88, 27-89, 27-91, 27-92, 27-93, 27-94, 27-95, 27-98, 28-02, 28-03, 28-12, 28-14, 28-15, 28-21, 28-27, 28-30, 28-37, 28-49, 28-50, 28-51, 28-52, 28-53, 28-54, 28-55, 28-56, 28-57, 28-58, 28-59, 28-60, 28-61, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-69, 28-70, 28-71, 28-72, 28-73, 28-98, 28-100, 28-129, 28-131, 28-132, 28-133, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-06, 29-09, 29-10, 29-11, 29-13, 29-17, 29-20, 29-21, 29-25, 29-26, 29-29, 29-31, 29-33, 29-39, 29-45, 29-49, 29-51, 29-61, 29-62, 29-63, 29-65, 29-77, 29-81, 29-82, 29-84, 29-87, 29-90, 29-93, 29-96, 29-100, 29-101, 29-112, 29-115, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 29-137, 29-139, 29-140, 29-155, 29-161, 29-167, 29-179, 29-199, 29-202, 29-213, 29-231, 29-236, 29-237, 29-238, 29-247, 29-249, 29-250, 29-262, 29-263, 29-267, 29-282, 29-283, 30-01, 30-02, 30-04, 30-05, 30-06, 30-07, 30-08, 30-09, 30-10, 30-11, 30-14, 30-17, 30-19, 30-20, 30-21, 30-22, 30-23, 30-24, 30-25, 30-26, 30-27, 30-28, 30-29, 30-30, 30-31, 30-32, 30-33, 30-34, 30-35, 30-36, 30-37, 30-38, 30-39, 30-40, 30-41, 30-42, 30-43, 30-44, 30-45, 30-46, 30-47, 30-48, 30-49, 30-50, 30-51, 30-52, 30-53, 30-54, 30-55, 30-56, 30-57, 30-58, 30-59, 30-60, 30-61, 30-62, 30-63, 30-64, 30-65, 30-66, 30-67, 30-68, 30-69, 30-71, 30-72, 30-73, 30-74, 30-75, 30-76, 30-77, 30-79, 30-80, 31-05, 31-08, 31-10, 31-11, 31-13, 31-14, 31-15, 31-16, 31-17, 31-18, 31-20, 31-21, 31-22, 32-12, 32-13, 32-15, 32-16, 32-18, 32-33, 32-35, 32-57, 32-58, 32-59, 32-81, 32-109, 32-110, 32-111, 32-115, 32-116, 32-117, 32-118, 32-122, 32-124, 32-125, 32-128, 32-129, 32-130, 32-133, 32-134, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-141, 32-142, 32-144, 32-145, 32-148, 32-149, 32-153, 32-155, 32-156, 32-157, 32-158, 32-159, 32-160, 32-162, 32-164, 32-165, 32-168, 32-169, 32-170, 32-171, 32-172, 32-173, 32-174, 32-179, 32-181, 32-182, 32-186, 33-01, 33-02, 33-03, 33-08, 33-15, 33-17, 33-18, 33-19, 33-23, 33-35, 33-47, 33-49, 33-59, 33-76, 33-77, 33-78, 33-79, 33-80, 33-81, 33-83, 33-84, 33-86, 33-88, 33-90, 33-91, 33-93, 33-94, 33-95, 33-96, 33-98, 33-99, 33-100, 33-101, 33-103, 33-104, 33-105, 33-106, 33-107, 33-108, 33-109, 33-110, 33-112, 33-113, 33-114, 33-116, 33-117, 33-118, 33-119, 33-120, 33-121, 33-122, 33-123, 33-124, 33-125, 33-126, 33-127, 33-128, 33-129, 33-130, 33-131, 33-132, 33-133, 33-134, 33-135, 33-136, 33-137, 33-138, 33-139, 33-140, 33-141, 33-142, 33-143, 33-144, 33-145, 33-146, 33-147, 33-148, 33-149, 33-150, 33-151, 33-152, 33-153, 33-154, 33-155, 33-156, 33-157, 33-158, 33-159, 33-160, 33-161, 33-162, 33-163, 33-164, 33-165, 33-166, 33-167, 33-168, 33-169, 33-170, 33-171, 33-172, 33-173, 33-174, 33-176, 33-177, 33-178, 33-180, 33-181, 33-182, 33-183, 33-184, 33-185, 33-186, 33-187, 33-188, 33-189, 33-190, 33-191, 33-192, 33-195, 33-196, 33-197, 33-199, 33-200, 33-202, 33-203, 33-205, 33-206, 33-208, 33-209, 33-210, 33-211, 33-212, 33-214, 33-215, 33-216, 33-217, 33-218, 33-219, 33-220, 33-221, 33-222, 33-223, 33-224, 33-225, 33-226, 33-227, 33-228, 33-230, 33-231, 33-232, 33-233, 33-234, 33-235, 33-236, 33-237, 33-238, 33-239, 33-240, 33-241, 33-243, 33-244, 33-245, 33-246, 33-247, 33-248, 33-250, 33-251, 33-252, 33-254, 33-255, 33-256, 33-258, 33-259, 33-260, 33-262, 33-263, 33-264, 33-267, 33-269, 33-271, 33-272, 33-274, 33-275, 33-279, 33-283, 33-284, 33-286, 33-287, 33-300, 33-301, 34-01, 34-02, 34-23, 34-24, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-31, 34-39, 34-40, 34-41, 34-43, 34-44, 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-03, 37-06, 37-07, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-07, 39-08, 39-10, 39-11, 39-26, 39-29, 39-31, 39-32, 39-34, 39-50, 39-52, 39-54, 39-55, 39-57, 39-59, 39-71, 39-80, 39-83, 39-84, 40-15, 40-25, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 42-178, 42-181, 42-182, 42-183, 42-184, 42-185, 44-120, 44-121, 44-123, 45-176, 45-177 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	<p>New row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Thurrock Investment Limited – Fifth Floor – 37 Esplanade – St Helier – Jersey – JE1 2TR – Channel Islands</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-06, 30-07, 30-09 and 34-01)</i></p>	
<p>Thurrock Lifestyle Solutions CIC – 7th Floor – Thameside Complex – Grays – Essex – RM17 5DX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 25-69)</i></p>	
<p>Thurrock Model Flying Club – c/o Mark Allinson – 79 Ward Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM17 5RL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-05, 36-02, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-08, 38-09, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-24, 38-38 and 39-81)</i></p>	
<p>Thurrock Power Limited – 1st Floor – 145 Kensington Church Street – London – Greater London – W8 7LP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-09, 16-12, 16-15, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-32, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-65, 16-66, 17-08, 17-09, 20-01, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-10, 20-11, 20-12, 20-14, 20-18, 20-25, 20-26, 20-33, 20-34, 20-40, 20-41, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-58, 20-62, 20-63, 20-68, 20-75, 21-02, 21-06, 21-08, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-25, 21-26, 21-29, 21-30, 21-31, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 23-08, 23-19, 23-21, 23-22, 23-24, 23-26, 23-27, 23-30, 23-31, 23-34, 23-36, 23-37, 23-43, 23-52, 23-68, 23-106, 23-120, 24-04, 24-09, 24-10, 24-24, 24-26, 24-30, 24-32, 24-59, 24-60, 25-105, 25-107, 25-108, 25-113, 27-02, 27-07, 27-08, 27-09, 27-10, 27-18, 28-139, 28-141 and 28-143)</i></p>	New row
<p>Thurrock Power Limited – 1st Floor – 145 Kensington Church Street – London – Greater London – W8 7LP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-09, 16-12, 16-15, 16-32, 20-01, 20-10, 20-12, 20-14, 20-18, 20-25, 20-33, 20-34, 20-41, 20-58, 20-63, 20-75, 21-25, 21-26, 21-29, 21-31, 23-08, 23-19, 23-21, 23-22, 23-24, 23-26, 23-27, 23-30, 23-31, 23-34, 23-36, 23-37, 23-43, 23-52, 23-68, 23-106, 23-120, 24-04, 24-09, 24-10, 24-24, 24-26, 24-30, 24-32, 24-59, 24-60, 25-105, 25-107, 25-108, 25-113, 27-02, 27-07, 27-08, 27-09, 27-10, 27-18, 28-139, 28-141 and 28-143)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Thurrock Rugby Football Club – Oakfield – Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 29-26 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Tiffany Nicol Mercer – 34 The Fairways – Cold Norton – Essex – CM3 6JJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tilbury Green Power Limited – Port of Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 7NU <i>(in respect of land in plot 18-02, 18-03, 18-07 and 18-09)</i>	Deleted row
Tilbury Green Power Limited – Unit G1 Ash Tree Court – Nottingham Business Park – Mellors Way – Nottingham – Nottinghamshire – NG8 6PY <i>(in respect of land in plot 18-02, 18-03, 18-07 and 18-09)</i>	New row
Timbuk2 Limited – 311 High Road – Loughton – Essex – IG10 1AH Timbuk2 Limited – Units 2 & 2a – Folkes Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Timea-Brigitta Vass – 48 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-45)</i>	
Timothy Alan Bird – Hazelwood – Wilby Road – Stradbroke – Eye – Suffolk – IP21 5JN <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-177 and 42-179)</i>	
Timothy Andrew Blain – 56 Furness Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-86)</i>	
Timothy Basset Cooper – 3 Wykeham Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Timothy Colin Steel – c/o Palmers Solicitors – 19 Town Square – Basildon – Essex – SS14 1BD <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-62 and 22-68)</i>	Deleted row
Timothy Colin Steel – c/o Palmers Solicitors – 19 Town Square – Basildon – Essex – SS14 1BD <i>(in respect of land in plot 22-62)</i>	New row
Timothy Francis Bell – 5 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-02 and 11-07 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Timothy Reginald Barrow – Kinglake – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-26)</i>	
Timothy Ross Selwyn – c/o George Young – Bolyngtons – Fen Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3RD <i>(in respect of land in plot 41-13)</i>	
Tina Ann York – 53 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tina Carol Howard – 11 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tina Jennifer Bradley – 69 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Tina Kimmings – 146 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-160 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Tina Marie Louise Langridge – 65 Halt Drive – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tina Vida Asante Boahene – 89 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Tina Vida Asante Braide – 89 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Tobias Girard Belchambers – 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 41-22, 41-23, 41-26, 41-29, 41-30, 41-32 and 41-33 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Toby Daniel Millen – 44 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Toby Robert Finnis – Wyfields Farm – Blackbush Lane – Horndon-on-the-Hill – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 8PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 19-41, 19-42, 19-52, 19-56, 20-01, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-34, 21-23, 21-26, 21-28, 21-29, 22-111, 23-06, 23-07, 23-08, 23-10, 23-16, 23-18, 23-19, 23-21, 23-22, 23-24, 23-25, 23-26, 23-27, 23-34, 23-35, 23-36, 23-37, 23-40, 23-41, 23-42, 23-46, 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-56, 23-57, 23-64, 23-70, 23-71, 23-72, 23-75, 23-76, 23-79, 23-81, 23-88, 23-96, 23-98, 23-103, 23-116, 23-171, 24-04, 24-09, 24-10, 24-20, 24-23, 24-24, 24-28, 24-29, 24-30, 24-31, 24-34, 24-40, 24-42, 24-45, 24-46, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-51, 24-53, 24-59, 24-60, 24-62, 24-63, 24-64, 24-66, 24-67, 24-74, 24-75, 24-79, 24-80, 24-82, 24-121, 24-124, 24-131, 24-145, 24-148, 24-150, 24-169, 24-170, 25-105, 25-108, 25-113, 27-04, 27-06, 27-09, 27-10, 27-16, 27-21, 27-30, 27-42, 28-55, 28-58, 28-60, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-102, 28-103, 28-104, 28-105, 28-106, 28-107, 28-108, 28-120, 28-134, 28-135, 28-136, 28-139, 29-18, 29-19, 29-23, 29-24, 32-81, 33-42, 33-47, 33-49, 33-53, 35-42, 38-42, 38-43, 38-65, 41-36, 41-37, 41-38, 41-42 and 41-43)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Toby Robert Finnis – Wyfields Farm – Blackbush Lane – Horndon-on-the-Hill – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 8PT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 19-41, 19-42, 19-52, 19-56, 20-01, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-34, 21-26, 21-28, 21-29, 22-111, 23-06, 23-07, 23-10, 23-16, 23-18, 23-19, 23-21, 23-22, 23-24, 23-25, 23-26, 23-27, 23-34, 23-35, 23-36, 23-37, 23-40, 23-41, 23-42, 23-46, 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-56, 23-57, 23-64, 23-70, 23-71, 23-72, 23-75, 23-76, 23-79, 23-81, 23-88, 23-96, 23-98, 23-103, 23-116, 23-171, 24-04, 24-09, 24-10, 24-20, 24-23, 24-24, 24-28, 24-29, 24-30, 24-31, 24-34, 24-40, 24-42, 24-45, 24-46, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-51, 24-53, 24-59, 24-60, 24-62, 24-63, 24-64, 24-66, 24-67, 24-74, 24-75, 24-79, 24-80, 24-82, 24-121, 24-124, 24-131, 24-145, 24-148, 24-150, 24-169, 24-170, 25-105, 25-108, 25-113, 27-04, 27-06, 27-09, 27-10, 27-16, 27-21, 27-30, 27-42, 28-55, 28-58, 28-60, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-102, 28-103, 28-104, 28-105, 28-106, 28-107, 28-108, 28-120, 28-134, 28-135, 28-136, 28-139, 32-81, 33-42, 33-47, 33-49, 33-53, 35-42, 38-42, 38-43, 38-65, 41-36, 41-37, 41-38, 41-42 and 41-43)</i></p>	New row
<p>Together Personal Finance Limited – Lake View – Lakeside – Cheadle – Cheshire – SK8 3GW</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Tolga Salih Hussein – 43 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Tolulola Oludamilola Kupoluyi – 5 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Tolulope Esther Ogunsanwo – 24 Bata Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Toma Birzoi – c/o Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 33-53 and 35-42)</i></p>	
<p>Tomas Balaika – 6 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Tomas Satinskas – 100 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-56)</i>	
Tomas Zajankauskas – 17 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tomasz Czernski – Chantilly – Greyhound Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tomilola Olaniyi-Edwards – 21 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-201)</i>	
Tommy Gordon Smith – 6 Britannia Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tommy Kwabena Owusu – 45 Fordyke Road – Dagenham – Greater London – RM8 1PD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Toni Marie Antonette Bisaccia – 6 Barry Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4SU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tony George Rivers – Ivy Cottage – Clay Tye Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-96 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Tony James Vanner – 90 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-65)</i>	
Tony Peter Hubert McEvoy – 44 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tony Potter – 55 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tony Robin King – 115 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tonye Edward Alagoa – 52 Brentwood Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JP <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-68)</i>	
Topaz Finance Limited – Gateway House – Gargrave Road – Skipton – North Yorkshire – BD23 2HL Topaz Finance Limited – PO Box 112 – Skipton – North Yorkshire – BD23 9FB Topaz Finance Limited – The Pavilions – Bridgwater Road – Bristol – Bristol – BS13 8AE <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-49 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Deleted row
Topaz Finance Limited – Gateway House – Gargrave Road – Skipton – North Yorkshire – BD23 2HL Topaz Finance Limited – The Pavilions – Bridgwater Road – Bristol – Bristol – BS13 8AE <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-49 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Topland Olympus Ltd – 55 Baker Street – London – Greater London – W1U 7EU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tracey Ann Ayres – 80 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-60)</i>	
Tracey Gardner – 133 Chalk Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4UT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tracey Jane Occleshaw – Barehams Kennels – Brentwood Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3DR Tracey Jane Occleshaw – Harmony – Brentwood Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-178)</i>	
Tracey Jayne Rawlinson – 21 Claudian Way – Grays – Essex – RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i>	
Tracey Lam – 9 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tracey Lee Ashwell – 60 Halt Drive – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tracey Mary Geere – 7 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Tracey Mears – Rosewood – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-35)</i>	
Tracie Diane Jay – 34 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Tracy Alison Adams – 170 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TR Tracy Alison Adams – 43 Laird Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tracy Ann Dowman – 83 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tracy Ann Playfair – 26 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tracy Anne Gisby – 8 Meadow Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tracy Davis – 81 Ingleby Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tracy Elizabeth Major – 1a Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land in plot 28-73 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Tracy Frances White – Myrtle Cottage – Hornsby Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-263 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row
Tracy Henderson – 6 Siddons Close – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tracy Jane Gregory – 48 Furness Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-81)</i>	
Tracy Saunders – 216 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-230 and 29-246 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Transport for London – c/o The Property Asset Register Manager – 5 Endeavour Square – London – Greater London – E20 1JN <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-01, 45-02, 45-04, 45-05, 45-06, 45-07, 45-09, 45-11, 45-12, 45-16, 45-17, 45-19, 45-20, 45-23, 45-24, 45-26, 45-28, 45-31, 45-33, 45-37, 45-38, 45-39, 45-42, 45-43, 45-45, 45-46, 45-47, 45-48, 45-49, 45-50, 45-52, 45-62, 45-66, 45-68, 45-69, 45-70, 45-71, 45-72, 46-01, 46-02 and 46-03)</i>	
Treetops Learning Community – Treetops School – Buxton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2WU <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-37)</i>	
Trenport Investments Limited – 2nd Floor – 14 St George Street – London – Greater London – W1S 1FE <i>(in respect of land in plot 02-01, 02-02 and 02-03)</i>	
Trevor Andrew March – 1 Gravel Pit Cottages – Station Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of land in plot 20-64, 20-70, 20-73, 20-74, 23-113, 23-117, 23-118, 23-124, 23-133, 23-142, 23-143 and 23-147)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Trevor Ian Grant – 15 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Trevor John Matthews – 75 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Trevor John Richards – 35 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Trevor Michael Cramer – 8 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Trevor Paul Smith – St. Francis – Dunstall Green – Ousden – Newmarket – Suffolk – CB8 8TZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-07, 12-30 and 12-41)</i>	
Trevor Paul Thacker – Whitfields Farmhouse – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-81, 33-93 and 33-100 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Trevor Peter Cloke – 5 Gazelle Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Trevor Peter Martin – 329 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Trevor Philip Garner – 126 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-71)</i>	
Trevor Wayne Hughes – 21 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-150 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Trianda Marie Osborne – 17 Barry Close – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4GU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Tricia Susan Simmonds – 38 Highfield Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Trina Anne Radford – 36 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Trina June Gentle – Moyles – Fairview Lane – Crowborough – East Sussex – TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-05, 36-02, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-08, 38-09, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-24, 38-38 and 39-81)</i>	
Trina Lynn Wade – Mirrabooka – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-27 and 12-29)</i>	
Triplex Traffic Management Limited – Finance House – 20-21 Aviation Way – Southend-on-Sea – Essex – SS2 6UN <i>(in respect of land in plot 45-110, 45-116 and 45-126)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Trudi Lyn Keeler-Stone – 3 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Trudi Marion Walsh – 18 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Trudy Alexandra Watt – c/o G Atkinson Tees Law – Parkview House – Victoria Road South – Chelmsford – Essex – CM1 1NG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 28-01, 28-05, 28-06, 28-07, 28-16, 28-20, 28-25, 28-34, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-47, 28-48, 28-65, 28-66, 29-56, 29-57, 29-90, 29-91, 29-102, 29-141, 29-160, 29-186, 29-192, 29-195, 29-209, 29-211, 29-215, 29-221, 29-245, 29-251, 29-265, 29-266, 29-268, 29-277, 29-281, 32-05, 32-06, 32-09, 32-10, 32-14, 32-17, 32-20, 32-25, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61, 32-78, 33-29, 33-30, 33-265, 33-266, 33-268, 33-289 and 33-290)</i></p>	
<p>Trudy Georgina Mariner – 10 Engayne Gardens – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1UZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 25-43)</i></p>	
<p>Trudy Maria Law – 14 Michael Gardens – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>TSB Bank PLC – Henry Duncan House – 120 George Street – Edinburgh – EH2 4LH TSB Bank PLC – PO Box 373 – Manston Lane – Leeds – West Yorkshire – LS14 9GQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Twanny Joseph Reno Grima – 46 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Tyler Barnes McCarthy – 21 Wilsman Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
UK Mortgage Lending Ltd – 4 Capital Quarter – Tyndall Street – Cardiff – Glamorganshire – CF10 4BZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
UK Mortgage Lending Ltd – 4 Capital Quarter – Tyndall Street – Cardiff – Glamorganshire – CF10 4BZ UK Mortgage Lending Ltd – Harman House – 1 George Street – Uxbridge – London – UB8 1QQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
UK Power Networks (Operations) Limited – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of land in plot 23-92, 23-94, 23-97, 23-114 and 23-122)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-02, 03-05, 03-06, 03-09, 03-12, 03-13, 03-15, 03-17, 03-18, 03-19, 03-20, 03-21, 03-23, 03-24, 03-27, 03-28, 03-29, 03-30, 03-31, 03-36, 03-37, 03-38, 03-39, 03-42, 03-44, 03-45, 03-46, 03-47, 03-48, 03-49, 03-50, 03-53, 03-54, 03-55, 03-56, 03-57, 03-58, 03-59, 03-63, 03-65, 03-66, 03-67, 03-68, 03-77, 03-78, 03-81, 03-87, 03-88, 03-89, 03-95, 03-96, 03-97, 03-98, 03-108, 03-109, 03-114, 03-115, 03-117, 03-118, 03-120, 03-122, 03-123, 03-124, 03-125, 03-127, 03-128, 03-129, 03-130, 03-131, 03-132, 03-134, 03-135, 03-136, 03-138, 03-139, 03-142, 03-145, 03-146, 03-148, 03-152, 04-01, 04-02, 04-05, 04-06, 04-09, 04-10, 04-11, 04-13, 04-15, 04-18, 04-19, 04-20, 04-21, 04-22, 04-23, 04-24, 04-25, 04-26, 04-27, 04-28, 04-29, 04-30, 04-31, 04-32, 04-33, 04-34, 04-35, 04-37, 04-40, 04-41, 04-42, 04-44, 04-45, 04-46, 04-47, 04-48, 04-49, 04-50, 04-51, 04-52, 04-54, 04-55, 04-56, 04-57, 04-58, 04-59, 04-60, 04-61, 04-63, 04-64, 04-65, 04-66, 04-67, 04-68, 04-69, 04-71, 04-75, 04-78, 04-79, 04-80, 04-82, 04-83, 04-84, 04-87, 04-88, 04-89, 04-90, 04-91, 04-92, 04-93, 04-94, 04-95, 04-97, 04-98, 04-102, 04-104, 04-105, 04-106, 04-113, 04-114, 04-115, 04-116, 04-119, 04-120, 04-121, 04-122, 04-123, 04-125, 04-126, 04-127, 04-128, 04-129, 04-131, 04-132, 04-133, 04-134, 04-135, 04-136, 04-138, 04-142, 04-143, 04-144, 04-145, 04-146, 04-147, 04-148, 04-149, 04-150, 04-151, 04-152, 04-153, 04-163, 04-165, 04-166, 04-167, 04-168, 04-169, 04-170, 04-171, 04-172, 04-173, 04-174, 04-175, 04-176, 04-177, 04-178, 04-179, 04-180, 04-182, 04-183, 04-186, 04-187, 04-188, 04-189, 04-190, 04-191, 04-192, 04-193, 04-194, 04-195, 04-196, 04-204, 04-206, 04-207, 04-211, 04-212, 04-214, 04-216, 04-217, 04-219, 04-220, 04-221, 04-222, 04-223, 04-224, 04-226, 04-227, 04-228, 04-231, 04-232, 04-234, 04-235, 04-236, 04-238, 04-240, 04-241, 04-242, 04-244, 04-247, 04-249, 04-252, 04-262, 04-266, 04-268, 04-271, 04-272, 04-273, 04-274, 05-07, 05-08, 05-12, 05-17, 05-18, 06-02, 06-03, 06-04, 06-05, 06-06, 06-07, 06-09, 06-12, 06-13, 06-15, 06-20, 06-24, 06-25, 06-26, 06-29, 06-30, 06-31, 06-32, 06-33, 06-34, 06-35, 06-45, 06-46, 06-47, 06-55, 06-56, 06-59, 06-60, 06-61, 06-62, 06-65, 06-66, 06-67, 06-68, 06-69, 06-72, 06-76, 06-77, 06-78, 06-81, 06-82, 06-84, 06-85, 06-87, 06-88, 06-89, 06-90, 06-92, 06-95, 06-96, 06-97, 06-99, 06-103, 06-105, 06-106, 06-108, 06-110, 06-117, 06-118, 06-119, 06-120, 06-121, 06-125, 06-126, 06-128, 06-139, 06-140, 06-141, 06-142, 06-143, 06-145, 06-147, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-162, 06-164, 06-165, 06-166, 06-174, 06-175, 06-176, 06-177, 06-179, 06-180, 06-181, 06-183, 06-184, 06-185, 06-186, 06-189, 06-190, 06-192, 06-193, 06-194, 06-195, 06-197, 06-198, 06-199, 06-200, 06-203, 08-01, 08-02, 08-03, 09-01, 09-03, 09-05, 09-06, 09-09, 09-19, 09-20, 09-31, 09-32, 09-44, 09-55, 09-56, 09-58, 09-60, 09-61, 09-64, 09-67, 10-01, 10-02, 10-03, 10-05, 10-08, 10-09, 10-13, 10-14, 11-10, 11-19, 11-22, 11-23, 11-26, 11-28, 11-29, 11-32, 11-35, 11-37, 11-42, 11-43, 11-44, 11-45, 11-46, 11-47, 11-49, 11-55, 11-56, 11-57, 11-58, 11-59, 11-60, 11-61, 11-62, 11-71, 11-72, 11-76, 12-01, 12-04, 12-08, 12-09, 12-12, 12-14, 12-15, 12-17, 12-18, 12-19, 12-20, 12-21, 12-22, 12-23, 12-44, 12-45, 12-46, 12-47, 12-48, 12-49, 12-50, 12-51, 12-53, 12-54, 12-55, 12-56, 12-60, 13-02, 13-04, 13-05, 13-06, 13-07, 13-10, 13-12, 13-14, 13-15, 13-16, 13-17, 13-18, 13-19, 13-21, 13-24, 13-25, 13-26, 13-27, 13-28, 13-29, 13-30, 13-34, 13-47, 13-55, 13-56, 13-72, 13-73, 13-76, 14-01, 14-11, 15-01, 15-07, 15-09, 15-17, 15-21, 16-02, 16-04, 16-05, 17-02, 17-03, 18-01, 18-03, 18-04, 18-05, 18-06, 18-07, 18-08, 18-10, 19-01, 19-02, 19-03, 19-04, 19-05, 19-06, 19-08, 19-09, 19-32, 19-33, 19-38, 19-45, 19-47, 20-01, 20-02, 20-04, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-16, 20-17, 20-18, 20-28, 20-32, 20-45, 20-58, 20-59, 20-60, 20-63, 20-67, 20-77, 20-79, 20-80, 20-82, 20-83, 20-85, 20-86, 20-87, 20-102, 21-02, 21-05, 21-06, 21-08, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 21-12, 21-13, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-17, 21-19, 21-20, 21-21, 21-22, 21-23, 21-24, 21-25, 21-26, 21-28, 21-29, 22-27, 22-28, 22-40, 22-45, 22-46, 22-53, 22-54, 22-55, 22-56, 22-58, 22-59, 22-68, 22-70, 22-72, 22-73, 22-75, 22-76, 22-77, 22-78, 22-79, 22-80, 22-81, 22-82, 22-83, 22-85, 23-19, 23-23, 23-26, 23-27, 23-28, 23-29, 23-30, 23-31, 23-32, 23-33, 23-34, 23-36, 23-37, 23-38, 23-39, 23-41, 23-44, 23-45, 23-46, 23-47, 23-48, 23-49, 23-50, 23-51, 23-53, 23-54, 23-55, 23-56, 23-57, 23-59, 23-60, 23-61, 23-63, 23-65, 23-66, 23-67, 23-68, 23-69, 23-72, 23-73, 23-74, 23-75, 23-76, 23-77, 23-78, 23-80, 23-81, 23-82, 23-83, 23-84, 23-85, 23-86, 23-87, 23-88, 23-89, 23-90, 23-91, 23-92, 23-93, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-99, 23-100, 23-101, 23-102, 23-103, 23-108, 23-112, 23-114, 23-115, 23-116, 23-119, 23-121, 23-122, 23-123, 23-125, 23-126, 23-128, 23-129, 23-130, 23-131, 23-132, 23-134, 23-135, 23-137, 23-139, 23-141, 24-02, 24-09, 24-10, 24-11, 24-14, 24-15, 24-16, 24-17, 24-18, 24-19, 24-20, 24-21, 24-22, 24-23, 24-45, 24-51, 24-55, 24-61, 24-62, 24-64, 24-65, 24-69, 24-70, 24-73, 24-75, 24-76, 24-77, 24-78, 24-79, 24-81, 24-83, 24-84, 24-85, 24-86, 24-87, 24-89, 24-92, 24-93, 24-94 and 24-95)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-02, 03-05, 03-06, 03-09, 03-12, 03-13, 03-15, 03-17, 03-18, 03-19, 03-20, 03-21, 03-23, 03-24, 03-27, 03-28, 03-29, 03-30, 03-31, 03-36, 03-37, 03-38, 03-39, 03-42, 03-44, 03-45, 03-46, 03-47, 03-48, 03-49, 03-50, 03-53, 03-54, 03-55, 03-56, 03-57, 03-58, 03-59, 03-63, 03-65, 03-66, 03-67, 03-68, 03-77, 03-78, 03-81, 03-87, 03-88, 03-89, 03-95, 03-96, 03-97, 03-98, 03-108, 03-109, 03-114, 03-115, 03-117, 03-118, 03-120, 03-122, 03-123, 03-124, 03-125, 03-127, 03-128, 03-129, 03-130, 03-131, 03-132, 03-134, 03-135, 03-136, 03-138, 03-139, 03-142, 03-145, 03-146, 03-148, 03-152, 04-01, 04-02, 04-05, 04-06, 04-09, 04-10, 04-11, 04-13, 04-15, 04-18, 04-19, 04-20, 04-21, 04-22, 04-23, 04-24, 04-25, 04-26, 04-27, 04-28, 04-29, 04-30, 04-31, 04-32, 04-33, 04-34, 04-35, 04-37, 04-40, 04-41, 04-42, 04-44, 04-45, 04-46, 04-47, 04-48, 04-49, 04-50, 04-51, 04-52, 04-54, 04-55, 04-56, 04-57, 04-58, 04-59, 04-60, 04-61, 04-63, 04-64, 04-65, 04-66, 04-67, 04-68, 04-69, 04-71, 04-75, 04-78, 04-79, 04-80, 04-82, 04-83, 04-84, 04-87, 04-88, 04-89, 04-90, 04-91, 04-92, 04-93, 04-94, 04-95, 04-97, 04-98, 04-102, 04-104, 04-105, 04-106, 04-113, 04-114, 04-115, 04-116, 04-119, 04-120, 04-121, 04-122, 04-123, 04-125, 04-126, 04-127, 04-128, 04-129, 04-131, 04-132, 04-133, 04-134, 04-135, 04-136, 04-138, 04-142, 04-143, 04-144, 04-145, 04-146, 04-147, 04-148, 04-149, 04-150, 04-151, 04-152, 04-153, 04-163, 04-165, 04-166, 04-167, 04-168, 04-169, 04-170, 04-171, 04-172, 04-173, 04-174, 04-175, 04-176, 04-177, 04-178, 04-179, 04-180, 04-182, 04-183, 04-186, 04-187, 04-188, 04-189, 04-190, 04-191, 04-192, 04-193, 04-194, 04-195, 04-196, 04-204, 04-206, 04-207, 04-211, 04-212, 04-214, 04-216, 04-217, 04-219, 04-220, 04-221, 04-222, 04-223, 04-224, 04-226, 04-227, 04-228, 04-231, 04-232, 04-234, 04-235, 04-236, 04-238, 04-240, 04-241, 04-242, 04-244, 04-247, 04-249, 04-252, 04-262, 04-266, 04-268, 04-271, 04-272, 04-273, 04-274, 05-07, 05-08, 05-12, 05-17, 05-18, 06-02, 06-03, 06-04, 06-05, 06-06, 06-07, 06-09, 06-12, 06-13, 06-15, 06-20, 06-24, 06-25, 06-26, 06-29, 06-30, 06-31, 06-32, 06-33, 06-34, 06-35, 06-45, 06-46, 06-47, 06-55, 06-56, 06-59, 06-60, 06-61, 06-62, 06-65, 06-66, 06-67, 06-68, 06-69, 06-72, 06-76, 06-77, 06-78, 06-81, 06-82, 06-84, 06-85, 06-87, 06-88, 06-89, 06-90, 06-92, 06-95, 06-96, 06-97, 06-99, 06-103, 06-105, 06-106, 06-108, 06-110, 06-117, 06-118, 06-119, 06-120, 06-121, 06-125, 06-126, 06-128, 06-139, 06-140, 06-141, 06-142, 06-143, 06-145, 06-147, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-162, 06-164, 06-165, 06-166, 06-174, 06-175, 06-176, 06-177, 06-179, 06-180, 06-181, 06-183, 06-184, 06-185, 06-186, 06-189, 06-190, 06-192, 06-193, 06-194, 06-195, 06-197, 06-198, 06-199, 06-200, 06-203, 08-01, 08-02, 08-03, 09-01, 09-03, 09-05, 09-06, 09-09, 09-19, 09-20, 09-31, 09-32, 09-44, 09-55, 09-56, 09-58, 09-60, 09-61, 09-64, 09-67, 10-01, 10-02, 10-03, 10-05, 10-08, 10-09, 10-13, 10-14, 11-10, 11-19, 11-22, 11-23, 11-26, 11-28, 11-29, 11-32, 11-35, 11-37, 11-42, 11-43, 11-44, 11-45, 11-46, 11-47, 11-49, 11-55, 11-56, 11-57, 11-58, 11-59, 11-60, 11-61, 11-62, 11-71, 11-72, 11-76, 12-01, 12-04, 12-08, 12-09, 12-12, 12-14, 12-15, 12-17, 12-18, 12-19, 12-20, 12-21, 12-22, 12-23, 12-44, 12-45, 12-46, 12-47, 12-48, 12-49, 12-50, 12-51, 12-53, 12-54, 12-55, 12-56, 12-60, 13-02, 13-04, 13-05, 13-06, 13-07, 13-10, 13-12, 13-14, 13-15, 13-16, 13-17, 13-18, 13-19, 13-21, 13-24, 13-25, 13-26, 13-27, 13-28, 13-29, 13-30, 13-34, 13-47, 13-55, 13-56, 13-72, 13-73, 13-76, 14-01, 14-11, 15-01, 15-07, 15-09, 15-17, 15-21, 16-02, 16-04, 16-05, 17-02, 17-03, 18-01, 18-03, 18-04, 18-05, 18-06, 18-07, 18-08, 18-10, 19-01, 19-02, 19-03, 19-04, 19-05, 19-06, 19-08, 19-09, 19-32, 19-33, 19-38, 19-45, 19-47, 20-01, 20-02, 20-04, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-16, 20-17, 20-18, 20-28, 20-32, 20-45, 20-58, 20-59, 20-60, 20-63, 20-67, 20-77, 20-79, 20-80, 20-82, 20-83, 20-85, 20-86, 20-87, 20-102, 21-02, 21-05, 21-06, 21-08, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 21-12, 21-13, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-17, 21-19, 21-20, 21-23, 21-24, 21-25, 21-26, 21-28, 21-29, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 22-27, 22-28, 22-40, 22-45, 22-46, 22-53, 22-54, 22-55, 22-56, 22-58, 22-59, 22-68, 22-70, 22-72, 22-73, 22-75, 22-76, 22-77, 22-78, 22-79, 22-80, 22-81, 22-82, 22-83, 22-85, 23-19, 23-23, 23-26, 23-27, 23-28, 23-29, 23-30, 23-31, 23-32, 23-33, 23-34, 23-36, 23-37, 23-38, 23-39, 23-41, 23-44, 23-45, 23-46, 23-47, 23-48, 23-49, 23-50, 23-51, 23-53, 23-54, 23-55, 23-56, 23-57, 23-59, 23-60, 23-61, 23-63, 23-65, 23-66, 23-67, 23-68, 23-69, 23-72, 23-73, 23-74, 23-75, 23-76, 23-77, 23-78, 23-80, 23-81, 23-82, 23-83, 23-84, 23-85, 23-86, 23-87, 23-88, 23-89, 23-90, 23-91, 23-92, 23-93, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-99, 23-100, 23-101, 23-102, 23-103, 23-108, 23-112, 23-114, 23-115, 23-116, 23-119, 23-121, 23-122, 23-123, 23-125, 23-126, 23-128, 23-129, 23-130, 23-131, 23-132, 23-134, 23-135, 23-137, 23-139, 23-141, 24-02, 24-09, 24-10, 24-11, 24-14, 24-15, 24-16, 24-17, 24-18, 24-19, 24-20, 24-21, 24-22, 24-23, 24-45, 24-51, 24-55, 24-61, 24-62, 24-64, 24-65, 24-69, 24-70, 24-73, 24-75, 24-76, 24-77, 24-78, 24-79, 24-81, 24-83, 24-84, 24-85, 24-86, 24-87, 24-89, 24-92, 24-93, 24-94 and 24-95)</i></p>	<p>New row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 24-96, 24-97, 24-98, 24-99, 24-100, 24-101, 24-103, 24-104, 24-106, 24-107, 24-116, 24-117, 24-118, 24-119, 24-122, 24-124, 24-130, 24-132, 24-133, 24-135, 24-139, 24-146, 24-148, 24-150, 24-152, 24-155, 24-157, 24-158, 24-164, 24-165, 24-166, 24-167, 24-168, 24-169, 24-170, 24-171, 24-174, 24-176, 24-177, 24-179, 24-180, 24-187, 24-188, 24-189, 25-01, 25-02, 25-03, 25-06, 25-08, 25-09, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-13, 25-14, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-20, 25-21, 25-22, 25-23, 25-24, 25-27, 25-35, 25-36, 25-37, 25-41, 25-42, 25-44, 25-45, 25-46, 25-47, 25-48, 25-49, 25-50, 25-51, 25-56, 25-58, 25-59, 25-60, 25-61, 25-62, 25-65, 25-66, 25-67, 25-68, 25-69, 25-70, 25-71, 25-72, 25-73, 25-74, 25-75, 25-78, 25-79, 25-80, 25-81, 25-82, 25-83, 25-85, 25-86, 25-87, 25-88, 25-89, 25-90, 25-91, 25-92, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-08, 26-09, 26-11, 26-14, 26-15, 26-16, 26-17, 26-18, 26-19, 26-20, 26-21, 26-24, 26-33, 26-34, 26-35, 26-43, 26-50, 27-01, 27-44, 27-53, 27-54, 27-56, 27-60, 27-61, 27-62, 27-63, 27-70, 27-71, 27-74, 27-76, 27-77, 27-78, 27-80, 27-92, 27-93, 27-96, 28-04, 28-05, 28-06, 28-08, 28-09, 28-11, 28-25, 28-27, 28-30, 28-35, 28-36, 28-42, 28-45, 28-46, 28-50, 28-51, 28-55, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-70, 28-71, 28-73, 28-76, 28-80, 28-81, 28-84, 28-85, 28-86, 28-87, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-101, 28-102, 28-108, 28-109, 28-110, 28-111, 28-112, 28-113, 28-115, 28-119, 28-120, 28-121, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 28-134, 29-03, 29-04, 29-07, 29-08, 29-09, 29-11, 29-13, 29-14, 29-22, 29-25, 29-30, 29-32, 29-34, 29-35, 29-36, 29-38, 29-40, 29-41, 29-44, 29-45, 29-46, 29-47, 29-58, 29-60, 29-62, 29-63, 29-64, 29-65, 29-67, 29-68, 29-69, 29-70, 29-71, 29-72, 29-73, 29-74, 29-77, 29-78, 29-79, 29-81, 29-84, 29-85, 29-86, 29-89, 29-90, 29-91, 29-98, 29-99, 29-100, 29-103, 29-106, 29-107, 29-109, 29-110, 29-112, 29-113, 29-115, 29-116, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 29-122, 29-125, 29-126, 29-129, 29-133, 29-135, 29-136, 29-141, 29-145, 29-147, 29-152, 29-153, 29-155, 29-157, 29-159, 29-160, 29-163, 29-167, 29-177, 29-179, 29-181, 29-188, 29-190, 29-197, 29-199, 29-200, 29-201, 29-202, 29-204, 29-207, 29-208, 29-210, 29-213, 29-214, 29-216, 29-217, 29-220, 29-221, 29-222, 29-223, 29-224, 29-225, 29-226, 29-227, 29-228, 29-229, 29-231, 29-232, 29-233, 29-234, 29-235, 29-236, 29-237, 29-238, 29-242, 29-248, 29-249, 29-250, 29-255, 29-258, 29-259, 29-260, 29-261, 29-262, 29-265, 29-266, 29-267, 29-268, 29-274, 29-275, 29-277, 29-278, 29-280, 29-281, 29-282, 29-283, 30-02, 30-03, 30-04, 30-06, 30-07, 30-09, 30-10, 30-11, 30-13, 30-14, 30-15, 30-18, 30-19, 30-36, 30-43, 30-68, 30-72, 30-76, 30-78, 30-80, 31-03, 31-06, 31-10, 31-14, 31-23, 31-24, 31-25, 31-27, 31-30, 31-31, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-58, 32-62, 32-64, 32-68, 32-69, 32-70, 32-71, 32-73, 32-74, 32-75, 32-76, 32-77, 32-82, 32-86, 32-87, 32-88, 32-89, 32-90, 32-91, 32-100, 32-107, 32-108, 32-112, 32-113, 32-114, 32-132, 32-136, 32-137, 32-138, 32-143, 32-144, 32-146, 32-147, 32-157, 32-164, 32-178, 32-180, 33-07, 33-15, 33-16, 33-23, 33-25, 33-27, 33-28, 33-29, 33-31, 33-32, 33-33, 33-48, 33-49, 33-56, 33-58, 33-59, 33-61, 33-65, 33-71, 33-73, 33-77, 33-78, 33-79, 33-80, 33-81, 33-83, 33-85, 33-86, 33-88, 33-89, 33-90, 33-91, 33-92, 33-93, 33-94, 33-96, 33-97, 33-99, 33-100, 33-101, 33-102, 33-104, 33-105, 33-108, 33-109, 33-110, 33-112, 33-113, 33-114, 33-117, 33-119, 33-120, 33-121, 33-122, 33-123, 33-124, 33-125, 33-126, 33-127, 33-128, 33-129, 33-130, 33-131, 33-132, 33-133, 33-134, 33-135, 33-136, 33-137, 33-138, 33-139, 33-140, 33-141, 33-142, 33-143, 33-144, 33-145, 33-146, 33-147, 33-148, 33-149, 33-150, 33-151, 33-152, 33-153, 33-155, 33-156, 33-157, 33-158, 33-159, 33-160, 33-162, 33-164, 33-165, 33-167, 33-168, 33-169, 33-170, 33-171, 33-172, 33-174, 33-176, 33-177, 33-178, 33-181, 33-182, 33-183, 33-187, 33-188, 33-189, 33-190, 33-191, 33-192, 33-193, 33-195, 33-196, 33-197, 33-199, 33-200, 33-202, 33-203, 33-204, 33-205, 33-206, 33-207, 33-208, 33-209, 33-210, 33-211, 33-212, 33-213, 33-215, 33-217, 33-218, 33-219, 33-221, 33-225, 33-227, 33-228, 33-230, 33-231, 33-232, 33-233, 33-239, 33-241, 33-243, 33-244, 33-245, 33-246, 33-247, 33-251, 33-258, 33-264, 33-267, 33-269, 33-272, 33-274, 33-284, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-33, 34-34, 34-35, 34-36, 34-37, 34-38, 34-39, 35-43, 35-45, 35-46, 36-01, 36-02, 38-01, 38-05, 38-08, 38-09, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-21, 38-22, 38-31, 38-32, 38-33, 39-18, 39-20, 39-21, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-28, 39-33, 39-34, 39-35, 39-38, 39-43, 39-44, 39-45, 39-46, 39-47, 39-48, 39-50, 39-51, 39-52, 39-53, 39-55, 39-57, 39-58, 39-60, 39-62, 39-63, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-69, 39-70, 39-74, 39-83, 40-05, 40-14, 40-15, 40-16, 40-25, 40-26, 41-05, 41-06, 41-07, 41-09, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-17, 41-20, 41-21, 41-22, 41-23, 42-01, 42-02, 42-04, 42-05, 42-08, 42-10, 42-13, 42-14, 42-15, 42-19, 42-20, 42-21, 42-22, 42-25, 42-29, 42-30, 42-34, 42-39, 42-42, 42-43, 42-47, 42-51, 42-53, 42-60, 42-61, 42-64, 42-66, 42-69, 42-88, 42-98, 42-111, 42-115, 42-116, 42-117, 42-118, 42-122, 42-131, 42-136, 42-137, 42-139, 42-140, 42-141, 42-142, 42-143, 42-144, 42-145, 42-146, 42-147, 42-148, 42-149, 42-150, 42-151, 42-152, 42-153, 42-154, 42-155, 42-156, 42-157, 42-158, 42-159, 42-172, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-176, 42-178, 42-183, 42-185, 43-04, 43-06, 43-07, 43-08, 43-09, 43-12, 43-14, 43-18, 43-19, 43-20, 43-21, 43-22, 43-23, 43-24, 43-25, 43-30, 43-32, 43-33, 43-34, 43-35, 43-36, 43-40, 43-41, 43-42, 43-43, 43-44, 43-45, 43-46, 43-47, 43-49, 43-50, 43-51, 43-52, 43-53, 43-54, 43-55, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-67, 43-68, 43-69, 43-70, 43-73, 43-74, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-97, 43-100, 43-104, 43-105, 43-106, 43-107, 43-108, 43-109, 43-110, 43-111, 44-09, 44-10, 44-15, 44-16, 44-17, 44-19, 44-31, 44-32, 44-37, 44-49, 44-55, 44-56, 44-61, 44-68, 44-70, 44-78, 44-82, 44-86, 44-89, 44-91, 44-95, 44-96, 44-98, 45-80, 45-87, 45-89, 45-111, 45-113, 45-114, 45-117, 45-118, 45-120, 45-121, 46-04, 46-07, 46-10, 46-14, 46-18, 46-21, 46-26, 46-28, 46-35, 46-38, 46-39, 46-40, 46-55, 47-26, 47-29 and 47-31)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP continued</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 24-96, 24-97, 24-98, 24-99, 24-100, 24-101, 24-103, 24-104, 24-106, 24-107, 24-116, 24-117, 24-118, 24-119, 24-122, 24-124, 24-130, 24-132, 24-133, 24-135, 24-139, 24-146, 24-148, 24-150, 24-152, 24-155, 24-157, 24-158, 24-164, 24-165, 24-166, 24-167, 24-168, 24-169, 24-170, 24-171, 24-174, 24-176, 24-177, 24-179, 24-180, 24-187, 24-188, 24-189, 25-01, 25-02, 25-03, 25-06, 25-08, 25-09, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-13, 25-14, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-20, 25-21, 25-22, 25-23, 25-24, 25-27, 25-35, 25-36, 25-37, 25-41, 25-42, 25-44, 25-45, 25-46, 25-47, 25-48, 25-49, 25-50, 25-51, 25-56, 25-58, 25-59, 25-60, 25-61, 25-62, 25-65, 25-66, 25-67, 25-68, 25-69, 25-70, 25-71, 25-72, 25-73, 25-74, 25-75, 25-78, 25-79, 25-80, 25-81, 25-82, 25-83, 25-85, 25-86, 25-87, 25-88, 25-89, 25-90, 25-91, 25-92, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-08, 26-09, 26-11, 26-14, 26-15, 26-16, 26-17, 26-18, 26-19, 26-20, 26-21, 26-24, 26-33, 26-34, 26-35, 26-43, 26-50, 27-01, 27-44, 27-53, 27-54, 27-56, 27-60, 27-61, 27-62, 27-63, 27-70, 27-71, 27-74, 27-76, 27-77, 27-78, 27-80, 27-92, 27-93, 27-96, 28-04, 28-05, 28-06, 28-08, 28-09, 28-11, 28-25, 28-27, 28-30, 28-35, 28-36, 28-42, 28-45, 28-46, 28-50, 28-51, 28-55, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-70, 28-71, 28-73, 28-76, 28-80, 28-81, 28-84, 28-85, 28-86, 28-87, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-101, 28-102, 28-108, 28-109, 28-110, 28-111, 28-112, 28-113, 28-115, 28-119, 28-120, 28-121, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 28-134, 29-03, 29-04, 29-07, 29-08, 29-09, 29-11, 29-13, 29-14, 29-22, 29-25, 29-30, 29-32, 29-34, 29-35, 29-36, 29-38, 29-40, 29-41, 29-44, 29-45, 29-46, 29-47, 29-58, 29-60, 29-62, 29-63, 29-64, 29-65, 29-67, 29-68, 29-69, 29-70, 29-71, 29-72, 29-73, 29-74, 29-77, 29-78, 29-79, 29-81, 29-84, 29-85, 29-86, 29-89, 29-90, 29-91, 29-98, 29-99, 29-100, 29-103, 29-106, 29-107, 29-109, 29-110, 29-112, 29-113, 29-115, 29-116, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 29-122, 29-125, 29-126, 29-129, 29-133, 29-135, 29-136, 29-141, 29-145, 29-147, 29-152, 29-153, 29-155, 29-157, 29-159, 29-160, 29-163, 29-167, 29-177, 29-179, 29-181, 29-188, 29-190, 29-197, 29-199, 29-200, 29-201, 29-202, 29-204, 29-207, 29-208, 29-210, 29-213, 29-214, 29-216, 29-217, 29-220, 29-221, 29-222, 29-223, 29-224, 29-225, 29-226, 29-227, 29-228, 29-229, 29-231, 29-232, 29-233, 29-234, 29-235, 29-236, 29-237, 29-238, 29-242, 29-248, 29-249, 29-250, 29-255, 29-258, 29-259, 29-260, 29-261, 29-262, 29-265, 29-266, 29-267, 29-268, 29-274, 29-275, 29-277, 29-278, 29-280, 29-281, 29-282, 29-283, 30-02, 30-03, 30-04, 30-06, 30-07, 30-09, 30-10, 30-11, 30-13, 30-14, 30-15, 30-18, 30-19, 30-36, 30-43, 30-68, 30-72, 30-76, 30-78, 30-80, 31-03, 31-06, 31-10, 31-14, 31-23, 31-24, 31-25, 31-27, 31-30, 31-31, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-58, 32-62, 32-64, 32-68, 32-69, 32-70, 32-71, 32-73, 32-74, 32-75, 32-76, 32-77, 32-82, 32-86, 32-87, 32-88, 32-89, 32-90, 32-91, 32-100, 32-107, 32-108, 32-112, 32-113, 32-114, 32-132, 32-136, 32-137, 32-138, 32-143, 32-144, 32-146, 32-147, 32-157, 32-164, 32-178, 32-180, 33-07, 33-15, 33-16, 33-23, 33-25, 33-27, 33-28, 33-29, 33-31, 33-32, 33-33, 33-49, 33-58, 33-59, 33-65, 33-71, 33-73, 33-77, 33-78, 33-79, 33-80, 33-81, 33-83, 33-85, 33-86, 33-88, 33-89, 33-90, 33-91, 33-92, 33-93, 33-94, 33-96, 33-97, 33-99, 33-100, 33-101, 33-102, 33-104, 33-105, 33-108, 33-109, 33-110, 33-112, 33-113, 33-114, 33-117, 33-119, 33-120, 33-121, 33-122, 33-123, 33-124, 33-125, 33-126, 33-127, 33-128, 33-129, 33-130, 33-131, 33-132, 33-133, 33-134, 33-135, 33-136, 33-137, 33-138, 33-139, 33-140, 33-141, 33-142, 33-143, 33-144, 33-145, 33-146, 33-147, 33-148, 33-149, 33-150, 33-151, 33-152, 33-153, 33-155, 33-156, 33-157, 33-158, 33-159, 33-160, 33-162, 33-164, 33-165, 33-167, 33-168, 33-169, 33-170, 33-171, 33-172, 33-174, 33-176, 33-177, 33-178, 33-181, 33-182, 33-183, 33-187, 33-188, 33-189, 33-190, 33-191, 33-192, 33-193, 33-195, 33-196, 33-197, 33-199, 33-200, 33-202, 33-203, 33-204, 33-205, 33-206, 33-207, 33-208, 33-209, 33-210, 33-211, 33-212, 33-213, 33-215, 33-217, 33-218, 33-219, 33-221, 33-225, 33-227, 33-228, 33-230, 33-231, 33-232, 33-233, 33-239, 33-241, 33-243, 33-244, 33-245, 33-246, 33-247, 33-251, 33-258, 33-264, 33-267, 33-269, 33-272, 33-274, 33-284, 33-300, 33-301, 33-302, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-33, 34-34, 34-35, 34-36, 34-37, 34-38, 34-39, 35-43, 35-45, 35-62, 35-64, 36-01, 36-02, 38-01, 38-05, 38-08, 38-09, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-21, 38-22, 38-31, 38-32, 38-33, 39-18, 39-20, 39-21, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-28, 39-33, 39-34, 39-35, 39-38, 39-43, 39-44, 39-45, 39-46, 39-47, 39-48, 39-50, 39-51, 39-52, 39-53, 39-55, 39-57, 39-58, 39-60, 39-62, 39-63, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-69, 39-70, 39-74, 39-83, 40-05, 40-14, 40-15, 40-16, 40-25, 40-26, 41-05, 41-06, 41-07, 41-09, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-17, 41-20, 41-21, 41-22, 41-23, 42-01, 42-02, 42-04, 42-05, 42-08, 42-10, 42-13, 42-14, 42-15, 42-19, 42-20, 42-21, 42-22, 42-25, 42-29, 42-30, 42-34, 42-39, 42-42, 42-43, 42-47, 42-51, 42-53, 42-60, 42-61, 42-64, 42-66, 42-69, 42-88, 42-98, 42-111, 42-115, 42-116, 42-117, 42-118, 42-122, 42-131, 42-136, 42-137, 42-139, 42-140, 42-141, 42-142, 42-143, 42-144, 42-145, 42-146, 42-147, 42-148, 42-149, 42-150, 42-151, 42-152, 42-153, 42-154, 42-155, 42-156, 42-157, 42-158, 42-159, 42-172, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-176, 42-178, 42-183, 42-185, 43-04, 43-06, 43-07, 43-08, 43-09, 43-12, 43-14, 43-18, 43-19, 43-20, 43-21, 43-22, 43-23, 43-24, 43-25, 43-30, 43-32, 43-33, 43-34, 43-35, 43-36, 43-40, 43-41, 43-42, 43-43, 43-44, 43-45, 43-46, 43-47, 43-49, 43-50, 43-51, 43-52, 43-53, 43-54, 43-55, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-67, 43-68, 43-69, 43-70, 43-73, 43-74, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-97, 43-100, 43-104, 43-105, 43-106, 43-107, 43-108, 43-109, 43-110, 43-111, 44-09, 44-10, 44-15, 44-16, 44-17, 44-19, 44-31, 44-32, 44-37, 44-49, 44-55, 44-56, 44-61, 44-68, 44-70, 44-78, 44-82, 44-86, 44-89, 44-91, 44-95, 44-96, 44-98, 45-80, 45-87, 45-89, 45-111, 45-113, 45-114, 45-117, 45-118, 45-120, 45-121, 46-04, 46-07, 46-10, 46-14, 46-18, 46-21, 46-26, 46-28, 46-35, 46-38, 46-39, 46-40, 46-55, 47-26, 47-29 and 47-31)</i></p>	<p>New row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-272, 04-273, 06-09, 06-48, 06-55, 06-62, 06-67, 06-68, 06-82, 06-117, 06-121, 06-135, 06-141, 06-165, 06-169 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
UK Power Networks Services (South East) Limited – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of land in plot 07-03, 07-04, 07-09, 07-11 and 07-12)</i>	
Umit Gok – 2 Fairview Cottages – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Una Joy Ruffell – 8 Genesta Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Unique Pub Properties Limited – 3 Monkspath Hall Road – Shirley – Solihull – West Midlands – B90 4SJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-247 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited – 5-7 Alexandra Road – Hemel Hempstead – Hertfordshire – HP2 5BS <i>(in respect of land in plot 48-01, 48-02, 49-04, 49-05, 49-08, 49-12, 49-15, 49-18, 49-19, 49-20, 49-21 and 49-22)</i>	
United Trust Bank Limited – 28th Floor – One Ropemaker Street – London – Greater London – EC2Y 9AW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Unknown</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 01-01, 01-12, 01-13, 02-09, 02-10, 02-11, 03-04, 03-09, 03-39, 03-53, 03-54, 03-62, 03-68, 03-79, 03-107, 03-119, 03-149, 04-08, 04-10, 04-12, 04-13, 04-14, 04-17, 04-23, 04-25, 04-28, 04-37, 04-38, 04-88, 04-96, 04-103, 04-123, 04-131, 04-134, 04-135, 04-144, 04-145, 04-173, 04-174, 04-175, 04-179, 04-183, 04-185, 04-186, 04-191, 04-200, 04-203, 04-225, 04-254, 04-257, 04-274, 05-04, 06-09, 06-48, 06-55, 06-62, 06-89, 06-103, 06-147, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-205, 06-207, 06-208, 07-06, 07-35, 07-47, 07-48, 08-08, 09-69, 10-04, 11-02, 11-03, 11-04, 11-05, 11-06, 11-07, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-15, 11-16, 11-17, 11-20, 11-23, 11-24, 11-26, 11-28, 11-29, 11-32, 11-49, 11-61, 11-62, 12-42, 13-10, 13-11, 13-20, 13-41, 13-42, 13-43, 13-50, 13-53, 15-02, 16-01, 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-09, 16-12, 16-15, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-32, 16-33, 16-34, 16-35, 16-36, 16-37, 16-38, 16-39, 16-40, 16-41, 16-44, 16-54, 17-01, 17-02, 17-07, 18-03, 18-09, 18-10, 19-01, 19-06, 19-07, 19-11, 19-23, 19-39, 19-55, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-10, 20-11, 20-18, 20-25, 20-26, 20-33, 20-40, 20-41, 20-42, 20-44, 20-45, 20-46, 20-49, 20-50, 20-53, 20-54, 20-57, 20-58, 20-62, 20-63, 20-67, 20-68, 20-69, 20-71, 20-72, 20-75, 20-81, 20-86, 20-90, 20-102, 21-02, 21-08, 21-10, 21-11, 21-13, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-21, 21-22, 21-24, 21-30, 21-31, 22-02, 22-03, 22-04, 22-05, 22-06, 22-07, 22-08, 22-09, 22-10, 22-12, 22-14, 22-15, 22-16, 22-17, 22-20, 22-26, 22-28, 22-40, 22-45, 22-53, 22-59, 22-92, 22-93, 22-97, 22-98, 22-99, 22-100, 22-101, 22-108, 22-115, 22-116, 23-04, 23-19, 23-21, 23-22, 23-27, 23-30, 23-31, 23-32, 23-34, 23-35, 23-36, 23-37, 23-41, 23-42, 23-43, 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-52, 23-56, 23-57, 23-64, 23-66, 23-67, 23-68, 23-70, 23-71, 23-75, 23-76, 23-81, 23-88, 23-92, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-98, 23-101, 23-103, 23-106, 23-111, 23-114, 23-116, 23-120, 23-122, 23-126, 23-136, 23-137, 23-139, 23-140, 23-141, 23-149, 23-153, 23-157, 23-159, 23-161, 23-166, 23-167, 23-169, 23-171, 23-173, 23-174, 24-09, 24-10, 24-20, 24-29, 24-31, 24-34, 24-40, 24-42, 24-45, 24-46, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-50, 24-51, 24-53, 24-62, 24-63, 24-64, 24-65, 24-66, 24-67, 24-69, 24-70, 24-71, 24-74, 24-75, 24-79, 24-82, 24-86, 24-98, 24-99, 24-121, 24-133, 24-145, 24-148, 24-169, 25-42, 25-49, 25-50, 25-77, 25-79, 25-80, 25-107, 25-108, 26-07, 26-09, 26-14, 26-24, 26-27, 26-34, 26-43, 26-50, 27-02, 27-03, 27-04, 27-06, 27-07, 27-15, 27-16, 27-21, 27-32, 27-35, 27-40, 27-41, 27-42, 27-43, 27-44, 27-46, 27-48, 27-49, 27-51, 27-52, 27-53, 27-54, 27-55, 27-56, 27-58, 27-62, 27-63, 27-66, 27-67, 27-70, 27-71, 27-72, 27-73, 27-75, 27-76, 27-82, 27-90, 28-09, 28-11, 28-17, 28-23, 28-51, 28-71, 28-76, 28-81, 28-102, 28-103, 28-104, 28-105, 28-106, 28-107, 28-108, 28-120, 28-134, 28-135, 28-136, 28-140, 29-06, 29-17, 29-21, 29-22, 29-25, 29-31, 29-36, 29-39, 29-40, 29-42, 29-45, 29-46, 29-47, 29-54, 29-66, 29-67, 29-72, 29-74, 29-77, 29-79, 29-81, 29-82, 29-84, 29-87, 29-90, 29-93, 29-94, 29-96, 29-99, 29-100, 29-106, 29-108, 29-111, 29-112, 29-113, 29-114, 29-115, 29-117, 29-118, 29-120, 29-150, 29-157, 29-158, 29-169, 29-177, 29-178, 29-180, 29-190, 29-208, 29-212, 29-234, 29-239, 29-241, 29-256, 29-257, 29-264, 30-07, 30-78, 31-01, 31-02, 31-05, 31-06, 31-07, 31-08, 31-09, 31-11, 31-12, 31-13, 31-15, 31-18, 31-19, 31-24, 31-25, 31-28, 31-30, 32-07, 32-11, 32-26, 32-57, 32-60, 32-119, 32-120, 32-143, 32-147, 32-152, 32-175, 32-176, 32-179, 32-180, 32-182, 32-183, 32-184, 32-186, 33-15, 33-23, 33-29, 33-30, 33-41, 33-42, 33-50, 33-52, 33-53, 33-64, 33-68, 33-76, 33-95, 33-97, 33-102, 33-193, 33-198, 33-201, 33-204, 33-207, 33-213, 33-229, 33-260, 33-261, 33-265, 33-266, 33-268, 33-278, 33-282, 33-285, 33-288, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 34-20, 34-22, 34-29, 34-30, 34-32, 34-33, 34-34, 34-38, 35-01, 35-05, 35-42, 36-01, 36-02, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 37-04, 37-05, 38-03, 38-04, 38-08, 38-09, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-24, 38-38, 38-50, 38-51, 38-61, 38-62, 38-63, 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-12, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 39-20, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-28, 39-30, 39-33, 39-46, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-81, 39-82, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-15, 40-16, 40-19, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 40-25, 41-01, 41-03, 41-04, 41-15, 42-20, 42-30, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-40, 42-46, 42-51, 42-67, 42-69, 42-70, 42-71, 42-74, 42-76, 42-80, 42-83, 42-84, 42-86, 42-88, 42-90, 42-98, 42-101, 42-102, 42-103, 42-104, 42-106, 42-108, 42-109, 42-111, 42-115, 42-116, 42-117, 42-127, 42-128, 42-138, 42-176, 43-11, 43-12, 43-18, 43-22, 43-42, 43-44, 43-47, 43-53, 44-90, 44-92, 45-150, 45-152, 45-154, 45-162, 46-04, 46-05, 46-12, 46-18, 46-26, 46-54, 46-55, 47-22, 47-26, 47-27, 47-35, 47-37, 49-03, 49-04, 49-05, 49-06, 49-07, 49-08, 49-09, 49-10, 49-11, 49-12 and 49-13)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Unknown</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 01-01, 01-12, 01-13, 02-09, 02-10, 02-11, 03-04, 03-09, 03-39, 03-53, 03-54, 03-62, 03-68, 03-79, 03-107, 03-119, 03-149, 04-08, 04-10, 04-12, 04-13, 04-14, 04-17, 04-23, 04-25, 04-28, 04-37, 04-38, 04-88, 04-96, 04-103, 04-123, 04-131, 04-134, 04-135, 04-144, 04-145, 04-173, 04-174, 04-175, 04-179, 04-183, 04-185, 04-186, 04-191, 04-200, 04-203, 04-225, 04-254, 04-257, 04-274, 05-04, 06-09, 06-48, 06-55, 06-62, 06-89, 06-103, 06-147, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-205, 06-207, 06-208, 07-06, 07-35, 07-47, 07-48, 08-08, 09-69, 10-19, 11-02, 11-03, 11-04, 11-05, 11-06, 11-07, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-15, 11-16, 11-17, 11-20, 11-23, 11-24, 11-26, 11-28, 11-29, 11-32, 11-49, 11-61, 11-62, 12-42, 13-10, 13-11, 13-20, 13-41, 13-42, 13-43, 13-50, 13-53, 15-02, 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-09, 16-12, 16-15, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-32, 16-33, 16-34, 16-35, 16-36, 16-37, 16-38, 16-39, 16-40, 16-41, 16-44, 16-54, 16-65, 16-66, 17-01, 17-02, 17-08, 17-09, 18-03, 18-09, 18-10, 19-01, 19-06, 19-07, 19-11, 19-23, 19-39, 19-55, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-10, 20-11, 20-18, 20-25, 20-26, 20-33, 20-40, 20-41, 20-42, 20-44, 20-45, 20-46, 20-49, 20-50, 20-53, 20-54, 20-57, 20-58, 20-62, 20-63, 20-67, 20-68, 20-69, 20-71, 20-72, 20-75, 20-81, 20-86, 20-90, 20-102, 21-02, 21-08, 21-10, 21-11, 21-13, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-30, 21-31, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 22-02, 22-03, 22-04, 22-05, 22-06, 22-07, 22-08, 22-09, 22-10, 22-12, 22-14, 22-15, 22-16, 22-17, 22-20, 22-26, 22-28, 22-40, 22-45, 22-53, 22-59, 22-92, 22-93, 22-97, 22-98, 22-99, 22-100, 22-101, 22-108, 22-115, 22-116, 23-04, 23-19, 23-21, 23-22, 23-27, 23-30, 23-31, 23-32, 23-34, 23-35, 23-36, 23-37, 23-41, 23-42, 23-43, 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-52, 23-56, 23-57, 23-64, 23-66, 23-67, 23-68, 23-70, 23-71, 23-75, 23-76, 23-81, 23-88, 23-92, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-98, 23-101, 23-103, 23-106, 23-111, 23-114, 23-116, 23-120, 23-122, 23-126, 23-136, 23-137, 23-139, 23-140, 23-141, 23-149, 23-153, 23-157, 23-159, 23-161, 23-166, 23-167, 23-169, 23-171, 23-173, 23-174, 24-09, 24-10, 24-20, 24-29, 24-31, 24-34, 24-40, 24-42, 24-45, 24-46, 24-47, 24-48, 24-49, 24-50, 24-51, 24-53, 24-62, 24-63, 24-64, 24-65, 24-66, 24-67, 24-69, 24-70, 24-71, 24-74, 24-75, 24-79, 24-82, 24-86, 24-98, 24-99, 24-121, 24-133, 24-145, 24-148, 24-169, 25-42, 25-49, 25-50, 25-77, 25-79, 25-80, 25-107, 25-108, 26-07, 26-09, 26-14, 26-24, 26-27, 26-34, 26-43, 26-50, 27-02, 27-03, 27-04, 27-06, 27-07, 27-15, 27-16, 27-21, 27-32, 27-35, 27-40, 27-41, 27-42, 27-43, 27-44, 27-46, 27-48, 27-49, 27-51, 27-52, 27-53, 27-54, 27-55, 27-56, 27-58, 27-62, 27-63, 27-66, 27-67, 27-70, 27-71, 27-72, 27-73, 27-75, 27-76, 27-82, 27-90, 28-09, 28-11, 28-17, 28-23, 28-51, 28-71, 28-76, 28-81, 28-102, 28-103, 28-104, 28-105, 28-106, 28-107, 28-108, 28-120, 28-134, 28-135, 28-136, 28-140, 29-06, 29-17, 29-21, 29-22, 29-25, 29-31, 29-36, 29-39, 29-40, 29-42, 29-45, 29-46, 29-47, 29-54, 29-66, 29-67, 29-72, 29-74, 29-77, 29-79, 29-81, 29-82, 29-84, 29-87, 29-90, 29-93, 29-94, 29-96, 29-99, 29-100, 29-106, 29-108, 29-111, 29-112, 29-113, 29-114, 29-115, 29-117, 29-118, 29-120, 29-150, 29-157, 29-158, 29-169, 29-177, 29-178, 29-180, 29-190, 29-208, 29-212, 29-234, 29-239, 29-241, 29-256, 29-257, 29-264, 30-07, 30-78, 31-01, 31-02, 31-05, 31-06, 31-07, 31-08, 31-09, 31-11, 31-12, 31-13, 31-15, 31-18, 31-19, 31-24, 31-25, 31-28, 31-30, 32-07, 32-11, 32-26, 32-57, 32-60, 32-119, 32-120, 32-143, 32-147, 32-152, 32-175, 32-176, 32-179, 32-180, 32-182, 32-183, 32-184, 32-186, 33-15, 33-23, 33-29, 33-30, 33-41, 33-42, 33-50, 33-52, 33-53, 33-64, 33-68, 33-76, 33-95, 33-97, 33-102, 33-193, 33-198, 33-201, 33-204, 33-207, 33-213, 33-229, 33-260, 33-261, 33-265, 33-266, 33-268, 33-278, 33-282, 33-285, 33-288, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 34-20, 34-22, 34-29, 34-30, 34-32, 34-33, 34-34, 34-38, 35-01, 35-05, 35-42, 36-01, 36-02, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 37-04, 37-05, 38-03, 38-04, 38-08, 38-09, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-24, 38-38, 38-50, 38-51, 38-61, 38-62, 38-63, 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-12, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 39-20, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-28, 39-30, 39-33, 39-46, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-81, 39-82, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-15, 40-16, 40-19, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 40-25, 41-01, 41-03, 41-04, 41-15, 42-20, 42-30, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-40, 42-46, 42-51, 42-67, 42-69, 42-70, 42-71, 42-74, 42-76, 42-80, 42-83, 42-84, 42-86, 42-88, 42-90, 42-98, 42-101, 42-102, 42-103, 42-104, 42-106, 42-108, 42-109, 42-111, 42-115, 42-116, 42-117, 42-127, 42-128, 42-138, 42-176, 43-11, 43-12, 43-18, 43-22, 43-42, 43-44, 43-47, 43-53, 44-90, 44-92, 45-150, 45-152, 45-154, 45-162, 46-04, 46-05, 46-12, 46-18, 46-26, 46-54, 46-55, 47-22, 47-26, 47-27, 47-35, 47-37, 49-03, 49-04, 49-05, 49-06, 49-07, 49-08, 49-09, 49-10, 49-11, 49-12 and 49-13)</i></p>	New row
<p>Upminster Trading Park Management Ltd – 18 Upminster Trading Park – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3PJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 45-168)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Ursula Vanessa Ansell – 311 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Usma Ahmad – 72 Charleston Avenue – Basildon – Essex – SS13 1JH <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-52)</i>	
V G Schater – 9 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-112)</i>	New row
Vahid Faraji – 1 Pipit Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Vaida Kaciunaite-Stoniene – 21 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Vaidas Stonys – 21 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Valencia Waste Management Limited – Ardley Cottage – Brackley Road – Ardley – Bicester – Oxfordshire – OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-05, 36-02, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-08, 38-09, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-24, 38-38 and 39-81)</i>	
Valerie Ann Buckley – The Wilderness – Fen Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LT <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-106 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Valerie Ann Havis – Flat 4 – Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Essex – RM16 3JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Valerie Ann Keeble – 2 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Valerie Ann Mullett – 46 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3HB <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-287)</i>	
Valerie Ann Sewell – 28 Bata Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Valerie Jackson – Providence – Greyhound Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Valerie Jane Davis – 8 Beckley Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Valerie Jean Rhodes – 20 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Valerie Joan Emery – 12 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Valerie Linda Jones – 27 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Valerie Margaret Elmer – 66 Stifford Clays Road – Stifford Clays – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DS <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-38)</i>	
Valerie Margaret Humphreys – 130 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Valerie Morris – 7 Stafford Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Valerie Norma Firth – 1 Jesmond Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Valerie Patricia Rooney – Flat 2 Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Valerie Phyllis Griffin – 1 Foxes Green – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Vanessa Jane Gray – 300 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Vanessa Louise Cossington – 2 Dennises Cottages – Dennises Lane – Upminster – Essex – RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of land in plot 40-09, 40-13, 40-19, 42-01, 42-04, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67 and 42-86)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Vanisha Jassal – 8 Vanessa Walk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Vashitha Ransarani Meier – 122 Stifford Clays Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-68)</i></p>	
<p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited – 8th Floor – 210 Pentonville Road – London – Greater London – N1 9JY <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 30-11, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-09, 38-10, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39 and 41-40)</i></p>	
<p>Vera Jeannette Lucas – 16 Britannia Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Vera Lilian Still – 7 Squirrels Chase – Orsett Heath – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Vera Maureen Ellis – Valetta – Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Verena Louise Stewart – 202 Heath Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-230, 29-237 and 29-246 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Verizon UK Limited – Reading International Business Park – Basingstoke Road – Reading – Berkshire – RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of land in plot 21-05, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-20, 25-21, 25-22, 25-24, 25-27, 25-35, 25-41, 25-43, 25-46, 25-47, 25-48, 25-51, 25-56, 25-59, 25-61, 25-62, 25-63, 25-64, 25-65, 25-67, 25-68, 25-80, 26-09, 26-10, 26-11, 26-12, 26-13, 26-14, 26-16, 26-24, 26-34, 26-43, 26-50, 28-51, 28-75, 28-76, 28-80, 28-85, 28-86, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-111, 28-112, 28-114, 28-116, 28-119, 28-121, 28-126, 28-132, 29-25, 29-41, 29-80, 29-114, 29-142, 29-144, 29-149, 29-150, 29-154, 29-158, 29-162, 29-165, 29-240, 29-244, 30-03, 32-123, 32-124, 32-126, 32-127, 32-128, 32-129, 32-130, 32-133, 32-134, 32-135, 32-136, 32-159, 32-160, 32-168, 33-14, 33-15, 33-60, 33-76, 33-95, 34-07, 34-08, 34-11 and 34-34)</i>	
Veronica Ann Washington – Castle Farm House – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Veronica Eleanor Webb – 5 Haywood Place – Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34, 28-81 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New row
Veronica Elizabeth Gillings – 23 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Vicky Jane Young – 19 Rymill Close – Bovingdon – Hemel Hempstead – Hertfordshire – HP3 0JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Vicky Lea Butler – Holford House – Blue Anchor Lane – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Victor James Clear – 31 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Victor Serafim – 46 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Victoria Ann Leach – Namashkar – The Gables – Meesons Lane – Grays – Essex – RM17 5HR <i>(in respect of land in plot 41-04, 41-07, 41-14, 41-15 and 41-18)</i>	
Victoria Dawn Gracie – 11 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-131 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Victoria Emma Prior – 28 Wickham Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Victoria Jane Bell – 34 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Victoria Jane Bruce – 1 Mollison Rise – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Victoria Jane Leadbetter – Grey Goose Farm – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NH <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-01, 29-05, 29-07, 29-12 and 33-13 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Victoria Jeanette Meier – 72 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-56)</i>	
Victoria Joyce Lennon-Humphrey – 139 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Victoria Monisola Oni – 107 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Victoria Pedler – Ivy Cottage – 67 Castle Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Victoria Spac – 39 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Victoria Sylvia Zoe Judd – 58 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Vidhya Subbarayan – Syringa – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-10)</i>	
Vijay Bhatoo – 4 Sheldon Heights – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-110)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Vikki Louise Crickmay – 1 Meadow Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Vilius Sakalauskas – 2 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Vincent Anthony Hackett – St. Jude – Clay Tye Road – North Ockendon – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of land in plot 43-82 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Vincent David Harvey – 13 Cherry Walk – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4UN <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-51)</i>	
Vincent Liles – 24 Church Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Vincent Pike – 13 Avontar Court – Avontar Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 5FD Vincent Pike – 71 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
Vincent Pike – 71 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Virgin Media Limited – 500 Brook Drive – Reading – Berkshire – RG2 6UU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 13-06, 13-07, 13-10, 13-12, 13-14, 13-15, 13-16, 13-17, 13-18, 13-19, 13-21, 13-23, 13-26, 13-29, 13-30, 13-32, 13-34, 13-35, 13-37, 13-39, 13-44, 13-54, 13-70, 13-71, 13-82, 13-84, 13-86, 16-01, 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 17-07, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-68, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-21, 21-22, 21-24, 21-30, 24-03, 24-05, 24-11, 24-18, 24-20, 24-54, 24-57, 24-58, 24-60, 24-61, 24-62, 24-71, 24-72, 24-73, 24-75, 24-95, 24-97, 24-108, 24-110, 24-114, 24-115, 24-119, 24-122, 25-15, 25-16, 25-21, 25-22, 25-25, 25-26, 25-27, 25-30, 25-32, 25-34, 25-39, 25-40, 25-41, 25-43, 25-44, 25-45, 25-47, 25-48, 25-51, 25-56, 25-61, 25-62, 25-63, 25-64, 25-65, 25-67, 25-68, 25-84, 25-95, 25-101, 25-106, 25-109, 26-21, 26-24, 26-30, 26-35, 26-38, 28-50, 28-51, 28-55, 28-80, 28-81, 28-85, 28-86, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-102, 28-110, 28-111, 28-112, 28-119, 28-121, 28-122, 28-123, 28-131, 28-133, 31-10, 31-15, 32-108, 32-132, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-142, 32-146, 32-155, 32-160, 39-31, 39-38, 39-41, 39-43, 39-47, 39-54, 39-59, 39-60, 39-62, 42-145, 42-147, 42-148, 42-149, 42-151, 42-153, 42-155, 42-156, 42-157, 42-158, 42-162, 42-163, 42-164, 42-165, 42-167, 42-171, 42-172, 42-174, 42-178, 42-182, 42-184 and 42-185)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Virgin Media Limited – 500 Brook Drive – Reading – Berkshire – RG2 6UU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 13-06, 13-07, 13-10, 13-12, 13-14, 13-15, 13-16, 13-17, 13-18, 13-19, 13-21, 13-23, 13-26, 13-29, 13-30, 13-32, 13-34, 13-35, 13-37, 13-39, 13-44, 13-54, 13-70, 13-71, 13-82, 13-84, 13-86, 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-65, 16-66, 17-08, 17-09, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-68, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-30, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 24-03, 24-05, 24-11, 24-18, 24-20, 24-54, 24-57, 24-58, 24-60, 24-61, 24-62, 24-71, 24-72, 24-73, 24-75, 24-95, 24-97, 24-108, 24-110, 24-114, 24-115, 24-119, 24-122, 25-15, 25-16, 25-21, 25-22, 25-25, 25-26, 25-27, 25-30, 25-32, 25-34, 25-39, 25-40, 25-41, 25-43, 25-44, 25-45, 25-47, 25-48, 25-51, 25-56, 25-61, 25-62, 25-63, 25-64, 25-65, 25-67, 25-68, 25-84, 25-95, 25-101, 25-106, 25-109, 26-21, 26-24, 26-30, 26-35, 26-38, 28-50, 28-51, 28-55, 28-80, 28-81, 28-85, 28-86, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-102, 28-110, 28-111, 28-112, 28-119, 28-121, 28-122, 28-123, 28-131, 28-133, 31-10, 31-15, 32-108, 32-132, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-142, 32-146, 32-155, 32-160, 39-31, 39-38, 39-41, 39-43, 39-47, 39-54, 39-59, 39-60, 39-62, 42-145, 42-147, 42-148, 42-149, 42-151, 42-153, 42-155, 42-156, 42-157, 42-158, 42-162, 42-163, 42-164, 42-165, 42-167, 42-171, 42-172, 42-174, 42-178, 42-182, 42-184 and 42-185)</i></p>	New row
<p>Virgin Money PLC – Jubilee House – Gosforth – Newcastle upon Tyne – Tyne and Wear – NE3 4PL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Vistry Homes Limited – 11 Tower View – Kings Hill – West Malling – Kent – ME19 4UY</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 07-04, 07-09 and 07-11)</i></p>	
<p>Vitalij Aleinikov – 1 Haywood Place – Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4UB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 26-34 and 28-81)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Vivek Yerramsetty – 58 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Vivian Bediako – 16 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Vivien Ann Lowe – 141 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Vivienne Child – 69 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3HB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 33-286)</i></p>	
<p>Vladislav Neskromnyy – Flat 132 – Ocean Wharf – 60 Westferry Road – London – Greater London – E14 8JE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Vodafone Limited – Vodafone House – The Connection – Newbury – Berkshire – RG14 2FN</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 06-06, 06-46, 06-56, 06-76, 06-82, 06-117, 06-121, 06-141, 06-145, 06-147, 06-152, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-158, 06-167, 08-01, 08-02, 08-03, 08-04, 08-05, 08-07, 08-08, 08-09, 08-10, 08-11, 08-12, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-14, 11-35, 11-36, 11-37, 11-51, 11-58, 11-66, 11-73, 12-08, 12-10, 12-12, 12-14, 12-15, 12-17, 12-18, 12-21, 12-28, 12-43, 12-45, 12-46, 12-47, 12-48, 13-03, 13-04, 13-07, 13-09, 13-12, 13-23, 13-26, 13-28, 13-32, 13-35, 13-37, 13-39, 13-44, 13-52, 13-54, 13-58, 13-64, 13-65, 13-70, 13-71, 13-72, 13-74, 13-75, 13-82, 13-84, 13-85, 13-87, 15-01, 15-09, 15-17, 15-21, 16-02, 17-07, 20-02, 20-04, 20-07, 20-08, 20-10, 20-11, 20-12, 20-18, 20-19, 20-20, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-19, 21-20, 21-21, 23-30, 23-47, 23-51, 23-57, 23-61, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-71, 23-72, 24-83, 24-92, 24-93, 24-95, 24-98, 24-99, 24-100, 24-107, 24-109, 24-113, 24-114, 24-115, 24-116, 24-117, 24-118, 24-124, 25-13, 25-14, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-21, 25-35, 25-46, 25-59, 25-66, 25-70, 25-71, 25-72, 25-73, 25-75, 25-79, 25-80, 25-81, 25-82, 25-83, 25-85, 25-86, 25-87, 25-88, 25-89, 25-90, 25-91, 25-92, 26-08, 26-24, 26-34, 26-43, 26-50, 27-67, 27-68, 27-69, 27-70, 27-71, 27-74, 27-75, 27-76, 27-80, 27-96, 28-51, 28-55, 28-86, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-102, 28-110, 28-112, 28-115, 28-116, 28-117, 28-119, 28-121, 28-122, 28-123, 28-124, 28-130, 28-131, 31-10, 31-15, 31-26, 32-132, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-141, 32-142, 32-145, 32-146, 32-157, 32-164, 32-178, 32-179, 32-181, 39-31, 39-34, 39-38, 39-44, 39-45, 39-47, 39-48, 39-49, 39-51, 39-53, 39-54, 39-56, 39-59, 39-60, 39-61, 39-62, 42-159, 42-160, 42-161, 42-162, 42-167, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-177, 42-178, 42-179, 42-181, 42-182, 42-185, 44-90, 44-92, 44-112, 45-02, 45-05, 45-06, 45-09, 45-12, 45-30, 45-43, 45-45, 45-46, 45-48, 45-69, 45-71, 45-76, 45-79, 45-80, 45-81, 45-86, 45-87, 45-89, 45-95, 45-96, 45-101, 45-103, 45-112, 45-114, 45-121, 45-124, 45-125, 45-128, 45-129, 45-139, 45-146, 45-167, 46-01 and 46-03)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Vodafone Limited – Vodafone House – The Connection – Newbury – Berkshire – RG14 2FN</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 06-06, 06-46, 06-56, 06-76, 06-82, 06-117, 06-121, 06-141, 06-145, 06-147, 06-152, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-158, 06-167, 08-01, 08-02, 08-03, 08-04, 08-05, 08-07, 08-08, 08-09, 08-10, 08-11, 08-12, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-14, 11-35, 11-36, 11-37, 11-51, 11-58, 11-66, 11-73, 12-08, 12-10, 12-12, 12-14, 12-15, 12-17, 12-18, 12-21, 12-28, 12-43, 12-45, 12-46, 12-47, 12-48, 13-03, 13-04, 13-07, 13-09, 13-12, 13-23, 13-26, 13-28, 13-32, 13-35, 13-37, 13-39, 13-44, 13-52, 13-54, 13-58, 13-65, 13-70, 13-71, 13-72, 13-74, 13-75, 13-82, 13-84, 13-85, 13-87, 13-91, 13-92, 15-01, 15-09, 15-17, 15-21, 16-02, 17-08, 17-09, 20-02, 20-04, 20-07, 20-08, 20-10, 20-11, 20-12, 20-18, 20-19, 20-20, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-19, 21-20, 21-33, 21-35, 21-36, 23-30, 23-47, 23-51, 23-57, 23-61, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-71, 23-72, 24-83, 24-92, 24-93, 24-95, 24-98, 24-99, 24-100, 24-107, 24-109, 24-113, 24-114, 24-115, 24-116, 24-117, 24-118, 24-124, 25-13, 25-14, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-21, 25-35, 25-46, 25-59, 25-66, 25-70, 25-71, 25-72, 25-73, 25-75, 25-79, 25-80, 25-81, 25-82, 25-83, 25-85, 25-86, 25-87, 25-88, 25-89, 25-90, 25-91, 25-92, 26-08, 26-24, 26-34, 26-43, 26-50, 27-67, 27-68, 27-69, 27-70, 27-71, 27-74, 27-75, 27-76, 27-80, 27-96, 28-51, 28-55, 28-86, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-102, 28-110, 28-112, 28-115, 28-116, 28-117, 28-119, 28-121, 28-122, 28-123, 28-124, 28-130, 28-131, 31-10, 31-15, 31-26, 32-132, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-141, 32-142, 32-145, 32-146, 32-157, 32-164, 32-178, 32-179, 32-181, 39-31, 39-34, 39-38, 39-44, 39-45, 39-47, 39-48, 39-49, 39-51, 39-53, 39-54, 39-56, 39-59, 39-60, 39-61, 39-62, 42-159, 42-160, 42-161, 42-162, 42-167, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-177, 42-178, 42-179, 42-181, 42-182, 42-185, 44-90, 44-92, 44-112, 45-02, 45-05, 45-06, 45-09, 45-12, 45-30, 45-43, 45-45, 45-46, 45-48, 45-69, 45-71, 45-76, 45-79, 45-80, 45-81, 45-86, 45-87, 45-89, 45-95, 45-96, 45-101, 45-103, 45-112, 45-114, 45-121, 45-124, 45-125, 45-128, 45-129, 45-139, 45-146, 45-167, 46-01 and 46-03)</i></p>	New row
<p>Vusumuzi Nyoni – 35 Oxford Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 4HP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 25-42 and 25-49)</i></p>	
<p>Vydianathan Subramani – Syringa – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7EQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 09-10)</i></p>	
<p>W Khadi – 8 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 29-100)</i></p>	New row
<p>Wagas Ghafoor – 72 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TY</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Wai Ying Wan – 4 Jesmond Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Walsham Investments Limited – Unit 13 Walsham Enterprise Centre – Globe Works – Rectory Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 6ST <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-181)</i>	
Walter Mark Pitman – 54 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Walter Mervyn Chamberlain – 14 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Walton Common Limited – Mill House – Muckingford Road – West Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of land in plot 20-10, 20-15, 21-25, 21-27, 21-31, 23-01 and 23-170)</i>	
Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited – 166 College Road – Harrow – Greater London – HA1 1RA Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited – Walton Hall – Waltons Hall Road – Stanford-Le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RH <i>(in respect of land in plot 27-88, 27-89, 27-90, 27-92 and 27-97)</i>	
Warley Green Limited – 18 Riversway Business Village – Navigation Way – Ashton-On-Ribble – Preston – Lancashire – PR2 2YP <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 38-43, 41-22, 41-23, 41-30, 41-32, 41-33, 41-36, 41-38 and 41-43)</i>	New row
Warley Green Limited – Ropemaker Place – 28 Ropemaker Street – London – Greater London – EC2Y 9HD <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 38-43, 41-22, 41-23, 41-30, 41-32, 41-33, 41-36, 41-38 and 41-43)</i>	Deleted row
Warren John Lovell – 1 Darenth Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Warren Paul Young – 25 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Watmough Brothers Investments Limited – 118 Upper Wickham Lane – Welling – Greater London – DA16 3DR <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-65 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Wavecrest Limited – Kings Lodge – London Road – West Kingsdown – Sevenoaks – Kent – TN15 6AR <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-02)</i>	
Wayne Gardner – 133 Chalk Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4UT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Wayne Gary Elliott – 115 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Wayne Gisby – 8 Meadow Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Wayne Lee – 3 Mill View – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NR <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-135 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Wayne Leonard Broughton – 56 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Wayne Martin Thacker – Whitfields Farmhouse – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-81, 33-93 and 33-100 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Wayne Norris – 7 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New row
Webster Homes (Southern) Limited – 66 Clifton Street – London – Greater London – EC2A 4HB Webster Homes (Southern) Limited – Parkway House – Pegasus Way – Haddenham Business Park – Haddenham – Buckinghamshire – HP17 8LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 32-173 and 32-179)</i>	
Wedzerai Primrose Gombiro – 8 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Wellington Pub Company PLC – 73 Cornhill – London – City of London – EC3V 3QQ <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76)</i>	
Wendy Ann Bayly – 144 St. Francis Way – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Wendy Anne Chatten – 1 Barndale Court – Swiller's Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3ED <i>(in respect of land in plot 10-07 and 10-10)</i>	
Wendy Barrett – Rose Cottage – Cobham Hall – Cobham – Kent – DA12 3BL <i>(in respect of land in plot 04-200 and 04-203)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Wendy Catherine Long – 14 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Wendy Ellen Willett – 123 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-215 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Wendy Grace Leach – 6 Foxes Green – Orsett Heath – Essex – RM16 3JH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Wendy Iris Lambert – 14 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Wendy Jane Bauckham – 26 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Wendy Jane Chalk – 5 Newnham Place – Grays – Essex – RM16 4HR <i>(in respect of land in plot 25-42 and 25-49)</i>	
Wendy Joan Drewell – 103 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Wendy Joyce Roud – 19 Hopewell Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Wendy Maureen Singleton – Eastleigh – 7a Shirley Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Wendy Muriel Tomlin – 340 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Wendy Stewart – 8 Woolings Close – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-100)</i>	Deleted row
Wendy Webb – 2 Thong Cottages – Thong Lane – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Wesley James Curtis – 8 Fairfields – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
West Bromwich Building Society – 2 Providence Place – West Bromwich – West Midlands – B70 8AF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Westleigh Properties Limited – Lion House – 36 Clarence Street – Southend-on-Sea – Essex – SS1 1BD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Whittakers Nurseries Ltd – 46-54 High Street – Ingatestone – Essex – CM4 9DW <i>(in respect of land in plot 29-238 and 29-242)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Wihan Louw – 41 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QA – UK</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	New row
<p>Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd – 44 Oak Lodge Avenue – Chigwell – Essex – IG7 5HZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 39-64, 39-66 and 39-70)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd – Matrix House – 12-16 Lionel Road – Canvey Island – Essex – SS8 9DE</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 39-64, 39-66 and 39-70)</i></p>	New row
<p>Wilhelmina Maami Efua Abban – 3 Jesmond Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>William Albert Jackson – Providence – Greyhound Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>William Albert Richardson – 123 Chalk Road – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4UT</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>William Allgood – The Caravans – Lower Crescent – Stanford-le-Hope – Thurrock – Essex – SS17 0QP</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 24-83, 24-84, 24-90, 24-93 and 27-69)</i></p>	
<p>William Arthur Dennis Davis – 8 Vincent Close – Corringham – Essex – SS17 7QL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 28-01, 28-05, 28-06, 28-07, 28-16, 28-20, 28-25, 28-34, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-47, 28-48, 28-65, 28-66, 29-195, 29-221, 29-265, 29-266, 29-268, 29-277, 29-281, 32-09, 32-10, 32-14, 32-17, 32-20, 32-25, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61, 32-78, 33-29, 33-30, 33-265, 33-266 and 33-268)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
William Arthur Frederick Yallop – 1a Parkside – Grays – Essex – RM16 2GE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
William Bennett – 36 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
William Carey Matsell – 38 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
William Claude Marven – Flat 1 Bishops Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
William Clifford Taylor – The Byre – Swillers Lane – Shorne – Kent – DA12 3ED <i>(in respect of land in plot 10-07)</i>	
William Copp – 8 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
William David Ockendon – 5 Charity Farm Chase – Billericay – Essex – CM12 9LF <i>(in respect of land in plot 24-113)</i>	
William Edwards School – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-77 and 30-79)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
William George Warnett – Gads Hill Farm – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7NX <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-54)</i>	
William John Jennings – 2 Beredens Cottage – Beredens Lane – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of land in plot 46-19, 46-20, 47-29, 47-34 and 47-36)</i>	
William John McDonald – 77 Halt Drive – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
William Johnson – Sunning Dale – Gravesend Road – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 3JJ <i>(in respect of land in plot 12-25)</i>	
William Joseph Cox – 2 Jesmond Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
William Joseph Walsh – 41 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Deleted row
William Martin Ruff – 92 Heath Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
William McDonald – 58 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 2**

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
William Pearson – Totley – Greyhound Lane – Orsett Heath – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
William Peter Spencer – Laurimar – Princess Margaret Road – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
William Wallace Brown – 62 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Willis Neil Chapman – Stonyhills Farm – Warley Road – Great Warley – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 3HZ <i>(in respect of land in plot 47-09 and 47-15)</i>	
Willow Marsh Ltd – Cherry Orchard Farm – Conways Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of land in plot 20-01, 20-12, 20-14, 20-16, 20-19, 20-21, 20-28, 20-31, 20-34, 20-36, 21-26, 21-29, 23-12, 23-24, 23-26 and 23-28)</i>	
Wilson Connolly Limited – Gate House – Turnpike Road – High Wycombe – Buckinghamshire – HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-279)</i>	
Windsor Reuben Vaughn – 5 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Winifred Ellen Maria Miller – 75 Somerset Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Winifred Mary Forecast – 38 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Winifred Patricia Kennedy – 33 Somerset Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Winston George Meikle – 33 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Wioletta Anna Jankowska – 1 Daltons Shaw – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3GY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Wynston Adedayo Motunlayo Adebisi – 3 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Xafinity Pension Trustees Limited – Phoenix House – 1 Station Hill – Reading – Berkshire – RG1 1NB <i>(in respect of land in plot 11-37)</i>	
Yannick Damien Colin Oakley Stupples-Whyley – 334 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Yasdeep Kaur Nijjer – 324 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Yasmin Rana – 39 Hydefield Close – London – Greater London – N21 2PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Ying Liu – 6 Alexandra Close – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova – 2 Hall Farm Bungalows – Church Lane – North Ockendon – Upminster – Essex – RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of land in plot 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-17, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 42-104, 42-127 and 42-128 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Yolande Bernadette Kasanda – 5 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Yorkshire Building Society – Yorkshire House – Yorkshire Drive – Bradford – West Yorkshire – BD5 8LJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Youngsbury Limited – 54 Beauchamp Place – London – Greater London – SW3 1NY <i>(in respect of land in plot 06-09, 06-48, 06-55, 06-62, 07-35, 07-47 and 07-48 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Yue Keung Stephen Lee – c/o Birketts LLP Brierly Place – 160-162 New London Road – Chelmsford – Essex – CM2 0AP Yue Keung Stephen Lee – c/o Birketts LLP Flat H – 62F Tower 9 Island Resort – 28 Siu Sai Wan Road – Siu Sai – Hong Kong – 999077 – China <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-35, 44-52, 44-66, 44-75, 44-85, 44-96, 44-98, 44-101 and 44-102)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
<p>Yue Keung Stephen Lee – c/o Birketts Llp Briery Place – 160-162 New London Road – Chelmsford – Essex – CM2 0AP Yue Keung Stephen Lee – Flat C 12/F – Wah Yu Court – 8 Hong Ping Street – Chai Wan – Hong Kong – 999077 – China</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 44-35, 44-52, 44-66, 44-75, 44-85, 44-96, 44-98, 44-101 and 44-102)</i></p>	New row
<p>Yuen Fong Man – 9 Michael Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Yvette Theresa Whitaker – 3 Imperial Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Yvonne Linda North – 136 St Francis Way – Chadwell St Mary – Essex – RM16 4RH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Yvonne Rush – 142 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 33-169 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	
<p>Yvonne Wash – 101 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	
<p>Yvonne Wilkinson – 5 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Zana Mazonienne – 44 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Zarko Petrov Drumev – 14 Pintail Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Zayo Group UK Ltd – 100 New Bridge Street – London – City of London – EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of land in plot 26-10, 26-11, 26-12, 26-13, 29-25, 29-36, 29-41, 29-61, 29-64, 29-77, 29-80, 29-82, 29-87, 29-93, 29-97, 29-98, 29-107, 29-110, 29-114, 29-116, 29-121, 29-122, 29-125, 29-128, 29-129, 29-131, 29-133, 29-136, 29-142, 29-144, 29-145, 29-149, 29-150, 29-153, 29-154, 29-158, 29-162, 29-165, 29-240, 29-244, 33-14, 33-15, 33-60, 33-76, 33-95, 33-113, 33-119, 33-120, 33-122, 33-125, 33-127, 33-130, 33-131, 33-133, 33-136, 33-137, 33-138, 33-140, 33-142, 33-144, 33-145, 33-146, 33-147, 33-148, 33-149, 33-150, 33-151, 33-152, 33-153, 33-156, 33-157, 33-159, 33-162, 33-164, 33-166, 33-167, 33-168, 33-170, 33-171, 33-174, 33-177, 33-181, 33-182, 33-190, 33-192, 33-195, 33-197, 33-200, 33-203, 33-205, 33-209, 33-212, 33-215, 33-217, 33-219, 33-220, 33-222, 33-239, 33-251, 33-253, 33-255, 33-258, 33-263, 33-264, 33-267, 33-271, 33-274, 33-287, 34-07, 34-08, 34-11 and 34-34)</i>	
Zedra Governance Ltd – Merlin House – Brunel Road – Theale – Berkshire – RG7 4AB <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-09, 15-16, 15-17, 15-21 and 15-23)</i>	Deleted row
Zedra Governance Ltd – New Penderel House – 4th Floor – 283-288 High Holborn – London – Greater London – WC1V 7HP <i>(in respect of land in plot 15-09, 15-16, 15-17, 15-21 and 15-23)</i>	New row
Zen Pelppek – Wyngray Farm – St. Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of land in plot 44-93 and 44-94)</i>	
Zilvinas Noreika – 1 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Zoe Angela Parfitt – 34 Bata Avenue – East Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8SD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no)
Zoe Anne White – 17 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Zoe Bonfield – 9 Ling Place – Palm Beach – Gold Coast – Queensland – 4221 – Australia <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	
Zoe Elizabeth Mary Burridge – Fenlands Nursery – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3PP <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-140 and 43-103)</i>	
Zoe Louise Wylie – Birch Cottage – 7 Ockendon Road – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3PT <i>(in respect of land in plot 42-149 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	
Zoe Marie Bartholomew – 2 The Paddock – Gravesend Road – Higham – Rochester – Kent – ME3 7DP <i>(in respect of land in plot 09-50)</i>	
Zulekha Joyce – Little Wellhouse Farm – Blackshots Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 3NH <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-78 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
01-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,335 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed), agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Warren Road)	<p>Arqiva Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-05-1972)</i></p> <p>David Norman Attwood Harp Farm Harp Farm Road Boxley Maidstone Kent ME14 3ED <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-04-1966)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-09-1972)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-12-1968)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
01-02	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 45,266 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Warren Road)	<p>Arqiva Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Richard Rodgers Bluebell Hill Farm Warren Road Aylesford Kent ME5 9RE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-04-1966)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
01-02 Cont'd		The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13 The Broadgate Tower Primrose Street London City of London EC2A 2EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i>	The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13 The Broadgate Tower Primrose Street London Greater London EC2A 2EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i>
01-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,094 square metres of private access road, track and verge (unnamed) (north of Lower Warren Road)	Arqiva Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-05-1972)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i> On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-08-1985)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
01-03 Cont'd		<p>Richard Rodgers Bluebell Hill Farm Warren Road Aylesford Kent ME5 9RE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-04-1966)</i></p> <p>The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13 The Broadgate Tower Primrose Street London City of London EC2A 2EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i></p>	<p>The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13 The Broadgate Tower Primrose Street London Greater London EC2A 2EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i></p>
01-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 149,946 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Lower Warren Road)	<p>Arqiva Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
01-04 Cont'd		<p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Richard Rodgers Bluebell Hill Farm Warren Road Aylesford Kent ME5 9RE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-04-1966)</i></p> <p>The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13 The Broadgate Tower Primrose Street London City of London EC2A 2EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i></p>	<p>The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13 The Broadgate Tower Primrose Street London Greater London EC2A 2EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i></p>
01-07	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 142,555 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Bell Lane)	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-02-1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
01-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 118 square metres of private access track and verge (north of Lower Warren Road)	<p>Arqiva Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Richard Rodgers Bluebell Hill Farm Warren Road Aylesford Kent ME5 9RE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-04-1966)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
01-08 Cont'd		The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13 The Broadgate Tower Primrose Street London City of London EC2A 2EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i>	The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13 The Broadgate Tower Primrose Street London Greater London EC2A 2EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i>
01-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 286,127 square metres of public footpath (KH30 and KH31), national trail (North Downs Way), agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Bell Lane)	South East Water Limited Rocfort Road Snodland Kent ME6 5AH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1934 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-12-1947)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1966)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 28-07-1932)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
01-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 737 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) carrying public footpath (KH31) (north of Bell Lane)	<p>David Norman Attwood Harp Farm Harp Farm Road Boxley Maidstone Kent ME14 3ED <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-02-1985)</i></p> <p>Deborah Lynn Hayes Cossington Fields Farm North Bell Lane Boxley Maidstone Kent ME14 3EG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 25-10-2000 and rights granted by a transfer dated 15-11-2002)</i></p> <p>John Robert Hayes Cossington Fields Farm North Bell Lane Boxley Maidstone Kent ME14 3EG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 25-10-2000 and rights granted by a transfer dated 15-11-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-01-1950 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-06-1998)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-01-1950)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
01-13 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-06-1998)</i>	
01-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 86,138 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Bell Lane)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-02-1985)</i>	
02-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 880 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed) carrying public byway (MR22) (east of Rochester Road)	David Norman Attwood Harp Farm Harp Farm Road Boxley Maidstone Kent ME14 3ED <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> Ian Alistair Barton Appledore 22 Rochester Road Burham Rochester Kent ME1 3SQ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
02-01 Cont'd		<p>Jennifer Mary Wilson Unit 23 2m Trade Park Beddow Way Aylesford Kent ME20 7BT <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Judith Anne King 24 Rochester Road Burham Rochester Kent ME1 3SQ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Martin Wilson Unit 23 2m Trade Park Beddow Way Aylesford Kent ME20 7BT <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Roy Alfred Luck 24 Rochester Road Burham Rochester Kent ME1 3SQ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
02-01 Cont'd		Trenport Investments Limited 2nd Floor 14 St George Street London Greater London W1S 1FE <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
02-02	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 95,283 square metres of public footpath (MR26), agricultural arable land over tunnel (disused) and woodland (east of Rochester Road)	<p>Margetts Pit Limited 2nd Floor 14 St George Street London Greater London W1S 1FE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-01-1996, rights granted by a transfer dated 19-11-2003 and rights granted by a transfer dated 19-10-2004)</i></p> <p>SSE PLC Inveralmond House 200 Dunkeld Road Perth Perth and Kinross PH1 3AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-10-1998)</i></p> <p>Trenport Investments Limited 2nd Floor 14 St George Street London Greater London W1S 1FE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 26-07-2001 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-08-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
02-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 997 square metres of public access track and verge (unnamed) carrying public byway (MR22) (east of Rochester Road)	<p>Margetts Pit Limited 2nd Floor 14 St George Street London Greater London W1S 1FE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-01-1996, rights granted by a transfer dated 19-11-2003 and rights granted by a transfer dated 19-10-2004)</i></p> <p>SSE PLC Inveralmond House 200 Dunkeld Road Perth Perth and Kinross PH1 3AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-10-1998)</i></p> <p>Trenport Investments Limited 2nd Floor 14 St George Street London Greater London W1S 1FE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 26-07-2001 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-08-2013)</i></p>	
02-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 189 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) (east of Warren Road)	<p>Arqiva Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-05-1972)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
02-08 Cont'd		<p>David Norman Attwood Harp Farm Harp Farm Road Boxley Maidstone Kent ME14 3ED <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-04-1966)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-09-1972)</i></p> <p>Shirley Peggy Boozer 127 Warren Road Blue Bell Hill Chatham Kent ME5 9RE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-10-1963)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
02-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 543 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) (east of Warren Road)	<p>Angela Rosalind Wallace 147 Lower Rainham Road Gillingham Kent ME7 2XT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 11-09-1998)</i></p> <p>Richard Rodgers Bluebell Hill Farm Warren Road Aylesford Kent ME5 9RE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-03-1946)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 11-09-1998)</i></p>	
02-10	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 396 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) (east of Warren Road)	<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 23-12-1915 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 23-12-1915)</i></p>	
02-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 145 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed), agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Warren Road)	<p>Arqiva Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-05-1972)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
02-11 Cont'd		<p>David Norman Attwood Harp Farm Harp Farm Road Boxley Maidstone Kent ME14 3ED <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-04-1966)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-09-1972)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-12-1968)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i></p>
02-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 133 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Warren Road)	<p>Arqiva Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-05-1972)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
02-12 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Richard Rodgers Bluebell Hill Farm Warren Road Aylesford Kent ME5 9RE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-04-1966)</i></p> <p>The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13 The Broadgate Tower Primrose Street London City of London EC2A 2EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-05-1961)</i></p> <p>The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13 The Broadgate Tower Primrose Street London Greater London EC2A 2EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 270 square metres of woodland (south of Watling Street, A2)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-02	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,380 square metres of public road and verge (Park Pale) carrying national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,356 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale) carrying national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-03 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,354 square metres of woodland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i> The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-05	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,821 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), shrubland and woodland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-05 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-06	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 15,373 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2), shrubland and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-06 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,964 square metres of shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-07 Cont'd		<p>Complete Moling Services Limited Fenn Corner St Mary Hoo Strood Rochester Kent ME3 8RF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited The Old Town Hall 71 Christchurch Road Ringwood Hampshire BH24 1DH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-07 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-02-2013, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Knights Place Farm Limited Studio 1 305a Goldhawk Road London Greater London W12 8EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-08-2003)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-07 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1992 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996, rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-2007, rights granted by a deed dated 19-02-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-07 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-1980)</i></p> <p>the late Ann Margaret Neath c/o The Executor Kits Coty Farm Aylesford Kent ME20 7EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1997)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-08	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,973 square metres of public road (Park Pale Bridge), public footpath (NS161, NS179 and NS180), grassland, shrubland and woodland under and excluding bridge carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) over (excluding all interests of the Crown)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited Fenn Corner St Mary Hoo Strood Rochester Kent ME3 8RF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited The Old Town Hall 71 Christchurch Road Ringwood Hampshire BH24 1DH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-08 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-02-2013, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Knights Place Farm Limited Studio 1 305a Goldhawk Road London Greater London W12 8EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-08-2003)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-08 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1992 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996, rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-2007, rights granted by a deed dated 19-02-2013, rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-1980 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-08 Cont'd		<p>the late Ann Margaret Neath c/o The Executor Kits Coty Farm Aylesford Kent ME20 7EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1997)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p>	
03-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,115 square metres of footway carrying national cycle network route (177), shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-09 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-11-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-11	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 119 square metres of shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited Fenn Corner St Mary Hoo Strood Rochester Kent ME3 8RF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited The Old Town Hall 71 Christchurch Road Ringwood Hampshire BH24 1DH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-11 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-02-2013, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Knights Place Farm Limited Studio 1 305a Goldhawk Road London Greater London W12 8EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-08-2003)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1992 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-11 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996, rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-2007, rights granted by a deed dated 19-02-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-1980)</i></p> <p>the late Ann Margaret Neath c/o The Executor Kits Coty Farm Aylesford Kent ME20 7EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1997)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-11 Cont'd		The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i>	
03-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,850 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), national cycle network route (177), shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-12 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-13	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13,549 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-13 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,562 square metres of public highway and verge (A2), shrubland and woodland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Elizabeth Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>John William Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-15 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-16	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,259 square metres of woodland (north of Park Pale)	<p>Diane Elizabeth Fry Puckle Hill Lodge Brewers Road Shorn Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 27-11-1981 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-11-1983)</i></p> <p>Karen Mercer Gardeners Cottage The Ridgeway Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Liezel McCord Gardeners Cottage The Ridgeway Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Richard George Fry Puckle Hill Lodge Brewers Road Shorn Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 27-11-1981 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-11-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-16 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p>	
03-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,024 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale) carrying national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-17 Cont'd		<p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 344 square metres of shrubland (south of Park Pale)	<p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 903 square metres of public highway and central reservation (Watling Street, A2) and woodland	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 28 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale) carrying national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-20 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 908 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale) carrying national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-21 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 910 square metres of shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited Fenn Corner St Mary Hoo Strood Rochester Kent ME3 8RF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited The Old Town Hall 71 Christchurch Road Ringwood Hampshire BH24 1DH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-22 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-02-2013, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Knights Place Farm Limited Studio 1 305a Goldhawk Road London Greater London W12 8EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-08-2003)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-22 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1992 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996, rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-2007, rights granted by a deed dated 19-02-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-1980)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-22 Cont'd		<p>the late Ann Margaret Neath c/o The Executor Kits Coty Farm Aylesford Kent ME20 7EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1997)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p>	
03-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 33,816 square metres of agricultural arable land and woodland (north of Park Pale)	<p>Diane Elizabeth Fry Puckle Hill Lodge Brewers Road Shorn Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 27-11-1981 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-11-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-23 Cont'd		<p>Karen Mercer Gardeners Cottage The Ridgeway Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Liezel McCord Gardeners Cottage The Ridgeway Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Richard George Fry Puckle Hill Lodge Brewers Road Shorn Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 27-11-1981 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-11-1983)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-23 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-24	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 446 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale) carrying national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-24 Cont'd		<p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 184 square metres of woodland (north of Park Pale)	<p>Diane Elizabeth Fry Puckle Hill Lodge Brewers Road Shorn Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 27-11-1981 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-11-1983)</i></p> <p>Karen Mercer Gardeners Cottage The Ridgeway Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-25 Cont'd		<p>Liezel McCord Gardeners Cottage The Ridgeway Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Richard George Fry Puckle Hill Lodge Brewers Road Shorn Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 27-11-1981 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-11-1983)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,012 square metres of woodland (north west of Park Pale Bridge) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i>	
03-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,952 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale) carrying national cycle network route (177) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i> J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-27 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-06-2016)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-02-1981 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-02-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-27 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-28	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 404 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2) and grassland	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-29	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,158 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale Bridge) carrying national cycle network route (177), public footpath (NS161) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-02-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-29 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 21 square metres of grassland (adjacent to Park Pale and Park Pale Bridge) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i> National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-06-2016)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-30 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-02-1981 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-02-1981)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 210 square metres of verge (north of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-31 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-02-1981)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-2016)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,633 square metres of grassland (adjacent to Park Pale and Park Pale Bridge) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i>	
03-33	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 25 square metres of verge and shrubland (south of M2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010 and rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-33 Cont'd		<p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i></p>	
03-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 62 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale Bridge) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited Fenn Corner St Mary Hoo Strood Rochester Kent ME3 8RF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-34 Cont'd		<p>Complete Moling Services Limited The Old Town Hall 71 Christchurch Road Ringwood Hampshire BH24 1DH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-02-2013, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-34 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Knights Place Farm Limited Studio 1 305a Goldhawk Road London Greater London W12 8EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-08-2003)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1992 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996, rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-2007, rights granted by a deed dated 19-02-2013, rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-34 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-1980 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>the late Ann Margaret Neath c/o The Executor Kits Coty Farm Aylesford Kent ME20 7EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1997)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 853 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale Bridge) carrying national cycle network route (177) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010 and rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-35 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i></p>	
03-36	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,178 square metres of private access track (unnamed), grassland, shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-36 Cont'd		<p>Complete Moling Services Limited Fenn Corner St Mary Hoo Strood Rochester Kent ME3 8RF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited The Old Town Hall 71 Christchurch Road Ringwood Hampshire BH24 1DH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-36 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-02-2013, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Knights Place Farm Limited Studio 1 305a Goldhawk Road London Greater London W12 8EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-08-2003)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1992 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-36 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996, rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-2007, rights granted by a deed dated 19-02-2013, rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-1980)</i></p> <p>the late Ann Margaret Neath c/o The Executor Kits Coty Farm Aylesford Kent ME20 7EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-36 Cont'd		<p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-37	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,576 square metres of private access track (unnamed), balancing pond, grassland, shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-37 Cont'd		<p>Complete Moling Services Limited Fenn Corner St Mary Hoo Strood Rochester Kent ME3 8RF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited The Old Town Hall 71 Christchurch Road Ringwood Hampshire BH24 1DH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-37 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-02-2013, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Knights Place Farm Limited Studio 1 305a Goldhawk Road London Greater London W12 8EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-08-2003)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1992 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-37 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996, rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-2007, rights granted by a deed dated 19-02-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-1980)</i></p> <p>the late Ann Margaret Neath c/o The Executor Kits Coty Farm Aylesford Kent ME20 7EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1997)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-37 Cont'd		<p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-38	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 53 square metres of verge (Park Pale)	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 59,857 square metres of public footpath (NS161), agricultural arable land, grassland and woodland (north of Park Pale)	<p>J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-04-1995)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 24-09-1935)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-04-1995)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-40	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 85 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale) and shrubland	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-41	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 50 square metres of verge (Park Pale Bridge)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-42	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 455 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale Bridge) carrying national cycle network route (177) and private access road and verge (unnamed)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-42 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-43	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 350 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Park Pale)	<p>Diane Elizabeth Fry Puckle Hill Lodge Brewers Road Shorn Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 27-11-1981 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-11-1983)</i></p> <p>Karen Mercer Gardeners Cottage The Ridgeway Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-43 Cont'd		<p>Liezel McCord Gardeners Cottage The Ridgeway Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Richard George Fry Puckle Hill Lodge Brewers Road Shorn Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 27-11-1981 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-11-1983)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p>	
03-44	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 288 square metres of bridge carrying public road and footway (Park Pale Bridge) and national cycle network route (177) over public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-44 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-44 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-45	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 305 square metres of bridge carrying public road and footway (Park Pale Bridge) and national cycle network route (177) over public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-45 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-46	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 40 square metres of bridge carrying public road and footway (Park Pale Bridge) and national cycle network route (177) over public road, footway and verge (Park Pale)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-46 Cont'd		<p>J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-47	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 61 square metres of bridge carrying public road and footway (Park Pale Bridge) and national cycle network route (177) over public road and verge (Park Pale) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-06-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-47 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-02-1981 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-02-1981)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-48	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10,608 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M2), slip road, footway and verge (A2), national cycle network route (177), shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-48 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-49	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,945 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2 and M2)	<p>J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-49 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-50	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,325 square metres of public road and verge (Park Pale) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-50 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-50 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 36 square metres of shrubland (north east of Park Pale Bridge) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-06-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-51 Cont'd		The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-02-1981)</i>	
03-52	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 86 square metres of agricultural arable land and woodland (north of Park Pale)	<p>Diane Elizabeth Fry Puckle Hill Lodge Brewers Road Shorn Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 27-11-1981 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-11-1983)</i></p> <p>Karen Mercer Gardeners Cottage The Ridgeway Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Liezel McCord Gardeners Cottage The Ridgeway Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-52 Cont'd		<p>Richard George Fry Puckle Hill Lodge Brewers Road Shorn Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 27-11-1981 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-11-1983)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p>	
03-53	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,848 square metres of public footpath (NS161), agricultural arable land, grassland and shrubland (north of Park Pale)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-53 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-04-1995)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-04-1995)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-53 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 24-09-1935)</i></p>	
03-54	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,492 square metres of public footpath (NS161), agricultural arable land, grassland and shrubland (north of Park Pale)	<p>J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-04-1995)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-04-1995)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-54 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 24-09-1935)</i></p>	
03-55	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 619 square metres of private access road (unnamed), balancing pond and woodland (south of A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited Fenn Corner St Mary Hoo Strood Rochester Kent ME3 8RF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-55 Cont'd		<p>Complete Moling Services Limited The Old Town Hall 71 Christchurch Road Ringwood Hampshire BH24 1DH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-02-2013, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-55 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Knights Place Farm Limited Studio 1 305a Goldhawk Road London Greater London W12 8EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-08-2003)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1992 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996, rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-2007, rights granted by a deed dated 19-02-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-55 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-1980)</i></p> <p>the late Ann Margaret Neath c/o The Executor Kits Coty Farm Aylesford Kent ME20 7EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1997)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-55 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-56	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,128 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale), public footpath (NS161), grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-04-1995)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-04-1995)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-56 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 12-12-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-56 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-57	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 134 square metres of verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-57 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-58	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,070 square metres of slip road, footway and verge (A2), national cycle network route (177), grassland, shrubland and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Elizabeth Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i> John William Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-58 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-58 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-59	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 107 square metres of verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2)	<p>J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-04-1995)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-04-1995)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-59 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 12-12-1983)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-60	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,638 square metres of grassland, shrubland and woodland (adjacent to M2 and A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Elizabeth Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983)</i></p> <p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983)</i></p> <p>Ivo Donald Stuart Bligh Lord Clifton c/o Savills UK Ltd 74 High Street Sevenoaks Kent TN13 1JR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p> <p>Ivo Donald Stuart Bligh Lord Clifton Netherwood Manor Tenbury Wells Herefordshire WR15 8RT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-60 Cont'd		<p>John William Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983)</i></p> <p>Katherine Amanda Sagna c/o Savills UK Ltd 74 High Street Sevenoaks Kent TN13 1JR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p> <p>Katherine Amanda Sagna Netherwood Manor Tenbury Wells Herefordshire WR15 8RT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-60 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983)</i></p>	
03-61	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 35 square metres of grassland (south of A2)	<p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p>	
03-62	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 52 square metres of public access road (unnamed) and public footpath (NS161) (north of Park Pale)	<p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-62 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-2004)</i></p> <p>Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-05-2008)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-12-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-64	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of verge (north of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i> The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 12-12-1983)</i>	
03-65	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 22 square metres of public road and verge (Park Pale) and grassland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-66	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 215 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale) and shrubland	J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-66 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i></p> <p>Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-66 Cont'd		<p>Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)</i></p> <p>Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>
03-67	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 157 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale) and shrubland	<p>J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-67 Cont'd		<p>Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)</i></p> <p>Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-68	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 748 square metres of grassland and shrubland (east of Park Pale)	<p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-2004)</i></p> <p>Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-68 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-12-2000)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27/05/2008)</i></p> <p>Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27/05/2008)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-69	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 267 square metres of verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i></p> <p>Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-70 Cont'd		<p>Complete Moling Services Limited The Old Town Hall 71 Christchurch Road Ringwood Hampshire BH24 1DH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-02-2013, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-70 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Knights Place Farm Limited Studio 1 305a Goldhawk Road London Greater London W12 8EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-08-2003)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1992 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996, rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-2007, rights granted by a deed dated 19-02-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-70 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-1980)</i></p> <p>the late Ann Margaret Neath c/o The Executor Kits Coty Farm Aylesford Kent ME20 7EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1997)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-71	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 26 square metres of slip road and verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-72	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,529 square metres of shrubland and woodland (south of A2)	HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010 and rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011)</i> The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i>	
03-73	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,222 square metres of balancing pond and shrubland (north of A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-74	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18 square metres of slip road and verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-75	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 145 square metres of verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-10-1969)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-76	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 788 square metres of slip road and verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966)</i></p> <p>Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-76 Cont'd		<p>Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)</i></p> <p>Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>
03-77	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 11 square metres of footway and shrubland (north of Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-78	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 216 square metres of footway, verge and shrubland (north of Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-10-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-78 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-79	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 110 square metres of shrubland and woodland (north east of Park Pale)	<p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-79 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-2004)</i></p> <p>Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-05-2008)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-12-2000)</i></p> <p>Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27/05/2008)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-79 Cont'd		Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27/05/2008)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	New Row
03-80	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 52 square metres of woodland (south of A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Elizabeth Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i> John William Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-80 Cont'd		<p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)</i></p>	
03-81	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,161 square metres of slip road and verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2), footway, agricultural arable land and woodland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-81 Cont'd		<p>Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-81 Cont'd		Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)</i>	New Row
03-82	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 298 square metres of woodland (north of Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-05-2008)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i> National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-2004)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-82 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i>	
03-83	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of shrubland (north of Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-05-2008)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i> National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-2004)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-83 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i>	
03-84	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 45,338 square metres of grassland and shrubland (adjacent to Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2 and Bowesden Lane)	<p>J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-05-2008)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966 and rights granted by a deed dated 07-06-1995)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966 and rights granted by a deed dated 07-06-1995)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-84 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-12-2000 and apparatus)</i></p>	
03-85	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,283 square metres of grassland, shrubland and woodland (Boysden Shaw)	<p>J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-85 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966 and rights granted by a deed dated 07-06-1995)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966 and rights granted by a deed dated 07-06-1995)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-85 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-12-2000 and apparatus)</i>	
03-86	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 30,033 square metres of grassland, shrubland and woodland (west of Bowesden Lane)	J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-05-2008)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966 and rights granted by a deed dated 07-06-1995)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966 and rights granted by a deed dated 07-06-1995)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-86 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-12-2000 and apparatus)</i></p>	
03-87	<p>Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 580 square metres of slip road and footway (A2), national cycle network route (177) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Elizabeth Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-87 Cont'd		<p>John William Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-87 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-88	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,470 square metres of footway and woodland (north of Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2)	<p>J & B Martin (Crayford & Fawkham) Limited Park Pale Farm Park Pale Rochester Kent ME2 3UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-05-2008)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966 and rights granted by a deed dated 07-06-1995)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966 and rights granted by a deed dated 07-06-1995)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-88 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-12-2000)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-89	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 635 square metres of verge (M2) and shrubland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-89 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966)</i></p> <p>Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-89 Cont'd		Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)</i>	New Row
03-90	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,296 square metres of woodland (south of M2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Elizabeth Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i> John William Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i> The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-90 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)</i>	
03-91	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 98 square metres of public road and verge (Bowesden Lane) and shrubland	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-92	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 682 square metres of public road and verge (Bowesden Lane) and shrubland	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-93	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 34,947 square metres of private access track (unnamed), grassland and shrubland (north west of Bowesden Lane)	Ronald David Prior 9 Hollands Close Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-06-1986)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-93 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-94	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 142 square metres of public road and verge (Bowesden Lane) and shrubland	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-95	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13,212 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M2)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-96	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,909 square metres of slip road and verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2 and Wainscott Northern Bypass, A289) and woodland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966)</i></p> <p>Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-98 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966)</i></p> <p>Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-98 Cont'd		Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)</i>	New Row
03-99	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 171 square metres of verge (M2) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Elizabeth Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i> John William Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i> The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-99 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)</i>	
03-100	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 443 square metres of slip road and verge (M2) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Elizabeth Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i> John William Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i> The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-100 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)</i>	
03-101	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18,340 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural paddock and buildings (north east of Bowesden Lane)	Mark Rainsford Bavin Downlands Bride Crutches Lane Higham Rochester Kent ME2 3UH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
03-103	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 353 square metres of slip road and verge (M2) and shrubland	HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i>	
03-104	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 747 square metres of verge (M2) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Elizabeth Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-104 Cont'd		<p>John William Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)</i></p>	
03-105	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,904 square metres of public highway, slip road, and verge (M2) and shrubland	<p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-07-1949)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-106	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 205 square metres of slip road, and verge (M2) and shrubland	The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-07-1949)</i>	
03-107	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,204 square metres of public highway and verge (M2), bridge over public highway, central reservation and verge (M2 and Wainscott Northern Bypass A2), woodland and shrubland	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1966 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996)</i> South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1992)</i> the late Ann Margaret Neath c/o The Executor Kits Coty Farm Aylesford Kent ME20 7EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 09-09-1992 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-10-1997)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1966 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-107 Cont'd		<p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-05-1981)</i></p>	
03-108	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 843 square metres of woodland (north of M2)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1966)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-108 Cont'd		<p>Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)</i></p> <p>Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-109	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,096 square metres of public highway and verge (M2), shrubland and woodland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-111	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 261 square metres of shrubland (south of M2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Ivo Donald Stuart Bligh Lord Clifton c/o Savills UK Ltd 74 High Street Sevenoaks Kent TN13 1JR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p> <p>Ivo Donald Stuart Bligh Lord Clifton Netherwood Manor Tenbury Wells Herefordshire WR15 8RT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-111 Cont'd		<p>Katherine Amanda Sagna c/o Savills UK Ltd 74 High Street Sevenoaks Kent TN13 1JR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p> <p>Katherine Amanda Sagna Netherwood Manor Tenbury Wells Herefordshire WR15 8RT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p>	
03-112	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 18,909 square metres of bridge carrying slip road and verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) over public highway, slip road, central reservation and verge (M2, Wainscott Northern Bypass, A2 and Wainscott Norther Bypass, M2), shrubland and woodland	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-114	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 240 square metres of public highway and verge (M2), shrubland and woodland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-115	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,654 square metres of public highway and verge (M2), shrubland and woodland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-116	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,352 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (M2) over public highway, central reservation and verge (M2, Wainscott Northern Bypass, A2)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-117	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 264 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and verge (M2) over public highway, central reservation and verge (M2, Wainscott Northern Bypass, A2)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-118	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 461 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M2 and Wainscott Northern Bypass, A2)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-119	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 120 square metres of shrubland (south of M2)	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1966 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1992)</i></p> <p>the late Ann Margaret Neath c/o The Executor Kits Coty Farm Aylesford Kent ME20 7EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 09-09-1992 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1966 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-119 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-05-1981)</i>	
03-120	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 17,246 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M2), slip road and verge (Wainscott Northern Bypass, M2), verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2), drainage ditch and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-120 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-121	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 682 square metres of shrubland and woodland (south of M2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-10-1969)</i>	
03-122	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,504 square metres of public highway and verge (M2), shrubland and woodland	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-122 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-123	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,466 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (A2) and national cycle network route (177) over public highway, central reservation and verge (M2), shrubland and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-123 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-07-1949)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-124	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 148 square metres of public highway and verge (M2) and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-125	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 142 square metres of public highway and verge (M2) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-127	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 665 square metres of slip road and verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2), verge (Wainscott Northern Bypass, M2), shrubland and woodland	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-127 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-128	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 88 square metres of slip road and verge (Wainscott Northern Bypass, M2)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-129	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 63 square metres of slip road and verge (Wainscott Northern Bypass, M2)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-129 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-130	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 82 square metres of verge (Wainscott Northern Bypass, M2), shrubland and woodland	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-131	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 20 square metres of verge (Wainscott Northern Bypass, M2)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-132	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 109 square metres of shrubland and woodland (south of Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-133	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 40 square metres of shrubland and woodland (south of Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-133 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-134	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 201 square metres of verge (Wainscott Northern Bypass, M2 and Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) and woodland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-135	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 237 square metres of slip road and verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-136	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 97 square metres of slip road and verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) and woodland	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-136 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-138	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 185 square metres of verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) and woodland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-138 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-139	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 708 square metres of slip road and verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) and woodland	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-140	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 110 square metres of woodland (west of Old Watling Street)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-142	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 93 square metres of verge (Old Watling Street) and woodland	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
03-144	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 11 square metres of slip road and verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-145	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,175 square metres of slip road and verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2), drainage ditch, shrubland and woodland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-146	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 167 square metres of slip road and verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) and woodland	<p>Colette Christine Parker 1 Foxbury Manor Old Watling Street Rochester Kent ME2 3UG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-10-1987)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-146 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-04-1981)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-147	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 102 square metres of public highway and verge (M2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-08-1995)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-147 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	New Row
03-148	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,478 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M2)	<p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-07-1949)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-149	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 319 square metres of public highway and verge (M2)	<p>Complete Moling Services Limited Fenn Corner St Mary Hoo Strood Rochester Kent ME3 8RF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-03-1981)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited The Old Town Hall 71 Christchurch Road Ringwood Hampshire BH24 1DH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-03-1981)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1966)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1966)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-149 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a grant under seal dated 23-03-1939, rights granted by an agreement under seal dated 03-09-1962, rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-09-1979 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-1980)</i></p> <p>the late Ann Margaret Neath c/o The Executor Kits Coty Farm Aylesford Kent ME20 7EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1997)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-151	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 430 square metres of public highway and verge (A2), verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
03-152	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,876 square metres of balancing pond, grassland, shrubland and woodland (adjacent to M2 and A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Elizabeth Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-152 Cont'd		<p>John William Gressier Puckle Hill House Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
03-152 Cont'd		<p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 309 square metres of public highway (Watling Street, A2)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-02	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 533 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), private access road (unnamed), national cycle network route (177), and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-02 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,952 square metres of grassland and woodland (Cheneys Farm)	Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1971)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1971)</i>
04-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 29 square metres of grassland and woodland (Cheneys Farm)	Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-04 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1971)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1971)</i>
04-05	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 354 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i> Alec George Nelson 1 The Great Barn Cooling Rochester Kent ME3 8DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i> British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-05 Cont'd		<p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-01-1964 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-01-1964 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-07-2011)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-05 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Robert Wynn 56 View Road Cliffe Woods Rochester Kent ME3 8UG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Simon Wynn Honeysuckle House - Canterbury Road Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-05 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-06	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 885 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 7,832 square metres of private access road (unnamed), drainage ditch, shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-07 Cont'd		<p>Bruce John Young The Kennel Cottage Scalers Hill Watling Street Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Mr Booth Scalers Hill House Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-07 Cont'd		<p>Mr Nethersole West Side Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Mrs Booth Scalers Hill House Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Anne Young The Kennel Cottage Scalers Hill Watling Street Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Sarah Lea Nethersole West Side Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-07 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,236 square metres of woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2016 and rights granted by a restriction dated 30-11-2016)</i> Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i> Michael John Booth Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 30-11-2016)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-08 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1972)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006, rights granted by a transfer dated 11-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18,181 square metres of woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2016 and rights granted by a restriction dated 30-11-2016)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 30-11-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-09 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1972)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006, rights granted by a transfer dated 11-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-09 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 32,089 square metres of agricultural arable land, shrubland and woodland (north of Watling Street, A2)	Colin Leonard Frost Gavel Cottage 41 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1997)</i> Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i> Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-10 Cont'd		<p>Gary Edward Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Louisa Ann Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-10 Cont'd		Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i> Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-10 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i></p>	New Row
04-11	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,047 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), private access track (unnamed), grassland, shrubland and woodland	<p>Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i></p> <p>Alec George Nelson 1 The Great Barn Cooling Rochester Kent ME3 8DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-11 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-11 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Robert Wynn 56 View Road Cliffe Woods Rochester Kent ME3 8UG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Simon Wynn Honeysuckle House - Canterbury Road Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 64 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>Alec George Nelson 1 The Great Barn Cooling Rochester Kent ME3 8DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-12 Cont'd		<p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-07-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-12 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-07-2005 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Robert Wynn 56 View Road Cliffe Woods Rochester Kent ME3 8UG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Simon Wynn Honeysuckle House - Canterbury Road Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-12 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003, rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 01-06-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i>	
04-13	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,856 square metres of private access road (unnamed), agricultural paddock and woodland (north of Watling Street, A2)	Colin Leonard Frost Gavel Cottage 41 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1997)</i> Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i> Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-13 Cont'd		<p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Gary Edward Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Louisa Ann Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-13 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-13 Cont'd		<p>Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i></p>	New Row
04-14	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,701 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of Thong Lane)	<p>Colin Leonard Frost Gavel Cottage 41 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-14 Cont'd		<p>Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Gary Edward Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-14 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Louisa Ann Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-14 Cont'd		<p>Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i></p>	New Row
04-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 158 square metres of private access road (unnamed) carrying national cycle network route (177) and grassland (north of Watling Street, A2)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-15 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 925 square metres of woodland (Chambers Hill Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>Alec George Nelson 1 The Great Barn Cooling Rochester Kent ME3 8DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p> <p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-17 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Robert Wynn 56 View Road Cliffe Woods Rochester Kent ME3 8UG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-17 Cont'd		<p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Simon Wynn Honeysuckle House - Canterbury Road Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003, rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 01-06-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p>	
04-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 183 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-18 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,726 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2) and woodland (Gravelhill Wood)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-19 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 153 square metres of private access road (unnamed), carrying national cycle network route (177) and grassland (north of Watling Street, A2)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-20 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,395 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland	Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i> Alec George Nelson 1 The Great Barn Cooling Rochester Kent ME3 8DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i> British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-21 Cont'd		<p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1972)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1972)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-21 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Robert Wynn 56 View Road Cliffe Woods Rochester Kent ME3 8UG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Simon Wynn Honeysuckle House - Canterbury Road Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-21 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 527 square metres of electrical substation and hardstanding (north of Watling Street, A2)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 21,098 square metres of agricultural paddock and buildings (west of Thong Lane)	Colin Leonard Frost Gavel Cottage 41 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1997)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-23 Cont'd		<p>Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Gary Edward Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-23 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Louisa Ann Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-23 Cont'd		<p>Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-24	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 496 square metres of private access road (unnamed) carrying national cycle network route (177), grassland and shrubland (north of Watling Street, A2)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-24 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-25	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,635 square metres of public access track (Scotland Lane) carrying public byway (NS195 and NS311) and woodland (Well Shaw) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i> Alec George Nelson 1 The Great Barn Cooling Rochester Kent ME3 8DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i> HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-25 Cont'd		<p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-07-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-25 Cont'd		<p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Robert Wynn 56 View Road Cliffe Woods Rochester Kent ME3 8UG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Simon Wynn Honeysuckle House - Canterbury Road Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003, rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 01-06-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 25,519 square metres of woodland (Gravelhill Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Jonathan Julian Cotterell Steeple Manor Steeple Wareham Dorset BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-26 Cont'd		<p>Rupert Cotterell Rodgrove Farm Rodgrove Wincanton Somerset BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 245 square metres of hardstanding (north of Watling Street, A2)	<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 01-06-2001 and rights reserved by a deed dated 14-06-2002)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-28	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 350 square metres of woodland (Ashenbank Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-03-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-28 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-03-2005)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to London & Continental Stations & Property Ltd.) (in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 09-02-2001)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-04-1982)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-28 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-04-1982)</i></p>	
04-29	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,329 square metres of public access road (unnamed) carrying national cycle network route (177) and shrubland (adjacent to Gravelhill Wood)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-29 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 309 square metres of private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>Alec George Nelson 1 The Great Barn Cooling Rochester Kent ME3 8DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-30 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p> <p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1972)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-30 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Robert Wynn 56 View Road Cliffe Woods Rochester Kent ME3 8UG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Simon Wynn Honeysuckle House - Canterbury Road Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-30 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,015 square metres of private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2)	<p>Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-31 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 244 square metres of private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2016 and rights granted by a restriction dated 30-11-2016)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 30-11-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-32 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1972)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-07-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-32 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-33	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 27 square metres of public highway (Watling Street, A2)	<p>Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i></p> <p>Alec George Nelson 1 The Great Barn Cooling Rochester Kent ME3 8DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-33 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Robert Wynn 56 View Road Cliffe Woods Rochester Kent ME3 8UG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Simon Wynn Honeysuckle House - Canterbury Road Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-33 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 272 square metres of public highway (Watling Street, A2)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19,319 square metres of agricultural paddock, shrubland and woodland (Gravelhill Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Jonathan Julian Cotterell Steeple Manor Steeple Wareham Dorset BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-35 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>Rupert Cotterell Rodgrove Farm Rodgrove Wincanton Somerset BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-37	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,757 square metres of public access track (Scotland Lane) carrying public byway (NS195), private access track (unnamed) and woodland (Ashenbank Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Kate Jessica Rose The Mount Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-2005)</i></p> <p>Nicholas Iain Rose The Mount Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-2005)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-05-2006)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 16-06-2006 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-37 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-09-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2006)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-38	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9,229 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural paddock and shrubland (west of Thong Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Colin Leonard Frost Gavel Cottage 41 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-38 Cont'd		<p>Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Gary Edward Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-38 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Louisa Ann Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-38 Cont'd		Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i> Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i> Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i> National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,449 square metres of woodland (Gravelhill Wood)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-40	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 45 square metres of public highway (Watling Street, A2)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-41	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 209 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2)	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-42	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 15,046 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (west of Thong Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Jonathan Julian Cotterell Steeple Manor Steeple Wareham Dorset BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-42 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Rupert Cotterell Rodgrove Farm Rodgrove Wincanton Somerset BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-42 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-43	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 64 square metres of woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2016 and rights granted by a restriction dated 30-11-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-43 Cont'd		<p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 30-11-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1972)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-43 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p>	
04-44	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 183 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2) and woodland	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-45	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,129 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and woodland (Ashenbank Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bruce John Young The Kennel Cottage Scalers Hill Watling Street Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-45 Cont'd		<p>Mr Booth Scalers Hill House Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Mr Nethersole West Side Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Mrs Booth Scalers Hill House Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Anne Young The Kennel Cottage Scalers Hill Watling Street Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-45 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Lea Nethersole West Side Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-46	<p>Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 94 square metres of public access track (Scotland Lane) carrying public byway (NS195), grassland and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-47	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 69 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Darnley Lodge Lane) over slope paving and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-48	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 20 square metres of public highway and footway (Darnley Lodge Lane) and woodland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-49	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 794 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane), private access road (unnamed), shrubland and woodland	<p>Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-49 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-50	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 119 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Darnley Lodge Lane) over public highway, slope paving and verge (Watling Street, A2) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-50 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 679 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) over public highway, central reservation, slope paving and verge (Watling Street, A2) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-51 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-52	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 81 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Darnley Lodge Lane) over public highway, slope paving and verge (Watling Street, A2)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-52 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-05-2006)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-53	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8 square metres of public highway and footway (Darnley Lodge Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>Alec George Nelson 1 The Great Barn Cooling Rochester Kent ME3 8DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p> <p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-53 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1972)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Robert Wynn 56 View Road Cliffe Woods Rochester Kent ME3 8UG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Simon Wynn Honeysuckle House - Canterbury Road Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-53 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i>	
04-54	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 26,625 square metres of agricultural paddock, shrubland and woodland (east of Thong Lane)	<p>Bernard Charles Marriner The Mews Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-12-2004)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Darren Keith Jupp Brackenwood Barn Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-01-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-54 Cont'd		<p>Linda June Jupp Brackenwood Barn Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-01-2005)</i></p> <p>Lionel Philip Edward Baker c/o DGB Law The Captain's House Central Avenue Chatham Maritime Kent ME4 4UF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-05-2000 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>Lionel Philip Edward Baker c/o Winch & Winch Solicitors 5 New Road Avenue Chatham Kent ME4 6AR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-05-2000 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-54 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thomas Henry Edward Baker c/o DGB Law The Captain's House Central Avenue Chatham Maritime Kent ME4 4UF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>Thomas Henry Edward Baker c/o Winch & Winch Solicitors 5 New Road Avenue Chatham Kent ME4 6AR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)</i></p>
04-55	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,494 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-55 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-56	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,189 square metres of grassland (north of Watling Street, A2)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-56 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-57	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 59 square metres of private access track (unnamed), footway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane), shrubland and woodland (Brices Plantation)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-57 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-58	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 885 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-58 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-59	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,315 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), electrical substation, shrubland and woodland (Brices Plantation)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-05-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-59 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-60	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 20 square metres of footway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-60 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-61	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 45 square metres of bridge carrying shrubland over verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-63	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 341 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane) and grassland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-63 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-64	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,942 square metres of private access road (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (south of Darnley Lodge Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-64 Cont'd		<p>Bruce John Young The Kennel Cottage Scalers Hill Watling Street Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Mr Booth Scalers Hill House Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-64 Cont'd		<p>Mr Nethersole West Side Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Mrs Booth Scalers Hill House Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Anne Young The Kennel Cottage Scalers Hill Watling Street Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-64 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Lea Nethersole West Side Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-65	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10 square metres of shrubland (east of Darnley Lodge Lane)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-66	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 192 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and woodland (Brices Plantation)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-67	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 762 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-67 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-05-2006)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-67 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-68	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 106 square metres of shrubland (north of Darnley Lodge Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-68 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-69	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,471 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), verge (Darnley Lodge Lane), electrical substation and woodland (Brices Plantation)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-69 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-05-2006)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-70	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 100 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane) and shrubland	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-71	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 620 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-72	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 413 square metres of shrubland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-74	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 117 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-75	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 119 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane), private access road and footway (unnamed), national cycle network route (177), grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-76	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 33 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-76 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-77	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 82 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-77 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-78	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 121 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-78 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-79	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 124 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane), grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-80	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 101 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-81	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 508 square metres of woodland (Shorne Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited c/o DMD Solicitors 3 Exeter House - Beaufort Court Sir Thomas Langley Road Rochester Kent ME2 4FE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited King Charles Hotel Brompton Road Gillingham Kent ME7 5QT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited The Granary Hermitage Lane Maidstone Kent ME16 9NT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>Jonathan Julian Cotterell Steeple Manor Steeple Wareham Dorset BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-81 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-12-2017)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-12-2017)</i></p> <p>Rupert Cotterell Rodgrove Farm Rodgrove Wincanton Somerset BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-81 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	
04-82	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,442 square metres of public access road and footway (unnamed), verge (Thong Lane), national cycle network route (177), hardstanding, grassland and shrubland (Inn on the Lake)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-82 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-83	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 674 square metres of woodland (Shorne Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited c/o DMD Solicitors 3 Exeter House - Beaufort Court Sir Thomas Langley Road Rochester Kent ME2 4FE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited King Charles Hotel Brompton Road Gillingham Kent ME7 5QT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-83 Cont'd		<p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited The Granary Hermitage Lane Maidstone Kent ME16 9NT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>Jonathan Julian Cotterell Steeple Manor Steeple Wareham Dorset BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>Rupert Cotterell Rodgrove Farm Rodgrove Wincanton Somerset BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-83 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-84	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 312 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-84 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-85	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 27 square metres of private access road and footway (unnamed), national cycle network route (177) and grassland (east of Thong Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-87	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 109 square metres of private access road and footway (unnamed), national cycle network route (177) and grassland (north of Watling Street, A2)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-88	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,467 square metres of electrical substation and woodland (Shorne Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 24-01-1986)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-88 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982 and rights granted by a transfer dated 24-01-1986)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	
04-89	<p>Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 16,934 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and hardstanding, footway, hedgerow and grassland (Inn on the Lake) and woodland (Brices Plantation and Shorne Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited c/o DMD Solicitors 3 Exeter House - Beaufort Court Sir Thomas Langley Road Rochester Kent ME2 4FE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited King Charles Hotel Brompton Road Gillingham Kent ME7 5QT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-89 Cont'd		<p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited The Granary Hermitage Lane Maidstone Kent ME16 9NT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>Jonathan Julian Cotterell Steeple Manor Steeple Wareham Dorset BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-12-2017)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-89 Cont'd		<p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrave Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-12-2017)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Rupert Cotterell Rodgrove Farm Rodgrove Wincanton Somerset BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-89 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-90	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 150 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane), private access track (unnamed) and woodland (Brices Plantation)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-90 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-91	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 351 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and grassland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-91 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalars Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-91 Cont'd		<p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-11-2013)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-92	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 549 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-92 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-93	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 74 square metres of verge (Thong Lane), grassland and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-94	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 228 square metres of grassland (east of Thong Lane)	Intentionally blank UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Sylvia Helen Rendall 22 Rylett Crescent London Greater London W12 9RL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 22-03-2016)</i>
04-95	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 158 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-95 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-96	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 483 square metres of woodland (Shorne Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 24-01-1986)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982 and rights granted by a transfer dated 24-01-1986)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	
04-97	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 470 square metres of verge (Thong Lane), grassland and woodland (Shorne Wood)	Intentionally blank	<p>Sylvia Helen Rendall 22 Rylett Crescent London Greater London W12 9RL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 22-03-2016)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-97 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-98	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 196 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and grassland (east of Thong Lane)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-99	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 17,547 square metres of woodland (Shorne Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	DeGiorgio Holdings Limited c/o DMD Solicitors 3 Exeter House - Beaufort Court Sir Thomas Langley Road Rochester Kent ME2 4FE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i> DeGiorgio Holdings Limited King Charles Hotel Brompton Road Gillingham Kent ME7 5QT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-99 Cont'd		<p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited The Granary Hermitage Lane Maidstone Kent ME16 9NT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>Jonathan Julian Cotterell Steeple Manor Steeple Wareham Dorset BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>Rupert Cotterell Rodgrove Farm Rodgrove Wincanton Somerset BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-99 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	
04-100	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 338 square metres of grassland and woodland (Shorne Wood)	Intentionally blank	Sylvia Helen Rendall 22 Rylett Crescent London Greater London W12 9RL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 22-03-2016)</i>
04-102	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 54 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and woodland (Brices Plantation)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-102 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-103	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 498 square metres of woodland (Shorne Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 24-01-1986)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982 and rights granted by a transfer dated 24-01-1986)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	
04-104	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 68 square metres of woodland (Brices Plantation)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-104 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-105	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,621 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and hardstanding, footway, hedgerow and grassland (Inn on the Lake) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-105 Cont'd		<p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited c/o DMD Solicitors 3 Exeter House - Beaufort Court Sir Thomas Langley Road Rochester Kent ME2 4FE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited King Charles Hotel Brompton Road Gillingham Kent ME7 5QT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited The Granary Hermitage Lane Maidstone Kent ME16 9NT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>Jonathan Julian Cotterell Steeple Manor Steeple Wareham Dorset BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-105 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-12-2017)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-12-2017)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-105 Cont'd		<p>Rupert Cotterell Rodgrove Farm Rodgrove Wincanton Somerset BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-106	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 294 square metres of footway (Watling Street, A2) carrying national cycle network route (177) and grassland (Inn on the Lake)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-108	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 313 square metres of hardstanding and grassland (Inn on the Lake) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited c/o DMD Solicitors 3 Exeter House - Beaufort Court Sir Thomas Langley Road Rochester Kent ME2 4FE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited King Charles Hotel Brompton Road Gillingham Kent ME7 5QT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited The Granary Hermitage Lane Maidstone Kent ME16 9NT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>Jonathan Julian Cotterell Steeple Manor Steeple Wareham Dorset BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-108 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-12-2017)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-12-2017)</i></p> <p>Rupert Cotterell Rodgrove Farm Rodgrove Wincanton Somerset BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-108 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	
04-110	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 34 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-111	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-111 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 06-08-1985)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-11-2013)</i></p>	
04-112	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,724 square metres of woodland (south of Darnley Lodge Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-113	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 47 square metres of grassland and woodland (Brices Plantation)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-113 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-114	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 11,368 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-114 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-115	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 980 square metres of verge (Watling Street, A2), shrubland and woodland (Brices Plantation)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-05-2006)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-116	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 777 square metres of woodland (Brices Plantation)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-05-2006)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-117	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8 square metres of verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-117 Cont'd		<p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003)</i></p> <p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-11-2013)</i></p>	
04-118	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 42 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane)	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-119	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 160 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-120	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 247 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and shrubland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 06-08-1985 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-120 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-11-2013)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-121	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,891 square metres of woodland (Brices Plantation)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-121 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-122	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 14,549 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Ashenbank Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-123	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 10,359 square metres of private access road, public footpath (NS178) and woodland (Ashenbank Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-03-2005)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-03-2005 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to London & Continental Stations & Property Ltd.) (in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 09-02-2001)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-04-1982)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-123 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2005)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-04-1982)</i></p>	
04-125	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 83 square metres of grassland and shrubland (Brices Plantation)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-126	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 29 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-127	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 11,952 square metres of shrubland and woodland (south of Darnley Lodge Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-128	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,221 square metres of shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-129	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,654 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-129 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-131	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,552 square metres of verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and woodland (Shorne Wood and Brices Plantation)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-131 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-06-1968)</i></p>	
04-132	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,559 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane), shrubland and woodland (Shorne Wood and Brices Plantation) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-132 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 06-08-1985 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-11-2013)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-133	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 22 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2) and woodland (Brices Plantation)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-134	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19 square metres of public highway (Watling Street, A2)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 23-03-2009)</i></p>	
04-135	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 14 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2) and woodland (Brices Plantation)	<p>AutumnWindow Limited 1 Branham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-11-2001)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-03-1948)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-136	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,589 square metres of public highway, slip road and verge (Watling Street, A2), mast, shrubland and woodland (Shorne Wood and Brices Plantation)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-137	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,033 square metres of hardstanding, grassland and shrubland (Inn on the Lake) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited c/o DMD Solicitors 3 Exeter House - Beaufort Court Sir Thomas Langley Road Rochester Kent ME2 4FE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-137 Cont'd		<p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited King Charles Hotel Brompton Road Gillingham Kent ME7 5QT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited The Granary Hermitage Lane Maidstone Kent ME16 9NT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>Jonathan Julian Cotterell Steeple Manor Steeple Wareham Dorset BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-137 Cont'd		<p>On Tower UK Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-12-2017)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-12-2017)</i></p> <p>Rupert Cotterell Rodgrove Farm Rodgrove Wincanton Somerset BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-138	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 112 square metres of hardstanding, buildings and mast (north of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Airwave Solutions Limited Nova South 160 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1E 5LB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited c/o DMD Solicitors 3 Exeter House - Beaufort Court Sir Thomas Langley Road Rochester Kent ME2 4FE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited King Charles Hotel Brompton Road Gillingham Kent ME7 5QT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-138 Cont'd		<p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited The Granary Hermitage Lane Maidstone Kent ME16 9NT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>Jonathan Julian Cotterell Steeple Manor Steeple Wareham Dorset BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>On-Tower-UK Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-12-2017)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-138 Cont'd		<p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-12-2017)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Rupert Cotterell Rodgrove Farm Rodgrove Wincanton Somerset BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-138 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-139	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 562 square metres of woodland (Brices Plantation) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	DeGiorgio Holdings Limited c/o DMD Solicitors 3 Exeter House - Beaufort Court Sir Thomas Langley Road Rochester Kent ME2 4FE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i> DeGiorgio Holdings Limited King Charles Hotel Brompton Road Gillingham Kent ME7 5QT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i> DeGiorgio Holdings Limited The Granary Hermitage Lane Maidstone Kent ME16 9NT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-139 Cont'd		<p>Jonathan Julian Cotterell Steeple Manor Steeple Wareham Dorset BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>Rupert Cotterell Rodgrove Farm Rodgrove Wincanton Somerset BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-140	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,067 square metres of woodland (Brices Plantation) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited c/o DMD Solicitors 3 Exeter House - Beaufort Court Sir Thomas Langley Road Rochester Kent ME2 4FE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited King Charles Hotel Brompton Road Gillingham Kent ME7 5QT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited The Granary Hermitage Lane Maidstone Kent ME16 9NT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>Jonathan Julian Cotterell Steeple Manor Steeple Wareham Dorset BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-140 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p> <p>Rupert Cotterell Rodgrove Farm Rodgrove Wincanton Somerset BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p>	
04-141	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,030 square metres of woodland (Brices Plantation) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited c/o DMD Solicitors 3 Exeter House - Beaufort Court Sir Thomas Langley Road Rochester Kent ME2 4FE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-141 Cont'd		<p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited King Charles Hotel Brompton Road Gillingham Kent ME7 5QT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>DeGiorgio Holdings Limited The Granary Hermitage Lane Maidstone Kent ME16 9NT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-08-1969)</i></p> <p>Jonathan Julian Cotterell Steeple Manor Steeple Wareham Dorset BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-141 Cont'd		<p>Rupert Cotterell Rodgrove Farm Rodgrove Wincanton Somerset BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i></p>	
04-142	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 76 square metres of verge (Darnley Lodge Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-142 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-143	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10,949 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2), shrubland and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-143 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-144	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,625 square metres of public access track (unnamed), footway carrying national cycle network route (177) and woodland (Shorne Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 24-01-1986)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-144 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982 and rights granted by a transfer dated 24-01-1986)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i>	
04-145	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 12,691 square metres of public access track (unnamed), footway and woodland (Shorne Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 24-01-1986)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982 and rights granted by a transfer dated 24-01-1986)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i>	
04-146	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 272 square metres of verge (Darnley Lodge Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-146 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-147	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 656 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-147 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-148	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 549 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Halfpence Lane)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-149	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 494 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Halfpence Lane)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-150	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,973 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Halfpence Lane and Darnley Lodge Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-150 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-151	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 473 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Halfpence Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-151 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-152	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 63 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Halfpence Lane)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-153	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 382 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Halfpence Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-153 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-154	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9 square metres of shrubland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-155	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 554 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane), public footpath (NS178) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-157	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 59 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-158	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 46 square metres of shrubland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-158 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-159	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 90 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-159 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-160	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 233 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and shrubland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-160 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-161	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 45 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-162	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 41 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and shrubland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-163	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 109 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Halfpence Lane)	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-164	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 48 square metres of shrubland (east of Darnley Lodge Lane)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	
04-165	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 103 square metres of slip road and verge (Watling Street, A2) and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-166	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 476 square metres of slip road and verge (Watling Street, A2) and shrubland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-167	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 82 square metres of verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-168	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 125 square metres of public highway (Halfpence Lane)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-169	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 470 square metres of grassland and shrubland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-170	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 106 square metres of verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and shrubland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-170 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-171	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 275 square metres of public highway and verge (Halfpence Lane), shrubland and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-171 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-172	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 259 square metres of footway (Watling Street, A2) carrying national cycle network route (177) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-172 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-173	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,541 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brewers Road and Halfpence Lane), grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-173 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-11-2012)</i></p>	
04-174	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 621 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2 and Cobham Slip Westbound Off, A2) and grassland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-174 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-11-2012)</i></p>	
04-175	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 406 square metres of slip road and verge (A2) and grassland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-06-1959)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-175 Cont'd		<p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of covenant dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-11-2012)</i></p>	
04-176	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 87 square metres of slip road and verge (A2) and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-177	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 32 square metres of slip road and verge (A2) and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-178	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8 square metres of grassland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-179	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 525 square metres of slip road and verge (Cobham Slip Westbound Off, A2) and grassland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-179 Cont'd		<p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-06-1959)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of covenant dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-11-2012)</i></p>	
04-180	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 412 square metres of slip road and verge (Cobham Slip Westbound Off, A2) and grassland	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-180 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-181	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 81 square metres of shrubland (south of Watling Street, A2)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-182	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 886 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2) and shrubland	HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-182 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-183	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 128 square metres of verge (Brewers Road)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-11-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-184	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 56 square metres of shrubland (south of Watling Street, A2)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-185	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8 square metres of grassland (north of Brewers Road)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-06-1959)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of covenant dated 13-11-1963)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-185 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-11-2012)</i>	
04-186	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,758 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brewers Road), private access road (unnamed) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-186 Cont'd		<p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-06-1959)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of covenant dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-11-2012)</i></p>	
04-187	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,891 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brewers Road), private access road (unnamed), shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-187 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010 and rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-187 Cont'd		<p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-188	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 316 square metres of slip road and verge (A2) and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-189	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 336 square metres of slip road and verge (Cobham Slip Westbound Off, A2) and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-190	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 326 square metres of slip road and verge (Cobham Slip Westbound Off, A2) and grassland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-191	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 624 square metres of slip road and verge (Cobham Slip Westbound Off, A2) and grassland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-06-1959)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-191 Cont'd		<p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of covenant dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-11-2012)</i></p>	
04-192	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,798 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2 and Cobham Slip Westbound Off, A2) and shrubland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-193	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 14,677 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2), footway carrying national cycle network route (177), shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-193 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-194	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,685 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), footway carrying national cycle network route (177) and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-195	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,901 square metres of footway carrying national cycle network route (177), shrubland and woodland (Shorne Wood)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-196	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,335 square metres of shrubland (adjacent to High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link, Brewers Road and Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-196 Cont'd		<p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-196 Cont'd		<p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-196 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-196 Cont'd		<p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p>	
04-197	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 145 square metres of shrubland and woodland (east of Brewers Road)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010 and rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-197 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p>	
04-198	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 34 square metres of shrubland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-198 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-198 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p> <p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-198 Cont'd		<p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1959)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-11-1963 and rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-199	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 24 square metres of shrubland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-199 Cont'd		<p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-199 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalars Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-199 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-200	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,487 square metres of public footpath (NS179), grassland and woodland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Guinness Sustainable Infrastructure Limited c/o External Services Limited Central House 20 Central Avenue St Andrews Business Park Norwich Norfolk NR7 0HR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 13-10-2017)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-08-2005)</i></p> <p>The Landmark Trustee Company Limited Shottesbrooke Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 3SW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 08-06-2018)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of covenant dated 13-11-1963)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-200 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2005)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-06-1959)</i></p> <p>Wendy Barrett Rose Cottage Cobham Hall Cobham Kent DA12 3BL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
04-201	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 40 square metres of public highway and footway (Brewers Road) and shrubland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-201 Cont'd		<p>EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-201 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p> <p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-201 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-202	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 174 square metres of public highway and footway (Brewers Road), shrubland and woodland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-202 Cont'd		<p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-202 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p> <p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-202 Cont'd		<p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p>	
04-203	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,131 square metres of public footpath (NS179), grassland and woodland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Guinness Sustainable Infrastructure Limited c/o External Services Limited Central House 20 Central Avenue St Andrews Business Park Norwich Norfolk NR7 0HR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 13-10-2017)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-203 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-08-2005)</i></p> <p>The Landmark Trustee Company Limited Shottesbrooke Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 3SW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 08-06-2018)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of covenant dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-203 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-06-1959)</i></p> <p>Wendy Barrett Rose Cottage Cobham Hall Cobham Kent DA12 3BL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
04-204	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 460 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Brewers Road) over public highway, slope paving and verge (Watling Street, A2), shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-204 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-205	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4 square metres of woodland (adjacent to Brewers Road and High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-205 Cont'd		<p>EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-205 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p> <p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-205 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalars Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-206	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 41 square metres of woodland (adjacent to Brewers Road and High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-206 Cont'd		<p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-206 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p> <p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-206 Cont'd		<p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-207	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,837 square metres of shrubland and woodland (adjacent to High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link, Brewers Road and Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-207 Cont'd		<p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969, rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-207 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p> <p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-207 Cont'd		<p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-208	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 31 square metres of footway and woodland (south east of Brewers Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1959)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-11-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-209	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 90 square metres of woodland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010 and rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p>	
04-210	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 17 square metres of woodland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 09-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-211	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 579 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Brewers Road) over public highway, central reservation, slope paving and verge (Watling Street, A2), shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-211 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-212	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,304 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2)	HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-213	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 472 square metres of public footpath (NS179) and shrubland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-213 Cont'd		<p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-213 Cont'd		<p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-213 Cont'd		<p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-213 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i>	
04-214	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,135 square metres of public highway and central reservation (Watling Street, A2), shrubland and woodland	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-215	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 455 square metres of verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) and shrubland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-215 Cont'd		<p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969, rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-215 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p> <p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-215 Cont'd		<p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p>	
04-216	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 200 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Brewers Road) over public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-216 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-217	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 500 square metres of footway carrying national cycle network route (177) and woodland (Shorne Wood)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-217 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-218	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 118 square metres of public highway and footway (Brewers Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-218 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-219	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,838 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), grassland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-219 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-220	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 368 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brewers Road), national cycle network route (177), grassland and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-220 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-221	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 505 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brewers Road) and woodland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-222	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,683 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), grassland and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-222 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-223	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,067 square metres of footway carrying national cycle network route (177) and woodland (Shorne Wood)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-224	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 142 square metres of woodland (east of Brewers Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-225	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 543 square metres of woodland (east of Brewers Road)	Ivo Donald Stuart Bligh Lord Clifton c/o Savills UK Ltd 74 High Street Sevenoaks Kent TN13 1JR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-12-2015)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-225 Cont'd		<p>Ivo Donald Stuart Bligh Lord Clifton Netherwood Manor Tenbury Wells Herefordshire WR15 8RT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-12-2015)</i></p> <p>Jonathan Julian Cotterell Steeple Manor Steeple Wareham Dorset BH20 5PA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>Kate Jessica Rose The Mount Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-04-1982)</i></p> <p>Katherine Amanda Sagna c/o Savills UK Ltd 74 High Street Sevenoaks Kent TN13 1JR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-12-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-225 Cont'd		<p>Katherine Amanda Sagna Netherwood Manor Tenbury Wells Herefordshire WR15 8RT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-12-2015)</i></p> <p>Nicholas Iain Rose The Mount Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-04-1982)</i></p> <p>Rupert Cotterell Rodgrove Farm Rodgrove Wincanton Somerset BA4 5QE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 21-10-2015)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 14-11-1956)</i></p>	
04-226	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 605 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brewers Road), national cycle network route (177), grassland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-226 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-227	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 563 square metres of public highway and verge (Brewers Road), private access road (unnamed) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-227 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-228	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 363 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and woodland (east of Brewers Road)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-229	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 324 square metres of verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-229 Cont'd		<p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-229 Cont'd		<p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969, rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-229 Cont'd		<p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-229 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i>	
04-230	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 185 square metres of shrubland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013)</i> Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i> EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-230 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-230 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p> <p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-230 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalars Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-231	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 751 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-232	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10,632 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2) and shrubland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-232 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-233	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,404 square metres of public footpath (NS179) and shrubland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013)</i> Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i> EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-233 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-233 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p> <p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-233 Cont'd		<p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p>	
04-234	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 578 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brewers Road) and national cycle network route (177)	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-234 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-235	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 370 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), grassland and woodland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-236	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 47 square metres of public highway and verge (Brewers Road) and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-236 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-238	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,865 square metres of public highway and verge (A2), shrubland and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-238 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-239	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,852 square metres of shrubland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013)</i> Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i> EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-239 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-239 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969, rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p> <p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-239 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-240	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 219 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-241	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,673 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2), public highway and verge (Cobham Slip Eastbound Off, A2) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-241 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-242	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 339 square metres of building, shrubland and woodland (The Nook Pet Hotel, Kennels)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-243	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 453 square metres of verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-243 Cont'd		<p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-243 Cont'd		<p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-243 Cont'd		<p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-243 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i>	
04-244	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 598 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brewers Road) and national cycle network route (177)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-245	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8 square metres of grassland and woodland (south of A2)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-246	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 172 square metres of public highway and verge (Brewers Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-247	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 467 square metres of public highway and verge (Brewers Road and Park Pale Lane), national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-247 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-248	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,682 square metres of slip road and verge (A2) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-248 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-249	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,156 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale) carrying national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-251	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 140 square metres of public highway and verge (Brewers Road, Park Pale Lane) and national cycle network route (177)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-252	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,502 square metres of public road and verge (Park Pale) carrying national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-253	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 108 square metres of public highway and verge (Brewers Road), private access road (unnamed), grassland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-254	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 51 square metres of public access road (Shorne Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 24-01-1986)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-254 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982 and rights granted by a transfer dated 24-01-1986)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	
04-255	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 96 square metres of public highway and verge (Brewers Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-257	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,870 square metres of woodland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-1984)</i></p>	
04-258	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,605 square metres of public footpath (NS179), grassland, shrubland and woodland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited Fenn Corner St Mary Hoo Strood Rochester Kent ME3 8RF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-258 Cont'd		<p>Complete Moling Services Limited The Old Town Hall 71 Christchurch Road Ringwood Hampshire BH24 1DH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-02-2013, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-258 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Knights Place Farm Limited Studio 1 305a Goldhawk Road London Greater London W12 8EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-08-2003)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1992 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996, rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-2007, rights granted by a deed dated 19-02-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-258 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-1980)</i></p> <p>the late Ann Margaret Neath c/o The Executor Kits Coty Farm Aylesford Kent ME20 7EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1997)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-259	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,015 square metres of shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited Fenn Corner St Mary Hoo Strood Rochester Kent ME3 8RF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited The Old Town Hall 71 Christchurch Road Ringwood Hampshire BH24 1DH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-259 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-02-2013, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Knights Place Farm Limited Studio 1 305a Goldhawk Road London Greater London W12 8EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-08-2003)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-259 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1992 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996, rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-2007, rights granted by a deed dated 19-02-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-1980)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-259 Cont'd		<p>the late Ann Margaret Neath c/o The Executor Kits Coty Farm Aylesford Kent ME20 7EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1997)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p>	
04-260	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,464 square metres of shrubland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-260 Cont'd		<p>Complete Moling Services Limited Fenn Corner St Mary Hoo Strood Rochester Kent ME3 8RF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Complete Moling Services Limited The Old Town Hall 71 Christchurch Road Ringwood Hampshire BH24 1DH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Eric Goodwin Brewers Wood Pondfield Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-05-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-260 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-02-2013, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Knights Place Farm Limited Studio 1 305a Goldhawk Road London Greater London W12 8EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-08-2003)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-260 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1992 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1996, rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-2007, rights granted by a deed dated 19-02-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 10-04-2014)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-1980)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-260 Cont'd		<p>the late Ann Margaret Neath c/o The Executor Kits Coty Farm Aylesford Kent ME20 7EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1997)</i></p> <p>The Mill Hill School Foundation c/o The Burser Walker House Millers Close London Greater London NW7 1AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-07-1949)</i></p> <p>The Rochester & Cobham Park Golf Club Limited Park Pale By Rochester Kent ME2 3UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i></p>	
04-261	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 21,030 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-261 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-262	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 17,184 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), shrubland and woodland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-262 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
04-266	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,563 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale) carrying national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-266 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-268	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 923 square metres of public road and verge (Park Pale) carrying national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
04-270	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 143 square metres of woodland (south of Watling Street, A2)	HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i>	
04-271	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,300 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane and Thong Lane), public access road and footway (unnamed) carrying national cycle network route (177) and grassland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-271 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-272	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 175 square metres of shrubland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-272 Cont'd		<p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-272 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-272 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-272 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i>	
04-273	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 308 square metres of shrubland and woodland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-09-2013)</i> Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i> EDF Energy Limited 90 Whitfield Street London Greater London W1T 4EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-2006)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-273 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by an agreement dated 16-09-2013 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-273 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969, rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p> <p>Ramandeep Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 18-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-05-2007)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-273 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 06-08-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-07-2008 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Sukhvinder Singh Bhatti The Nook Scalpers Hill Watling Street Cobham Gravesend Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003 and rights granted by a deed dated 14-10-2010)</i></p> <p>The National Trust for Places of Historic Interest or Natural Beauty Kemble Drive Swindon Wiltshire SN2 2NA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-11-1963)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
04-273 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i>	
04-274	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,590 square metres of public access track (unnamed), footway and woodland (Shorne Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 24-01-1986)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982 and rights granted by a transfer dated 24-01-1986)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i>	
05-01	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 7,081 square metres of public byway (NS311), public footpath (NS177), grassland and woodland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 01-04-2005)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
05-01 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-03-2005)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed of grant and rights granted by an agreement)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-2006)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed of grant and rights granted by an agreement)</i></p>
05-02	<p>Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 144 square metres of public byway (NS311) (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-08-1958)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
05-02 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-04-2005)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-04-2005)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p>	New Row
05-03	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 247 square metres of public byway (NS311) and shrubland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 01-04-2005)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
05-03 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-2006)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>
05-04	<p>Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,380 square metres of public footpath (NS311) and woodland (Well Shaw) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>Alec George Nelson 1 The Great Barn Cooling Rochester Kent ME3 8DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
05-04 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p> <p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-07-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
05-04 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Robert Wynn 56 View Road Cliffe Woods Rochester Kent ME3 8UG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Simon Wynn Honeysuckle House - Canterbury Road Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003, rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 01-06-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
05-06	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4 square metres of shrubland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 01-04-2005)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-2006)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>
05-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 108 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Halfpence Lane) and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
05-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 379 square metres of public highway and verge (Halfpence Lane) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
05-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,933 square metres of public highway and verge (Halfpence Lane) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
05-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,101 square metres of public highway and verge (Halfpence Lane)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
05-18	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,229 square metres of public highway and verge (Halfpence Lane)	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 174 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2) and shrubland	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	
06-02	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 15,752 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2), grassland, shrubland and woodland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-02 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-02 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,353 square metres of public footpath (NS175A and NS365), footway (Roman Road), national cycle network route (177), grassland and shrubland (north of Watling Street, A2)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-03 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 92 square metres of public highway (Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010 and rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-04 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-05	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 884 square metres of verge and public highway (Watling Street, A2) and shrubland	Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-1982)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-06	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 196,410 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public footpath (NS175 and NS176), agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (adjacent to Church Road and Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>London and Continental Railways Limited 20 Cranbourn Street 2nd Floor London Greater London WC2H 7AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1997)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 31-03-2005 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-10-2008 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962 and rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2005)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-10-2008 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-06 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-07	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 199 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), grassland and shrubland	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-07 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-08	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 327 square metres of public highway and verge (Church Road), private access road (unnamed) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010 and rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011)</i> The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-03-2013)</i>	
06-09	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,042 square metres of bridge carrying public footpath (NS175A), grassland and woodland over and excluding railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Andrew David Savile Wakeley Farm Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2012 and rights granted by a transfer dated 22-11-2012)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-09 Cont'd		<p>Henry Charles Savile Wakeley Farm Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2012 and rights granted by a transfer dated 22-11-2012)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-12-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 17-07-2012 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-03-2013 and rights granted by a transfer dated 18-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-09 Cont'd		<p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-04-2007)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-05-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-05-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-09 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-12-1961, rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962, rights granted by a deed dated 06-12-2011, rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-2012, rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-02-2010)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 28-07-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-09 Cont'd		<p>Youngsbury Limited 54 Beauchamp Place London Greater London SW3 1NY <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2012 and rights granted by a transfer dated 22-11-2012)</i></p>	
06-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 102 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2) and shrubland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 386 square metres of bridge carrying public footpath (NS175A) over public highway, slip road, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2) and shrubland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-12 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-13	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 53,342 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2, Marling Cross East Slip Off, A2 and Marling Cross West Slip Off, A2) under bridge carrying public highway and footway (unnamed), public highway, footway and verge (Henhurst Road), grassland, shrubland and woodland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-13 Cont'd		<p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 76 square metres of public footpath (NS175A and NS365), footway, shrubland and woodland (north of Watling Street, A2)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,242 square metres of public footpath (NS365), footway (Roman Road), grassland, shrubland and woodland (north of Watling Street, A2)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-15 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,004 square metres of private access track (unnamed), balancing pond and shrubland (north of Marling Cross East Slip Off, A2)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-17	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,158 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (south of Hever Court Road)	Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i>	
06-19	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6 square metres of grassland (south of Hever Court Road)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,517 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Hever Court Road and Marling Cross East Slip On, A2), footway carrying national cycle network route (177), grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-20 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 251 square metres of national cycle network route (177) and grassland (south of Hever Court Road)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 16 square metres of grassland (south of Hever Court Road)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 16 square metres of grassland (south of Hever Court Road)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-24	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 11,155 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Valley Drive), private access road (Hever Court Road) footway carrying national cycle network route (177), electrical substation and grassland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-24 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 21-08-2021)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-24 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 941 square metres of grassland and shrubland (south of Hever Court Road)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-25 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 869 square metres of slip road and verge (Marling Cross East Slip Off, A2) and shrubland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-26 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3 square metres of private access track (unnamed) (south of Hever Court Road)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-27 Cont'd		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i>	
06-28	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 48 square metres of footway and national cycle network route (177) (south of Hever Court Road)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-28 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962 and apparatus)</i>	
06-29	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 41 square metres of private access track (unnamed) (south of Hever Court Road)	Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 950 square metres of private access track (unnamed) grassland and shrubland (south of Hever Court Road)	Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-30 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 11,379 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Henhurst Road), slip road and verge (Watling Street, A2 and Marling Cross West Slip Off, A2), grassland, shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-31 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-31 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 215 square metres of grassland and shrubland (south of Hever Court Road)	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-33	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 112 square metres of shrubland (west of Hever Court Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8 square metres of shrubland (south of Hever Court Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,775 square metres of shrubland and woodland (north of Hever Court Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-35 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,946 square metres of footway carrying national cycle network route (177), pond, electrical substation, grassland and woodland (north of Hever Court Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-36 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-36 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 21-08-2021)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-38	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 588 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Hever Court Road), grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-38 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 392 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Hever Court Road), grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-40	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 675 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Hever Court Road), grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-40 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-41	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 372 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Hever Court Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-42	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 729 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Hever Court Road) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-42 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-42 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962)</i></p>	
06-43	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 930 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (unnamed) over public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-43 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-43 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962)</i>	
06-44	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,343 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2) and shrubland	HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i> Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i> Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-44 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>
06-45	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,736 square metres of slip road and verge (Marling Cross West Slip Off, A2), footway and verge (Henhurst Road), grassland, shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-45 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-45 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-46	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,554 square metres of agricultural paddock, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (west of Henhurst Road)	Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-05-2005)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 31-03-2005 and apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-46 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-47	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 22,329 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2), slip road and verge (Marling Cross West Slip Off, A2), public road, footway and verge (unnamed), verge (Henhurst Road), grassland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-47 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-47 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-48	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 334 square metres of grassland (south of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Andrew David Savile Wakeley Farm Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2012 and rights granted by a transfer dated 22-11-2012)</i></p> <p>Henry Charles Savile Wakeley Farm Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2012 and rights granted by a transfer dated 22-11-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-48 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-12-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 17-07-2012 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-03-2013 and rights granted by a transfer dated 18-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-04-2007)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-48 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-05-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-12-1961, rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962, rights granted by a deed dated 06-12-2011, rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-2012 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-02-2010)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-05-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-48 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 28-07-2006)</i></p> <p>Youngsbury Limited 54 Beauchamp Place London Greater London SW3 1NY <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2012 and rights granted by a transfer dated 22-11-2012)</i></p>	
06-50	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 260 square metres of public highway and footway (Hever Court Road) and grassland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-50 Cont'd		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i>	
06-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,096 square metres of agricultural arable land (adjacent to Church Road and Henhurst Road)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
06-52	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,013 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Hever Court Road), national cycle network route (177), building, electrical substation and hardstanding	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-52 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-52 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 21-08-2021)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-53	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,667 square metres of agricultural arable land and grassland (adjacent to Church Road and Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-10-2008 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-10-2008 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-53 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-04-2005)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-04-2005)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p>	New Row
06-54	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 177 square metres of public access road, footway and verge (unnamed) and shrubland (east of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010 and rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-54 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-03-2013)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971)</i></p>
06-55	<p>Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 377 square metres of private access road and footway (unnamed) and grassland (east of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Andrew David Savile Wakeley Farm Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2012 and rights granted by a transfer dated 22-11-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-55 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Henry Charles Savile Wakeley Farm Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2012 and rights granted by a transfer dated 22-11-2012)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-12-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 17-07-2012 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-55 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-03-2013 and rights granted by a transfer dated 18-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-04-2007)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-05-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-05-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-55 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-12-1961, rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962, rights granted by a deed dated 06-12-2011, rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-2012 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-02-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-55 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 28-07-2006)</i></p> <p>Youngsbury Limited 54 Beauchamp Place London Greater London SW3 1NY <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2012 and rights granted by a transfer dated 22-11-2012)</i></p>	
06-56	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 46,917 square metres of public footpath (NS177), public access road (unnamed), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland and woodland (Jeskyms Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 01-04-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969, rights granted by a deed dated 31-03-2005 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-56 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, apparatus, rights granted by a deed of grant and rights granted by an agreement)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-2006)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, apparatus, rights granted by a deed of grant and rights granted by an agreement)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-57	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 559 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010 and rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-57 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-03-2013)</i>	
06-58	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 159 square metres of verge (Watling Street, A2), grassland and shrubland	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-59	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,612 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2 and Marling Cross West Slip Off, A2), public road, footway and verge (unnamed)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-59 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-59 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-60	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 213 square metres of slip road and verge (Marling Cross East Slip On, A2), footway carrying national cycle network route (177), grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-60 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-61	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 591 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Marling Cross East Slip On, A2), footway carrying national cycle network route (177), grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-61 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-62	<p>All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 76 square metres of private access road and footway (unnamed) and grassland (south west of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Andrew David Savile Wakeley Farm Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2012 and rights granted by a transfer dated 22-11-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-62 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Henry Charles Savile Wakeley Farm Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2012 and rights granted by a transfer dated 22-11-2012)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010, rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-12-2011, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 17-07-2012 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-62 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-03-2013 and rights granted by a transfer dated 18-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-04-2007)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-05-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-05-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-62 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-12-1961, rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962, rights granted by a deed dated 06-12-2011, rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-2012 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-02-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-62 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 28-07-2006)</i></p> <p>Youngsbury Limited 54 Beauchamp Place London Greater London SW3 1NY <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2012 and rights granted by a transfer dated 22-11-2012)</i></p>	
06-63	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 67 square metres of public highway (Marling Cross East Slip On, A2)	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	
06-65	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 291 square metres of private access road and footway (unnamed) and grassland (south west of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-65 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-66	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 916 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Henhurst Road), grassland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-66 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-66 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-67	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 833 square metres of grassland and shrubland (west of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-67 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p>	
06-68	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 597 square metres of verge (Henhurst Road), private access road and footway (unnamed) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-68 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p>	
06-69	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 361 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Henhurst Road) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-69 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-70	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3 square metres of grassland (east of Valley Drive)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-71	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 24 square metres of electrical substation (west of Valley Drive)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-71 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 21-08-2021)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-72	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 331 square metres of public road and verge (Valley Drive), footway, electrical substation, grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-72 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-73	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 138 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Henhurst Road), private access road (unnamed) and grassland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-73 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-74	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2 square metres of private access road (unnamed) (south west of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-75	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,053 square metres of hardstanding and grassland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 01-04-2005)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-03-2005)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-75 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, apparatus, rights granted by a deed of grant and rights granted by an agreement)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-2006)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, apparatus, rights granted by a deed of grant and rights granted by an agreement)</i></p>
06-76	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,511 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Henhurst Road), private access road (unnamed), grassland and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-76 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010 and rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-2011)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1997)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-76 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-03-2013)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-76 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-77	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 202 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), slip road, footway and verge (Marling Cross East Slip On, A2), national cycle network route (177), grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-77 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-78	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 364 square metres of public road and verge (Valley Drive), footway, grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-78 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-79	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19 square metres of grassland (east of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-80	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 16 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and grassland (east of Henhurst Road)	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-81	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,067 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (east of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Aintree Concrete Pumping 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Danmar Concrete Pumps Limited Suite 3 Falcon Court Business Centre College Road Maidstone Kent ME15 6TF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010 and rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 01-09-2011)</i></p> <p>J. G. Haulage 4 Chalk Pit Cottages Green Farm Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3HN <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-81 Cont'd		<p>R&L Installations Ltd Alva House Valley Drive Gravesend Kent DA12 5UE <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Roman Concrete 33 St Gregory's Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-03-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-81 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-82	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,490 square metres of public footpath (NS367), shrubland and woodland (east of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-82 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-83	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and grassland (east of Henhurst Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-84	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 94 square metres of public road and verge (Henhurst Road) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-84 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-85	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,608 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), slip road, footway and verge (Marling Cross East Slip On, A2), private access road (unnamed), national cycle network route (177), grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-85 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-87	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 266 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2), public road, footway and verge (unnamed), grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-87 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-88	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 71 square metres of verge (unnamed) (east of Henhurst Road)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-88 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-89	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,201 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (White House)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-89 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 10-10-1934)</i></p>	
06-90	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 328 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2), public road, footway and verge (unnamed) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-90 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-91	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 85 square metres of public road and verge (Valley Drive), grassland and shrubland	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-92	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 30 square metres of public road and verge (Henhurst Road)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-94	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 34 square metres of public road and verge (Henhurst Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-95	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 488 square metres of house and garden (2 Longview)	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-01-1933 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1972)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-95 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-96	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 16 square metres of public road and verge (Valley Drive)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-96 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-97	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,941 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2), public road, footway and verge (unnamed) and grassland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-97 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-98	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 586 square metres of public road and verge (Valley Drive), grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-98 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-99	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 27 square metres of public road and verge (Valley Drive) and public footpath (NG17)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-100	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3 square metres of public road (Henhurst Road)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-101	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4 square metres of shrubland (north of Henhurst Road)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-102	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 20 square metres of public road and verge (Valley Drive)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-103	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 515 square metres of house, garden, hardstanding and buildings (1 Longview)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-103 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-01-1933)</i></p>	
06-104	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 34 square metres of public road and verge (Valley Drive)	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-105	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 66 square metres of public highway (Watling Street, A2)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-106	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 308 square metres of public highway (Watling Street, A2)	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-107	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 127 square metres of public road and verge (Valley Drive)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-107 Cont'd		Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-108	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,224 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), public road, footway and verge (unnamed) footway, grassland and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Michael John Body The Retreat Henhurst Road Marling Cross Gravesend Kent DA12 3AN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 09-10-2006)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-108 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-109	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 463 square metres of public access road and public footpath (NG17) (east of Valley Drive)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-110	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 301 square metres of private access road (unnamed) (east of Valley Drive)	<p>Balbir Kaur Louie Langham House 7 Sheldon Heights Gravesend Kent DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Hamish Louie Langham House 7 Sheldon Heights Gravesend Kent DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Kabir Rai Bowry Calverly House 5 Sheldon Heights Gravesend Kent DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-110 Cont'd		<p>Kuldip Kaur Bhatoa c/o Marcus Self - Hallett & Co 11 Bank Street Ashford Kent TN23 1DA <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Kuldip Kaur Bhatoa Woodhurst House 3 Sheldon Heights Gravesend Kent DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Leanne Carole Hames Bhatoa 4 Sheldon Heights Gravesend Kent DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Olufunke Bosede Oni Longbourne House 2 Sheldon Heights Gravesend Kent DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-110 Cont'd		<p>Olusegun Akinyele Oni Longbourne House 2 Sheldon Heights Gravesend Kent DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Patricia Evelyn Davoodbhoy Sheldon House 6 Sheldon Heights Gravesend Kent DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Raj Kumar Bhatoa c/o Marcus Self - Hallett & Co 11 Bank Street Ashford Kent TN23 1DA <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-110 Cont'd		<p>Raj Kumar Bhatoa Woodhurst House 3 Sheldon Heights Gravesend Kent DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Saifu Caderbhoy Abdulhussan Davoodbhoy Sheldon House 6 Sheldon Heights Gravesend Kent DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Sarabjit Singh Ashbury House 1 Sheldon Heights Gravesend Kent DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Sheldon Heights Management Ltd 57 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BB <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-110 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vijay Bhatia 4 Sheldon Heights Gravesend Kent DA12 5FA <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p>	
06-111	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 140 square metres of public road and verge (Valley Drive)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-111 Cont'd		Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-113	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 97 square metres of public road and verge (Valley Drive)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-113 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-114	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 111 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Valley Drive) and grassland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-114 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-115	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 83 square metres of public highway, public road, footway and verge (Valley Drive)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-115 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-116	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 654 square metres of grassland and shrubland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 01-04-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-03-2005)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, apparatus, rights granted by a deed of grant and rights granted by an agreement)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, apparatus, rights granted by a deed of grant and rights granted by an agreement)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-116 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-2006)</i>	
06-117	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,011 square metres of grassland, shrubland and woodland (east of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-118	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,476 square metres of buildings, yard, hardstanding and shrubland (south of Watling Street, A2)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-119	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 238 square metres of public highway (Watling Street, A2)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-120	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,284 square metres of public highway and central reservation (Watling Street, A2)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-120 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-121	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 27,556 square metres of railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link), private access road (unnamed), public footpath (NS367), electricity distribution site, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Henhurst Dale) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-121 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-122	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,305 square metres of grassland, shrubland and hardstanding (Marling Manor)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-125	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 64 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-125 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-126	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 257 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-126 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-127	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 39 square metres of public access road and public footpath (NG17) (east of Valley Drive)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-128	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 700 square metres of house and garden (Marling Cross Lodge, Watling Street)	Intentionally blank	<p>Galwinder Singh Sandhu Kartar House Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA12 5UD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-10-2016)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-131	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 121 square metres of private access road (unnamed) carrying public footpath (NG17) (north of Watling Street, A2)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-133	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,333 square metres of public bridleway (NS174), private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)	ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i> Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-133 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000 and rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000 and rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006)</i></p>
06-135	<p>Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,706 square metres of hardstanding and shrubland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-135 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p>	
06-136	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 69 square metres of hardstanding (Kartar House)	<p>ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-136 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000 and rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000 and rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006)</i></p>
06-137	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 277 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (Kartar House)	<p>ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-137 Cont'd		<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000 and rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000 and rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-139		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-10-2016)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deleted row
06-140	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,388 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-140 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-141	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13,948 square metres of private access road (unnamed), public footpath (NS367), overhead electricity powerlines, and woodland (Henhurst Dale) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-141 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-142	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 661 square metres of public bridleway (NS174), private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)	<p>ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-142 Cont'd		<p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-143	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,819 square metres of public bridleway (NS174), footway, shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)	<p>ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-143 Cont'd		<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-144	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,711 square metres of public bridleway (NS174), private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)	<p>ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-144 Cont'd		Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i>	
06-145	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,025 square metres of public road, footway and verge (unnamed), public footpath (NS367), balancing pond, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (south west of Watling Street, A2)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-145 Cont'd		<p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969, rights granted by a deed dated 31-08-2007 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2007 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-145 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-146	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,298 square metres of agricultural arable land (north east of Claylane Wood)	<p>ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-146 Cont'd		<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-147	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,901 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), public road (unnamed) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-147 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 14-01-2009)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-149	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 334 square metres of public highway and central reservation (Watling Street, A2)	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-150	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,308 square metres of public highway, central reservation (Watling Street, A2)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
06-151	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 904 square metres of woodland (Claylane Wood)	ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i> Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-151 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000 and rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000 and rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006)</i></p>
06-152	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 37,281 square metres of public bridleway (NS174), private access track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)	<p>ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-152 Cont'd		<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-152 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-153	<p>Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,939 square metres of public footpath (NS177), footway, and grassland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 01-04-2005)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1969 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-03-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-153 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed of grant and rights granted by an agreement)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-2006)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001, rights granted by a deed of grant and rights granted by an agreement)</i></p>
06-154	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,989 square metres of public highway and central reservation (Watling Street, A2) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-154 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-155	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,440 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), national cycle network route (177), overhead electricity powerlines, and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-155 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-155 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-156	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,974 square metres of private access road (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-156 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-02-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 10-12-1999 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-02-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 10-12-1999 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-156 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-157	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 17,365 square metres of private access track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)	Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-02-1971, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-12-1999 and apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-02-1971, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-12-1999 and apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-157 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-11-2011)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-158	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,951 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public bridleway (NS174), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)	<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-02-1971, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-12-1999 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-02-1971, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-12-1999 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-159	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 32 square metres of public bridleway (NS174) and woodland (Claylane Wood)	<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-02-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-12-1999)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-02-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-12-1999)</i></p>
06-162	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 866 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), national cycle network route (177) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-162 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-163	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,424 square metres of woodland (Claylane Wood)	<p>ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-163 Cont'd		Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i> Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i>
06-164	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,468 square metres of public highway and central reservation (Watling Street, A2)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-164 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-165	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,087 square metres of balancing pond and woodland (Henhurst Dale) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i>	
06-166	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,717 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), national cycle network route (177), private access road (unnamed) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-166 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-167	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19,141 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north east of Claylane Wood)	<p>ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-167 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-168	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 85,467 square metres of public footpath (NS167), agricultural arable land and shrubland (north east of Claylane Wood)	<p>ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-168 Cont'd		Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-169	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 423 square metres of woodland (Henhurst Dale) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	UK Power Networks Services (Contracting) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-03-2010)</i>	
06-170	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 99 square metres of balancing pond and shrubland (south of Watling Street, A2)	HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-170 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971)</i></p>
06-171	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,946 square metres of agricultural paddock (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-171 Cont'd		<p>Alec George Nelson 1 The Great Barn Cooling Rochester Kent ME3 8DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p> <p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-171 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Robert Wynn 56 View Road Cliffe Woods Rochester Kent ME3 8UG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Simon Wynn Honeysuckle House - Canterbury Road Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-171 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003, rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 01-06-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i>	
06-174	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 710 square metres of grassland, shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-175	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10,417 square metres of hardstanding, filling station, grassland and woodland (Henhurst Dale)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 04-01-1964)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-175 Cont'd		<p>Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-07-2015)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 04-01-1964)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-07-1967)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-175 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-11-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-176	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,029 square metres of public road, footway and verge (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-176 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-11-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-177	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 484 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), national cycle network route (177), private access road (unnamed) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-177 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-178	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23,781 square metres of woodland (Henhurst Dale) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-178 Cont'd		<p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1972)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p>	
06-179	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8 square metres of electrical substation (north of Watling Street, A2)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-180	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,493 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (north of Watling Street, A2)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-02-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-12-1999)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-02-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-12-1999)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-180 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-11-2011)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-181	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 335 square metres of private access road and footway (unnamed), national cycle network route (177) and shrubland (north of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-181 Cont'd		<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-02-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 10-12-1999)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-02-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 10-12-1999)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-181 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-183	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 629 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), public road, footway and verge (unnamed)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 04-01-1964)</i> Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 04-01-1964)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-183 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-184	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,654 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), private access road (unnamed), national cycle network route (177) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-184 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-185	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 136 square metres of public highway (Watling Street, A2)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-186	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,427 square metres of public highway and central reservation (Watling Street, A2)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-187	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,882 square metres of woodland (Henhurst Dale) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i> Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-187 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1972)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p>	
06-189	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,845 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2), public road, footway and verge (unnamed) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 04-01-1964)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-189 Cont'd		<p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 04-01-1964)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-190	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,023 square metres of public highway (Watling Street, A2)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-191	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 965 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Watling Street, A2)	<p>ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000 and rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000 and rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-192	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,716 square metres of public highway and central reservation (Watling Street, A2)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
06-193	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,969 square metres of private access track (unnamed), balancing pond, shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i> Alec George Nelson 1 The Great Barn Cooling Rochester Kent ME3 8DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i> British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-193 Cont'd		<p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-01-1964 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-01-1964 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-07-2011)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-193 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Robert Wynn 56 View Road Cliffe Woods Rochester Kent ME3 8UG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Simon Wynn Honeysuckle House - Canterbury Road Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-193 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-194	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 134 square metres of grassland (south of Watling Street, A2)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-195	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,560 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), private access road (unnamed), national cycle network route (177), and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-195 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-196	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 471 square metres of slip road and verge (unnamed) (south of Watling Street, A2)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 04-01-1964)</i></p> <p>Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-07-2015)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 04-01-1964)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-196 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-07-1967)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-11-2011)</i></p>	
06-197	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,452 square metres of private access road (unnamed), national cycle network route (177), balancing pond, shrubland and woodland (north of Watling Street, A2)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-197 Cont'd		<p>Colin Leonard Frost Gavel Cottage 41 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1997)</i></p> <p>Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-197 Cont'd		<p>Gary Edward Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Louisa Ann Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-197 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-197 Cont'd		<p>Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i></p>	New Row
06-198	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 263 square metres of slip road, footway and verge (unnamed) and grassland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-198 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-11-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-199	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 815 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-199 Cont'd		<p>Alec George Nelson 1 The Great Barn Cooling Rochester Kent ME3 8DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-01-1964)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-199 Cont'd		<p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-01-1964)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-199 Cont'd		<p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Robert Wynn 56 View Road Cliffe Woods Rochester Kent ME3 8UG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Simon Wynn Honeysuckle House - Canterbury Road Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-2016)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-200	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 150,705 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, shrubland and woodland (north of Watling Street, A2)	<p>Colin Leonard Frost Gavel Cottage 41 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1997)</i></p> <p>Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-200 Cont'd		<p>Gary Edward Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Louisa Ann Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-200 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-200 Cont'd		<p>Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i></p>	New Row
06-201	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18,238 square metres of public footpath (NS167 and NS169) and shrubland (west of Thong Lane)	<p>Colin Leonard Frost Gavel Cottage 41 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-201 Cont'd		<p>Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Gary Edward Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-201 Cont'd		<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Louisa Ann Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-201 Cont'd		Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i> Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i> Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i> National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-203	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,164 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2)	<p>Aaron Ryan Nelson 33 St. Gregorys Crescent Gravesend Kent DA12 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i></p> <p>Alec George Nelson 1 The Great Barn Cooling Rochester Kent ME3 8DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kieran Kevin Nelson 21 Aintree Close Gravesend Kent DA12 5AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-08-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-203 Cont'd		<p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Robert Wynn 56 View Road Cliffe Woods Rochester Kent ME3 8UG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i></p> <p>the late Robin Walter Wynn c/o Executor Simon Wynn Honeysuckle House - Canterbury Road Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-07-2018)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
06-205	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,089 square metres of woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2016 and rights granted by a restriction dated 30-11-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-205 Cont'd		<p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 30-11-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1972)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-205 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006, rights granted by a transfer dated 11-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p>	
06-206	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,778 square metres of grassland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2016 and rights granted by a restriction dated 30-11-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-206 Cont'd		<p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2016)</i></p> <p>Michael John Booth Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 30-11-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 26-06-1972)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-206 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-07-2005)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006, rights granted by a transfer dated 11-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p>	
06-207	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,865 square metres of public footpath (NS167 and NS169) and shrubland (west of Thong Lane)	<p>Colin Leonard Frost Gavel Cottage 41 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1997)</i></p> <p>Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-207 Cont'd		<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Gary Edward Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-207 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Louisa Ann Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-207 Cont'd		<p>Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i></p>	New Row
06-208	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,946 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of Thong Lane)	<p>Bero Kaur Sakho Farmhouse 43 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-208 Cont'd		<p>Colin Leonard Frost Gavel Cottage 41 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1997)</i></p> <p>Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-208 Cont'd		<p>Gary Edward Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Louisa Ann Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-208 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p> <p>Ragbir Singh Sakho Farmhouse 43 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-208 Cont'd		<p>Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i></p>	New Row
06-209	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,670 square metres of grassland and woodland (Cheneys Farm)	<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-209 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1971)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1971)</i>
06-210	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,055 square metres of grassland and woodland (Cheneys Farm)	Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1971)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1971)</i>
06-211	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12 square metres of hardstanding (The Lodge)	ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
06-211 Cont'd		<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000 and rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000 and rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,350 square metres of private access road, footway and verge (The Tollgate/Roman Road), national cycle network route (177), grassland, shrubland and woodland (west of Wrotham Road, A227) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Cellular Radio Limited 260 Bath Road Slough Berkshire SL1 4DX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-10-1990)</i></p> <p>Cyclopark Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-05-2012)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2012)</i></p> <p>Sport England 21 Bloomsbury Street London Greater London WC1B 3HF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-01 Cont'd		<p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust The trustees of The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 66 Lincoln's Inn Fields London Greater London WC2A 3LH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-02	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 465 square metres of private access road (unnamed), hardstanding and grassland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Cellular Radio Limited 260 Bath Road Slough Berkshire SL1 4DX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-10-1990)</i></p> <p>Cyclopark Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-05-2012)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2012)</i></p> <p>Sport England 21 Bloomsbury Street London Greater London WC1B 3HF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-02 Cont'd		<p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust The trustees of The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 66 Lincoln's Inn Fields London Greater London WC2A 3LH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,353 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-03-2006)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-08-2020)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-08-2020)</i></p>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-03 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (South East) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-02-1977)</i></p>	
07-04	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 336 square metres of private access road (unnamed), grassland and shrubland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>BP Oil UK Limited Chertsey Road Sunbury On Thames Surrey TW16 7BP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-04-1989)</i></p> <p>Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Limited Hive 2 1530 Arlington Business Park Theale Reading Berkshire RG7 4SA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 16-10-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-04 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 16-12-2010)</i></p> <p>London and Continental Railways Limited 20 Cranbourn Street 2nd Floor London Greater London WC2H 7AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1997)</i></p> <p>Mitchells & Butlers Retail (No 2) Limited 27 Fleet Street Birmingham West Midlands B3 1JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-01-2015)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-04 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-03-2006)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-10-1997 and rights granted by a transfer dated 25-06-2008)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (South East) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-02-1977)</i></p> <p>Vistry Homes Limited 11 Tower View Kings Hill West Malling Kent ME19 4UY <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-09-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 368 square metres of private access road (unnamed), grassland and shrubland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Cellular Radio Limited 260 Bath Road Slough Berkshire SL1 4DX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-10-1990)</i></p> <p>Cyclopark Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-05-2012)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2012)</i></p> <p>Sport England 21 Bloomsbury Street London Greater London WC1B 3HF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-05 Cont'd		<p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust The trustees of The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 66 Lincoln's Inn Fields London Greater London WC2A 3LH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i></p>	
07-06	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,670 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2) and woodland	<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 11-07-1972 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-04-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-06 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 11-07-1972)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-04-1989)</i>	
07-07	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,087 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2) and shrubland	HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i>	
07-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 88 square metres of private access road (unnamed) (north of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	BP Oil UK Limited Chertsey Road Sunbury On Thames Surrey TW16 7BP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-04-1989)</i> Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Limited Hive 2 1530 Arlington Business Park Theale Reading Berkshire RG7 4SA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 16-10-2013)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-09 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 16-12-2010)</i></p> <p>London and Continental Railways Limited 20 Cranbourn Street 2nd Floor London Greater London WC2H 7AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1997)</i></p> <p>Mitchells & Butlers Retail (No 2) Limited 27 Fleet Street Birmingham West Midlands B3 1JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-01-2015)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-09 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-03-2006)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-10-1997 and rights granted by a transfer dated 25-06-2008)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (South East) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-02-1977)</i></p> <p>Vistry Homes Limited 11 Tower View Kings Hill West Malling Kent ME19 4UY <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-09-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,652 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Wrotham Road, A227), shrubland and woodland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-10 Cont'd		<p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>
07-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 281 square metres of private access road (unnamed) (west of Wrotham Road, A227) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>BP Oil UK Limited Chertsey Road Sunbury On Thames Surrey TW16 7BP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-04-1989)</i></p> <p>Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Limited Hive 2 1530 Arlington Business Park Theale Reading Berkshire RG7 4SA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 16-10-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-11 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 16-12-2010)</i></p> <p>London and Continental Railways Limited 20 Cranbourn Street 2nd Floor London Greater London WC2H 7AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1997)</i></p> <p>Mitchells & Butlers Retail (No 2) Limited 27 Fleet Street Birmingham West Midlands B3 1JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-01-2015)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-11 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-03-2006)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-10-1997 and rights granted by a transfer dated 25-06-2008)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (South East) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-02-1977)</i></p> <p>Vistry Homes Limited 11 Tower View Kings Hill West Malling Kent ME19 4UY <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-09-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 61 square metres of private access road (unnamed) (west of Wrotham Road, A227) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-03-2006)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-08-2020)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-08-2020)</i></p>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-1971)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-12 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Services (South East) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-02-1977)</i></p>	
07-13	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,793 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2), shrubland and woodland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-13 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>
07-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 273 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Wrotham Road, A227) and grassland	<p>BP Oil UK Limited Chertsey Road Sunbury On Thames Surrey TW16 7BP <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 07-07-2017 and rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 29-03-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-14 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 133 square metres of public highway and footway (The Tollgate/Roman Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Cellular Radio Limited 260 Bath Road Slough Berkshire SL1 4DX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-10-1990)</i></p> <p>Cyclopark Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-05-2012)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2012)</i></p> <p>Sport England 21 Bloomsbury Street London Greater London WC1B 3HF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-15 Cont'd		<p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust The trustees of The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 66 Lincoln's Inn Fields London Greater London WC2A 3LH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 646 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-16 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1985 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 27-11-1986)</i>	
07-17	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 404 square metres of bridge structure over public highway, footway and slope paving (Wrotham Road, A227); and temporary possession and acquisition of permanent rights over surface of bridge carrying footway (Roman Road), national cycle network route (177) and grassland	BP Oil UK Limited Chertsey Road Sunbury On Thames Surrey TW16 7BP <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 07-07-2017 and rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 29-03-2019)</i> Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i> Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-17 Cont'd		Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
07-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 507 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Wrotham Road, A227), shrubland and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i> Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-18 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1985 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 27-11-1986)</i></p>	
07-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 421 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Wrotham Road, A227)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-19 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
07-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5 square metres of bridge structure over footway and slope paving (Wrotham Road, A227); and temporary possession and acquisition of permanent rights over surface of bridge carrying footway (The Tollgate/Roman Road) and grassland	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	
07-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,145 square metres of bridge carrying verge (Watling Street, A2) over public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Wrotham Road, A227) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-21 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1985 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 27-11-1986)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 39 square metres of bridge structure over public highway, footway and verge (Wrotham Road, A227); and temporary possession and acquisition of permanent rights over surface of bridge carrying footway (The Tollgate/Roman Road), national cycle network route (177) and grassland	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>
07-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 53 square metres of bridge structure over public highway and footway (Wrotham Road, A227); and temporary possession and acquisition of permanent rights over surface of bridge carrying footway (The Tollgate/Roman Road), national cycle network route (177) and grassland	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-23 Cont'd		Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
07-24	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 68 square metres of bridge structure over public highway, footway and slope paving (Wrotham Road, A227); and temporary possession and acquisition of permanent rights over surface of bridge carrying private access road (The Tollgate)	Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i> Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 457 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2) over public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Wrotham Road, A227) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-25 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1985 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 27-11-1986)</i>	
07-26	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,764 square metres of footway carrying national cycle network link route (177) and shrubland (east of Wrotham Road, A227)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-26 Cont'd		Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
07-27	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,469 square metres of footway (Roman Road) carrying national cycle network route (177), grassland and shrubland (adjacent to Wrotham Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Cyclopark Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-05-2012)</i> National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010)</i> South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2012)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-27 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sport England 21 Bloomsbury Street London Greater London WC1B 3HF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-2010)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-28	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10 square metres of bridge structure over footway and slope paving (Wrotham Road, A227); and temporary possession and acquisition of permanent rights over surface of bridge carrying footway (Roman Road), national cycle network route (177) and grassland	Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i>	
07-29	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 69 square metres of private access road and verge (The Tollgate) (west of Wrotham Road, A227) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Cyclopark Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-05-2012)</i> National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010)</i> South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2012)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-29 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sport England 21 Bloomsbury Street London Greater London WC1B 3HF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-2010)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i></p>	
07-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 79 square metres of woodland (east of Wrotham Road, A227)	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,995 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2) over public highway, footway and verge (Wrotham Road, A227), grassland and woodland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-2006)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1985 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 27-11-1986)</i></p>	
07-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 639 square metres of slip road and verge (Wrotham Road, A2), footway (Wrotham Road, A277), grassland and woodland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-32 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p>	
07-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 43,021 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2), slip road and verge (Wrotham Road, A2), footway (Wrotham Road, A227), grassland, shrubland and woodland	<p>Andrew David Savile Wakeley Farm Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006)</i></p> <p>Henry Charles Savile Wakeley Farm Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-35 Cont'd		<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-04-2007)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-05-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-05-1972)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-12-1961)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-05-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-05-1972)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-35 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 28-07-2006)</i></p> <p>Youngsbury Limited 54 Beauchamp Place London Greater London SW3 1NY <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006)</i></p>	
07-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 431 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2), slip road and verge (Wrotham Road, A2), footway (Wrotham Road, A227) and woodland	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	
07-38	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 88 square metres of grassland (north east of Wrotham Road, A2)	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-38 Cont'd		National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2019)</i>	
07-40	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 11 square metres of shrubland (east of Wrotham Road, A277)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
07-41	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,851 square metres of footway (Roman Road) carrying national cycle network route (177) and national trail (Wealdway), grassland and shrubland (north of Watling Street, A2)	HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i> Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-41 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962 and apparatus)</i></p>	
07-42	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 18 square metres of footway carrying national cycle network link route (177) (west of Wrotham Road)	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-43	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 22 square metres of footway carrying national cycle network link route (177) (west of Wrotham Road)	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Kent and Essex House Land and General Investment Company Limited Charles Lake House Claire Causeway Crossways Business Park Dartford Kent DA2 6QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by an indenture dated 18-06-1903)</i></p>	
07-44	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 906 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2), shrubland and woodland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-45	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 395 square metres of bridge carrying public footpath (NU29), national cycle network link route (177) and national trail (Wealdway) over public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2) shrubland and woodland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	
07-46	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 47,022 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2), shrubland and woodland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-46 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
07-47	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 910 square metres of woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link)	Andrew David Savile Wakeley Farm Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006)</i> Henry Charles Savile Wakeley Farm Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006)</i> HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-47 Cont'd		<p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-04-2007)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-12-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 28-07-2006)</i></p> <p>Youngsbury Limited 54 Beauchamp Place London Greater London SW3 1NY <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006)</i></p>	
07-48	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 428 square metres of shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link)	<p>Andrew David Savile Wakeley Farm Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-48 Cont'd		<p>Henry Charles Savile Wakeley Farm Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006)</i></p> <p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-04-2007)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-12-1961 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-48 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 28-07-2006)</i></p> <p>Youngsbury Limited 54 Beauchamp Place London Greater London SW3 1NY <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-07-2006)</i></p>	
07-49	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 30,438 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2), grassland, shrubland and woodland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
07-49 Cont'd		<p>Lynn MacLean Hever Court Farm Church Road Cobham Gravesend Kent DA13 9AR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-04-1962 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>
07-50	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 728 square metres of public highway and verge (Watling Street, A2) and shrubland	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 234 square metres of public road and verge (Pepperhill Lane), footway and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
08-02	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 282 square metres of public road (Pepperhill Lane) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-02 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
08-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 457 square metres of public road and verge (Pepperhill Lane) and overhead electricity powerlines	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,551 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Hall Road, B262), public road and verge (Pepperhill Lane), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-05	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,275 square metres of public highway and verge (Pepperhill Slip Eastbound On, A2), footway, overhead electricity powerlines shrubland and woodland	<p>HS1 Limited c/o Ben Olney 5th Floor Kings Place 90 York Way London Greater London N1 9AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2010)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 108 square metres of footway carrying national cycle network route (177) and woodland (east of Hall Road, B262) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Cyclopark Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-05-2012)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 11,143 square metres of footway (Roman Road) carrying national cycle network route (177), overhead electricity powerlines and woodland (north east of Watling Street, A2) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	<p>Cyclopark Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-05-2012)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-07 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
08-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,741 square metres of public highway and verge (Pepper Hill, Roman Road and Saxon Close), overhead electricity powerlines, grassland and woodland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-10-1962 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-12-1965 and rights granted by a transfer dated 21-07-1967)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-08 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
08-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 38 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south west of Roman Road)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
08-10	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 88 square metres of public road and verge (Hog Lane) carrying public bridleway (NU48), footway carrying national cycle network route (177) and grassland	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
08-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 95 square metres of public road and verge (Hog Lane) carrying public bridleway (NU48), footway carrying national cycle network route (177) and grassland	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9,877 square metres of private access road and footway (Roman Road) carrying national cycle network route (177) (east of Hog Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Cellular Radio Limited 260 Bath Road Slough Berkshire SL1 4DX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-10-1990)</i></p> <p>Cyclopark Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-05-2012)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2012)</i></p> <p>Sport England 21 Bloomsbury Street London Greater London WC1B 3HF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-12 Cont'd		<p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust The trustees of The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 66 Lincoln's Inn Fields London Greater London WC2A 3LH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-12 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
08-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 195 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Cellular Radio Limited 260 Bath Road Slough Berkshire SL1 4DX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-10-1990)</i> Cyclopark Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-05-2012)</i> National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010)</i> South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2012)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-13 Cont'd		<p>Sport England 21 Bloomsbury Street London Greater London WC1B 3HF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-2010)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust The trustees of The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 66 Lincoln's Inn Fields London Greater London WC2A 3LH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-13 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i>	
08-14	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 72 square metres of grassland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Cellular Radio Limited 260 Bath Road Slough Berkshire SL1 4DX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-10-1990)</i> Cyclopark Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-05-2012)</i> National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-14 Cont'd		<p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2012)</i></p> <p>Sport England 21 Bloomsbury Street London Greater London WC1B 3HF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-2010)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-14 Cont'd		<p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust The trustees of The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 66 Lincoln's Inn Fields London Greater London WC2A 3LH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i></p>	
08-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 31 square metres of hardstanding and grassland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Cellular Radio Limited 260 Bath Road Slough Berkshire SL1 4DX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-10-1990)</i></p> <p>Cyclopark Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-05-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-15 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-04-2012)</i></p> <p>Sport England 21 Bloomsbury Street London Greater London WC1B 3HF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-2010)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
08-15 Cont'd		<p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust The trustees of The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 66 Lincoln's Inn Fields London Greater London WC2A 3LH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i></p>	
09-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 57,829 square metres of agricultural arable land, pond and woodland (west of Court Wood)	<p>The C R T Laws Will Trust Hounsley Farm Hounsley Batch Regil Winford Bristol BS40 8BS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-09-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
09-01 Cont'd		<p>the late Charles Nigel Clarke c/o Charles Giles Clarke West Hay West Hay Road Wrington Bristol BS40 5NP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-09-1997)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
09-03	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,832 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
09-05	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,462 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
09-06	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 228 square metres of public highway (Gravesend Road, A226) and bus stop	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
09-09	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 82 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
09-19	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,413 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
09-20	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,695 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226) and bus stop	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
09-31	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 58 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
09-32	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,822 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226) and bus stop	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
09-33	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 48 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
09-43	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 28 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
09-44	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 38 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
09-52	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 881 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
09-55	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 233 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
09-56	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 579 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
09-57	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 62 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
09-58	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 584 square metres of tunnel carrying footway under public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
09-58 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
09-59	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 182 square metres of tunnel carrying footway under public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
09-60	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 207 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
09-61	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 790 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
09-62	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 35 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
09-63	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 184 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
09-64	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,651 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226) and bus stop	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
09-67	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 193 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
09-68	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 63 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
09-69	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 9 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-06-1966 and rights granted by a deed dated 06-12-1967)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 27-09-1967)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-06-1966 and rights granted by a deed dated 06-12-1967)</i>
10-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 75,146 square metres of agricultural arable land and woodland (south of Shorne Ifield Road)	Dealsteady Limited Puckle Hill Lodge Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-03-1999)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
10-01 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Robert Kevern Shove Lillechurch Farm Lillechurch Road Lower Higham Rochester Kent ME3 7HW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-06-2010)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
10-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,864 square metres of private access track (Muggins Lane) carrying public footpath (NS165) and agricultural arable land	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
10-02 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-08-1998)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
10-02 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
10-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 93 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (south of Shorne Ifield Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
10-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 62,190 square metres of public footpath (NS168), private access track (unnamed), agricultural paddock and woodland (west of Woodlands Lane)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-11-1971)</i>	Deleted row
10-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 33 square metres of public road and verge (Swillers Lane)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
10-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 54 square metres of public road, public access track and verge (Swillers Lane)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
10-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 54 square metres of public road (Swillers Lane) and grassland	Anne Frances Clifford c/o Rebecca Gibbs 2 Barndale Court Swillers Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 3ED <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-02-1997)</i> Charles Frank Chatten 1 Barndale Court Swiller's Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3ED <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-06-1997)</i> Margaret Taylor The Byre Swillers Lane Shorne Kent DA12 3ED <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1998)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
10-07 Cont'd		<p>Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-05-1996)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Wendy Anne Chatten 1 Barndale Court Swiller's Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3ED <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-06-1997)</i></p> <p>William Clifford Taylor The Byre Swillers Lane Shorne Kent DA12 3ED <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1998)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
10-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9 square metres of public road and verge (Swillers Lane)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
10-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 147 square metres of public road and verge (Swillers Lane), public access track (unnamed) and woodland (The Warren)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
10-10	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 148 square metres of public access track and verge (Swillers Lane)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
10-13	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 223,604 square metres of public footpath (NS156), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, hedgerow, grassland, shrubland and woodland (south of Swillers Lane)	<p>The C R T Laws Will Trust Hounsley Farm Hounsley Batch Regil Winford Bristol BS40 8BS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-09-1997)</i></p> <p>the late Charles Nigel Clarke c/o Charles Giles Clarke West Hay West Hay Road Wrington Bristol BS40 5NP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-09-1997)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
10-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,346 square metres of grassland (east of Warren View)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
10-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 153 square metres of public footpath (NS156) and shrubland (west of Starmore Wood)	<p>The C R T Laws Will Trust Hounsley Farm Hounsley Batch Regil Winford Bristol BS40 8BS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-09-1997)</i></p> <p>the late Charles Nigel Clarke c/o Charles Giles Clarke West Hay West Hay Road Wrington Bristol BS40 5NP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-09-1997)</i></p>	
10-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,119 square metres of agricultural paddock (west of Woodlands Lane)	<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-11-1971)</i></p>	New Row
11-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 121,060 square metres of public footpath (NS169), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland (north of Claylane Wood)	<p>ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-01 Cont'd		<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-01 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
11-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 321 square metres of public park, grassland and shrubland (Michael Gardens Park)	<p>Abdel Bouari Mikhael Mazu 10 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Akinwale Adebisi Oladunjoye Tikare 7 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-02 Cont'd		<p>Anthonia Iguondala Asuen 8 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Ayoola Eunice Tikare 7 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Catherine Jane Cooper 7 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Christine Anne Claire Cooper 3 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Gina Lee Petersen 2 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-02 Cont'd		<p>Godspower Epete 8 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Helen Sylvia Featherstone 4 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>John Charles Featherstone 4 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Kamaljit Kaur Kallu 4 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 09-12-1994)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-02 Cont'd		<p>Kim Molly Ramsay 6 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Kirstan Elizabeth Neat 6 Wykeham Close Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Lee Justin Cooper 7 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Man Chin Ho 1 Wykeham Close Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-02 Cont'd		<p>Man Dick Ho 1 Wykeham Close Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Mark Alan Ramsay 6 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Mark David Finnis 19 Michael Gardens Gravesend Kent DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Natalie Finnis 19 Michael Gardens Gravesend Kent DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Reg Jack Petersen 2 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-02 Cont'd		<p>Richard Springhall 6 Wykeham Close Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Rosemary Ann Wildish 5 Wykeham Close Michael Gardens Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Shaun Paul Forster 11 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Solene Marie Daniele Esteve 10 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Stephen Charles Wrench 9 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-02 Cont'd		<p>Sukhjinder Singh Kallu 4 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Timothy Basset Cooper 3 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Timothy Francis Bell 5 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-03	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 15 square metres of footway (Fairfields)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-12-1991)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-12-1991, rights of services and rights of drainage and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
11-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 282 square metres of public footpath (NS169) (Michael Gardens Park)	<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-12-1991)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-12-1991, rights of services and rights of drainage and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-04 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
11-05	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 592 square metres of public park, grassland and woodland (Michael Gardens Park)	<p>Claire Elizabeth Dumpleton 32 Fairfields Shorne West Gravesend Kent DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Irene Ann Davis 29 Fairfields Gravesend Kent DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Jeanette Lynne Bobby 33 Fairfields Riverview Park Gravesend Kent DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 09-12-1994)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-05 Cont'd		<p>Lee Harrington 28 Fairfields Gravesend Kent DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Paul Dumbleton 32 Fairfields Shorne West Gravesend Kent DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Peter Davis 29 Fairfields Gravesend Kent DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Rachael Angela Harrington 28 Fairfields Gravesend Kent DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Sandip Kaur Bhangle 30 Fairfields Gravesend Kent DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-05 Cont'd		<p>Sarbjeeet Singh Bhangle 30 Fairfields Gravesend Kent DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Terence John Bobby 33 Fairfields Riverview Park Gravesend Kent DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
11-06	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 14 square metres of footway (Fairfields)	<p>ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-12-1991)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-06 Cont'd		Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i> Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage and rights of way)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
11-07	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 424 square metres of public park, grassland and shrubland (Michael Gardens Park)	Abdel Bouari Mikhael Mazu 10 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-07 Cont'd		<p>Akinwale Adebisi Oladunjoye Tikare 7 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Anthonia Iguondala Asuen 8 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Ayoola Eunice Tikare 7 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Catherine Jane Cooper 7 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Christine Anne Claire Cooper 3 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-07 Cont'd		<p>Gina Lee Petersen 2 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Godspower Epete 8 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Helen Sylvia Featherstone 4 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>John Charles Featherstone 4 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Kamaljit Kaur Kallu 4 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-07 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 09-12-1994)</i></p> <p>Kim Molly Ramsay 6 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Kirstan Elizabeth Neat 6 Wykeham Close Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Lee Justin Cooper 7 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Man Chin Ho 1 Wykeham Close Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-07 Cont'd		<p>Man Dick Ho 1 Wykeham Close Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Mark Alan Ramsay 6 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Mark David Finnis 19 Michael Gardens Gravesend Kent DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Natalie Finnis 19 Michael Gardens Gravesend Kent DA12 4QA <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Reg Jack Petersen 2 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-07 Cont'd		<p>Richard Springhall 6 Wykeham Close Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Rosemary Ann Wildish 5 Wykeham Close Michael Gardens Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Shaun Paul Forster 11 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Solene Marie Daniele Esteve 10 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Stephen Charles Wrench 9 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-07 Cont'd		<p>Sukhjinder Singh Kallu 4 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Timothy Basset Cooper 3 Wykeham Close Gravesend Kent DA12 4QL <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Timothy Francis Bell 5 Calderwood Gravesend Kent DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-08	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23,896 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Claylane Wood)	<p>ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-08 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 30,020 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Claylane Wood)	<p>ECC Holdco 123 Limited Unit 2 Exeter International Office Park Clyst Honiton Exeter Devon EX5 2HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-06-1983)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-09 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-11-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-2000, rights granted by a consent form dated 06-02-2006 and apparatus)</i></p>
11-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 128,104 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines, hedgerow, shrubland and woodland (west of Thong Lane)	<p>Colin Leonard Frost Gavel Cottage 41 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-10 Cont'd		<p>Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Gary Edward Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-10 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Louisa Ann Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-10 Cont'd		<p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-10 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i></p>	New Row
11-11	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,883 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Claylane Wood)	<p>Colin Leonard Frost Gavel Cottage 41 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-11 Cont'd		<p>Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Gary Edward Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-11 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Louisa Ann Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-11 Cont'd		<p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-11 Cont'd		National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i>	New Row
11-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 51 square metres of agricultural arable land (north east of Claylane Wood)	<p>Bero Kaur Sakho Farmhouse 43 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Colin Leonard Frost Gavel Cottage 41 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1997)</i></p> <p>Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-12 Cont'd		<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Gary Edward Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2000)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-12 Cont'd		<p>Louisa Ann Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p> <p>Raghbir Singh Sakho Farmhouse 43 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-12 Cont'd		<p>Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i></p>	New Row
11-13	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 22,316 square metres of public footpath (NS169) shrubland (west of Thong Lane)	<p>Bero Kaur Sakho Farmhouse 43 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-13 Cont'd		<p>Colin Leonard Frost Gavel Cottage 41 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1997)</i></p> <p>Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-13 Cont'd		<p>Gary Edward Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Louisa Ann Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-13 Cont'd		<p>Ragbir Singh Sakho Farmhouse 43 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-13 Cont'd		National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i>	New Row
11-14		Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 03-06-1999)</i> Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i> Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-07-2016)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-14 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 25-11-1971 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 25-11-1971 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,472 square metres of shrubland (west of Thong Lane)	<p>Bero Kaur Sakho Farmhouse 43 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Colin Leonard Frost Gavel Cottage 41 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1997)</i></p> <p>Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-15 Cont'd		<p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Gary Edward Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Louisa Ann Williams Dreams Thong Lane Shorne Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1995)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-15 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p> <p>Ragbir Singh Sakho Farmhouse 43 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Reside Developments Limited The Dutch House 132-134 High Street Dorking Surrey RH4 1BG <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-02-2000)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-15 Cont'd		<p>Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i></p>	New Row
11-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19 square metres of public highway and footway (Thong Lane)	<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-16 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-07-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-1935 and rights granted by a transfer dated 05-07-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-1935)</i></p>	
11-17	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 46 square metres of public highway and footway (Thong Lane)	<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-04-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-1935 and rights granted by a transfer dated 05-04-1961)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-17 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-1935)</i>	
11-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 11 square metres of public highway (Thong Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
11-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 304 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Thong Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-19 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 43 square metres of public highway and footway (Thong Lane)	<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 25-04-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-1935 and rights granted by a transfer dated 25-04-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-1935)</i></p>	
11-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 35 square metres of public highway (Thong Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-21 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
11-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 370 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane), public access road and footway (unnamed), public footpath (NG8) and grassland	<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-22 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
11-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 56 square metres of public highway and footway (Thong Lane)	Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-03-1961)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-23 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-1935 and rights granted by a transfer dated 10-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-1935)</i></p>	
11-24	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,078 square metres of hedgerow, grassland and shrubland (Westwood Farm)	<p>Bero Kaur Sakho Farmhouse 43 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-02-1999)</i></p> <p>Ragbir Singh Sakho Farmhouse 43 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a will dated 12-09-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-24 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-1925)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-1925, rights granted by a will dated 12-09-2012 and rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p>	
11-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 24 square metres of public highway (Thong Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-25 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
11-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 43 square metres of public highway and footway (Thong Lane)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-02-1961)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-1935 and rights granted by a transfer dated 22-02-1961)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-1935)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23 square metres of public highway (Thong Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
11-28	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 55 square metres of public highway and footway (Thong Lane)	<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-28 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-05-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-1935 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-05-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-1935)</i></p>	
11-29	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 50 square metres of public highway and footway (Thong Lane)	<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-29 Cont'd		<p>Pauline Edwards 354 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 25-04-1960)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thomas Charles Edwards 354 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 25-04-1960)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-09-1935 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-29 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-09-1935)</i>	
11-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 17 square metres of public highway (Thong Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
11-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 24 square metres of public highway (Thong Lane)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 60 square metres of public highway and footway (Thong Lane)	Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-03-1961)</i>	
11-33	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 25 square metres of public highway (Thong Lane)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 30 square metres of public highway (Thong Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
11-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,064 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-35 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-35 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
11-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 940 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-36 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-37	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19,938 square metres of private access road (unnamed), buildings, yard, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Thong Lane)	<p>Baylis Landscape Contractors Limited Hartshill Nursery Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-10-2006)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-1968 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-09-1971 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-09-1971 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-37 Cont'd		<p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Xafinity Pension Trustees Limited Phoenix House 1 Station Hill Reading Berkshire RG1 1NB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 16-02-2015)</i></p>	
11-38	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,325 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (38 Thong Lane) and building	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-39	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,022 square metres of house, garden and buildings (37 Thong Lane)	<p>Bero Kaur Sakho Farmhouse 43 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-1925)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Ragbir Singh Sakho Farmhouse 43 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-39 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
11-41	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 126 square metres of garden (37 Thong Lane)	Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
11-42	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 139 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane) and hedgerow	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-42 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
11-43	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 294 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-43 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
11-44	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 178 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane and Shorne Ifield Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-44 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
11-45	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 687 square metres of garden and hardstanding (The Bungalow)	Intentionally blank	Barclays Bank UK PLC 1 Churchill Place London Greater London E14 5HP <i>(as mortgagee for the late Balbinder Singh-Gill)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-45 Cont'd		<p>Christopher Charles Watmough Randall Bottom Shorne Ifield Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3HE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 23-03-2007)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-1968)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-10-2000)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-10-2000)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-45 Cont'd		Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
11-46	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 293 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane and Shorne Ifield Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
11-47	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 135 square metres of public highway and verge (Shorne Ifield Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-49	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 41,682 square metres of public footpath (NS167), agricultural paddock, hedgerow and grassland (east of Thong Lane)	<p>Bero Kaur Sakho Farmhouse 43 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-02-1999)</i></p> <p>Raghbir Singh Sakho Farmhouse 43 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-1984)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

<p style="text-align: center;">Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3</p>			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
<p>11-49 Cont'd</p>		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a will dated 12-09-2012 and rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a will dated 12-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p>	
<p>11-50</p>	<p>Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,461 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (The Bungalow)</p>	<p>Intentionally blank</p> <p>Christopher Charles Watmough Randall Bottom Shorne Ifield Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3HE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 23-03-2007)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p>	<p>Barclays Bank UK PLC 1 Churchill Place London Greater London E14 5HP <i>(as mortgagee for the late Balbinder Singh-Gill)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-50 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-1968)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology ParkGallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-10-2000)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-10-2000)</i></p>
11-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 57,205 square metres of agricultural paddock, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (north of Shorne Ifield Road)	<p>Intentionally blank</p> <p>Christopher Charles Watmough Randall Bottom Shorne Ifield Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3HE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 23-03-2007)</i></p>	<p>Barclays Bank UK PLC 1 Churchill Place London Greater London E14 5HP <i>(as mortgagee for the late Balbinder Singh-Gill)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-51 Cont'd		<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-1968 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-10-2000 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-10-2000 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-52	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 744 square metres of public highway and verge (Shorne Ifield Road) and shrubland	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
11-54	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 160 square metres of public highway and verge (Shorne Ifield Road) and grassland	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
11-55	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 65,766 square metres of public footpath (NS167), agricultural paddock, agricultural arable land and woodland (east of Thong Lane)	Bernard Charles Marriner The Mews Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-12-2004)</i> Darren Keith Jupp Brackenwood Barn Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-01-2005)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-55 Cont'd		<p>Linda June Jupp Brackenwood Barn Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-01-2005)</i></p> <p>Lionel Philip Edward Baker c/o DGB Law The Captain's House Central Avenue Chatham Maritime Kent ME4 4UF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-05-2000 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thomas Henry Edward Baker c/o DGB Law The Captain's House Central Avenue Chatham Maritime Kent ME4 4UF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)</i></p>	<p>Lionel Philip Edward Baker c/o Winch & Winch Solicitors 5 New Road Avenue Chatham Kent ME4 6AR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-05-2000 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thomas Henry Edward Baker c/o Winch & Winch Solicitors 5 New Road Avenue Chatham Kent ME4 6AR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-55 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
11-56	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,741 square metres of agricultural paddock and hedgerow (east of Thong Lane)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
11-57	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,520 square metres of woodland (east of Thong Lane)	Bernard Charles Marriner The Mews Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-12-2004)</i> Darren Keith Jupp Brackenwood Barn Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-01-2005)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-57 Cont'd		<p>Linda June Jupp Brackenwood Barn Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-01-2005)</i></p> <p>Lionel Philip Edward Baker c/o DGB Law The Captain's House Central Avenue Chatham Maritime Kent ME4 4UF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-05-2000)</i></p> <p>Thomas Henry Edward Baker c/o DGB Law The Captain's House Central Avenue Chatham Maritime Kent ME4 4UF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)</i></p>	<p>Lionel Philip Edward Baker c/o Winch & Winch Solicitors 5 New Road Avenue Chatham Kent ME4 6AR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-05-2000)</i></p> <p>Thomas Henry Edward Baker c/o Winch & Winch Solicitors 5 New Road Avenue Chatham Kent ME4 6AR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-57 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
11-58	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 63,632 square metres of agricultural arable land, hedgerow, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (north of Shorne Ifield Road)	Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-1968 and apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 23-10-2000 and apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 23-10-2000 and apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-58 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
11-59	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 108 square metres of public highway and verge (Shorne Ifield Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
11-60	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 198 square metres of public highway and verge (Shorne Ifield Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-61	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 288 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Brummelhill Wood)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
11-62	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 59 square metres of public highway and verge (Shorne Ifield Road) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
11-63	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 17,452 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Shorne Ifield Road)	Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-1968)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-63 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 23-10-2000)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 23-10-2000)</i>
11-64	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,006 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Shorne Ifield Road)	Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-1968)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 23-10-2000)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 23-10-2000)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-66	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 41,973 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Southern Valley Golf Course)	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-66 Cont'd		<p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-08-1998)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
11-67	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 258 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Shorne Ifield Road)	<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-67 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-1968)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 23-10-2000)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 23-10-2000)</i></p>
11-68	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,277 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Shore Ifield Road)	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Robert Kevern Shove Lillechurch Farm Lillechurch Road Lower Higham Rochester Kent ME3 7HW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-06-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-69	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 21,144 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Shorne Ifield Road)	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>

<p style="text-align: center;">Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3</p>			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-69 Cont'd		<p>Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-08-1998)</i></p>	
11-70	<p>Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 13,916 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Shorne Ifield Road)</p>	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Robert Kevern Shove Lillechurch Farm Lillechurch Road Lower Higham Rochester Kent ME3 7HW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-06-2010)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-03-2000)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-71	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 109,467 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Shorne Ifield Road)	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Robert Kevern Shove Lillechurch Farm Lillechurch Road Lower Higham Rochester Kent ME3 7HW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-06-2010)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-72	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18,978 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Shorne Ifield Road)	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Robert Kevern Shove Lillechurch Farm Lillechurch Road Lower Higham Rochester Kent ME3 7HW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-06-2010)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-73	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 45,272 square metres of private access track (Muggins Lane) carrying public footpath (NS165), agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-73 Cont'd		<p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-08-1998)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
11-74	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,227 square metres of woodland (north of Shorne Ifield Road)	<p>Andrew James Watson 45 Gable Cottages Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 09-12-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-74 Cont'd		<p>Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Heather Louise Ansell Westwood Farm Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p> <p>Helen Molly Ansell Westwood Farm Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-74 Cont'd		<p>Jane Phyllis Watson 45 Gable Cottages Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 09-12-1983)</i></p> <p>John Chandler Ifield Farm Ifield Road Shorne Kent DA12 3HF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p> <p>Natalie Elaine Cole Westwood Farm Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p> <p>Pauline Gwenda Chandler Ifield Farm Ifield Road Shorne Kent DA12 3HF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-74 Cont'd		<p>Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-75	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,935 square metres of verge (Shorne Ifield Road) and woodland	<p>Andrew James Watson 45 Gable Cottages Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 09-12-1983)</i></p> <p>Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Heather Louise Ansell Westwood Farm Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-75 Cont'd		<p>Helen Molly Ansell Westwood Farm Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p> <p>Jane Phyllis Watson 45 Gable Cottages Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 09-12-1983)</i></p> <p>John Chandler Ifield Farm Ifield Road Shorne Kent DA12 3HF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p> <p>Natalie Elaine Cole Westwood Farm Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-75 Cont'd		<p>Pauline Gwenda Chandler Ifield Farm Ifield Road Shorne Kent DA12 3HF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p> <p>Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Emma Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Susan Curtis c/o Wesley Curtis 37 Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-08-1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-75 Cont'd		National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)</i>	New Row
11-76	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 14,798 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of Southern Valley Golf Course)	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-76 Cont'd		<p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-08-1998)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
11-77	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 16,440 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Shorne Ifield Road)	<p>Dealsteady Limited Puckle Hill Lodge Brewers Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3LB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-03-1999)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
11-77 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i></p> <p>Robert Kevern Shove Lillechurch Farm Lillechurch Road Lower Higham Rochester Kent ME3 7HW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-06-2010)</i></p>	
12-01	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 30,902 square metres of private access track (Muggins Lane) carrying public footpath (NS165), agricultural arable land and shrubland	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-01 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-08-1998)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-02	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,478 square metres of private access track (Muggins Lane) carrying public footpath (NS165) and agricultural arable land	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-02 Cont'd		National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-08-1998)</i>	
12-03	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 566 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of Muggins Lane)	National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
12-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 28,825 square metres of public footpath (NS163A) and agricultural arable land (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-05	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,123 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
12-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,010 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (NS163A) (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
12-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,209 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,896 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226), bus stop, hardstanding, hedgerow and grassland	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
12-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 346 square metres of footway and shrubland (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
12-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 218 square metres of public highway, footway and verger (Gravesend Road, A226), private access track (unnamed) and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-12 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
12-14	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 30 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226) and private access track (unnamed)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
12-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 217 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226), private access track (unnamed), bus stop, grassland and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-15 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
12-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,663 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
12-18	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,360 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-18 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
12-19	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 460 square metres of footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
12-20	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 990 square metres of agricultural arable land (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-20 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
12-21	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,216 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
12-22	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 657 square metres of public highway (Gravesend Road, A22)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-23	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 328 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
12-28	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,545 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
12-40	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 98 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
12-41	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 57 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-42	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 20 square metres of hardstanding (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-03-1921)</i>	
12-43	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 315 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226) and hardstanding	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
12-44	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,469 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-45	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 167 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
12-46	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 369 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-47	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 423 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
12-48	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 404 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-49	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 261 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
12-50	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 429 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-51	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 430 square metres of public highway and central reservation (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
12-52	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 101 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
12-53	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 942 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Gravesend Road, A226) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-54	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 525 square metres of public highway and footway (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
12-55	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,158 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
12-56	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,675 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
12-60	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 159 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 46 square metres of public highway and verge (Thong Lane)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-02	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 120,828 square metres of public footpath (NG7), private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, hedgerow, buildings, hardstanding and shrubland (east of Thong Lane)	Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 12-03-1980, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 17-08-1987 and apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-02 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,278 square metres of grassland, shrubland and woodland (Southern Valley Golf Course)	Legend Sports Limited Epsilon House The Square Gloucester Business Park Gloucester Gloucestershire GL3 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 02-12-1987, rights granted by an option agreement dated 11-01-1994, rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 06-01-1999 and rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2019)</i> South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-09-1987)</i> Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-03 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-04-1986)</i></p> <p>Swing Rite Golf Limited Unit 2 Guards Avenue Caterham on the Hill Surrey CR3 5XL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 06-02-2006)</i></p> <p>The Wardens and Assistants of Rochester Bridge in the County of Kent c/o Andrew Highwood-Savills 74 High Street Sevenoaks Kent TN13 1JR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 21-09-1949)</i></p> <p>The Wardens and Assistants of Rochester Bridge in the County of Kent St Andrews House The Precinct Rochester Kent ME1 1SU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 21-09-1949)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-03 Cont'd		<p>The Wardens and Assistants of Rochester Bridge in the County of Kent The Bridge Chamber 5 Esplanade Rochester Kent ME1 1QE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 21-09-1949)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 16-06-2006)</i></p>	
13-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 190,712 square metres of public footpath (NG7), agricultural arable land, hedgerow and shrubland (adjacent to Thong Lane and Rochester Road, A226)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 12-03-1980, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 17-08-1987 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-04 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-05	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 37 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Thong Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-05 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-06	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 10 square metres of public highway and footway (Thong Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-06 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-07	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 10,834 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Rochester Road, A226) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-07 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 08-12-1964)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-07 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-08		<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 03-06-1999)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-08 Cont'd		<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-02-1925)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-07-2016)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 25-11-1971 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 25-11-1971 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 63,388 square metres of grassland, shrubland and woodland (Southern Valley Golf Course)	<p>Legend Sports Limited Epsilon House The Square Gloucester Business Park Gloucester Gloucestershire GL3 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 02-12-1987, rights granted by an option agreement dated 11-01-1994, rights granted by a deed of rectification dated 06-01-1999 and rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2019)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-09-1987)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-04-1986 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Swing Rite Golf Limited Unit 2 Guards Avenue Caterham on the Hill Surrey CR3 5XL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 06-02-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-09 Cont'd		<p>The Wardens and Assistants of Rochester Bridge in the County of Kent c/o Andrew Highwood-Savills 74 High Street Sevenoaks Kent TN13 1JR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 21-09-1949)</i></p> <p>The Wardens and Assistants of Rochester Bridge in the County of Kent St Andrews House The Precinct Rochester Kent ME1 1SU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 21-09-1949)</i></p> <p>The Wardens and Assistants of Rochester Bridge in the County of Kent The Bridge Chamber 5 Esplanade Rochester Kent ME1 1QE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 21-09-1949)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 16-06-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 221,461 square metres of private access road (unnamed), public footpath (NG7), agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Rochester Road, A226)	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-1988)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-10-1979 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus and unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-10 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-11	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 67,926 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Rochester Road, A226)	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-1988)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-10-1979 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus and unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,469 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Rochester Road, A226), bus stop, drainage ditch and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-12 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 269 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Rochester Road, A226) hedgerow and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-13 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-14	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,016 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chalk Road and Rochester Road, A226) hedgerow and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-14 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 127 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Rochester Road, A226), electrical substation and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-15 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-16	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 65 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Rochester Road, A226) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-16 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 86 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Rochester Road, A226) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-17 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-18	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 143 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Rochester Road, A226) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-18 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-19	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 762 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Rochester Road, A226) and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-19 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-20	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 87 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Rochester Road, A226)	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-1988)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-10-1979)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus and unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-20 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i>	
13-21	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,216 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Castle Lane and Rochester Road, A226) hedgerow and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-21 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 222 square metres of verge (Rochester Road, A226), drainage ditch and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-23 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-24	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 217 square metres of public highway and central reservation (Rochester Road, A226)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-25	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 349 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Rochester Road, A226)	<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-25 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-26	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 41 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (south of Rochester Road, A226)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-26 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-27	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 320 square metres of private access track (unnamed), grassland and shrubland (south of Rochester Road, A226)	<p>Leased And Tenanted Pubs 1 Limited 3 Monkspath Hall Road Solihull West Midlands B90 4SJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 16-05-1958)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-28	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 43 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and verge (Rochester Road, A226)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-28 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-29	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 179 square metres of public highway, footway, and verge (Rochester Road, A226), hardstanding, shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-29 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-30	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 54 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Rochester Road, A226) and private access track (unnamed)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-30 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-32	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 194 square metres of public highway and verge (Rochester Road, A226) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-32 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-34	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 844 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Rochester Road, A226) and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-34 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 140 square metres of public highway and verge (Rochester Road, A226) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-35 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 396 square metres of private access track (unnamed), grassland and shrubland (south of Rochester Road, A226)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-37	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 30 square metres of verge (Rochester Road, A22) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-37 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 132 square metres of verge (Gravesend Road, A226), private access track (unnamed) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-39 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-40	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 139 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Rochester Road, A226)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-40 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-41	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) and temporary possession and use of land at the surface (Article 33 of the DCO) of approximately 6,815 square metres of private access road (unnamed), buildings, yard and shrubland (south of Rochester Road, A226)	Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-1988)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-10-1979)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus and unspecified rights)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-42	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 259 square metres of shrubland (south of Rochester Road, A226)	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-1988)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-10-1979)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus and unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p>	
13-43	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5 square metres of shrubland (south of Rochester Road, A226)	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-1988)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-43 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-10-1979)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus and unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p>	
13-44	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,298 square metres of public highway and verge (Rochester Road, A226), private access road (unnamed), grassland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-44 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-45	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 15 square metres of public highway (Rochester Road, A226)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-45 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-46	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) and temporary possession and use of land at the surface (Article 33 of the DCO) of approximately 909 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Rochester Road, A226)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-47	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) and temporary possession and use of land at the surface (Article 33 of the DCO) of approximately 2,373 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Rochester Road, A226) and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-47 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-48	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) and temporary possession and use of land at the surface (Article 33 of the DCO) of approximately 12,488 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Rochester Road, A226)	<p>Jacqueline Angela Delphia Waters 4 Castle Lane Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-03-2000 and rights granted by an option agreement dated 03-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-48 Cont'd		<p>Patricia Lily Gladys Merritt Filborough Farm Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 2NY <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-02-2003)</i></p> <p>Richard Percy Waters 4 Castle Lane Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-02-1988)</i></p>	
13-50	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) and temporary possession and use of land at the surface (Article 33 of the DCO) of approximately 4,154 square metres of agricultural arable land (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-1988)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-10-1979)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus and unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-50 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i>	
13-52	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 28,465 square metres of private access track (Muggins Lane), public footpath (NS164 and NS165), agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-52 Cont'd		<p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-08-1998)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-53	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 114,239 square metres of agricultural arable land (south west of Rochester Road, A226)	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-1988)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-10-1979)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-53 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus and unspecified rights)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i></p>	
13-54	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,779 square metres of public highway and verge (Rochester Road, A226)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-54 Cont'd		<p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-55	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 205 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Rochester Road, A226), overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-55 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-56	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,327 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Rochester Road, A226)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-58	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,247 square metres of public footpath (NG7 and NG9), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (Southern Valley Golf Club)	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-10-1999)</i></p> <p>Mercia Crematoria Developments Limited Stepnell House Lawford Road Rugby Warwickshire CV21 2JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-05-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-58 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>
13-62	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 70,307 square metres of public footpath (NG7), agricultural arable land and shrubland (south west of Gravesend Road)	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-62 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-10-1999)</i></p> <p>Mercia Crematoria Developments Limited Stepnell House Lawford Road Rugby Warwickshire CV21 2JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-05-2013)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">Deleted row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-64 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row
13-65	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 46,836 square metres of private access track (Muggins Lane), public footpath (NS164 and NS165), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i> Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-65 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-08-1998)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-66	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,766 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of Southern Valley Golf Course)	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-66 Cont'd		Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-08-1998)</i>	
13-67	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 38,007 square metres of public footpath (NG7) and agricultural arable land (south west of Gravesend Road, A226)	Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i> Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-10-1999)</i> Mercia Crematoria Developments Limited Stepnell House Lawford Road Rugby Warwickshire CV21 2UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-05-2013)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-67 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>
13-68	<p>Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 41,853 square metres of public footpath (NG7), agricultural arable land and shrubland (south west of Gravesend Road)</p>	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-10-1999)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-68 Cont'd		<p>Mercia Crematoria Developments Limited Stepnell House Lawford Road Rugby Warwickshire CV21 2JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-05-2013)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">Deleted row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>
13-69	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 9,956 square metres of public footpath (NS164) and agricultural arable land (east of Southern Valley Golf Course)	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-69 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-08-1998)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-70	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 140 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226), public footpath (NG8), grassland, shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-70 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-71	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,538 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226) and overhead electricity powerlines	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-71 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-72	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,514 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226), private access road (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-73	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 8,760 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Muggins Lane)	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-73 Cont'd		<p>Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-08-1998)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-74	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9,273 square metres of public footpath (NS164), agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-74 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-75	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 12,443 square metres of agricultural arable land, grassland, overhead electricity powerlines and mast (south west of Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-10-1999)</i></p> <p>Mercia Crematoria Developments Limited Stepnell House Lawford Road Rugby Warwickshire CV21 2UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-05-2013)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-75 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-09-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-76	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 9,686 square metres of public footpath (NS164) and agricultural arable land (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-77	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 36 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-77 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-08-1998)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>
13-78	<p>Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 8,768 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (NS163A), agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Gravesend Road, A226)</p>	<p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-79	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,333 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (NS163A), agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-80	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,162 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
13-81	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 15,748 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>National Grid PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-82	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 807 square metres of verge (Gravesend Road, A226), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-83	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 55 square metres of shrubland (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-84	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 104 square metres of verge (Gravesend Road, A226) and shrubland	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-84 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-85	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 98 square metres of public highway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-86	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 378 square metres of shrubland (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-86 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-87	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 68 square metres of verge (Gravesend Road, A226) and shrubland	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
13-90	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,038 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Gravesend Road, A226), grassland and woodland	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-91	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 815 square metres of public footpath (NG7 and NG9), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
13-91 Cont'd		<p>National Grid PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-08-1998)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>
13-92	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 612 square metres of shrubland (south of Gravesend Road, A226)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
14-01 Cont'd		<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 10-06-1965 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
14-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 49 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Great Clane Lane Marshes)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	
14-03	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 49 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Great Clane Lane Marshes)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
14-04	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) (Article 33 of the DCO) over approximately 1,045 square metres of public footpath (NG3), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (north of Lower Higham Road)	<p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-12-1981)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 10-06-1965)</i></p>	
14-05	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) (Article 33 of the DCO) over approximately 3,039 square metres of public footpath (NG3), agricultural paddock, drainage ditch and shrubland (north of Lower Higham Road)	<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-03-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
14-06	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) (Article 33 of the DCO) over approximately 93,691 square metres of agricultural arable land, pond, drainage ditch and shrubland (north of Lower Higham Road)	<p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-01-1977)</i></p> <p>Peter Moore 11 Lamplighters Close Hempstead Gillingham Kent ME7 3NZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-03-2006)</i></p> <p>Stuart John Fisher 2 Green Farm Cottages Lower Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3HT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 16-11-2018)</i></p>	
14-08	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) (Article 33 of the DCO) over approximately 18 square metres of public highway and verge (Lower Higham Road) and hedgerow	<p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
14-09	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) (Article 33 of the DCO) over approximately 101 square metres of public highway and verge (Lower Higham Road) and hedgerow	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
14-10	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) (Article 33 of the DCO) over approximately 84 square metres of public highway and verge (Lower Higham Road) and hedgerow	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
14-11	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) and temporary possession and use of land at the surface (Article 33 of the DCO) of approximately 62,081 square metres of agricultural arable land (south of Lower Higham Road)	Jacqueline Angela Delphia Waters 4 Castle Lane Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-02-1988)</i> Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-03-2000 and rights granted by an option agreement dated 03-03-2000)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
14-11 Cont'd		<p>Patricia Lily Gladys Merritt Filborough Farm Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 2NY <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-02-2003)</i></p> <p>Richard Percy Waters 4 Castle Lane Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-02-1988)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
14-12	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) (Article 33 of the DCO) over approximately 55 square metres of agricultural arable land (adjacent to Castle Lane and Lower Higham Road)	<p>Barry Wells Smith c/o Filborough Farm Barn Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 2NY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
14-12 Cont'd		<p>David Shearer Aberfoyle Higham Road Wainscott Rochester Kent ME3 8BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-2003)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 03-03-2000 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Selina Smith c/o Filborough Farm Barn Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 2NY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-2000)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-02-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
14-13	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) (Article 33 of the DCO) over approximately 330 square metres of agricultural arable land (south of Lower Higham Road)	<p>Jacqueline Angela Delphia Waters 4 Castle Lane Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-03-2000 and rights granted by an option agreement dated 03-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Patricia Lily Gladys Merritt Filborough Farm Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 2NY <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-02-2003)</i></p> <p>Richard Percy Waters 4 Castle Lane Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-02-1988)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
14-15	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) (Article 33 of the DCO) over approximately 4,807 square metres of agricultural paddock, drainage ditch and shrubland (north of Lower Higham Road)	Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-03-2014)</i>	
14-17	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) and temporary possession and use of land at the surface (Article 33 of the DCO) of approximately 21 square metres of public highway and verge (Lower Higham Road) and shrubland	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
14-18	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) and temporary possession and use of land at the surface (Article 33 of the DCO) of approximately 639 square metres of public highway and verge (Lower Higham Road) and shrubland	Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
14-19	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 11,969 square metres of agricultural arable land (south of Lower Higham Road)	Jacqueline Angela Delphia Waters 4 Castle Lane Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-02-1988)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
14-19 Cont'd		<p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-03-2000 and rights granted by an option agreement dated 03-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Patricia Lily Gladys Merritt Filborough Farm Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 2NY <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-02-2003)</i></p> <p>Richard Percy Waters 4 Castle Lane Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 4TQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-02-1988)</i></p>	
14-20	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 7,000 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (south of Lower Higham Road)	<p>Barry Wells Smith c/o Filborough Farm Barn Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 2NY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
14-20 Cont'd		<p>David Shearer Aberfoyle Higham Road Wainscott Rochester Kent ME3 8BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-02-2003)</i></p> <p>Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Selina Smith c/o Filborough Farm Barn Chalk Gravesend Kent DA12 2NY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-2000)</i></p> <p>South Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-02-2008 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-02-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-01	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 13,707 square metres of canal, bed and banks thereof (Thames and Medway Canal), public access road (unnamed) carrying public footpath (NG2) and national cycle network route (1), verge (North Kent Line) and shrubland	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)</i></p> <p>North Kent College Oakfield Lane Dartford Kent DA1 2JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)</i></p> <p>Royal Society for the Protection of Birds The Lodge Potton Road Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 2DL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)</i></p>	<p>Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office 1st Floor Pavilion View 19 New Road Brighton East Sussex BN1 1UF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-01 Cont'd		<p>Southern Gas Networks PLC St Lawrence House Station Approach Horley Surrey RH6 9HJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime 2nd Floor City Hall The Queen's Walk London Greater London SE1 2AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-01 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
15-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 104 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed) carrying public footpath (NG2) and national cycle network route (1) (north of Thames and Medway Canal)	<p>Adaptainer Limited 166 College Road Harrow Greater London HA1 1RA <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>CCT Worldwide (UK) Customs Services Limited Unit 3 Ashford House Beaufort Court Medway City Estate Rochester Kent ME2 4FA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-01-2021)</i></p> <p>Eurobulk Ltd Vulcan House Medway Freight Centre Priory Road Rochester Kent ME2 2BD <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-02 Cont'd		<p>J & M Crane & Transport Limited Denton Wharf Mark Lane Denton Gravesend Kent DA12 2QD <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Keyline Civils Specialist Limited 50 Mauchline Street Glasgow Lanarkshire G5 8HQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-02-2015 and rights granted by a lease dated 30-08-2016)</i></p> <p>London Port Health Authority PO Box 270 Guildhall London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Mechanical Movements and Enabling Services Limited Highfield House White Horse Road Holly Hill Meopham Kent DA13 0UB <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-02 Cont'd		<p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 27-01-1905 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 23-02-1965)</i></p> <p>North Kent Distribution Limited Unit B Acorn Industrial Estate Crayford Road Crayford Kent DA1 4AL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-09-2001)</i></p> <p>Q.F.S. Scaffolding Limited Westminster House Denton Wharf Mark Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 2PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-08-2010)</i></p>	<p>North Kent Distribution Limited Unit 1 Denton Wharf Mark Lane Denton Gravesend Kent DA12 2QD <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-02 Cont'd		<p>Rudridge Limited Lodge Way House Lodge Way Harlestone Road Northampton Northamptonshire NN5 7UG <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 12-03-2015)</i></p> <p>Skyform Limited Highfield House White Horse Road Meopham Gravesend Kent DA13 0UF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 13-10-2010)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-02-1969 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thameside Services Marine Ltd Warden Court Cottage Thorn Hill Road Warden Sheerness Kent ME12 4HF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-02 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-06-1968)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 17-08-1882)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 17-08-1882, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-03-1885, rights granted by a transfer dated 20-06-1968 and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-03-1885)</i></p> <p>Wavecrest Limited Kings Lodge London Road West Kingsdown Sevenoaks Kent TN15 6AR <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-03	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 170 square metres of railway track and verge (North Kent Line)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
15-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 194 square metres of drainage ditch and woodland (north of Thames and Medway Canal)	Allan Graveson 54 Chapel Mount Road Woodford Green London Greater London IG8 8HW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-2001)</i> Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> Martin Hampstead 6 Bidborough Ridge Bidborough Tunbridge Wells Kent TN4 0UP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-2001)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-04 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-01-1972)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-06-1998)</i></p> <p>North Kent College Oakfield Lane Dartford Kent DA1 2JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-12-1967 and rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-2001)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-06-1965)</i></p> <p>Services Support (Gravesend) Limited 8 White Oak Square London Road Swanley Kent BR8 7AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 13-12-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-04 Cont'd		<p>The Chamber of Shipping Limited 30 Park Street London Greater London SE1 9EQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-12-1962 and rights granted by a grant of license dated 02-07-1963)</i></p> <p>The National Sea Training Trust c/o Edmund Brookes 149 Shelford Road Trumpington Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 9ND <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-12-1967, rights granted by a transfer dated 08-05-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-2001)</i></p> <p>The National Sea Training Trust c/o Peter Lewis Blake Morgan LLP 8 New Street Square London City of London EC4A 3DJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-12-1967, rights granted by a transfer dated 08-05-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-2001)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-05	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 16 square metres of drainage ditch (north of Thames and Medway Canal)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
15-06	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 16 square metres of drainage ditch (north of Thames and Medway Canal)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
15-07	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 583 square metres of drainage ditch and woodland (north of Thames and Medway Canal)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 14-01-1972 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-1996)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-07 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-1996)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-09-1981)</i></p> <p>The Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime 2nd Floor City Hall The Queen's Walk London Greater London SE1 2AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-2001)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-08	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 6,127 square metres of agricultural arable land (Great Clane Lane Marshes)	<p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-12-1981)</i></p> <p>Southern Water Services Limited Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing West Sussex BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 10-06-1965)</i></p>	
15-09	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 17,294 square metres of private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch, marshland and overhead electricity powerlines (Milton Rifle Range)	<p>Benjamin John Wright West Court Farm Salt Lane Cliffe Rochester Kent ME3 7ST <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-07-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-09 Cont'd		<p>Elizabeth Rosina Laws West Court Farm Salt Lane Cliffe Rochester Kent ME3 7ST <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-07-2000)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-09 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
15-11	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) (Article 33 of the DCO) over approximately 36,855 square metres of river, bed and bank thereof (River Thames)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 30-04-2004 and section 254 of the Port of London (Consolidation) Act 1920)</i> Telewest Communications Cable Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of section 66 of the Port of London Act 1968)</i>	
15-13	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) (Article 33 of the DCO) over approximately 13,169 square metres of public footpath (NG1), national trail (Saxon Shorne Way), private access track (unnamed), dyke and bank thereof (River Thames)	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds The Lodge Potton Road Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 2DL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-04-1979)</i>	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office 1st Floor Pavilion View 19 New Road Brighton East Sussex BN1 1UF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-04-1979)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-13 Cont'd		The Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime 2nd Floor City Hall The Queen's Walk London Greater London SE1 2AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-06-2013)</i>	
15-16	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) (Article 33 of the DCO) over approximately 45,260 square metres of private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch and marshland (Milton Rifle Range)	Benjamin John Wright West Court Farm Salt Lane Cliffe Rochester Kent ME3 7ST <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-07-2000)</i> Elizabeth Rosina Laws West Court Farm Salt Lane Cliffe Rochester Kent ME3 7ST <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-07-2000)</i>	
15-17	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) and temporary possession and use of land at the surface (Article 33 of the DCO) of approximately 14,511 square metres of private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch, marshland and overhead electricity powerlines (Milton Rifle Range)	Benjamin John Wright West Court Farm Salt Lane Cliffe Rochester Kent ME3 7ST <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-07-2000)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-17 Cont'd		<p>Elizabeth Rosina Laws West Court Farm Salt Lane Cliffe Rochester Kent ME3 7ST <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-07-2000)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-17 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
15-18	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) and temporary possession and use of land at the surface (Article 33 of the DCO) of approximately 4,299 square metres of canal, bed and banks thereof (Thames and Medway Canal), private access road (unnamed) carrying public footpath (NG2) and national cycle network route (1) and shrubland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)</i></p> <p>North Kent College Oakfield Lane Dartford Kent DA1 2JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)</i></p> <p>Royal Society for the Protection of Birds The Lodge Potton Road Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 2DL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)</i></p>	<p>Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office 1st Floor Pavilion View 19 New Road Brighton East Sussex BN1 1UF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-18 Cont'd		The Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime 2nd Floor City Hall The Queen's Walk London Greater London SE1 2AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)</i>	
15-20	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) (Article 33 of the DCO) over approximately 2,474 square metres of agricultural arable land, hedgerow and shrubland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link)	Gravesham Borough Council Medway Council and Gravesham Borough Council Shared Legal Service Gun Wharf Dock Road Chatham Kent ME4 4TR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-01-1977)</i> Peter Moore 11 Lamplighters Close Hempstead Gillingham Kent ME7 3NZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-03-2006)</i> Stuart John Fisher 2 Green Farm Cottages Lower Road Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 3HT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 16-11-2018)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-21	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,204 square metres of private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch, marshland and overhead electricity powerlines (Milton Rifle Range)	<p>Benjamin John Wright West Court Farm Salt Lane Cliffe Rochester Kent ME3 7ST <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-07-2000)</i></p> <p>Elizabeth Rosina Laws West Court Farm Salt Lane Cliffe Rochester Kent ME3 7ST <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-07-2000)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-21 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
15-22	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 213 square metres of canal, bed and banks thereof (Thames and Medway Canal), private access road (unnamed) carrying public footpath (NG2) and national cycle network route (1) and shrubland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)</i></p> <p>North Kent College Oakfield Lane Dartford Kent DA1 2JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-22 Cont'd		<p>Royal Society for the Protection of Birds The Lodge Potton Road Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 2DL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)</i></p> <p>The Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime 2nd Floor City Hall The Queen's Walk London Greater London SE1 2AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)</i></p>	<p>Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office 1st Floor Pavilion View 19 New Road Brighton East Sussex BN1 1UF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)</i></p>
15-23	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 36 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (north of the Thames and Medway Canal)	<p>Benjamin John Wright West Court Farm Salt Lane Cliffe Rochester Kent ME3 7ST <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-07-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
15-23 Cont'd		<p>Elizabeth Rosina Laws West Court Farm Salt Lane Cliffe Rochester Kent ME3 7ST <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-07-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime 2nd Floor City Hall The Queen's Walk London Greater London SE1 2AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-04-2001)</i></p>	
16-01	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,167 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed) and overhead electricity powerlines (north of the River Thames)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-01 Cont'd		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i>	Deleted row
		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i>	Deleted row
		Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-02 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-02 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-02 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-02 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
16-03	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 73,804 square metres of private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch, earthworks and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-03 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-03 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-03 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-03 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
16-04	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 21,426 square metres of private access track (unnamed), hardstanding, overhead electricity powerlines, earthworks and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-04 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-04 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-04 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
16-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 244 square metres of shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-05 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-05 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-05 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-05 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	
16-06	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 25,222 square metres of drainage ditch, earthworks and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-06 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-06 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-06 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
16-07	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 271 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-07 Cont'd		James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
16-08	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 267 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
16-09	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 19,120 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-09 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 12-06-1930 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-05-1965)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>
16-10	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 94 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-10 Cont'd		James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
16-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 92 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
16-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,616 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyrn House Ermyrn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-12 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 12-06-1930 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-05-1965)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>
16-13	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 169 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-13 Cont'd		James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
16-14	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 147 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
16-15	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 890 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyrn House Ermyrn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-15 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 12-06-1930 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-05-1965)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>
16-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 79 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-17 Cont'd		James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
16-18	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 66 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
16-19	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 539 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-19 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-19 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-19 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
16-22	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,500 square metres of private access track (unnamed), earthworks and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-22 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-22 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-22 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
16-23	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 21,984 square metres of private access track (unnamed), earthworks and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-23 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-23 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-23 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
16-26	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 298 square metres of shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-26 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-26 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-26 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
16-29	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 727 square metres of shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-29 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-29 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-29 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
16-32	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 52 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-32 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 12-06-1930 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-05-1965)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>
16-33	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,197 square metres of shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-33 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-33 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i></p>	
16-34	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 74 square metres of shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-34 Cont'd		Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i>	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i>
16-35	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 53 square metres of earthworks and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-35 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-35 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-35 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
16-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 225 square metres of shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-36 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-36 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i></p>	
16-37	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,809 square metres of private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch, earthworks and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-37 Cont'd		<p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-37 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-37 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
16-38	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,012 square metres of drainage ditch, earthworks and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-38 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-38 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-38 Cont'd		Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i> Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i>	New Row
16-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 220,922 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP146), national trail (Thames Estuary Path), national cycle network route (13) and earthworks (north of the River Thames)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-39 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-39 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i></p>	
16-40	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 526 square metres of bank thereof (River Thames) and shrubland	<p>Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-40 Cont'd		<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p>
16-41	Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) (Article 33 of the DCO) over approximately 5,832 square metres of footway carrying national trail (Thames Estuary Path) and national cycle network route (13), river, bed and bank thereof (River Thames), earthworks and shrubland	<p>Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-41 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-41 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i></p>	
16-44	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 11,514 square metres of public footpath (FP146), national trail (Thames Estuary Path), national cycle network route (13), river, bed and bank thereof (River Thames), earthworks and shrubland	<p>Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-44 Cont'd		Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i>	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i>
16-45	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 136,392 square metres of river, bed and bank thereof (River Thames)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-48	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 105 square metres of marshland (north of the River Thames)	Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	
16-49	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,163 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	
16-53	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 28 square metres of marshland (north of the River Thames)	Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-54	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,413 square metres of shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-54 Cont'd		Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i>	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i>
16-57	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,350 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (north of River Thames)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-57 Cont'd		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	
16-58	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 270 square metres of drainage ditch (north of the River Thames)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
16-59	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 276 square metres of drainage ditch (north of the River Thames)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
16-60	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,215 square metres of public footpath (FP146), national trail (Thames Estuary Path), national cycle network route (13), drainage ditch, shrubland and bank thereof (River Thames)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-60 Cont'd		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	
16-61	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 56 square metres of public footpath (FP146), national trail (Thames Estuary Path), national cycle network route (13) and shrubland	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	
16-62	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6 square metres of bank thereof (River Thames)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-63	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6 square metres of bank thereof (River Thames)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
16-65	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 459 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed) and overhead electricity powerlines (north of the River Thames)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-65 Cont'd		<p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-65 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>
16-66	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,708 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed) and overhead electricity powerlines (north of the River Thames)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-66 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
16-66 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>
17-01	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 233 square metres of public road, footway and verge (unnamed) (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur)	<p>British Railways Board Limited c/o Group Property Department for Transport 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 24-03-1997)</i></p> <p>Cory Environmental Holdings Limited Level 5 10 Dominion Street London Greater London EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option for lease and an option for surrender contained in an agreement dated 19-03-2020)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
17-01 Cont'd		<p>Distribution Realisations 2020 Limited Pricewaterhouse Coopers LLP Central Square 29 Wellington Street Leeds West Yorkshire LS1 4DL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-12-2015)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-10-2015)</i></p> <p>Howard Tenens Logistics Limited Tenens House Kingfisher Business Park London Road Stroud Gloucestershire GL5 2BY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 02-03-2020)</i></p> <p>OSSPV001 Limited 8th Floor 100 Bishopsgate London City of London EC2N 4AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-01-2018 and rights granted by a lease dated 26-04-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
17-01 Cont'd		<p>Rees Property Management Limited 9 Palmers Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5TX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-2004)</i></p> <p>Riverside Resource Recovery Limited Level 5 10 Dominion Street London Greater London EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 01-08-2007 and rights granted by an option for lease and an option for surrender contained in an agreement dated 19-03-2020)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of exchange dated 20-07-1931)</i></p>	
17-02	<p>Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,912 square metres of public road, footway and verge (unnamed) and public footpath (FP144) (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Cory Environmental Holdings Limited Level 5 10 Dominion Street London Greater London EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option for lease dated 19-03-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-01-2002 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-10-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
17-02 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Howard Tenens Logistics Limited Tenens House Kingfisher Business Park London Road Stroud Gloucestershire GL5 2BY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 02-03-2020)</i></p> <p>Maritime Group Limited Martitime House Clickett Hill Road Felixstowe Suffolk IP11 4AX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 20-03-2006 and rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2009)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
17-02 Cont'd		<p>Rees Property Management Limited 9 Palmers Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5TX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-2004)</i></p> <p>Riverside Resource Recovery Limited Level 5 10 Dominion Street London Greater London EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option for lease and an option for surrender contained in an agreement dated 19-03-2020)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 19-05-1967)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 19-05-1967)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
17-03	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 10 square metres of verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
17-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 22 square metres of public road and verge (unnamed) (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
17-05	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,331 square metres of public road, footway and verge (unnamed) and private access road (unnamed) (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-07-2004)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
17-07	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 134,975 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed), drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines, earthworks and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
17-07 Cont'd		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i>	Deleted row
		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i>	Deleted row
		Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
17-07 Cont'd		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i> Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row Deleted row Deleted row Deleted row
17-08	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 133,042 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed), drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines, earthworks and shrubland (north of the River Thames)	AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
17-08 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
17-08 Cont'd		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i>	New Row
		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i>	New Row
		RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i>	New Row
		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
17-08 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>
17-09	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,933 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed) and overhead electricity powerlines, (north of the River Thames)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
17-09 Cont'd		Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i>	New Row
		Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i>	New Row
		Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
17-09 Cont'd		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i>	New Row
		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i>	New Row
		RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i>	New Row
		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
17-09 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>
18-01	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 15,372 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ferry Road, A1089 and St Andrews Road, A1089), footway (Hairpin Bridge) carrying national cycle network route (13) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-01 Cont'd		<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 05-11-1981)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
18-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 13 square metres of footway (St Andrew's Road, A1089) and grassland	<p>Cory Environmental Holdings Limited Level 5 10 Dominion Street London Greater London EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option for lease and an option for surrender contained in an agreement dated 19-03-2020)</i></p> <p>Culina Logistics Limited Shrewsbury Road Market Drayton Shropshire TF9 3SQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 13-07-2020)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-02 Cont'd		<p>Distribution Realisations 2020 Limited Pricewaterhouse Coopers LLP Central Square 29 Wellington Street Leeds West Yorkshire LS1 4DL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-06-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastgalaxy Limited Purfleet Truck Wash Hedley Avenue Grays Essex RM20 4EL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 20-12-2018)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-12-1996)</i></p> <p>OSSPV001 Limited 8th Floor 100 Bishopsgate London City of London EC2N 4AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-01-2018)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-12-1996)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-02 Cont'd		<p>Pentalver Transport Limited 6th Floor Lewis Building 35 Bull Street Birmingham West Midlands B4 6EQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-04-2013)</i></p> <p>Riverside Resource Recovery Limited Level 5 10 Dominion Street London Greater London EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option for lease and an option for surrender contained in an agreement dated 19-03-2020)</i></p> <p>Tilbury Green Power Limited Unit G1 Ash Tree Court Nottingham Business Park Mellors Way Nottingham Nottinghamshire NG8 6PY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)</i></p>	<p>Tilbury Green Power Limited Port of Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 7NU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)</i></p>
18-03	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 557 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ferry Road, A1089) and national cycle network route (13)	<p>Aura Wind (Alize) Limited c/o Foresight Group LLP Clarence House 133 George Street Edinburgh City of Edinburgh EH2 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 21-11-2012 and rights granted by a lease dated 18-01-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-03 Cont'd		<p>Bharat Sida 129 St Albans Road Ilford Essex IG3 8NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2016)</i></p> <p>Cory Environmental Holdings Limited Level 5 10 Dominion Street London Greater London EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option for lease and an option for surrender contained in an agreement dated 19-03-2020)</i></p> <p>Culina Logistics Limited Shrewsbury Road Market Drayton Shropshire TF9 3SQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 13-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Distribution Realisations 2020 Limited Pricewaterhouse Coopers LLP Central Square 29 Wellington Street Leeds West Yorkshire LS1 4DL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-12-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-03 Cont'd		<p>Eastgalaxy Limited Purfleet Truck Wash Hedley Avenue Grays Essex RM20 4EL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 20-12-2018)</i></p> <p>Nilam Haja Godhaniya 129 St Albans Road Ilford Essex IG3 8NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2016)</i></p> <p>OSSPV001 Limited 8th Floor 100 Bishopsgate London City of London EC2N 4AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-01-2018 and rights granted by a lease dated 26-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Pentalver Transport Limited 6th Floor Lewis Building 35 Bull Street Birmingham West Midlands B4 6EQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-03 Cont'd		<p>QVSR 121-131 East India Dock Road Poplar London Greater London E14 6DF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 19-02-2019)</i></p> <p>Rees Property Management Limited 9 Palmers Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5TX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-2005)</i></p> <p>Riverside Resource Recovery Limited Level 5 10 Dominion Street London Greater London EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option for lease and an option for surrender contained in an agreement dated 19-03-2020)</i></p> <p>Tilbury Green Power Limited Unit G1 Ash Tree Court Nottingham Business Park Mellors Way Nottingham Nottinghamshire NG8 6PY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)</i></p>	<p>Tilbury Green Power Limited Port of Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 7NU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-03 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a deed dated 20-07-1931 and rights reserved by an agreement under seal dated 28-02-1992)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a deed dated 20-07-1931)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by an agreement under seal dated 28-02-1992)</i></p>	
18-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 400 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ferry Road, A1089), national cycle network route (13) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-05	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 124 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ferry Road, A1089), national cycle network route (13) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
18-06	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 648 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ferry Road, A1089), national cycle network route (13) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-06 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
18-07	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 105 square metres of public highway and verge (Ferry Road, A1089)	<p>Aura Wind (Alize) Limited c/o Foresight Group LLP Clarence House 133 George Street Edinburgh City of Edinburgh EH2 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 21-11-2012 and rights granted by a lease dated 18-01-2013)</i></p> <p>Cemex UK Operations Limited Cemex House Binley Business Park Harry Weston Road Coventry West Midlands CV3 2TY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 15-12-2008)</i></p> <p>Cory Environmental Holdings Limited Level 5 10 Dominion Street London Greater London EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option for lease and an option for surrender contained in an agreement dated 19-03-2020)</i></p>	<p>Cemex UK Operations Limited Cemex House Evreux Way Rugby Warwickshire CV21 2DT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 15-12-2008)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-07 Cont'd		<p>Culina Logistics Limited Shrewsbury Road Market Drayton Shropshire TF9 3SQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 13-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Denholm Port Services Limited 18 Woodside Crescent Glasgow Glasgow City G3 7UL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 21-12-2012)</i></p> <p>Distribution Realisations 2020 Limited Pricewaterhouse Coopers LLP Central Square 29 Wellington Street Leeds West Yorkshire LS1 4DL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-04-2013 and rights granted by a lease dated 30-06-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastgalaxy Limited Purfleet Truck Wash Hedley Avenue Grays Essex RM20 4EL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 20-12-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-07 Cont'd		<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-12-1996)</i></p> <p>OSSPV001 Limited 8th Floor 100 Bishopsgate London City of London EC2N 4AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-01-2018 and rights granted by a lease dated 26-04-2019)</i></p> <p>QVSR 121-131 East India Dock Road Poplar London Greater London E14 6DF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 19-02-2019)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-12-1996)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-07 Cont'd		<p>Rees Property Management Limited 9 Palmers Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5TX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-2004)</i></p> <p>Riverside Resource Recovery Limited Level 5 10 Dominion Street London Greater London EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-08-2007 and rights granted by an option for lease and an option for surrender contained in an agreement dated 19-03-2020)</i></p> <p>Tilbury Green Power Limited Unit G1 Ash Tree Court Nottingham Business Park Mellors Way Nottingham Nottinghamshire NG8 6PY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>Tilbury Green Power Limited Port of Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 7NU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-08	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 383 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ferry Road, A1089) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-09	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 38 square metres of footway carrying national cycle network route (13), grassland and shrubland (south west of Ferry Road, A1089)	<p>Aura Wind (Alize) Limited c/o Foresight Group LLP Clarence House 133 George Street Edinburgh City of Edinburgh EH2 4JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 21-11-2012 and rights granted by a lease dated 18-01-2013)</i></p> <p>Bharat Sida 129 St Albans Road Ilford Essex IG3 8NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2016)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cory Environmental Holdings Limited Level 5 10 Dominion Street London Greater London EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option for lease and an option for surrender contained in an agreement dated 19-03-2020)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-09 Cont'd		<p>Culina Logistics Limited Shrewsbury Road Market Drayton Shropshire TF9 3SQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 13-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Distribution Realisations 2020 Limited Pricewaterhouse Coopers LLP Central Square 29 Wellington Street Leeds West Yorkshire LS1 4DL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-12-2015)</i></p> <p>Eastgalaxy Limited Purfleet Truck Wash Hedley Avenue Grays Essex RM20 4EL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 20-12-2018)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-09 Cont'd		<p>Nilam Haja Godhaniya 129 St Albans Road Ilford Essex IG3 8NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2016)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>OSSPV001 Limited 8th Floor 100 Bishopsgate London City of London EC2N 4AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-01-2018 and rights granted by a lease dated 26-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Pentalver Transport Limited 6th Floor Lewis Building 35 Bull Street Birmingham West Midlands B4 6EQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-04-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-09 Cont'd		<p>QVSR 121-131 East India Dock Road Poplar London Greater London E14 6DF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 19-02-2019)</i></p> <p>Rees Property Management Limited 9 Palmers Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5TX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-2005)</i></p> <p>Riverside Resource Recovery Limited Level 5 10 Dominion Street London Greater London EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option for lease and an option for surrender contained in an agreement dated 19-03-2020)</i></p> <p>Tilbury Green Power Limited Unit G1 Ash Tree Court Nottingham Business Park Mellors Way Nottingham Nottinghamshire NG8 6PY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a deed dated 20-07-1931 and rights reserved by an agreement under seal dated 28-02-1992)</i></p>	<p>Tilbury Green Power Limited Port of Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 7NU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-09 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a deed dated 20-07-1931)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by an agreement under seal dated 28-02-1992)</i>	
18-10	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,485 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ferry Road, A1089 and unnamed)	British Railways Board Limited c/o Group Property Department for Transport 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 24-03-1997)</i> Cory Environmental Holdings Limited Level 5 10 Dominion Street London Greater London EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option for lease and an option for surrender contained in an agreement dated 19-03-2020)</i> Distribution Realisations 2020 Limited Pricewaterhouse Coopers LLP Central Square 29 Wellington Street Leeds West Yorkshire LS1 4DL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-12-2015)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-10 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-10-2015)</i></p> <p>Howard Tenens Logistics Limited Tenens House Kingfisher Business Park London Road Stroud Gloucestershire GL5 2BY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 02-03-2020)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>OSSPV001 Limited 8th Floor 100 Bishopsgate London City of London EC2N 4AG <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-01-2018 and rights granted by a lease dated 26-04-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
18-10 Cont'd		<p>Rees Property Management Limited 9 Palmers Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5TX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-2004)</i></p> <p>Riverside Resource Recovery Limited Level 5 10 Dominion Street London Greater London EC2M 2EF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 01-08-2007 and rights granted by an option for lease and an option for surrender contained in an agreement dated 19-03-2020)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of exchange dated 20-07-1931)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 161,685 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and agricultural arable land (west of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993 and apparatus)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-01 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i>	
19-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 42,593 square metres of private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch, shrubland, woodland (east of Tilbury Green)	Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
19-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,048 square metres of agricultural arable land, footway, drainage ditch, shrubland and woodland (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 13,767 square metres of public footpath (FP200), drainage ditch, shrubland and woodland (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
19-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 15,621 square metres of public footpath (FP200), drainage ditch and woodland (west of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-06	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 14,622 square metres of public footpath (FP200), agricultural arable land and shrubland (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-06 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i>	
19-07	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 26 square metres of footway and shrubland (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-08	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,961 square metres of agricultural arable land, footway and shrubland (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
19-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 350,039 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP146 and FP200), national trail (Thames Estuary Path), national cycle network route (13), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, and bank thereof (River Thames)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 19-06-1979)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-09 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-11	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 556 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and agricultural arable land (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-14	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 52 square metres of shrubland (East Tilbury Marshes, River Thames)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 19-06-1979)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-14 Cont'd		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	
19-15	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 236 square metres of shrubland (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	
19-16	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 189 square metres of public footpath (FP200) and shrubland (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 19-06-1979)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-16 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i></p>
19-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 402 square metres of public footpath (FP200), private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch and shrubland (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 19-06-1979)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-18 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i></p>
19-22	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 13 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 19-06-1979)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-22 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i></p>
19-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8 square metres of shrubland (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-23 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>
19-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 408 square metres of private access track (unnamed), footway and shrubland (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i></p>	
19-26	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,330 square metres of public footpath (FP200), pond, shrubland and woodland (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 19-06-1979)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-26 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i></p>
19-28	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 45 square metres of shrubland and woodland (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 67 square metres of drainage ditch (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
19-33	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 69 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Princess Margaret Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
19-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3 square metres of shrubland (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	
19-35	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3 square metres of drainage ditch (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 19-06-1979)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-35 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-36	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,323 square metres of public footpath (FP200), private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (south west of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 19-06-1979)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-38	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,591 square metres of public footpath (FP200), agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
19-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,747 square metres of agricultural pastoral land and shrubland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-39 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-10-1930 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 25-08-1933)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-10-1930)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 25-08-1933)</i></p>	New Row
19-41	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,339 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and agricultural paddock (east of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Keely Jane Spellane c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-41 Cont'd		<p>Kelly Chapman c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Tara Gibson c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>
19-42	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 14,676 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural paddock and buildings (east of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Keely Jane Spellane c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-42 Cont'd		<p>Kelly Chapman c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Tara Gibson c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>
19-43	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,660 square metres of agricultural pastoral land and shrubland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-44	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 164 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
19-45	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 991 square metres of public footpath (FP200), agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of Princess Margaret Road)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
19-47	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 73 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and shrubland (west of Princess Margaret Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-48	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 130 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
19-49	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 500 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP51), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979)</i> Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-50	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 151 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP51), drainage ditch and shrubland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
19-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 246 square metres of drainage ditch (east of Princess Margaret Road)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
19-52	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18,189 square metres of agricultural paddock (east of Princess Margaret Road)	Keely Jane Spellane c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> Kelly Chapman c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-52 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Tara Gibson c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>
19-53	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 344 square metres of agricultural pastoral land and shrubland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979)</i></p> <p>Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-53 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979)</i>	New Row
19-55	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 749 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP51), agricultural pastoral land and shrubland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932 and rights of services and rights of drainage)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932)</i>	
19-56	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,344 square metres of agricultural paddock (east of Princess Margaret Road)	Keely Jane Spellane c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
19-56 Cont'd		<p>Kelly Chapman c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Tara Gibson c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
20-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,958 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-01 Cont'd		<p>Nigel Robert Anderson St James The Old Church Church Road West Tilbury Essex RM18 8UB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-09-1964)</i></p> <p>The Incumbent of the Benefice of East Tilbury and West Tilbury and Linford in the County of Essex in the Diocese of Chelmsford and His Successors Diocesan Office 53 New Street Chelmsford Essex CM1 1AT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-09-1964)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 49,953 square metres of drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines, earthworks and shrubland (south of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-02 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-02 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-02 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-03	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 22 square metres of shrubland (south of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-03 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-03 Cont'd		<p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,304 square metres of private access road (unnamed), hardstanding, buildings, overhead electricity powerlines (electricity distribution site) and shrubland (south of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-04 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-04 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-04 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
20-05	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,045 square metres of shrubland (south east of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-05 Cont'd		<p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-05 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-05 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i>	
20-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 19 square metres of shrubland (south east of Walton Common)	AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i> Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i> Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-06 Cont'd		<p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-06 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-06 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i>	
20-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,855 square metres of private access road (unnamed), hardstanding and overhead electricity powerlines (electricity distribution site) and shrubland (south east of Walton Common)	AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i> Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i> Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-07 Cont'd		<p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-07 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-07 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	New Row
20-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 12,032 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines, earthworks and shrubland (south east of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-08 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-08 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-08 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-08 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 123 square metres of hardstanding (electricity distribution site) and shrubland (south east of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-09 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-09 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-09 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
20-10	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,354 square metres of drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south east of Walton Common)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019 and rights granted by an option for lease dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-10 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 01-02-2018)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
20-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,043 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south east of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-11 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-11 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-11 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,828 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Walton Common)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 183 square metres of agricultural arable land (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
20-14	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,179 square metres of agricultural arable land (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-14 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
20-16	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 138 square metres of drainage ditch and overhead electricity powerlines (south east of Walton Common)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 154 square metres of drainage ditch and overhead electricity powerlines (south east of Walton Common)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
20-18	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 42,855 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 12-06-1930, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-05-1965 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-18 Cont'd		<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-19	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 188 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
20-20	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 246 square metres of drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-20 Cont'd		<p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
20-21	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 478 square metres of shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-21 Cont'd		James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
20-22	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 484 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
20-23	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 132 square metres of drainage ditch (south east of Walton Common)	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-23 Cont'd		James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
20-24	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 130 square metres of drainage ditch (south east of Walton Common)	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
20-25	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,374 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south east of Walton Common)	Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-25 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 12-06-1930 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-05-1965)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>
20-26	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 256 square metres of shrubland (south east of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-26 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-26 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-26 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
20-27	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 589 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (south east of Walton Common)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-27 Cont'd		James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
20-28	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 379 square metres of drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Walton Common)	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-28 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
20-29	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 595 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (south east of Walton Common)	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
20-32	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 379 square metres of drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Walton Common)	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-32 Cont'd		<p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
20-33	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 363,727 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and hedgerow (south of Station Road and the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-33 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 12-06-1930 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-05-1965)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>
20-34	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 776 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (east of Walton Common)	<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-35	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 37 square metres of drainage ditch (south east of Walton Common)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
20-36	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 463 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (east of Walton Common)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-37	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 535 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (east of Walton Common)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
20-38	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,939 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (south west of Tilbury Green)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	
20-40	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 10,732 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (south west of Tilbury Green)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-40 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-40 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-40 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
20-41	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 14,746 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, and shrubland (west of Tilbury Green)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-41 Cont'd		<p>Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 12-06-1930 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-05-1965)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-42	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 19,589 square metres of private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch and shrubland (south west of Tilbury Green)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-42 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-42 Cont'd		<p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-43	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,454 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (south west of Tilbury Green)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
20-44	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 35,747 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, earthworks and shrubland (south west of Tilbury Green)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-44 Cont'd		<p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-45	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 114,966 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, earthworks and shrubland (south west of Tilbury Green)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-45 Cont'd		<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-46	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 27,963 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and earthworks (south west of Tilbury Green)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-46 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-46 Cont'd		<p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-49	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 471 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (south west of Tilbury Green)	<p>Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-49 Cont'd		<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p>
20-50	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,809 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, earthworks and shrubland (west of Tilbury Green)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-50 Cont'd		<p>Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-50 Cont'd		<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p>
20-53	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 735 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed), drainage ditch and shrubland (south west of Tilbury Green)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-53 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-53 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-53 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
20-54	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 93,809 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, earthworks and shrubland (west of Tilbury Green)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-54 Cont'd		<p>Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-54 Cont'd		Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i>	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i>
20-55	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 28 square metres of drainage ditch (south west of Tilbury Green)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-56	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 36 square metres of drainage ditch (south west of Tilbury Green)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
20-57	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 517 square metres of shrubland (south west of Tilbury Green)	Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i> Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-57 Cont'd		Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i>	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i>
20-58	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 15,042 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (south west of Tilbury Green)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-58 Cont'd		<p>Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 12-06-1930 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-05-1965)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-58 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
20-59	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 365 square metres of drainage ditch (south west of Tilbury Green)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-60	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 371 square metres of drainage ditch (south west of Tilbury Green)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
20-62	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13,468 square metres of drainage ditch, earthworks and shrubland (south of Tilbury Green)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-62 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-62 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-62 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
20-63	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,536 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP200), drainage ditch, earthworks and shrubland (Tilbury Green)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-63 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 14-06-2018)</i></p>	
20-64	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,291 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (north east of Tilbury Green)	<p>Binning Group Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Colin John Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Dager Transport Limited 1386 London Road Leigh-on-Sea Southend-on-Sea Essex SS9 2UJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-64 Cont'd		<p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-64 Cont'd		<p>Pamela Celeste March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited Lakeview House 4 Woodbrook Crescent Billericay Essex CM12 0EQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996 and rights granted by a caution)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-64 Cont'd		<p>Sharon Elaine Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-64 Cont'd		Trevor Andrew March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i>	
20-67	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 268,787 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, earthworks and shrubland (adjacent to Tilbury Green)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-67 Cont'd		<p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-67 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i></p>	
20-68	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 735 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (south of Tilbury Green)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-68 Cont'd		<p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-68 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-68 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
20-69	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,296 square metres of agricultural arable land (south west of Tilbury Green)	<p>Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-69 Cont'd		<p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-70	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,333 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (north east of Tilbury Green)	<p>Binning Group Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Colin John Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Dager Transport Limited 1386 London Road Leigh-on-Sea Southend-on-Sea Essex SS9 2UJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-70 Cont'd		<p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>Pamela Celeste March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-70 Cont'd		<p>Ready Metal Co. Limited Lakeview House 4 Woodbrook Crescent Billericay Essex CM12 0EQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996 and rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Sharon Elaine Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-70 Cont'd		<p>Stephen James Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Trevor Andrew March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p>	
20-71	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 800 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Tilbury Green)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-71 Cont'd		<p>Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-71 Cont'd		Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i>	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i>
20-72	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,825 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (south west of Tilbury Green)	Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-72 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-72 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i></p>	
20-73	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,559 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land and shrubland (north east of Tilbury Green)	<p>Binning Group Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Colin John Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Dager Transport Limited 1386 London Road Leigh-on-Sea Southend-on-Sea Essex SS9 2UJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-73 Cont'd		<p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-73 Cont'd		<p>Pamela Celeste March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited Lakeview House 4 Woodbrook Crescent Billericay Essex CM12 0EQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996 and rights granted by a caution)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-73 Cont'd		<p>Sharon Elaine Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-73 Cont'd		Trevor Andrew March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i>	
20-74	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,169 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Tilbury Green)	Binning Group Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i> Colin John Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i> Dager Transport Limited 1386 London Road Leigh-on-Sea Southend-on-Sea Essex SS9 2UJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-74 Cont'd		<p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-74 Cont'd		<p>Pamela Celeste March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited Lakeview House 4 Woodbrook Crescent Billericay Essex CM12 0EQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996 and rights granted by a caution)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-74 Cont'd		<p>Sharon Elaine Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-74 Cont'd		Trevor Andrew March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i>	
20-75	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 261 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP200) and shrubland (Tilbury Green)	Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 14-06-2018)</i>	
20-77	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 54 square metres of private access track (unnamed) (north east of Tilbury Green)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-79	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,080 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP200), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, pond and shrubland (north east of Tilbury Green)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-80	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 25,552 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (south of Station Road)	<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
20-81	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 54,813 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, hardstanding, drainage ditch, earthworks and shrubland (south east of Tilbury Green)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-81 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-81 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i>	
20-82	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 176 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (south west of Station Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
20-83	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 134 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (south west of Station Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
20-85	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,252 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP200), drainage ditch, shrubland (east of Tilbury Green)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-85 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
20-86	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 371 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (east of Tilbury Green)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-86 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 24-01-2006)</i>	
20-87	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 13,439 square metres of public footpath (FP200), private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch, shrubland and woodland (east of Tilbury Green)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-87 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
20-88	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 630 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (east of Tilbury Green)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
20-89	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 618 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (east of Tilbury Green)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
20-90	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,332 square metres of drainage ditch and marshland (east of Tilbury Green)	Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited Hanson House 14 Castle Hill Maidenhead Berkshire SL6 4JJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-1986)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-90 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 01-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 12-07-1928, rights granted by a licence dated 30-10-1930, rights granted by a licence dated 20-11-1930 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-03-1934)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-90 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927 and rights granted by a deed of agreement dated 04-05-1928)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1927)</i>	
20-91	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 19,408 square metres of private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch, marshland, shrubland, woodland (east of Tilbury Green)	Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	
20-94	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 46 square metres of marshland (south east of Tilbury Green)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
20-96	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 658 square metres of marshland (north of the River Thames)	Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-98	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 43 square metres of marshland (south east of Tilbury Green)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
20-99	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,716 square metres of drainage ditch and marshland (north of the River Thames)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-100	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 39 square metres of marshland (south east of Tilbury Green)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	
20-101	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 153 square metres of drainage ditch and marshland (north of the River Thames)	Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	
20-102	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,524 square metres of public footpath (FP200), shrubland and woodland (east of Tilbury Green)	Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
20-102 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
21-01	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,137 square metres of public road, footway and verge (unnamed) (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-07-2004)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
21-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,896 square metres of public road and verge (unnamed) (north west of Fort Road)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-02 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 01-02-2018)</i></p>	New Row
21-03	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,509 square metres of public road, footway and verge (unnamed) (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-07-2004)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 347 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Fort Road)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
21-05	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 249 square metres of public highway (Fort Road)	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-05 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-06	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 523 square metres of public highway and verge (Fort Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i>	New Row
21-08	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 756 square metres of public road, footway and verge (unnamed) (Tilbury)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 01-02-2018)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-09	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 205 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Fort Road)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-09 Cont'd		Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
21-10	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 16,850 square metres of public highway and verge (Fort Road), public road, footway and verge (unnamed), railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur), hardstanding, buildings, drainage ditch, balancing pond, grassland and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-10-1962, rights granted by a deed dated 25-09-2018 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-09-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-10 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-11-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2011, rights granted by a lease dated 20-01-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-11-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2011 and rights granted by a lease dated 20-01-2016)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-10 Cont'd		<p>John Robert Isabel The Lodge Rectory Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-10-1956)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-2008 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 19-04-2016)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-10 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Orsett Quarry Limited Colemans Farm Little Braxted Lane Witham Essex CM8 3EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-10-1956)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-10 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/03/2017 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Trading Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for lease and option dated 04-03-2021)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Ashdown Minerals Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-11-1992)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-10 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12-01-2022 and rights granted by a framework agreement dated 12-01-2022)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-10-1951)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-10 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
21-11	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,606 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Fort Road), over public highway, footway and verge (unnamed) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-10-1962 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-09-2018)</i> AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-09-2018)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-11 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-11-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2011, rights granted by a lease dated 20-01-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-11-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2011 and rights granted by a lease dated 20-01-2016)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-11 Cont'd		<p>John Robert Isabel The Lodge Rectory Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-10-1956)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-2008 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 19-04-2016)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-11 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Orsett Quarry Limited Colemans Farm Little Braxted Lane Witham Essex CM8 3EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-10-1956)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-11 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/03/2017 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Trading Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for lease and option dated 04-03-2021)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Ashdown Minerals Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-11-1992)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-11 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12-01-2022 and rights granted by a framework agreement dated 12-01-2022)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-10-1951)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-11 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
21-12	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 166 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (unnamed) (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
21-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 89 square metres of verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur) and shrubland	Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 04-03-2019)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-13 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 20-03-2019)</i></p>	
21-14	<p>Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 54,193 square metres of level crossing carrying private access road and verge (unnamed) over railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur), drainage ditch, hardstanding, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Fort Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-10-1962, rights granted by a deed dated 25-09-2018 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-09-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-14 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-11-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2011, rights granted by a lease dated 20-01-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-11-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2011 and rights granted by a lease dated 20-01-2016)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-14 Cont'd		<p>John Robert Isabel The Lodge Rectory Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-10-1956)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-2008 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 19-04-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-14 Cont'd		<p>Orsett Quarry Limited Colemans Farm Little Braxted Lane Witham Essex CM8 3EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-10-1956)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/03/2017 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Trading Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for lease and option dated 04-03-2021)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Ashdown Minerals Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-11-1992)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-14 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12-01-2022 and rights granted by a framework agreement dated 12-01-2022)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-10-1951)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-14 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
21-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 515 square metres of hardstanding and overhead electricity powerlines (electrical distribution site) (east of Fort Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-10-1962 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-09-2018)</i> AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-09-2018)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-15 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-11-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2011, rights granted by a lease dated 20-01-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-11-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2011 and rights granted by a lease dated 20-01-2016)</i></p> <p>John Robert Isabel The Lodge Rectory Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-10-1956)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-15 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-2008 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 19-04-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>Orsett Quarry Limited Colemans Farm Little Braxted Lane Witham Essex CM8 3EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-10-1956)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-15 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/03/2017 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Trading Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for lease and option dated 04-03-2021)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Ashdown Minerals Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-11-1992)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-15 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12-01-2022 and rights granted by a framework agreement dated 12-01-2022)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-10-1951)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
21-16	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 21 square metres of electrical substation and shrubland (east of Fort Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-10-1962 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-09-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-16 Cont'd		<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-09-2018)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-11-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2011, rights granted by a lease dated 20-01-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-11-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2011 and rights granted by a lease dated 20-01-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-16 Cont'd		<p>John Robert Isabel The Lodge Rectory Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-10-1956)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-2008 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 19-04-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-16 Cont'd		<p>Orsett Quarry Limited Colemans Farm Little Braxted Lane Witham Essex CM8 3EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-10-1956)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/03/2017 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Trading Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for lease and option dated 04-03-2021)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Ashdown Minerals Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-11-1992)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-16 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12-01-2022 and rights granted by a framework agreement dated 12-01-2022)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-10-1951)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,492 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines, grassland and shrubland (east of Walton Common)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
21-18	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 9,067 square metres of railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur), private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch (West Tilbury Marshes), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (<i>excluding all interests of the Crown</i>)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-10-1962 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-09-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-18 Cont'd		<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-09-2018)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-11-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2011, rights granted by a lease dated 20-01-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-11-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-03-2011 and rights granted by a lease dated 20-01-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-18 Cont'd		<p>John Robert Isabel The Lodge Rectory Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-10-1956)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-2008 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 19-04-2016 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-18 Cont'd		<p>Orsett Quarry Limited Colemans Farm Little Braxted Lane Witham Essex CM8 3EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-10-1956)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/03/2017 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Trading Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for lease and option dated 04-03-2021)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Ashdown Minerals Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-11-1992)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-18 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12-01-2022 and rights granted by a framework agreement dated 12-01-2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-10-1951)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
21-19	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,188 square metres of hardstanding, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-19 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-19 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-19 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-19 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
21-20	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 203 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south west of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-20 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-20 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-20 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-21	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9,539 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, mast, drainage ditch, and shrubland (south of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-21 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-21 Cont'd		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i>	Deleted row
		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row
		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i>	Deleted row
		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i>	Deleted row
		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-22	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 7,098 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, mast, drainage ditch, and shrubland (south of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-22 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-22 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>
21-23	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,075 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-23 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
21-24	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 761 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed), hardstanding, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Walton Common)	AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i> Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i> Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-24 Cont'd		<p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-24 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-24 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row
21-25	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,285 square metres of private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch and shrubland (Walton Common)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-25 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
21-26	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,263 square metres of agricultural arable land (south of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-27	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 460 square metres of drainage ditch and overhead electricity powerlines (south of Walton Common)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
21-28	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 272 square metres of agricultural arable land (south of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
21-29	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,800 square metres of agricultural arable land (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-29 Cont'd		<p>Nigel Robert Anderson St James The Old Church Church Road West Tilbury Essex RM18 8UB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-09-1964)</i></p> <p>The Incumbent of the Benefice of East Tilbury and West Tilbury and Linford in the County of Essex in the Diocese of Chelmsford and His Successors Diocesan Office 53 New Street Chelmsford Essex CM1 1AT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-09-1964)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-30	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 759 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (south of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-30 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i></p>	<p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-30 Cont'd		<p>The Rector of Limehouse St. Anne's Church Three Colt Street Limehouse London Greater London E14 7HA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 01-10-1923)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-31	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 7,019 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Walton Common)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019 and rights granted by an option for lease dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 01-02-2018)</i></p>	
21-32	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 6,869 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines, drainage ditch, and shrubland (south of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-32 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-32 Cont'd		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i>	New Row
		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i>	New Row
		RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i> Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i>	New Row New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-32 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>
21-33	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,354 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines, mast, drainage ditch, and shrubland (south of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-33 Cont'd		Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i>	New Row
		Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i>	New Row
		Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-33 Cont'd		Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i>	New Row
		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New Row
		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i>	New Row
		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i>	New Row
		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-34	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 229 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed)(south of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-34 Cont'd		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i>	New Row
		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i>	New Row
		RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i>	New Row
		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-35 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-35 Cont'd		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i>	New Row
		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i>	New Row
		RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i>	New Row
		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-36	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 516 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (south of Walton Common)	<p>AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-36 Cont'd		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</i>	New Row
		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)</i>	New Row
		RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</i>	New Row
		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
21-36 Cont'd		Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)</i>	New Row
		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New Row
		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)</i>	New Row
		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</i>	New Row
		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-01	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 853 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
22-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,824 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58), agricultural arable land and shrubland	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-02 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993 and apparatus)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>
22-03	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 22,391 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-03 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-03 Cont'd		Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i>	New Row
22-04	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,048 square metres of agricultural arable land (south of Coal Road)	Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-04 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	New Row
22-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,021 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of Coal Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-05 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,727 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of Coal Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-06 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i>	
22-07	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,057 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of Coal Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-07 Cont'd		Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i>	New Row
22-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 722 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Station Road)	Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-08 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	New Row
22-09	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 328 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of Coal Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-09 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-10	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 34 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of Coal Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-10 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i>	
22-11	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 82 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road) and private access track (unnamed)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-12	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 13,452 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of Coal Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-12 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i>	
22-13	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 819 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-14	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,237 square metres of agricultural arable land (south west of Coal Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-14 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i>	
22-15	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 359 square metres of agricultural arable land (south west of Coal Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-15 Cont'd		Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i>	New Row
22-16	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 13 square metres of agricultural arable land (south west of Coal Road)	Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-16 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	New Row
22-17	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 12,268 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of Station Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-17 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993 and apparatus)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-18	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,568 square metres of agricultural arable land (south west of Coal Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>
22-19	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 248 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-20	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 213 square metres of shrubland (north of Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-20 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	New Row
22-21	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 194 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-21 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-23	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-24	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 247 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
22-25	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 116 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road) and shrubland	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,218 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of Station Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-26 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i>	
22-27	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 208 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-27 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-28	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,345 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south east of Station Road)	Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993 and apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993 and apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-28 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	New Row
22-31	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 322 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-31 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-34	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 60 square metres of public road and verge (Station Road) and grassland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-35	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,560 square metres of public road and verge (Station Road) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-36	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 349 square metres of public highway and verge (Love Lane) and overhead electricity powerlines	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-37	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 24 square metres of public road and verge (Love Lane) and grassland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-40	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 54,775 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and agricultural arable land (west of Princess Margaret Road)	Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993 and apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993 and apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-40 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	New Row
22-45	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 121,691 square metres of private access road (unnamed), agricultural arable land, shrubland and woodland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Brett Aggregates Limited Robert Brett House Ashford Road Chartham Canterbury Kent CT4 7PP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-09-2003)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-45 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 03-11-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-45 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932, rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-07-1983 and rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-07-1983)</i></p>	
22-46	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 940 square metres of shrubland and woodland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-47	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 242 square metres of public road and verge (Station Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-48	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 456 square metres of public road and verge (Station Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-53	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 98 square metres of verge (Princess Margaret Road and Love Lane) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-54	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 156 square metres of public highway and verge (Princess Margaret Road and Love Lane) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-55	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 115 square metres of footway and verge (Princess Margaret Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-56	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,355 square metres of public road and verge (Princess Margaret Road) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-57	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 249 square metres of public road and verge (Station Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-58	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,590 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Princess Margaret Road) and woodland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
22-59	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,526 square metres of private access and agricultural pastoral land (south west of Station Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-10-1999)</i></p> <p>Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-59 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 16-01-1958)</i>	
22-60	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 50 square metres of public road and verge (Station Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-61	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 88 square metres of private access track (unnamed), hardstanding and shrubland (south west of Station Road)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-62	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 38 square metres of public road and verge (Station Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-64	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 70 square metres of public road and verge (Station Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-65	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 34 square metres of public road and verge (Station Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-66	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 78 square metres of public road and verge (Station Road) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-67	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 338 square metres of public road and verge (Station Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-68	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 637 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Princess Margaret Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-69	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 231 square metres of public road and verge (Station Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-69 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-70	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 131 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Princess Margaret Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-72	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 72 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (south west of Station Road)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-06-1993)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-73	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 281 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
22-74	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 54 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
22-75	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 40 square metres of public road and verge (Station Road) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-75 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
22-76	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 440 square metres of public road and verge (Princess Margaret Road and Station Road) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-76 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-77	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 25,247 square metres of agricultural paddock and hedgerow (east of Princess Margaret Road)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979)</i> Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-10-1999)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-77 Cont'd		<p>Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-78	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 33 square metres of public road and verge (Station Road) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
22-79	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 21 square metres of public road and verge (Station Road) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-79 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
22-80	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 68 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Princess Margaret Road) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-81	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 146 square metres of public road and verge (Princess Margaret Road and Station Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
22-82	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 24 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-82 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-83	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 201 square metres of public road and verge (Princess Margaret Road and Station Road) and grassland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-84	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 9 square metres of footway and verge (Princess Margaret Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-85	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 53 square metres of footway and verge (Princess Margaret Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-86	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 37 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Princess Margaret Road) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-87	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 25 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Princess Margaret Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-88	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4 square metres of public road and verge (Princess Margaret Road and Station Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-89	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Princess Margaret Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-91	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 10 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Princess Margaret Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
22-92	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 686 square metres of private access track (unnamed) (east of Princess Margaret Road)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-92 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>ThamesView Camping c/o Vince Turner 37a Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RW <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-92 Cont'd		<p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-10-1930 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 25-08-1933)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-10-1930)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 25-08-1933)</i></p>	New Row
22-93	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,723 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (north east of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Abbey May Shannon Lynwood Princess Margaret Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8PD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-02-1989)</i></p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-93 Cont'd		<p>Lettie Rose Nice 5 Dowsett Cottages Princess Margaret Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8PD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-02-1989)</i></p> <p>Mark Raymond Osborne Rosenholme Princess Margaret Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-03-1982)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-93 Cont'd		<p>Nathan Hunnisett Lynwood Princess Margaret Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8PD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-02-1989)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-10-1930 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 25-08-1933)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-93 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-10-1930)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 25-08-1933)</i>	
22-94	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,158 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> ThamesView Camping c/o Vince Turner 37a Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RW <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
22-95	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 51,898 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural pastoral land, hardstanding, earthworks and shrubland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-97	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 29,394 square metres of agricultural arable land, hardstanding and shrubland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Janis Elizabeth Hayden Hanwick Hollies Road Bradwell Braintree Essex CM77 8DZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-08-2020)</i></p> <p>Karl Alexander Osborne Buxton Princess Margaret Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-08-2020)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 15-03-1968)</i></p>	
22-98	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 108 square metres of hardstanding (east of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 02-07-2019)</i></p>	
22-99	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 197 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural pastoral land and hardstanding (east of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 15-03-1968)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-100	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 48,620 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural pastoral land, camp site, hardstanding, drainage ditch and shrubland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Jacqueline Louise Bower c/o Whirlledge & Nott The Black Barn-Lubards Farm Hullbridge Road Rayleigh Essex SS6 9QG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-08-2020)</i></p> <p>Mark Raymond Osborne Rosenholme Princess Margaret Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-08-2020)</i></p> <p>Shaun Osborne c/o Whirlledge & Nott The Black Barn-Lubards Farm Hullbridge Road Rayleigh Essex SS6 9QG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-08-2020)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a vesting deed dated 15-03-1968)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-101	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 671 square metres of agricultural pastoral land and shrubland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-10-1930 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 25-08-1933)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-10-1930)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-101 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 25-08-1933)</i>	
22-105	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 48,773 square metres of private access track (unnamed) agricultural pastoral land, camp site, drainage ditch and shrubland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979)</i></p> <p>Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979)</i></p>	New Row
22-108	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 17,041 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP51), agricultural pastoral land and shrubland (east of Princess Margaret Road)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-108 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932 and rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932)</i></p>	
22-111	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,946 square metres of agricultural paddock (east of Princess Margaret Road)	<p>Keely Jane Spellane c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Kelly Chapman c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-111 Cont'd		Tara Gibson c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
22-115	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,395 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of Station Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-115 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-116	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 357 square metres of shrubland (north west of Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
22-116 Cont'd		RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i> Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i>	New Row
23-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 47 square metres of public highway and verge (Gun Hill)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 154 square metres of public highway and verge (Gun Hill), public footpath (FP68) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-04	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,048 square metres of public footpath (FP68), agricultural paddock and shrubland (east of Gun Hill)	The Incumbent of the Benefice of East Tilbury and West Tilbury and Linford in the County of Essex in the Diocese of Chelmsford and His Successors Diocesan Office 53 New Street Chelmsford Essex CM1 1AT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 31-10-1996)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Endowments and Glebe Measure 1976)</i>	
23-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,891 square metres of agricultural arable land and woodland (north of Hallhill Common)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i>	
23-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,645 square metres of agricultural arable land and woodland (west of Cooper Shaw Road)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-08 Cont'd		<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 08-03-1965)</i></p> <p>Jeremy Paul Godsmark Finnis Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 08-03-1965)</i></p> <p>Sue Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 08-03-1965)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-10	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,791 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of Cooper Shaw Road)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i>	
23-16	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,516 square metres of shrubland (Cooper Shore) and woodland (Parsonage Shaw)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i>	
23-19	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 14,975 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-19 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 15-04-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
23-21	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 52 square metres of shrubland (east of Cooper Shaw Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park Chingford Essex E4 7QW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-21 Cont'd		<p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	<p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-21 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903)</i>	
23-22	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 786 square metres of agricultural paddock, shrubland and woodland (Parsonage Shaw)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park Chingford Essex E4 7QW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p> <p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	<p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-22 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903)</i></p>	
23-23	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,315 square metres of railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop), drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-23 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-24	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 27 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Nigel Robert Anderson St James The Old Church Church Road West Tilbury Essex RM18 8UB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-09-1964)</i></p> <p>The Incumbent of the Benefice of East Tilbury and West Tilbury and Linford in the County of Essex in the Diocese of Chelmsford and His Successors Diocesan Office 53 New Street Chelmsford Essex CM1 1AT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-09-1964)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-24 Cont'd		Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i>	
23-25	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 21 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and agricultural arable land (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-26	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,785 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and agricultural arable land (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-26 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-27	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,090 square metres of private access track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, grassland and shrubland (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-27 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park Chingford Essex E4 7QW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p> <p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	<p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-27 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-28	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 457 square metres of private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-29	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 466 square metres of private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-30	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 109,149 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, hedgerow and overhead electricity powerlines (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-30 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 12-06-1930, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-05-1965 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-30 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-31	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 145 square metres of shrubland and overhead electricity powerlines (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-31 Cont'd		<p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park Chingford Essex E4 7QW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p> <p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-09-1959)</i></p>	<p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-31 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905, rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951 and any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-09-1959)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903)</i></p>	
23-32	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 115 square metres of shrubland (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-32 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-10-1956)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-04-1956 and rights granted by a deed dated 05-10-1956)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-04-1956)</i></p>	
23-33	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,409 square metres of railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop), drainage ditch and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-34	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,751 square metres of shrubland (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-34 Cont'd		<p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park Chingford Essex E4 7QW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p> <p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-09-1959)</i></p>	<p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-34 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905, rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951 and any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-09-1959)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903)</i></p>	
23-35	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 12,894 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (west of Low Street Lane)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-35 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
23-36	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 14,185 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural paddock, buildings, pond and shrubland (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park Chingford Essex E4 7QW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-36 Cont'd		<p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905)</i></p>	<p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-36 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903)</i></p>	
23-37	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,499 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 15-04-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-38	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 6,807 square metres of railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop) over level crossing carrying private access track (unnamed), hardstanding, drainage ditch and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-39	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 73 square metres of public highway and verge (Church Road)	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-39 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-40	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 51 square metres of public highway and verge (Church Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-41	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 36,440 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP67), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (west of Low Street Lane)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-41 Cont'd		<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
23-42	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,434 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (adjacent to Church Road and Low Street Lane)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-42 Cont'd		<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
23-43	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,955 square metres of agricultural arable land (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 12-06-1930 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-05-1965)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-43 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
23-44	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 490 square metres of public highway and verge (Church Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-44 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-45	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 69 square metres of public highway and verge (Church Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-46	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,030 square metres of public road and verge (Low Street Lane)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-47	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 72,856 square metres of agricultural arable land, pond, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (adjacent to Low Street Lane and the London, Southend and Tilbury Railway, Tilbury Loop)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-47 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-48	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,052 square metres of public road and verge (Low Street Lane)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-49	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 181 square metres of public highway and verge (Church Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-50	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 36,341 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58), agricultural arable land and hedgerow	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-50 Cont'd		<p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	
23-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 86,186 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58), agricultural arable land, pond, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-51 Cont'd		<p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-52	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 23,153 square metres of agricultural arable land (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyn House Ermyn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 12-06-1930 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-05-1965)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-53	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 119 square metres of public highway and verge (Church Road) and private access track (unnamed)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-54	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 479 square metres of private access road (unnamed), yard and buildings (north east of Church Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-54 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-55	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 197 square metres of public highway and verge (Church Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-55 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-56	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,221 square metres of private access track (unnamed), yard and shrubland (north east of Church Road)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-56 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 22-06-1993)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>
23-57	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,726 square metres of yard, buildings, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-57 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-57 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-58	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 71 square metres of public highway and verge (Church Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-58 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-59	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 177 square metres of level crossing carrying public highway and verge (Station Road) over railway track (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-60 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-61	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,100 square metres of railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop), drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-61 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-62	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 27 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-62 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-63	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 556 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road), drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-63 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-63 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-64	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,172 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural paddock, buildings, pond, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (adjacent to Station Road and the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-64 Cont'd		<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-65	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 515 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-65 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-66	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 484 square metres of yard and buildings (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 05-04-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-67	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 330 square metres of yard, buildings and shrubland (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 15-08-2013)</i></p>	
23-68	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 31,565 square metres of verge (Station Road), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Esso Petroleum Company Limited Ermyrn House Ermyrn Way Leatherhead Surrey KT22 8UX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-68 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 12-06-1930 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-05-1965)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-69 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-70	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,728 square metres of woodland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-71	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,236 square metres of agricultural arable land, footway and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Coal Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-72	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,550 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north east of Coal Road)	<p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-08-2016 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-72 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-73	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 170 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-73 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-74	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 271 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road), private access track (unnamed) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-75	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 579 square metres of pond and shrubland (north of Station Road)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-75 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	
23-76	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 28,811 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, pond, drainage ditch, building, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (adjacent to Coal Road and the London, Southend and Tilbury Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-76 Cont'd		<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-77	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,414 square metres of railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-78	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,580 square metres of shrubland and woodland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 12-01-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-78 Cont'd		<p>London and Continental Railways Limited 20 Cranbourn Street 2nd Floor London Greater London WC2H 7AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>P.W. Leeman Limited 8 Overcliffe Gravesend Kent DA11 0HJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-08-1996)</i></p> <p>P.W. Leeman Limited Caxton House Harvey Road Basildon Essex SS13 1QJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-08-1996)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-79	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north east of Coal Road)	<p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-08-2016 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-80	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-81	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 50 square metres of shrubland (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-81 Cont'd		<p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	
23-82	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 347 square metres of drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Station Road)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-83	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-84	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 351 square metres of drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Station Road)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-85	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 385 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-86	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19,523 square metres of pit (disused), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (south of Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-86 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-86 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-87	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 349 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58) and overhead electricity powerlines	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-88	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 327 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north east of Coal Road)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-88 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	
23-89	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 321 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Coal Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-89 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-90	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,621 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north east of Coal Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-90 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-91	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,695 square metres of railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-92	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 86 square metres of shrubland (north of Station Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-92 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>London and Continental Railways Limited 20 Cranbourn Street 2nd Floor London Greater London WC2H 7AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 26-10-1988)</i></p> <p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in regard to London and Blackwall Railway Company) (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-02-1854)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-92 Cont'd		<p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>The King's Most Excellent Majesty in Right of His Duchy of Lancaster c/o of The Solicitor For The Affairs Of The Duchy Of Lancaster 1 Lancaster Place Strand London Greater London WC2E 7ED <i>(in regard to Mayer Parry (Leeman) Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks (Operations) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-2006)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-93	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 340 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road), private access track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-94	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,836 square metres of shrubland, woodland and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Station Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>London and Continental Railways Limited 20 Cranbourn Street 2nd Floor London Greater London WC2H 7AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 30-09-1991)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-94 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 26-10-1988)</i></p> <p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in regard to London and Blackwall Railway Company) (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-02-1854)</i></p> <p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-94 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The King's Most Excellent Majesty in Right of His Duchy of Lancaster c/o of The Solicitor For The Affairs Of The Duchy Of Lancaster 1 Lancaster Place Strand London Greater London WC2E 7ED <i>(in regard to Mayer Parry (Leeman) Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks (Operations) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-2006)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-95	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 24,102 square metres of private access road (unnamed), yard, electrical substation, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 12-01-2006)</i></p> <p>London and Continental Railways Limited 20 Cranbourn Street 2nd Floor London Greater London WC2H 7AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 30-09-1991)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-95 Cont'd		<p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>P.W. Leeman Limited 8 Overcliffe Gravesend Kent DA11 0HJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-08-1996)</i></p> <p>P.W. Leeman Limited Caxton House Harvey Road Basildon Essex SS13 1QJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-08-1996)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-96	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 7,687 square metres of agricultural arable land (north east of Coal Road)	<p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-08-2016 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>
23-97	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,050 square metres of public access road (unnamed), private access road (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (north of Station Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-97 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>London and Continental Railways Limited 20 Cranbourn Street 2nd Floor London Greater London WC2H 7AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 26-10-1988)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-97 Cont'd		<p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in regard to London and Blackwall Railway Company)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-02-1854)</i></p> <p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-97 Cont'd		<p>The King's Most Excellent Majesty in Right of His Duchy of Lancaster c/o of The Solicitor For The Affairs Of The Duchy Of Lancaster 1 Lancaster Place Strand London Greater London WC2E 7ED (in regard to Mayer Parry (Leeman) Limited) (in respect of rights granted by a caution)</p> <p>UK Power Networks (Operations) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-2006)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p> <p>Unknown (in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</p>	
23-98	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,334 square metres of agricultural arable land (north east of Coal Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP (in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-98 Cont'd		<p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	
23-99	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 48,397 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58) and agricultural arable land	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-99 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-100	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,115 square metres of railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop) and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-101	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 9,658 square metres of yard, electrical substation and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 12-01-2006)</i></p> <p>London and Continental Railways Limited 20 Cranbourn Street 2nd Floor London Greater London WC2H 7AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 30-09-1991)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-101 Cont'd		<p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>P.W. Leeman Limited 8 Overcliffe Gravesend Kent DA11 0HJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-08-1996)</i></p> <p>P.W. Leeman Limited Caxton House Harvey Road Basildon Essex SS13 1QJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-08-1996)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-102	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 155 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-103	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 114 square metres of shrubland (south west of Coal Road)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-103 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	
23-106	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,946 square metres of public footpath (FP200), drainage ditch and shrubland (Tilbury Green)	<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 14-06-2018)</i></p>	
23-108	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 16,057 square metres of pit (disused), pond, shrubland and woodland (south of Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-108 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-108 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-109	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 568 square metres of agricultural arable land and drainage ditch (south west of Coal Road)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i> Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-109 Cont'd		The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i>	
23-110	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 421 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-111	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 398 square metres of buildings (Railway Cottage) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>London and Continental Railways Limited 20 Cranbourn Street 2nd Floor London Greater London WC2H 7AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 30-09-1991)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-111 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 26-10-1988)</i></p> <p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in regard to London and Blackwall Railway Company) (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-02-1854)</i></p> <p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p>	
23-112	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 614 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-112 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-113	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,394 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of Tilbury Green)	<p>Binning Group Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Colin John Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-113 Cont'd		<p>Dager Transport Limited 1386 London Road Leigh-on-Sea Southend-on-Sea Essex SS9 2UJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-113 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>Pamela Celeste March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited Lakeview House 4 Woodbrook Crescent Billericay Essex CM12 0EQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-113 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996 and rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Sharon Elaine Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-113 Cont'd		<p>Stephen James Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Trevor Andrew March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p>	
23-114	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,253 square metres of public access road (unnamed), private access road (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (north of Station Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-114 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>London and Continental Railways Limited 20 Cranbourn Street 2nd Floor London Greater London WC2H 7AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 26-10-1988)</i></p> <p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in regard to London and Blackwall Railway Company)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-02-1854)</i></p> <p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-114 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The King's Most Excellent Majesty in Right of His Duchy of Lancaster c/o of The Solicitor For The Affairs Of The Duchy Of Lancaster 1 Lancaster Place Strand London Greater London WC2E 7ED <i>(in regard to Mayer Parry (Leeman) Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks (Operations) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-114 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p>	
23-115	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 228 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-116	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 626 square metres of shrubland (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-116 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	
23-117	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,258 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Tilbury Green)	<p>Binning Group Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Colin John Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Dager Transport Limited 1386 London Road Leigh-on-Sea Southend-on-Sea Essex SS9 2UJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-117 Cont'd		<p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-117 Cont'd		<p>Pamela Celeste March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited Lakeview House 4 Woodbrook Crescent Billericay Essex CM12 0EQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996 and rights granted by a caution)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-117 Cont'd		<p>Sharon Elaine Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-117 Cont'd		Trevor Andrew March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i>	
23-118	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,755 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Tilbury Green)	Binning Group Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i> Colin John Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i> Dager Transport Limited 1386 London Road Leigh-on-Sea Southend-on-Sea Essex SS9 2UJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-118 Cont'd		<p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-118 Cont'd		<p>Pamela Celeste March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited Lakeview House 4 Woodbrook Crescent Billericay Essex CM12 0EQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996 and rights granted by a caution)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-118 Cont'd		<p>Sharon Elaine Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-118 Cont'd		Trevor Andrew March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i>	
23-119	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 21,282 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-08-2015, rights granted by an agreement dated 29-10-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>Osborne Co-Operative Academy Trust St Clere's School Butts Lane Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0NW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-119 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-120	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,051 square metres of public footpath (FP200), pond, drainage ditch and shrubland (Tilbury Green)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 14-06-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-121	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 14,706 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58) and agricultural arable land	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-121 Cont'd		<p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-122	<p>Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 26 square metres of shrubland (north of Station Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-122 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>London and Continental Railways Limited 20 Cranbourn Street 2nd Floor London Greater London WC2H 7AA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 30-09-1991)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 26-10-1988)</i></p> <p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in regard to London and Blackwall Railway Company) (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 06-02-1854)</i></p> <p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-122 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The King's Most Excellent Majesty in Right of His Duchy of Lancaster e/o of The Solicitor For The Affairs Of The Duchy Of Lancaster 4 Lancaster Place Strand London Greater London WC2E 7ED <i>(in regard to Mayer Parry (Leeman) Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks (Operations) Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-2006)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-122 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-09-1991)</i></p>	
23-123	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 46 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-124	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 27,734 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south west of Station Road)	<p>Binning Group Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-124 Cont'd		<p>Colin John Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Dager Transport Limited 1386 London Road Leigh-on-Sea Southend-on-Sea Essex SS9 2UJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-124 Cont'd		<p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>Pamela Celeste March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-124 Cont'd		<p>Ready Metal Co. Limited Lakeview House 4 Woodbrook Crescent Billericay Essex CM12 0EQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996 and rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Sharon Elaine Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-124 Cont'd		<p>Stephen James Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Trevor Andrew March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p>	
23-125	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 7,256 square metres of agricultural arable land, hedgerow and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-125 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-08-2015, rights granted by an agreement dated 29-10-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>Osborne Co-Operative Academy Trust St Clere's School Butts Lane Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0NW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1971)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-126	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 55,172 square metres of agricultural arable land, buildings and shrubland (north of Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-126 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-126 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	New Row
23-127	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 341 square metres of public highway and verge (Station road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-127 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-128	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 186 square metres of railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-129	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 57 square metres of level crossing carrying public bridleway (BR58) and public access track (Coal Road) over railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-130	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 553 square metres of level crossing carrying public access track (Coal Road) over railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop) and shrubland	CDR NomineeCo 1 Limited 140 London Wall London City of London EC2Y 5DN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-02-2019)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-130 Cont'd		<p>CDR NomineeCo 2 Limited 140 London Wall London City of London EC2Y 5DN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-02-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-131	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 7,889 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-131 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-132	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,398 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58), agricultural arable land and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-08-2015, rights granted by an agreement dated 29-10-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>Osborne Co-Operative Academy Trust St Clere's School Butts Lane Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0NW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1971)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-133	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 13,376 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south west of Station Road)	<p>Binning Group Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Colin John Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Dager Transport Limited 1386 London Road Leigh-on-Sea Southend-on-Sea Essex SS9 2UJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-133 Cont'd		<p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Joan Alice Shirley Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-133 Cont'd		<p>Pamela Celeste March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited 472a Larkshall Road London Greater London E4 9HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Ready Metal Co. Limited Lakeview House 4 Woodbrook Crescent Billericay Essex CM12 0EQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996 and rights granted by a caution)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-133 Cont'd		<p>Sharon Elaine Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 110 Thisselt Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts 12 Thames Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 0HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p> <p>Stephen James Roberts Unit 8 Readmans Industrial Estate Station Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 21-07-1933)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-133 Cont'd		Trevor Andrew March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-04-1949)</i>	
23-134	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,526 square metres of railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop) and shrubland	<p>CDR NomineeCo 1 Limited 140 London Wall London City of London EC2Y 5DN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-02-2019)</i></p> <p>CDR NomineeCo 2 Limited 140 London Wall London City of London EC2Y 5DN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-02-2019)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-134 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-135	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 666 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-136	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 895 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (adjacent to Coal Road and the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>David Andrew McCartney Tradewinds 166 Norsey Road Billericay Essex CM11 1BU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-10-2001)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-08-2015, rights granted by an agreement dated 29-10-2020, rights granted by an option agreement dated 29-10-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1977, rights granted by an endorsement dated 14-12-1978 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-11-1993)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1977, rights granted by an endorsement dated 14-12-1978 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-11-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-136 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932 and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932)</i></p>	
23-137	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,625 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>David Andrew McCartney Tradewinds 166 Norsey Road Billericay Essex CM11 1BU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-10-2001)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-137 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-08-2015, rights granted by an agreement dated 29-10-2020, rights granted by an option agreement dated 29-10-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1977, rights granted by an endorsement dated 14-12-1978 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-11-1993)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1977, rights granted by an endorsement dated 14-12-1978 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-11-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-137 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932 and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932)</i></p>	
23-138	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 255 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-139	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,793 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north east of Coal Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>David Andrew McCartney Tradewinds 166 Norsey Road Billericay Essex CM11 1BU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-10-2001)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-08-2015, rights granted by an agreement dated 29-10-2020, rights granted by an option agreement dated 29-10-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-139 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1977, rights granted by an endorsement dated 14-12-1978 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-11-1993)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932 and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1977, rights granted by an endorsement dated 14-12-1978 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-11-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-139 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932)</i>	
23-140	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,671 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	David Andrew McCartney Tradewinds 166 Norsey Road Billericay Essex CM11 1BU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-10-2001)</i> Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-08-2015, rights granted by an agreement dated 29-10-2020, rights granted by an option agreement dated 29-10-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-140 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1977, rights granted by an endorsement dated 14-12-1978 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-11-1993)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932 and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1977, rights granted by an endorsement dated 14-12-1978 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-11-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-141	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 16,844 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north east of Coal Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>David Andrew McCartney Tradewinds 166 Norsey Road Billericay Essex CM11 1BU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-10-2001)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-08-2015, rights granted by an agreement dated 29-10-2020, rights granted by an option agreement dated 29-10-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-141 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1977, rights granted by an endorsement dated 14-12-1978 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-11-1993)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932 and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1977, rights granted by an endorsement dated 14-12-1978 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-11-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-141 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932)</i>	
23-142	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-143	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 24 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-144	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 248 square metres of hardstanding, buildings and garden (1 Gravel Pit Cottages)	Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-09-2005)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-144 Cont'd		Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement)</i>	
23-145	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 289 square metres of house and garden (1 Gravel Pit Cottages)	Colin John Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-05-1977)</i> Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-145 Cont'd		Sharon Elaine Darby 2 Gravel Pit Cottages East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-05-1977)</i>	
23-147	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 597 square metres of house, garden and buildings (2 Gravelpit Cottage)	Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Pamela Celeste March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-1977)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-147 Cont'd		Trevor Andrew March 1 Gravel Pit Cottages Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-1977)</i>	
23-148	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 721 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-149	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,074 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	David Andrew McCartney Tradewinds 166 Norsey Road Billericay Essex CM11 1BU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-10-2001)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-149 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-08-2015, rights granted by an agreement dated 29-10-2020, rights granted by an option agreement dated 29-10-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1977, rights granted by an endorsement dated 14-12-1978 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-11-1993)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932 and rights of way)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1977, rights granted by an endorsement dated 14-12-1978 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-11-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-149 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932)</i>	
23-150	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 249 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-151	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,438 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north east of Station Road)	Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-151 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-152	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 109 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of the London, Southend and Tilbury Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-153	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,316 square metres of agricultural arable land (north east of Station Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-153 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i>	
23-154	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 522 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-155	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 758 square metres of agricultural arable land (north east of Station Road)	Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i>	
23-156	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,284 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed), private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP200) and woodland (south west of Station Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-156 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-157	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,266 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north east of Station Road)	Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-157 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	New Row
23-158	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 185 square metres of public footpath (FP200) and woodland (south west of Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-158 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i></p>	
23-159	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 24,942 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-159 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-159 Cont'd		Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i>	New Row
23-160	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 118 square metres of woodland (south west of Station Road)	Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 12-11-2004)</i>	
23-161	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,703 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58), agricultural arable land and shrubland	Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-161 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>
23-162	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 56 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-162 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-163	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 180 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-164	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 503 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-165	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 79 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-165 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
23-166	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 533 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58), agricultural arable land and shrubland	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-166 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-167	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,012 square metres of agricultural arable land (south west of Coal Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-167 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i>	
23-168	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 228 square metres of public highway and verge (Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-169	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1 square metres of agricultural arable land (south west of Coal Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-169 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i>	
23-170	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9 square metres of verge (Gun Hill) and shrubland (Hallhill Common)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
23-171	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 17 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Southend and Tilbury Railway, Tilbury Loop)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-171 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i>	
23-172	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 452 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north east of Station Road)	Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-173	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,655 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north east of Station Road)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-173 Cont'd		<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	New Row
23-174	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 75 square metres of shrubland (north of Station Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-174 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-03-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-03-2008, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 19-03-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 30-03-2015, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 27-03-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
23-174 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution)</i></p> <p>Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-06-1951)</i></p>	New Row
24-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 102 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-02	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 396 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road and Blue Anchor Lane) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 159 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road), shrubland and hardstanding	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-03 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 806 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Muckingford Road)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i>	
24-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 65 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-05 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,111 square metres of public road and verge (Hoford Road), grassland and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 249 square metres of public road and verge (Hoford Road) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,124 square metres of public road, track and verge (Hoford Road) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-09	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 344 square metres of agricultural paddock and grassland (adjacent to Hoford Road and Muckingford Road)	<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-09 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
24-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 174 square metres of verge (Hoford Road and Muckingford Road) and agricultural paddock	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-10 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
24-11	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 277 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road) and shrubland	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 494 square metres of public road and verge (Hoford Road) and shrubland	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-13	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 192 square metres of public road, track and verge (Hoford Road) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 53 square metres of public road and verge (Hoford Road) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-14 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 118 square metres of public highway and verge (Blue Anchor Lane) and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 56 square metres of public road, track and verge (Hoford Road) and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-16 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 95 square metres of public highway and verge (Blue Anchor Lane), postbox and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Royal Mail Group Limited 185 Farringdon Road London Greater London EC1A 1AA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,642 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-18 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 451 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road and Blue Anchor Lane) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,861 square metres of agricultural arable land, hardstanding and shrubland (adjacent to Muckingford Road and Hoford Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 154 square metres of public highway and verge (Blue Anchor Lane) and grassland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-22	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 49 square metres of public highway and verge (Blue Anchor Lane)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-23	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 71 square metres of public highway and verge (Blue Anchor Lane), private access track (unnamed) and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-24	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,103 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of Hoford Road)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-24 Cont'd		<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	
24-25	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,360 square metres of public road, track and verge (Hoford Road), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-25 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-26	<p>Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,161 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of Hoford Road)</p>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-29	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (adjacent to Blue Anchor Lane and Coal Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
24-30	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,999 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of Hoford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-31	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 749 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR63)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-07-1951)</i>	
24-32	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 930 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (west of Hoford Road)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i>	
24-33	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 110 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road) and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-34	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9,789 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Hoford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
24-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 61 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 55 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-37	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 47 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road) and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-38	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 45 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road) and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 73 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road) and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-40	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 34,056 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Hoford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
24-41	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 669 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-41 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-42	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 30 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR63) and public footpath (FP66)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
24-45	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 24,457 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR63), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-45 Cont'd		<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
24-46	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,067 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-47	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 108 square metres of public footpath (FP66) and agricultural arable land (south of Muckingford Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
24-48	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 19,760 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Coal Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-49	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 152 square metres of public footpath (FP66) and agricultural arable land (north of Coal Road)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-07-1951)</i>	
24-50	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 61 square metres of public footpath (FP66) and agricultural arable land (south of Muckingford Road)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-07-1951)</i>	
24-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 26,056 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (adjacent to Muckingford Road and Low Street Lane)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-51 Cont'd		<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
24-53	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,053 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of Hoford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-53 Cont'd		<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
24-54	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 222 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-54 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-55	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,871 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-55 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-57	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 154 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-58	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 52 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-58 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-59	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,997 square metres of agricultural arable land, shrubland and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-59 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	
24-60	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,004 square metres of agricultural arable land, shrubland and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-60 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-61	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 732 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-61 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-62	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 150,012 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-62 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>David Burgess c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-62 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-63	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 151 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of Lower Crescent)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 25-02-1964)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 11-07-1906)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-64	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,783 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (west of Lower Crescent)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 25-02-1964)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 11-07-1906)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-65	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 76,760 square metres of pond, grassland and shrubland (west of Lower Crescent)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 22-05-1952 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 22-05-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-66	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 168 square metres of agricultural arable land (south east of Holford Road)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i>	
24-67	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,835 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (west of Lower Crescent)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 25-02-1964)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 11-07-1906)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-68	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 999 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-69	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,354 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (south east of Hoford Road)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-69 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	
24-70	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 90 square metres of shrubland and woodland (south east of Hoford Road)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-70 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-71	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,756 square metres of house, buildings and garden (Juorei, 12 Muckingford Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-09-2017 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-03-1940)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-07-1935)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 27-04-1935)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-71 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 27-04-1935, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-07-1935 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-03-1940)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-72	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 102 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-72 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-73	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,809 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-73 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-74	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 11,355 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (south of Coal Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
24-75	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 98,546 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-75 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-76	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,029 square metres of public road and verge (Low Street Lane) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-77	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 999 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-77 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-78	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,102 square metres of public road and verge (Low Street Lane)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-79	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 73,049 square metres of public footpath (FP61), agricultural arable land and hedgerow (adjacent to Coal Road, Low Street Lane and Muckingford Road)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-79 Cont'd		<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-81	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 116 square metres of public road and verge (Low Street Lane), public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58) and public footpath (FP61)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-82	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 348 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58), public footpath (FP61), agricultural arable land, shrubland and hedgerow	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-83	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 30,249 square metres of public access track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Northumberland Road)	<p>Donna Duligall 76 Lower Crescent Linford Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Ian Robert Duligall 76 Lower Crescent Linford Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Maria Magdalena Parker 43 Somerset Road Linford Stanford-le-Hope Thurrock Essex SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Maria Magdalena Parker The Caravans Lower Crescent Stanford-le-Hope Thurrock Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-83 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Robert Charles Duligall 74 Lower Crescent Linford Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Susan Mary Duligall 74 Lower Crescent Linford Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-83 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>William Allgood The Caravans Lower Crescent Stanford-le-Hope Thurrock Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-84	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,139 square metres of private access track (unnamed), buildings (Travellers Site), drainage ditch, grassland and shrubland (west of Lower Crescent)	James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 04-06-1982)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-85	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 14 square metres of drainage ditch (south of Lower Crescent)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-86	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 719 square metres of agricultural arable land, shrubland and drainage ditch (south east of Lower Crescent)	Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-86 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 26-11-2004)</i></p>	
24-87	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of drainage ditch (south of Lower Crescent)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-89	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 11,627 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 09-09-1977)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-89 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 23-02-1956)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-89 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-92	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 206 square metres of drainage ditch and overhead electricity powerlines (south of Lower Crescent)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-93	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,303 square metres of allotment gardens and overhead electricity powerlines (north west of Lower Crescent)	<p>Donna Duligall 76 Lower Crescent Linford Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Ian Robert Duligall 76 Lower Crescent Linford Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Maria Magdalena Parker 43 Somerset Road Linford Stanford-le-Hope Thurrock Essex SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Maria Magdalena Parker The Caravans Lower Crescent Stanford-le-Hope Thurrock Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-93 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Robert Charles Duligall 74 Lower Crescent Linford Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Susan Mary Duligall 74 Lower Crescent Linford Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-93 Cont'd		<p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>William Allgood The Caravans Lower Crescent Stanford-le-Hope Thurrock Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
24-94	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,807 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-94 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-95	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 33,442 square metres of agricultural arable land, yard and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-95 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-95 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-96	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,621 square metres of private access road (unnamed), yard, buildings and silos (Ashlea Farm)	Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm Sporhams Lane Danbury Chelmsford Essex CM3 4AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-03-1989)</i> Sally Trussler 2 Fancourt Mews Golf Road Bickley Bromley Kent BR1 2GF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-03-1989)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-97	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 437 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and shrubland (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm Sporhams Lane Danbury Chelmsford Essex CM3 4AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-03-1989)</i></p> <p>Sally Trussler 2 Fancourt Mews Golf Road Bickley Bromley Kent BR1 2GF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-03-1989)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-98	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 147 square metres of drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Lower Crescent)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-99	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,293 square metres of woodland and overhead electricity powerlines (south of Lower Crescent)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-99 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-100	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 26,237 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south west of Meadow Close)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 09-09-1977)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-100 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 23-02-1956 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-100 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-101	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 16 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-102	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 49 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-102 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-103	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 384 square metres of house and garden (High Ash)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-104	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 68 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and agricultural arable land (south of Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-105	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 565 square metres of house and garden (Ivy house, Muckingford Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-03-1991)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-105 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-106	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 189 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-107	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,289 square metres of agricultural arable land, shrubland and overhead electricity powerlines (south of Muckingford Road)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-06-1990)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-107 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-108	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 87 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-109	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 997 square metres of garden (Ivy house) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-03-1991 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-110	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 75 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-110 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-113	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,810 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (south of Muckingford Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-06-1990)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-113 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-114	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 21 square metres of hardstanding (Ivy house), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-03-1991)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-115	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 117 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-115 Cont'd		<p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-116	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 40,891 square metres of public footpath (FP60 and FP61), agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (south of Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-116 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-116 Cont'd		<p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-117	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 411 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-117 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-118	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 22,879 square metres of public footpath (FP60) agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (south of Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-118 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-118 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-119	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 865 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Muckingford Road)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i> Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-119 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-119 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-121	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 227 square metres of agricultural arable land and footway (north of Coal Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-122	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 238 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-122 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-123	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 61 square metres of agricultural arable land (north east of Coal Road)	<p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-08-2016 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-123 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i>
24-124	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,327 square metres of agricultural arable land, footway and overhead electricity powerlines (north east of Coal Road)	James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i> Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-08-2016 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-124 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>
24-125	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,491 square metres of agricultural arable land (south of Meadow Close)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 09-09-1977)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-125 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 23-02-1956)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-126	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 245 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-127	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 39,260 square metres of public footpath (FP61) and agricultural arable land (south of Muckingford Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-127 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-128	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 7,281 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-128 Cont'd		The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i>	
24-129	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 217 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-130	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 416 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Muckingford Road)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-130 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-130 Cont'd		<p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-131	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 31,365 square metres of agricultural arable land, footway and overhead electricity powerlines (north east of Coal Road)	<p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-08-2016 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-131 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i>
24-132	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 55,391 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 09-09-1977)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-132 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 23-02-1956)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-133	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,848 square metres of drainage ditch, hardstanding and buildings (Water Works), electrical substation and shrubland (south of Lower Crescent)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 19-02-1968)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 19-02-1968)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-133 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted prior to 14-07-2009)</i></p>	
24-134	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,146 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-134 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p>
24-135	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 293 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-135 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-136	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,710 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 09-09-1977)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-136 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 23-02-1956)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-137	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 124 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-138	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 167 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-138 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-139	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 6,881 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 09-09-1977)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 23-02-1956)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-139 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997 and apparatus)</i></p>
24-140	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,178 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-140 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 09-09-1977)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 23-02-1956)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-140 Cont'd		The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i>	
24-141	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 323 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-141 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-142	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 451 square metres of public footpath (FP61) and agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	
24-143	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,720 square metres of agricultural arable land (south east of Muckingford Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-143 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-144	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,355 square metres of public footpath (FP61) and agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 09-07-1957)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	
24-145	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 6 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Southend and Tilbury Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-145 Cont'd		<p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	
24-146	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 88 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-146 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-148	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 313 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of the London, Southend and Tilbury Railway, Tilbury Loop)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-148 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	
24-149	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 503 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-149 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	
24-150	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,706 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-150 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-08-2016 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>
24-151	<p>Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 534 square metres of public footpath (FP61) and agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p>	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-152	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 670 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-153	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 538 square metres of agricultural arable land (south of Muckingford Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	
24-154	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,284 square metres of public footpath (FP61) and agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-154 Cont'd		<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	
24-155	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 46 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-157	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 10,759 square metres of public footpath (FP61), agricultural arable land and shrubland (south west of Beechcroft Avenue)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-157 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-157 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-158	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,354 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of the London, Southend and Tilbury Railway, Tilbury Loop)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i> Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-158 Cont'd		<p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-159	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-160	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 21 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-160 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-161	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 34 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-161 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-162	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 13 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Muckingford Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-163	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 20 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-163 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-164	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 17 square metres of footway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-165	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 166 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-166	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 29 square metres of public highway (Muckingford Road)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-167	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 26 square metres of public highway (Muckingford Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-167 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-168	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,753 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 09-07-1957)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-168 Cont'd		<p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-169	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 100 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of the London, Southend and Tilbury Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-169 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	
24-170	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 408 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-08-2016 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-170 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>
24-171	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 230 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-171 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-172	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 227 square metres of public highway (Muckingford Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-172 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
24-174	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,485 square metres of public footpath (FP60 and FP61) and agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-174 Cont'd		<p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-176	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 141 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-177	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 335 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-179	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 666 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 09-07-1957)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-179 Cont'd		<p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-180	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 52 square metres of shrubland (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 09-09-1977)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-180 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 23-02-1956)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-182	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 925 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-185	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10 square metres of shrubland (north of Muckingford Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 09-09-1977)</i></p> <p>Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House 4 Rushmills Northampton Northamptonshire NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 23-02-1956)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 14-02-1997)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-185 Cont'd		The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i>	
24-187	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 28 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Muckingford Road) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-188	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 429 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Muckingford Road) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-189	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 12 square metres of public highway (Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
24-190	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 20 square metres of public highway (Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
24-190 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 277 square metres of private access road (Marshfoot Road)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-02	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 351 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and shrubland (north of Marshfoot Road)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-02 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 345 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Marshfoot Road, A126) and private access road (unnamed)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-04	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 13 square metres of public highway and verge (Marshfoot Road, A126) and private access road (unnamed)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 26 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Marshfoot Road, A126) and private access road (unnamed)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,113 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Marshfoot Road, A126)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 371 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Marshfoot Road, A126)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-08 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 90 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Marshfoot Road, A126)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-10	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 204 square metres of public highway and verge (Chadwell By-Pass, B149 and Marshfoot Road, A126) and grassland	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-10 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 62 square metres of public highway and verge (St Chads Road, A126 and Marshfoot Road, A126)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-11 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 268 square metres of public highway and verge (St Chads Road, A126 and Marshfoot Road, A126) and grassland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-12 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 324 square metres of public highway and verge (Chadwell By-Pass, B149 and St Chads Road A126) and grassland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-14	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 235 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill and St Chads Road, A126) and grassland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-14 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,271 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-15 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-15 Cont'd		<p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-16	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 407 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-16 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-16 Cont'd		<p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 34 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-17 Cont'd		<p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-18	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 527 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-18 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-19	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 113 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-19 Cont'd		<p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-20	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 132 square metres of public highway and verge (Chadwell Hill and River View)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-20 Cont'd		Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-21	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 452 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-21 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-22	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 91 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-22 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-23	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 64 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-24	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 157 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-24 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-25	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 26 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-26	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 21 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-27	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 254 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill and Linford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-27 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-27 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-28	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 16 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-29	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 38 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-30	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 19 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-30 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-31	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 36 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-32	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 19 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-32 Cont'd		Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-33	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 34 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-34	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 20 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-34 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-35	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 149 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-35 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-36	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 30 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-36 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-37	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 135 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road) and private access road (unnamed)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-38	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 15 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-39	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 23 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-40	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 43 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-40 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-41	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 381 square metres of public highway (Brentwood Road)	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-41 Cont'd		Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-42	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 16 square metres of private access road (unnamed) (west of Brentwood Road)	Andrew Maurice Bull 5 Newnham Place Grays Essex RM16 4HR <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i> Anila Qosja 27 Brentwood Road Grays Essex RM16 4JD <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i> Arben Qosja 27 Brentwood Road Grays Essex RM16 4JD <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-42 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Danny Dean McBride 42 Oxford Avenue Grays Essex RM16 4HP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-03-2016)</i></p> <p>Kara Patricia Bundock 36 Oxford Avenue Grays Essex RM16 4HP <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p> <p>Laura Jane Garner 42 Oxford Avenue Grays Essex RM16 4HP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-03-2016)</i></p> <p>Musarat Irshad 6 Newnham Place Grays Essex RM16 4HR <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-42 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-10-1944)</i></p> <p>Vusumuzi Nyoni 35 Oxford Avenue Grays Essex RM16 4HP <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p> <p>Wendy Jane Chalk 5 Newnham Place Grays Essex RM16 4HR <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p>	
25-43	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 77 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-43 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-44	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 50 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road and Linford Road)	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-45	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 112 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road and Linford Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-45 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-46	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 387 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-46 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-47	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 682 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-47 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-48	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 845 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-48 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-48 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-49	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 79 square metres of public highway and footway (Brentwood Road)	Andrew Maurice Bull 5 Newnham Place Grays Essex RM16 4HR <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i> Anila Qosja 27 Brentwood Road Grays Essex RM16 4JD <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i> Arben Qosja 27 Brentwood Road Grays Essex RM16 4JD <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i> Danny Dean McBride 42 Oxford Avenue Grays Essex RM16 4HP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-03-2016)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-49 Cont'd		<p>Kara Patricia Bundock 36 Oxford Avenue Grays Essex RM16 4HP <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p> <p>Laura Jane Garner 42 Oxford Avenue Grays Essex RM16 4HP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-03-2016)</i></p> <p>Musarat Irshad 6 Newnham Place Grays Essex RM16 4HR <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-10-1944)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-49 Cont'd		<p>Vusumuzi Nyoni 35 Oxford Avenue Grays Essex RM16 4HP <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p> <p>Wendy Jane Chalk 5 Newnham Place Grays Essex RM16 4HR <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p>	
25-50	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 131 square metres of verge and access (east of Brentwood Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 01-12-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-11-1963)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-50 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i>	
25-51	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 217 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-51 Cont'd		<p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-55	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 37 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-56	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 459 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road) and grassland	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-56 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-58	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 58 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-59	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 492 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-59 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-60	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 22 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-61	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 170 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-61 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-62	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 20 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-62 Cont'd		Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-63	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 15 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and grassland	Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-63 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-64	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 147 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and grassland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-64 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-65	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 21 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-65 Cont'd		<p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-66	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 26 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-67	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 19 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-67 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-68	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 20 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-68 Cont'd		<p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-69	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 16 square metres of footway (Marisco Close)	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Lifestyle Solutions CIC 7th Floor Thameside Complex Grays Essex RM17 5DX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-06-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-69 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-70	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 26 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-71	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 26 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-71 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-72	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 24 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-73	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 28 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-73 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-74	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 71 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-75	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 189 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-75 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-77	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 71 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Marisco Close) and grassland	Linda Ann Moore 43 Vigerons Way Grays Essex RM16 4LX <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of services)</i> Ololade Grace Seidu 22 Aluric Close Grays Essex RM16 4NB <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of services)</i> Paul John Pavitt 6 Aluric Close Chadwell St. Mary Grays Essex RM16 4NB <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of services)</i> Janice Lee 31 St. Peters Road Grays Essex RM16 4JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-2021)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-77 Cont'd		Ricky David Lee 31 St. Peters Road Grays Essex RM16 4JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-2021)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-09-1927)</i>	New Row
25-78	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 47 square metres of footway and verge (east of Brentwood Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-79	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,227 square metres of footway and verge (Brentwood Road) and grassland	Linda Ann Moore 43 Vigerons Way Grays Essex RM16 4LX <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of services)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-79 Cont'd		<p>Ololade Grace Seidu 22 Aluric Close Grays Essex RM16 4NB <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of services)</i></p> <p>Paul John Pavitt 6 Aluric Close Chadwell St. Mary Grays Essex RM16 4NB <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of services)</i></p> <p>Janice Lee 31 St. Peters Road Grays Essex RM16 4JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-2021)</i></p> <p>Ricky David Lee 31 St. Peters Road Grays Essex RM16 4JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-2021)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-09-1927)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-79 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-80	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,186 square metres of footway and grassland (east of Brentwood Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-05-2021 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-2013)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-80 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 23-11-2010 and rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 23-11-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-80 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>AFED Ltd 75 Levett Gardens Ilford London Greater London IG3 9BU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23/08/2022)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	New Row
25-81	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 40 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-81 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-82	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 37 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-83	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 34 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-83 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-84	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 65 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-85	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 37 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-86	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 36 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-87	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 72 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-88	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 322 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-89	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 55 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-90	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 137 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-91	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-92	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 122 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Chadwell Hill)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-93	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 861 square metres of public highway and verge (Linford Road), public footpath (FP74), hardstanding and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-94	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,678 square metres of private access road (unnamed), public footpath (FP74), agricultural paddock and shrubland (south of Linford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-94 Cont'd		<p>Hillcrest Services (Grays) Limited Hillier Hopkins LLP First Floor Radius House 51 Clarendon Road Watford Hertfordshire WD17 1HP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 20-01-1997)</i></p> <p>RMC Aggregates (Greater London) Limited Cemex House Binley Business Park Harry Weston Road Coventry West Midlands CV3 2TY<i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-01-1984)</i></p>	<p>RMC Aggregates (Greater London) Limited Cemex House Evreux Way Rugby Warwickshire CV21 2DT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-01-1984)</i></p>
25-95	<p>Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 666 square metres of public highway and verge (Linford Road), public access track (Atherton Gardens) and shrubland</p>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-95 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-96	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 722 square metres of public highway and verge (Linford Road), private access track (unnamed) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-96 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-97	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 31 square metres of public highway and verge (Turnpike Lane) and verge (Linford Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-98	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 65 square metres of public highway and verge (Linford Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-100	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 109 square metres of public highway and verge (Turnpike Lane) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-101	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 239 square metres of public highway and verge (Linford Road) and public footpath (FP75)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-102	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 198 square metres of public highway and verge (Linford Road) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-103	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 98 square metres of public highway and verge (Turnpike Lane) and verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-103 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-104	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 108 square metres of public highway and verge (Turnpike Lane) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-105	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 536 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (adjacent to Linford Road, Muckingford Road and Turnpike Lane)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-105 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	
25-106	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 631 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road and Linford Road) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-106 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
25-107	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18 square metres of verge (Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-107 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 12-03-1928)</i></p>	
25-108	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,595 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Muckingford Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-108 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 12-03-1928)</i></p>	
25-109	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,045 square metres of public road and verge (High House Lane), public highway and verge (Muckingford Road), shrubland and hardstanding	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-109 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-111	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 282 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
25-112	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 349 square metres of public highway and verge (Muckingford Road) and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
25-113	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,281 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Muckingford Road)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i>	
26-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 326 square metres of verge (Stanford Road, A1013), grassland and shrubland	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-01 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-02	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 387 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 65 square metres of footway (Stanford Road, A1013) and hardstanding	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-03 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 130 square metres of footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and hardstanding	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-04 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-05	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 155 square metres of footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and hardstanding	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-05 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-06	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 116 square metres of footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and hardstanding	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-06 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-07	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,313 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 07-06-1962)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-08	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 942 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Chadwell Road, B149) over public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13,786 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Chadwell Road, A149) over public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089) and woodland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-09 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 01-03-2002)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 671 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089) and shrubland	<p>Graham David Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-10 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Penny Jane Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-10 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-11	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,111 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Graham David Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-11 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Penny Jane Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1984)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-11 Cont'd		<p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,110 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089) over public footpath (FP108) and shrubland	<p>Graham David Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-12 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Penny Jane Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-12 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-13	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 15,037 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089) and shrubland	<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-13 Cont'd		Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,330 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089) and woodland	Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 01-03-2002)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-14 Cont'd		Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 116 square metres of bridge carrying public bridleway (BR112) over public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 119 square metres of bridge carrying public bridleway (BR112) over public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089)	Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-16 Cont'd		Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 175 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road), public road (Rigby Gardens) and bus stop	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-18	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 18 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-19	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 32 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-20	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-21	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 365 square metres of public highway verge (Brentwood Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-21 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-24	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,772 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road) and grassland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-05-2021 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-2013)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-24 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>AFED Ltd 75 Levett Gardens Ilford London Greater London IG3 9BU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23/08/2022)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 23-11-2010 and rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-24 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 23-11-2010)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-27	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6 square metres of footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 29-04-1927 and rights of way and rights of services)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-27 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 29-04-1927)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of services)</i>	
26-29	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 274 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road) and grassland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-30	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 796 square metres of public highway (Brentwood Road)	Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-33	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 489 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road) and private access road (unnamed)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-33 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-34	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,531 square metres of public road and verge (St Teresa Walk), footway (Brentwood Road), hardstanding, grassland and shrubland	Adrian William Baumert 6 Haywood Place Courtney Road Grays Essex RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Christine Anne Manwaring 3 Haywood Place Courtney Road Chadwell St. Mary Grays Essex RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-34 Cont'd		<p>Daniel Collins 68 Queen Elizabeth Avenue East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8SP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-01-2016)</i></p> <p>Daniel James Smith 9 St. Michaels Road Grays Essex RM16 4LH <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Dan-Viorel Opris 7 Haywood Place Courtney Road Grays Essex RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>Donna Lesley Passey 8 St. Michaels Road Grays Essex RM16 4LH <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p>	<p>Donna Phillips 8 St. Michaels Road Grays Essex RM16 4LH <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-34 Cont'd		<p>Esther Omoyemwen Agbonlahor 89 St. Peters Road Grays Essex RM16 4LA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-11-1998)</i></p> <p>Evelyn Sylvia Amos 81 St Peters Road Chadwell St. Mary Essex RM16 4LA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-01-1999)</i></p> <p>Gateway Learning Community 10 Abercorn Place London Greater London NW8 9XP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-10-2012)</i></p> <p>Gateway Learning Community 112A Shirland Road London Greater London W9 2EQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-10-2012)</i></p> <p>Gateway Learning Community The Gateway Academy Marshfoot Road Grays Essex RM16 4LU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-10-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-34 Cont'd		<p>Iris Lillian Mayo 11 St. Cecelia Road Grays Essex RM16 4PR <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Iuliana Opris 7 Haywood Place Courtney Road Grays Essex RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>Janice Lee 31 St. Peters Road Grays Essex RM16 4JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-2021)</i></p> <p>Ricky David Lee 31 St. Peters Road Grays Essex RM16 4JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-2021)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-34 Cont'd		<p>Laurie Glyn Mayo 11 St. Cecelia Road Grays Essex RM16 4PR <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Levett Property Services Ltd 10 Hornbeam Chase Brandon Groves South Ockendon Essex RM15 6TT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>Levett Property Services Ltd 5 Margaret Road Romford Greater London RM2 5SH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>Marion Best 8 Cambridge Gardens Grays Essex RM16 4HS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-01-2016)</i></p> <p>Mark Tubby 61 Waterson Road Grays Essex RM16 4NS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-34 Cont'd		<p>Nicola Susan Smith 9 St. Michaels Road Grays Essex RM16 4LH <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Paul Victor Staines 196 Branksome Avenue Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 8DF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>Runwood Homes Limited Runwood House 107 London Road Hadleigh Essex SS7 2QL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 19-04-2000 and rights granted by a lease dated 20-02-2002)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-34 Cont'd		<p>Veronica Eleanor Webb 5 Haywood Place Courtney Road Chadwell St. Mary Essex RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>Sarah Lydia Jane Tubby 61 Waterson Road Grays Essex RM16 4NS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Shana May Elliott 27 St. Augustine Road Grays Essex RM16 4NU <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Stanley Ernest Amos 81 St Peters Road Chadwell St. Mary Essex RM16 4LA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-01-1999)</i></p>	<p>Sandra Doris Charman 5 Haywood Place Courtney Road Chadwell St. Mary Essex RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-34 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of apparatus and rights of way)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vitalij Aleinikov 1 Haywood Place Courtney Road Grays Essex RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-34 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-35	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 694 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-36	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 58 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road) and grassland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-37	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 112 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-38	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,561 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-38 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-39	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 53 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-40	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 50 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-41	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 50 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-42	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 53 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-43	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 184 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Claudian Way)	Ajay Hasmukh Gohil 5 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i> Anthony James Brown 21 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i> Bhoomi Ashokbhai Gohil 5 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-43 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-03-2019 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher William West 75 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QU <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-08-1982, rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1982 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 26-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-08-1982 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1982)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-43 Cont'd		<p>E-Nova Healthcare Limited 2nd Floor Grove House 55 Lowlands Road Harrow Greater London HA1 3AW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-03-2019)</i></p> <p>Gower Dawes Limited 17 Defoe Parade Chadwell St Mary Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Gurdeep Dhillon 2 Defoe Parade Grays Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-06-2008)</i></p> <p>Helen Joyce Lloyd 31 Ingleby Road Grays Essex RM16 4RL <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Keith Daniel Moore 30 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-43 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Ladbrokes Betting & Gaming Limited 3rd Floor One New Change London City of London EC4M 9AF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2013)</i></p> <p>Martine Susan West 75 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QU <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Mary Jane Penfold 30 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-43 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>One Stop Convenience Stores Limited Apex Road Brownhills Walsall West Midlands WS8 7HU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 21-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Raymond Christopher Lloyd 31 Ingleby Road Grays Essex RM16 4RL <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>S L H Trading 1 Defoe Parade Grays Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-05-2016)</i></p> <p>Sheree Ann Didham 22 Wokindon Road Grays Essex RM16 4QT <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-43 Cont'd		<p>Sukhinder Kaur Dhillon 2 Defoe Parade Grays Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-06-2008)</i></p> <p>Tracey Jayne Rawlinson 21 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985, rights of services and rights of drainage and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-43 Cont'd		<p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Wellington Pub Company PLC 73 Cornhill London City of London EC3V 3QQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-1968)</i></p>	
26-44	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 42 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-44 Cont'd		Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-45	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 48 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road) and bus stop	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-46	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 45 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-46 Cont'd		Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-47	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 42 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-48	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 51 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-49	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 173 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-50	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,041 square metres of public road, footway, hardstanding and verge (Brentwood Road, Morant Road and Defoe Parade), hedgerow and grassland	Ajay Hasmukh Gohil 5 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i> Anthony James Brown 21 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i> Bhoomi Ashokbhai Gohil 5 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-50 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-03-2019 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher William West 75 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QU <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-08-1982, rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1982 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 26-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-08-1982 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1982)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-50 Cont'd		<p>E-Nova Healthcare Limited 2nd Floor Grove House 55 Lowlands Road Harrow Greater London HA1 3AW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-03-2019)</i></p> <p>Gower Dawes Limited 17 Defoe Parade Chadwell St Mary Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Gurdeep Dhillon 2 Defoe Parade Grays Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-06-2008)</i></p> <p>Helen Joyce Lloyd 31 Ingleby Road Grays Essex RM16 4RL <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-50 Cont'd		<p>Keith Daniel Moore 30 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Ladbrokes Betting & Gaming Limited 3rd Floor One New Change London City of London EC4M 9AF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2013)</i></p> <p>Martine Susan West 75 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QU <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Mary Jane Penfold 30 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-50 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>One Stop Convenience Stores Limited Apex Road Brownhills Walsall West Midlands WS8 7HU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 21-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Raymond Christopher Lloyd 31 Ingleby Road Grays Essex RM16 4RL <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>S L H Trading 1 Defoe Parade Grays Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-05-2016)</i></p> <p>Sheree Ann Didham 22 Wokindon Road Grays Essex RM16 4QT <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-50 Cont'd		<p>Sukhinder Kaur Dhillon 2 Defoe Parade Grays Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-06-2008)</i></p> <p>Tracey Jayne Rawlinson 21 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985, rights of services and rights of drainage and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-50 Cont'd		Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Wellington Pub Company PLC 73 Cornhill London City of London EC3V 3QQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-1968)</i>	
26-51	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 87 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-52	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 122 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-53	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 60 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-54	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 26 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-55	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 167 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-56	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 35 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-57	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 30 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-58	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 41 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-59	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 38 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-60	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 31 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-61	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 29 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-62	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 40 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
26-63	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 42 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-64	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 42 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
26-65	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 42 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
26-66	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 17 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
27-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 26,870 square metres of public footpath (FP45 and FP46), public access road (unnamed), hardstanding, building, overhead electricity powerlines, hedgerow, grassland and woodland (Orsett Golf Course)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-01 Cont'd		<p>Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>Jason Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-01 Cont'd		<p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1981)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
27-02	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 20,976 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north west of Hoford Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-02 Cont'd		Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i>	
27-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 82,791 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, shrubland and woodland (north west of Hoford Road)	Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 15-03-1968)</i>	
27-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,490 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, shrubland and woodland (Ashen Shaw)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i>	
27-05	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 42,592 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Orsett Golf Course)	Cogent Land LLP 33 Margaret Street London Greater London W1G 0JD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-05-2005)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,925 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (west of Ashen Shaw)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i>	
27-07	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,566 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of Hoford Road)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-08	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,786 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (south of Ashen Shaw)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	
27-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 925 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of Hoford Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-09 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	
27-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,401 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north west of Hoford Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-10 Cont'd		Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i>	
27-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 126 square metres of public road, track and verge (Hoford Road) and shrubland	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
27-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 109 square metres of public road, track and verge (Hoford Road) and shrubland	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 121,277 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, shrubland and woodland (Rainbow Wood)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 15-03-1968)</i></p>	
27-16	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 404 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Hoford Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-16 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i>	
27-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 28 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of Hoford Road)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i>	
27-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 243 square metres of public road, track and verge (Hoford Road), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 971 square metres of public road, track and verge (Hoford Road), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
27-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 44,747 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south east of Hoford Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-24	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 768 square metres of public road and verge (Hoford Road), woodland and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
27-27	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,708 square metres of quarry (gravel) and shrubland (north west of Hoford Road)	John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> Orsett Estates Limited Cherry Orchard Farm Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-12-1961)</i> Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-27 Cont'd		Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 12-11-1999)</i>	
27-28	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,669 square metres of quarry (gravel) and shrubland (north west of Hoford Road)	John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> Orsett Estates Limited Cherry Orchard Farm Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-12-1961)</i> Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-28 Cont'd		Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 12-11-1999)</i>	
27-29	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 29 square metres of public road, track and verge (Hoford Road) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
27-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 321 square metres of public road, track and verge (Hoford Road) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
27-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,422 square metres of quarry (limestone), shrubland and woodland (south east of Hoford Road)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-32 Cont'd		<p>ETL Field Target Club c/o John New Membership Secretary 37 Sidwell Avenue Benfleet Essex SS7 1LF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 19-11-2014)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-33	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 90 square metres of public road, track and verge (Hoford Road) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
27-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 170 square metres of public road, track and verge (Hoford Road) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
27-35	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,081 square metres of quarry (limestone), shrubland and woodland (south east of Hoford Road)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i> ETL Field Target Club c/o John New Membership Secretary 37 Sidwell Avenue Benfleet Essex SS7 1LF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 19-11-2014)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-35 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	
27-36	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 127 square metres of public road, track and verge (Hoford Road) and shrubland	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-37	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 137 square metres of public road, track and verge (Hoford Road) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
27-38	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 76 square metres of public road and verge (Hoford Road) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
27-40	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,093 square metres of quarry (limestone) and shrubland (south east of Hoford Road)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i> ETL Field Target Club c/o John New Membership Secretary 37 Sidwell Avenue Benfleet Essex SS7 1LF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 19-11-2014)</i>	

<p style="text-align: center;">Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3</p>			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
<p>27-40 Cont'd</p>		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	
<p>27-41</p>	<p>Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 579 square metres of shrubland and woodland (south east of Hoford Road)</p>	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-41 Cont'd		<p>ETL Field Target Club c/o John New Membership Secretary 37 Sidwell Avenue Benfleet Essex SS7 1LF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 19-11-2014)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-42	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 474 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (east of Hoford Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
27-43	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 286 square metres of woodland (south east of Hoford Road)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-43 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	
27-44	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 13,726 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (south east of Hoford Road)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-44 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	
27-45	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,121 square metres of public footpath (FP45) and woodland (Orsett Golf Course)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-45 Cont'd		<p>Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>Jason Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-45 Cont'd		Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1981)</i>	
27-46	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 247 square metres of grassland, shrubland and woodland (west of Lower Crescent)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 22-05-1952 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 22-05-1952)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i>	
27-47	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 397 square metres of woodland (north west of Hoford Road)	John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-47 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 12-11-1999)</i></p>	
27-48	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 583 square metres of quarry (gravel) and shrubland (north west of Hoford Road)	<p>John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-48 Cont'd		<p>Orsett Estates Limited Cherry Orchard Farm Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-12-1961)</i></p> <p>Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 12-11-1999)</i></p>	
27-49	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 114 square metres of private access track (unnamed) (south east of Hoford Road)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-49 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	
27-51	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 131 square metres of shrubland and woodland (south east of Hoford Road)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-51 Cont'd		<p>ETL Field Target Club c/o John New Membership Secretary 37 Sidwell Avenue Benfleet Essex SS7 1LF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 19-11-2014)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-52	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,089 square metres of yard and woodland (east of Hoford Road)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p> <p>ETL Field Target Club c/o John New Membership Secretary 37 Sidwell Avenue Benfleet Essex SS7 1LF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 19-11-2014)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-52 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	
27-53	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 300 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and overhead electricity powerlines (south east of Hoford Road)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-53 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	
27-54	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9,688 square metres of private access road (unnamed), yard, hardstanding, buildings, overhead electricity powerlines and woodland (east of Hoford Road)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p> <p>ETL Field Target Club c/o John New Membership Secretary 37 Sidwell Avenue Benfleet Essex SS7 1LF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 19-11-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-54 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-55	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 81 square metres of private access track (unnamed) (south east of Hoford Road)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-56	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,427 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed), yard and hardstanding (south east of Hoford Road)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p> <p>ETL Field Target Club c/o John New Membership Secretary 37 Sidwell Avenue Benfleet Essex SS7 1LF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 19-11-2014)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-56 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	
27-57	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 43 square metres of public footpath (FP45) and woodland (north west of Hoford Road)	<p>John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-57 Cont'd		<p>Orsett Estates Limited Cherry Orchard Farm Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 27-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 12-11-1999)</i></p>	
27-58	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,393 square metres of quarry (gravel) and woodland (north west of Hoford Road)	<p>John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-58 Cont'd		<p>Orsett Estates Limited Cherry Orchard Farm Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 27-04-1949)</i></p> <p>Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 12-11-1999)</i></p>	
27-59	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2 square metres of woodland (Orsett Golf Course)	<p>John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-59 Cont'd		<p>Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 12-11-1999)</i></p>	
27-60	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 284 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Orsett Golf Course)	<p>John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-60 Cont'd		<p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 12-11-1999)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
27-61	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 305 square metres of quarry (gravel), shrubland and woodland (north west of Hoford Road)	<p>John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-61 Cont'd		<p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 12-11-1999)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
27-62	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 427 square metres of quarry (gravel), shrubland and woodland (north west of Hoford Road)	<p>John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Orsett Estates Limited Cherry Orchard Farm Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 27-04-1949)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-62 Cont'd		<p>Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 12-11-1999)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
27-63	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 41,733 square metres of shrubland (north west of Hoford Road and Buckingham Hill Road)	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-09-1993, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 08-08-1994 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-09-1993, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 08-08-1994 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-63 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-11-1970)</i>	
27-64	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 16,097 square metres of shrubland (west of Buckingham Hill Road)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
27-65	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 115 square metres of public access road (unnamed), shrubland (west of Northumberland Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-66	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 495 square metres of yard, buildings and hardstanding (west of Northumberland Road)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p> <p>ETL Field Target Club c/o John New Membership Secretary 37 Sidwell Avenue Benfleet Essex SS7 1LF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 19-11-2014)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-66 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	
27-67	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,978 square metres of private access road (unnamed), hardstanding, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (west of Northumberland Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p> <p>ETL Field Target Club c/o John New Membership Secretary 37 Sidwell Avenue Benfleet Essex SS7 1LF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 19-11-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-67 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-68	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 936 square metres of private access road (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (west of Northumberland Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-69	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,668 square metres of shrubland and overhead electricity powerlines (south west of Northumberland Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Donna Duligall 76 Lower Crescent Linford Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Ian Robert Duligall 76 Lower Crescent Linford Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Maria Magdalena Parker 43 Somerset Road Linford Stanford-le-Hope Thurrock Essex SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-69 Cont'd		<p>Maria Magdalena Parker The Caravans Lower Crescent Stanford-le-Hope Thurrock Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Robert Charles Duligall 74 Lower Crescent Linford Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-69 Cont'd		<p>Susan Mary Duligall 74 Lower Crescent Linford Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>William Allgood The Caravans Lower Crescent Stanford-le-Hope Thurrock Essex SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-70	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,727 square metres of private access road (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (west of Buckingham Hill Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-70 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
27-71	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 13,267 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (west of Buckingham Hill Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-71 Cont'd		<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-71 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
27-72	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 60 square metres of private access road (unnamed) (west of Buckingham Hill Road)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 23-10-1953)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-08-1960)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-72 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an overage agreement dated 08-07-2011 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-2002)</i></p>	
27-73	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 77 square metres of shrubland (west of Buckingham Hill Road)	<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-11-1970)</i></p>	
27-74	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 774 square metres of public highway and verge (Buckingham Hill Road), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-74 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
27-75	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,138 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural paddock, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Buckingham Hill Road)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 23-02-1956, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 03-03-1958 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 22-05-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-75 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
27-76	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 16,944 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north west of Walton's Hall Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a unilateral notice)</i></p> <p>Enovert South Limited 3-5 Greyfriars Business Park Frank Foley Way Stafford Staffordshire ST16 2ST <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-08-1985 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-1998)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-76 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-10-1973, rights granted by a deed dated 07-03-1989, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-01-1991 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-10-1973, rights granted by a deed dated 07-03-1989, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-01-1991 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-77	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 338 square metres of public highway and verge (Walton's Hall Road), overhead electricity powerlines and hedgerow	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
27-78	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 281 square metres of public highway and verge (Walton's Hall Road), overhead electricity powerlines and hedgerow	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
27-79	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 356 square metres of public highway and verge (Walton's Hall Road) and hedgerow	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-80	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 28,799 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines (north west of Walton's Hall Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a unilateral notice)</i></p> <p>Enovert South Limited 3-5 Greyfriars Business Park Frank Foley Way Stafford Staffordshire ST16 2ST <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-08-1985 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-1998)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-80 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-10-1973, rights granted by a deed dated 07-03-1989 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-01-1991)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-10-1973, rights granted by a deed dated 07-03-1989 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-01-1991)</i></p>
27-82	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 432 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of Walton's Hall Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a unilateral notice)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-82 Cont'd		<p>Enovert South Limited 3-5 Greyfriars Business Park Frank Foley Way Stafford Staffordshire ST16 2ST <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-08-1985 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-1998)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-10-1973, rights granted by a deed dated 07-03-1989 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-01-1991)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-10-1973, rights granted by a deed dated 07-03-1989 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-01-1991)</i></p>
27-83	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 559 square metres of public highway and verge (Walton's Hall Road) and hedgerow	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-86	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,585 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of Walton's Hall Road)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a unilateral notice)</i></p> <p>Enovert South Limited 3-5 Greyfriars Business Park Frank Foley Way Stafford Staffordshire ST16 2ST <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-08-1985 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-1998)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-10-1973, rights granted by a deed dated 07-03-1989 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-01-1991)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-10-1973, rights granted by a deed dated 07-03-1989 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-01-1991)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-87	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 243 square metres of public highway and verge (Walton's Hall Road) and hedgerow	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
27-90	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,127 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north west of Walton's Hall Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-08-2000)</i></p> <p>John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-08-1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-90 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-10-1973)</i></p> <p>Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-08-1985)</i></p> <p>Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited 166 College Road Harrow Greater London HA1 1RA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 04-10-1984)</i></p> <p>Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited Walton Hall Waltons Hall Road Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 0RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 04-10-1984)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-10-1973)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-92	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 549 square metres of public highway and verge (Walton's Hall Road) and hedgerow	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
27-93	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 42 square metres of public highway and verge (Walton's Hall Road) and hedgerow	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
27-96	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,413 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north west of Walton's Hall Road)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a unilateral notice)</i> Enovert South Limited 3-5 Greyfriars Business Park Frank Foley Way Stafford Staffordshire ST16 2ST <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-08-1985 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-1998)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
27-96 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-10-1973, rights granted by a deed dated 07-03-1989 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-01-1991)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-10-1973, rights granted by a deed dated 07-03-1989 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-01-1991)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 34,167 square metres of public footpath (FP79 and FP107), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-01 Cont'd		<p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-01 Cont'd		<p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
28-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 759 square metres of public highway and verge (Hornsby Lane) and hedgerow	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-04	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,090 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (north of Hornsby Lane)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 29,170 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-05 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 7,160 square metres of agricultural arable land, shrubland and overhead electricity powerlines (west of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-06 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-07	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 21,008 square metres of agricultural arable land, shrubland and overhead electricity powerlines (west of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-07 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
28-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,362 square metres of shrubland and hedgerow (west of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Kathryn Homes Limited 107 London Road Hadleigh Essex SS7 2QL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-08 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,490 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural paddock, buildings, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Hornsby Lane)	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-10-1986)</i> Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-10-1986)</i> James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-10-1986)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-09 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-01-1974 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 07-09-1960)</i></p>	
28-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 630 square metres of house and garden (Rose Cottage)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 07-09-1960)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-16	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 43,880 square metres of agricultural arable land (south east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-16 Cont'd		<p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-16 Cont'd		<p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
28-17	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 66 square metres of agricultural paddock and hedgerow (north of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-10-1986)</i></p> <p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-10-1986)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-17 Cont'd		<p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-10-1986)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 07-09-1960)</i></p>	
28-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 242 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-20 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-20 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-21	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 60 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and hedgerow (north of Hornsby Lane)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 471 square metres of public highway and verge (Hornsby Lane), private access track (unnamed), hedgerow and overhead electricity powerlines	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,294 square metres of agricultural paddock, hedgerow and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Hornsby Lane)	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-10-1986)</i> Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-10-1986)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-23 Cont'd		<p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-10-1986)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-01-1974 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 07-09-1960)</i></p>	
28-24	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,607 square metres of public highway and verge (Hornsby Lane), hedgerow and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 600 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-25 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-25 Cont'd		<p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
28-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,277 square metres of public highway and verge (Hornsby Lane), hedgerow and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-27	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 589 square metres of public highway and verge (Hornsby Lane) and hedgerow	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-30	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 179 square metres of public highway and verge (Hornsby Lane) and hedgerow	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-31	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,820 square metres of private access road (unnamed), grassland and hedgerow (Heath Place)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-34	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,022 square metres of grassland and hedgerow (Heath Place)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-34 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-34 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-35	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,908 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 94 square metres of grassland and hedgerow (Heath Place)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-37	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 400 square metres of public highway and verge (Hornsby Lane), private access track (unnamed) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-38	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 12,835 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-38 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-38 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-39	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 524 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-39 Cont'd		<p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-39 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-40	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 145 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-40 Cont'd		<p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-40 Cont'd		<p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
28-41	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 45,397 square metres of public footpath (FP79), agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-41 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-41 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-42	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 14,025 square metres of public footpath (FP79), private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, pond and shrubland (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-42 Cont'd		<p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-42 Cont'd		<p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
28-43	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 701 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-43 Cont'd		<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-43 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-43 Cont'd		William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i>	
28-44	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 53 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Hornsby Lane)	Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i> Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-44 Cont'd		<p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-44 Cont'd		<p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
28-45	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 419 square metres of shrubland (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-45 Cont'd		<p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-46	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,314 square metres of buildings, hardstanding, grassland and shrubland (Heath Place)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-47	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 8,928 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-47 Cont'd		<p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-47 Cont'd		<p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
28-48	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,194 square metres of public footpath (FP79), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (west of Brentwood Road)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-48 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-48 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-49	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 31 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-50	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,355 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-50 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-50 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-51	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,588 square metres of public road, footway, hardstanding and verge (Brentwood Road and Longhouse Road), hedgerow and grassland	<p>Ajay Hasmukh Gohil 5 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-51 Cont'd		<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Anthony James Brown 21 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Bhoomi Ashokbhai Gohil 5 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-51 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-03-2019 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher William West 75 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QU <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-08-1982, rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1982 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 26-11-1984)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-08-1982 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1982)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-51 Cont'd		<p>E-Nova Healthcare Limited 2nd Floor Grove House 55 Lowlands Road Harrow Greater London HA1 3AW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-03-2019)</i></p> <p>Gower Dawes Limited 17 Defoe Parade Chadwell St Mary Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Gurdeep Dhillon 2 Defoe Parade Grays Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-06-2008)</i></p> <p>Helen Joyce Lloyd 31 Ingleby Road Grays Essex RM16 4RL <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-51 Cont'd		<p>Keith Daniel Moore 30 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Ladbrokes Betting & Gaming Limited 3rd Floor One New Change London City of London EC4M 9AF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2013)</i></p> <p>Martine Susan West 75 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QU <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Mary Jane Penfold 30 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-51 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>One Stop Convenience Stores Limited Apex Road Brownhills Walsall West Midlands WS8 7HU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 21-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Raymond Christopher Lloyd 31 Ingleby Road Grays Essex RM16 4RL <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-51 Cont'd		<p>S L H Trading 1 Defoe Parade Grays Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-05-2016)</i></p> <p>Sheree Ann Didham 22 Wokindon Road Grays Essex RM16 4QT <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Sukhinder Kaur Dhillon 2 Defoe Parade Grays Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-06-2008)</i></p> <p>Tracey Jayne Rawlinson 21 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-51 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985, rights of services and rights of drainage and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-51 Cont'd		<p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Wellington Pub Company PLC 73 Cornhill London City of London EC3V 3QQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-1968)</i></p>	
28-52	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 47 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-53	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 47 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-54	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 49 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-55	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 79,920 square metres of public footpath (FP95), private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (west of Brentwood Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-02-1969)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-55 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a contract for sale dated 11-04-1929)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-55 Cont'd		<p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-56	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 52 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-57	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 49 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-58	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 20,583 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of Brentwood Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-02-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-58 Cont'd		<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a contract for sale dated 11-04-1929)</i></p>	
28-59	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 57 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-59 Cont'd		Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-60	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 31,272 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (west of Brentwood Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-02-1969)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-60 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a contract for sale dated 11-04-1929)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-61	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 477 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-62	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 72,583 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and agricultural arable land (west of Brentwood Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-02-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-62 Cont'd		Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a contract for sale dated 11-04-1929)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-63	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 501 square metres of pond and shrubland (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-02-1969)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-63 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a contract for sale dated 11-04-1929)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-64	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 135 square metres of shrubland (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-02-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-64 Cont'd		Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a contract for sale dated 11-04-1929)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-65	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 803 square metres of public footpath (FP79), private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-65 Cont'd		<p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-65 Cont'd		<p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
28-66	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 150 square metres of public footpath (FP79), private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-66 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-66 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-67	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 39,751 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and agricultural arable land (west of Brentwood Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-02-1969)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-67 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a contract for sale dated 11-04-1929)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-68	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 469 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-68 Cont'd		<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-02-1969)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a contract for sale dated 11-04-1929)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-69	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 43 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-70	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-70 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-71	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 131 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Sleepers Farm Road) and woodland	<p>Acqua Plus Developments Limited c/o Jaimin Property Management Ground Floor 100 College Road Harrow Greater London HA1 1BQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 05-03-2007)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-71 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 17-10-1991 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 15-04-1992)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 17-10-1991)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-71 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985 and rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p>	
28-72	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 80 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-72 Cont'd		Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-73	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2 square metres of public highway (Brentwood Road)	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-73 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-74	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 221 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-74 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-75	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 321 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-75 Cont'd		Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-75 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-76	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 404 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road), public road and verge (Courtney Road), footway and grassland	<p>Ajay Hasmukh Gohil 5 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Anthony James Brown 21 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Bhoomi Ashokbhai Gohil 5 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-76 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-03-2019 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher William West 75 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QU <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-08-1982, rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1982 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 26-11-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-76 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-08-1982 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1982)</i></p> <p>E-Nova Healthcare Limited 2nd Floor Grove House 55 Lowlands Road Harrow Greater London HA1 3AW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-03-2019)</i></p> <p>Gower Dawes Limited 17 Defoe Parade Chadwell St Mary Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Gurdeep Dhillon 2 Defoe Parade Grays Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-06-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-76 Cont'd		<p>Helen Joyce Lloyd 31 Ingleby Road Grays Essex RM16 4RL <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Keith Daniel Moore 30 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Ladbrokes Betting & Gaming Limited 3rd Floor One New Change London City of London EC4M 9AF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2013)</i></p> <p>Martine Susan West 75 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QU <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-76 Cont'd		<p>Mary Jane Penfold 30 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>One Stop Convenience Stores Limited Apex Road Brownhills Walsall West Midlands WS8 7HU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 21-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-76 Cont'd		<p>Raymond Christopher Lloyd 31 Ingleby Road Grays Essex RM16 4RL <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>S L H Trading 1 Defoe Parade Grays Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-05-2016)</i></p> <p>Sheree Ann Didham 22 Wokindon Road Grays Essex RM16 4QT <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Sukhinder Kaur Dhillon 2 Defoe Parade Grays Essex RM16 4QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-06-2008)</i></p> <p>Tracey Jayne Rawlinson 21 Claudian Way Grays Essex RM16 4QD <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-76 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985, rights of services and rights of drainage and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-76 Cont'd		Wellington Pub Company PLC 73 Cornhill London City of London EC3V 3QQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-1968)</i>	
28-77	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 91 square metres of grassland and shrubland (west of Brentwood Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-77 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-78	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 109 square metres of verge (Brentwood Road) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-78 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-79	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 112 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road), grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Previous description of land: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 112 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road), grassland and shrubland

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-79 Cont'd		Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-80	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 108 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road), grassland and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-80 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-81	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 83 square metres of public road and verge (Courtney Road)	<p>Adrian William Baumert 6 Haywood Place Courtney Road Grays Essex RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christine Anne Manwaring 3 Haywood Place Courtney Road Chadwell St. Mary Grays Essex RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>Dan-Viorel Opris 7 Haywood Place Courtney Road Grays Essex RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-81 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 05-09-1986)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 05-09-1986)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Iuliana Opris 7 Haywood Place Courtney Road Grays Essex RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-81 Cont'd		<p>Levett Property Services Ltd 10 Hornbeam Chase Brandon Groves South Ockendon Essex RM15 6TT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>Levett Property Services Ltd 5 Margaret Road Romford Greater London RM2 5SH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>Lynn Patricia Whipps Provident Cottage Chadwell Hill Chadwell St. Mary Grays Essex RM16 4DL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-81 Cont'd		<p>Paul Victor Staines 196 Branksome Avenue Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 8DF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>Veronica Eleanor Webb 5 Haywood Place Courtney Road Chadwell St. Mary Essex RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985 and rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p>	<p>Sandra Doris Charman 5 Haywood Place Courtney Road Chadwell St. Mary Essex RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-81 Cont'd		<p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vitalij Aleinikov 1 Haywood Place Courtney Road Grays Essex RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)</i></p>	
28-82	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 106 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road), grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-82 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-83	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 98 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road), grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-83 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-84	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 123 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-84 Cont'd		Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-84 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-85	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-85 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-86	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 43 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and grassland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-86 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-87	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 101 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-87 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-88	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 36 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and grassland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-88 Cont'd		<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-88 Cont'd		<p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-89	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 88 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-89 Cont'd		Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-90	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 119 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-90 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-91	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5 square metres of shrubland (west of Brentwood Road)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-92	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2 square metres of shrubland (west of Brentwood Road)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-92 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-93	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 87 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-93 Cont'd		<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-93 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-94	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 192 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-94 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-94 Cont'd		<p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-95	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 57 square metres of verge and shrubland (Brentwood Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-95 Cont'd		<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-95 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-96	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 480 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road), public footpath (FP78) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-96 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-96 Cont'd		<p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-97	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 79 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-98	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 70 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-99	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,089 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-99 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-99 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-100	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 57 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-100 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-101	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,126 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-101 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-102	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 22,149 square metres of private access road (unnamed), agricultural arable land, hedgerow, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Brentwood Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1969)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-102 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-103	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 17 square metres of hedgerow (east of Brentwood Road)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1969)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1969)</i>
28-104	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 32,948 square metres of public access track (High House Lane) carrying public footpath (FP78), agricultural arable land and shrubland	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-105	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 14,893 square metres of public access track (High House Lane) carrying public footpath (FP78), agricultural arable land and shrubland	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i>	
28-106	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 92,373 square metres of public access track (High House Lane), public footpath (FP78), agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
28-107	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,869 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of Brentwood Road)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-108	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 77,678 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, buildings, hardstanding, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Ashen Shaw)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>M Adams c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>R Guilder c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-108 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i>	
28-109	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 200 square metres of private access track (unnamed), pond and shrubland (west of Brentwood Road)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-110	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 140 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-110 Cont'd		<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-110 Cont'd		<p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-111	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 169 square metres of public highway (Brentwood Road)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-111 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-112	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 836 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-112 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-112 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-113	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 126 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road), private access track and verge (High House Lane) and shrubland	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-114	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,287 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-114 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-115	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,723 square metres of private access track and verge (High House Lane) and shrubland	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-06-1973 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-115 Cont'd		<p>M Adams c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 1 Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 1 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-115 Cont'd		<p>On Tower UK 5 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p> <p>R Guilder c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-116	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,416 square metres of woodland (Orsett Golf Course)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p>	<p>Jason Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-116 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1981)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-116 Cont'd		<p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-117	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 351 square metres of woodland (east of Brentwood Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-117 Cont'd		<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-119	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 120 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-119 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-120	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,352 square metres of private access track and verge (High House Lane), grassland and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i></p>	
28-121	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 316 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-121 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-121 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-122	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 204 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-122 Cont'd		<p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-123	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 204 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-123 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-124	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,309 square metres of grassland and woodland (Orsett Golf Course)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-124 Cont'd		<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>Jason Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-124 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1981)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-125	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,624 square metres of private access track (High House Lane) and shrubland	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-06-1973)</i></p> <p>M Adams c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-125 Cont'd		<p>On Tower UK 1 Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 1 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 5 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-125 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>R Guilder c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-126	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 319 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-126 Cont'd		Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-127	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 82 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and woodland (east of Brentwood Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-06-1973)</i> On Tower UK 1 Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-127 Cont'd		<p>On Tower UK 1 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 5 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">Deleted row</p> <p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-127 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-128	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 575 square metres of gas distribution station, hardstanding and buildings (east of Brentwood Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Castle Point Borough Council Council Offices Kiln Road Thundersley Benfleet Essex SS7 1TF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-128 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-04-2017)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 1 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 5 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-04-2017)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 01-01-2001)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-128 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-129	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 104 square metres of verge and shrubland (Brentwood Road)	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-130	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,121 square metres of footway, grassland and woodland (Orsett Golf Course)	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-130 Cont'd		<p>Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i></p> <p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1981)</i></p>	<p>Jason Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-130 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
28-131	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 173 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-131 Cont'd		<p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
28-132	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 271 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-133	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 30 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-134	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,900 square metres of grassland and shrubland (east of Brentwood Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i>	
28-135	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 454 square metres of public access track (High House Lane), agricultural arable land and shrubland	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i>	
28-136	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 249 square metres of woodland (south of Orsett Golf Course)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</i>	
28-137	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,812 square metres of grassland and shrubland (south of Orsett Golf Course)	Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-06-1973)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-137 Cont'd		<p>On Tower UK 1 Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p>	Deleted row
		<p>On Tower UK 1 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p>	
		<p>On Tower UK Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p>	Deleted row
		<p>On Tower UK 5 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p>	<p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-138	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,855 square metres of grassland and shrubland (south of Orsett Golf Course)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-06-1973)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 1 Limited Grawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 1 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-138 Cont'd		<p>On Tower UK Limited Crawley Court Winchester Hampshire SO21 2QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 5 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrave Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrave Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)</i></p>
28-139	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,691 square metres of agricultural arable land, pipeline and shrubland (east of High House Lane)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-139 Cont'd		Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i>	
28-140	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 53,318 square metres of agricultural arable land, shrubland and woodland (Ashen Shaw)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 15-03-1968)</i>	
28-141	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 297 square metres of agricultural arable land, pipeline and shrubland (east of High House Lane)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-141 Cont'd		<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i></p>	
28-142	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,273 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Orsett Golf Course)	<p>Cogent Land LLP 33 Margaret Street London Greater London W1G 0JD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-05-2005)</i></p>	
28-143	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,152 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of High House Lane)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-143 Cont'd		Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</i>	
29-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 26,849 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of A13)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i> National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-04-1973)</i> Victoria Jane Leadbetter Grey Goose Farm Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-04-1973)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-02	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,637 square metres of footway, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-11-1968 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-02 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p>
29-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 40,266 square metres of public footpath (FP97), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-03 Cont'd		<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-11-1968 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-03 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1980)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-04	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 29,248 square metres of footway, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-04 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-11-1968 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-04 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-05	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 16,489 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Long Lane)	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-04-1973)</i></p> <p>Victoria Jane Leadbetter Grey Goose Farm Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-04-1973)</i></p>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-06	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13,211 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (A13), slip road and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-11-1968 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-06 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970)</i></p>
29-07	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18,887 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Long Lane)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-07 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-04-1973)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Victoria Jane Leadbetter Grey Goose Farm Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-04-1973)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-08	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,239 square metres of public footpath (FP97), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Long Lane)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 68,730 square metres of public footpath (FP97), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-09 Cont'd		<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-11-1968 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-09 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1980)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-10	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 78 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-10 Cont'd		Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,528 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-11 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,205 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Long Lane)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-12 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-04-1973)</i></p> <p>Victoria Jane Leadbetter Grey Goose Farm Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-04-1973)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i></p>
29-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 591 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-13 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 16,177 square metres of public footpath (FP97), agricultural arable land, hedgerow and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Long Lane)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-14 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 16,762 square metres of public highway, central reservation, slip road and verge (A13 and Dock Approach Road, A1089) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-15 Cont'd		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,409 square metres of public footpath (FP97), agricultural arable land, hedgerow and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Long Lane)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 59,567 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (adjacent to Long Lane and Gammonfields Way)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-01-1979)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-17 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-06-1985)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>
29-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 31,286 square metres of agricultural arable land, shrubland and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Long Lane)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-18 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-1970)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-1970)</i>
29-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,071 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Long Lane)	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-19 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-1970)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-1970)</i>
29-20	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 898 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane) and overhead electricity powerlines	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,075 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (A13), slip road and verge (A1089), private access track (unnamed) shrubland and woodland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p>	
29-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 26,157 square metres of shrubland (west of Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-22 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-03-1979)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 04-11-1986)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-03-1979)</i></p>
29-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 30,219 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Long Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-23 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-1970)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-1970)</i></p>

<p style="text-align: center;">Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3</p>			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-23 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-24	<p>All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,074 square metres of agricultural arable land, shrubland (north of Long Lane)</p>	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-1970)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-1970)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 28,465 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (A13) over public highway, slip road, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089), shrubland and woodland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-25 Cont'd		<p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-25 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-26	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 900 square metres of playing field (north west of Stanford Road, A1013)	Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 08-01-1979)</i>	
29-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,342 square metres of verge (Stanford Road, A1013), grassland and shrubland	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-27 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-28	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,517 square metres of public highway and footway (Stanford Road, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-28 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 55 square metres of footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and hardstanding	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-30 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-31	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 16,551 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Long Lane)	<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-01-1979)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-31 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-06-1985)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>
29-32	<p>All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 56 square metres of footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013), hardstanding and grassland</p>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-32 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 75 square metres of footway (Stanford Road, A1013), grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-34 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-34 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,230 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-35 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,374 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (adjacent to Baker Street, B188 and Dock Approach Road, A1089)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-04-1987)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-04-1987)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-37	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 606 square metres of private access road (unnamed), grassland and shrubland (south east of Stanford Road, A1013)	Treetops Learning Community Treetops School Buxton Road Grays Essex RM16 2WU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-2017)</i>	
29-38	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,120 square metres of public road and verge (Gammonfields Way)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-38 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a supplemental deed dated 30-03-1979)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a supplemental deed dated 30-03-1979)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-39	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,283 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-01-1979)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-39 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-06-1985)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>
29-40	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 14,968 square metres of public road (unnamed), buildings, electrical substation and shrubland (Gammon Field, Travellers Site)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-40 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-03-1979)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-03-1979)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-40 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 04-11-1986)</i></p>	
29-41	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 17,440 square metres of public highway, central reservation, slip road and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-41 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-03-1979)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-03-1979)</i></p> <p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-41 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-42	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,229 square metres of public road and verge (Gammonfields Way) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-42 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-01-1979)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-42 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-06-1985)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>
29-43	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,670 square metres of public road and verge (Gammonfields Way) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-43 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-44	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,207 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013), public road and verge (Gammonfields Way), private access road (unnamed) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-45	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,007 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (A13) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-46	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,864 square metres of private access road (unnamed), agricultural paddock, hardstanding and buildings (adjacent to Alde Cottage)	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 11-06-1970)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 14-11-1983)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of easement dated 11-06-1970)</i></p>
29-47	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10,287 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013), private access road (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines and woodland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-47 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 01-03-2002)</i></p>	
29-48	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 941 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural paddock, shrubland and woodland (south east of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Graham David Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-05-1983)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-48 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p> <p>Penny Jane Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-05-1983)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>
29-49	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 33,236 square metres of agricultural paddock (south east of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Graham David Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-05-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-49 Cont'd		Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i> Penny Jane Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-05-1983)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-50	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 76 square metres of shrubland (west of Gammonfields Way)	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-51	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,303 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and agricultural paddock (south east of Stanford Road, A1013)	Graham David Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-05-1983)</i> Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-51 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p> <p>Penny Jane Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-05-1983)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>
29-52	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 86 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-52 Cont'd		Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-53	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 421 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-53 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-54	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23,919 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (adjacent to Gammonfields Way and Long Lane)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-54 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-02-1980)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-01-1979)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-54 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-54 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-06-1985)</i></p>	
29-55	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 121 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-56	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,764 square metres of house, garden and buildings (Gammon Staples Farmhouse)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-56 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-11-1984)</i></p>	
29-57	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10,183 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural paddock and buildings (adjacent to Baker Street, B188 and Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-11-1983)</i></p>	
29-58	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 136 square metres of shrubland (west of Gammonfields Way)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-58 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-59	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 147 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-60	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,072 square metres of house and garden (Alde Cottage)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-61	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 144 square metres of public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-61 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-62	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 33 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-62 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-63	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 60 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-63 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-64	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 349 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-65	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 59 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-66	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 41 square metres of house and garden (1 Woolings Row)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-66 Cont'd		<p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-08-2013)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-08-2013)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	
29-67	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 279 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (2 Woolings Row)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-67 Cont'd		<p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-01-2014)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-68	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 54 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-68 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-69	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 115 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed road) (west of Gammonfields Way)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-69 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-70	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 307 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (3 Woolings Row)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-70 Cont'd		<p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-07-2012)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-07-2012)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-71	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 36 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-72	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 289 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (4 Woolings Row)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-72 Cont'd		<p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-10-2013)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 25-10-2013)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-73	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 74 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-74	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 323 square metres of house, garden, hardstanding and buildings (5 Woolings Row)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-74 Cont'd		<p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-02-2014)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-02-2014)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-75	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 69 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-76	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 158 square metres of private access track (unnamed) (adjacent to Long Lane and Gammonfields Way)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-76 Cont'd		<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-03-1979)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-03-1979)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-77	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 128 square metres of public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-77 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-78	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 125 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-78 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-79	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 238 square metres of public road (Woolings Close)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-79 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-79 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965 and rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	
29-80	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,647 square metres of public highway, central reservation, slip road and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-80 Cont'd		<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-03-1979)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-03-1979)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-80 Cont'd		<p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
29-81	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 294 square metres of house, garden, hardstanding and water pump (6 Woolings Row)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-81 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-06-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-81 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-06-2014)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-82	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 100 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (A13) over public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-82 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-83	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 764 square metres of public road and verge (Gammonfields Way), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-83 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-84	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 249 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (7 Woolings Close)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-84 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-07-2014)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-07-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-84 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	
29-85	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of public highway and footway (Baker Street, B188) and private access road (unnamed)	<p>Amritpal Sagoo 6 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-85 Cont'd		<p>Dheeraj Ahluwalia 10 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Lesley Mary Quigley 2 Thames Drive Chadwell St. Mary Grays Essex RM16 4BL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1984)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Sudha Balakrishnan 10 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-85 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-86	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 41 square metres of public highway (Baker Street, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-87	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 106 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (A13) over public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188) and bus stop	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-87 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-88	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,292 square metres of public road and verge (Gammonfields Way), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-88 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i>
29-89	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,902 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (A13) over footway and verge (Baker Street, B186), public access track (unnamed), public bridleway (BR206) and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-90	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of electrical substation (east of Baker Street, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-90 Cont'd		<p>Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1984)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	
29-91	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 730 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (north of A13)	<p>Amritpal Sagoo 6 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-91 Cont'd		<p>Dheeraj Ahluwalia 10 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Lesley Mary Quigley 2 Thames Drive Chadwell St. Mary Grays Essex RM16 4BL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1984)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-91 Cont'd		<p>Sudha Balakrishnan 10 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1984)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-93	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 17 square metres of grassland (west of Baker Street, B188)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-93 Cont'd		Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-93 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-94	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 71 square metres of house and garden (22 Woolings Close)	Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-12-2015)</i> Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-12-2015)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i>	
29-96	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 29 square metres of public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-96 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p>	
29-97	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5 square metres of public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-97 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-98	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 168 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-98 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-99	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 233 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (23 Woolings Close)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-01-2016)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-01-2016)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-100	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 237 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (8 Woolings Close)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-08-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-100 Cont'd		<p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-08-2014)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	
29-101	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 66 square metres of shrubland (east of Woolings Close)	<p>Amritpal Sagoo 6 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-101 Cont'd		<p>Dheeraj Ahluwalia 10 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Sudha Balakrishnan 10 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-102	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,964 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (north of A13)	<p>Amritpal Sagoo 6 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Dheeraj Ahluwalia 10 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Lesley Mary Quigley 2 Thames Drive Chadwell St. Mary Grays Essex RM16 4BL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1984)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-102 Cont'd		<p>Sudha Balakrishnan 10 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1984)</i></p>	
29-103	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 359 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and central reservation (A13) over footway and verge (Baker Street, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-103 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-106	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 267 square metres of house, garden, hardstanding and buildings (24 Woolings Close)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-01-2015)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-106 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i>	
29-107	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 713 square metres of public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-107 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-108	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 596 square metres of verge (Gammonfields Way) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-108 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 08-01-1979)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-108 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-06-1985)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>
29-109	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 32,852 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (A13), bridge carrying slip road (Dock Approach Road, A1089) over footway and verge (Baker Street, B188), shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-109 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-110	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 200 square metres of private access road (unnamed), public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-110 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-111	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 716 square metres of public road and verge (Gammonfields Way) carrying public bridleway (BR223)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-111 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 01-03-2002)</i></p>	
29-112	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 240 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (9 Woolings Close)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-112 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 19-06-2015)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2015)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-112 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i>	
29-113	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 242 square metres of public road (Woolings Close)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-113 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-113 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965 and rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	
29-114	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,931 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-114 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 01-03-2002)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-114 Cont'd		Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-115	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 242 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (10 Woolings Close)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-115 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-115 Cont'd		<p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-12-2014)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	
29-116	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 336 square metres of private access road (unnamed), public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-116 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-117	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 246 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (11 Woolings Close)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-117 Cont'd		<p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-01-2016)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-01-2016)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-117 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	
29-118	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 317 square metres of house, garden, hardstanding and buildings (12 Woolings Close)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-118 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 19-11-2015)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-11-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-118 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	
29-119	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 129 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (14 Woolings Close)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-119 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-12-2015)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-119 Cont'd		<p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-12-2015)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-120	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 317 square metres of house, garden, hardstanding and buildings (13 Woolings Close)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-120 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-08-2015)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-08-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-120 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	
29-121	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,393 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural paddock and buildings (adjacent to Baker Street, B188 and Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-121 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-03-1979)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-03-1979)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-122	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 63 square metres of public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-123	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 241 square metres of public road and verge (Gammonfields Way), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-123 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-124	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 481 square metres of public road and verge (Gammonfields Way) carrying public bridleway (BR223), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-124 Cont'd		Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-125	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 77 square metres of public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188) under bridge carrying slip road (Dock Approach Road, A1089)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-125 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-125 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-126	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 64 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188) under bridge carrying slip road (Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-127	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 27 square metres of bridge carrying slip road and verge (A1089) over public highway and footway (Baker Street, B188)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-128	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18 square metres of shrubland (east of Dock Approach Road, A1089)	Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-129	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 182 square metres of public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188) and grassland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-129 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-131	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 20 square metres of shrubland (east of Dock Approach Road, A1089)	Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-133	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 922 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-133 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-135	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 479 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188) and private access road (unnamed)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-136	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 495 square metres of public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-136 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-137	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,252 square metres of house, garden and buildings (2 Grays Corner Cottage)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-02-1980)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-137 Cont'd		<p>Intentionally blank</p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 09-11-1983)</i></p>	<p>Ian David Melville 1 Grays Corner Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-10-1991)</i></p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-138	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 119 square metres of shrubland (east of Dock Approach Road, A1089)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-139	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 259 square metres of hardstanding and buildings (south of Long Lane)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-02-1980)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-07-1978)</i> National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-08-1991)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-07-1978)</i> Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-139 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 09-11-1983)</i></p>	
29-140	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,152 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (north of A13)	<p>Amritpal Sagoo 6 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Dheeraj Ahluwalia 10 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-140 Cont'd		<p>Lesley Mary Quigley 2 Thames Drive Chadwell St. Mary Grays Essex RM16 4BL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1984)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Sudha Balakrishnan 10 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p>	
29-141	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 21,119 square metres of private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch and shrubland (Nevilles Farm)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-141 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-02-1970)</i></p> <p>Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-08-1984)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-02-1970)</i></p>
29-142	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 979 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-142 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-142 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-143	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 233 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-144	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 144 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-144 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>
29-145	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 161 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-145 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-145 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-146	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 114 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-147	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,858 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-03-1979)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-03-1979)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-147 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-148	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 161 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-148 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i>
29-149	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 359 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089) and shrubland	Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-149 Cont'd		<p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>
29-150	<p>All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 503 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Stanford Road, A1013) over public highway, central reservation, slope paving and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland</p>	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-150 Cont'd		<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-150 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 01-03-2002)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-151	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 26 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-152	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 84 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 09-01-2004)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-152 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-153	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 436 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-153 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-154	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 206 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Stanford Road, A1013) over public highway, central reservation, slope paving and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-154 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-154 Cont'd		<p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>
29-155	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,210 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (1 Grays Corner Cottage)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-155 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-02-1980)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-07-1978)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-08-1991)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-07-1978)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-155 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 09-11-1983)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-156	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,613 square metres of agricultural paddock (west of Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>Graham David Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-05-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-156 Cont'd		<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p> <p>Penny Jane Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-05-1983)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-157	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 747 square metres of hardstanding, buildings and garden (1 Grays Corner Cottage)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 09-01-2004)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 09-01-2004)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-157 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 09-06-2015)</i></p>	
29-158	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 20,832 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089), overhead electricity powerlines and woodland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-158 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 01-03-2002)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-158 Cont'd		<p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-159	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 47 square metres of footway and verge (Baker Street, B188) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-160	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,003 square metres of house and garden (Thatched Cottage)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-160 Cont'd		<p>Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 08-03-1985)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-161	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 775 square metres of hardstanding and shrubland (adjacent to Dock Approach Road, A1089 and Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-161 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-01-1994)</i></p>	
29-162	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 94 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Stanford Road, A1013) over public highway, slope paving and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-162 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-163	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 59 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-164	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 84 square metres of public road and verge (Long Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-164 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 09-01-2004)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 09-01-2004)</i></p>
29-165	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 68 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Stanford Road, A1013) over public highway, slope paving and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-165 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-166	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 277 square metres of shrubland (north of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-167	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 476 square metres of grassland (west of Baker Street, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-167 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-01-1994)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-168	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 51 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Stanford Road, A1013) over slope paving and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-168 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i>
29-169	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 356 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and grassland (north west of Stanford Road, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-169 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 01-06-2016)</i></p>	
29-170	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 49 square metres of buildings and garden (1 Grays Corner)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-170 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-171	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,233 square metres of public highway and footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013), shrubland and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-171 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-172	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 145 square metres of buildings, grassland and shrubland (north west of Stanford Road, A1013)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-07-1978)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-07-1978)</i>
29-173	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 176 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and grassland (north west of Stanford Road, A1013)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-174	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 233 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-176	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and woodland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-176 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>
29-177	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 556 square metres of grassland (west of Baker Street, B188)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 08-09-2016)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted dated 08-09-2016)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-177 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 08-05-2015)</i></p>	
29-178	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 723 square metres of footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013), private access track and verge (unnamed), grassland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-178 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 01-03-2002)</i></p>	
29-179	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,941 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and grassland (north east of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-179 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-02-2006)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-01-1994)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-02-2006)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-180	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 87 square metres of private access road (unnamed) (north west of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 01-06-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-181	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 70 square metres of private access road (unnamed) (north west of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-182	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 167 square metres of woodland (south east of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-183	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 260 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-183 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-184	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,093 square metres of agricultural paddock, building, hedgerow, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (adjacent to Heath Road and Dock Approach Road, A1089)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-184 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-185	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 33 square metres of shrubland (north west of Stanford Road, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-186	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,550 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural paddock and shrubland (north of A13)	Lesley Mary Quigley 2 Thames Drive Chadwell St. Mary Grays Essex RM16 4BL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-01-2002)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-186 Cont'd		Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-06-1987)</i>	
29-187	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of shrubland (north of Stanford Road, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-188	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,255 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188) and shrubland	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-188 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-189	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 262 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013), shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-189 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-190	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,882 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013 and Heath Road), bus stop and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-01-1975)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-191	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,819 square metres of woodland (west of Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>Graham David Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-05-1983)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-191 Cont'd		Penny Jane Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-05-1983)</i>	
29-192	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,006 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural paddock, buildings and shrubland (north of A13)	Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-06-1987)</i>	
29-193	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 199 square metres of agricultural paddock and woodland (west of Dock Approach Road, A1089)	Graham David Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-05-1983)</i> Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-193 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p> <p>Penny Jane Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-05-1983)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>
29-194	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 62 square metres of woodland (south east of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-194 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-195	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 101,948 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (adjacent to A13 and Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-195 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>David William George Cowlbeck 15 Lawns Crescent Grays Essex RM17 6EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-03-1995)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-12-1985 and rights granted by a deed dated 13-10-1992)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-195 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-195 Cont'd		<p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Susan Elizabeth Bejko-Cowlbeck 15 Lawns Crescent Grays Essex RM17 6EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-03-1995)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
29-196	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 134 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-196 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-197	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,300 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188), verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-197 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 24-02-2006)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 24-02-2006)</i></p>
29-198	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 228 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-198 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-199	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 510 square metres of shrubland (246 and 246A Heath Road) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-199 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-01-2007)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-200	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 890 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Heath Road), overhead electricity powerlines, grassland and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-200 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-200 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-201	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,987 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188 and Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-201 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-202	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,516 square metres of house and shrubland (246 and 246A Heath Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-202 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 17-01-2007)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-203	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,114 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188 and Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-203 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-204	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 103 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-204 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-205	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 347 square metres of grassland (246a Heath Road)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-06-2011)</i>	
29-206	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 577 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188 and Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 24-02-2006)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 24-02-2006)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-206 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-207	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 317 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-207 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-208	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 202 square metres of garden (242 Heath Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-208 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-02-1963)</i></p>	
29-209	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 698 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (adjacent to Heath Road)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-12-1983)</i></p>	
29-210	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,083 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Heath Road and Stanford Road, A1013), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-210 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-211	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 550 square metres of agricultural paddock (north of A13)	Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-06-1987)</i>	
29-212	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 682 square metres of house and garden (242 Heath Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-02-1963)</i>	
29-213	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,271 square metres of agricultural paddock, shrubland and hedgerow (adjacent to Heath Road and Dock Approach Road, A1089)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-213 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-07-1978)</i></p>
29-214	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 78 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Heath Road) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-214 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-215	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 790 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (west of Heath Road)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-12-1983)</i>	
29-216	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 185 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Heath Road), overhead electricity powerlines and grassland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-216 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-217	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 35 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Heath Road) and grassland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-218	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 200 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Heath Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-218 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-219	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 49 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-220	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 60 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-220 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-221	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 84,247 square metres of agricultural arable land, hedgerow, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (adjacent to Heath Road and Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-221 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-221 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-221 Cont'd		William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i>	
29-222	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 26 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-223	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 72 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road) and hardstanding (222 Heath Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-224	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 21 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-224 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-225	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-225 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-226	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 14 square metres of verge (Heath Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-227	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-228	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 30 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-228 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-229	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 24 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-229 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-230	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,430 square metres of private access road (unnamed), house, garden and hardstanding (224 Heath Road)	Amanda Jane Sharp 27 Temple Way Rayleigh Essex SS6 9PP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-03-1930)</i> Andrew Duncan Riley 204 Heath Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-03-1930)</i> Bethan Louise Sharp 27 Temple Way Rayleigh Essex SS6 9PP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-03-1930)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-230 Cont'd		<p>Darren Paul Little 216 Heath Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-03-1930)</i></p> <p>Elaine Frances Wood 208 Heath Road Orsett Heath Grays Essex RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-03-1930)</i></p> <p>Leo Sherif George Merhemitch 36 Villiers Street Hertford Hertfordshire SG13 7BW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-03-1930)</i></p> <p>Liam Michael Wingfield 212 Heath Road Grays Essex RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-03-1930)</i></p> <p>Louis Hussein Charles Merhemitch 3 Hollydell Morgans Road Hertford Hertfordshire SG13 8BE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-03-1930)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-230 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-03-2010 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-03-1930)</i></p> <p>Rebecca Amy Hutson 212 Heath Road Grays Essex RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-03-1930)</i></p> <p>Tracy Saunders 216 Heath Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-03-1930)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-230 Cont'd		Verena Louise Stewart 202 Heath Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-03-1930)</i>	
29-231	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 849 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Heath Road) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-231 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-232	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 20 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-232 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-233	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-233 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-234	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 188 square metres of house and garden (222 Heath Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 24-03-2016)</i>	
29-235	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-235 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-236	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 20 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-236 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-237	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 33 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-237 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-238	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 557 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-238 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-239	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 51 square metres of woodland (west of Heath Road)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-02-1963)</i>	
29-240	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,918 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089) and shrubland	Graham David Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1984)</i> Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-240 Cont'd		<p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Penny Jane Ellmore Heath Farm House Stanford Road Orsett Heath Essex RM16 4XS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1984)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
29-241	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 16 square metres of public highway and footway (Heath Road)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-02-1963)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-242	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,114 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (Whittakers Nursery)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 21-12-2001, rights granted by an option agreement dated 12-03-2003 and rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2003)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-244	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 127 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089) and shrubland	<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-244 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-245	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 937 square metres of agricultural paddock (north of A13)	Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-06-1987)</i>	
29-246	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8 square metres of hardstanding and shrubland (east of Heath Road)	Amanda Jane Sharp 27 Temple Way Rayleigh Essex SS6 9PP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> Andrew Duncan Riley 204 Heath Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-246 Cont'd		<p>Bethan Louise Sharp 27 Temple Way Rayleigh Essex SS6 9PP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Darren Paul Little 216 Heath Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Elaine Frances Wood 208 Heath Road Orsett Heath Grays Essex RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Leo Sherif George Merhemitch 36 Villiers Street Hertford Hertfordshire SG13 7BW <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Liam Michael Wingfield 212 Heath Road Grays Essex RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-246 Cont'd		<p>Louis Hussein Charles Merhemitch 3 Hollydell Morgans Road Hertford Hertfordshire SG13 8BE <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Rebecca Amy Hutson 212 Heath Road Grays Essex RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Tracy Saunders 216 Heath Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-246 Cont'd		Verena Louise Stewart 202 Heath Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AP <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
29-247	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 201 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-248	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 68,139 square metres of yard, agricultural paddock, buildings, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (Chase End Farm)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-248 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-249	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 25 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Heath Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-249 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-250	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 25 square metres of public highway and verge (Heath Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-250 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-251	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 764 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (north of A13)	<p>Lesley Mary Quigley 2 Thames Drive Chadwell St. Mary Grays Essex RM16 4BL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-06-1987)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-252	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 392 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-253	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 670 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-253 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-254	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 491 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed), grassland and shrubland (south of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-254 Cont'd		Runwood Properties Limited Runwood House 107 London Road Hadleigh Essex SS7 2QL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-2005)</i>	
29-255	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 11,685 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (north of Hornsby Lane)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-256	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 566 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (west of Mill Lane)	Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2002)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-257	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,765 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (west of Mill Lane)	Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2002)</i>	
29-258	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 7,240 square metres of shrubland and hedgerow (south of Stanford Road, A1013)	Kathryn Homes Limited 107 London Road Hadleigh Essex SS7 2QL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-2005)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-259	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 877 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-259 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-260	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,011 square metres of shrubland and hedgerow (south of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Kathryn Homes Limited 107 London Road Hadleigh Essex SS7 2QL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-260 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-261	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,040 square metres of shrubland and hedgerow (south of Stanford Road, A1013)	Kathryn Homes Limited 107 London Road Hadleigh Essex SS7 2QL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-2005)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-262	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 588 square metres of public highway and verge (Hornsby Lane) and hedgerow	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-263	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 73 square metres of public highway and verge (Hornsby Lane), hedgerow and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-264	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 211 square metres of agricultural paddock (west of Mill Lane)	Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2002)</i>	
29-265	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,451 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of Hornsby Lane)	Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i> Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-265 Cont'd		<p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-265 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
29-266	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,237 square metres of agricultural arable land (south of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-266 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-266 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-266 Cont'd		William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i>	
29-267	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 397 square metres of public highway and verge (Hornsby Lane) and hedgerow	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-268	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,788 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of Hornsby Lane)	Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-268 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-268 Cont'd		<p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
29-270	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 492 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (4 Five Chimney Cottages)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-270 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-11-1981 and rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-1982)</i></p> <p>Nicola Dole Little Blunts Farm Queens Park Avenue Billericay Essex CM12 0SP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-05-1981)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-270 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Rita Kathleen Wild 3 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-05-1981)</i></p>	
29-271	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 25 square metres of hardstanding (north of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-11-1981, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-07-1982 and rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-1985)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-271 Cont'd		<p>Nicola Dole Little Blunts Farm Queens Park Avenue Billericay Essex CM12 0SP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-05-1981)</i></p> <p>Rita Kathleen Wild 3 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-05-1981)</i></p>	
29-272	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 29 square metres of hardstanding (1 Five Chimney Cottages)	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-11-1981)</i></p> <p>Nicola Dole Little Blunts Farm Queens Park Avenue Billericay Essex CM12 0SP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-11-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-272 Cont'd		Rita Kathleen Wild 3 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-11-1981)</i>	
29-274	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 275 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (3 Five Chimney Cottages)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-274 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-05-1981)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-275	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 324 square metres of house and garden (2 Five Chimney Cottages)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-275 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-07-1982)</i></p> <p>Nicola Dole Little Blunts Farm Queens Park Avenue Billericay Essex CM12 0SP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-07-1982)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-275 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Rita Kathleen Wild 3 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-07-1982)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
29-276	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 516 square metres of house and garden (1 Five Chimney Cottages)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-276 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i></p>
29-277	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 607 square metres of agricultural arable land, shrubland and overhead electricity powerlines (north west of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-277 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-277 Cont'd		<p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
29-278	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 103 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-278 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-279	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 108 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-280	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 100 square metres of footway and shrubland (south of Stanford Road, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-280 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
29-281	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 174 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Stanford Road, A1013)	Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i> Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i> John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-281 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-281 Cont'd		William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i>	
29-282	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 116 square metres of shrubland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-11-1968 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-282 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1980)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p>
29-283	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,928 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-283 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-11-1968 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
29-283 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1980)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p>
30-02	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 333 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road), public road and verge (Stifford Clays Road) and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,274 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and verge (Stifford Roundabout, A1012) over public highway, central reservation and verge (A13), public highway, footway and verge (High Road and Stifford Clays Road), slip road (A13), private access road (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-12-1968, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-09-1979 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-03 Cont'd		<p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 20-03-1978)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-04	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,257 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
30-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 74 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Stifford Clays Road)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-10-1977)</i> National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-07-1991)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed dated 24-10-1977)</i>
30-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 742 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,370 square metres of bridge carrying private road (Medebridge Road) over public bridleway (BR219) and river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke), grassland and woodland	<p>Alison Jane Duck Rainbow Acres Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-1997)</i></p> <p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-07 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>David Peter Scott Mill House Hall Lane South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-07 Cont'd		<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>John James Lee Rainbow Acres Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-1997)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-07 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968, rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 11-01-1972)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Romy Amber Lee Rainbow Acres Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-11-1982)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968, rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 11-01-1972)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-07 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Tessa Jane Scott Mill House Hall Lane South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-10-1967 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-11-1982)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Investment Limited Fifth Floor 37 Esplanade St Helier Jersey JE1 2TR Channel Islands <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-10-1967 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-11-2001)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-07 Cont'd		<p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 159 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
30-10	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 90 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road), hardstanding and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
30-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 232 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
30-13	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,361 square metres of public highway (Stifford Clays Road) and overhead electricity powerlines	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-12-1968, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-09-1979 and apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-13 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 20-03-1978)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i></p>
30-14	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 83 square metres of public highway (Stifford Clays Road)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-14 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
30-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3 square metres of public highway (Stifford Clays Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
30-17	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 208 square metres of public highway (Stifford Clays Road)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
30-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 788 square metres of public highway (Stifford Clays Road)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-12-1968 and apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-18 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
30-19	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,228 square metres of public highway (Crammavill Street and Stifford Clays Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
30-36	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 58 square metres of public highway (Stifford Clays Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
30-43	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,088 square metres of public highway (Stifford Clays Road) and private access road (unnamed)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-60	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 80 square metres of public highway (Stifford Clays Road) and public road (Kingsman Drive)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
30-61	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 85 square metres of public highway (Stifford Clays Road) and public road (Kingsman Drive)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-68	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 22 square metres of public highway (Stifford Clays Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
30-70	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,646 square metres of public highway (Stifford Clays Road)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-12-1968)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i>
30-72	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 27 square metres of public highway (Stifford Clays Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-72 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
30-76	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 613 square metres of public highway and verge (Blackshots Lane) and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
30-77	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 421 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Blackshots Lane) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-78	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,241 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Blackshots Lane)	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Stephen John Joyce Little Wellhouse Farm Blackshots Lane Grays Essex RM16 3NH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 18-11-1993)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 15-03-1968)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-1971)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-78 Cont'd		Zulekha Joyce Little Wellhouse Farm Blackshots Lane Grays Essex RM16 3NH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 18-11-1993)</i>	
30-79	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 352 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Blackshots Lane) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
30-80	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 401 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Blackshots Lane) and private access track (unnamed)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
31-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,385 square metres of grassland (south of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-11-1977)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 21-07-2009)</i>	
31-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,901 square metres of grassland (south of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-12-1968)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 22,625 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation and verge (Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-11-1952)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
31-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 152 square metres of grassland (south of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-11-1952)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-12-1968)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-04 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i>
31-05	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 360 square metres of grassland (south of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-11-1977)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 21-07-2009)</i>	
31-06	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 6,014 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Stanford Road, A1013)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-06 Cont'd		<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-11-1977)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 15-03-1968)</i></p>	
31-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,273 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-12-1968)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-08	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 382 square metres of grassland (south of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-11-1952)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-12-1968)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i></p>
31-09	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 166 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-12-1968)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-10	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,042 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

<p style="text-align: center;">Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3</p>			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-10 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
31-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 466 square metres of grassland (south of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-11-1952)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-12-1968)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,987 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-11-1977)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 15-03-1968)</i></p>	
31-13	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 509 square metres of grassland (south of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-11-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-13 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-12-1968)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i></p>
31-14	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 29 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 872 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
31-18	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 371 square metres of grassland (south of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-11-1977)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 21-07-2009)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-19	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,277 square metres of agricultural arable land (south of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-11-1977)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 15-03-1968)</i></p>	
31-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,262 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13) and grassland	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-11-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-23 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-12-1968)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i></p>
31-24	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 843 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-11-1977)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-24 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 21-07-2009)</i></p>	
31-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 323 square metres of slip road and verge (A13), grassland and woodland	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-11-1952 and rights granted by a deed dated 15-05-1990)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 01-05-1987)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-25 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 02-10-1990)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-04-1987)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-04-1987, rights granted by a conveyance dated 01-05-1987 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 02-10-1990)</i>	
31-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 393 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13) and public footpath (FP81)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 18-05-2005)</i>	
31-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,598 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation and verge (Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
31-28	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7 square metres of slip road and verge (A13)	Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 05-05-2017)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 750 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13), public footpath (FP81), grassland and woodland	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-11-1952 and rights granted by a deed dated 15-05-1990)</i></p> <p>Mark John Hull 207 Southend Road Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 7AB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-03-2012)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 01-05-1987)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-30 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 02-10-1990)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-04-1987)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-04-1987, rights granted by a conveyance dated 01-05-1987 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 02-10-1990)</i></p>	
31-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18,012 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13) under bridge carrying private access road and verge (Saffron Gardens) and public footpath (FP12 and FP81)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-10-1969, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-10-1969, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-31 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
31-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 785 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (south of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 20-07-1972, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 16-08-1993, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-04-1994 and apparatus)</i> The Chelmsford Diocesan Board of Finance Guy Harlings 53 New Street Chelmsford Essex CM1 1AT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-05-1995)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 20-07-1972, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 16-08-1993, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-04-1994 and apparatus)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-33	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,187 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13) and public footpath (FP81)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-11-1952)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-12-1968)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 186,046 square metres of public footpath (FP42) and shrubland (west of Buckingham Hill Road)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
31-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,582 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-11-1952)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-12-1968)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
31-35 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i>
31-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 168 square metres of grassland and shrubland (south of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 27-10-1969 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-04-1986)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 27-10-1969 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-04-1986)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 908 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-02	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 967 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 994 square metres of footway and shrubland (south of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,125 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-04 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 24-02-2006)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant of easement dated 24-02-2006)</i></p>
32-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 665 square metres of agricultural paddock and buildings (north of A13)	<p>Lesley Mary Quigley 2 Thames Drive Chadwell St. Mary Grays Essex RM16 4BL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-01-2002)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-05 Cont'd		Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-06-1987)</i>	
32-06	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,912 square metres of agricultural paddock and buildings (north of A13)	Lesley Mary Quigley 2 Thames Drive Chadwell St. Mary Grays Essex RM16 4BL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-01-2002)</i> Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-06-1987)</i>	
32-07	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,220 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (west of Mill Lane)	Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-07 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2002)</i>	
32-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,524 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-09 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
32-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 21,553 square metres of private access road and verge (Mill Lane), agricultural arable land and shrubland	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-10 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>David William George Cowlbeck 15 Lawns Crescent Grays Essex RM17 6EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-03-1995)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-12-1985 and rights granted by a deed dated 13-10-1992)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-10 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-02-1970)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-10 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Susan Elizabeth Bejko-Cowlbeck 15 Lawns Crescent Grays Essex RM17 6EZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-03-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-10 Cont'd		William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i>	
32-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,120 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (west of Mill Lane)	Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2002)</i>	
32-13	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 251 square metres of private access road and verge (Mill Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR206)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-14	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 16,731 square metres of public footpath (FP82 and FP93), agricultural arable land and hedgerow (east of Mill Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-12-1985 and rights granted by a deed dated 13-10-1992)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-14 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-14 Cont'd		<p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
32-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 166 square metres of private access road and verge (Mill Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR206)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-16	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 185 square metres of private access road and verge (Mill Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR206)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 12,637 square metres of public footpath (FP82 and FP93), agricultural arable land and hedgerow (east of Mill Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-17 Cont'd		<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-12-1985 and rights granted by a deed dated 13-10-1992)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-17 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 29 square metres of private access road and verge (Mill Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR206)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 53,306 square metres of private access road and verge (Mill Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR206), public footpath (FP82 and FP93), agricultural arable land and hedgerow (north of A13)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-20 Cont'd		<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-12-1985 and rights granted by a deed dated 13-10-1992)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-20 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 27 square metres of private access road and verge (Mill Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR206)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 317 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (A13), public bridleway (BR206) and woodland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,376 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (A13), private access road (unnamed), shrubland and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-23 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-24	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 307 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (A13), grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-25	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,794 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-25 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
32-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 28,045 square metres of agricultural paddock, buildings and shrubland (adjacent to A13 and Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-26 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-1970)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-03-1995)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 16-03-1995)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-1970)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 117 square metres of public highway and verge (Hornsby Lane), hedgerow and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-28	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 176 square metres of private access road and verge (Mill Lane), agricultural paddock and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-28 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-29	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,829 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-29 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,523 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 78 square metres of public highway and verge (Hornsby Lane) and hedgerow	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 254 square metres of public highway and verge (Hornsby Lane) and hedgerow	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-33	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 848 square metres of public highway and verge (Hornsby Lane) and hedgerow	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,716 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (adjacent to Hornsby Lane and Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-34 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-34 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-34 Cont'd		<p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
32-35	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 830 square metres of public highway and verge (Hornsby Lane) and hedgerow	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-36	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 349 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-36 Cont'd		<p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-36 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-37	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23,230 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (A13) under bridge carrying public road and footway (Rectory Road), public footpath (FP93) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-38	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 319 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-38 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-39	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 142 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (south of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Joanne Elizabeth Taylor 2 Potash Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3BA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-08-1985 and rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-1996)</i></p>	
32-40	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,105 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013 and Rectory Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-40 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-41	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 468 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-41 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-42	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9 square metres of footway (Stanford Road, A1013) and private access road (unnamed) (south of Stanford Road, A1013)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-43	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 135 square metres of footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013), hardstanding and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-43 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-44	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 109 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (south of Stanford Road, A1013)	Jill Bradley 1 Potash Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3BA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-08-1985)</i> John Bradley 1 Potash Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3BA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-08-1985)</i>	
32-45	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 11 square metres of shrubland (south of Stanford Road, A1013)	Jill Bradley 1 Potash Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3BA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-08-1985)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-45 Cont'd		John Bradley 1 Potash Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3BA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-08-1985)</i>	
32-46	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 103 square metres of footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-47	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,984 square metres of agricultural paddock (south east of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1995)</i></p> <p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1995)</i></p> <p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1995)</i></p>	
32-48	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 152 square metres of agricultural paddock (south east of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-48 Cont'd		<p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1995)</i></p> <p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1995)</i></p>	
32-49	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 12,492 square metres of public footpath (FP79) and agricultural arable land (south of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-49 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-49 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-49 Cont'd		William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i>	
32-50	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 156 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,873 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-52	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,546 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-52 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-53	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,646 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of Hornsby Lane)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-53 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-53 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-53 Cont'd		William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i>	
32-54	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,657 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-55	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 517 square metres of agricultural paddock (south east of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1995)</i></p> <p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1995)</i></p> <p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1995)</i></p>	
32-56	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,741 square metres of public footpath (FP79 and FP105), agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-56 Cont'd		<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-56 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-56 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
32-57	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 34 square metres of footway (west of Rectory Road)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-06-1991)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 16-12-1899 and rights reserved by a deed of gift dated 17-01-1936)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 16-12-1899)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a deed of gift dated 17-01-1936)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-58	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 138 square metres of public highway and footway (Rectory Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-59	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 127 square metres of public highway and verge (Rectory Road) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-60	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 410 square metres of footway (west of Rectory Road)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-06-1991)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 16-12-1899 and rights reserved by a deed of gift dated 17-01-1936)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-60 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 16-12-1899)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a deed of gift dated 17-01-1936)</i>	
32-61	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,955 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of Hornsby Lane)	Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i> Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i> Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-61 Cont'd		<p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p> <p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-61 Cont'd		<p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
32-62	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,044 square metres of public highway and footway (Rectory Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-62 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-64	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,051 square metres of public highway and verge (Rectory Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-64 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-67	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 391 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Rectory Road) over public highway, central reservation and verge (A13) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-68	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 110 square metres of public highway and verge (Rectory Road) and shrubland and overhead electricity powerlines	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-69	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,748 square metres of grassland (north of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-70	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 280 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Rectory Road) over public highway, central reservation and verge (A13) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-71	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23,858 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Stanford-le-Hope By-pass, A13), slip road and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-71 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-72	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 78 square metres of public highway (Rectory Road and Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-72 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-73	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 68 square metres of public highway and footway (Rectory Road and Stanford Road, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-73 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-74	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,566 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-74 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-75	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,486 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-75 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-76	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 191 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-77	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 114 square metres of footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-78	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 7,644 square metres of public footpath (FP79), agricultural arable land, shrubland and woodland (south of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996 and rights granted by a deed dated 02-04-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-78 Cont'd		<p>Mansfield Realisations Sandmartin House Oak Tree Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4LF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-01-1996)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-78 Cont'd		<p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
32-79	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 663 square metres of house and garden (The Thatches)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-81	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,726 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of Brentwood Road)	<p>Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-02-1969)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-81 Cont'd		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a contract for sale dated 11-04-1929)</i>	
32-82	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 86 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-82 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-83	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 521 square metres of house and garden (Murrells Cottage)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-86	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 87 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-86 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-87	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,155 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (Welcome Villa)	<p>BP Oil UK Limited Chertsey Road Sunbury On Thames Surrey TW16 7BP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 01-12-2010)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-87 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Exmoor Nominee Limited Chertsey Road Sunbury on Thames Surrey TW16 7BP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 01-12-2010)</i></p> <p>Exmoor Properties GP Limited Chertsey Road Sunbury on Thames Surrey TW16 7BP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 01-12-2010)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-88	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 384 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-89	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 544 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-90	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,487 square metres of quarry, yard, buildings and shrubland (Dansand Quarries)	<p>Michael John Enifer Goldfields Grosvenor Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3BT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-01-2008)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-91	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,030 square metres of quarry, yard, buildings and shrubland (Dansand Quarries)	<p>Michael John Enifer Goldfields Grosvenor Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3BT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-01-2008)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-91 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-92	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,891 square metres of public footpath (FP104) and grassland (north west of Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013)	Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i>	
32-93	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,354 square metres of public footpath (FP104), hardstanding and grassland (north west of Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013)	Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i>	
32-94	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 34 square metres of grassland (north west of Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013)	Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-96	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 47,277 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013) over public highway, central reservation, slip road and verge (Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13), public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road, A128), drainage ditch, grassland, shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-1970)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-1970)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-96 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-97	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of public highway (Stanford Road, A1013)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-98	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,065 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-98 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-99	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 634 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-99 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-100	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 693 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-100 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-101	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,020 square metres of shrubland (north of Stanford Road, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-102	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,307 square metres of grassland (north west of Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013)	Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i>	
32-103	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,585 square metres of grassland (north west of Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013)	Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i>	
32-104	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,472 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (west of Brentwood Road, A128)	Orsett Park Royals Football Club c/o Russell Walker 52 Conways Road Grays Essex RM17 6HG <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i> Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-105	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 32 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-106	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,100 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013, Orsett Clock Roundabout, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-106 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-107	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,077 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013, Orsett Clock Roundabout, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-107 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-108	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,751 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013 and Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-108 Cont'd		<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-108 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-111	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,997 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road, A128) and grassland	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-1970)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-1970)</i>
32-112	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 366 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013 and Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-112 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-113	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 355 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013 and Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-113 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-114	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,183 square metres of footway and verge (Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-114 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-115	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 96 square metres of public road and verge (unnamed) and shrubland (north of Orsett Cock Roundabout A1013)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-116	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 542 square metres of public road and verge (unnamed)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-117	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 108 square metres of public road and verge (unnamed) and shrubland (north of Orsett Cock Roundabout A1013)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-118	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 487 square metres of public road and verge (unnamed)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-119	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,551 square metres of shrubland and hedgerow (north west of Brentwood Road, A128)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 09-11-1976)</i>	
32-120	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,727 square metres of shrubland and hedgerow (north west of Brentwood Road, A128)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 09-11-1976)</i>	
32-121	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,241 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13), public highway, footway and verge (Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013 and Brentwood Road, A128), grassland and woodland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-121 Cont'd		Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-123	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,674 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013) over public highway, central reservation and verge (Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13), public highway and footway (Stanford Road, A1013), grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-123 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-124	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 856 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road, A128) and shrubland	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-126	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,116 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013) over public highway, central reservation and verge (Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13), public highway, slip road, footway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013), grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 04-12-1973 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-126 Cont'd		<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-126 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-127	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 818 square metres of public highway, footway verge (Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013 and Stanford Road, A1013) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-127 Cont'd		<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-128	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 134 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road, A128)	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-129	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 132 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road, A128)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-129 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-130	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,660 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road, A128), private access track (unnamed) and shrubland	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-131	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 781 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013 and Brentwood Road) and grassland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-132	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,053 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-132 Cont'd		<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-132 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-133	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 18 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) and grassland (east of Brentwood Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-134	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 774 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road, A128) and shrubland	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-134 Cont'd		Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-135	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 61 square metres of shrubland (west of Brentwood Road)	Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Michael John Enifer Goldfields Grosvenor Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3BT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-01-2008)</i> Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-136	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 857 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road) and public access road and verge (unnamed) and grassland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-136 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-136 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-137	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 17 square metres of yard (east of Brentwood Road, A128)	Adam Lund Kirkwood 22 Syracuse Avenue Rainham Greater London RM13 9SR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-10-2002)</i> Elaine Erika Murray Barringtons Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3BD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-11-1976)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-138	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 272 square metres of yard (east of Brentwood Road, A128)	<p>Adam Lund Kirkwood 22 Syracuse Avenue Rainham Greater London RM13 9SR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-10-2002)</i></p> <p>Elaine Erika Murray Barringtons Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3BD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-11-1976)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-139	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 811 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-139 Cont'd		<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-140	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 162 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-140 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-141	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 514 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-141 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-142	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 83 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-143	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 22,449 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (east of Brentwood Road, A128)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-12-1968)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-144	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 68 square metres of yard (east of Brentwood Road, A128)	<p>Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-1978)</i></p> <p>Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-1978)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-144 Cont'd		<p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-1978)</i></p> <p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-1978)</i></p> <p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-11-1976)</i></p> <p>Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-1978)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-144 Cont'd		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-1978)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-145	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 70 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-145 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-146	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 627 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Brentwood Road and Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013) and shrubland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-146 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-147	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 20,544 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (north of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-12-1968)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-147 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-149	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5 square metres of yard (east of Brentwood Road, A128)	Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-1978)</i> Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-1978)</i> Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-1978)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-149 Cont'd		<p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-1978)</i></p> <p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-11-1976)</i></p> <p>Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-1978)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-1978)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-152	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,275 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-12-1968)</i>	
32-153	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 225 square metres of grassland and shrubland (east of Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 04-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-153 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-154	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 37,276 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13), slip road and verge (Stanford Road, A1013), grassland and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-11-1952)</i>	
32-155	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,581 square metres of public highway (Brentwood Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-155 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-155 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-156	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 192 square metres of grassland and shrubland (east of Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 04-12-1973 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-156 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-157	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 250 square metres of public access road (unnamed), grassland and shrubland (east of Brentwood Road)	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-157 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-158	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 616 square metres of grassland and shrubland (east of Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-158 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 04-12-1973 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-158 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-159	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 263 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road)	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-160	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 253 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-160 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-162	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4 square metres of grassland (east of Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-163	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 17 square metres of shrubland (east of Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-163 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-04-2017)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-04-2017)</i>
32-164	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 152 square metres of public access road (unnamed) and grassland (east of Brentwood Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-164 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-165	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 237 square metres of hardstanding and shrubland (north of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-165 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-166	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 10 square metres of shrubland (east of Orsett Cock Roundabout, A1013)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-166 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-04-2017)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-04-2017)</i>
32-167	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 94 square metres of slip road and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-168	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 131 square metres of public highway (Brentwood Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-168 Cont'd		<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-168 Cont'd		Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-169	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 16 square metres of grassland (east of Brentwood Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-170	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 195 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-171	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 116 square metres of public highway (Brentwood Road) and private access road (unnamed) (east of Brentwood Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-172	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10 square metres of public road (Welling Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-173	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 202 square metres of public highway (Brentwood Road) and public road (Welling Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-174	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 251 square metres of public highway (Brentwood Road), public road (Welling Road) and private access road (unnamed)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-175	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 16 square metres of grassland and shrubland (north of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-07-1992)</i></p> <p>Kier Infrastructure and Overseas Limited 2nd Floor Optimum House Clippers Quay Salford Greater Manchester M50 3XP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 17-05-2018)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-07-1992)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-01-1988)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-07-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-176	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 56 square metres of hardstanding, grassland and shrubland (north of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-07-1992)</i></p> <p>Kier Infrastructure and Overseas Limited 2nd Floor Optimum House Clippers Quay Salford Greater Manchester M50 3XP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 17-05-2018)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-07-1992)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-01-1988)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-07-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-177	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 61 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP46) (east of Brentwood Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-178	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,290 square metres of public footpath (FP46), public access road and footway (Orsett Golf Course)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-178 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>Jason Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-178 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i></p> <p>Nigel Barrie Occleshaw Barehams Kennels Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3DR <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Nigel Barrie Occleshaw Harmony Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3DR <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-178 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1981)</i></p> <p>Tracey Jane Occleshaw Barehams Kennels Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3DR <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Tracey Jane Occleshaw Harmony Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3DR <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-178 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-179	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 83 square metres of public road (Welling Road)	<p>Orsett Quarry Limited Colemans Farm Little Braxted Lane Witham Essex CM8 3EX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-03-1994)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-179 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
32-180	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 880 square metres of hardstanding and grassland (north of Stanford Road, A1013)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-07-1992)</i> Kier Infrastructure and Overseas Limited 2nd Floor Optimum House Clippers Quay Salford Greater Manchester M50 3XP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 17-05-2018)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-180 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-07-1992)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-01-1988)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-07-1992)</i></p>
32-181	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 74 square metres of public highway and verge (Stanford Road, A1013) and hardstanding	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-181 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
32-182	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,920 square metres of grassland and shrubland (south of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-11-1977)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-182 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 21-07-2009)</i>	
32-183	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 21,759 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Stanford Road, A1013)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-11-1977)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 15-03-1968)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-184	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 912 square metres of grassland (south of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-11-1977)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 21-07-2009)</i></p>	
32-185	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 260 square metres of grassland (north of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-11-1952)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-12-1968)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-185 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i>
32-186	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 555 square metres of grassland (north of Stanford-le-Hope By-Pass, A13)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-11-1952)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-12-1968)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
32-186 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-08-1933, rights granted by a deed dated 25-07-1972 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1986)</i>
33-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 70,288 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Green Lane)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 71,434 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (adjacent to Stifford Clays Road and Green Lane)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i>	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-07	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,528 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stifford Clays Road)	<p>Intentionally blank</p> <p>Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1988)</p> <p>Mary Bridget Polley 1 Springfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3ND (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1988)</p> <p>Patricia Christine Goulding 2 Springfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3ND (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1988)</p>	<p>Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1988)</p> <p style="color: red;">Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-07 Cont'd		<p>Roy James Goulding 2 Springfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3ND <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1988)</i></p> <p>Stewart Victor Polley 1 Springfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3ND <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1988)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 21,739 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Green Lane)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,408 square metres of private access-track (Green Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR161) and overhead electricity powerlines	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row
33-11	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,765 square metres of public access-track (Green Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR161), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row
33-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 679 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Green Lane)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i> Intentionally blank	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i> Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-12 Cont'd		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-13	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,308 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of A13)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-04-1973)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-13 Cont'd		Victoria Jane Leadbetter Grey Goose Farm Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3NH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-04-1973)</i>	
33-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 567 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (A13)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-14 Cont'd		<p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>
33-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 60,344 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (A13), slip road (Dock Approach Road, A1089), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-15 Cont'd		<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-15 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-11-1968 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970)</i></p> <p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-15 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 208 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stifford Clays Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-16 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 354 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Green Lane)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 788 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-18 Cont'd		Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-11-1968)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-18 Cont'd		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1980)</i>	
33-19	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 6,818 square metres of shrubland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-11-1968)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-19 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p>
33-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 83 square metres of shrubland (north of Stifford Clays Road)	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i></p> <p>Intentionally blank</p>	<p>Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i></p> <p>Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 742 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stifford Clays Road), private access track (unnamed) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-24	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 345 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Stifford Clays Road)	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i></p> <p>Intentionally blank</p>	<p>Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i></p> <p>Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i></p>
33-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,936 square metres of house, garden, hardstanding, buildings and pond (Springfield Farm)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Mary Bridget Polley 1 Springfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3ND <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-03-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-25 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Patricia Christine Goulding 2 Springfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3ND <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-03-1969)</i></p> <p>Roy James Goulding 2 Springfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3ND <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-03-1969)</i></p> <p>Stewart Victor Polley 1 Springfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3ND <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-03-1969)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-25 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 74,419 square metres of agricultural-arable land and shrubland (north of Green Lane)	Gadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row
33-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 258 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-27 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-28	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 314 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-29	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 96,840 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland, woodland (adjacent to Dock Approach Road, A1089 and Stifford Clays Road)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p> <p>Intentionally blank</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p> <p>Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-29 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>GMD Projects Ltd 12 School Lane Orsett Village Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p> <p>GMD Projects Ltd 467 Rainham Road South Dagenham Greater London RM10 7XJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p> <p>GMD Projects Ltd no 4 The Paddocks Rectory Road Orsett Essex RM16 3AE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-29 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-11-1968, rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-29 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-10-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 14-11-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-10-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 14-11-1983)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
33-30	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 44,822 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-30 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p> <p>Intentionally blank</p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>GMD Projects Ltd 12 School Lane Orsett Village Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p>	<p>Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p> <p>Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-30 Cont'd		<p>GMD Projects Ltd 467 Rainham Road South Dagenham Greater London RM10 7XJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p> <p>GMD Projects Ltd no 4 The Paddocks Rectory Road Orsett Essex RM16 3AE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-11-1968, rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-30 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-10-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 14-11-1983 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-10-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 14-11-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-30 Cont'd		William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i>	
33-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 110,550 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (adjacent to Stifford Clays Road and Green Lane)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i> Intentionally blank Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i> Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-31 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,711 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-32 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-33	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,996 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-35	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,475 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-11-1968)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-35 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-02-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-06-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 09-01-1978)</i></p>
33-36	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 38,668 square metres of agricultural arable land, shrubland and woodland (west of Fen Lane)	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i></p> <p>Intentionally blank</p>	<p>Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i></p> <p>Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-36 Cont'd		Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-37	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 89,673 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Stifford Clays Road)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i> Intentionally blank	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i> Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i>
33-41	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,126 square metres of agricultural paddock, hedgerow and shrubland (north of Green Lane)	Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 25-06-2007)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-42	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 609 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (north of Green Lane)	Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 25-06-2007)</i>	
33-48	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,394 square metres of public road and verge (Green Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row Deleted row Deleted row
33-49	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 382 square metres of public road and verge (Green Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-49 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-50		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-50 Cont'd		<p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p> <p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-10-1976)</i></p>	
33-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 225 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-51 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-52	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 29,014 square metres of agricultural paddock, buildings and shrubland (Kempsters Farm)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-52 Cont'd		<p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p> <p>James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 14-11-1983)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 14-11-1983)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-53	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 558 square metres of private access track and verge (Green Lane)	<p>Mark Hatton c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Toma Birzoi c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 25-06-2007)</i></p>	
33-54	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 66 square metres of private access track and verge (Green Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-54 Cont'd		<p>Mark Hatton c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-55	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 411 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Green Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-56	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 804 square metres of public road and verge (Green Lane)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (<i>in respect of apparatus</i>)	Deleted row
33-57	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 435 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU (<i>in respect of apparatus</i>)</p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE (<i>in respect of apparatus</i>)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP (<i>in respect of apparatus</i>)</p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-58	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 172 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-59	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 25,133 square metres of agricultural paddock and hedgerow (north of Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-06-1985)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-04-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-59 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-60	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 14,844 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089), shrubland and woodland	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-60 Cont'd		<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>
33-61	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 893 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Green Lane)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-62	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 371 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-63	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10,050 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and garden (Baker Street Mills)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-63 Cont'd		<p>Lorraine Carol Jackman Meadow View Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2018)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-02-1982)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Patricia Mavis Green 2 Ivy Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-63 Cont'd		Richard William Jackman Meadow View Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2018)</i>	
33-64	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 192 square metres of garden (Wayside Cottage)	Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 27-12-2017)</i>	
33-65	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 153 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-66	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,658 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and garden (Baker Street Mills)	Lorraine Carol Jackman Meadow View Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2018)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-66 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-02-1982)</i></p> <p>Patricia Mavis Green 2 Ivy Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2018)</i></p> <p>Richard William Jackman Meadow View Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2018)</i></p>	
33-67	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 509 square metres of woodland and garden (Baker Street Mills)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-67 Cont'd		<p>Lorraine Carol Jackman Meadow View Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2018)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-02-1982)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Patricia Mavis Green 2 Ivy Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-67 Cont'd		Richard William Jackman Meadow View Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2018)</i>	
33-68	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 52 square metres of garden (Wayside Cottage)	Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 27-12-2017)</i>	
33-69	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 440 square metres of garden, hardstanding and buildings (Wayside Cottage)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-71	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 682 square metres of house, garden, hardstanding and buildings (Wayside Cottage)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-73	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 153 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-73 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-74	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 180 square metres of garden (Baker Street Mills)	<p>Lorraine Carol Jackman Meadow View Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2018)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-02-1982)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-74 Cont'd		<p>Patricia Mavis Green 2 Ivy Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2018)</i></p> <p>Richard William Jackman Meadow View Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2018)</i></p>	
33-75	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 159 square metres of garden (Baker Street Mills)	<p>Lorraine Carol Jackman Meadow View Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2018)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-02-1982)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-75 Cont'd		Patricia Mavis Green 2 Ivy Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2018)</i> Richard William Jackman Meadow View Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-06-2018)</i>	
33-76	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,925 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089) shrubland and woodland	Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-76 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-76 Cont'd		<p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-77	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 26 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-77 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-78	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 345 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-78 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-79	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 190 square metres of footway and grassland (south of Stifford Clays Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-04-1978)</i></p>	<p>Jacqueline Mary Mansfield Tors Oak Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-04-1978)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-79 Cont'd		<p>Karl Douglas Mansfield Fors Oak Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-04-1978)</i></p> <p>Orsett Estates Limited Cherry Orchard Farm Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 22-03-1933)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deleted row
33-80	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 58 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-80 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-81	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 149 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-81 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-83	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 63 square metres of public road and verge (Fen Lane and Green Lane) and hedgerow	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-85	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,865 square metres of agricultural paddock and hedgerow (east of Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>Derek William Boreham Chapel Farm Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-04-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-85 Cont'd		<p>GMD Projects Ltd 12 School Lane Orsett Village Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-04-1995)</i></p> <p>GMD Projects Ltd 467 Rainham Road South Dagenham Greater London RM10 7XJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-04-1995)</i></p> <p>GMD Projects Ltd no 4 The Paddocks Rectory Road Orsett Essex RM16 3AE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-04-1995)</i></p> <p>Margaret Rosemary Boreham Chapel Farm Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-04-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-85 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-86	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 757 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane) and hedgerow	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-87	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 763 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (west of Fen Lane)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i> Intentionally blank	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i> Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-88	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,454 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane) and hedgerow	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-89	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 7,866 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Fen Lane)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-89 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-90	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 619 square metres of grassland and hedgerow (north of Stifford Clays Road)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-90 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-91	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 413 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-91 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-92	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,201 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Fen Lane)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-93	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 234 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane) and hedgerow	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-94	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 669 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane) and hedgerow	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-94 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-95	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,984 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Dock Approach Road, A1089) shrubland and woodland	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-95 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 17-12-1973)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-95 Cont'd		Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-96	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 224 square metres of public footpath (FP207), agricultural paddock and buildings (west of Dock Approach Road, A1089)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-06-1985)</i> Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-04-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-96 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-97	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 11,462 square metres of agricultural paddock, building, hardstanding and woodland (Fieldhouse Farm)	Benjamin Lloyd Smith 10 English Way Little Wrattling Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-10-1986)</i> Susan Smith 10 English Way Little Wrattling Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-10-1986)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i>	Benjamin Lloyd Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-10-1986)</i> Susan Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-10-1986)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-98	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,183 square metres of buildings, agricultural arable and paddock and hedgerow (west of Baker Street, B188)	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-06-1985)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-04-1995)</i></p>	
33-99	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 111 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stifford Clays Road)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-100	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 281 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane) and hedgerow	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-101	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 438 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane) and hedgerow	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-101 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-102	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,289 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (adjacent to Baker Street, B188 and Dock Approach Road, A1089)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-04-1987)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-04-1987)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-104	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 448 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane) and hedgerow	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-104 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-105	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 15 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stifford Clays Road)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-106	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 137 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane) and hedgerow	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-108	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 185 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane) and hedgerow	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-108 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-109	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 475 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188 and Stifford Clays Road) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-109 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-110	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 135 square metres of public road and verge (Fen Lane and Stifford Clays Road) and grassland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-110 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-111	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,882 square metres of public footpath (FP207), garden, buildings and hedgerow (Fieldhouse Farm)	<p>Derek William Boreham Chapel Farm Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-04-1995)</i></p> <p>GMD Projects Ltd 12 School Lane Orsett Village Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-04-1995)</i></p> <p>GMD Projects Ltd 467 Rainham Road South Dagenham Greater London RM10 7XJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-04-1995)</i></p> <p>GMD Projects Ltd no 4 The Paddocks Rectory Road Orsett Essex RM16 3AE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-04-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-111 Cont'd		Margaret Rosemary Boreham Chapel Farm Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-04-1995)</i>	
33-112	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 93 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Fen Lane and High Road, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-112 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-113	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 259 square metres of public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188 and High Road, B188), grassland and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-113 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-114	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 123 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-114 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-117	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 76 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-117 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-119	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 223 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188), postbox and grassland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Royal Mail Group Limited 185 Farringdon Road London Greater London EC1A 1AA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-119 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-120	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 61 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-120 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-121	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 64 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-121 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-122	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 115 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-122 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-123	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 65 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-123 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-124	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 41 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-124 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-125	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 56 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-125 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-126	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 55 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-126 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-127	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 70 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-128	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 113 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-128 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-129	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 54 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188), hedgerow and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-129 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-130	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 55 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-130 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-131	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 63 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-131 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-132	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 92 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-132 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-132 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-133	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 62 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-133 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-134	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 247 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-134 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-135	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 91 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-135 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-136	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 11 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-137	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 56 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-138	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 63 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-139	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 94 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-139 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-140	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 64 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-140 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-141	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 93 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-141 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-142	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 60 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-142 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-143	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 103 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-143 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-144	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 67 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-144 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-145	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 59 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-145 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-146	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 63 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-147	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 555 square metres of public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-147 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-148	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 60 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-148 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-149	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 59 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-149 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-150	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 64 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-150 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-151	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 71 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-151 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-152	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 52 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-153	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 401 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-153 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-155	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 240 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-156	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 16 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188) and grassland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-156 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-157	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 84 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-158	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 107 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-158 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-159	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 73 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-160	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 67 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-160 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-162	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 90 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-164	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 111 square metres of public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-164 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-165	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 64 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-165 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-166	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 196 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-166 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-167	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 475 square metres of public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-167 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-168	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 56 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-169	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 71 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-169 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-170	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 66 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-170 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-171	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 290 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-172	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 66 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-172 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-174	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 68 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-174 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-175	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,676 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of Fen Lane)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-176	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 130 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-176 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-177	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 69 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-177 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-178	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 535 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane) and hedgerow	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-181	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 184 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-182	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 311 square metres of public highway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-183	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 65 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-183 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-186	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 85 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-187	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 260 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-187 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-188	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 427 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane) and hedgerow	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-189	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 143 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-189 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-190	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 79 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-191	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 27 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Baker Street, B188)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-191 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-192	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 71 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-193	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 254 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (1 Woolings Row)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-193 Cont'd		<p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-08-2013)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-08-2013)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-194	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 19,729 square metres of woodland (north of High Road, B188)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-195	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 58 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-196	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 78 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-196 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-197	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 63 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-198	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 24 square metres of garden (2 Woolings Row)	<p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-199	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 72 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-199 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-200	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 56 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-201	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 268 square metres of house, garden, hardstanding and buildings (21 Woolings Close)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-201 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965 and rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	
33-202	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 82 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-202 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-203	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 59 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-204	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 163 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (22 Woolings Close)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-12-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-204 Cont'd		<p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-12-2015)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	
33-205	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 75 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-206	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 68 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-206 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-207	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 315 square metres of public road (Woolings Close)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-207 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services and rights of drainage)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-207 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965 and rights of services and rights of drainage)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i>	
33-208	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 40 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-208 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-209	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 65 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-210	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 19 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-210 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-211	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 129 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-211 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-212	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 63 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-213	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4 square metres of hardstanding (23 Woolings Close)	<p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-01-2016)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-01-2016)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-03-1965)</i></p>	
33-214	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 246 square metres of house and garden (16 Woolings Close)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-214 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 04-09-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-214 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 04-09-2014)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p>	
33-215	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 67 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-215 Cont'd		Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-216	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 244 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (15 Woolings Close)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-216 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 27-03-2015)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-03-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-216 Cont'd		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i>	
33-217	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 65 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-218	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 142 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (14 Woolings Close)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-218 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-06-2012)</i></p> <p>Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-12-2015)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-218 Cont'd		<p>Orsett Grange Management Company Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-12-2015)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-219	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 525 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-219 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-219 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-220	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-221	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 42 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane) and hedgerow	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-222	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 34 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-223	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 15 square metres of shrubland (east of Woolings Close)	<p>Amritpal Sagoo 6 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Dheeraj Ahluwalia 10 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-223 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Sudha Balakrishnan 10 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-01-2014)</i></p>	
33-225	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 38 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-225 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-227	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 37 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-228	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 58 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-228 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-229	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 119 square metres of agricultural paddock (north of High Road, B188)	Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 15-03-1968)</i>	
33-230	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 57 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-231	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 42 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-232	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 72 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-233	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 61 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-236	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 53 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-238	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 59 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-239	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 389 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-239 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-239 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-240	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 39 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-241	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 15 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-243	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 51 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-244	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 68 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-245	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 21 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-246	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 63 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-247	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 81 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-251	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 329 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-251 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-253	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 11,550 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (adjacent to Fen Lane and High Road, B188)	<p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-255	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,419 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane) and hedgerow	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-258	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 607 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-258 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-263	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 32 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), hedgerow and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-264	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 249 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188) hedgerow and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-264 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-265	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 554 square metres of agricultural paddock and hedgerow (south of High Road, B188)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-265 Cont'd		<p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-10-1988)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
33-266	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9,008 square metres of agricultural paddock and hedgerow (south of High Road, B188)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-266 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-10-1988)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-267	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 295 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (High Road, B188), hedgerow and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-268	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,856 square metres of agricultural paddock and hedgerow (south of High Road, B188)	<p>Alan John James Davis Ballards Ballards Gore Stambridge Rochford Essex SS4 2DA <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Harold Harris 18 Halton Road Grays Essex RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1974)</i></p> <p>Sarah Alice Louise Lambert 32 Lodwick Shoeburyness Southend on Sea Essex SS3 9HW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-268 Cont'd		<p>Simone Davis Orsett Park Farm Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-10-1988)</i></p> <p>William Arthur Dennis Davis 8 Vincent Close Corringham Essex SS17 7QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1973)</i></p>	
33-269	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 159 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188), hedgerow and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-270	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,681 square metres of agricultural paddock (west of Mill Lane)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by an equitable charge dated 31-01-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-271	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 47 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-272	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 154 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-274	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 458 square metres of public highway (High Road, B188)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-274 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-276	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,836 square metres of agricultural paddock (west of Mill Lane)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of rights granted by an equitable charge dated 31-01-2012)</i></p>	
33-278	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 15,712 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (west of Mill Lane)	<p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpik Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2002)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-279	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 284 square metres of public highway and verge (High Road, B188) and public road (Bonham Drive)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
33-282	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 6,138 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (west of Mill Lane)	Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2002)</i>	
33-283	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 19 square metres of public highway (High Road, B188)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-284	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 48 square metres of public highway (High Road, B188)	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
33-285	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,154 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (west of Mill Lane)	<p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2002)</i></p>	
33-287	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5 square metres of public highway (High Road, B188)	<p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-288	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9 square metres of agricultural paddock (west of Mill Lane)	<p>Taylor Wimpey Developments Limited Gate House Turnpike Road High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP12 3NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 19-12-2018)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-10-2002)</i></p>	
33-289	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 165 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (north of A13)	<p>Lesley Mary Quigley 2 Thames Drive Chadwell St. Mary Grays Essex RM16 4BL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-01-2002)</i></p> <p>Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-06-1987)</i></p>	
33-290	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 118 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (north of A13)	<p>Lesley Mary Quigley 2 Thames Drive Chadwell St. Mary Grays Essex RM16 4BL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-01-2002)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-290 Cont'd		Trudy Alexandra Watt c/o G Atkinson Tees Law Parkview House Victoria Road South Chelmsford Essex CM1 1NG <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 03-06-1987)</i>	
33-291	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 21,432 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Green Lane)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New Row
33-292	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,553 square metres of private access track (Green Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR161) and overhead electricity powerlines	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New Row
33-293	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,927 square metres of public access track (Green Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR161), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-294	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 74,427 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Green Lane)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New Row
33-300	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,531 square metres of public road and verge (Green Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New Row
		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New Row
		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
33-301	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 923 square metres of public road and verge (Green Lane)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New Row
33-302	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 637 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Green Lane)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New Row
34-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,452 square metres of private road (Medebridge Road) and woodland	Alison Jane Duck Rainbow Acres Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-1997)</i> Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-01 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-01 Cont'd		<p>David Peter Scott Mill House Hall Lane South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>John James Lee Rainbow Acres Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-1997)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-01 Cont'd		<p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968, rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 11-01-1972)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Romy Amber Lee Rainbow Acres Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-11-1982)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968, rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 11-01-1972)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-01 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Tessa Jane Scott Mill House Hall Lane South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-10-1967 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 25-11-1982)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-01 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Investment Limited Fifth Floor 37 Esplanade St Helier Jersey JE1 2TR Channel Islands <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 24-10-1967 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-11-2001)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-01 Cont'd		Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i>	
34-02	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,502 square metres of private access road and verge (Buckles Lane), hardstanding and woodland	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i>
34-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9,230 square metres of private access road and verge (Medebridge Road) and woodland	Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-03 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-03 Cont'd		<p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-03 Cont'd		<p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-03 Cont'd		<p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-03 Cont'd		Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i>	
34-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,756 square metres of private access track (unnamed), buildings, electrical substation, hardstanding, shrubland and woodland (west of Medebridge Road)	Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-04 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-04 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-04 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-04 Cont'd		Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i>	
34-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 564 square metres of verge (Medebridge Road) and shrubland	Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-05 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-05 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-05 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-05 Cont'd		Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i>	
34-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 18 square metres of private access road (unnamed), buildings and woodland (west of Medebridge Road)	Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-06 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-06 Cont'd		<p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-06 Cont'd		<p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-07	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 764 square metres of woodland (north of A13)	<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-12-1968)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-07 Cont'd		<p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>
34-08	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 317 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road) under bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (A13) and woodland	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-08 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-12-1968)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i></p> <p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,327 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road), shrubland and woodland	<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-12-1968)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-09 Cont'd		Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>
34-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 421 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-12-1968)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i>
34-11	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 43 square metres of verge (A13) and shrubland	Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-11 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-12-1968)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i></p> <p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-11 Cont'd		<p>Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
34-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 92,685 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Green Lane)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 929 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Green Lane)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-11-1976)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-11-1976)</i></p>
34-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 83,690 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Green Lane)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-16 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-11-1976)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-11-1976)</i>
34-20	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 31,684 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (north of Stifford Clays Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-07-1984 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-10-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-05-1972)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-1974)</i></p>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-10-1970 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-05-1972)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-20 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 17-06-1968)</i>	
34-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 144 square metres of public highway and verge (Stifford Clays Road), private access track (unnamed) and shrubland	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 05-12-1968)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-12-1971 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-10-1977)</i>
34-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,216 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stifford Clays Road), private access track (Green Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR161) and shrubland	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 17-09-1968)</i>	
34-25	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 891 square metres of private access track (Green Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR161)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-26	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 877 square metres of private access track (Green Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR161)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
34-27	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 896 square metres of private access track (Green Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR161)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
34-28	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 852 square metres of private access track (Green Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR161)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
34-29	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,699 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Stifford Clays Road)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-29 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-10-1970, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-12-1971, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-05-1972 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-1974)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 17-06-1968)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-10-1970, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-12-1971, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-05-1972 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i></p>
34-30	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 7,130 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Stifford Clays Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-30 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-10-1970, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-12-1971, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-05-1972 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-1974)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 17-06-1968)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-10-1970, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-12-1971, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-05-1972 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i></p>
34-32	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 11,703 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Stifford Clays Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-32 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-10-1970, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-12-1971, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-05-1972 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-1974)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 17-06-1968)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-03-1970, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 23-10-1970, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-12-1971, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 10-05-1972 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 30-12-1977)</i></p>
34-33	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,535 square metres of agricultural paddock (adjacent to A13 and Stifford Clays Road)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-33 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 17-09-1968)</i>	
34-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 723 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (A13) and shrubland	<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Origin Communications Limited Soapworks Ordsall Lane Salford Greater Manchester M5 3TT <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 17-09-1968)</i></p>	<p>OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited 1 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol Bristol BS1 6ED <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-34 Cont'd		Verizon UK Limited Reading International Business Park Basingstoke Road Reading Berkshire RG2 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Zayo Group UK Ltd 100 New Bridge Street London City of London EC4V 6JA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
34-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,149 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (A13) and woodland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
34-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 143 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and shrubland (south of A13)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-37	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 153 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and shrubland (south of A13)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
34-38	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,740 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Blackshots Lane)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-1971)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 15-03-1968)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-09-1971)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-39	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 126 square metres of public highway and verge (Blackshots Lane) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
34-42	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,062 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Green Lane)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i> Intentionally blank	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i> Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i>
34-44	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,773 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Stifford Clays Road) and grassland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
34-45	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,056 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Green Lane)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i> Intentionally blank	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i> Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i>
34-46	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,585 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Green Lane)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i> Intentionally blank	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i> Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 653 square metres of river, bed and bank thereof (Mardyke), agricultural arable land and woodland	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-01 Cont'd		<p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-01 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-01 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-01 Cont'd		Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i>	
35-02	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 42,666 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (west of the Mardyke)	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-02 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-02 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 579 square metres of river, bed and bank thereof (Mardyke), shrubland and woodland	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-05 Cont'd		<p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-05 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-05 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-05 Cont'd		Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i>	
35-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 163 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
35-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 918 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), bank thereof (Mardyke), agricultural arable land and shrubland	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 16,693 square metres of river, bed and bank thereof (Mardyke), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-09 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-09 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-09 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-09 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006 and rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-10	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 219 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	Deleted row
35-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,023 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke) and overhead electricity powerlines	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row Deleted row
35-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23,749 square metres of agricultural arable land, shrubland and woodland (west of the Mardyke)	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-12 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-12 Cont'd		<p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-12 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-12 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
35-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,092 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), bank thereof (Mardyke), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (Orsett Fen)	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 383,058 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and overhead electricity powerlines (Orsett Fen)	National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
35-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9 square metres of drainage ditch (east of the Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
35-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,143 square metres of drainage ditch and overhead electricity powerlines (east of the Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-17	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,135 square metres of drainage ditch and overhead electricity powerlines (east of the Mardyke)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
35-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,508 square metres of agricultural arable land, hedgerow, shrubland and woodland (west of Mardyke)	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-18 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-18 Cont'd		<p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-18 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-18 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-18 Cont'd		Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006 and rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2016)</i>	
35-19	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,685 square metres of bank thereof (Mardyke), shrubland and woodland	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-19 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-19 Cont'd		<p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-19 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-20	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 773 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
35-21	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 781 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
35-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 430 square metres of bridge carrying private access track (unnamed) over drainage ditch (north of Green Lane)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 413 square metres of bridge carrying private access track (unnamed) over drainage ditch (north of Green Lane)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
35-24	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 168,106 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Green Lane)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
35-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5 square metres of bridge carrying private access track (unnamed) over drainage ditch (north of Green Lane)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
35-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,926 square metres of private access track (unnamed) (north of Green Lane)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 14 square metres of bridge carrying private access track (unnamed) over drainage ditch (north of Green Lane)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
35-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,637 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (west of Green Lane)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
35-33	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 801 square metres of private access track (Green Lane)	Mark Hatton c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
35-35	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10 square metres of public access track and verge (Green Lane) and woodland	Mark Hatton c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-37	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,423 square metres of private access-track (Green Lane)	<p>Gadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU (in respect of apparatus)</p> <p>Mark Hatton c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of rights of way)</p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>
35-38	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,932 square metres of agricultural-arable land and shrubland (east of Green Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE (in respect of apparatus)</p> <p>Gadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-38 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row
35-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 45,942 square metres of private access-track (unnamed), public footpath (FP90), agricultural-arable land, drainage ditch and hedgerow (Orsett Fen)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	Deleted row
35-40	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 90 square metres of drainage ditch (north of Green Lane)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
35-41	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 96 square metres of drainage ditch (north of Green Lane)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-42	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 77 square metres of private access track and verge (Green Lane)	<p>Mark Hatton c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Toma Birzoi c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 25-06-2007)</i></p>	
35-43	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 15,924 square metres of public footpath (FP90), agricultural arable land, hardstanding and hedgerow (north west of Fen Lane)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-47	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 355 square metres of pond and drainage ditch (north west of Fen Lane)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	Deleted row
35-50	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 286 square metres of drainage ditch (north west of Fen Lane)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
35-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 266 square metres of drainage ditch (north west of Fen Lane)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-55	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,059 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>
35-56	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 19 square metres of public bridleway (BR219) and bank thereof (Mardyke)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	New Row
35-57	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 15 square metres of shrubland	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-61 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Mark Hatton c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p> <p>New Row</p>
35-62	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 36 square metres of pond and drainage ditch (north west of Fen Lane)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
35-65	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 27 square metres of pond and drainage ditch (north west of Fen Lane)(Orsett Fen	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	New Row
36-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 23,186 square metres of public road and verge (Hall Lane), public footpath (FP132 and FP136), ruins, moat, hardstanding, shrubland and woodland	EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a hybrid promotion and option agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	
36-02	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 27,400 square metres of private access road and verge (Hall Lane, Medebridge Road and Mollands Lane), public footpath (FP136) and shrubland	Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-02 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-02 Cont'd		<p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-02 Cont'd		<p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-02 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-02 Cont'd		Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i>	
36-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 538 square metres of shrubland (south of Hall Lane)	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-03 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-03 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
36-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 7,685 square metres of private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (south west of Mollands Lane)	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-04 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-04 Cont'd		<p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-04 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-04 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i></p>	
36-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,925 square metres of private access road and verge (Mollands Lane) and shrubland	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-05 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-05 Cont'd		<p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-05 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-05 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i></p>	
36-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,980 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-06 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-06 Cont'd		<p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-06 Cont'd		<p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
36-06 Cont'd		<p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
37-02	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 130 square metres of drainage ditch (east of the Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
37-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 130 square metres of drainage ditch (east of the Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
37-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 55,705 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of the Mardyke)	Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1995)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1968 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1968)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1968)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
37-04 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1968)</i>	
37-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 55,620 square metres of private access track and verge (unnamed) and woodland (Fen Covert)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1995 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1968 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1968)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1968)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
37-05 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1968)</i>	
38-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 37,841 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP135), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-01 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-01 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-01 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-01 Cont'd		<p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
38-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 20,255 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-02 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-02 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 582 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of The Wilderness)	<p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-03 Cont'd		<p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-03 Cont'd		<p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	
38-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,837 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of The Wilderness)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-04 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-04 Cont'd		<p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-04 Cont'd		<p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-05	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 24,423 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-05 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-05 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-05 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-05 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
38-06	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 338 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-06 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-06 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-06 Cont'd		<p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-06 Cont'd		<p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
38-07	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,235 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-07 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-07 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-08	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 80,723 square metres of private access road and verge (Hall Lane), private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP136), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, shrubland and woodland	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-08 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-08 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-08 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-08 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i></p>	
38-09	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 10,833 square metres of private access track (unnamed), earthworks (landfill site), pond, drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-09 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-09 Cont'd		<p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-09 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-09 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-10	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 24,717 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-10 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-10 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-10 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
38-11	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,248 square metres of agricultural arable land, shrubland and woodland (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-11 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>E. and K. Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-11 Cont'd		<p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-11 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-11 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 38,508 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, shrubland and woodland (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-12 Cont'd		<p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-12 Cont'd		<p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-12 Cont'd		<p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-12 Cont'd		Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i>	
38-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,119 square metres of private access track (unnamed), earthworks (landfill site), pond, drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Hall Lane)	Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-13 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-13 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-13 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-13 Cont'd		Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i>	
38-14	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 22,998 square metres of private access road and verge (Hall Lane) carrying public footpath (FP136), shrubland and woodland	Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-14 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-14 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-14 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-14 Cont'd		Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i>	
38-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 12,494 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of Hall Lane)	Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-15 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-15 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-15 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-15 Cont'd		Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i>	
38-16	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,679 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (south of Hall Lane)	Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-16 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-16 Cont'd		<p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-16 Cont'd		<p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-17	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,407 square metres of pit, drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-17 Cont'd		<p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-17 Cont'd		<p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-17 Cont'd		<p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-18	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,608 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-18 Cont'd		<p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-18 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-18 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i></p>	
38-19	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 240 square metres of earthworks (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-19 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>E. and K. Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-19 Cont'd		<p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-19 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-19 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i></p>	
38-20	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,287 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-20 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-20 Cont'd		<p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-20 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-20 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
38-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,564 square metres of private access track (Hall Lane) carrying public footpath (FP136), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-21 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-21 Cont'd		<p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-21 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-21 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-22	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 22,645 square metres of public footpath (FP136), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-22 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-22 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-22 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-22 Cont'd		Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i>	
38-23	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 577 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Hall Lane)	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-23 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-23 Cont'd		<p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-23 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-24	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,517 square metres of private access road and verge (Hall Lane) carrying public footpath (FP136), shrubland and woodland	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-24 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-24 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-24 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-24 Cont'd		Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i>	
38-25	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,775 square metres of agricultural arable land and drainage ditch (east of Hall Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Carlene Stephanie Belchambers 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages Fen Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-07-2015)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-25 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1992)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited) (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-06-2001)</i></p> <p>Tobias Girard Belchambers 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages Fen Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-07-2015)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-25 Cont'd		Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-09-2022)</i>	Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020)</i>
38-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of private access track (Hall Lane), public footpath (FP136) and shrubland	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-26 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-26 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-26 Cont'd		<p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
38-27	<p>All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 229,036 square metres of bank thereof (Mardyke), private access track (Hall Lane), public footpath (FP136), agricultural arable land, hedgerow, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland</p>	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-27 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-27 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969 and apparatus)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-27 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-27 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-28	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,718 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (east of Hall Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Carlene Stephanie Belchambers 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages Fen Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-07-2015)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1992)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited) (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-06-2001)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-28 Cont'd		<p>Tobias Girard Belchambers 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages Fen Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-07-2015)</i></p> <p>Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-09-2022)</i></p>	<p>Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020)</i></p>
38-29	<p>Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,664 square metres of public footpath (FP136), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (east of Hall Lane)</p>	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-29 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-29 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-29 Cont'd		<p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-29 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
38-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 59 square metres of public access road and verge (Hall Lane)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-01-1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-31	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 511 square metres of agricultural arable land, hedgerow, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-31 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-31 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-31 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-31 Cont'd		<p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
38-32	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 14,996 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-32 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-32 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969 and apparatus)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-32 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-32 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-32 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
38-33	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 422 square metres of hardstanding and pipeline (gas distribution station) and shrubland (east of Hall Lane)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>E. and K. Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-01-1985)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-33 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
38-34	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 159 square metres of shrubland (south of Hall Lane)	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-34 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-34 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-34 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-35	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 73,176 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (south east of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-35 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-35 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-35 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-36	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,813 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-36 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-36 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-36 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-37	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 36,645 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-37 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-37 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-37 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-38	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,349 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, grassland and shrubland (east of Hall Lane)	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-38 Cont'd		<p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-38 Cont'd		<p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-38 Cont'd		<p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-39	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 36 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-39 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-39 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-39 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
38-40	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,398 square metres of bank thereof (Mardyke), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, pipeline, shrubland and woodland	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-40 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-40 Cont'd		<p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-40 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-40 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
38-41	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 957 square metres of river bed and banks thereof (Mardyke), pipeline and shrubland	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-41 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	
38-42	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 979 square metres of river bed and banks thereof (Mardyke), pipeline and shrubland	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-42 Cont'd		Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
38-43	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,492 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, pipeline and shrubland (east of the Mardyke)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-03-1995 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 20-03-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 08-06-1994)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 20-03-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 08-06-1994)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-43 Cont'd		Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)</i>	Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)</i>
38-44	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,504 square metres of bank thereof (Mardyke), agricultural arable land, shrubland and woodland	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-44 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-44 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-45	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 245 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
38-46	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 559 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
38-47	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,210 square metres of bank thereof (Mardyke), shrubland and woodland	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-47 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-47 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-47 Cont'd		<p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-47 Cont'd		Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i>	
38-48	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 236 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
38-49	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 37 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
38-50	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,876 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (east of the Mardyke)	Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-50 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1968 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1968)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1968)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1968)</i></p>	
38-51	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 105 square metres of shrubland (east of Mardyke)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1995)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1968 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1968)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1968)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1968)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-52	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 531 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
38-53	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8 square metres of drainage ditch (east of the Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
38-54	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 7 square metres of drainage ditch (east of the Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-56	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 487 square metres of bridge carrying public bridleway (BR219) over drainage ditch (east of the Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
38-57	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 480 square metres of bridge carrying public bridleway (BR219) over drainage ditch (east of the Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
38-59	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,281 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-60	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,188 square metres of public bridleway (BR219) and river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke) and shrubland	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
38-61	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,498 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (east of the Mardyke)	Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1995)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1968 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1968)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1968)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1968)</i>	
38-62	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 57,687 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of the Mardyke)	Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-62 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1968 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1968)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1968)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1968)</i></p>	
38-63	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,075 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of the Mardyke)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 10-01-1995)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1968 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1968)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 15-03-1968)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-09-1968)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-64	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 18 square metres of bank thereof (Mardyke), shrubland and woodland	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-64 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-64 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
38-64 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
38-65	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 115 square metres of public bridleway (BR219) and river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-01	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 49,871 square metres of public footpath (FP254), private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land and hedgerow (east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Aubrey Richard Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-01 Cont'd		<p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Christopher Edward Peters Stable Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Claire Louise Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-01 Cont'd		<p>Danny Donnelly Granary Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Delia Gillian Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>George Edward Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-01 Cont'd		<p>Karen Kerridge Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Kevin Terence Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Linda Angela Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Maria Michelle Rucker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-01 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p> <p>Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-01 Cont'd		<p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart Kade Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-01 Cont'd		<p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937, any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-01 Cont'd		Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i>	
39-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 22,038 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i> Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i> Aubrey Richard Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-02 Cont'd		<p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-02 Cont'd		<p>Christopher Edward Peters Stable Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Claire Louise Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Danny Donnelly Granary Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Delia Gillian Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-02 Cont'd		<p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>George Edward Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer – Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-02 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Julie Anne Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Karen Kerridge Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Kevin Terence Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-02 Cont'd		<p>Linda Angela Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Maria Michelle Rocker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-02 Cont'd		<p>Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-02 Cont'd		<p>Stuart Kade Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-02 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937, any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	
39-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 77,255 square metres of public footpath (FP254), private access track (Helipad Road), agricultural arable land and hedgerow	<p>Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-03 Cont'd		<p>Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Aubrey Richard Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-03 Cont'd		<p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Christopher Edward Peters Stable Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-03 Cont'd		<p>Claire Louise Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Danny Donnelly Granary Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Delia Gillian Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-03 Cont'd		<p>George Edward Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer – Whirlledge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-03 Cont'd		<p>Julie Anne Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Karen Kerridge Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Kevin Terence Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Linda Angela Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-03 Cont'd		<p>Maria Michelle Rocker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p> <p>Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-03 Cont'd		<p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart Kade Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-03 Cont'd		<p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-03 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937, any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	
39-04	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 14 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-04 Cont'd		<p>Aubrey Richard Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-04 Cont'd		<p>Christopher Edward Peters Stable Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Claire Louise Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Danny Donnelly Granary Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Delia Gillian Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-04 Cont'd		<p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>George Edward Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer – Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-04 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Julie Anne Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Karen Kerridge Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Kevin Terence Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-04 Cont'd		<p>Linda Angela Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Maria Michelle Rocker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-04 Cont'd		<p>Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-04 Cont'd		<p>Stuart Kade Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-04 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937, any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	
39-05	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,018 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-05 Cont'd		<p>Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Aubrey Richard Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-07-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-05 Cont'd		<p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Christopher Edward Peters Stable Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Claire Louise Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Danny Donnelly Granary Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-05 Cont'd		<p>Delia Gillian Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>George Edward Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-05 Cont'd		<p>Kevin Terence Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Linda Angela Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Maria Michelle Rocker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-05 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p> <p>Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-05 Cont'd		<p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart Kade Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-05 Cont'd		<p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937, any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 13,234 square metres of private access track (Helipad Road), agricultural arable land and hedgerow	<p>Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Aubrey Richard Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-06 Cont'd		<p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Christopher Edward Peters Stable Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-06 Cont'd		<p>Claire Louise Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Danny Donnelly Granary Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Delia Gillian Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-06 Cont'd		<p>George Edward Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer – Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-06 Cont'd		<p>Julie Anne Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Karen Kerridge Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Kevin Terence Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Linda Angela Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-06 Cont'd		<p>Maria Michelle Rocker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p> <p>Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-06 Cont'd		<p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart Kade Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-06 Cont'd		<p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-06 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937, any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	
39-07	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 40,957 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (west of North Road, B186)	<p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 10-03-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 10-03-1995 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-07 Cont'd		<p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-03-2014)</i></p>	
39-08	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,888 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (west of North Road, B186)	<p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 10-03-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 10-03-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-08 Cont'd		<p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-03-2014)</i></p>	
39-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,674 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (north east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-09 Cont'd		<p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-09 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 128 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (west of North Road, B186)	<p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 10-03-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 10-03-1995 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-03-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-11	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,713 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 10-03-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 10-03-1995)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-11 Cont'd		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-03-2014)</i>	
39-12	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,407 square metres of shrubland (west of North Road, B186)	East London Waste Authority 11 Burford Road Stratford London Greater London E15 2ST <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-2016)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-12-1983)</i>	
39-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 110 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i> Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-13 Cont'd		<p>Aubrey Richard Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-13 Cont'd		<p>Christopher Edward Peters Stable Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Claire Louise Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Danny Donnelly Granary Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Delia Gillian Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-13 Cont'd		<p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>George Edward Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer – Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-13 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Amos Railway-Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater-London IG6 3HE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Julie Anne Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Karen Kerridge Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Kevin Terence Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-13 Cont'd		<p>Linda Angela Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Maria Michelle Rocker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-13 Cont'd		<p>Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-13 Cont'd		<p>Stuart Kade Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-13 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937, any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	
39-14	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 25 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land and hedgerow (east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-14 Cont'd		<p>Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Aubrey Richard Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-07-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-14 Cont'd		<p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Christopher Edward Peters Stable Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Claire Louise Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Danny Donnelly Granary Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-14 Cont'd		<p>Delia Gillian Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>George Edward Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-14 Cont'd		<p>Kevin Terence Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Linda Angela Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Maria Michelle Rocker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-14 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p> <p>Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-14 Cont'd		<p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart Kade Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-14 Cont'd		<p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937, any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-15	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,978 square metres of private access track (Helipad Road), agricultural arable land, hedgerow and woodland	<p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-15 Cont'd		<p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-15 Cont'd		<p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
39-16	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,325 square metres of private access track (Helipad Road), agricultural arable land, hedgerow and woodland	<p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-16 Cont'd		<p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-16 Cont'd		<p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-16 Cont'd		Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
39-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 109 square metres of public footpath (FP254), private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (west of North Road, B186)	Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i> Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i> Aubrey Richard Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-17 Cont'd		<p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Christopher Edward Peters Stable Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-17 Cont'd		<p>Claire Louise Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Danny Donnelly Granary Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Delia Gillian Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-17 Cont'd		<p>George Edward Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer – Whirlledge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-17 Cont'd		<p>Julie Anne Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Karen Kerridge Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Kevin Terence Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Linda Angela Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-17 Cont'd		<p>Maria Michelle Rocker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p> <p>Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-17 Cont'd		<p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart Kade Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-17 Cont'd		<p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-17 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937, any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	
39-18	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 14,486 square metres of agricultural arable land, hedgerow and woodland (west of North Road, B186)	<p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-18 Cont'd		<p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-18 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-18 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
39-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 16 square metres of shrubland (south of Helipad Road)	Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-19 Cont'd		<p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-19 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-20	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,120 square metres of public footpath (FP151 and FP254) and shrubland (west of North Road, B186)	<p>East London Waste Authority 11 Burford Road Stratford London Greater London E15 2ST <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-2016)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-12-1983)</i></p>	
39-21	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 917 square metres of shrubland (west of North Road, B186)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
39-22	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 7,905 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of North Road, B186)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-22 Cont'd		<p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Colin Michael Byrne Redcroft Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Essex RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Dagenham Landscapes Limited Redcrofts Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-22 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p> <p>Redcroft Forge c/o James Henry Dobberson Redcroft Farm Forge North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SR <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Susan Byrne Redcroft Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Essex RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-03-1948)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p>
39-23	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 18,232 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (west of North Road, B186)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-23 Cont'd		<p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Colin Michael Byrne Redcroft Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Essex RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Dagenham Landscapes Limited Redcrofts Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-23 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p> <p>Redcroft Forge c/o James Henry Dobberson Redcroft Farm Forge North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SR <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Susan Byrne Redcroft Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Essex RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-03-1948)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-24	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 92,380 square metres of agricultural arable land, hedgerow and shrubland (west of North Road, B186)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-24 Cont'd		<p>Colin Michael Byrne Redcroft Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Essex RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Dagenham Landscapes Limited Redcrofts Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-24 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Redcroft Forge c/o James Henry Dobberson Redcroft Farm Forge North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SR <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Susan Byrne Redcroft Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Essex RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-03-1948)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-25	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 15,182 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of North Road, B186)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Colin Michael Byrne Redcroft Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Essex RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Dagenham Landscapes Limited Redcrofts Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-25 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p> <p>Redcroft Forge c/o James Henry Dobberson Redcroft Farm Forge North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SR <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Susan Byrne Redcroft Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Essex RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-03-1948)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-26	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,711 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (west of North Road, B186)	<p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 10-03-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 10-03-1995)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-03-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-27	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,051 square metres of private access track (Helipad Road), hedgerow, agricultural arable land (Redcrofts Farm)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Colin Michael Byrne Redcroft Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Essex RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Dagenham Landscapes Limited Redcrofts Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-27 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p> <p>Redcroft Forge c/o James Henry Dobberson Redcroft Farm Forge North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SR <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Susan Byrne Redcroft Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Essex RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-03-1948)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-28	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,560 square metres of shrubland (west of North Road)	<p>East London Waste Authority 11 Burford Road Stratford London Greater London E15 2ST <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-2016 and rights granted dated 17-03-2016)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 09-06-1954)</i></p>	
39-29	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 213 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-29 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
39-30	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 11,451 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (west of North Road, B186)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-30 Cont'd		<p>Colin Michael Byrne Redcroft Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Essex RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Dagenham Landscapes Limited Redcrofts Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p> <p>Redcroft Forge c/o James Henry Dobberson Redcroft Farm Forge North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SR <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-30 Cont'd		<p>Susan Byrne Redcroft Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Essex RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-03-1948)</i></p>	
39-31	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 388 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186), hedgerow, grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-31 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
39-32	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 172 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-32 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
39-33	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 216 square metres of public footpath (FP151) and shrubland (west of North Road, B186)	<p>East London Waste Authority 11 Burford Road Stratford London Greater London E15 2ST <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-2016)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-12-1983)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,666 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, hedgerow, shrubland and woodland (east of North Road, B186)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018, rights granted by an option agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-34 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-34 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-34 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
39-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 102 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (North Road, B186), bus stop and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-35 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
39-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 27 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186), hedgerow, grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-36 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
39-37	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 40 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-37 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
39-38	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 315 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (North Road, B186), hedgerow, grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-38 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-38 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
39-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 39 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-40	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 38 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
39-41	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 48 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-41 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
39-42	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 304 square metres of shrubland (east of North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-42 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
39-43	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 931 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186), hedgerow, grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-43 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
39-44	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 981 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-44 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-45	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 824 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) and shrubland (west of North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-45 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
39-46	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 330 square metres of private access track (Helipad Road), agricultural arable land and hedgerow (Redcrofts Farm)	Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995)</i> Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 31-07-2019)</i> British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-46 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Colin Michael Byrne Redcroft Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Essex RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Dagenham Landscapes Limited Redcrofts Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-01-1959)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-46 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Redcroft Forge c/o James Henry Dobberson Redcroft Farm Forge North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SR <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Susan Byrne Redcroft Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Essex RM14 2DJ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-46 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 02-03-1948)</i></p>	
39-47	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,393 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186), hedgerow, grassland and shrubland	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-47 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-47 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
39-48	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 168 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186), hardstanding, hedgerow, grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-48 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
39-49	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 75 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-49 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-50	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 11 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 70 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-51 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
39-52	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 47 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-52 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
39-53	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 213 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-53 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-54	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 81 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-54 Cont'd		<p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
39-55	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 25 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (North Road, B186)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-56	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 360 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-56 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
39-57	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 22 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (North Road, B186)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
39-58	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 29 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (North Road, B186)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-59	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 36 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186) shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-60	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,033 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186), hedgerow and shrubland	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-60 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-61	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 181 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-61 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
39-62	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 40,496 square metres of agricultural arable land, hedgerow and shrubland (The Wilderness)	Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 27-01-1995 and apparatus)</i> British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-62 Cont'd		<p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-62 Cont'd		<p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-62 Cont'd		<p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1951)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-62 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947, rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1951 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-63	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 55 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP135) (east of North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-63 Cont'd		<p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-63 Cont'd		<p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-63 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	
39-64	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 49 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (east of North Road)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-64 Cont'd		<p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-64 Cont'd		<p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-64 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd Matrix House 12-16 Lionel Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by an informal licence)</i></p>	<p>Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd 44 Oak Lodge Avenue Chigwell Essex IG7 5HZ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>
39-65	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9,160 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP135), agricultural arable land (north of The Wilderness)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-65 Cont'd		<p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-65 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-65 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	
39-66	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 574 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of North Road, B186)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-66 Cont'd		<p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-66 Cont'd		<p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-66 Cont'd		<p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-66 Cont'd		Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd Matrix House 12-16 Lionel Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by an informal licence)</i>	Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd 44 Oak Lodge Avenue Chigwell Essex IG7 5HZ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>
39-67	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 14,495 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (west of The Wilderness)	Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 27-01-1995 and apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-67 Cont'd		<p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-67 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-67 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	
39-68	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 21,873 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (west of The Wilderness)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 27-01-1995 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-68 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-68 Cont'd		<p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-68 Cont'd		<p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-69	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,606 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (north of The Wilderness)	<p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-69 Cont'd		<p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-69 Cont'd		<p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1951)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947, rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1951 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-70	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,778 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of The Wilderness)	<p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-70 Cont'd		<p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-70 Cont'd		<p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1951)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947, rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1951 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-70 Cont'd		Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd Matrix House 12-16 Lionel Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9DE <i>(in respect of rights granted by an informal licence)</i>	Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd 44 Oak Lodge Avenue Chigwell Essex IG7 5HZ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>
39-71	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 22,176 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (south of The Wilderness)	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018, rights granted by an option agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-71 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-71 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
39-72	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,710 square metres of drainage ditch and woodland (The Wilderness)	<p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-72 Cont'd		<p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-72 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-72 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	
39-73	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,820 square metres of pond, drainage ditch and woodland (The Wilderness)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 27-01-1995)</i></p> <p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-73 Cont'd		<p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-73 Cont'd		<p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1951)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947, rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1951 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-73 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i>	
39-74	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 155 square metres of agricultural arable land, hardstanding and shrubland (north of The Wilderness)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i> Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i> Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-74 Cont'd		<p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-74 Cont'd		<p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-74 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	
39-77	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,939 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of The Wilderness)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-77 Cont'd		<p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-77 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-77 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	
39-78	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 20,334 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of The Wilderness)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-78 Cont'd		<p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-78 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-78 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	
39-79	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 58,247 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (east of The Wilderness)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 27-01-1995 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-79 Cont'd		<p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-79 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1951)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-79 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947, rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1951 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	
39-80	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 185 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of The Wilderness)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-80 Cont'd		<p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018, rights granted by an option agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-80 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-81	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,133 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (south east of The Wilderness)	<p>Anthony Hugh Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-81 Cont'd		<p>E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Janice Linda Osborn 2 College Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5UH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-02-2001)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-81 Cont'd		<p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-09-2019)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 22-06-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Model Flying Club c/o Mark Allinson 79 Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-81 Cont'd		<p>Trina June Gentle Moyles Fairview Lane Crowborough East Sussex TN6 1BT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-05-2003)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-11-1950)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-03-1961)</i></p> <p>Valencia Waste Management Limited Ardley Cottage Brackley Road Ardley Bicester Oxfordshire OX27 7PH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of variation dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2010, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 10-05-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 10-05-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-82	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 225 square metres of shrubland (north east of The Wilderness)	<p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-82 Cont'd		<p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-82 Cont'd		<p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	
39-83	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 759 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP135), agricultural arable land and shrubland (north east of The Wilderness)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-83 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-83 Cont'd		<p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-83 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-83 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-84	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,104 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of The Wilderness)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-84 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-84 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
39-84 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2 square metres of shrubland (west of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Ann Smith Holylands Buckles Lane South Ockendon Essex RM15 6RS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-03-1986)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 18-09-2001)</i></p>	
40-02	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 156 square metres of shrubland (west of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Ann Smith Holylands Buckles Lane South Ockendon Essex RM15 6RS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-07-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-02 Cont'd		<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-03-1986)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 18-09-2001)</i></p>	
40-05	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,736 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-12-1987)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-05 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Arthur Percy Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-05 Cont'd		<p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i></p>	
40-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 17,265 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Amanda Lee Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-09 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Eileen Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-04-1970)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-09 Cont'd		<p>Julia Elizabeth Massey Maytree Cottage Pea Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 2XH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969 and rights granted by a transfer dated 04-03-1970)</i></p> <p>Mark William Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-09 Cont'd		<p>Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Arthur Percy Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-09 Cont'd		<p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i></p> <p>Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>	Deleted row
40-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 241 square metres of public highway and verge (M25) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-12-1987)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-10 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 04-03-1970 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 04-03-1970 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Arthur Percy Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 04-03-1970 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-10 Cont'd		<p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 04-03-1970 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i></p>	
40-13	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,676 square metres of public highway (M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Amanda Lee Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-13 Cont'd		<p>Christopher Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Eileen Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-04-1970)</i></p> <p>Julia Elizabeth Massey Maytree Cottage Pea Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 2XH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969 and rights granted by a transfer dated 04-03-1970)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-13 Cont'd		<p>Mark William Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-13 Cont'd		<p>Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Arthur Percy Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-13 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i></p> <p>Vanessa Louise Cossington 2-Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>	Deleted row
40-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,771 square metres of public footpath (FP139), agricultural arable land and drainage ditch (east of Dennis Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-14 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
40-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10,077 square metres of public footpath (FP139 and FP153), private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, hedgerow and shrubland (adjacent to Dennis Road and West Road)	Hill Residential Limited The Power House Gunpowder Mill Powdermill Lane Waltham Abbey Essex EN9 1BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion agreement dated 19-11-2021)</i> Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-12-2010)</i> Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-08-1933)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-15 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 11-04-1990)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 11-04-1990)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i></p>	
40-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 296 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of Dennis Road)	<p>Hill Residential Limited The Power House Gunpowder Mill Powdermill Lane Waltham Abbey Essex EN9 1BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion agreement dated 19-11-2021)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-16 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 31-03-2011)</i>	
40-17	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 62 square metres of private access road (unnamed) (east of Dennis Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 312 square metres of verge (north of Dennis Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Amanda Lee Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p> <p>Christopher Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Eileen Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-04-1970)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-19 Cont'd		<p>Julia Elizabeth Massey Maytree Cottage Pea Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 2XH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969 and rights granted by a transfer dated 04-03-1970)</i></p> <p>Mark William Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-19 Cont'd		<p>Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Arthur Percy Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-19 Cont'd		<p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i></p> <p>Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>	Deleted row
40-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,255 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Dennis Road)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-20 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 15-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 15-04-1965)</i></p>
40-21	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 11,034 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-21 Cont'd		<p>Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Aubrey Richard Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-21 Cont'd		<p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Christopher Edward Peters Stable Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-21 Cont'd		<p>Claire Louise Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Danny Donnelly Granary Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Delia Gillian Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-21 Cont'd		<p>George Edward Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer – Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-21 Cont'd		<p>Julie Anne Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Karen Kerridge Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Kevin Terence Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Linda Angela Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-21 Cont'd		<p>Maria Michelle Rocker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p> <p>Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-21 Cont'd		<p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart Kade Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-21 Cont'd		<p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-21 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937, any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	
40-22	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,065 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-22 Cont'd		<p>Aubrey Richard Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-07-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-22 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Christopher Edward Peters Stable Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Claire Louise Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-22 Cont'd		<p>Danny Donnelly Granary Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Delia Gillian Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>George Edward Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-22 Cont'd		<p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer – Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Julie Anne Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-22 Cont'd		<p>Karen Kerridge Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Kevin Terence Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Linda Angela Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Maria Michelle Rocker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-22 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p> <p>Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-22 Cont'd		<p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart Kade Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-22 Cont'd		<p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937, any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-22 Cont'd		Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i>	
40-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,889 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i> Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i> Aubrey Richard Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-23 Cont'd		<p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-23 Cont'd		<p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Christopher Edward Peters Stable Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Claire Louise Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Danny Donnelly Granary Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-23 Cont'd		<p>Delia Gillian Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>George Edward Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-23 Cont'd		<p>Kevin Terence Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Linda Angela Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Maria Michelle Rocker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-23 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p> <p>Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-23 Cont'd		<p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart Kade Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-23 Cont'd		<p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937, any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 638 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (north of West Road)	<p>Hill Residential Limited The Power House Gunpowder Mill Powdermill Lane Waltham Abbey Essex EN9 1BN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion agreement dated 19-11-2021)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-08-1933)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 11-04-1990)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 11-04-1990)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
40-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 200 square metres of footway and verge (West Road) and hedgerow	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
41-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 209 square metres of shrubland (north east of The Wilderness)	Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i> Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i> Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-01 Cont'd		<p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-01 Cont'd		<p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-02	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 269 square metres of shrubland (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-02 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-02 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-02 Cont'd		<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,541 square metres of woodland (south of Top Meadow Golf Course)	<p>Christelle Marie Andree Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Dean Michael Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Hannah Judy Mari Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>John Edward Gostling 3 Groves Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-03 Cont'd		<p>Karen Eileen Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p> <p>Paul Daniel Hacker 4 Groves Farm Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Robert Steven Cox 2 Grove Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-05-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-03 Cont'd		<p>Samantha Bradbrook 1 Groves Farm Cottage North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1952)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-02-1947, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-10-1947)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 26-01-1982)</i></p>	
41-04	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,651 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Fen Lane)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-04 Cont'd		<p>Danny Leach Namashkar The Gables Meesons Lane Grays Essex RM17 5HR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-03-2005)</i></p> <p>Foundry London 1 Limited 51 Welbeck Street London Greater London W1G 9HL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement for sale dated 29-01-2021)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-02-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-04 Cont'd		Victoria Ann Leach Namashkar The Gables Meesons Lane Grays Essex RM17 5HR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-03-2005)</i>	
41-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 25,444 square metres of private access road (unnamed), agricultural arable land, hardstanding, overhead electricity powerlines and hedgerow (south of Fen Lane)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Marlyn Properties Limited Atlantic Business Centre 1 The Green London Greater London E4 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-1975)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-2011 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-05 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-02-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-05-1982)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-02-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-05-1982)</i>
41-06	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,673 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), hedgerow and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
41-07	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,243 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), hedgerow and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 15,259 square metres of drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland and shrubland (Top Meadow Golf Course)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-02-1968)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-02-1968)</i></p>
41-09	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 824 square metres of verge (Fen Lane) and hedgerow	<p>Marlyn Properties Limited Atlantic Business Centre 1 The Green London Greater London E4 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-1975)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-09 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-2011)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-02-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-05-1982)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-02-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-05-1982)</i></p>
41-10	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 33,966 square metres of private access track and verge (Hall Lane) carrying public footpath (FP135), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-10 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-10 Cont'd		<p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969 and apparatus)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-10 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-10 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,148 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP135) and agricultural arable land (west of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-11 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-11 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-11 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-12	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 25,362 square metres of private access track and verge (Hall Lane) carrying public footpath (FP135), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-12 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-12 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-12 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-15	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 288 square metres of agricultural pastoral land, drainage ditch and shrubland (north of Fen Lane)	<p>Alexa Chatterton Blackwater House 24 Yorick Road West Mersea Colchester Essex CO5 8HT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-03-2005)</i></p> <p>Andrew Lawson Young Fobbing Hall Farm Wharf Road Fobbing Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-03-2005)</i></p> <p>George Young Curtis Farm Fobbing Essex SS17 9JJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-03-2005)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 17-07-1967)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 17-07-1967)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-15 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-02-2005 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Susan Elizabeth Young Fobbing Hall Farm Wharf Road Fobbing Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-03-2005)</i></p>	
41-16	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 43 square metres of hedgerow (south of Fen Lane)	<p>Marlyn Properties Limited Atlantic Business Centre 1 The Green London Greater London E4 7ES <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-1975)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-16 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-02-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-05-1982)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-02-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-05-1982)</i>
41-17	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,948 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), hedgerow and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
41-20	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 293 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP135), drainage ditch, hedgerow and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
41-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,186 square metres of private access track and verge (Hall Lane) carrying public footpath (FP135) and agricultural arable land	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-21 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-21 Cont'd		<p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-21 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-21 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18 square metres of shrubland (east of Hall Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Carlene Stephanie Belchambers 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages Fen Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-07-2015)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1992)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited) (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-06-2001)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-22 Cont'd		<p>Tobias Girard Belchambers 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages Fen Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-07-2015)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-09-2022)</i></p>	<p>Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020)</i></p>
41-23	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 12,957 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Hall Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-23 Cont'd		<p>Carlene Stephanie Belchambers 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages Fen Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-07-2015)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1992)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited) (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-06-2001)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-23 Cont'd		<p>Tobias Girard Belchambers 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages Fen Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-07-2015)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-09-2022)</i></p>	<p>Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020)</i></p>
41-24	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,098 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and woodland (east of Hall Lane)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-24 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965 and apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-24 Cont'd		<p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969 and apparatus)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-24 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-24 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-30	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,290 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Fen Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Carlene Stephanie Belchambers 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages Fen Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-07-2015)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1992)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited) (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-06-2001)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-30 Cont'd		<p>Tobias Girard Belchambers 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages Fen Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-07-2015)</i></p> <p>Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-09-2022)</i></p>	<p>Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020)</i></p>
41-32	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 21 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of Hall Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Carlene Stephanie Belchambers 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages Fen Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-07-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-32 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1992)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited) (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-06-2001)</i></p> <p>Tobias Girard Belchambers 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages Fen Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-07-2015)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-32 Cont'd		Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-09-2022)</i>	Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020)</i>
41-33	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,014 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke) and hedgerow <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Carlene Stephanie Belchambers 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages Fen Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-07-2015)</i> Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-33 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1992)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited) (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-06-2001)</i></p> <p>Tobias Girard Belchambers 1 and 2 Fen Farm Cottages Fen Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-07-2015)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-07-1967, rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1970 and rights granted by a deed dated 16-10-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-33 Cont'd		Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-09-2022)</i>	Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020)</i>
41-34	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,291 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
41-35	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 365 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-36	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,220 square metres of bank thereof (Mardyke), public bridleway (BR219) and shrubland (south of Fen Lane)	<p>Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 08-03-1963)</i></p> <p>Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 08-03-1963)</i></p> <p>Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 08-03-1963)</i></p> <p>Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 08-03-1963)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-36 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1992)</i></p> <p>Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-On-The-Hill Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT [As Beneficial Owner] <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 08-03-1963)</i></p> <p>Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm Culverts Lane Boreham Chelmsford Essex CM3 3EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 08-03-1963)</i></p> <p>Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 08-03-1963)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-01-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-36 Cont'd		<p>Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-On-The-Hill Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT [As Beneficial Owner] <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 08-03-1963)</i></p> <p>Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)</i></p>	<p>Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)</i></p>
41-37	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,058 square metres of bridge carrying public footpath (FP136) over river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	
41-38	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,050 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), public footpath (FP136), drainage ditch and shrubland (east of the Mardyke)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-03-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-38 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 20-03-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 08-06-1994)</i></p> <p>Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-03-1970)</i></p> <p>Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)</i></p>
41-39	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 617 square metres of public footpath (FP136) and agricultural arable land (west of Mardyke)	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-39 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-39 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-39 Cont'd		<p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-39 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	
41-40	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 545 square metres of bank thereof (Mardyke), public footpath (FP136), agricultural arable land and shrubland	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-40 Cont'd		<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-40 Cont'd		<p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p> <p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-40 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p> <p>Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i></p> <p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-40 Cont'd		<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i></p> <p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-41	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 178 square metres of bridge carrying public footpath (FP136) over river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
41-42	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 54 square metres of river bed and banks thereof (Mardyke) and shrubland	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
41-43	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 268 square metres of public bridleway (BR219) and shrubland (east of the Mardyke)	Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-03-1995)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-43 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 20-03-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 08-06-1994)</i></p> <p>Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 20-03-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 08-06-1994)</i></p> <p>Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)</i></p>
42-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 11,938 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) and woodland (north of Dennises Lane)	<p>Christopher Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-01 Cont'd		<p>Eileen Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-01 Cont'd		<p>Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968)</i></p>	<p>Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">Deleted row</p>
42-02	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 22 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) and public highway (Dennises Lane)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 23,737 square metres of private access road (unnamed), agricultural arable land and hedgerow (west of Pea Lane)	<p>Amanda Lee Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-11-1970)</i></p> <p>Christopher Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Eileen Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-04-1970)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-04 Cont'd		<p>Julia Elizabeth Massey Maytree Cottage Pea Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 2XH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969 and rights granted by a transfer dated 04-03-1970)</i></p> <p>Mark William Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-11-1970)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-04 Cont'd		<p>Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 909 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-05 Cont'd		<p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 693 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-06 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,407 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-10	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 113 square metres of public highway and verge (Pea Lane)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 318 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,054 square metres of private access road (unnamed), hardstanding and shrubland (north of Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,287 square metres of public highway and verge (Pea Lane), public footpath (FP251) and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-14	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 28,401 square metres of public footpath (FP251), agricultural arable land and hedgerow (east of Pea Lane)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-12-1987)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-14 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18,899 square metres of public footpath (FP251), agricultural arable land and hedgerow (east of Pea Lane)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-12-1987)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958)</i> National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-15 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,963 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (adjacent to Ockendon Road, B1421 and the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-12-1987)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-19 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,226 square metres of public highway and verge (Dennises Lane) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Amanda Lee Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i> British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Christopher Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-20 Cont'd		<p>Eileen Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-04-1970)</i></p> <p>Julia Elizabeth Massey Maytree Cottage Pea Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 2XH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969 and rights granted by a transfer dated 04-03-1970)</i></p> <p>Mark William Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-20 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-20 Cont'd		<p>Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Arthur Percy Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>New Row</p> <p>Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-20 Cont'd		<p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i></p> <p>Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-21	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 459 square metres of public highway and verge (Pea Lane) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-22	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 28 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-25	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 107 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421) over railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-25 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 203 square metres of shrubland (north of Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-28	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 184 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-28 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-29	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 359 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-29 Cont'd		<p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 27,412 square metres of public footpath (FP251) and agricultural arable land (east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-30 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 07-06-2011)</i>	
42-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 144 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of Ockendon Road, B1421)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-12-1987)</i> Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18,306 square metres of public footpath (FP230) and agricultural arable land (west of M25)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-12-1987)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-32 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-34	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,024 square metres of railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch) and public footpath (FP251)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,723 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) over footway (Dennises Lane), drainage ditch and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Amanda Lee Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-35 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Christopher Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Eileen Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-04-1970)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-35 Cont'd		<p>Julia Elizabeth Massey Maytree Cottage Pea Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 2XH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969 and rights granted by a transfer dated 04-03-1970)</i></p> <p>Mark William Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-35 Cont'd		<p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-35 Cont'd		<p>the late Arthur Percy Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i></p> <p>Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 155 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-37	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 31,002 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and (M25) over footway and verge (Dennises Lane), private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP252), shrubland and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Amanda Lee Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p> <p>Christopher Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Eileen Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-04-1970)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-37 Cont'd		<p>Julia Elizabeth Massey Maytree Cottage Pea Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 2XH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969 and rights granted by a transfer dated 04-03-1970)</i></p> <p>Mark William Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-37 Cont'd		<p>Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Arthur Percy Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-37 Cont'd		<p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i></p> <p>Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>	Deleted row
42-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 259 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation (M25) over public highway (Dennises Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Amanda Lee Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-39 Cont'd		<p>Christopher Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Eileen Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-04-1970)</i></p> <p>Julia Elizabeth Massey Maytree Cottage Pea Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 2XH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969 and rights granted by a transfer dated 04-03-1970)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-39 Cont'd		<p>Mark William Flaxten Foxtton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-39 Cont'd		<p>Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Arthur Percy Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-39 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i></p> <p>Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>	Deleted row
42-40	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 378 square metres of house and garden (1 Bridge Cottages)	<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 17-08-1937)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-41	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 16 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-42	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 204 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-43	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,618 square metres of house, garden and hedgerow (1 Cherry Orchard)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-44	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 52 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-46	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 450 square metres of house, garden and buildings (2 Bridge Cottages)	<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 17-08-1937)</i></p>	
42-47	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,757 square metres of grassland, hedgerow and woodland (south of Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-48	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 46 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-49	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 790 square metres of house, garden, buildings and hardstanding (3 Bridge Cottages)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 15-05-1961)</i>	
42-50	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 126 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-50 Cont'd		Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 991 square metres of public highway and verge (Dennis Road), private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP252), shrubland and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Amanda Lee Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i> British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Christopher Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-51 Cont'd		<p>Eileen Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-04-1970)</i></p> <p>Julia Elizabeth Massey Maytree Cottage Pea Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 2XH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969 and rights granted by a transfer dated 04-03-1970)</i></p> <p>Mark William Flaxten Foxton Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-51 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-51 Cont'd		<p>Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Arthur Percy Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-51 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i></p> <p>Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>	Deleted row
42-52	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 828 square metres of house, garden and hardstanding (4 Bridge Cottages)	Intentionally blank	<p>Andrew Frederick George Thomas 3 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3QP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-05-1961)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-52 Cont'd		<p>Anna Marie Thomas 3 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3QP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-05-1961)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-53	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 59 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-53 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-54	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 518 square metres of house and garden (2 Cherry Orchard)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-58	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 115 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-58 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-59	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,422 square metres of house, garden and hedgerow (Larwood Cottage)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-59 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-60	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 154 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-60 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-61	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 66 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-62	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 824 square metres of house, garden, buildings and hardstanding (Estate House)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-63	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 873 square metres of house, garden, buildings and hardstanding (Yellow Stock Mews)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-10-2004)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-63 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Chelmsford Diocesan Board of Finance c/o Strutt and Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 1AT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-07-1987)</i></p> <p>The Chelmsford Diocesan Board of Finance Guy Harlings 53 New Street Chelmsford Essex CM1 1AT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-07-1987)</i></p>	
42-64	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,799 square metres of woodland (south of Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-65	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 187 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421), hardstanding and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-66	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,177 square metres of woodland (adjacent to Ockendon Road, B1421 and M25)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-1987)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-66 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Chelmsford Diocesan Board of Finance c/o Strutt and Parker Coval Hall Rainsford Road Chelmsford Essex CM1 1AT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-07-1987)</i></p> <p>The Chelmsford Diocesan Board of Finance Guy Harlings 53 New Street Chelmsford Essex CM1 1AT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-07-1987)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-67	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,032 square metres of public footpath (FP252), drainage ditch and shrubland (east of M25)	<p>Christopher Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Eileen Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-12-1987)</i></p> <p>Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-04-1970)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-67 Cont'd		<p>Julia Elizabeth Massey Maytree Cottage Pea Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 2XH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1989 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-07-2018)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-67 Cont'd		<p>Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-07-2011 and rights granted by a transfer dated 05-07-2018)</i></p> <p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-67 Cont'd		Vanessa Louise Cossington 2-Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i>	Deleted row
42-68	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 256 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-68 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-69	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 752 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421), bus stop, grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-69 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 13-03-2009)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-70	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,855 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of M25)	<p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-07-2018)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-07-2018)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-07-2018)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-70 Cont'd		<p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p> <p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted prior to 07-06-2011)</i></p>	
42-71	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 90 square metres of hedgerow (west of M25)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-71 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 13-03-2009)</i></p>	
42-73	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 764 square metres of house and garden (The Rosery) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-73 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-74	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 63 square metres of shrubland (north east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-12-1987)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-74 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1989, rights granted by a transfer dated 21-07-2011 and rights granted by a transfer dated 05-07-2018)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p> <p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-74 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1961)</i>	
42-75	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 25,711 square metres of public footpath (FP252), agricultural arable land and hedgerow and shrubland (west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 15-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 15-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-76	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,466 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of M25)	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 07-06-2011)</i></p>	
42-77	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 191 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421), hardstanding and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-77 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-79	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,842 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and shrubland	<p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p> <p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-80	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8 square metres of shrubland (west of M25)	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p> <p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-80 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i>	
42-83	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 120 square metres of shrubland (west of M25)	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 07-06-2011)</i>	
42-84	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 443 square metres of shrubland (west of M25)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-84 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 07-06-2011)</i>	
42-86	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,691 square metres of footway, agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Dennis Road)	<p>Christopher Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Eileen Tyler 1 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-12-1987)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-86 Cont'd		<p>Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 30-04-1970)</i></p> <p>Julia Elizabeth Massey Maytree Cottage Pea Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 2XH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1989 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-86 Cont'd		<p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-07-2018)</i></p> <p>Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-07-2011 and rights granted by a transfer dated 05-07-2018)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New Row</p> <p>Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-86 Cont'd		<p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 23-11-1970)</i></p> <p>Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)</i></p>	Deleted row
42-87	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13,432 square metres of agricultural arable land (adjacent to Dennis Road and the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-87 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 15-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958 and rights granted by a deed dated 15-04-1965)</i></p>
42-88	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 20,554 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25), hedgerow, shrubland and woodland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 13-03-2009)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-90	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,436 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-90 Cont'd		<p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Arthur Percy Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-91	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 24 square metres of public footpath (FP230) and woodland (north of Ockendon Road, B1421)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-12-1987)</i>	
42-97	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 192 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-98	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,003 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Ockendon Road, B1421) over public highway, central reservation, slope paving and verge (M25), hedgerow, shrubland and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-98 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-98 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 13-03-2009)</i></p>	
42-100	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 248 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25), shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-101	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19 square metres of shrubland (east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-101 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i>	
42-102	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 209 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-12-1987)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-04-1989, rights granted by a transfer dated 21-07-2011 and rights granted by a transfer dated 05-07-2018)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-102 Cont'd		<p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p> <p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1961)</i></p>	
42-103	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,473 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of M25)	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 24-04-1958, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-103 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p> <p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-104	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 117,030 square metres of public footpath (FP252), bridge carrying footway over drainage ditch, agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Aubrey Richard Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-104 Cont'd		<p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Christopher Edward Peters Stable Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-104 Cont'd		<p>Claire Louise Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Danny Donnelly Granary Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Delia Gillian Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-104 Cont'd		<p>George Edward Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer – Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-104 Cont'd		<p>Julie Anne Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Karen Kerridge Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Kevin Terence Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Linda Angela Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-104 Cont'd		<p>Maria Michelle Rocker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p> <p>Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-104 Cont'd		<p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart Kade Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-104 Cont'd		<p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-104 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937, any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	
42-106	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 282 square metres of shrubland (east of M25)	<p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2012)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-106 Cont'd		<p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2012)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2012)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2012)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 16-07-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-107	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 206 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421) over public highway, central reservation, slope paving and verge (M25)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-108	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 829 square metres of verge (M25)	<p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2012)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2012)</i></p> <p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2012)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-108 Cont'd		<p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2012)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 16-07-2012)</i></p>	
42-109	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,424 square metres of public footpath (FP251), drainage ditch, woodland and grassland (east of M25)	<p>Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-08-1992 and rights granted by a transfer dated 11-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-109 Cont'd		<p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-2005)</i></p> <p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-2005)</i></p> <p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-08-1992 and rights granted by a transfer dated 01-12-2012)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer – Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-2005)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-109 Cont'd		<p>Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-2005)</i></p> <p>Karen Kerridge Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-08-1992 and rights granted by a transfer dated 11-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Maria Michelle Rocker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-08-1992 and rights granted by a transfer dated 05-10-2001)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-08-1992 and rights granted by a transfer dated 01-12-2012)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-109 Cont'd		<p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-08-1992 and rights granted by a transfer dated 01-12-2012)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-08-1992 and rights granted by a transfer dated 01-12-2012)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 10-08-1992 and rights granted by a transfer dated 01-12-2012)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a deed of exchange dated 25-11-1983)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-109 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of exchange dated 25-11-1983)</i>	
42-111	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,908 square metres of public footpath (FP231), agricultural arable land and shrubland (adjacent to M25 and Ockendon Road, A1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-111 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 12-02-2001)</i>	
42-112	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 43 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421) over public highway, slope paving and verge (M25)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-113	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,286 square metres of shrubland and woodland (adjacent to Ockendon Road, B1421 and M25)	<p>the late Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell c/o The Executor The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975 and rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)</i></p> <p>Alison Ruth Bean Banks House Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Martin Richard Bean Banks House Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975)</i></p>	<p>Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975 and rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-113 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-114	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 90 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-114 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-115	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 19,511 square metres of public footpath (FP231) and agricultural arable land (south of Ockendon Road, B1412)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-09-2012)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 12-02-2001)</i>	
42-116	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 56,075 square metres of public footpath (FP231), agricultural arable land and hedgerow (south of Ockendon Road, B1412)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-09-2012)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-116 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 12-02-2001)</i></p>	
42-117	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 482 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-117 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 13-03-2009)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-118	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 698 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-118 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-119	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-120	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 173 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-120 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-121	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,503 square metres of grassland, shrubland and woodland (north of Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>the late Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell c/o The Executor The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)</i></p>	<p>Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-121 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-122	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 224 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421) and bus stop	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-122 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-125	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 92 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421), hardstanding and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-125 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-126	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 102 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-126 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-127	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,718 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-127 Cont'd		<p>Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Aubrey Richard Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-01-1995)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-127 Cont'd		<p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Christopher Edward Peters Stable Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Claire Louise Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-127 Cont'd		<p>Danny Donnelly Granary Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Delia Gillian Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>George Edward Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-127 Cont'd		<p>Karen Kerridge Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Kevin Terence Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Linda Angela Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Maria Michelle Rocker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-127 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p> <p>Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-127 Cont'd		<p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart Kade Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-127 Cont'd		<p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937, any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-127 Cont'd		Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i>	
42-128	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 82,632 square metres of public footpath (FP252 and FP254), private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (south of Church Lane)	Andrew Keith O'Brien Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i> Anthony Richard James Muldoon 3 Meynell Crescent London Greater London E9 7AS <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i> Aubrey Richard Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-128 Cont'd		<p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Bellway Homes Limited Woolsington House Woolsington Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE13 8BF <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-07-2019)</i></p> <p>Christopher Alan Jenkin Riverside Swan Street Sible Hedingham Halstead Essex CO9 3HP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Christopher Edward Peters Stable Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-128 Cont'd		<p>Claire Louise Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Danny Donnelly Granary Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Delia Gillian Nestor Hall Farm Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>EBS Self-Administered Personal Pension Plan Trustees Limited 100 Cannon Street London City of London EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-128 Cont'd		<p>George Edward Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p> <p>Janice Valerie Hegmann 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer – Whirlledge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-128 Cont'd		<p>Julie Anne Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Karen Kerridge Tithe Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Kevin Terence Rolls Swallow Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p> <p>Linda Angela Humphrey 5 Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3PX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-01-1981)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-128 Cont'd		<p>Maria Michelle Rocker Moat Barn Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1987)</i></p> <p>Radoslav Krasimirov Nikiforov 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 13-02-1959 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 08-04-1965)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-128 Cont'd		<p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Stuart Kade Spears The Old Forge Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-128 Cont'd		<p>the late Martin Leslie Hegmann c/o the executor 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Elke Brigitte Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>the late Reiner Walter Hegmann c/o Kenneth Browning Cedar 1 Hall Farm Church Lane North Ockendon Greater London RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-128 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 13-08-1937, any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 29-09-1961 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-02-1988)</i></p> <p>Yoana Ivanova Karamitrova 2 Hall Farm Bungalows Church Lane North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-1989)</i></p>	
42-129	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 68 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-129 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-130	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 72 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-130 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-131	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 405 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-131 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-132	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 22 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-132 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-133	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 118 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-133 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-134	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 261 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421) and hedgerow	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-134 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-135	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 940 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421) and hedgerow	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-135 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-136	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 796 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421), public road, footway and verge (Church Lane)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-136 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-137	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 184 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421), public road, footway and verge (Church Lane), postbox and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-137 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Royal Mail Group Limited 185 Farringdon Road London Greater London EC1A 1AA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-138	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,593 square metres of public footpath (FP254) and shrubland (west of North Road, B186)	<p>East London Waste Authority 11 Burford Road Stratford London Greater London E15 2ST <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-2016)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 02-12-1983)</i></p>	
42-139	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 118 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-139 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-140	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 385 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-140 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-141	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 73 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-141 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-142	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 61 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-142 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-143	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 63 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-143 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-144	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 72 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-144 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-145	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 48 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-146	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 266 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-146 Cont'd		<p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-147	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 67 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-147 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-148	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 107 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-148 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-149	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 102 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-149 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-150	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 141 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-150 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-151	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 102 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-151 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-152	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 114 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186) and bus stop	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-152 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-153	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 125 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-153 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-154	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 204 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Fen Lane and Ockendon Road, B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-154 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-155	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 134 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-155 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-155 Cont'd		Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-156	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 13 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-156 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-157	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 49 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-157 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-158	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 222 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186) and bus stop	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-158 Cont'd		<p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-159	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 83 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186 and Fen Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-159 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-159 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-160	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 60 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186 and Fen Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-160 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-161	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 61 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-162	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 286 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-162 Cont'd		<p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-163	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-163 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-164	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 14 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-164 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-165	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 24 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186) and hardstanding	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-165 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-166	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 28 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186) and hardstanding	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-166 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-167	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 920 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186), hedgerow and grassland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-167 Cont'd		<p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-168	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 29 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186) and hardstanding	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-168 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-169	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186) and hardstanding	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-171	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 89 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-171 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-172	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 377 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-172 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-173	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 620 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186), hedgerow, grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-173 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-173 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
42-174	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 637 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186), hedgerow, grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-174 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-175	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 65 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-175 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-176	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,197 square metres of shrubland (west of North Road)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>East London Waste Authority 11 Burford Road Stratford London Greater London E15 2ST <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-2016 and rights granted dated 17-03-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-176 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 09-06-1954)</i></p>	
42-177	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 185 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-177 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-178	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 722 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-178 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-178 Cont'd		<p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-179	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 34 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-179 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-180	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 32 square metres of verge (Ockendon Road, B186) and grassland	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-181	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 427 square metres of verge (North Road, B186) and grassland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-182	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 300 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186), hedgerow, grassland and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-182 Cont'd		<p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-183	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 331 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-183 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-184	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 45 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186), grassland and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-184 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
42-185	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 353 square metres of public highway and verge (North Road, B186), hedgerow, grassland and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
42-185 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 109,836 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Pike Lane and the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-12-1987)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-04 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-06	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 73,775 square metres of public footpath (FP230), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and woodland (west of M25)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-12-1987)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 17,963 square metres of public footpath (FP230), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i> London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-08	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 46,924 square metres of public footpath (FP230), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-08 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 425 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-09 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-10	<p>Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 8,905 square metres of public footpath (FP230), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-11	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,503 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25), shrubland and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Arthur Percy Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-11 Cont'd		<p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i></p>	
43-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 44,144 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-12 Cont'd		<p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Arthur Percy Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-12 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i>	
43-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 39,895 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,082 square metres of public highway and verge (M25), shrubland and woodland	<p>the late Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell c/o The Executor The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975 and rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)</i></p> <p>Alison Ruth Bean Banks House Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975)</i></p> <p>Martin Richard Bean Banks House Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975)</i></p>	<p>Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975 and rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,165 square metres of public highway and verge (M25), shrubland and woodland	<p>the late Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell c/o The Executor The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975 and rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)</i></p> <p>Alison Ruth Bean Bankes House Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975)</i></p> <p>Martin Richard Bean Bankes House Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975)</i></p>	<p>Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975 and rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-17	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,795 square metres of grassland and woodland (east of M25)	the late Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell c/o The Executor The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)</i>	Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)</i>
43-18	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,063 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Alanna Louise Groom Broadfields Farm Cottage Pike Lane Upminster Essex RM14 3NS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2019)</i> Cranham Golf Course Limited St. Mary's Lane Cranham Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-2001 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 28-06-2002)</i> Jon Daniel Groom Broadfields Farm Cottage Pike Lane Upminster Essex RM14 3NS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2019)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-18 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>Thames Chase Trust Limited The Forest Centre Broadfields Farm Pike Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 01-08-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 24-05-2019)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-2001 and rights granted by a transfer dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-2001 and rights granted by a transfer dated 14-03-2003)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-18 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 16-06-1939)</i></p>	
43-19	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 12,152 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Cranham Golf Course Limited St. Mary's Lane Cranham Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-2001)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-2003)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-19 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-05-1939 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 08-11-1967)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-19 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,931 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (east of M25)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 202 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines and woodland (west of M25)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 163 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Alanna Louise Groom Broadfields Farm Cottage Pike Lane Upminster Essex RM14 3NS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2019)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-22 Cont'd		<p>Cranham Golf Course Limited St. Mary's Lane Cranham Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-2001 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 28-06-2002)</i></p> <p>Jon Daniel Groom Broadfields Farm Cottage Pike Lane Upminster Essex RM14 3NS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2019)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>Thames Chase Trust Limited The Forest Centre Broadfields Farm Pike Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 01-08-2016 and rights granted by a lease dated 24-05-2019)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-22 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-2001 and rights granted by a transfer dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-2001 and rights granted by a transfer dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 16-06-1939)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23,810 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Cranham Golf Course Limited St. Mary's Lane Cranham Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-2001)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-05-1939 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 08-11-1967)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-23 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-24	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of footway and shrubland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19,698 square metres of private access track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 369 square metres of verge (M25) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-26 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ<i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p>	New Row
43-27	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,474 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i>	
43-28	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,037 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-29	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 555 square metres of verge (M25) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-01-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-30 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19 square metres of verge (M25) and shrubland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i> London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,983 square metres of verge (M25), shrubland and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1939)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-32 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	New Row
43-33	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 125 square metres of shrubland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,281 square metres of balancing pond, shrubland and woodland (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p> <p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-01-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-35 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 156 square metres of verge (M25)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 570 square metres of shrubland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i>	
43-40	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 26 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-40 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-41	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 35 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421) and overhead electricity powerlines	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-42	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 993 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) and hedgerow (north of Ockendon Road, B1421) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-42 Cont'd		<p>Marvin Developments Limited 1 Gilbert Road Chafford Hundred Grays Essex RM16 6NN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-08-1998)</i></p> <p>Marvin Developments Limited Suite 7 Regency House Harold Wood Romford Greater London RM3 0BP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-08-1998)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-01-2004)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-42 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-11-1979 and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-11-1979)</i></p>	
43-43	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 71 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-43 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-44	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,041 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Ockendon Road, B1421) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-44 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road London Greater London NW3 4XN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 24-04-1958)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-44 Cont'd		<p>the late Arthur Percy Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 06-04-1989)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 20-08-1936)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-45	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,984 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421), private access road (unnamed) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-46	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,920 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-47	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 27,819 square metres of verge (Clay Tye Road, B186), agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-07-1961)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-05-1954)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-07-1961)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-48	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) (north of Ockendon Road, B1421)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-49	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 540 square metres of shrubland (east of M25)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-50	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 33 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) (west of Clay Tye Road, B186)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 264 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) and overhead electricity powerlines (west of Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-52	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,818 square metres of agricultural arable land and woodland (west of Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-52 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-53	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,889 square metres of garden (Tudor Cottage) and overhead electricity powerlines	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 31-07-1961)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-05-1954)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 31-07-1961)</i>
43-54	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 763 square metres of public highway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-54 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-55	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 115 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-55 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-56	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 832 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421/B186) and bus stop	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-56 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-57	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,021 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-57 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-58	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 916 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B1421/B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-58 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-59	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 916 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186) and bus stop	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-59 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-60	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 395 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-60 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-61	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 432 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-61 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-62	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 947 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-62 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-63	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 253 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-63 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-64	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 56 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-64 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-65	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 98 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-66	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 149 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-67	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 101 square metres of public highway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-67 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-68	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 219 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-68 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-68 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-69	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 270 square metres of public highway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-69 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-70	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 122 square metres of public highway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-70 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-71	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 56 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-71 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-72	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 63 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-72 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-73	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 69 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-73 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-74	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 62 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-74 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-75	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 77 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-75 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-76	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 62 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-76 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-77	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 90 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-77 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-78	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 91 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-78 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-79	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 153 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186) and bus stop	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-79 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-79 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-80	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 323 square metres of public highway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-80 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-81	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 799 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-81 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-82	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 334 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186), bus stop and postbox	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-82 Cont'd		Royal Mail Group Limited 185 Farringdon Road London Greater London EC1A 1AA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-83	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 50 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed), public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-83 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-84	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 252 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-84 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-84 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-85	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 92 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-85 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-86	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 203 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-86 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-86 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-87	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 40 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-87 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-88	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,140 square metres of public highway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-88 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-88 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-89	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 123 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-89 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-90	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 82 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-90 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-90 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-91	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 75 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-91 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-92	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 77 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-92 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-92 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-93	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 22 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-93 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-94	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 105 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-94 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-95	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 90 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-95 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-96	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 80 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-96 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-97	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 168 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186) and overhead electricity powerlines	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-97 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-98	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 398 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-98 Cont'd		Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-99	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 23 square metres of public highway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-100	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 280 square metres of public highway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186), private access road (unnamed) and overhead electricity powerlines	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-100 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-101	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 301 square metres of public highway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-102	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 52 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-102 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-103	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 29 square metres of public highway and verge (Ockendon Road, B186) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-103 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Thames Water Utilities Limited Clearwater Court Vastern Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8DB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-104	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,460 square metres of public footpath (FP230), footway, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-104 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-105	<p>Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,020 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-105 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
43-106	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 988 square metres of woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i> London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-107	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 922 square metres of woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-108	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,140 square metres of public footpath (FP230), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-108 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-109	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 885 square metres of woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
43-110	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,067 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
43-111	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,782 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 279 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (south of Cranham Golf Course) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
44-02	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 281 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (south of Cranham Golf Course)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
44-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,054 square metres of bridge carrying footway over grassland and shrubland (Cranham Golf Course)	Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)</i> The Swallow Coach Company Limited Allan House 10 John Princes Street London Greater London W1G 0AH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-02-2019)</i>	Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)</i> New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-03 Cont'd		Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 03-05-1952)</i>	
44-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 6,506 square metres of agricultural arable land (north of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, main line)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i> Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931)</i> Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-04 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>NLN Europe LLC Corporation Trust Centre 1209 Orange Street Wilmington Delaware 19801 USA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-11-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-04 Cont'd		<p>On Tower UK 2 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrave Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-12-2007)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p>	
44-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 408 square metres of bridge carrying footway over river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (south of Cranham Golf Course) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	
44-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 270 square metres of bridge carrying footway over river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (south of Cranham Golf Course)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-07	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 6,155 square metres of grassland and hedgerow (north of St Mary's Lane, B187)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by an indenture dated 16-03-1894 and rights granted by an indenture of conveyance dated 23-02-1920)</i></p> <p>Infitness Gym LTD Juniper House Warley Hill Business Park The Drive Brentwood Essex CM13 3BE <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>Inshape PT Ltd Frank's Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>
44-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,463 square metres of public access track (unnamed), footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Cranham Golf Course Limited St. Mary's Lane Cranham Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-2001)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-08 Cont'd		<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-05-1939 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 08-11-1967)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-08 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i>	New Row
44-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 666 square metres of public highway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187) private access road (unnamed)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-10	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 158 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 746 square metres of public bridleway (FP and Bridleway 176) and agricultural arable land (north of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, main line)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-11 Cont'd		<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-11 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>NLN Europe LLC Corporation Trust Centre 1209 Orange Street Wilmington Delaware 19801 USA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-11-2020)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 2 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-12-2007)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,433 square metres of public access track (unnamed), footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	<p>Cranham Golf Course Limited St. Mary's Lane Cranham Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-2001)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-05-1939 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 08-11-1967)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-12 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p>	New Row
44-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 129 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (south east of Cranham Golf Course)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-14	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 323 square metres of grassland and shrubland (Cranham Solar Farm)	<p>Christine Joan Cameron Bentons Epping Road Toot Hill Ongar Essex CM5 9SQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Ivy Patricia Moogan 7 St Francis Crownfield Saunderton Buckinghamshire HP27 9NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Michael Robin Searl Yewani Small Dean Lane Saunderton Buckinghamshire HP14 4HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i></p>	<p>Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-14 Cont'd		Robert John Cameron Bentons Epping Road Toot Hill Ongar Essex CM5 9SQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i>	
44-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,549 square metres of private access track (unnamed), electrical substation and grassland (Cranham Solar Farm)	Christine Joan Cameron Bentons Epping Road Toot Hill Ongar Essex CM5 9SQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i> Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)</i> Ivy Patricia Moogan 7 St Francis Crownfield Saunderton Buckinghamshire HP27 9NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i>	Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-15 Cont'd		<p>Michael Robin Searl Yewani Small Dean Lane Saunderton Buckinghamshire HP14 4HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Robert John Cameron Bentons Epping Road Toot Hill Ongar Essex CM5 9SQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-16	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,041 square metres of grassland, shrubland and woodland (west of M25)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by an indenture dated 16-03-1894 and rights granted by an indenture of conveyance dated 23-02-1920)</i></p> <p>Infitness Gym LTD Juniper House Warley Hill Business Park The Drive Brentwood Essex CM13 3BE <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>Inshape PT Ltd Frank's Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>
44-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 805 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187), private access road (unnamed) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-17 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,325 square metres of public bridleway (FP and Bridleway 176), private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of M25)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-18 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>NLN Europe LLC Corportation Trust Centre 1209 Orange Street Wilmington Delaware 19801 USA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-11-2020)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 2 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-12-2007)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>

<p style="text-align: center;">Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3</p>			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-18 Cont'd		St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i>	
44-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 37,217 square metres of private access track (unnamed), electrical substation, solar panels and grassland (Cranham Solar Farm)	Christine Joan Cameron Bentons Epping Road Toot Hill Ongar Essex CM5 9SQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i> Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)</i> Ivy Patricia Moogan 7 St Francis Crownfield Saunderton Buckinghamshire HP27 9NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i>	Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-19 Cont'd		<p>Michael Robin Searl Yewani Small Dean Lane Saunderton Buckinghamshire HP14 4HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Robert John Cameron Bentons Epping Road Toot Hill Ongar Essex CM5 9SQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-20	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,331 square metres of private access road and verge (St Mary's Lane), agricultural paddock and woodland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-20 Cont'd		<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by an indenture dated 16-03-1894 and rights granted by an indenture of conveyance dated 23-02-1920)</i></p> <p>Infitness Gym LTD Juniper House Warley Hill Business Park The Drive Brentwood Essex CM13 3BE <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	<p>Inshape PT Ltd Frank's Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>
44-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 14,988 square metres of agricultural paddock and woodland (west of M25)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by an indenture dated 16-03-1894 and rights granted by an indenture of conveyance dated 23-02-1920)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-21 Cont'd		Infitness Gym LTD Juniper House Warley Hill Business Park The Drive Brentwood Essex CM13 3BE <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	Inshape PT Ltd Frank's Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>
44-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 579 square metres of shrubland (west of M25)	<p>Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield c/o The Executor Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>	<p>Herbert Charles Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-23 Cont'd		Joyce Winifred Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i>	
44-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 781 square metres of woodland (west of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1939)</i> The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-25 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i>	New Row
44-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,996 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and shrubland	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i>	
44-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 60 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (west of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-28	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10,216 square metres of private access track (unnamed), solar panels and grassland (Cranham Solar Farm)	<p>Christine Joan Cameron Bentons Epping Road Toot Hill Ongar Essex CM5 9SQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Ivy Patricia Moogan 7 St Francis Crownfield Saunderton Buckinghamshire HP27 9NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i></p> <p>Michael Robin Searl Yewani Small Dean Lane Saunderton Buckinghamshire HP14 4HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i></p>	<p>Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-28 Cont'd		Robert John Cameron Bentons Epping Road Toot Hill Ongar Essex CM5 9SQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-09-2012)</i>	
44-29	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 50 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (west of M25)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
44-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,010 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25), private access track (unnamed) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i> London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-30 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
44-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 571 square metres of public highway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187) and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,443 square metres of grassland, shrubland and woodland (west of M25)	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by an indenture dated 16-03-1894 and rights granted by an indenture of conveyance dated 23-02-1920)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-32 Cont'd		<p>Infitness Gym LTD Juniper House Warley Hill Business Park The Drive Brentwood Essex CM13 3BE <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>Inshape PT Ltd Frank's Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>
44-33	<p>All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 431 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) over private access road (unnamed) carrying public bridleway (FP and Bridleway 176) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-33 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
44-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 28 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (west of M25)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,769 square metres of grassland and shrubland (west of M25)	Cranham Golf Course Limited St. Mary's Lane Cranham Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-35 Cont'd		<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-03-1983 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 18-11-1985)</i></p> <p>Hsiao Pin Humberstone Wynggray Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Joanne Claire Tyler Brookside Clay Tye Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Lai Yu Cheung Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p>	<p>Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-35 Cont'd		<p>Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Brierly Place 160-162 New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Steven Paul Tyler Brookside Clay Tye Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Brierly Place 160-162 New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-35 Cont'd		Yue Keung Stephen Lee Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i>	Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i>
44-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 818 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) over shrubland	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 12-08-1931)</i>	
44-37	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,581 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland	Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a certain indenture dated 16-03-1894, rights granted by an indenture dated 16-03-1894 and rights granted by an indenture of conveyance dated 23-02-1920)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-37 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-38	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 16 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (west of M25)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 46 square metres of footway (west of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 14-03-2003)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-39 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-05-1939 and rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 08-11-1967)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-40	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 85 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) over river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) and shrubland	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p>	
44-41	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 38,387 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-41 Cont'd		Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a certain indenture dated 16-03-1894, rights granted by an indenture dated 16-03-1894 and rights granted by an indenture of conveyance dated 23-02-1920)</i>	
44-44	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 101 square metres of public highway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-46	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 399 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) over river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) and footway	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-48	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,431 square metres of shrubland and woodland (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p> <p>Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-01-2022)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-49 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,677 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p>	
44-52	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,279 square metres of shrubland (adjacent to M25 and St Mary's Lane, B187)	<p>Cranham Golf Course Limited St. Mary's Lane Cranham Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-52 Cont'd		<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-03-1983 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 18-11-1985)</i></p> <p>Hsiao Pin Humberstone Wyngray Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Joanne Claire Tyler Brookside Clay Tye Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Lai Yu Cheung Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p>	<p>Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-52 Cont'd		<p>Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Brierly Place 160-162 New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Steven Paul Tyler Brookside Clay Tye Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Brierly Place 160-162 New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-52 Cont'd		Yue Keung Stephen Lee Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i>	Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i>
44-54	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 16,149 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) over footway (St Mary's Lane, B187) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-55	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 145 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-56	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 979 square metres of railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, main line) and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-57	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 25 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (east of M25)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i>	
44-58	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 782 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public bridleway (BR183) and shrubland (east of M25)	Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-58 Cont'd		<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield c/o The Executor Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Joyce Winifred Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p>	<p>Herbert Charles Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-59	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 36 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
44-60	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (east of M25)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
44-61	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 74 square metres of public highway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-61 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-62	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 181 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-62 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-63	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 146 square metres of shrubland (adjacent to St Mary's Lane, B187 and M25)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-64	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 330 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-05-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-65	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 29 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (east of M25)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
44-66	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13,676 square metres of private access track (unnamed), balancing pond and shrubland (east of M25)	<p>Cranham Golf Course Limited St. Mary's Lane Cranham Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-03-1983 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 18-11-1985)</i></p> <p>Hsiao Pin Humberstone Wyngray Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-66 Cont'd		<p>Joanne Claire Tyler Brookside Clay Tye Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Lai Yu Cheung Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Brierly Place 160-162 New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Steven Paul Tyler Brookside Clay Tye Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p>	<p>Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-66 Cont'd		<p>Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Brierly Place 160-162 New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Yue Keung Stephen Lee Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p>	<p>Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p>
44-67	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,517 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public bridleway (BR183) and shrubland (north of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, main line)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013 and rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-67 Cont'd		<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-08-1990)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Ferns Surfacing Limited Tutsham Farm Tutsum West Farleigh Kent ME15 0NE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 05-09-2016)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-67 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p>
44-68	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,437 square metres of private access track (Tyas Stud Farm), buildings, hardstanding and grassland	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a certain indenture dated 16-03-1894)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-68 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-69	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 100 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) over public highway (St Mary's Lane, B187), grassland and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-70	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 151 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) over public highway (St Mary's Lane, B187), grassland and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-72	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 12 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (east of M25)	<p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-73	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 12 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
44-74	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 865 square metres of shrubland (east of M25)	<p>Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield c/o The Executor Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>	<p>Herbert Charles Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-74 Cont'd		Joyce Winifred Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i>	
44-75	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,291 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (adjacent to M25 and St Mary's Lane, B187)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cranham Golf Course Limited St. Mary's Lane Cranham Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i> Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 25-03-1983 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 18-11-1985)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-75 Cont'd		<p>Hsiao Pin Humberstone Wyngrey Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Joanne Claire Tyler Brookside Clay Tye Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Lai Yu Cheung Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Brierly Place 160-162 New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p>	<p>Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-75 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Steven Paul Tyler Brookside Clay Tye Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p> <p>Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts LLP Brierly Place 160-162 New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-75 Cont'd		Yue Keung Stephen Lee Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i>	Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)</i>
44-76	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,386 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of Clay Tye Road, B186)	Ivy Patricia Moogan 7 St Francis Crownfield Saunderton Buckinghamshire HP27 9NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-02-2014)</i> Michael Robin Searl Yewani Small Dean Lane Saunderton Buckinghamshire HP14 4HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-02-2014)</i>	
44-77	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 225 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-77 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-78	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 64 square metres of public highway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-80	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,283 square metres of private access track (Tyas Stud Farm) and woodland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Mark O'Brien Tyas Stud Farm Rear of Latchwood Farm St Mary's Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3PB <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-02-1986)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-80 Cont'd		Thomas Martin O'Brien Tyas Stud Farm Rear of Latchwood Farm St Mary's Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3PB <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
44-81	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,803 square metres of private access track (Tyas Stud Farm), hardstanding, paddock and grassland	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-1992)</i> London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-81 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-82	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 166 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187), hedgerow and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-82 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-83	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,186 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (east of M25)	<p>Hsiao Pin Humberstone Wyngray Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-02-2014)</i></p>	
44-85	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 26,896 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (east of M25)	<p>Ivy Patricia Moogan 7 St Francis Crownfield Saunderton Buckinghamshire HP27 9NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-02-2014)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-85 Cont'd		Michael Robin Searl Yewani Small Dean Lane Saunderton Buckinghamshire HP14 4HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-02-2014)</i>	
44-86	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 809 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and public highway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-86 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-87	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 11,384 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (south of St Mary's Lane, B187)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Hsiao Pin Humberstone Wyngrey Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-02-2014)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-88	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 12,521 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (south of St Mary's Lane, B187)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Hsiao Pin Humberstone Wynggray Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-02-2014)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-89	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 59 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187), hedgerow and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-89 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-90	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,136 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, main line)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 16-03-1894)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-12-1964)</i></p> <p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 19-04-1967)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-08-1931)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-12-1964)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-90 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-91	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,010 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-91 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-92	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,574 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, main line)	<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 16-03-1894)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-92 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-12-1964)</i></p> <p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 19-04-1967)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 12-08-1931)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 11-12-1964)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-93	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,375 square metres of hedgerow and grassland (north of St Mary's Lane, B187)	<p>Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Limited Hive 2 1530 Arlington Business Park Theale Reading Berkshire RG7 4SA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 29-03-2019)</i></p> <p>Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Limited The Exchange 1330 Arlington Business Park Theale Reading Berkshire RG7 4SA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 29-03-2019)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-08-1990)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-94	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 160 square metres of hedgerow and grassland (north of St Mary's Lane, B187)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Limited Hive 2 1530 Arlington Business Park Theale Reading Berkshire RG7 4SA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 29-03-2019)</i></p> <p>Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Limited The Exchange 1330 Arlington Business Park Theale Reading Berkshire RG7 4SA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 29-03-2019)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-08-1990)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-94 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-95	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 390 square metres of public highway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187) and shrubland	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-95 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-96	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 325 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187) and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-96 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-97	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 46,306 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (adjacent to Clay Tye Road, B186 and St Mary's Lane, B187)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-97 Cont'd		<p>Ivy Patricia Moogan 7 St Francis Crownfield Saunderton Buckinghamshire HP27 9NR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-02-2014)</i></p> <p>Michael Robin Searl Yewani Small Dean Lane Saunderton Buckinghamshire HP14 4HH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-02-2014)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-98	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 475 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187) and bus stop	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-98 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-99	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 216 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed), electrical substation and shrubland (north of St Mary's Lane, B187)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 16-03-1864)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-100	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 217 square metres of verge (St Mary's Lane, B187), private access road and verge (unnamed), and shrubland	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-100 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-101	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 243 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B187)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-101 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-102	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,816 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186) and bus stop	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-102 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-103	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 176 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (St Mary's Lane, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-103 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-104	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 18 square metres of public highway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-105	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 129 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-105 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-106	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 114 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-106 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-107	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 165 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-108	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 206 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-108 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-109	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 36 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-109 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-110	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 515 square metres of public highway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-111	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 133 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-111 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-112	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,867 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (west of Warley Road, B186)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a licence dated 16-03-1864, rights granted by a licence dated 12-08-1931 and rights granted by a licence dated 01-08-1990)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-112 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-12-1964, rights granted by a caution dated 17-10-1991, rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-1992 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-12-1964, rights granted by a caution dated 17-10-1991, rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-1992 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-113	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 152 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-114	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 87 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-114 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
44-115	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 119 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-115 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-116	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 287 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-117	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 432 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186) over river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-117 Cont'd		Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-118	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 55 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186) over river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-119	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Clay Tye Road, B186) over river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	
44-120	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 373 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186) and private access track (unnamed)	Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-121	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 378 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Warley Street, B186)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
44-122	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 36 square metres of bridge carrying private access track (unnamed) over drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Warley Street, B186)	Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-122 Cont'd		<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-12-1964)</i></p> <p>Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street London Greater London NW1 2DN <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 19-04-1967)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 11-12-1964)</i></p>
44-123	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 151 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Warley Street, B186)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
44-124	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 33 square metres of footway and verge (Warley Street, B186)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-01	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 786 square metres of slip road and footway (Front Lane), public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and grassland	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 983 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), hedgerow and grassland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-02 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 238 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), grassland and shrubland	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-04 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-05	<p>Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,618 square metres of public highway, slip road, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), shrubland and woodland</p>	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-05 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-06	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,665 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), grassland and woodland	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-06 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-07	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,435 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-09	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 320 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-09 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-12	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,825 square metres of public highway, slip road, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-12 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 325 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-19	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 127 square metres of footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and shrubland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-19 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-21	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 219 square metres of shrubland (adjacent to Southend Arterial Road, A127 and Folkes Lane)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-07-1999 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-07-2000)</i>	
45-22	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 50 square metres of private access road and verge (Moor Lane)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-26	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 13 square metres of private access road, footway and verge (Moor Lane) and woodland	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 30 square metres of footway and woodland (Moor Lane)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i>	
45-28	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,828 square metres of woodland (south of Southend Arterial Road, A127)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Transport for London c/o The Property Asset Register Manager 5 Endeavour Square London Greater London E20 1JN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-05-1985)</i>	
45-29	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 18 square metres of private access road and verge (Moor Lane) and woodland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 352 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), grassland and woodland	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-31	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6 square metres of private access road, footway and verge (Moor Lane) and woodland	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-31 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 38 square metres of footway and verge (Moor Lane) and woodland	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-33	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 500 square metres of woodland (adjacent to Moor Lane and Southend Arterial Road, A127)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-33 Cont'd		Transport for London c/o The Property Asset Register Manager 5 Endeavour Square London Greater London E20 1JN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-05-1985)</i>	
45-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 292 square metres of slip road, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), shrubland and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-35 Cont'd		Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 45 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-37	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 154 square metres of woodland (east of Moor Lane)	Transport for London c/o The Property Asset Register Manager 5 Endeavour Square London Greater London E20 1JN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-05-1985)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-38	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4 square metres of woodland (south of Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-39	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 69 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-40	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 109 square metres of shrubland (west of Folkes Lane)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 02-07-1999 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 31-07-2000)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-42	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 193 square metres of footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and woodland	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-43	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,271 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and woodland	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-44	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3 square metres of public highway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and shrubland	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p>	
45-45	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 154 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and grassland	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-45 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-46	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 9 square metres of grassland and woodland (adjacent to Southend Arterial Road, A127)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-47	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 27 square metres of slip road, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), shrubland and woodland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-47 Cont'd		Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i>	
45-48	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,718 square metres of public highway, slip road, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), shrubland and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-48 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-49	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 106 square metres of slip road, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), shrubland and woodland	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p>	
45-50	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8 square metres of footway (Folkes Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-50 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 115 square metres of public road and verge (Folkes Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-51 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-52	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 26 square metres of footway (Folkes Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-52 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-53	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 11 square metres of public road and verge (Folkes Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-53 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-54	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 30 square metres of public road and verge (Folkes Lane) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-54 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-56	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19 square metres of public road and verge (Folkes Lane) and shrubland	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-57	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 53 square metres of shrubland (east of Folkes Lane)	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-58	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 45 square metres of public road and verge (Folkes Lane) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-59	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7 square metres of public road and verge (Folkes Lane)	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-60	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1 square metres of shrubland (north of Southend Arterial Road, A127)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-61	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 29,691 square metres of shrubland (north of Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an equitable easement dated November 2004)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-62	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4 square metres of shrubland (north of Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-63	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 400 square metres of footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-63 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-64	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9 square metres of shrubland (north of Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 23-02-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-66	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 147 square metres of slip road, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-67	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,622 square metres of woodland (south of Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>Oakdene Investments Limited 1 Vicarage Lane Stratford London Greater London E15 4HF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 19-12-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-68	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 508 square metres of woodland (south of Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>Oakdene Investments Limited 1 Vicarage Lane Stratford London Greater London E15 4HF <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 19-12-2016)</i></p> <p>Transport for London c/o The Property Asset Register Manager 5 Endeavour Square London Greater London E20 1JN <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 08-10-1984)</i></p>	
45-69	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 8,898 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and woodland	<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-71	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,067 square metres of public highway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and woodland	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-72	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,425 square metres of slip road, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-74	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,297 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-76	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,902 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and woodland (<i>excluding all interests of the Crown</i>)	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-76 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-77	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 665 square metres of woodland (Codham Hall Wood)	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
45-78	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,803 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and central reservation (M25) over footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), slip road and verge (M25), shrubland and woodland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-79	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,324 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Southend Arterial Road, A127)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i> Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-79 Cont'd		<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-79 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>NLN Europe LLC Corporation Trust Centre 1209 Orange Street Wilmington Delaware 19801 USA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-11-2020)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 2 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-12-2007)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-79 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-80	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19,776 square metres of private access track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (adjacent to M25 and Southend Arterial Road, A127)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i> Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931)</i> Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-80 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-80 Cont'd		<p>NLN Europe LLC Corporation Trust Centre 1209 Orange Street Wilmington Delaware 19801 USA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-11-2020)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 2 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-12-2007)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-80 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-81	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 39,015 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) over public highway, central reservation and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), slip road and footway (Southend Arterial Road, A127), private access track (unnamed) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i> British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-81 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-82	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,193 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) over slope paving, public highway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-83	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 82 square metres of footway (Southend Arterial Road, A127), hardstanding and shrubland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-83 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-85	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,919 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) over public highway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), slope paving and woodland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-86	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,324 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-86 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-87	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 16,944 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (west of M25)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-87 Cont'd		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>NLN Europe LLC Corportation Trust Centre 1209 Orange Street Wilmington Delaware 19801 USA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-11-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-87 Cont'd		<p>On Tower UK 2 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrave Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-12-2007)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-88	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 37,629 square metres of public bridleway (FP and Bridleway 176), agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of M25)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-88 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>NLN Europe LLC Corportation Trust Centre 1209 Orange Street Wilmington Delaware 19801 USA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-11-2020)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 2 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-12-2007)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-88 Cont'd		<p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p>	
45-89	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 101 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-89 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 2 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-12-2007)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-89 Cont'd		<p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-90	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 617 square metres of woodland (Cobham Hall Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-90 Cont'd		<p>Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p> <p>the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield c/o The Executor Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Joyce Winifred Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	<p>Herbert Charles Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-90 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>
45-92	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 134 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and verge (M25) over slope paving and woodland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-93	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,513 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and verge (M25) over slope paving, public highway, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-93 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-95	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,652 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-95 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-96	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 28,926 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation and verge (M25), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-96 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-97	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 632 square metres of public access road (unnamed), slip road and footway (Southend Arterial Road, A127), shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-99	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 24 square metres of woodland (Cobham Hall Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-99 Cont'd		<p>Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p> <p>the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield c/o The Executor Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Joyce Winifred Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	<p>Herbert Charles Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-99 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>
45-100	<p>Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 11,670 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed), public bridleway (BR183), hardstanding, grassland, shrubland and woodland (north of Southend Arterial Road, A127) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-100 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-01-2013)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-100 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>S & J Padfield & Partners LLP Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2017)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-100 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
45-101	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,457 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed), private access road and verge (unnamed) carrying public bridleway (BR183), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (adjacent to Southend Arterial Road, A127 and M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i> London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i> National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-101 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-102	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,367 square metres of shrubland (west of M25)	<p>Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-06-2013)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-102 Cont'd		<p>the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield c/o The Executor Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-06-2013)</i></p> <p>Joyce Winifred Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-06-2013)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p>	<p>Herbert Charles Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-06-2013)</i></p>
45-103	<p>All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 37,843 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) under bridge carrying public access road (unnamed) and public bridleway (BR183), shrubland and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-103 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-103 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-104	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,337 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed) and shrubland (south east of Southend Arterial Road, A127) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-104 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	
45-105	<p>Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 9,538 square metres of pond, grassland, shrubland and woodland (north of Southend Arterial Road, A127) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-105 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-01-2013)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-105 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>S & J Padfield & Partners LLP Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2017)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-105 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
45-107	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 70 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of M25)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-107 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 2 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-12-2007)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-107 Cont'd		<p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p>	
45-108	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,052 square metres of agricultural arable land, mast and shrubland (west of M25)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-108 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 2 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-12-2007)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-108 Cont'd		St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i>	
45-109	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 14 square metres of shrubland (west of M25)	Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i> Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i> the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield c/o The Executor Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i>	Herbert Charles Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-109 Cont'd		Joyce Winifred Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i>	
45-110	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 7,635 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed), public bridleway (BR183), buildings, drainage ditch, shrubland and woodland (south of Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>ACones Limited 3 Thame Business Park Centre Wenman Road Thame Oxfordshire OX9 3XA <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Boyle Highways Limited Codham Hall Farm Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3FB <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-110 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013 and rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-08-1990)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-110 Cont'd		<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Ferns Surfacing Limited Tutsham Farm Tutsum West Farleigh Kent ME15 0NE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 05-09-2016)</i></p> <p>GNS Communications Limited 70 Bounces Road London Greater London N9 8JS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>John Henry Group Limited The Mount The Sidings Station Road Longstanton Cambridgeshire CB24 3DS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-110 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Marlborough Highways Limited Woolf House 15 Regiment Business Park Eagle Way Little Waltham Chelmsford Essex CM3 3FY <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-110 Cont'd		<p>Nationwide Plant Solutions Limited 2 Oak Cottages Chalk Street Rettendon Common Chelmsford Essex CM3 8DD <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p> <p>Taylor Webb Ltd Codham Hall Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3FB <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-110 Cont'd		Triplex Traffic Management Limited Finance House 20-21 Aviation Way Southend-on-Sea Essex SS2 6UN <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
45-111	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,567 square metres of agricultural arable land (west of M25)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i> Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931)</i> Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-111 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>NLN Europe LLC Corporation Trust Centre 1209 Orange Street Wilmington Delaware 19801 USA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-11-2020)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-111 Cont'd		<p>On Tower UK 2 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrave Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-12-2007)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-112	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 708 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public bridleway (BR183), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Hobbs Hole)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013 and rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-112 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-08-1990)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Ferns Surfacing Limited Tutsham Farm Tutsum West Farleigh Kent ME15 0NE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 05-09-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-112 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-112 Cont'd		<p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-113	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 35,860 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-113 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-114	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 26,005 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) carrying public bridleway (BR183), public footpath (FP179 and FP180), drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Hobbs Hole)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013 and rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-114 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD <i>(in respect of Main River)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-08-1990)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-114 Cont'd		<p>Ferns Surfacing Limited Tutsham Farm Tutsum West Farleigh Kent ME15 0NE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 05-09-2016)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-114 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980, rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980, rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-114 Cont'd		<p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-115	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 282 square metres of shrubland (west of M25)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-115 Cont'd		<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-115 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 2 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrave Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-12-2007)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p>	
45-116	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,563 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed), public bridleway (BR183) and shrubland (south of Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>ACones Limited 3 Thame Business Park Centre Wenman Road Thame Oxfordshire OX9 3XA <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-116 Cont'd		<p>Boyle Highways Limited Codham Hall Farm Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3FB <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013 and rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-116 Cont'd		<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-08-1990)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Ferns Surfacing Limited Tutsham Farm Tutsum West Farleigh Kent ME15 0NE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 05-09-2016)</i></p> <p>GNS Communications Limited 70 Bounces Road London Greater London N9 8JS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-116 Cont'd		<p>John Henry Group Limited The Mount The Sidings Station Road Longstanton Cambridgeshire CB24 3DS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Marlborough Highways Limited Woolf House 15 Regiment Business Park Eagle Way Little Waltham Chelmsford Essex CM3 3FY <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-116 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Nationwide Plant Solutions Limited 2 Oak Cottages Chalk Street Rettendon Common Chelmsford Essex CM3 8DD <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-116 Cont'd		<p>Taylor Webb Ltd Codham Hall Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3FB <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Triplex Traffic Management Limited Finance House 20-21 Aviation Way Southend-on-Sea Essex SS2 6UN <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
45-117	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,094 square metres of shrubland (west of M25)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-117 Cont'd		<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-117 Cont'd		<p>NLN Europe LLC Corporation Trust Centre 1209 Orange Street Wilmington Delaware 19801 USA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 24-11-2020)</i></p> <p>On Tower UK 2 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-12-2007)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-118	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,211 square metres of shrubland (west of M25)	<p>Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield c/o The Executor Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Joyce Winifred Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>	<p>Herbert Charles Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-118 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-119	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 342 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) carrying public bridleway (BR183) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i> London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i> The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-120	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,377 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, shrubland and woodland (Hobbs Hole)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013 and rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-08-1990)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-120 Cont'd		<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Ferns Surfacing Limited Tutsham Farm Tutsum West Farleigh Kent ME15 0NE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 05-09-2016)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-120 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-121	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 25,459 square metres of public footpath (FP180), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (adjacent to M25 and Warley Street, B186)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-121 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013 and rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-08-1990)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-121 Cont'd		<p>Ferns Surfacing Limited Tutsham Farm Tutsum West Farleigh Kent ME15 0NE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 05-09-2016)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980, rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992 and apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980, rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-121 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-121 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-122	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,397 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) carrying public bridleway (BR183) and shrubland (east of M25)	<p>Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield c/o The Executor Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>	<p>Herbert Charles Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-122 Cont'd		<p>Joyce Winifred Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p>	
45-123	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,683 square metres of pond and shrubland (east of M25)	<p>Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-123 Cont'd		<p>the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield c/o The Executor Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Joyce Winifred Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>	<p>Herbert Charles Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>
45-124	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,011 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) under bridge carrying public access road (unnamed) and public bridleway (BR183), shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-124 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-125	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 305 square metres of public highway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-126	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,002 square metres of public access road (unnamed), yard, buildings and shrubland (south of Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>ACones Limited 3 Thame Business Park Centre Wenman Road Thame Oxfordshire OX9 3XA <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Boyle Highways Limited Codham Hall Farm Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3FB <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013 and rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-126 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-08-1990)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Ferns Surfacing Limited Tutsham Farm Tutsum West Farleigh Kent ME15 0NE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 05-09-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-126 Cont'd		<p>GNS Communications Limited 70 Bounces Road London Greater London N9 8JS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>John Henry Group Limited The Mount The Sidings Station Road Longstanton Cambridgeshire CB24 3DS <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Marlborough Highways Limited Woolf House 15 Regiment Business Park Eagle Way Little Waltham Chelmsford Essex CM3 3FY <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-126 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980, rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Nationwide Plant Solutions Limited 2 Oak Cottages Chalk Street Rettendon Common Chelmsford Essex CM3 8DD <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980, rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-126 Cont'd		<p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p> <p>Taylor Webb Ltd Codham Hall Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3FB <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p> <p>Triplex Traffic Management Limited Finance House 20-21 Aviation Way Southend-on-Sea Essex SS2 6UN <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
45-127	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,775 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed) carrying public bridleway (BR183), public footpath (FP176), agricultural arable land, shrubland and woodland (north of Southend Arterial Road, A127) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-127 Cont'd		<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-01-2013)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-127 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>S & J Padfield & Partners LLP Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2017)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-127 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
45-128	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 213 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-129	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,567 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) under bridge carrying public access road and public bridleway (BR183), shrubland and woodland	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-129 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-132	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 29,495 square metres of public footpath (FP180) and agricultural arable land (west of Warley Street, B186)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013 and rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-132 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-08-1990)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Ferns Surfacing Limited Tutsham Farm Tutsum West Farleigh Kent ME15 0NE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 05-09-2016)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-132 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980, rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980, rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-132 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p>	
45-133	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,067 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), shrubland and woodland	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-133 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-134	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 639 square metres of hardstanding (south of Southend Arterial Road, 127)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013 and rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-134 Cont'd		<p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-08-1990)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p> <p>Ferns Surfacing Limited Tutsham Farm Tutsum West Farleigh Kent ME15 0NE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 05-09-2016)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-134 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p>
45-135	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 861 square metres of hardstanding and buildings (south of Southend Arterial Road, 127)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-135 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013 and rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-08-1990)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-135 Cont'd		<p>Ferns Surfacing Limited Tutsham Farm Tutsum West Farleigh Kent ME15 0NE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 05-09-2016)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-135 Cont'd		<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p>	
45-137	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,446 square metres of slip road, footway and verge (B186)	<p>British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-138	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 11,314 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land and shrubland (west of Warley Street, B186)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013 and rights granted by a deed dated 05-08-2016)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 11-03-2013)</i></p> <p>Essex and Suffolk Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 13-05-1931 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-08-1990)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-138 Cont'd		<p>Ferns Surfacing Limited Tutsham Farm Tutsum West Farleigh Kent ME15 0NE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 05-09-2016)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980, rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980, rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-138 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>St. Modwen Developments Limited Two Devon Way Longbridge Birmingham West Midlands B31 2TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 23-06-2015)</i></p>	
45-139	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 24 square metres of slip road (B186)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-142	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,793 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186) and shrubland	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>
45-143	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 940 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-144	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 494 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Warley Street, B186), private access road (unnamed), bus stop and shrubland	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-146	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4 square metres of slip road (B186)	<p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-147	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 102 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-147 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-149	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 116 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-150	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 502 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186), bus stop and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-150 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
45-151	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,229 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-152	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 44 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 01-05-2009)</i></p>	
45-153	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 6 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186) and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-153 Cont'd		Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-154	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,241 square metres of public highway, slip road, footway and verge (Warley Street, B186), grassland and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-155	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,513 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186)	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-157	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 98 square metres of shrubland (south of Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-158	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 98 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-160	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 803 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-162	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 126 square metres of shrubland (south of Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-162 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
45-163	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 79 square metres of public highway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-164	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,694 square metres of public highway, slip road, footway and verge (Warley Street, B186) and woodland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-165	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 108 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Warley Street, B186), bus stop, postbox and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-165 Cont'd		Royal Mail Group Limited 185 Farringdon Road London Greater London EC1A 1AA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-166	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 388 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) under bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Warley Street, B186)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-167	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 158 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) under bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Warley Street, B186)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-167 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-168	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 123 square metres of public highway and footway (Warley Street, B186) and public road (unnamed)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-169	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 224 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Warley Street, B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-169 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
45-170	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 355 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (west of Warley Street, B186)	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-171	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 326 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186)	Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-172	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 153 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186)	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London E1 8EE <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
45-173	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 42 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-174	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 476 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Warley Street, B186)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-175	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 306 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Warley Street, B186) over railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, main line)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
45-177	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 234 square metres of public highway and footway (Warley Street, B186) and shrubland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-01	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 124 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,677 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), grassland and shrubland	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
46-03	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,784 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), grassland and shrubland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 12-10-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-03 Cont'd		<p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
46-04	<p>Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,757 square metres of footway, pond, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Harry Robert Palmer Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-04 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-01-1998)</i></p> <p>Russell Terence Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p> <p>Russell Terence Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-04 Cont'd		<p>Simon Frederick Klein Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-05	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 197 square metres of public highway and verge (M25), shrubland and woodland	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964)</i>
46-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 551 square metres of shrubland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
46-07	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 132 square metres of public highway and verge (M25)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 509 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
46-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 172 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
46-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9,099 square metres of footway and woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-12 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-1982)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-01-1998)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-1982)</i></p>
46-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,415 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-1982)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-1982)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-14 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
46-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 271 square metres of bridge carrying public bridleway (BR119) over public highway, central reservation and verge (M25)	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-1982)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-1982)</i>
46-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 349 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and shrubland	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-1982)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-1982)</i>
46-17	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 24,657 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-17 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-1982)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-1982)</i>
46-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,000 square metres of woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-1982)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-1982)</i>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-18 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-01-1998)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p>	
46-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4 square metres of shrubland (north east of M25)	<p>Harry Robert Palmer Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Kim Alexander Wheatley 1 Beredens Cottages Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-19 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i></p> <p>Lynn Wade 1 Beredens Cottages Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-06-1992)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-01-1998 and rights granted by a deed dated 20-01-2006)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-06-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-19 Cont'd		<p>Russell Terence Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Russell Terence Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Shirley Ann Jennings 2 Beredens Cottage Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Simon Frederick Klein Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-19 Cont'd		<p>Steven George Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>William John Jennings 2 Beredens Cottage Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	
46-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 447,264 square metres of private access track (Hall Farm Lane), agricultural arable land, pond and drainage ditch (Hole Farm), shrubland and woodland (Parker's Shaw)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-20 Cont'd		<p>Harry Robert Palmer Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Kim Alexander Wheatley 1 Beredens Cottages Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i></p> <p>Lynn Wade 1 Beredens Cottages Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-20 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-1982, rights granted by a deed dated 18-06-1992 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-01-1998 and rights granted by a deed dated 20-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Russell Terence Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Russell Terence Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-1982, rights granted by a deed dated 18-06-1992 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-20 Cont'd		<p>Shirley Ann Jennings 2 Beredens Cottage Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Simon Frederick Klein Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	

<p style="text-align: center;">Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3</p>			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-20 Cont'd		William John Jennings 2 Beredens Cottage Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i>	
46-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,378 square metres of verge (M25), shrubland and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Harry Robert Palmer Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i> London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-21 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-1982)</i></p> <p>Russell Terence Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Russell Terence Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Simon Frederick Klein Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-1982)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-21 Cont'd		<p>Steven George Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2010)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2010)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-21 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
46-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,790 square metres of shrubland and woodland (north east of M25)	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-1982)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-1982)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-22 Cont'd		National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 13-08-2010)</i>	
46-23	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 75 square metres of public road and verge (Folkes Lane) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
46-24	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 26 square metres of public road and verge (Folkes Lane) and shrubland	Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
46-26	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,709 square metres of woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-26 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 17-03-1982)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-01-1998)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001)</i></p>
46-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 25,945 square metres of public footpath (FP149), hedgerow, grassland and shrubland (adjacent to Folkes Lane and M25)	<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an equitable easement dated November 2004)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-28	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18,524 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-1982)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-1982)</i></p>
46-29	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 325 square metres of woodland (west of M25)	<p>Jaspreet Singh Panesar Woodcroft Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 19-10-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-29 Cont'd		National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-03-1984)</i>	
46-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,327 square metres of verge (M25), shrubland and woodland	Michael David Hope 1b Ayloffs Walk Hornchurch Greater London RM11 2RD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2010)</i> National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-03-1984)</i>	
46-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 756 square metres of verge (M25), shrubland and woodland	Michael David Hope 1b Ayloffs Walk Hornchurch Greater London RM11 2RD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 18-08-2010)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-32 Cont'd		National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-03-1984)</i>	
46-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 362 square metres of shrubland (west of M25)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 15-06-1988)</i> Robert Brown Woodlands Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-08-2010)</i>	
46-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 35,534 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, shrubland and woodland (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-35 Cont'd		<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-01-2013)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-35 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>S & J Padfield & Partners LLP Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2017)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-35 Cont'd		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	
46-38	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,442 square metres of shrubland and woodland (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i> Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-06-2013)</i> Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-01-2013)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-38 Cont'd		<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p> <p>the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield c/o The Executor Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-06-2013)</i></p> <p>Joyce Winifred Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-06-2013)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	<p>Herbert Charles Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-06-2013)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-38 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
46-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 491 square metres of public highway and verge (M25) and woodland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	
46-40	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,302 square metres of public highway and verge (M25) and woodland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-44	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 208 square metres of shrubland (west of M25)	Robert Brown Woodlands Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-08-2010)</i>	
46-45	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,434 square metres of woodland (Codham Hall Wood)	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
46-49	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,672 square metres of private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i> Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-06-2013)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-49 Cont'd		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-01-2013)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p> <p>the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield c/o The Executor Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-06-2013)</i></p> <p>Joyce Winifred Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-06-2013)</i></p>	<p>Herbert Charles Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 25-06-2013)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-49 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	
46-51	<p>All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10,027 square metres of private access track (unnamed), balancing pond, shrubland and woodland (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-51 Cont'd		<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p> <p>the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield c/o The Executor Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>Joyce Winifred Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	<p>Herbert Charles Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-51 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
46-52	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 724 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 29-01-2013)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-52 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2011)</i></p> <p>S & J Padfield & Partners LLP Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2017)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964, rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-1980 and rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992)</i></p> <p style="color: red;">New Row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-52 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
46-53	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,746 square metres of woodland (Cobham Hall Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p> <p>the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield c/o The Executor Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p>	<p>Herbert Charles Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-53 Cont'd		<p>Joyce Winifred Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-03-2000)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 05-06-1964)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-54	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 53,280 square metres of agricultural arable land (Hole Farm) and shrubland	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-05-1971)</i></p> <p>David George Shelton The Hermitage Great Warley Street Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-2005)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i></p> <p>Linda Margaret Shelton The Hermitage Great Warley Street Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-54 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by an assent dated 24-07-1969 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by an assent dated 24-07-1969)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992 and apparatus)</i></p>
46-55	<p>Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,501 square metres of footway, hardstanding, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-55 Cont'd		<p>Harry Robert Palmer Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-01-1998)</i></p> <p>Russell Terence Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-55 Cont'd		<p>Russell Terence Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p> <p>Simon Frederick Klein Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
46-55 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p>	
47-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 819 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Barbara Yvonne Lane Tylers Hall Farm Nags Head Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 1TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-04-2006)</i></p> <p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p> <p>Brian Michael Lane Tylers Hall Farm Nags Head Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 1TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-04-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-01 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 172 square metres of verge (M25)	<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 24-08-2005)</i></p> <p>Willis Neil Chapman Stonyhills Farm Warley Road Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3HZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-11-2010)</i></p>	
47-11	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 370 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Warley Road) over public highway, central reservation, slope paving and verge (M25)	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 143 square metres of verge (M25)	<p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 24-08-2005)</i></p> <p>Willis Neil Chapman Stonyhills Farm Warley Road Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3HZ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-11-2010)</i></p>	
47-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 246 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Warley Road) over public highway, slope paving and verge (M25)	<p>Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP Netherlands <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 14 square metres of verge (M25)	Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by an assent dated 24-07-1969 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by an assent dated 24-07-1969)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i>	
47-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13,495 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-1982)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-1982)</i>
47-26	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,583 square metres of footway, grassland and shrubland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-26 Cont'd		<p>Harry Robert Palmer Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-01-1998)</i></p> <p>Russell Terence Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-26 Cont'd		<p>Russell Terence Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p> <p>Simon Frederick Klein Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-26 Cont'd		<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-10-1971)</i></p>	
47-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 11,813 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25), shrubland and woodland	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of services)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964)</i></p>
47-29	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 29,043 square metres of public bridleway (BR175), public footpath (FP110), agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Beredens Lane)	<p>Harry Robert Palmer Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-29 Cont'd		<p>Kim Alexander Wheatley 1 Beredens Cottages Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i></p> <p>Lynn Wade 1 Beredens Cottages Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-06-1992)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-06-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-29 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-01-1998 and rights granted by a deed dated 20-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Russell Terence Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Russell Terence Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Shirley Ann Jennings 2 Beredens Cottage Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-29 Cont'd		<p>Simon Frederick Klein Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-29 Cont'd		William John Jennings 2 Beredens Cottage Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i>	
47-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 963 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-1982)</i> UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 04-06-1964 and rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-1982)</i>
47-33	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19 square metres of woodland (Coombe Wood)	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 206,735 square metres of private access track (Hole Farm Lane), public footpath (FP110), agricultural arable land, pond and drainage ditch (Hole Farm) and shrubland	<p>Harry Robert Palmer Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Kim Alexander Wheatley 1 Beredens Cottages Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i></p> <p>Lynn Wade 1 Beredens Cottages Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-34 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-06-1992)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-01-1998 and rights granted by a deed dated 20-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Russell Terence Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Russell Terence Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-06-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-34 Cont'd		<p>Shirley Ann Jennings 2 Beredens Cottage Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Simon Frederick Klein Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-34 Cont'd		William John Jennings 2 Beredens Cottage Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i>	
47-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 146,761 square metres of private access track (Hole Farm Lane), agricultural arable land, pond and drainage ditch (Hole Farm), shrubland and woodland	Carrie-Anne Louise Hussey Hunters Moon Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 29-12-1967)</i> Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i> John James Hussey Hunters Moon Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 29-12-1967)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-35 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Smith Homes 13 Limited 12 West Street Ware Hertfordshire SG12 9EE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 29-12-1967)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by an assent dated 24-07-1969 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by an assent dated 24-07-1969)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	
47-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 15,155 square metres of private access track (Hole Farm Lane), public footpath (FP110), agricultural arable land, pond and drainage ditch (Hole Farm) and shrubland	<p>Harry Robert Palmer Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-36 Cont'd		<p>Kim Alexander Wheatley 1 Beredens Cottages Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i></p> <p>Lynn Wade 1 Beredens Cottages Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-06-1992)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 18-06-1992)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-36 Cont'd		<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 14-01-1998 and rights granted by a deed dated 20-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Russell Terence Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Russell Terence Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Shirley Ann Jennings 2 Beredens Cottage Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-36 Cont'd		<p>Simon Frederick Klein Ongar Hall Farm Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3HU <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart 26 Halesworth Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8QB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Steven George Lockhart Small Acres Farm Folkes Lane Upminster Essex RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>William John Jennings 2 Beredens Cottage Beredens Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-37	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 84,701 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP110), agricultural arable land and drainage ditch (Hole Farm), shrubland and woodland	<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 14-05-1971)</i></p> <p>David George Shelton The Hermitage Great Warley Street Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-2005)</i></p> <p>Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2001)</i></p> <p>Linda Margaret Shelton The Hermitage Great Warley Street Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-07-2005)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
47-37 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992 and apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 20-01-2006)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by an assent dated 24-07-1969 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by an assent dated 24-07-1969)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1971)</i></p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 26-08-1992 and apparatus)</i></p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
48-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Nags Head Lane) over slope paving	<p>Janet Vera Waddington Boyles Court Farm House Dark Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM14 5LL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p> <p>Leverton Hall Limited 601 London Road Westcliff-on-Sea Essex SS0 9PE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p> <p>United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited 5-7 Alexandra Road Hemel Hempstead Hertfordshire HP2 5BS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-01-1999)</i></p>	
48-02	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,172 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland	<p>Janet Vera Waddington Boyles Court Farm House Dark Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM14 5LL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
48-02 Cont'd		<p>Leverton Hall Limited 601 London Road Westcliff-on-Sea Essex SS0 9PE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p> <p>United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited 5-7 Alexandra Road Hemel Hempstead Hertfordshire HP2 5BS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-01-1999)</i></p>	
48-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 37,098 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Barbara Yvonne Lane Tylers Hall Farm Nags Head Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 1TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-04-2006)</i></p> <p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
48-03 Cont'd		<p>Brian Michael Lane Tylers Hall Farm Nags Head Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 1TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-04-2006)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
48-03 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i>	
48-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,416 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Barbara Yvonne Lane Tylers Hall Farm Nags Head Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 1TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-04-2006)</i> Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i> Brian Michael Lane Tylers Hall Farm Nags Head Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 1TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-04-2006)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
48-04 Cont'd		<p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p>	New Row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
48-05	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 172 square metres of bridge carrying public footpath (FP106) over public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Barbara Yvonne Lane Tylers Hall Farm Nags Head Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 1TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-04-2006)</i></p> <p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p> <p>Brian Michael Lane Tylers Hall Farm Nags Head Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 1TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-04-2006)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
48-05 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p>	New Row
48-06	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10,209 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>Barbara Yvonne Lane Tylers Hall Farm Nags Head Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 1TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-04-2006)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
48-06 Cont'd		<p>Brentwood Borough Council Town Hall Ingrave Road Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p> <p>Brian Michael Lane Tylers Hall Farm Nags Head Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 1TS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-04-2006)</i></p> <p>London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
48-06 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p>	New Row
49-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,618 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland	<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 07-02-1931)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 09-07-1934)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-04-1927)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 30-04-1927, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 07-02-1931 and rights reserved by a conveyance dated 09-07-1934)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
49-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 200 square metres of public highway and verge (M25) and woodland	<p>United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited 5-7 Alexandra Road Hemel Hempstead Hertfordshire HP2 5BS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of surrender and variation dated 26-01-1999 and rights granted by a lease dated 26-01-1999)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 18-03-1966 and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 18-03-1966)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
49-05	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2 square metres of woodland (west of M25)	<p>United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited 5-7 Alexandra Road Hemel Hempstead Hertfordshire HP2 5BS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of surrender and variation dated 26-01-1999 and rights granted by a lease dated 26-01-1999)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
49-05 Cont'd		<p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 18-03-1966 and rights of way)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 18-03-1966)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	
49-06	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 134 square metres of public highway and verge (M25)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a deed of exchange dated 11-04-1981)</i>	
49-07	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,829 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 07-02-1931)</i>	
49-08	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 431 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25)	<p>United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited 5-7 Alexandra Road Hemel Hempstead Hertfordshire HP2 5BS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of surrender and variation dated 26-01-1999 and rights granted by a lease dated 26-01-1999)</i></p> <p>Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 18-03-1966 and rights of way)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
49-08 Cont'd		Unknown <i>(in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 18-03-1966)</i> Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	
49-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,123 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 07-02-1931)</i>	
49-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 494 square metres of public highway and verge (M25)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 25-03-1939)</i>	
49-11	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 668 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 07-02-1931)</i>	
49-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 263 square metres of public highway and verge (M25)	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 07-02-1931)</i>	
49-13	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 47 square metres of public highway and verge (M25) and woodland	Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 25-03-1939)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
49-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,740 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland	<p>Janet Vera Waddington Boyles Court Farm House Dark Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM14 5LL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p> <p>Leverton Hall Limited 601 London Road Westcliff-on-Sea Essex SS0 9PE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p> <p>United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited 5-7 Alexandra Road Hemel Hempstead Hertfordshire HP2 5BS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-01-1999)</i></p>	
49-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 165 square metres of public highway and verge (M25) and woodland	<p>Janet Vera Waddington Boyles Court Farm House Dark Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM14 5LL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
49-18 Cont'd		<p>Leverton Hall Limited 601 London Road Westcliff-on-Sea Essex SS0 9PE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p> <p>United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited 5-7 Alexandra Road Hemel Hempstead Hertfordshire HP2 5BS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-01-1999)</i></p>	
49-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 350 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Nags Head Lane) over public highway, central reservation, slope paving and verge (M25)	<p>Janet Vera Waddington Boyles Court Farm House Dark Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM14 5LL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p> <p>Leverton Hall Limited 601 London Road Westcliff-on-Sea Essex SS0 9PE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p> <p>United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited 5-7 Alexandra Road Hemel Hempstead Hertfordshire HP2 5BS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-01-1999)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
49-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 765 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland	<p>Janet Vera Waddington Boyles Court Farm House Dark Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM14 5LL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p> <p>Leverton Hall Limited 601 London Road Westcliff-on-Sea Essex SS0 9PE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p> <p>United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited 5-7 Alexandra Road Hemel Hempstead Hertfordshire HP2 5BS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-01-1999)</i></p>	
49-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 277 square metres of bridge carrying public highway and footway (Nags Head Lane) over public highway, central reservation and verge (M25)	<p>Janet Vera Waddington Boyles Court Farm House Dark Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM14 5LL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
49-21 Cont'd		<p>Leverton Hall Limited 601 London Road Westcliff-on-Sea Essex SS0 9PE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p> <p>United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited 5-7 Alexandra Road Hemel Hempstead Hertfordshire HP2 5BS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-01-1999)</i></p>	
49-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 71 square metres of public highway and verge (M25) and woodland	<p>Janet Vera Waddington Boyles Court Farm House Dark Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM14 5LL <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p> <p>Leverton Hall Limited 601 London Road Westcliff-on-Sea Essex SS0 9PE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-04-1971)</i></p> <p>United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited 5-7 Alexandra Road Hemel Hempstead Hertfordshire HP2 5BS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-01-1999)</i></p>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
03-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,354 square metres of woodland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i>	
03-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,964 square metres of shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
03-08	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,973 square metres of public road (Park Pale Bridge), public footpath (NS161, NS179 and NS180), grassland, shrubland and woodland under and excluding bridge carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) over <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
03-11	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 119 square metres of shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
03-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,562 square metres of public highway and verge (A2), shrubland and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)</i>	
03-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 910 square metres of shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
03-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,012 square metres of woodland (north west of Park Pale Bridge) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i>	
03-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,952 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale) carrying national cycle network route (177) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
03-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 21 square metres of grassland (adjacent to Park Pale and Park Pale Bridge) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i>	
03-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 210 square metres of verge (north of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-2016)</i>	
03-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,633 square metres of grassland (adjacent to Park Pale and Park Pale Bridge) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i>	
03-33	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 25 square metres of verge and shrubland (south of M2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil and in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
03-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 62 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale Bridge) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
03-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 853 square metres of public road, footway and verge (Park Pale Bridge) carrying national cycle network route (177) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil and in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-03-2013)</i>	
03-36	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,178 square metres of private access track (unnamed), grassland, shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
03-37	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,576 square metres of private access track (unnamed), balancing pond, grassland, shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
03-47	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 61 square metres of bridge carrying public road and footway (Park Pale Bridge) and national cycle network route (177) over public road and verge (Park Pale) and shrubland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of the subsoil)	
03-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 36 square metres of shrubland (north east of Park Pale Bridge) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (as owner)	
03-55	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 619 square metres of private access road (unnamed), balancing pond and woodland (south of A2) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (as owner)	
03-58	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,070 square metres of slip road, footway and verge (A2), national cycle network route (177), grassland, shrubland and woodland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
03-60	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,638 square metres of grassland, shrubland and woodland (adjacent to M2 and A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner and in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-12-1983)</i>	
03-64	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of verge (north of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
03-69	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 267 square metres of verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
03-70	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 35 square metres of woodland (south of A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
03-73	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,222 square metres of balancing pond and shrubland (north of A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
03-75	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 145 square metres of verge (Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i>	
03-78	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 216 square metres of footway, verge and shrubland (north of Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)</i>	
03-80	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 52 square metres of woodland (south of A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
03-82	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 298 square metres of woodland (north of Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i>	
03-83	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of shrubland (north of Three Crutches Slip Eastbound, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of unspecified rights)</i>	
03-87	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 580 square metres of slip road and footway (A2), national cycle network route (177) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)</i>	
03-90	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,296 square metres of woodland (south of M2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
03-99	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 171 square metres of verge (M2) and shrubland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)	
03-100	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 443 square metres of slip road and verge (M2) and woodland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)	
03-104	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 747 square metres of verge (M2) and shrubland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)	
03-111	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 261 square metres of shrubland (south of M2) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (as owner)	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
03-121	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 682 square metres of shrubland and woodland (south of M2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
03-147	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 102 square metres of public highway and verge (M2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 31-08-1995)</i> The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 31-08-1995)</i>	New row Addition of contact address
03-152	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,876 square metres of balancing pond, grassland, shrubland and woodland (adjacent to M2 and A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 06-06-2011)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-05	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 354 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i>	
04-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 7,832 square metres of private access road (unnamed), drainage ditch, shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,236 square metres of woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006, rights granted by a transfer dated 11-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18,181 square metres of woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006, rights granted by a transfer dated 11-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i>	
04-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 64 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003, rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 01-06-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i>	
04-16	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,992 square metres of verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link), footway and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-17	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 925 square metres of woodland (Chambers Hill Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003, rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 01-06-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i>	
04-25	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,635 square metres of public access track (Scotland Lane) carrying public byway (NS195 and NS311) and woodland (Well Shaw) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003, rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 01-06-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i>	
04-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 25,519 square metres of woodland (Gravelhill Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-28	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 350 square metres of woodland (Ashenbank Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2005)</i></p> <p>The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to London & Continental Stations & Property Ltd.) (in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 09-02-2001)</i></p>	
04-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 309 square metres of private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p>	
04-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 244 square metres of private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i></p>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19,319 square metres of agricultural paddock, shrubland and woodland (Gravelhill Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	
04-36	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,595 square metres of footway and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-37	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,757 square metres of public access track (Scotland Lane) carrying public byway (NS195), private access track (unnamed) and woodland (Ashenbank Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-09-2006 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 28-09-2006)</i>	
04-42	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 15,046 square metres of agricultural paddock and shrubland (west of Thong Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-43	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 64 square metres of woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i>	
04-45	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,129 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and woodland (Ashenbank Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-46	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 94 square metres of public access track (Scotland Lane) carrying public byway (NS195), grassland and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-53	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8 square metres of public highway and footway (Darnley Lodge Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-61	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 45 square metres of bridge carrying shrubland over verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-64	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,942 square metres of private access road (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (south of Darnley Lodge Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-72	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 413 square metres of shrubland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-81	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 508 square metres of woodland (Shorne Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-83	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 674 square metres of woodland (Shorne Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	
04-89	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 16,934 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and hardstanding, footway, hedgerow and grassland (Inn on the Lake) and woodland (Brices Plantation and Shorne Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	
04-91	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 351 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and grassland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil and in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-11-2013)</i>	
04-99	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 17,547 square metres of woodland (Shorne Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-101	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,149 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Ashenbank Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-105	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,621 square metres of private access road (unnamed) and hardstanding, footway, hedgerow and grassland (Inn on the Lake) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	
04-108	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 313 square metres of hardstanding and grassland (Inn on the Lake) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	
04-109	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 758 square metres of shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-111	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil and in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-11-2013)</i>	
04-112	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,724 square metres of woodland (south of Darnley Lodge Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-117	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8 square metres of verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil and in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-11-2013)</i>	
04-120	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 247 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil and in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-11-2013)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-122	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 14,549 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Ashenbank Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-123	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 10,359 square metres of private access road, public footpath (NS178) and woodland (Ashenbank Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2005)</i> The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to London & Continental Stations & Property Ltd.)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 09-02-2001)</i>	
04-124	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 95 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-126	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 29 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	
04-127	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 11,952 square metres of shrubland and woodland (south of Darnley Lodge Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-128	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,221 square metres of shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-130	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23 square metres of woodland (south of Darnley Lodge Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-132	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,559 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane), shrubland and woodland (Shorne Wood and Brices Plantation) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil and in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-11-2013)</i>	
04-137	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,033 square metres of hardstanding, grassland and shrubland (Inn on the Lake) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	
04-138	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 112 square metres of hardstanding, buildings and mast (north of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	
04-139	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 562 square metres of woodland (Brices Plantation) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-140	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,067 square metres of woodland (Brices Plantation) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	
04-141	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,030 square metres of woodland (Brices Plantation) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 21-09-1984)</i>	
04-154	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9 square metres of shrubland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-158	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 46 square metres of shrubland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-160	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 233 square metres of public highway and verge (Darnley Lodge Lane) and shrubland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i>	
04-169	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 470 square metres of grassland and shrubland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i>	
04-175	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 406 square metres of slip road and verge (A2) and grassland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i>	
04-178	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8 square metres of grassland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-179	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 525 square metres of slip road and verge (Cobham Slip Westbound Off, A2) and grassland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i>	
04-191	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 624 square metres of slip road and verge (Cobham Slip Westbound Off, A2) and grassland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i>	
04-196	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,335 square metres of shrubland (adjacent to High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link, Brewers Road and Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-198	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 34 square metres of shrubland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-199	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 24 square metres of shrubland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-200	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,487 square metres of public footpath (NS179), grassland and woodland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2005)</i>	
04-201	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 40 square metres of public highway and footway (Brewers Road) and shrubland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-202	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 174 square metres of public highway and footway (Brewers Road), shrubland and woodland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-203	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,131 square metres of public footpath (NS179), grassland and woodland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2005)</i>	
04-205	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4 square metres of woodland (adjacent to Brewers Road and High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-206	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 41 square metres of woodland (adjacent to Brewers Road and High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-207	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,837 square metres of shrubland and woodland (adjacent to High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link, Brewers Road and Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-208	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 31 square metres of footway and woodland (south east of Brewers Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil and in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-11-2013)</i>	
04-210	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 17 square metres of woodland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a caution dated 09-09-2010)</i>	
04-213	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 472 square metres of public footpath (NS179) and shrubland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-215	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 455 square metres of verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-229	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 324 square metres of verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-230	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 185 square metres of shrubland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-233	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,404 square metres of public footpath (NS179) and shrubland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-239	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,852 square metres of shrubland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-243	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 453 square metres of verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-257	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,870 square metres of woodland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-06-2004)</i>	
04-258	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,605 square metres of public footpath (NS179), grassland, shrubland and woodland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-259	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,015 square metres of shrubland and woodland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-260	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,464 square metres of shrubland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-272	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 175 square metres of shrubland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
04-273	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 308 square metres of shrubland and woodland over and excluding tunnel carrying railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
05-01	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 7,081 square metres of public byway (NS311), public footpath (NS177), grassland and woodland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
05-01 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ (as owner)</p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-2006)</p>	<p>New row</p> <p>Addition of contact address</p>
05-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 144 square metres of public byway (NS311) (Jeskyns Community Woodland) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-04-2005)</p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
05-02 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-04-2005)</i>	New row Addition of contact address
05-03	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 247 square metres of public byway (NS311) and shrubland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-2006)</i> The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i> The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i>	New row Addition of contact address

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
05-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,380 square metres of public footpath (NS311) and woodland (Well Shaw) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003, rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 01-06-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i>	
05-05	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 25 square metres of public byway (NS311) and shrubland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i> The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i>	New row Addition of contact address

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
05-06	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4 square metres of shrubland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-2006)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
06-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 92 square metres of public highway (Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i></p>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-06	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 196,410 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public footpath (NS175 and NS176), agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (adjacent to Church Road and Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i>	
06-08	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 327 square metres of public highway and verge (Church Road), private access road (unnamed) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil and in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-03-2013)</i>	
06-09	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,042 square metres of bridge carrying public footpath (NS175A), grassland and woodland over and excluding railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
06-11	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2 square metres of shrubland (south of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-48	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 334 square metres of grassland (south of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
06-53	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,667 square metres of agricultural arable land and grassland (adjacent to Church Road and Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-04-2005)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-04-2005)</i></p>	<p>New row</p> <p>Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-54	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 177 square metres of public access road, footway and verge (unnamed) and shrubland (east of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil and in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-03-2013)</i>	
06-55	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 377 square metres of private access road and footway (unnamed) and grassland (east of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
06-56	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 46,917 square metres of public footpath (NS177), public access road (unnamed), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland and woodland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i> The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i>	New row Addition of contact address

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-56 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-2006)</i>	
06-57	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 559 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil and in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-03-2013)</i>	
06-62	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 76 square metres of private access road and footway (unnamed) and grassland (south west of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
06-64	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 100 square metres of grassland and shrubland (south west of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-65	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 291 square metres of private access road and footway (unnamed) and grassland (south west of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
06-67	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 833 square metres of grassland and shrubland (west of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
06-68	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 597 square metres of verge (Henhurst Road), private access road and footway (unnamed) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
06-74	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2 square metres of private access road (unnamed) (south west of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-75	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,053 square metres of hardstanding and grassland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-2006)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p>New row</p> <p>Addition of contact address</p>
06-76	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,511 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Henhurst Road), private access road (unnamed), grassland and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil and in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 22-03-2013)</i></p>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-79	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19 square metres of grassland (east of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	
06-81	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,067 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (east of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 17-03-2015)</i>	
06-82	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,490 square metres of public footpath (NS367), shrubland and woodland (east of Henhurst Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
06-116	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 654 square metres of grassland and shrubland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-2006)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-116 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ (as owner)</p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ (as owner)</p>	<p>New row</p> <p>Addition of contact address</p>
06-117	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,011 square metres of grassland, shrubland and woodland (east of Henhurst Road) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (as owner)	
06-121	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 27,556 square metres of railway track and verge (High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link), private access road (unnamed), public footpath (NS367), electricity distribution site, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Henhurst Dale) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (as owner)	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-135	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,706 square metres of hardstanding and shrubland (north of High Speed 1, Channel Tunnel Rail Link) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
06-141	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13,948 square metres of private access road (unnamed), public footpath (NS367), overhead electricity powerlines, and woodland (Henhurst Dale) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
06-153	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,939 square metres of public footpath (NS177), footway, and grassland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i> The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i>	New row Addition of contact address

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-153 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005 and rights granted by a deed dated 21-09-2006)</i>	
06-155	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,440 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), national cycle network route (177), overhead electricity powerlines, and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	
06-156	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,974 square metres of private access road (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
06-165	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,087 square metres of balancing pond and woodland (Henhurst Dale) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-166	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,717 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), national cycle network route (177), private access road (unnamed) and shrubland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	
06-169	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 423 square metres of woodland (Henhurst Dale) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (as owner)	
06-171	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,946 square metres of agricultural paddock (south of Watling Street, A2) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 22-07-2003, rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 01-06-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)	
06-173	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 634 square metres of woodland (Henhurst Dale) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (as owner)	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-176	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,029 square metres of public road, footway and verge (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
06-178	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23,781 square metres of woodland (Henhurst Dale) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)</i>	
06-181	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 335 square metres of private access road and footway (unnamed), national cycle network route (177) and shrubland (north of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
06-182	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 36 square metres of shrubland and woodland (south of HS1) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-184	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,654 square metres of public highway, footway and verge (Watling Street, A2), private access road (unnamed), national cycle network route (177) and shrubland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	
06-187	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,882 square metres of woodland (Henhurst Dale) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)	
06-188	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 12,660 square metres of woodland (Twenty Acre Wood) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (as owner)	
06-193	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,969 square metres of private access track (unnamed), balancing pond, shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005)	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-198	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 263 square metres of slip road, footway and verge (unnamed) and grassland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
06-199	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 815 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i>	
06-204	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 894 square metres of grassland, shrubland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(as owner)</i>	
06-205	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,089 square metres of woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006, rights granted by a transfer dated 11-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-206	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,778 square metres of grassland and woodland (south of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-07-2005, rights granted by a transfer dated 09-08-2006, rights granted by a transfer dated 11-08-2006 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-11-2011)</i>	
07-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,350 square metres of private access road, footway and verge (The Tollgate/Roman Road), national cycle network route (177), grassland, shrubland and woodland (west of Wrotham Road, A227) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i>	
07-02	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 465 square metres of private access road (unnamed), hardstanding and grassland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
07-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,353 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i>	
07-04	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 336 square metres of private access road (unnamed), grassland and shrubland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-10-1997 and rights granted by a transfer dated 25-06-2008)</i>	
07-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 368 square metres of private access road (unnamed), grassland and shrubland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i>	
07-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 88 square metres of private access road (unnamed) (north of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-10-1997 and rights granted by a transfer dated 25-06-2008)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
07-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 281 square metres of private access road (unnamed) (west of Wrotham Road, A227) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-10-1997 and rights granted by a transfer dated 25-06-2008)</i>	
07-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 61 square metres of private access road (unnamed) (west of Wrotham Road, A227) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-10-1997)</i>	
07-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 133 square metres of public highway and footway (The Tollgate/Roman Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i>	
07-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 646 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1985 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 27-11-1986)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
07-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 507 square metres of public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Wrotham Road, A227), shrubland and woodland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1985 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 27-11-1986)	
07-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,145 square metres of bridge carrying verge (Watling Street, A2) over public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Wrotham Road, A227) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1985 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 27-11-1986)	
07-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 457 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2) over public highway, central reservation, footway and verge (Wrotham Road, A227) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1985 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 27-11-1986)	
07-27	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,469 square metres of footway (Roman Road) carrying national cycle network route (177), grassland and shrubland (adjacent to Wrotham Road) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
07-29	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 69 square metres of private access road and verge (The Tollgate) (west of Wrotham Road, A227) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i>	
07-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,995 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (Watling Street, A2) over public highway, footway and verge (Wrotham Road, A227), grassland and woodland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-09-1985 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 27-11-1986)</i>	
08-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 108 square metres of footway carrying national cycle network route (177) and woodland (east of Hall Road, B262) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i>	
08-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 11,143 square metres of footway (Roman Road) carrying national cycle network route (177), overhead electricity powerlines and woodland (north east of Watling Street, A2) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
08-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9,877 square metres of private access road and footway (Roman Road) carrying national cycle network route (177) (east of Hog Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i>	
08-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 195 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i>	
08-14	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 72 square metres of grassland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i>	
08-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 31 square metres of hardstanding and grassland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 16-12-2010 and rights granted by a deed of variation and release dated 24-04-2012)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
17-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,912 square metres of public road, footway and verge (unnamed) and public footpath (FP144) (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 19-05-1967)</i>	
21-10	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 16,850 square metres of public highway and verge (Fort Road), public road, footway and verge (unnamed), railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur), hardstanding, buildings, drainage ditch, balancing pond, grassland and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Ashdown Minerals Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-11-1992)</i>	
21-11	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,606 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, footway and verge (Fort Road), over public highway, footway and verge (unnamed) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Ashdown Minerals Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-11-1992)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
21-14	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 54,193 square metres of level crossing carrying private access road and verge (unnamed) over railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur), drainage ditch, hardstanding, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Fort Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Ashdown Minerals Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-11-1992)</i>	
21-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 515 square metres of hardstanding and overhead electricity powerlines (electrical distribution site) (east of Fort Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Ashdown Minerals Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-11-1992)</i>	
21-16	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 21 square metres of electrical substation and shrubland (east of Fort Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Ashdown Minerals Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-11-1992)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
21-18	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 9,067 square metres of railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Freight Terminal spur), private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch (West Tilbury Marshes), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL (in regard to Ashdown Minerals Limited) (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 16-11-1992)	
23-92	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 86-square metres of shrubland (north of Station Road) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The King's Most Excellent Majesty in Right of His Duchy of Lancaster c/o of The Solicitor For The Affairs Of The Duchy Of Lancaster 1 Lancaster Place Strand London Greater London WC2E 7ED (in regard to Mayer Parry (Leeman) Limited) (in respect of rights granted by a caution)	Deleted row
23-94	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,836 square metres of shrubland, woodland and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Station Road) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The King's Most Excellent Majesty in Right of His Duchy of Lancaster c/o of The Solicitor For The Affairs Of The Duchy Of Lancaster 1 Lancaster Place Strand London Greater London WC2E 7ED (in regard to Mayer Parry (Leeman) Limited) (in respect of rights granted by a caution)	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
23-97	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,050 square metres of public access road (unnamed), private access road (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (north of Station Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The King's Most Excellent Majesty in Right of His Duchy of Lancaster c/o of The Solicitor For The Affairs Of The Duchy Of Lancaster 1 Lancaster Place Strand London Greater London WC2E 7ED (in regard to Mayer Parry (Leeman) Limited) (in respect of rights granted by a caution)	
23-114	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,253 square metres of public access road (unnamed), private access road (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (north of Station Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The King's Most Excellent Majesty in Right of His Duchy of Lancaster c/o of The Solicitor For The Affairs Of The Duchy Of Lancaster 1 Lancaster Place Strand London Greater London WC2E 7ED (in regard to Mayer Parry (Leeman) Limited) (in respect of rights granted by a caution)	
23-122	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 26 square metres of shrubland (north of Station Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The King's Most Excellent Majesty in Right of His Duchy of Lancaster c/o of The Solicitor For The Affairs Of The Duchy Of Lancaster 1 Lancaster Place Strand London Greater London WC2E 7ED (in regard to Mayer Parry (Leeman) Limited) (in respect of rights granted by a caution)	Deleted row

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
38-25	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,775 square metres of agricultural arable land and drainage ditch (east of Hall Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-06-2001)</i>	
38-28	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,718 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (east of Hall Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-06-2001)</i>	
40-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2 square metres of shrubland (west of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 18-09-2001)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
40-02	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 156 square metres of shrubland (west of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 18-09-2001)</i>	
40-05	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,736 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i>	
40-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 17,265 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i>	
40-10	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 241 square metres of public highway and verge (M25) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
40-13	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,676 square metres of public highway (M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i>	
40-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 312 square metres of verge (north of Dennis Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i>	
41-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 18 square metres of shrubland (east of Hall Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-06-2001)</i>	
41-23	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 12,957 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Hall Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-06-2001)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
41-30	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,290 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Fen Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-06-2001)</i>	
41-32	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 21 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of Hall Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-06-2001)</i>	
41-33	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,014 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke) and hedgerow <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division 102 Petty France Westminster Greater London SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to Thameside Energy Park Limited)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-06-2001)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
42-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,226 square metres of public highway and verge (Dennises Lane) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i>	
42-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,723 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) over footway (Dennises Lane), drainage ditch and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i>	
42-37	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 31,002 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and (M25) over footway and verge (Dennises Lane), private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP252), shrubland and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i>	
42-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 259 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation (M25) over public highway (Dennises Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
42-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 991 square metres of public highway and verge (Dennis Road), private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP252), shrubland and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i>	
42-90	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,436 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i>	
43-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 17,963 square metres of public footpath (FP230), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i> The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i>	New row Addition of contact address

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-08	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 46,924 square metres of public footpath (FP230), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
43-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 425 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-10	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 8,905 square metres of public footpath (FP230), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ (as owner)</p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ (as owner)</p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
43-11	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,503 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25), shrubland and woodland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</p>	
43-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 44,144 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	<p>The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</p>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-18	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,063 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-2001 and rights granted by a transfer dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-2001 and rights granted by a transfer dated 14-03-2003)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
43-19	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 12,152 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner and in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner and in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 163 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-2001 and rights granted by a transfer dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-03-2001 and rights granted by a transfer dated 14-03-2003)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
43-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23,810 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner and in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner and in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-24	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of footway and shrubland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
43-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19,698 square metres of private access track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 369 square metres of verge (M25) and woodland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
43-27	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,474 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ (as owner)</p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ (as owner)</p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-28	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,037 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
43-29	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 555 square metres of verge (M25) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19 square metres of verge (M25) and shrubland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p>New row</p> <p>Addition of contact address</p>
43-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,983 square metres of verge (M25), shrubland and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p>	<p>New row</p> <p>Addition of contact address</p>

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-33	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 125 square metres of shrubland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
43-34	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,281 square metres of balancing pond, shrubland and woodland (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-35	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,363 square metres of footway, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
43-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 570 square metres of shrubland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-42	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 993 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) and hedgerow (north of Ockendon Road, B1421) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-01-2004)</i>	
43-44	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,041 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Ockendon Road, B1421) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London Greater London SW1P 4DR <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-01-2004)</i>	
43-104	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,460 square metres of public footpath (FP230), footway, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i> The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i>	New row Addition of contact address

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-105	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,020 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
43-106	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 988 square metres of woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-107	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 922 square metres of woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
43-108	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,140 square metres of public footpath (FP230), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-109	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 885 square metres of woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
43-110	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,067 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-111	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,782 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
44-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 279 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (south of Cranham Golf Course) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of riparian ownership and in respect of riparian rights)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of riparian ownership and in respect of riparian rights)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
44-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 408 square metres of bridge carrying footway over river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (south of Cranham Golf Course) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of riparian ownership)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of riparian ownership)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
44-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,463 square metres of public access track (unnamed), footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner and in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner and in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
44-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,433 square metres of public access track (unnamed), footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner and in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner and in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
44-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 781 square metres of woodland (west of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
44-27	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 60 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (west of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of riparian ownership)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of riparian ownership)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
44-30	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,010 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25), private access track (unnamed) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	
44-33	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 431 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) over private access road (unnamed) carrying public bridleway (FP and Bridleway 176) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i></p>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
44-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 46 square metres of footway (west of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner and in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner and in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 14-03-2003)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
44-48	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,431 square metres of shrubland and woodland (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-04-2012)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
44-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,677 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
44-59	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 36 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of riparian ownership and in respect of riparian rights)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of riparian ownership and in respect of riparian rights)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
44-64	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 330 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
44-73	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 12 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (unnamed) (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of riparian ownership and in respect of riparian rights)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of riparian ownership and in respect of riparian rights)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
45-76	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,902 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
45-81	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 39,015 square metres of bridge carrying public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) over public highway, central reservation and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127), slip road and footway (Southend Arterial Road, A127), private access track (unnamed) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
45-86	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,324 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
45-90	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 617 square metres of woodland (Cobham Hall Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
45-95	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,652 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) and woodland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)	
45-96	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 28,926 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation and verge (M25), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)	
45-99	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 24 square metres of woodland (Cobham Hall Wood) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)	
45-100	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 11,670 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed), public bridleway (BR183), hardstanding, grassland, shrubland and woodland (north of Southend Arterial Road, A127) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
45-101	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,457 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed), private access road and verge (unnamed) carrying public bridleway (BR183), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (adjacent to Southend Arterial Road, A127 and M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
45-103	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 37,843 square metres of public highway, slip road, central reservation, footway and verge (Southend Arterial Road, A127) under bridge carrying public access road (unnamed) and public bridleway (BR183), shrubland and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
45-104	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,337 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed) and shrubland (south east of Southend Arterial Road, A127) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
45-105	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 9,538 square metres of pond, grassland, shrubland and woodland (north of Southend Arterial Road, A127) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
45-113	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 35,860 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and shrubland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
45-119	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 342 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) carrying public bridleway (BR183) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
45-127	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,775 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed) carrying public bridleway (BR183), public footpath (FP176), agricultural arable land, shrubland and woodland (north of Southend Arterial Road, A127) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
46-04	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,757 square metres of footway, pond, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
46-04 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ (as owner)	New row Addition of contact address
46-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 551 square metres of shrubland (Folkes Lane Woodland) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway) The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	New row Addition of contact address
46-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 100 square metres of shrubland (Folkes Lane Woodland) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
46-08 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	New row Addition of contact address
46-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 509 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i> The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	New row Addition of contact address
46-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 96 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
46-11 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	New row Addition of contact address
46-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9,099 square metres of footway and woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i> The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i>	New row Addition of contact address
46-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,000 square metres of woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
46-18 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ (as owner)	New row Addition of contact address
46-21	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,378 square metres of verge (M25), shrubland and woodland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2010) The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-03-2002 and rights granted by a transfer dated 07-07-2010)	New row Addition of contact address
46-25	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 74 square metres of public road and verge (Folkes Lane) and shrubland (excluding all interests of the Crown)	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
46-25 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	New row Addition of contact address
46-26	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,709 square metres of woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i> The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i>	New row Addition of contact address
46-35	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 35,534 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, shrubland and woodland (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
46-38	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,442 square metres of shrubland and woodland (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
46-49	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,672 square metres of private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
46-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10,027 square metres of private access track (unnamed), balancing pond, shrubland and woodland (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
46-52	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 724 square metres of agricultural arable land (east of M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
46-53	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,746 square metres of woodland (Cobham Hall Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12-06-1941)</i>	
46-55	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,501 square metres of footway, hardstanding, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i> The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i>	New row Addition of contact address
47-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 819 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i>	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
47-01 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p>	<p>New row</p> <p>Addition of contact address</p>
47-10	<p>All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,682 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i></p>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i></p>	<p>New row</p> <p>Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
47-26	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,583 square metres of footway, grassland and shrubland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(as owner)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(as owner)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
48-03	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 37,098 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
48-03 Cont'd		The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i>	
48-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,416 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) and woodland <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p>	<p>New row</p> <p>Addition of contact address</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 4			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
48-05	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 172 square metres of bridge carrying public footpath (FP106) over public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row</p> <p style="color: red;">Addition of contact address</p>
48-06	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10,209 square metres of public highway, central reservation and verge (M25) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o The Forestry Commission 620 Bristol Business Park Bristol Bristol BS16 1EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p>	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 4**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the Order for which the application is being made	Summary of change (blank if no change)
48-06 Cont'd		<p>The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs c/o Charles Ashley Forestry England Santon Downham Brandon Suffolk IP27 OTJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-03-2002)</i></p> <p>The Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London Greater London SW1H 0EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-04-1941)</i></p>	<p>New row</p> <p>Addition of contact address</p>

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
03-14	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 37 square metres of woodland (Brewers Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	Open Space	
03-43	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 350 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Park Pale)	Replacement Land	
03-54	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,492 square metres of public footpath (NS161), agricultural arable land, grassland and shrubland (north of Park Pale)	Replacement Land	
03-85	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,283 square metres of grassland, shrubland and woodland (Boysden Shaw)	Replacement Land	
04-28	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 350 square metres of woodland (Ashenbank Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
04-37	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,757 square metres of public access track (Scotland Lane) carrying public byway (NS195), private access track (unnamed) and woodland (Ashenbank Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
04-88	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,467 square metres of electrical substation and woodland (Shorne Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	Open Space	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-96	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 483 square metres of woodland (Shorne Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	Open Space	
04-103	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 498 square metres of woodland (Shorne Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	Open Space	
04-123	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 10,359 square metres of private access road, public footpath (NS178) and woodland (Ashenbank Wood) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
04-144	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,625 square metres of public access track (unnamed), footway carrying national cycle network route (177) and woodland (Shorne Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	Open Space	
04-145	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 12,691 square metres of public access track (unnamed), footway and woodland (Shorne Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	Open Space	
04-250	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 112 square metres of woodland (Brewers Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	Open Space	
04-254	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 51 square metres of public access road (Shorne Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	Open Space	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
04-264	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 148 square metres of woodland (Brewers Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	Open Space	
04-265	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 59 square metres of woodland (Brewers Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	Open Space	
04-274	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,590 square metres of public access track (unnamed), footway and woodland (Shorne Wood, Shorne Woods Country Park)	Open Space	
05-01	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 7,081 square metres of public byway (NS311), public footpath (NS177), grassland and woodland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
05-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 144 square metres of public byway (NS311) (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
05-03	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 247 square metres of public byway (NS311) and shrubland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
05-05	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 25 square metres of public byway (NS311) and shrubland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
05-06	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4 square metres of shrubland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
06-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,353 square metres of public footpath (NS175A and NS365), footway (Roman Road), national cycle network route (177), grassland and shrubland (north of Watling Street, A2)	Open Space	
06-15	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,242 square metres of public footpath (NS365), footway (Roman Road), grassland, shrubland and woodland (north of Watling Street, A2)	Open Space	
06-56	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 46,917 square metres of public footpath (NS177), public access road (unnamed), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland and woodland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
06-75	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,053 square metres of hardstanding and grassland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
06-116	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 654 square metres of grassland and shrubland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-133	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,333 square metres of public bridleway (NS174), private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)	Open Space	
06-143	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,819 square metres of public bridleway (NS174), footway, shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)	Open Space	
06-144	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,711 square metres of public bridleway (NS174), private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)	Open Space	
06-151	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 904 square metres of woodland (Claylane Wood)	Open Space	
06-152	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 37,281 square metres of public bridleway (NS174), private access track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)	Open Space	
06-153	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,939 square metres of public footpath (NS177), footway, and grassland (Jeskyns Community Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
06-157	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 17,365 square metres of private access track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)	Open Space	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
06-158	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,951 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public bridleway (NS174), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)	Open Space	
06-159	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 32 square metres of public bridleway (NS174) and woodland (Claylane Wood)	Open Space	
06-163	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,424 square metres of woodland (Claylane Wood)	Open Space	
06-167	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19,141 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north east of Claylane Wood)	Replacement Land	
07-01	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,350 square metres of private access road, footway and verge (The Tollgate/Roman Road), national cycle network route (177), grassland, shrubland and woodland (west of Wrotham Road, A227) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
07-02	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 465 square metres of private access road (unnamed), hardstanding and grassland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
07-04	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 336 square metres of private access road (unnamed), grassland and shrubland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
07-05	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 368 square metres of private access road (unnamed), grassland and shrubland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
07-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 133 square metres of public highway and footway (The Tollgate/Roman Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
07-17	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 404 square metres of bridge structure over public highway, footway and slope paving (Wrotham Road, A227); and temporary possession and acquisition of permanent rights over surface of bridge carrying footway (Roman Road), national cycle network route (177) and grassland	Open Space	
07-20	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5 square metres of bridge structure over footway and slope paving (Wrotham Road, A227); and temporary possession and acquisition of permanent rights over surface of bridge carrying footway (The Tollgate/Roman Road) and grassland	Open Space	
07-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 39 square metres of bridge structure over public highway, footway and verge (Wrotham Road, A227); and temporary possession and acquisition of permanent rights over surface of bridge carrying footway (The Tollgate/Roman Road), national cycle network route (177) and grassland	Open Space	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
07-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 53 square metres of bridge structure over public highway and footway (Wrotham Road, A227); and temporary possession and acquisition of permanent rights over surface of bridge carrying footway (The Tollgate/Roman Road), national cycle network route (177) and grassland	Open Space	
07-27	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,469 square metres of footway (Roman Road) carrying national cycle network route (177), grassland and shrubland (adjacent to Wrotham Road) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
07-28	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10 square metres of bridge structure over footway and slope paving (Wrotham Road, A227); and temporary possession and acquisition of permanent rights over surface of bridge carrying footway (Roman Road), national cycle network route (177) and grassland	Open Space	
07-41	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,851 square metres of footway (Roman Road) carrying national cycle network route (177) and national trail (Wealdway), grassland and shrubland (north of Watling Street, A2)	Open Space	
08-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 11,143 square metres of footway (Roman Road) carrying national cycle network route (177), overhead electricity powerlines and woodland (north east of Watling Street, A2) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
08-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9,877 square metres of private access road and footway (Roman Road) carrying national cycle network route (177) (east of Hog Lane) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
08-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 195 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
08-14	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 72 square metres of grassland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
08-15	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 31 square metres of hardstanding and grassland (Cyclopark BMX Course Site) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
11-02	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 321 square metres of public park, grassland and shrubland (Michael Gardens Park)	Open Space	
11-04	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 282 square metres of public footpath (NS169) (Michael Gardens Park)	Open Space	
11-05	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 592 square metres of public park, grassland and woodland (Michael Gardens Park)	Open Space	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
11-07	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 424 square metres of public park, grassland and shrubland (Michael Gardens Park)	Open Space	
11-08	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23,896 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Claylane Wood)	Replacement Land	
11-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 30,020 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Claylane Wood)	Replacement Land	
11-11	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,883 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Claylane Wood)	Replacement Land	
11-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 51 square metres of agricultural arable land (north east of Claylane Wood)	Replacement Land	
20-63	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,536 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP200), drainage ditch, earthworks and shrubland (Tilbury Green)	Common Land	
20-70	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,333 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (north east of Tilbury Green)	Replacement Land	
20-75	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 261 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP200) and shrubland (Tilbury Green)	Common Land	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
20-76	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 121 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP200) and shrubland (Tilbury Green)	Common Land	
20-78	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 109 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP200) (north east of Tilbury Green)	Replacement Land	
20-79	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,080 square metres of private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP200), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, pond and shrubland (north east of Tilbury Green)	Replacement Land	
21-25	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,285 square metres of private access track (unnamed), drainage ditch and shrubland (Walton Common)	Common Land	
23-106	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,946 square metres of public footpath (FP200), drainage ditch and shrubland (Tilbury Green)	Common Land	
23-117	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,258 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Tilbury Green)	Replacement Land	
23-120	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,051 square metres of public footpath (FP200), pond, drainage ditch and shrubland (Tilbury Green)	Common Land	
23-170	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9 square metres of verge (Gun Hill) and shrubland (Hallhill Common)	Common Land	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
29-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 26,849 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of A13)	Replacement Land	
29-02	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,637 square metres of footway, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	Open Space	
29-03	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 40,266 square metres of public footpath (FP97), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	Open Space	
29-04	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 29,248 square metres of footway, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	Open Space	
29-09	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 68,730 square metres of public footpath (FP97), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	Open Space	
29-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,205 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Long Lane)	Replacement Land	
29-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 12,409 square metres of public footpath (FP97), agricultural arable land, hedgerow and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Long Lane)	Replacement Land	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
29-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 31,286 square metres of agricultural arable land, shrubland and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Long Lane)	Replacement Land	
29-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,071 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Long Lane)	Replacement Land	
29-29	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,337 square metres of playing field (King George's Field) and shrubland	Open Space	
29-33	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 353 square metres of playing field (King George's Field) and shrubland	Open Space	
29-282	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 116 square metres of shrubland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	Open Space	
29-283	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,928 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	Open Space	
33-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 70,288 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Green Lane)	Replacement Land	
33-13	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,308 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of A13)	Replacement Land	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
33-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 788 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	Open Space	
33-19	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 6,818 square metres of shrubland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	Open Space	
33-35	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,475 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Ron Evans Memorial Field)	Open Space	
34-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 92,685 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Green Lane)	Replacement Land	
34-16	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 83,690 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Green Lane)	Replacement Land	
34-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 28,131 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of Green Lane)	Replacement Land	
35-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 231,489 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), bank thereof (Mardyke), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (Orsett Fen)	Replacement Land	Deleted row Plot replaced by plot ref. 35-52 and 35-57

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 5			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
35-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 8,092 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), bank thereof (Mardyke), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (Orsett Fen)	Common Land	
35-14	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 383,058 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and overhead electricity powerlines (Orsett Fen)	Common Land	
35-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 45,942 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP90), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and hedgerow (Orsett Fen)	Common Land	Deleted row Plot replaced by plot ref. 35-60 and 35-65
35-52	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 231,474 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), bank thereof (Mardyke), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland	Replacement Land	New row
35-57	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 15 square metres of shrubland	Replacement Land	New row
35-60	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 45,915 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP90), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and hedgerow (Orsett Fen)	Common Land	New row
35-65	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 27 square metres of pond and drainage ditch (north west of Fen Lane)(Orsett Fen)	Common Land	New row
37-01	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 30,891 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (Orsett Fen)	Common Land	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
37-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 55,705 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of the Mardyke)	Replacement Land	
38-55	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,461 square metres of bank thereof (Mardyke), public bridleway (BR219) and shrubland (Orsett Fen)	Common Land	
38-58	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 63,244 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), agricultural arable land and shrubland (Orsett Fen)	Common Land	
38-62	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 57,687 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of the Mardyke)	Replacement Land	
42-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 8,963 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (adjacent to Ockendon Road, B1421 and the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	Replacement Land	
42-26	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 70 square metres of shrubland (north of Ockendon Road, B1421)	Replacement Land	
42-33	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2 square metres of shrubland (north of Ockendon Road, B1421)	Replacement Land	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-04	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 109,836 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (east of Pike Lane and the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Ockendon branch)	Replacement Land	
43-07	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 17,963 square metres of public footpath (FP230), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-08	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 46,924 square metres of public footpath (FP230), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 425 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-10	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 8,905 square metres of public footpath (FP230), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-18	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,063 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 5			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-19	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 12,152 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-22	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 163 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-23	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23,810 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-24	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 13 square metres of footway and shrubland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-25	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19,698 square metres of private access track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-27	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,474 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-28	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,037 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-31	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19 square metres of verge (M25) and shrubland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-33	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 125 square metres of shrubland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-35	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,363 square metres of footway, overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-39	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 570 square metres of shrubland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-104	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,460 square metres of public footpath (FP230), footway, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 5			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-105	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,020 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-106	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 988 square metres of woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-107	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 922 square metres of woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-108	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,140 square metres of public footpath (FP230), footway, overhead electricity powerlines, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-109	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 885 square metres of woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
43-110	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,067 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
43-111	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,782 square metres of shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
44-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,463 square metres of public access track (unnamed), footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
44-12	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,433 square metres of public access track (unnamed), footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
44-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 37,217 square metres of private access track (unnamed), electrical substation, solar panels and grassland (Cranham Solar Farm)	Replacement Land	
44-51	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,677 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
44-64	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 330 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Thames Chase Community Forest) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
46-04	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,757 square metres of footway, pond, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
46-06	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 551 square metres of shrubland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
46-08	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 100 square metres of shrubland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
46-09	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 509 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
46-11	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 96 square metres of footway, shrubland and woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
46-12	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9,099 square metres of footway and woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
46-13	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6 square metres of bridge carrying footway over slope paving (M25) and shrubland (Folkes Lane Woodland)	Open Space	

**Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference
Part 5**

Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Land the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land	Summary of change (blank if no change)
46-18	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,000 square metres of woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
46-19	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4 square metres of shrubland (north east of M25)	Replacement Land	
46-26	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,709 square metres of woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
46-55	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 4,501 square metres of footway, hardstanding, grassland, shrubland and woodland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
47-26	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 10,583 square metres of footway, grassland and shrubland (Folkes Lane Woodland) <i>(excluding all interests of the Crown)</i>	Open Space	
47-29	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 29,043 square metres of public bridleway (BR175), public footpath (FP110), agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Beredens Lane)	Replacement Land	
47-32	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 116 square metres of woodland (Coombe Wood)	Replacement Land	
47-33	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19 square metres of woodland (Coombe Wood)	Replacement Land	

If you need help accessing this or any other National Highways information, please call **0300 123 5000** and we will help you.

© Crown copyright 2023.

You may re-use this information (not including logos) free of charge in any format or medium, under the terms of the Open Government Licence. To view this licence:

visit www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/

write to the **Information Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU**, or email psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk.

Mapping (where present): © Crown copyright and database rights 2023 OS 100030649. You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the organisation that provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form.

If you have any enquiries about this publication email info@nationalhighways.co.uk or call **0300 123 5000***.

*Calls to 03 numbers cost no more than a national rate call to an 01 or 02 number and must count towards any inclusive minutes in the same way as 01 and 02 calls.

These rules apply to calls from any type of line including mobile, BT, other fixed line or payphone. Calls may be recorded or monitored.

Printed on paper from well-managed forests and other controlled sources when issued directly by National Highways.

Registered office Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4LZ

National Highways Company Limited registered in England and Wales number 09346363